

CENSUS OF IOWA

FOR THE

YEAR 1885.

COMPILED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 8, TITLE 2, OF THE CODE OF IOWA.

ВY

FRANK D, JACKSON, SECRETARY OF STATE,

UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL.

DES MOINES: GEO. E. ROBERTS, STATE PRINTER. 1885.

TABLE OF CONTENTS.

TABLE No. I.

Population of Iowa, January 1, 1885, by townships, towns and cities;
Number of dwellings, number of families, white males, white females, colored males, colored females, total males and females.
Number born in England, Ireland, Scotland, Wales, Canada, Norway, Sweden, France, Germany, Bohemia, Holland, Denmark, and all other countries; total foreign born, total native born, total population.

TABLE No. II.

STATISTICS OF POPULATION by townships, towns and cities; showing the number married, single, widowed, divorced; born in 1884; males and females 5 years of age and under 21, native and foreign parentage, number subject to military duty, and entitled to vote; persons 10 years of age and upwards who cannot read or write, allens who have and have not taken out first papers; total number of aliens, deaf, dumb, blind, insane and idiotic outside of State institutions.....83-168

TABLE No. III.

RECAPITULATION OF TABLE No. I, statistics of population by counties; number of dwellings, number of families, white males, white females, colored males, colored females, total males and females; number born in England, Ireland, Scotland, Wales, Canada, Norway, Sweden, France, Germany, Bohemia, Holland, Denmark, and all other countries; total foreign and native born, total population.

TABLE No. IV.

TABLE No. V.

PRINCIPAL PROFESSIONS and occupations, and number engaged in each 170

TABLE No. VI.

TABLE No. VII.

TABLE No VIII.

TABLE No. 1X.

TABLE No. X.

TABLE No. XI.

Repart a filter of the color following

TABLE No. XII.

POPULATION of the several counties in the State, at each enumeration since the organization of the Territory of Wisconsin...............200-208

TABLE No. XIII.

TABLE No. XIV.

TABLE No. XV.

FARM STATISTICS: forest, orchard, vineyard and apiary, by counties; acres in planted and natural timber, cords of wood cut in 1884; number of apple, pear, peach, plum and cherry trees in bearing, and bushels gathered; acres in vineyard, pounds of grapes gathered, gallons of wine made; stands of bees, pounds of honey and wax, in 1884...216-221

TABLE No. XVI.

FARM STATISTICS: grasses, flax and dairy, by counties; acres, tons of hay, and bushels of seed harvested of clover, Hungarian, millet and timothy; tons of hay from wild grass; acres of flax, bushels of seed, pounds of fiber and tons of straw; gallons of milk and cream sold or sent to butter and cheese factory, in 1884; pounds of butter made in 1884, not at factory; pounds of cheese made in 1884, not at factory.

TABLE No. XVII.

TABLE No. XVIII.

TABLE No. XIX.

TABLE No. XX.

TABLE No. XXI.

TABLE No. XXII.

TABLE No. XXIII.

TABLE No. XXIV.

ABSTRACT OF ASSESSMENT of real estate and personal property of the State, as reported by the several counties, and the equalized value as fixed by the State Board of Equalization for the year 1895....262-264

TABLE No. XXV.

TABLE No. XXVI.

Showing cities having a population of 2,000 and upwards, and their location
TABLE No. XXVII.
Newspapers published in the State by counties; names of papers, where published, day of publication and character, with such corrections as could be obtained since the returns were received
TABLE No. XXVIII.
Post-offices in the State, October 1, 1885; showing international and domestic money order offices, also special delivery offices290-301
TABLE No. XXIX.
Exhibiting the aggregate of certain items in the preceding tables, and comparing them with those of the census of 1865 and 1875302-305
TABLE No. XXX.
COAL INDUSTRY by States and Territories; from the United States census of 1880; tons of bituminous coal and value of the same 306
TABLE No. XXXI.
IOWA MANUFACTURES: from United States census of 1880; showing number of establishments, capital, hands employed, total amount paid in wages during the year, value of materials used, and products, etc
TABLE No. XXXII.
MANUFACTURES by totals of States and Territories; from United States census of 1880; showing number of establishments, capital, hands employed, total amount paid in wages during the year, value of materials and products, etc
TABLE No. XXXIII.
OCCUPATIONS: number and sex of persons engaged in classes, by States and Territories; from United States census of 1880; showing population 10 years of age and over engaged in all classes of occupations, engaged in agriculture, professional and personal services, trade and transportation, manufactures, and mechanical and mining industries
TABLE No. XXXIV.
Comparative increase in occupations and population, by States and Territories, 1870 to 1880; from United States Census of 1880

STATE INSTITUTIONS.

State University	316-317
State Agricultural College and Farm	
Iowa State Normal School	
Educational Board of Examiners	
State Historical Society	323
State Board of Health	324
Iowa Soldiers' Orphans' Home and Home for Indigent Children	324-326
College for the Blind	326-328
Institute for the Deaf and Dumb	328
Institute for Feeble-minded Children	329-830
Hospital for the Insane at Mt. Pleasant	330-333
Iowa Hospital for the Insane, Independence	333-335
Committee to visit Hospitals for the Insane	
Commissioners of new Hospital for the Insane	
Iowa Industrial School	
Penitentiary at Fort Madison	
Penitentiary at Anamosa	
Penitentiary statistics	
Bureau of Labor Statistics	
State Mine Inspector	
Fish Commission	
State Oil Inspector	
Commissioners of Pharmacy and Board of Dental Examiners	350
Railroad Commissioners and New Capitol Commissioners	
	001
STATE GOVERNMENT.	
State officers and judges of supreme court	352
District judges and district attorneys	353-354
Circuit judges and judges of the superior court	354-355
Semi-official abstract of votes cast at the general election held on	the
4th day of November, A. D. 1885, by townships, towns and cities	. bv
voting precincts, for the offices of Governor, Lieutenant-Govern	nor.
Judge of the Supreme Court and Superintendent of Public Insti	ruc-
tion	356-397
Recapitulation of votes cast for State officers	398
Number of voting precincts of the State by counties	399
Introductory to historical memoranda of the State	400-401
Territorial officers and delegates to Congress	402-403
First to sixth legislative assemblies	404-409
First constitutional convention	410
Seventh and eighth legislative assembly	411-412
Second constitutional convention	410

OFFICERS OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT.

Governors and Lieutenant-Governors. 414 Secretaries of State		
Secretaries of State	416	
Auditors of State	417	
:Superintendents of Public Instruction and Secretaries of the Board	of	
Education 4	19-420	
State printers 4	21-422	
State binders4	22 -4 28	
Chief justices and associate judges 4	23-425	
Clerks of the supreme court4	25-42 6	
Attorneys-general	426	
Supreme court reporters	427	
District court under constitution of 1857	33-442	
MIT I'M A		
general; quartermasters-general; commissioners-general; payma ters-general; judge-advocate general; surgeons-general; assista surgeons-general; military secretaries	ı s- nt 43–445	
LEGISLATIVE.		
First to sixth general assemblies	6 6–467	
MISCELLANEOUS.		
First, second and third boards of education	rs	
REVISION OF LAWS.		
Committee to draft, revise, and prepare a code of laws for the State Iowa; commissioners to revise and improve the school laws; commissioners to prepare a code of civil and criminal procedure, as revise and codify the laws	m- nd 515	
Commissioners of legal inquiry; commissioners to locate the capitol Monroe City; commissioners to locate the capitol at Fort D	at es	
MoinesGeological and mineralogical survey; commissioner of immigration	516	

INTRODUCTION.

In presenting to the public the Fourteenth State Census of Iowa, (the earlier enumerations of population having been made as frequently as once in every two or three years), it is not deemed necessary by the Executive Council to attempt any review of the history of census taking in this state, and the successive legislation governing the same, as this has been very fully and carefully done in the introductory pages of prior census reports, especially those of 1875 and 1880; the former compiled under the direction of the Executive Council and the latter by the Secretary of State under special acts of the Legislature. Neither is it thought proper to enter into any discussion as to the causes which lie back of the figures contained in this volume, or to account for any given state of facts.

The Executive Council in 1875, however, submitted in connection with the census report of that year, certain suggestions as to methods in gathering and compiling statistics of population, resources, etc., to which it may be well to revert here in the light of subsequent experience. Referring to the matter of accuracy in the statistics the Council said:

It was at once seen that this could best be obtained by some plan of operations similar to that of the federal enumeration, and of the State enumeration of 1856. It was suggested to the Council that, while the law contemplated abstracts being prepared of each county's statistics by its Auditor, yet this might be complied with in its intent if the Assessors' returns were made in duplicate, and one copy sent up by the County Auditor in lieu of an abstract. This would permit of the compilation of all the returns under one supervision, which is almost a necessity to the highest accuracy. The Council decided that, however desirable this mode of making the returns evidently was, there was not a sufficient appropriation at its disposal to warrant that body in procuring the clerical force necessary for the labor of arranging and collating the facts contained in the returns from some fifteen hundred townships, towns and cities, spread over some forty thousand blanks. It was then determined to make the inquiry as thorough as seemed at all likely to be practicable, under the system heretofore prevalent.

The statutory limitation as to expenditure, which prevented the Council at that time from pursuing the method which its judgment approved, was so far removed by the Sixteenth General Assembly as to allow the Council to employ the extra clerical force necessary to compile the statistics from the returns made by the Assessors if it should appear that this plan was essential to accuracy and was not in other respects in contravention of law.

The unsatisfactory results obtained by the Council in 1875, under the plan which it reluctantly followed, of having the Assessors' returns abstracted

by the County Auditors, impresseed the Council with the importance of very carefully considering the proprietty of adopting a different method. It was finally decided to require Assessors to make duplicate schedules of the returns as to population, one copy to be forwarded by the County Auditors to the Secretary of State and the statistics to be compiled under his direction; the statistics as to the productions and resources of the State to be gathered as before, i. e., by having the County Auditors make abstracts from the Assessors' returns, from which abstracts the compilation should be made under the direction of the Secretary of State. This was only a half step, but being largely an experiment, was all the Council felt justified in taking.

The results are in the highest diegree satisfactory and afford the most ample proof of the wisdom of having the entire compilation made under the supervision of one person. For example the Council of 1875 says:

The attempt to obtain the nativity off the population was not so successful as could be desired; while that to procure a statement of the places of birth of the voters was measurably a failure. It was expected that there would be many whose nativities could not or would not be ascertained, and hence would not be reported. The deficient number would in that case appear in these pages as "Unknown." But, while these deficiencies are much greater than was looked for, there is, in the returns of a large number of the Assessors, an actual surplus in the columns of mativities over the whole number of inhabitants; in other words, the number of persons whose birthplaces are reported exceeds that of the whole number of people.

The report goes on to show that one county with 5,272 voters, reports birthplaces for 11,940; that another with 4,117 voters reports birthplaces for 10,652; while still another with 4,901 voters gives nativities for 9,787. The report concludes its reference to this subject by saying: "These errors make the returns of nativities off voters therefore almost worthless; while those of population are comparatively unreliable."

In striking contrast with this showing the Council would call attention to the fact that the population statistics in the present report bear every evidence of being as near to perfect accuracy as would seem to be practicable, the table showing at a glance the birthplaces of the population of every county in the state, being especially a matter of pride to the Council.

The method pursued in the preparation of these statistics was such as to afford a system of checking and verification insuring the highest degree of accuracy. Indeed the only presumption that could be raised against the absolute correctness of the figures given would be a presumption of the omission of Assessors to enumerate all the inhabitants of their respective districts. But the work of these officers in other respects bears testimony to such painstaking thoroughness on their part that the Council fee's warranted in commending this portion of the work to the entire confidence of the people.

It is a matter of regret that the figures relating to the resources and productions of the state do not justify a similar degree of credence. This is, without question, largely due to the fact that the compiling of these statistics was left to the ninety-nine County Auditors of the state, instead of being done entirely under the supervision of one person, as in the case of

To illustrate: The abstract from one county the population statistics. showed the number of domestic grape vines in a certain township to be 784. the product of which, for 1884, was put down at 90,550 pounds of fruit, or an average of over 115 pounds to the vine. The number of sheep in one township appears to be 31; the value of same, \$20,106,50, or \$648.59 perhead. In many townships a large valuation was reported with no corresponding number of articles, head of stock, etc., to which the valuation refers. These discrepancies and absurdities are not confined to any class of items, but are so numerous as to seriously discredit the greater part of the agricultural statistics. Of course every possible effort was made to have all such errors corrected, but the difficulties encountered in attempting toget back of the ninety-nine County Auditors' abstracts may be easily imagined. Had the Secretary of State been in possession of the Assessors' schedules, showing the figures as to each farm separately, it will be readily seen that the methods of verification, employed to such good purpose on the population tables, could have been applied with equal advantage in getting rid of the errors above instanced.

It is true that the large clerical force required at the Capitol to compile the statistics from the Assessors' returns, implies a corresponding augmentation in the amount disbursed direct from the state treasury on account of the census. But so far from increasing the cost to the people of the state, there is every reason for believing that this method results in a material saving in expense. No argument is necessary to prove that a given number of clerks, working under the direction of a single head, and under strict rules, rigidly enforced, as to hours, etc., will render a more satisfactory equivalent in work for the amount paid therefor, than would be obtained from the same number of clerks working under the diverse conditions incident to a hundred different departments.

In view of these considerations, the members of the Council have no hesitancy in recommending such changes in the law as will not only permit but require future census compilations to be made in accordance with the plan suggested.

Another improvement urged by the Council in 1875 commends itself to the careful attention of the legislature, viz.: that of having the enumeration made by persons selected especially for that purpose, instead of by Township Assessors. The grounds for this proposed change, briefly stated, are as follows:

There is an idea in the minds of many people that all information furnished to the Assessor as to farm products, etc., is applied to swell the valuation of their taxable property, especially when the census enumeration is taken at the same time that property is listed for taxation. The very natural result is that the official figures in the aggregate do not do justice to the actual resources of the state.

Again, the decennial enumeration is taken in the years in which real estate is listed for assessment, a list of the militia prepared, and, in the larger cities, a registration of voters obtained. The amount of work im-

posed on the Assessor in the performance of these duties is so great for the time allowed, as to forbid the expectation of perfect work.

And again, in the larger cities the immense amount of work imposed on the Assessor delays the enumeration beyond the annual "moving time," when so many families change their residence from one part of the city to another, making it exceedingly difficult to get a fair enumeration of the population.

Indeed it is not easy to find a single argument of any force in support of the present plan, while the objections to it are manifold.

As to the plan of special enumerators, the following from the report already quoted, presents the matter very clearly:

The plan of township, town, and city enumerators, however, should be adhered to. There are none too many now for expeditious work; and the value of a census is heightened by every day saved in completing it. The enumeration of Great Britian is taken in one day. Such rapidity, although actually more desirable here than there because of the more frequent changes of residence in a new country and hence greater danger of omissions and duplications, is doubtless impracticable with us; but there would seem to be no reason why the enumeration of inhabitants could not be completed in a week. The data in regard to agriculture, manufactures, mines, private schools, etc., could be obtained at more leisure. Protraction here will not affect reliability. It is believed that with an enumerator in each eity of the first class, and an additional one for every considerable nationality in any neighborhood speaking a foreign tongue, the number of inhabitants and all the statistics of population could be obtained in so short a time as to insure a degree of accuracy far greater than can be hoped for under a census the taking of which is protracted through several months.

To the changes suggested let another be added: The state enumeration is now taken as of January 1, and the federal enumeration as of June 1. One of these should be changed to conform to the other. It is hardly to be expected that the General Government will move in the matter. The mountain would not go to Mahomet, so Mahomet went to the mountain. There is no advantage gained by having the close of the decennial census term on January 1. There would be, at least, two distinct advantages gained by changing it to June 1, viz.: The alternating federal enumeration would give us a census every five years exactly instead of approximately. This would enable us to make comparisons now impossible. The second advantage will appear by reference to the following section of the Act of Congress, providing for the enumeration of 1880:

That if any state or territory, through its duly appointed officers or agents, shall, during the two months beginning on the first Monday of June of the year which is the mean between the decennial censuses of the United States, by this act directed to be taken, take and complete a census in all respects according to the schedules and forms of enumeration in the census of the United States, and shall deposit with the Secretary of the Interior on or before the first of September following, a full and authentic copy of all schedules returned and reports made by the officers and agents charged with such enumeration, then the Secretary of the Treasury shall, upon receiving a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior that such schedules and reports have been duly deposited, pay, on the requisition of the Governor of such state or territory, out of any funds in the treasury not otherwise appropriated, a sum equal to fifty per centum of the amount which was paid to all supervisors and actual enumerators within such state or territory at the United States census next preceding,

rincreased by one half the percentage of gain in population in such state or territory between the two United States censuses next preceding; Provided, That the blank schedules used for the purposes of the enumeration herein provided for, shall be similar, in all respects of form and size of heading and ruling, to those used in the census of the United States.

The amount that would accrue to the state of Iowa under this section is not known to the Council, but is said to be something like fifty thousand dollars. So large a contribution toward meeting the expenses of our census enumeration ought not to be lost to the state simply through legislative neglect.

In conclusion it may be said that the growth of the state in population during the last decade, as indicated by a comparison of the present census with that of 1875, while marked and healthy, is not so large as many have anticipated. The population of 1875, as ascertained by the census of that year, was 1,350,544. This year it is found to be 1,753,980, a gain of 403,486, or about 30 per cent for the ten years, being an average annual increase of about 3 per cent.

The heaviest gains, as was to be expected, have been made in the more sparsely settled communities, many of the newer counties showing an increase of from two hundred to over one thousand per cent for the decade. This wonderful growth, however, has been largely overcome by the older-counties of the state, some sixteen of which show an actual falling off from the figures of 1875.

In view, however, of the inaccuracies in the population tables of the 1875 census, which have been previously pointed out in these pages, it is possible an injustice is done to the facts by the percentages above given.

The following table shows the growth of the state in population from 1836 to 1885:

YEAR OF CENSUS.	Population.	Increase from previous census	Average annual increase.	Average annual percentage of increase.
1836	10,531	12,328	9 104	FO E9
1838 1844	22,859 75,152	52,293	6,164 8,715	
1846	97,588	22,436	11.218	
1847	116,651	19,063	19,063	19.53
1849	152,988	36,337	18,168	15.58
1851	204.774	51.786	25,893	16.93
1852.	230,718	25,939		
1854	326,013	95,300	47.650	
1856	519,055	193,042	96.521	29.61
1859	638,775	119,720	39,907	7.69
1863	701,732	62,957	15,739	2.46
1865	754,699	52,967	28,483	
1867	902,040	147,341	73,670	9.76
1869	1,040,819	138,779	69,389	7.69
1873	1,251,333	210,514	52,628	
1875	1,350,544			8.96
1885	1,753,980	403,436	40,343	2 99

For obvious, reasons it would scarcely be profitable to attempt comparisons of figures relating to the products and resources of the state.

It is hoped that the miscellaneous tables printed toward the close of the volume will prove of sufficient usefulness to justify their incorporation as a part of the work.

It would be unjust to fail to record here an acknowledgment of the faithful and intelligent services of the Township Assessors of the state in obtaining the material for this report, and of the county Auditors in the performance of their share of the work.

Commendatory mention is also due to Mr. J. M. Clark, the Chief Clerk under whose efficient supervision the clerical work at the Capitol has been performed, as well as to the competent corps of clerks employed under his charge.

Of the patient and untiring efforts of the Hon. Frank D. Jackson, Secretary of State, to make this census report a credit to the great state of Iowa, his three associate members of the Executive Council desire to express the highest admiration. The chief burden and responsibility of the work has rested upon him, and he has met the requirements of the heavy task with tireless industry and perfect fidelity to the trust imposed.

In the hope that this compilation of Iowa statistics, notwithstanding its defects, will in some reasonable measure conserve the ends for which it was designed, and that the experience encountered in its preparation may result in much more perfect work in the next enumeration, this volume is respectfully committed to the people of the state.

BUREN R. SHERMAN, GOVERNOR, FRANK D. JACKSON, Secretary of State, JONATHAN W. CATTELL, Auditor of State, V. P. Twombly, Treasurer of State.

TABLE NO. I.

Population of Iowa, January 1, 1885, by Townships, Towns and Cities.

ADAIR COUNTY.

			WHI	TE.	COL- ORED. NATIVITY OF POPULATION.																			
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in Engiand.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Horn in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born tu Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Eureka Grand River Greenfield, exc. of town Greenfield, exc. of town Greenfield, town of, C. H. Grove Harrison Jackson Jackson Lee Lincoln, exc. of Stuart. pt. of Stuart, third ward Orient, exc. of town Orient, town of Prussia Bichland Summerset, exc. Fontanelle Fontanelle, town of Summit, exc. of Adair Adair, town of Walnut Washington	126 111 22 139 150 121 174	19 252 152 162 169 176 95 126 121 23 146 143 122 183 101 100 95 154	345 51 559 376 431 521 466 271 380 302 293 54 383 390 332 499 273 230 235 427 370	300 2922 409 5399 330 397 371 380 2222 341 301 249 57 3422 227 234 227 235 371 295	2	1	345 345 561 376 431 521 466 271 380 302 293 54 383 390 273 235 427 370	300 292 40 540 330 397 371 380 222 341 301 249 57 342 341 227 234 227 235 371 295	5 2 3 5 2 4 18 1 14 7 12 3 18 13 15 7 7 10	5 6 6 49 50 58 15 20 28 4 4 6 6 6 6 40 22 22 7 7 19 3	14 4 4 3 3 6 1 1 1 1 19	10	4 1 10 5 5 5 6 21 2 8 8 12 7 15 10 10	12	1	2 i		10		5 1	2 4 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 1 4 4		575 554 86 1071 666 759 710 751 460	645 637 91 1101 706 828 892 846 493 721 603 542 111 725 731 640 923 500 463 500

ADAMS COUNTY.

	· .																							
			WH	ITE.	COL-							N.	ATIV	ITY	OF P	OPUL.	ATION	τ.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males,	Females.			rotal males.	Ē,	Born in England.	∄	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Carl Colony Douglas Grant Jasper Lincoln Marcer Nodaway Prescott Quincy, exc. of towns Corning, town of Union Washington	167 142 248 144 173 178 132 211 189 124 340 44 126 190	167 142 243 148 173 178 131 207 189 125	462 395 714 400 522 471 376 598 469 330 715 81 344 547	382 309 631 345 427 413 290 542 427 295 768 92	2	4377455443554435773554435543554355435543	162 195 114 100 522 171 176 598 169 132 15 81	382 309 631 845 427 413 290 542 427 297 768 92 308 489	3 8 53 4 10 26 12 21 45	9 16 21 25 19 18 22 20 3 4 19	1 5 9 10 1 7 8 6 2	2 2 7	6 14 13 20 2 2 5 4 4	1 48 48		1	10 20 9 23 13 7 28 6 3 6 10		1	24	1 88 1 13 4 4 25 1 25 5 9	35 154 175 87 78 141 83 86 79 27 106 9 46	809 550 1170 658 671 743 583 1054 817 602 1377 164 693 990	844 704 1346 745 949 884 666 1140 896 629 1483 173 652
Total	2412	2410	6424	5718	2	2 64	26 5	720	240 1	92	67	13	102	98	44	49	161	6	1	37	155	1165	10981	12146

ALLAMAKEE COUNTY.

Center	1801	1861	504	406 11	5051	406)	11	61	511	31	164 11	21 10	109[[]	5	406	505i	911
Fairview	89	89	231	211	231	211	3	67	1	6	0	.][24	1	104	338	442
Franklin	166	166	380	358	380	358	9	13	5	13	9		28	7	84	654	738
French Creek	113	117	358	310	358	310	10	98 .	1	3 .		1 2	76]	4	195	473	668
Hanover	93	93	299	246	299	246	1	62	3]			4	4		200	34B	545
Iowa	163	170	430	386	430	386	6	61	1	6		3 2	106	26	241	576	816
Jefferson		191	535	476	535	476	4	46	1}	13			56	1	192		1011
Lafayette	167	167	515	479	515	479	6	145	1	20		5	48	8	275	719	994
Lansing, exc. Lansing city .	140	141	448	382	448	382	12	25]	4[5	35	1(181	24	237	593	830

Linton. Ludlow. Makee, exc. of Waukon. Waukon, town of, C. H. Paint Creek. Post, exc. of Postville. Postville, town of. Taylor. Union City. Union Prairie Waterloo.	157 282 192 153 174 160 117 138	161 291 227 155 175 160 117 144	340 478 493 688 588 377 371 420 345 421 391	460 385 711 526 374 423 415 300		6	340 478 493 688 588 377 371 420 351 404	460 385 711 526 374 423 415 306 385	17 6 9 5 22	40 68 71 69 26 19 128 40 116	2 2 7 13 2	1	4 12 2 33 20 22 15 45 3 10	18 126 36 289 19 14 45	2 2	····i	105 55 21 59 71 12 160 30	 1	i	14 15 11 5 1 2 3 1 2	190 271 316 222 402 143 146 243 228 227 316	562 1177 712 608 648 592 429 579	938 678 1399 1114 751 794 835 657 806
Total Lansing, city of: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city	69 110 129 64	64 195 126 62	8612 171 261 335 141	154 253 325 152	·····i		8632 171 262 335 141	7910 154 253 325 152 884	2 8 8 2	10 13 15 12	3 		6 5	1259 22 41 32 9	28 8 7	2 4 2	12 60 109 62	 3	<u>2</u>	132 37 2 12	4638 91 144 191 92 518	234 371 469 201	325 515 660 293
Total of county	 -	8536						8794			i		256					 -				13179	

APPANOOSE COUNTY.

Bellair	202	197	548 [464	548	464	85		7] 1	3	į 7						{		4	116	896	1012
Caldwell	225	226	583	570	583	570	8	i -	4		[3	3	. 1	2	5					18	1135	1153
Chariton	105	106	295	260	295	260	3							1	1	4				9	546	555
Douglas	95	95	258	237	258	237	2	:	3					· · · · •	1				1	7	488	495
Franklin	133	133	347	337	347	337	4	1	4	.			[5				1	14	670	684
Independence	147	150	326	358	326	358		1 1	3)	١,	2	4	1	1	1]	1			18	666	684
Johns	171	173	457	401	457	401	1		4	1]					1 4			2		12	846	858
Lincoin	84	89	252	203	252	203	2			•[•]							-	1 1	1	4	451	455
Pleasant, exc. of Cincinnati	137	143	344	314	344	314	3	j 1	0	3			[1		4					21	637	658
Cincinnati, town of	65	69	153	133	153	133	, 4		5 1	น ว					\			'	1	23	263	286
Sharon	96	96	256	217	256	217	1		3	. 1	1									6	467	473
Taylor, exc. of Moravia	126	126	309	290	309	290	1		1						8				2	12	587	599
Moravia, town of	59	60	133	119	133	119	1													9	243	252
Udell	167	168	402	406	402	406	2		4		្ទ ខ			[i	12	l	[. 1	22	786	808
Union	94	94	219	249	249	249	5	i] :	3								l	l i		8	490	498
Vermilion	132	132	381	335	381	335	7	1 (3 1	เก		. 1	1					2	24	692	716
Walnut	136	137	360	337	360	337	1		1 '	7 1						[10	687	697
Washington, exc. of Moulton	191	191	536	505	536	505	1	1 :	1		.		5		8			2		17		1041

			WE	ITE.	CO ORI							N	ATIV	ITY (o r P C	PUL	TION	ř.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	rotal females.	Born in Bugland.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Moulton, town of	242 155	242 155	398 395	425 360	3	2	401 395	427 360		6 5			1		1 2		8					17 9	811 746	
Total Oenterville, city of, c. H. First ward Second ward Third ward	2762 230 223 243	229 225	6982 495 570 664	539 552	3 19 12	17 15	6985 514 582 664	5522 556 567 551		79 3 5 46	42 6 16 16	6	5 5	2	11 3 18 128	2	65 5 9	4		5	18 3 1	376 43 74 260	1075	1070 114
Total of city	696	697	1729	1642	31	82	1760	1674	91	54	38	5	15	2	149	2	17				4	377	3057	343
Total of county	3458	3479	8711	8162	34	34	8745	8196	219	133	80	11	34	2	160	6	82	4		5	17	753	16188	1694

AUDUBON COUNTY.

Audubon	166	166)	5071	474	507	474	15	6	6	9/] 1]	2	201		5 10	2551	726	981
Cameron	132	132	312	284	312	284	4	8	3	7	.		45		2	69	527	596
Douglas	129	129	350	297	350	297	2	5	2	2	. 5	1	16		. 24 7	64	583	647
Exira, exc. of town	182	185	515	485 2 1	517	486	17	10	2	3	. 5	1	42		. 19 3	102	901	1003
Exira, town of		115	285	267	285	267	7	2	2	7			8			26	526	552
Greeley	148	148	397	353	397	353	16	3	1 2	2[-[7]	4	39	2	(2) 3	81	669	750
Hamlin	113	113	301	290	301	290	12	15		5		٠ ا	33		14 1	80	511	n91
Leroy, exc. of Audubon	153	153	394	336	394	336	17	14	2	11			22	[5 5 1	77	653	730
Audubon, town of, C. H	235	235	582	670	582	570	12	12	3		1	1	30		26	110	1042	1152
Lincoln	175	175	464	361	464	361	7	17	3	15	1 8		66		9 2	128	697	825
Melville	129	130	383	332	383	332	11	25	2	10	2		29]	1	80	635	715
Oakfield	168	168	485	407	485	407	16	12		14	2 6		47	3	222	322	570	892

SharonViola	138 135	138 137	357 399				357 399	325 310	1 13	2 5	7		ا و	ات ا	1		_A			1		380 43	302 666		
Total	2117	2124	5731	5091	2	1	5733	5092	150	136	32	4	120	14	43	9	592	5	ъ	680	27	1817	9008	10825	

BENTON COUNTY.

Benton	102	112	270	255			270	255	2	4	·		5	J	1 1		6				3	21	504	525
Big Grove	157	156	447	405			447	405	11	14	1	2	2		8		113			6	3 2	159	693	852
Bruce	138	145	398	356			398	356	6		2		9				60			1	3	88	666	
Canton	149	151	390				390	341	10	7	6	 .	2	2			15			 .	2	44	687	731
Cedar	219	231	580				580		3		6		18		3	3	85		J. .	l <i>.</i>		126	957	1083
Eden	144	145	387	361			387	361	12		2		2		9		132				2	171	577	748
Eldorado	170	170	449	434			449		2		2		8	21	3	 .	246					286	597	883
Florence	217	219	565	533			565	533	10				20		8	1	72		1		4	335	763	1098
Fremont	160	158	494	445			494	445	1	22	22		12	51		1	189				3	301	638	939
Harrison	121	121	294	260			294	260	1		1		2				3					7	547	554
Homer	138	133	413	360			418	360	7	16			14		1		248			9	1	297	476	
Iowa, exc. of Belle Plaine	159	159	406				406	389	3				1			1	158	7	• • • • •	4	3	190	605	
Belle Plaine, town of	454	461	1035			Б	1044	1048	. 18] • • • • <u>•</u>	28] 	2		124	139		3	13		1702	
Jackson, exc. of Garrison	156	163	424	363			424	363		17	5	2	14		• • • • •	10	11				6	72	715	
Garrison, town of	77	77	153	169			153			3	1		2			• • • • •	25	• • • • •			2	33	289	
Kane	182	185 190	554	463			554	463		9	• • • • •	• • • • •	1) 2] 1	386		• • • • •	2		401	616	1017
Leroy, exc. of Blairstown	191	190	513	462			513		1	14	3		1		4		139	38	• • • • •	44	10	254	721	975
Biairstown, town of	143	140	272	340			272	340	8		• • • • •	[1	3		• • • • •		3		• • • • •	11	20	52	560	612
Monroe	132	132	376	332	\ · • • • •	'	376	332	6				b		• • • • •	1 4	49	• • • • •] • • · • • ·	· ·	2	99	609	708
Polk	291	301	727	698		• • • • •	727	698	5			• • • • •	9	::	1	2	43	4			l i	72	1353	1425
Saint Clair	155	156	414	370		****	414		8		1 5		-7	17	• • • • •	· · · · · <u>·</u>	181			1 1	9	243	541	784
Shellsburg (Shellsburg Tp.)	114	114	235				235		4		••••		12	1	· · · · · <u>·</u>	1 1	12	• • • • •)···-:	լ հ	37	447	484
Taylor	173	173	469	414			470	414	10				8	2	b	1	15			1		50	834	884
Union, exc. of Van Horne	119	119	394	305	•		394 342	305 326	6 18				****	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • •	·	122 77		• • • • •			204	495	
Van Horne, town of	135	134	342	326	• • • • •		342	320	18	- 18	2	• • • • • •	2	3	5	2		••••		} z	·	129	539	668
Total	4196	4248	11001	10176	10		11011	10181	159	378	101		187	272	52	27	2520	188		84	87	4001	17131	01100
Vinton City,c. H. (Vinton tp.)	#130	4240	TIOUT	10110	10	ا ا	11011	TOTOL	105	910	TOT	ا ا	101	212	هرن	41	2020	100		O**	91	4001	11191	21192
First ward	204	211	438	449	•	اما	438	451	8	2		1	10		· ·		18			١,	} '	40	849	889
Second ward	141	139	322	291	[-	322	291	8	12	9		14		• • • • •	• • • • •	5	•••••		1		38	577	613
Third ward	146	147	312	326			312	326	8		1	*	3				15	••••			- 1	45	593	638
Fourth ward	132	131	276		• • • • •		276	294	5			• • • • •	3			1 1	18	• • • • • •	• • • • • •	• • • • •	2	43	527	570
Fourth waru	100	-101		- 207	····			201						i										0.0
Total of city	623	628	1348	1360		2	1348	1362	29	38	8	1	20	1	4	2	56			2	3	164	2546	2710
						اـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ								ا ا						<u> </u>	—— <u> </u>			
Total of county	4819	4876	12349	11536	10	1 7	12359	11543	188	416	109	6	207	273	56	29	2576	188	1	86	90	4225	19677	23902

BLACK HAWK COUNTY.

																		=						
			WHO	TE.	OR.	L ED.						1	MATIV	VITY	OF P	PUL	TIOI	₹.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Barclay Bennington Big Creek, exc. of La Porte La Porte, town of Black Hawk Cedar Cedar Falls, exc. of city Eagle East Waterloo, exc. 3d and	131 134 94 240 173 98 163 121	131 139 98 243 174 101 168 125	394 418 269 536 473 816 486 388	222 518 403			394 418 269 536 473 316 486 388	338 349 222 518 403 284 446 352	12 13 10 9 6 31		2 1 4		6 12 22 20 14 12 9	i	i	1 1 1	52 127 42 47 89 43 81 98	1		23 93 1	9 1 2 5 5	153 153 69 88 173 96 234 178	579 614 422 966 703 504 698 562	732 767 491 1054 876 600 932 740
4th wards of Waterloo . Fox	170 153 172 113 161 134 196 121 93 91	173 159 172 113 163 143 198 125 93	436 426 497 355 441 421 542 347 255 230	393 376 433 270 402 349 490 293 219 208			436 426 497 355 441 421 542 347 255 230	393 376 433 270 402 349 490 293 219 208	48 11 13 16 37 6 25 1	26 10 34 40 9 14 20 2 5	3 2 1	 	14 15 5 5 9 3 2 8	1	1	1 2 1 2 1 1	28 178 83 14 68 24 152 24 42 6		2	12 9 7	9 	123 200 146 110 134 58 215 36 54 43	706 602 784 515 709 712 817 604 420 395	829 802 930 625 843 770 1032 640 474 438
wards of Waterloo	83	83		198			223	198		15			2		1	1	8	<u>:</u>	<u></u>		1	57	364	421
Total Cedar Falls city of: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	2641 135 154 178 204	2692 148 169 190 221	7453 352 394 405 486	6543 340 431 444 526	3	1 1	7453 355 394 407 486	341 431 445 526	274 10 11 23 9	357 16 12 56 7	1	1	169 13 9 20 35	<u>2</u>	1	19	50 76 50 83		2 1 1		46 5 8	2320 216 235 184 188	480 590 668 824	13996 696 825 852 1012
Total of city	671	728	1638	1741	4	2	1642	1743	53	91	17	1	77.	3	1	5	259	l	4	289	23	823	2562	3385

Waterloo, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	286 413	290 283 435 367	1072	633 1039			627 1072		35 30 28 17	20 14 69 16	1 22	3	30 51 50 42)	1 1 8 4	6 1 2	220				23 9	226 156 414 252	1697	1260 2111
-		i			5					119	37	- 3 3	173					i		52	34	1048		
Total of county	4633	4795	12305	11542	9	4	12314	11546	437	567	111	6	419	10	18	33	1956	1 7	9	515	103	4191	19669	23860

BOONE COUNTY.

AmaquaBeaver	133 105	133 105 84	403 327			••••	403 327	341 281	2	28 28	2		11 4	3	4 46	3	141 13			6 3	8 3	104	504	608
Cass	84 121	84 124	216 340	184		••••	216 340	184 320		₂₅	1	•••••	13	14	13		1	<i>-</i>		·····		20 58	380 602	
Des Moines, exc. of Boone	- 1					•••••								•										
and Boonesboro Boonesboro, town of, C. H.	287 320	287 349	858 793	706 733	30	30	858 823	706 763	57 29	35 18	66 39	14 5	10 19		118 82	2 2	50 29	1		• • • •	8	361 231	1203 1355	1564 1586
Dodge	245	259	743	646			743	646	9		5		ĩ		132		35				Ť	234	1155	1389
Douglas, exc. of Madrid Madrid, town of	110 136	110	320 281	281		••••	320 281	281 291	4	3		4	;	6	71 75		1 7	-	2	• • • • •	1 1	92 90	509 482	601 572
Garden	185	136 185	481	291 440		•••••	481	440	3	5			6	ii	210		7				3	245		921
Grant	163 150	163 149	469 497	391 397			469 497	391 397	3	5			12	8 19	295 24		53 121			23		388 233	472 661	860 894
Harrison	213	215	601	536			601	536	23		13 25	4	12	14	45	l	26			2			962	1137
Marcy, exc. of Moingona	260 187	260 211	714 598	661 550			714	661	19	19	28 84	2	2 16	2	250 319	l	8		ļ	29	1 3	360	1015	1375
Moingona, town of Peoples	177	183	503	900 427	••••		598 503	550 427	29 3	31	84 9	1	10	4	36	1 1	54	l	····	1 2	3	499 119	649 811	1148 930
Pilot Mound	152	159	405	360			405	360	5	1	2		6	, 4	165	<u>.</u>	31			3	i	218	547	7 6 5
Union, exc. of Angus Angus, town of	129 343	131 329	303 919	281 754	••••	••••	303 919	281 754	15 357	5 22	54 54	97	10	16	20 241		9 15	[1 2	12	55 826	529 847	584 1673
Worth	123	159 131 329 124 145	330	307			330	307	1	22 6]		5		5	l				17	620	637
Yell, exc. of Ogden Ogden, town of	145 164	145 164	426 403	361 396	••••		426 407	361 399	26 11	7	10 5		5 13		8 55		52 39	2	• • • • •	2 6	2	114 140	673 666	
														,		<u> </u>								
Total Boone, city of :	3932	4005	10930	9644	34	33	10964	9677	605	314	349	134	138	109	2218	24	705	11	2	83	67	4759	15882	20641
First ward	217	219	601	533			601	533		47	8		11	2	85	2	185				6	358	776	1134
Second wardThird ward	196 231	219 196 231	483 555	481 593	••••	•-••	483 555	481 593	10 4		6	<u>;</u>	4 8	4	24 187	٠٠٠٠ و	72 36	· • • • •		Į····;	11 3	145 266	819 882	964 1148
Fourth ward	212	212	560	518	3	4	563	522	25		12		15	•••••	07		32				6	227	858	1085
Total of city	856	858	2199	2125	3	4	2202	2129	.51	118	30	2	38	7	393	5	325		••••	1	26	996	3335	4331
Total of county	4788	4863	18129	11769	37	37	13166	11806	656	432	879	186	176	116	2611	29	1030	11	2	84	93	5755	19217	24972

			WH	ITE.	CO ORI							1	'ATI	/TTY	OF P	OPUL	ATION	τ.						
names of townships, towns and onties.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Dayton. Douglas Franklin Frederika Fremont Jackson. Jefferson Lafayette Leroy Maxfield Polk Sumner Warren Washington, exc. Waverly.	136 160 130 94 210 196 152 139 89 160 246 183 163	142 160 130 98 210 193 152 139 89 165 253 182 163	424 427 353 281 549 463 387 375 262 505 667 672 517 399	380 433 313 225 466 453 360 334 212 432 580			424 427 353 281 549 453 387 375 262 505 667 672 517 399	380 433 813 225 466 453 360 334 212 432 580 596 475 377	8 19 7 6 16 15 2 22 2 2 26	20 11 14 9 14 15 17 16 20	4	2	5 6 4 8 12 4 18	1	2 4 12	1 1 1 1 1 2	209 182 123 79 268 12 171 20 106 317 16 237 2::8 62		1	3 4	5 4 3 3 2 2 4 1 8 2	244 231 157 103 309 58 179 69 148 324 88 309 275 110	560) 629) 509) 403 706) 848, 568, 640, 326, 613 1159, 959, 717, 666	804 860 666 506 1015 906 747 709 474 937 1247 1268 992 776
Total. Waverly City, C. H.— First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward	2322 88 136 146 105 68	2341 92 135 153 108 70	6271 215 261 300 256 169	243	·····2	2	6271 215 261 302 255 169	5636 217 282 350 243 149		8	24 1 2 2	••••	108 8 10 12 5		18	8 1	2040 62 22 41 68 43		2	13 5 1	38 4 1	2604 103 64 92 102 61	9303 329 479 550 396 257	11907 432 543 652 498 318
Total of cunty	543 2865	558 2899	1200 7471	1239 6875	2	<u>2</u>	1202 7473	1241	83 246	42 227	5 29	4.	38	<u> </u> -	19	1 	236 2276			6	9	422 3026	2021 11324	2443 14350

DENSUS RETURNS

BUCHANAN COUNTY.

85 Byron 208 214 514 551 551 551 551 551 21 45 34 13 9 2 4 1 1	87 520 60
Fairbank 235 244 622 557 622 557 17 55 1 12 10 56 15 17 12 10 1 5 14 14 100 360 400 360 11 48 4 1 3 1 12 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Fairbank 235 244 622 557 622 557 17 55 1 12 10 56 15 17 12 10 1 5 14 14 100 360 400 360 11 48 4 1 3 1 12 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Fremont 145 144 400 360 400 360 11 48 4 1 3 1 1 12 1 1 1 Hazelton 235 240 569 567 567 26 18 9 25 7 45 18 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	86 577 66
Fremont 145 144 400 380 - 400 380 11 48 4 1 3 1	91 988 117
Jefferson 211 210 523 469 523 469 7 32 3 24 19 19 12 Liberty 270 294 641 603 641 603 11 14 7 12 1 2 2 10 7 145 2 2 Madison 138 143 365 320 365 320 26 5 16 3 2 1 36 5 1 Middlefield 110 114 347 291 347 291 2 67 6 10 10 1	82 678 76
Jefferson 211 210 523 469 523 469 7 32 3 24 19 19 12 Liberty 270 294 641 603 641 603 11 14 7 12 1 2 2 10 7 145 2 2 Madison 138 143 365 320 365 320 26 5 16 3 2 1 36 5 1 Middlefield 110 114 347 291 347 291 2 67 6 10 10 1	48 988 113
Jefferson 211 210 523 469 523 469 7 32 3 24 19 19 12 Liberty 270 294 641 603 641 603 11 14 7 12 1 2 2 10 7 145 2 2 Madison 138 143 365 320 365 320 26 5 16 3 2 1 36 5 1 Middlefield 110 114 347 291 347 291 2 67 6 10 10 1	05 736 84
Liberty	85 907 99
Madison 138 143 365 320 365 320 26 5 16 3 2 1 36 5 1 Middlefield 110 114 347 291 347 291 2 67 6 10 10 1	
Middlefield 110 114 347 291 347 291 2 67 6 10 1 Newton 140 405 349 405 349 5 85 6 6 1 20 1	95 590 68
Newton 140 140 405 349 405 349 5 85 6 6 1 1 20 1 1 1 1	86 552 63
Troutout training tra	24 630 75
Perry, exc. of Jesup 174 178 486 451 486 451 8 24 4 1 22 1 74 11 7	52 785 93
Jesup, town of	56 595 65
	58 459 51
Washington, exc. of Inde-	172
	34 911 114
	91 547 63
Westburg	91 031 03
Total 2913 2960 7536 6859 6 2 7542 6860 256 625 81 6 198 7 5 14 583 15 1 178 52 20	21 12381 1440
Independence, city of, C. H.	21 12001 11410
First ward 1213 221 478 533 8 6 486 539 14 58 2 1 14 1 2 71 10 15 15	88 837 102
First ward 213 221 478 553 8 6 486 539 14 58 2 1 14 1 2 71 10 15 15 Second ward 145 147 297 354 297 354 12 6 3 8 1 2 100 4 4 1 1 Third ward 144 137 258 315 258 315 8 16 4 2 9 8 1 1 4 1 4 1	
Second ward 145 147 297 354 297 354 12 6 3 8 1 2 100 4 4 1 Third ward 144 137 258 315 258 315 8 16 4 2 9 8 1 1 4	
Third ward 144 137 258 315 258 315 407 8 36 1 1 6 4 2 9 36 45 45 4 1 10	52 521 57
	02 641 74
Fifth ward 80 76 159 173 159 173 6 8 5 12	43 289 33
West 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -	
Total of city	
Total of county 3660 3708 9064 8640 14 8 9078 8648 304 749 96 10 247 9 7 17 817 15 1 197 77 25	25 2799 332

BUENA VISTA COUNTY.

Dannes	96	1011	276	266	2761	ocel	10 10	111 10	1 1	100	201	41 1			0001	0111	
Barnes		101				266	3 3	11 13			30]	1			228	314	542
Brooks	76	81	234	200	234	200	1)	3 7	13	10	21	69		8	127	307	434
Coon	91	92	233	201	233	201	2 11	4 2	3		2				119	315	434
Elk	153	154	421	339	421	339	6 1	1	11		02	69 1	2	102 10	311	449	760
Fairfield	00	69	203	167	203	167	1	1	4	4 1					163	207	370
Grant	90	91[228	207	228	207	6 4	6	3	!	20 5	57		?	103	332	435
Hayes, exc. of Storm Lake.	85	85	241]	194	241	194	6 9	2 2	7			43		!	69	366	435
Storm Lake, town of, c. H	378	380	828	811[828	811	32 15	18 4	17]	15	34 6	94	2	18 8	263	1376	1639
Lee, exc. of Sloux Rapids	50	57	134	133	184	133	4 3	1 4	8			3		2	60	207	267
Sioux Rapids, town of	124	124	320	287 4 5	324	292	8 4		4	76	22	3		l	117	499	616

		-	WH	ITE.	CO OR						_	1	/ATIV	7 1TY (OF PC	PULA	TION	τ.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Lincoln Maple Valley Newell, exc. of town Newell, town of Nokonis, exc. of Alta Alta, town of Poland Providence Scott Washington	108	28 135 104 108 174 159 78 111 74 143	84 369 281 244 484 412 203 310 221 358	311 249 212 444 352 176 300			84 369 281 244 484 412 203 310 221 358	81 311 249 212 444 352 176 300 192 315	8 19 18 16 5	5 7 10 3 6	2 3 5 1 5 2	i i		55 32 3	54 3 39		8 39 14 1			5 40 20 51 53 17 2 7	2 1 2	44 175 136 84 299 244 81 121 123 140	121 505 394 372 629 520 298 489 290 533	165 680 530 456 928 764 379 610 413 673
Total	2307	2348	6084	5437	4	5	6088	5442	206	157	87	34	224	449	755	15	687	1	4	356	32	3007	8523	11530

BUTLER COUNTY.

Albion, exc. Parkersburg	144	152	387	344	387	344	11	18				48]	23	20	2	139	592	731
Parkersburg, town of	183	183	392	404	392	404	10	10					17	29	1	204	592	796
Beaver, exc. New Hartford.	145	144	345	319	345	319	3	31		4 . 6		24		3	1)	72	592	664
New Hartford, town of	74	74	146	131		131	16		, .	[3]	1			20	3	54	223	277
Bennezette	98	101	281	248	281	248	8	. 19		27 2	2	37]	99	430	529
Butler, exc. of Clarksville	173	174	369	344	369	341	20	5		9		35		1	2	71	642	713
Clarksville, town of	157	151	326	317	326	317	9	8	6	5 1		10{		1	4	44	599	643
Coldwater, exc. of Greene.	124	124	334	320	334	320	5	27)		10	1	77	5	2		127 j	527	654
Greene, town of	179	175	386	394	386	394	8	15	2	16	1	68	4	1	2	107	673	780
Dayton	123	125	327	285	327	285	7	15	δ	15		38		.]		80	532	612
Fremont	146	155	431	367	431	367	14	16	7	15		166		12	3	233	565	798
Jackson, exc. of Clarksville	131	136	385	323	385	323	16	11		5] 1]		39	2	5	1	79	629	708
Jefferson	125	133	353	311	353	311	12	19	9	18		143	1		4	206	458	664
Madison	42	43	155	124	155	124		6		3	l	82	5	!	3	109	170	279

Monroe, exe. of Aplington	109	109	334	283	l		334	2831	9	12	2	11	10				143	1	8	2!		1871	4301	617
Aplington, town of	79						203	176	2	11	']	41	1	1		79		2	¹			281	379
Pittsford	149	148					429	357	7	10			13		4	I . I	64		6		3	108	678	786
Ripley	82	85					236	216	2	15	1.	l	13		l	l l	65			1		97	355	452
Shell Rock, exc. of town	107		394				394	355	. 11	20	2		11		l		7		1			52	697	749
Shell Rock, town of	193	196	408				408	372	18	11		1				2					2	58	722	780
Washington	155		408				408	352	6	28			13			l				1 1		370	390	760
West Point, exc. of towns	118		319				319	279	10		6		8	1	j 2	İi	126				1	160	438	598
Allison, town of, c. H	65	67					172	164	10	4			3	2	J		14				6	39	297	336
-Bristow, town of	46	46	118	100			118	100	3								5) .		16	202	218
					 -								<u></u> -			~	[:-		
Total	2997	3033	7638	6885			7638	6885	217	321	49	2	269	15	10	(7	1666		119	97	37	2809 1	1714	1452 3

CALHOUN COUNTY.

<u> </u>																						
Butler, exc. of Pomeroy	64	65	209	160		209	160	10	81]		12	2	11	151	64		1		113	256	369
Pomeroy, town of	64 75 98	65 75 98	153	158		153	158	9	5	- 41		18	7	16		45 .		. 5	8	114	197	311
Calhoun, exc. Lake City	98	98	249	218		249	218	3	2	1		8				3		10	1	31	436	467
Lake City, town of	132	141	332	276		332	276	1	2	1		8	6			11		8	6	38	570	608
Cedar	106	106	277	234]		277	234	13	4	3		7	2			6			2	52	459	511
Center	95)	95	265	251)]	265	251	6	8	3		71		42				2	3	94	422	516
Elm Grove	98	98	257	221		257	221	4	7	5		13		9	[20] 1	6	69	409	478
Garneld	95 98 54 73	95 98 54 75	144	124		144	124	71		2	}	19				1			3	33	235	268
Greenfield	73	75	191	189		191	189	2	11	••••		10	12	2	1	51		. 2	3	94	286	380
Jackson	146	149 81	424	346		424	346	9	5			30	7		1				4	66	704	770
Lake Creek	81	81	210	175	'	210	175	.1	5	2	<u></u>]	7	1	1) 5	26	359	385
Lincoln, exc. of Manson	108	108	297	257		297	257	12	13	2	5 2	13							3	94	460	554
Manson, town of	155	169	396	354 1	_ 2	397	356	4	25	9	2	15	1					. a	0	94	659	753
Logan	72	73	221 278	203		221	203	.4	- 3			4	1	40				ي∤	b	97	327	424
Reading	103	103 126	339	267		278	267	11 13	12 12			7							15		472	545
Sherman	126	1201 641		312		339	312			3		19	3			45	•••	5 13		215	436	651
Twin Lakes, exc. Rockwell	58	88	165	144		165 188	144	3	11	1			• • • • •		••••			9	1	29 21	280	309
Rockwell City, town of, c. H. Union, exc. of Lohrville	84 87	87	188 245	182 216		245	182 216	6	υŽ	- 2	•••••	4		- 4	•••••	8			1	47	349	370
Lohrville, town of	79	79	147	147			147		20	n n		6	٥	_ *	1	401	••• •••			40	414 254	461
	72	73	216	196			196		23	11	•••••	위		• • • • • •						62	350	294 412
williams		- 10	210	130	•••••		720			1	•••••	1	••••	•••••		201		··\^		OZ.	300	412
Total	1966	2007	5203	4630 1	2	5204	4632	128	178	38	7	214	52	280	22	432		7. 70	74	1502	8334	9836

			WHIT		COL- RED.							NATI	VITY	OF P)PUL	ATIO	N.	`					
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of familles.	Males.	Females.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born to Scotland,	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Arcadia, exc. of town Arcadia, town of Carroll, exc. of town Carroll, town of, c. H. Eden, exc. of Templeton Templeton, town of. Glidden, exc. of town. Glidden, exc. of town. Glidden, town of. Grant Jasper Kniest Newton, exc. of Dedham Dedham, town of. Pleasant Valley Richland Rosselle Sheridan Union, exc. of Coon Rapids Coon Rapids, town of. Warren, exc. of Manning Manning, town of. Washington Wheatland, exc. of Breda Breda, town of.	127 107 170 378 167 433 124 99 103 129 103 129 103 180 148 139 151 151 229 141 148 53 3259	1300 1071 1655 4077 511 1422 1200 1999 1055 1299 1071 377 114 1022 1466 1433 1677 1177 2311 1646 533	414 222 441 926 854 110 946 298 298 298 247 275 86 342 244 558 409 372 290 479 449 415 163	336	9 6	414 232 411 935 354 110 346 269 288 282 407 275 86 342 244 558 409 372 387 290 479 445 163	336 222 416 950 320 109 330 226 235 254 95 277 369 369 413 115 7772	7 3 21 18 12 9 10 3 4 4 20 19 1 17 7 4 3 4 10	5 32 31 3 3 18 3 3 9 5 4 4 3 1 26 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	1 8 4 1 1 6 1 2 5 3 3 3 2 2	1 1 24 1 1 1 3 3 3 2 2	3 42 3 4 9 9 6 7 3 10 10	1	133 100 22 22 33	1 2 4 4 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	267 191 143 261 178 46 13 259 6 1 136 7 396 156 10 16 65 121 352 360 93	1	14 12 12 11 11	1	13 2 10 3 2 2 2 2 3 5 14 8 5 6	321 204 2389 66 40 181 47 286 44 15 180 58 415 207 46 91 166 374 368 113	429] 250 625] 1496 153 636 482 343 470 471 485 577 701 6833 442 460 165	750 454 857 1885 674 219 676 522 524 517 757 529 784 741 729 533 954 817 828 278

Atlantic, exc. of Atlantic	156	156	388				388	360	16	6	2]	7	1	1		24 39				1	58 81	690	748
Bear Grove	150	159	428	379			428	379	8	10			7		3	9	39		1	1	2	81	726	807
Benton	130	141	390	301			390	301	6	13			3				26	1		:	2	60	631	691
Brighton	219	218	539	520			539	520		14	10		16		15		98		2	30	6	198	861	1059
Cass, exc. of Lewis	136	137	382	325			382	325	27			2	1	• • • • •	6	2	23		1,		•••••	62	645	707
Lewis, town of	142	147	355	341			355	341	8	4	2		5[• • • • •	• • • • •		. 9			• • • • •	1	29	667 544	696 604
Edua	108	108	313		.		313	291	12 21	21 22	2 2	1 1	12	• • • • • •	7	1	-4	• • • • •			•••••	60 179	605	784
Franklin, exc. of Wiota	163	164	425				425	359	21	22	2		3	58			67	• • • • •	• • • • •	2	1	10	163	173
Wiota, town of	40	40	92	81		• • • •	92	.81	2	1	- 4	[3	• • • • •		****	2	••••	• • • • •	:		70	740	812
Grant, exc. of Anita	152	1 5 9	436	376			436	376	16	10	• • • • • • •	1	6		b		15 20	• • • • •	• • • • • • •	16	9	72 44	572	616
Anita, town of	132	135	314	302		• • • • •	314	302	5			I 41	7	• • • • • •	• • • • •	1	35	• • • • •	1	اهٔ		55	621	676
Lincoln	129 126	129 127	358 379	318			358 379	318 319	5 3	10			2	• • • • • •	• • • • •			• • • • •	• • • • •	7	A.	88	610	698
Massena	157	164	494	319			494	446	್ಷ	3		Į•····	3	1	0	<u>.</u>	206	• • • • •			_ A	224	716	940
Noble	138	138	373				373	311	3	18				• • • • •	49	1	26	•••••		·····à		110	574	684
Griswold, town of	142	142	338					333	10		l°				19		18			1	4	54	617	671
Pymosa	161	162	433	395			433	395	12	ã	i	····· <u>¿</u>	الخا	3	17	2	48	• • • • • •		25	î	109	719	828
Union.	133	137	368	332	•••••		368	332	4	1 4	····à	ไ	1	8	i	- 1	51			8	î	78	622	700
Victoria	120	120	363	305			363	305	30	13	24	i *i	3	3		5	33	····i			ĩ	113	555	668
Washington	120	120	348				348	267	14	24			5		2		46			9		100	515	615
(i						ii										1							
Total	2754	2803	7516	6661		l	7516	6661	215	187	63	15	104	74	114	28	848	2	5	95	34	1784	12393	14177
Atlantic City, C. H.;							400				'] -				-	i							
First ward	201	183	469				469	445	17	24	5	[13	2	5	7			1	20	6	192	722	914
Second ward	189	181	397	350			397	350	19	25			5	4	37		101			65	8	264	483	747
Third ward	275	266	598	651			598	651	19	23			20	1	6				• • • • •	21	3	133	1116	1249
Fourth ward	233	212	459	473			459	473	16	2	4		5	14	1	1	77		• • • • •	13	2	135	797	932
Total of city.	898	842	1923	1919			1923	1919	71	74			43	21	49	8	310		1	119	19	724	3118	3842
Total of oldy.				7010																				
Total of county	3652	3645	9439	8580	l		9439	8580	286	261	72	15	147	95	163	36	1158	2	6	214	53	2508	15511	18019

CEDAR COUNTY.

Cass	121	147	307	299	307	299	11	7	1			25	34		2		525	
Center, exc. of Tipton	275	276	786	701 4 3	790	701	5	22	8 1	28		57	1	1	5	128	1366	1494
Tipton, town of, c. H	362	365	789	829 2 5	791	834	9	62	23	14 5	9 1	37	4	12	1	177	1448	1625
Dayton, exc. of Clarence	123	123	329	315	329	315	11	12	3	6	[] ·	64		l		96	548	644
Clarence, town of	166	172	325	346	325	346	8	22	7	11	l	48			!	96	575	671
Fairfield	112	112	310	257	310	257	1	24		12		84		1	1	130	487	567
Farmington, exc. of Durant	153	155	472	424	472	424	4	3		2	3	302	1	1	4	320	676	896
Durant, town of	106	119	285	256	285	256 .]	4		1 ' '	2	240		2	2	250	291	541

Recomposition 133 133 382 331 362 331 362 331 16 45 3 3 2 5 15 15 4 90 603 69				WH	ITE.	COL- ORED.		-				N	ATIV	TTY (OF PO	PUL	ATIO	N.			-			
Fremont 200 200 515 517 516 517 16 36 14 6 66 3 3 143 889 103 104 133 133 362 331 362 341 362		go.	jo J	Males.	Females.	Males. Females.	Total males.	Total females.	in Englan	orn in	5	=	ū	Z	Ξ̈́	₽∣	Ē	a	orn in	In Denm	orn in all countries	foreign	native	Total nonulation.
wile 155 156 390 351 390 351 2 50 7 1 2 2 18 1 68 683 77 dechanicsville, town of 148 148 277 289 277 289 8 18 3 2 26 10 77 338 4 dochester 128 137 372 322 372 322 1 3 2 10 77 338 4 bringdale, exc. West Br'ch 265 604 575 7 3611 578 20 21 21 15 2 4 8 1 12 4 90 1099 11 West Branch, town of 108 110 203 259 203 259 14 1 2 2 2 2 6 29 433 4 lpringfield, exc. of Louden 159 165 458 411 458 411 1 2 2 2 2 6 29 433 4 ouden, town of 105 105 246 224 246 241 1 1 6 2 266 1 289	Fremont Gower Inland Lows Linn Massillon, exc. of Louden.	200 133 181 195 81	200 133 181 196 77	515 362 484 463 207	331 . 400 . 450 . 174 .		515 362 484 463 207	517 331 400 450 174	15 16 3	45 9 34 1	3	2	3 6 1	2			66 5 161 15 11	15		3 4 5 1	3 1 1	143 90 187 81 26	889 603 697 832 355	100 65 88 91
	rioneer, exc. of Mechanics- ville. Mechanicsville, town of. Red Oak Rochester, exc. West Brich West Branch, town of. Springfield, exc. of Louden. Louden, town of. Sugar Creek	148 80 128 265 108 159 105	148 80 137 265 110 165 105	277 207 372 604 203 458 246	289 . 206 . 322 . 575 . 259 . 411 .	7 3	277 207 372 611 203 458 246	289 206 322 578 259 411 224	8 3 1 20 14 1	18 17 3 21 1	1		15	2	2 2 2 1 6	1 4 2	6 10 35 8 2 266 169		4	12 6	1 4 1 4 9	50 90 29 289 186	528 336 644 1099 435 580 284	5 4 6 11 4 8

CERRO GORDO COUNTY.

										_							-	
Bath	81	81	241	181	241	181	5)	12	2 1	23	1 1		611		31	1/ 10	9 313	422
Clear Lake, exc. of town	112	114	293	244	293	244	6	6	1	2	26	3						
Clear Lake, town of	236	233	476	517	476	517	23	3 .	1	29	57	19	17		10	4 16		993
Daugherty	104	104	293	275	293	275	5	96	1	7			20	1	l	1 10		
Falls, exc. of Rock Falls	148	149	479	395	479	395	33	13	{	36	7	10	85	29		2 21		
Rock Falls, town of	38	38	- 91	84	91	84	3 .			6	1	11,	5			1 0		
Geneseo, exc. of Rockwell.	101	101	270	245	270	245	11	36	2	8	1 1	1 2				4 92		515
Rockwell town of	70	73	148	143	148	143	3	7 .	1	8			8) 2		8 32		291
Grant	80	84	228	215	228	215	4	2].		9	39	1 1	24]	24	. 104	. 389	448

Grimes. Lake. Lime Creek. Lincoln. Mason, exc. of Mason City. Mount Vernon Owen. Portland. Pleasant Valley. Union	110 60	121 104 109 59 90 116	42 290 339 315 305 179 269 306 184 116	267 301 266 269 143 220 248 156			42 290 339 315 305 179 269 306 184 116	267 301 266 269 143 220 248 156	11 22	4 18 8 8 9 8 3 12	1 5 13 6 7 7	ь	10 25 14 14 14 24 17 5	1 4 8 1	4 1 3 4 2 1		19 27 6 37 19 16		9	7	4 3 3 1 1	23 108 133 70 93 66 69 98 66 41	481 256 420 456	81 557 640 581 574 322 489 554 340 213
Total	1783	1805	4864	4305			4864	4305	240	257	49	19	242	191	68		476	40	23	90	30	1732	7437	9169
Mason City, c. H. First ward Second ward Third ward	287 189 244		638 416 716				642 416 718	426		26 9 55	5	1 2	52 22 21	36 21 15	13 1 40	1	46 9 36	2		1 4 19	5 ნ	235 118 223	724	1412 842 1265
Total of city	720	742	1770	1736	6	7	1776	1743	100	90	12	3	95	72	54	2	91	23		24	10	576	2943	3519
Total of county	2503	2547	6634	6041	6	7	6640	6048	340	347	61	22	337	2 63	122	9	567	63	23	114	40	2308	10380	12688

CHEROKEE COUNTY.

			`																				
Afton	154	155	423	408				. 7	16	4		22	23	5				. 2	18	4	169	662	83 t
Amherst	130	139	363	320 .				16	7	1	1 1	43	10	87		49		3	2	4	223	460	683
Cedar	113	113	319			- 319			13	14				11						1	117	457	574
Cherokee exc. of town	91	91	253	219]	25	219	11	11		5		.	. <i></i>		3				l:	48	424	472
Cherokee, town of, c. H	389	410	966	943					30	32	4	81	7	20		32			6	10	264	1645	1909
Diamond	123	123	350	330 .		. 350		9	14	. 8		6	- 2	41		115	1	·	. 1	1	198	482	680
Grand Meadow	79	80	208	176				5	1	(5		2 .				3					16	368	384
Liberty	109 94	111 94 111	298	274 .		298	274	10	12	5		18 .			[41			ļ .	l	171	401	572
Marcus, exc. of town	94	94	317	223 .		• 31	223		28			27	6	41		48			9	3	163	377	540
Marcus, town of	100	111	283	242 .		. 28	242	10	15	2	[18	6	14		38			13	5	12[404	5 25
Pilot	129	131	358	314		. 35	314	23				6.		3		12	6	••••		<i>.</i> .	69	603	672
Pitcher, exc. of Aurelia	133	133	393	335		- 34	335	8	21	4	11	9)	11	28]		23			2		106	622	728
Aurelia, town of	124	127	296	262		296 297 336 141	262	9	1	2		4	35 3	23		32	.	4	3		113	445	558
Rock		99	297	258 .		. 297	258	5	11 33 3	11	l	5	3[2	1,			1			142	413	55 5
Sheridan, exc. of Meriden	119	114	336	299		- 33	299	34	33	1	1	27	1).	[1	53	1			1	152	483	635
Meriden, town of	64	61	141	126 .		. 14	126		3	1	[2		2					14	253	267
Silver	147	147	380	345		. 389	345		8	2	1	3 .		6		31[. 2			5	67	658	725
Spring	62	61	181	135 .		. 18	135	9			1	7].		1]	34		1			55	261	316
Tilden	62 93 90	61 93	267	232 .		18 26	232	15	5	1		6	20	34		55	<i></i> -	ļ. .	1	2	138	361	499
Willow	90	91	261	198		· 26 ¹	198	10	7	1		11-			1			[1	9	34	425	459
				\-		-	·			\				[-	\				—\·	
Total	2434	2484	6690	5894 .		. 6690	1 5894	275	246	116	11	306	124	403	6	763	13	1 8	64	45	2380 1	10204	2584

			wh:	ITB.	COL						· ·	N	ATIV	ITY C	F PO	PULA	TION	•						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemis.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bradford, exc. of Nashua Nashua, town of Ohickasaw Daytou Deerfield Dresden Fredericksburg Jacksonville New Hampton, exc. of town New Hampton, town of, C.H. Richland Stapleton, exc. of Lawler Lawler, town of Uttca Washington	225 281 271 119 176 145 200 191 158 253 135 131 100 186 171		540 582 639 341 484 362 477 561 451 578 521 395 244 563 610	553 626 572 335 432 347 453 528 410 585 284			540 582 639 341 484 362 477 561 451 578 321 395 244 563 610	553 626 572 335 432 347 453 528 410 585 284 360 236 501	19 20 14 4 9 20 23 10 17 9 26 3 4	10 7 13 33 47	2 5 2 1 2 5		35 44 41 6 13 18 11 9 8 16 8 17 9	1 7 4	2	2 2	44 46 92 110 93 94 46	26 4 2 52	8	13 4 3 3 3 8	1 2 3 5 13 2 15 8 1 12 13	129 127 174 160 195 139 109 295 224 163 101 191 138 308 286	964 1081 1037 516 721 570 821 794 637 1000 504 342 756	1093 1208 1211 676 916 709 980 1089 861 1163 605 755 480 1064
Total	2740	2815	7148	6751		-	7148	6751	191	583	35	1	248	286	16	20	1175	84	4	33	63	2739	11160	13899

CLARKE COUNTY.

Doyle	196	196	490	440	490	440	3	1) 6						 	1	2	12	918	930
Franklin	125	125	337	291	337	294	2	2			1	.				 			5	626	631
Fremont	140	140	345	336	345	336	10	2	:		5		3			 			20	661	681
Green Bay	118	119	301	264	301			8	3 1) 3				2	 1			9	556	565
Jackson, exc. of Woodburn.	126	126	349	332	349	332		26	3		. <i></i>			1	6	 l		8	43	638	681
Woodburn, town of	62	62	144	163	144]	١ ٤) 3		į 4					 		1 1	16	291	307
Knox	151	148	379	367	379	367		1	[]		2		2		7	 			26	720	746
Liberty	152	141	397	393	397	393		ŧ	5						4	 			O.	781	790
Madison	128	131	390	348	390	346	1	2	2		2		1 2	4	48	 			61	675	736

Osceola, exc. of town	111	123	313	263	31	11	316	264	- (1	7	1	11	41	10	10			 	۱ ا	. 11	201	5601	580
Osceola, town of, C. H	479	480	1048	1038	39	33	1087	1071	23	10	4		28	1	6	2		 		6l	102	2056	2158
Trov. exc. of Murray	142	145					362	348	11	3			7		5	1	11	 		5	43		710
Murray, town of	117		239				239	251	1	1						'	13	 1	2		18	472	
Ward	118	118	289				289	268	8	8			2				11	 			29	528	
washington	143	148	432	375		{	432	375	2	1			1 1	. .	<u>۱</u>		9	 	. 		9	798	807
<u>-</u>																		 					
Total	2298	2319	5815	5478	- 42	34	5857	5512	77	87	11	7	59	2	21	8	124	 4	2	20	422	10947	11369

CLAY COUNTY.

Clay	101)	114	3081	2421		308	242	2	61	1	7	17	3	10		9]		1 42	1	106	444	550
Douglas	78	83	210	193		210	193	12		10	10			- 4		16				101	302	403
Freeman	92	92	226	186		226	186	9		10	487									85	327	412
Gillett's Grove	66	72	177	160		177	160				1										296	337
Herdland	70	71	191	154		191	154	3			-		16			10	' 1			34	311	345
Lake	48	49	111	On!	•••••	1111	90	6				5							3	30	171	201
Lincoln	89	90	210	229		240		1			;	"	10	26		37		90		128	341	469
Logan	12	12	25	21		25	21				1	' '					4	1 1		2	44	46
Lone Tree	32	32	83	60		83	60		3			2				19				30	113	143
Meadow	88	88	233	188		233	188	Ê	3	3	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	3	- 1		! •1	1	35		61)	360	421
Peterson	75	75		159		167	149	3	i il	3	9		3			13		1 ~		38	288	326
Riverton	83	85	244	226		244	226	ž	ลี		ī	اءَ ا	1	٠,	••••	56				86	384	470
Spencer, exc. of town	87	88	230	195		230	195	16	5	À	•	11	1:			2		1 4	2	49	376	425
Spencer, town of, C. H	337	349	763	705		763	705	23		â		17	18	41		0.4		52	าก	213	1255	1468
Summit	73	73		173		194	173			1			11	- 0		43		100		104	263	367
Waterford	10	10	30	25		30	25					ไ้ไ				141		Į.		111	44	55
]													}		
Total	1341	1383	3432	3006	. 	3432	3006	93	74	33	79	102	81	153	1	259 1	1 7	213	23	1119	5319	6438

CLAYTON COUNTY.

(Elleader of III)	300	300	773	7431	550	77.101	441	Dai									0.001	****	
Boardman, (Elkader, C. H)				742	773	742	14)	90)	3) 3	3) T	71	2 1	203			32		1153	
Buena Vista	58	59	153	140	153			10	1	. 4		. 3	61(!		6	85	208	293
Cass	338	336	778	815	778)	815	17	12)	1) 1	32		3	127	2		15	210	1383	1593
Clayton	193	198	438	433	438	433	20	21	1	4	21 2	9	142	6	1	10	255	616	871
Cox Creek	193	193	554	478	554	478	7)	56		.1 7	1	.1	208	10		2	291	741	1032
Blk	204	211	567	511	567	511	12	15	. <i>.</i>	1 7	1 1	. 2	71	. 	1	2	110	968	1078
Farmersburg	189	189	505	465 1	505	466	9	12	1	1 7	6	1 3	040			4	286	685	971
Garnavillo	22 t	230	574	547	574	547	4	91	<i></i> .	1	3		292			87	395	726	1121
Giard	228	236	609	613	609	613	10	791		2	8	7 1	197	115	2	3	423	799	1222
Grand Meadow	154	163	479	457	479	457	2	33	1] 7	59	. 1	181	l		2	286	650	936
Highland	134	134	400	348 3 2	403	350	15	66	22] 2	62	2] 2	30]	l . .			201	552	753
Jefferson, exc. of Guttenb'g	181	182	585	476	585	476	7	1	3	į 1		1 7		2			346	715	1061
Guttenburg, town of	238	253	537	583 1 2	538	585	11.	1	11	ł .		.] 1				23	388	735	1123

			WE	ITE.),- ED.)	TATI	VITY	OF P	OPUL	ATTO:	۲.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotisnd.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Lodomillo Mallory Marion Mendon, exc. of McGregor	282 236 161	237	621 639 497	606			621 639 497	606	8	29 2	1 1	*****	20 10 1	1 275	1 16	3	28 49 26		i 1	****	21 21 87	87 93 409	1076 1152 556	
and inc. towns North McGregor, town of West McGregor, town of Millville Monona Head Sperry Volga Wagner	233	140 27 178 395	350 70 495 693 459 622 637	328 42 465 707 421			560 350 70 495 693 469 622 637 511	328 42	1 11 14	57 20 24 21 58 60 56 10	5 5 1 9	8	17 19 1 7 23 4 23 1	11 1 1 2 9	45 5 5 3 2	1 2 1	86 96 16 73 177 247 121 300 106	*****	****	**************************************	9 2 1 17 5 5 1 14	264 163 21 138 258 331 244 388 278	515 91	678 112 960 1400 880
Total McGregor, city of : First ward Second ward Third ward	5046 113 89 107	5141 113 90 112	13106 269 210 208	260 251			13110 269 210 208	12296 260 251 249	6	740 20 6 23	73 1 2 1	19 2 2	208 8 3 10	1 4	126 4 5 5	33 2	3736 49 32 44	139 4 1	Į i	****	381 4 5 6	6312 99 67 104	19094 430 394 353	529 461
Total of city Total of county	309 5355	315 5456	687 13793	760 13051	4		687 13797	760 13056	15 227	54 794	4	23	21 229	11 651	140	2 35	125 3861	5 144	5	R A & A &	15 396	270 6582	1177 20271	*

ENSUS RETURNS.

CLINTON COUNTY.

Berlin. Bloomfield, exc. of Delmar. Delmar, town of. Brookfield. Camanche, exc. of town. Camanche, town of.	127 157 93 173 93 182 189	129 157 96 173 92 184 187	366 446 225 474 217 394 534	442 215 366			366 446 225 474 217 394 534	304 424 231 442 215 366 500	32 26	26 16 13 10	1 2		10 24 23 23 3 8 1	35 1	11 9	1 1 1	122 54 6 133 13 86 343			17 12 2 4	21 1 1	164 69 207 86	706 387 709 346 615	456 916 432 760
Clinton, exc. of city and Chancy, town of Deep Creek De Witt, exc. of town Beden Elk River Hampshire Lincoln Olive, exc. of Calamus Calamus, town of Orange, exc. Grand Mound	131 52 188 54	170 231 160 144 52 188 54	115	371 313 459 570 722 426 581 406 300 136 527 102	7	8	395 323 494 561 665 465 473 393 142 557 115 367	375 313 459 570 730 426 581 406 300 136 527 102	14 45 32 99 14 2 4 14 3	39 109 106 15 40 32 89 16 29	2 3 9 13 2 9 2 2	i i	5 6 20 7 38 5 7 7 13 2 10 3	3	3 5 2 2 4	7	67 431		4 2 2	2 1 4 14	1 1 9 8	322 276 357 246 267 233 512 359 247 57 333 43 197	360 596	770 636 953 1131 1395 891 1272 879 693 278 1084 217 690
Grand Mound, town of	207 128 136 75	61 207 128 140 79	373 301 180	112 460 352 301	····i		101 507 373 302 180	112 460 852 301 170	21 2 1 20	20 21 3 5	i 		29 3 2 3)5 1 9	2		47 176 186 199 101	9		5	3	267 267 223 205 138	136 700 502 398 212	213 967 725 603 350
Washington Waterford Welton Total Clinton, city of, C. H. First ward	129 170 164 4187 760 383	129 181 164 4258 779 404	464 662 421 11294 1866 1129	544 384 10437	13 13 28	12 15 20	1879	396 544 384 10449	7 40 504	153 75 40 1092 168	8 	6	10 39 10 326 37 40	295 15	1 1 84 57		3761 750		Б	288 288 294 58	90 1 208	1410	586 15084 2285	3695
Second wardThird wardFourth ward	301 779 2223	317 804 2304	907 2385	819 1922 5590	31 72	28 63	1157 907 2416 6359		53	81 566 897	13 29 24 	<u>2</u>	44 100 221	10 7 71 103	33 49 246 	5 5 11	98 632		15	28 42 422	12 4 1 28	460 394 1740 4004	1362 2626	2195 1756 4366 12012

			WHITE.			COL- ORED.						N	IATI	VITY (OF PO	PULA	TIOI	۲,						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
-Lyons, city of : First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city	299 291 232 268 1090	315 308 242 277 1142	623 554 622	651 496 618			623 623 554 622 2422	706 651 496 618 2471	31 37 21 19	85 63 84 84 316			22 22 13		16 7 23	3 1 2 9	165 204 320		6 1		 5 4	355 319 380 492 1546	955 670 748	1274 1050 1240
Total of county	7500	7704	20003	18498	85	75	20088	18573	833	2305	142	10	617	398	492	45	6259	12	33	831	245	12222	26439	38661

CRAWFORD COUNTY.

Boyer	731	731	2491	192	249	192	171	181	61	6]	. 11	5	3 1	571	3841	441
Charter Oak	89	93	271	239	271	239	3	3	2	5	1 18			149	361	510
Denison, exc. of town	119	125	346	318	346	318	18	44	2	19	ī 5	59	2 3	153	511	664
Denison, town of, c. H	319	330]	806	827	806	827	78	30	2 1	38	1 68 1	261	5 7	492	1141	1633
East Boyer	105	106	322	289	322	289	5	47	1	5		91		150	461	611
Goodrich	143	137	416	327	416	327	8)	5)	2 1	11	. 1	269 1	1 1	299	444	743
nanover	107	109	357	282	357	282	1	\			. [<u>.</u>]	272	1	273	366	639
Hays	132	132	420	372	420	372	9	43	2	9	. 2	255 6	l	326	466	792
IOW8swoi	158	158	536	409	536	409	. 2	55	1}	17	.	1 211		386	559	945
a) NASA SURI	111	116	375	302	375	302	14	65	3	5	1	117 2	5 2	214	463	677
WILLOUG DIOLILL	173	173	486	427	486	427	20	32	1 [9	. 17	23 22	4 2	130	783	913
		128	386	309	386)	309					. .	357 6	1 3	367	328	695
INDITIADORATIV	ומציו	123	295	283	295	283	19	15	1)	6	2]	61	11	115	463	578
Otter Creek	152	163	502	399	502	399]		<i>.</i>		. 113	395		508	393 l	901
Paradise	79	83	215	192	215	192	12	13	9 2	17	. 1 1	201	11 11	75)	332	407

Soldier Stockholm Union, exc. Dow City Dow City, town of Washington West Side, exc. of Vail and	123 100 87 108	129 105 87	317 351 283 213 273	311 244 211	283 213	243 311 244 211 285	3 4 14 9 2	15 9	26 8	3	25 10	i	2	5	83 28 10	5 2		····;	11 1 2	164 293 103 49 148	418	560 662 527 424 558
town Vail, town of West Side, town of Willow	119 137 94	119 137 85 93	341 334 235 267 8596	311 220 239	334 239	297 311 222 239 7530	15 33 14 19	60 59 ·5 24		1 1	13		10 8		27 85	4	 -	3 2	7 1 59	91		645 461 507

DALLAS COUNTY.

Adams	179	179	459	434			459	434	6	4	1			1	2	5	3]	.]	. 2	1	23	870	89
Adel, exc. Adel and Dallas		100			l	1		400	ا ۔	۱ ـ	١.			ļ	١.			1	1	}	1			١
Center	172	177	441	432				432		7	[]	1	11	J <u>:</u>]]	3	19	ļ		.	ļ <u>.</u>	50	823	
Adel, town of, C. H	242	255	542	563	} • • • • •			563	13	6	1 1		. 4) 1) a		6				1 1	35	1070	
Dallas Center, town of	108	101	261	238			261	238	10	19	2		10			J •	7				2	51	448	49
Beaver	152	152	445	366				366	4	26			14	4	12		42			. [1	(2	107	704	81.
Boone	157	157	466	389				389	7	15			4	j 4	1	3	35	2	4	. 1	4	79	776	85
Colfax	158	159	420	393				393			l	l	3			l	1				1	32	781	813
Dallas	125	128	365	315				315	3	[18	3	.	. 1		5		6					36	644	680
Des Moines, exc. Woodward	133	141	349	347	[349	347	2	34			2		4] 3				1	46	650	690
Woodward, town of	68	69 142	166	153	;	.	166	153	4	2			3	20	2		1			1 •	1	32	287	319
Grant	137	142)	376				376	343	5	52	6	2	14	2			41		[l	[1	123	596	719
Lincoln	144	144	377	362			377	862	5			l i	7		. .	l	7		1	1	l	28	711	739
Linn	198)	198	472	447		<i>.</i>	472	447	4	4			4				2		1	1		15)	904	919
Spring Valley, exc. Perry	169	173	483	409			483	409	6	19 49	5		8		7	 .	16,		l	1		61	831	892
Perry, town of	576	569	1328	1245			1328)	1245	31	49	7	. .	35	3	41	2	27				3	201	2372	2573
Sugar Grove	211	210	5(2)	530			512	530	12	14	10		16		11		22	2	1	1 2		89	953	1042
Union, exc. towns	199	205	524	499	7		63t	508	11		1		81				3		l	1	l	23	1014	1037
Dexter, town of	151	152	337	314			337	314	4	2	2	1	1)		6		17				1	37	614	651
Redfield, town of	96	90	213	213			213	213					2		1		. 1			1	1	5	421	426
Van Meter, exc. of towns	175	184	495	436			495	436	8	9	1		1		1	1	32			1	1	54	877	931
De Soto, town of	83	83	167	187	5		172	192	3	4	1		2					••••			ī	11	353	364
Van Meter, town of	80	80	232	201			232	201	4	6	3	1			4		21				ī	40	393	433
Walnut, exc. Waukee	154 51	154	415	337			415	337	3	8			16			1				1	10	53	699	752
Waukee, town of	51	51	133	124			133	124	1	11					2					l	4	18	239	257
Washington	152	153	419	352		••••	419	352	13	. 13	i		3			1	21	10				62	709	771
Total	4070	4109	0397	9629	12	12	10409	9641	182	343	48	7	169	34	103	17	348	14		12	34	1311	8739	20050

DAVIS COUNTY.

			WH	CTE.	CO OR							1	'ATI	VIXY (OF PC	PULA	TION	r.					Ì	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bloomfield, exc. of town. Bloomfield, town of, C. H. Drakeville, exc. of town Drakeville, town of. Fablus Fox River Grove Lick Creek Marion Perry Prairie Roscoe Salt Creek Soap Oreek Union West Grove Wyacondah		228 361 63 60 206 127 1×9 250 173 147 146 97 238 181 255 187	520 681 170 111 525 340 485 622 464 373 353 285	551 808 187 129 495 319 497 624 453 319 355 271	8 20	8		569 826 157 129 495 319 497 624 453 319 355 271 550 443 580 472 502	77 8 3 3 3 3 10 3 11	3 4 2 6 1 1 9 2 2	4 6 1	19	4 7 1 1 4 4 2 6 3 1		2 1 5 2	9 2 1 10 17	27 24 3 3 5 13 33 9 30 11 19 13 10 28 14 8			1	17 19 2 36	52 51 3 9 13 17 65 28 40 16 59 64 23 39 64 12	1035 1476 324 231 1007 642 917 1218 877 676 649 1100 881 1106	1087 1527 240 1020 659 982 1246 917 692 708 556 1123 920 1170 956

DECATUR COUNTY.

Bloomington	108	116	3).7	303	317	303	6	4		1		1			5			1]	17	603	620
Burrell, exc. Davis City	160	175	455	427	455	427	2	3			5		1	ļ. 	2			1	2	16	866	882
Davis City, town of	126	126	258	261	258	261			1		3	3			4					[17]	502	
Center	130	134	340	319	340	319	1	1	. 2		2		2		4] 1		13	646	
Decatur, exc. of town	138	139	365	317	365	317	6	į 5						1	2	'			} 2	16	666	
Decatur City, town of	46	45	99	105	99	105			<u>-</u>			1					٠ ۾				203	
Eden	2101	212	BABL	504	566	604	2		6	1 1	1 1		ו ו) 1			2			20	1050	10/0

Fayette Franklin Garden Grove, exc. of town Garden Grove, town of. Grand River Hamilton High Point Leon, town of (Ind.twp.)o.H. Long Creek Morgan New Buda Richland Woodland	205 173 114 128 111 158 130 310 197 113 120 212 133	205 172 114 128 111 158 130 314 190 113 126 215	444 432 227 322 309 426 383 674 529 297 319 610 392	376 229 13 300 295	12 2	482 238 322 309 426 383 694 531 297 319 610	235 300 295 373	18 3 9 26 17 11 3 13 5	7 2 6 1 1 5 5 6 2 13	8 2 6 3 7 1 1 2 1 1	4 3	2 4 1 6 2 8 3 1 3 2	1 1 2	4 1 2 2	1 1 1 1	4 1 2 6 14 3 11			1 1 1	3 1	95 41 12 29 44 35 15 51 18 4 35 27	861 767 461 593 560 764 726 1372 950 549 562 1112 732	968 553 597 1139
		3063		7266 33	·		7286				10	i	18		9		<u></u>		9	26		732 14545	

DELAWARE COUNTY.

Adams	96	96	316	284	316	284	13	125	3		4			3		1	1	1 6	155	445	600
Bremen	148	152	513	459	513	459	22 29 14 23	5		• • • • •				240		8		24	294	678	972
Coffin's Grove	190	190	497	436	497	436	29	35	8	3	20		1	46				i 8	158	775	933
Colony	237	238	644	613	644	613	14 j	5	10		12			264		1 2	1		308	949	1257
Delaware, exc. Manchester.	145	145	371	834	371	334	23	11	3	10	6	1 4	1	29	6			1	95	610	705
-Mauchester, town of, C. H	524	549	1119	1219	1119	1219	56	57	9	!	33	. 5	1	55		1		20	237	2101	2338
Delhi	228	241	559	511	559	511	43	26	14	 	12	. 16	₋	103			l	4	208	862	1070
Elk	230	230		519	560	519	24	14	1	i		2 1	1	88				1	151	928	1079
Hazel Green	149	149	410	375	410	375	9	76	6		15	. 1		37				9	153	632	785
Honey Creek	197	200	462	418	462	418	12	15	1	1 1	21							5.	116	764	880
Milo	134	135 145	334	300	334	300	7	7	7	2	7	.		24			i	6	60	574	634
North Fork	145	145	426	378	426	378	76	26			1	1	2	163			<i>.</i>	i	271	533	804
Oneida, exc. Earlville	193	195	547	476	547	476	59	14			24	. 21		83			1	3	214	809	1023
Earlville, town of	125	154	288	298	288	298	27	6		1	23	.i 6	1	58		İ		2	124	462	586
Prairie	107	107	280	252	280	252	30	69	7	[بـ ا	6		2	15			i	2	131	401	532
Richland	158	165	421	391	421	391	24	2	1	1	17	1 4	2	28				8	141	671	812
South Fork, exc. Hopkinton	205	212		550	606	550	13	54	4	. <i>.</i> [14	. 2		95				19	201	955	1156
Hopkinton, town of	145	147	281		281	340	11	14	5	1	2	. 3		9			<i>.</i>	4	49	572	621
Union	125	133	342	307	342	307	16	34	1		6	. 5		34				1	97	552	649
					- 						—— -—	-	<u> </u>				ا ــــ ــا			-	
Total	3481	3583	8976	8460	8976	8460	508	595	91	20	252	4 62	13	1423	64	6	2	123	3163	14273 1	7436

DES MOINES COUNTY.

				=				===:	_==-		====													==
			WH	ITE.	OB	L- ED.						;	NATI	VITY	OF P	OPUL	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND OUTIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Remajes.	Total males.	Total females.	Bern in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Augusta	98 211 167 276	98 211 167 276	588 462	396	2	8	247 588 464 604	240 524 404 588	2 4	31 9	1	1 1	2 1 6 1		3 48 22 12	12 1 1	86 194 139 56		4	5 1 7 3	34	110 292 228 91	377 820 640 1101	
west Burlington, town of. Franklin Huron Jackson. Pleasant Grove. Union. Washington Vellow Springs, exc. Medi-	247 73 254 155 25 180 251 176	241 73 235 165 25 179 244 176	631 201 665 402 60 496 675 424	48 428			633 201 665 402 60 496 675 424	149	13 17 10 4 3 14 19	24 25 5 1 3 6	2 3	1 4 3	4 3 2 3 2	1	12 47 23 135 2 21 57	1	225 16 134 24 9 128 161 30		1	10 5 4 6 23	7 3 2 10 2	293 113 207 171 14 166 274 86	927 237 1069 588 94 758 997 747	759 108 924 1271
apolisMediapolis, town of	296 110	280 110	687 207	728 247			687 207	728 247	36 4	69 4	1	4		i	53 34		8 2				3	177 49	1238 405	
Total Burlington, city of, c. H. First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward Seventh ward	2519 492 685 749 552 505 542 464	779 882 660 555 575 480	1314 1991 2183 1743 1346 1462 1200	1788 1442 1576 1420	93 19 1	96 8 1 1	6353 1316 1991 2276 1762 1347 1463 1200	5921 1368 2263 2237 1796 1443 1577 1420	25 31 61 47 28 61 27	223 44 77 273 70 61 88 18	15 3 10 7 23 8 10 10	20 1 1 1	8 26 20 17 19 18 8	2	476 40 66 314 430 219 163 112		813 768 523 495 271 319 348	52 4	5 4 5	64 10 12 11 16 2 17 20		2276 994 1113 1278 1157 621 717 565	1690 3141	4254 4513 3558 2790 3040
Total of county	3939 6508		11239 17588		116		11355 177 0 8		280 420	631 854	71 86	21	116 143	6 8		77 92	3537 4749	57 	10	88 152	224 301	6145 8721	17014 27012	

JENSUS RETURNS

DICKINSON COUNTY.

Center Grove, exc. Sp. Lakel	961	102	232	2221 2	1 11	0941	223	6	31		-	6	421			Qı			1 1	1	341	4231	457
Spirit Lake, town of, c. H.	188		387			234	379	15		7	:		3			- 10°	44		l		72	694	766
P Spirit Land, town of, C. H.		188		379		387		10	ા	O.	1	13	4	· •	1	18			:	1 3			
Diamond Lake	20		51	43		51	43					2	2			12 .		• • • • •	1	*****	19	75	94
Excelsior	6	10	15	12	1	15	12					1.									1	26	27
Lakeville	21	23	57	42	ll	57	42	3	6	1		1	2								13	86	99
Lloyd	29	29	73	65	1	73	65	3	2			2	23	1		18 .					49	89	138
Millord	81	87	211	184	l l	211	184	8	5	1		5	6			5.			11	12	53	342	395
Okoboii	82	84	211	177		211	177	13	1	4		11							2	3	60	328	388
Richland	25	25	68	53		68	53	2		.		2	2	2							14	107	121
Superior	30	30	89	72	ll	89	72	1	6	2		9	18	2			,		1		43	118	161
Silver Lake	20	22	57	46	ll	57	46			3		6	3	9			- 1			1	29	74	103
Spirit Lake	71	64	186	168		186	168	3	4	1		6	3			22 .		.	1	1	41	313	354
Westport	20	24	57	53	ll	57	53	3			1		1			4			1		13	97	110
								 -											i		—I·	—	
Total	689	708	1694	1516 2	1	1696	1517	59	33	21	2	64	90	22	2	104	2		22	20	441	2772	3213

DUBUQUE COUNTY.

2																								
Cascade, exc. town (part of)	118	122	360	318			360	318	19	25	7	-	3	· · · · •	1	2	85			• • • • •] 3	145	533	678
Cascade, town of	169	177	368				368	419	8	79	3		7		.		72	ļ .		2	5	182	605	787
Center	205	211	599			l	599	554	13	38		l	2		!	30		l .		l		345	808	1153
Concord	179	179	506				506	446	15	62		,	1		5	4				1		211	741	952
Dodge	159	159	481				481	448	54	62	3					1	127		J			247	682	929
Danadae	180	182	653	535	1		654	535	52	102	3		2	- 		5	129			۱	27	320	869	1189
10W&	118	118	351	324			351	324	2	85			4			1	109		1		5	208	467	675
Jefferson	267	270	767	700			767	700	37	38			3		2	5	288		l		36	410	1057	1467
Liberty	154	160	503			}	503	500	1	33					1 1	1	232	1			10	279	724	1003
Mosalem	132	138	440				440	366		34	3		1		<u>.</u>	7	209				2	257	549	806
New Wine, exc. Dversville.l	214	214	736	Ar.			736	651	20	14			2				370				11	418	969	1387
Dyersville, town of	207	207	519	536			519	536	71	22	2		5			8	225			l	26	3591	696	1055
Peru	188	194	534				534	483	3	1				2					9		22	292	725	1017
Prairie Creek	156	158	499				499	423	3	186			11	l	3		23			8	2	236	686	922
Table Mound	194	194	572	626		1	572	626	53	112	3	1	6		.	16	97			l	16	304	894	1198
Taylor, exc. of towns	131	133	379	346			379	346	20 11				7			1	11				[]	150	575	725
Epworth, town of	85	88	196				196	191	11	8	•		5			2	12		1	1		41	346	387
Farley, town of	108	111	238	228		- 1	238	228	14	47			13		1	1	9					86	380	466
Vernon	152	156	540	432			540	432	43	179		3			1 3	1	44		1		5	280	692	972
Washington	145	149	441	383		- 1	441	383				i			11	14	44			1	12	145	679	824
Whitewater, exc. Cascade																i - 1								
(part of)	107	107	314	260	<i>.</i> l		314	260	20	119		1	2	1 1		l	15	1	1			159	415	574
G,												<u>-</u>												
Total	3368	3427	9996	9169	11	1	9997	9169	461	1413	33	6	79	5	27	103	2683	2	16	12	234	5074	4092	9166

			WH	ITE.	CO							į	ATIV	TTY	OF P	OPUI	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, FOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Dubuque, city of, c. H. (Ju- lien tp.): First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Fifth ward.	739 536 1071	742 536 1073	1614 2651 2624	1969 1447 2652 3037	6	2	2100 1620 2651 2624 4134		86 54 53 215 111	785	14 14 14 47 28	-	46		6	7 11 28 15		2	2	3 1 2 1	19 33 134 40 271	1085 750 1655 1102 2841	2984 2319 3648	4069 3069
Total of city	4978	4989	13123	13199	6	2	13129	13201	519	1696	117	11	205	19	23	87	4143	86	22	8	497	7433	18897	2633
Total of county	8346	8416	23119	22368	7	2	23126	22370	980	3109	150	17	284	24	50	190	6826	88	38	20	731	12507	32989	4548

EMMET COUNTY.

Armstrong Grove	46		142	128				7	9	10		13	2	3		-			5		49	221	270
Center	39	42	116	97[13	1		[• • • • •	1	39			(9)					63	150	213
Denmark	30	30	88	71					2			1	2	8		3.		· • • • •	78	İ		64	159
Elisworth	25	25	76	70									39	3		6.				<i>.</i>	48	98	146
Emmet	46	44	132	112			112	2	1	1		4	39			14 .		i	4] 5	70	174	
Estherville, exc. of town	38	38	119	104				8				3	36			10	2				63	160	223
Estherville, town of, C. H		152	370	331				12	22	3		8		19		18			9		111	590	701
High Lake	67	67	217	188			188	4	11	6	1	1	111	7		4	1		3		149	256	405
Iowa Lake	13	13	30	22					1							 .			1			49	52
Jack Creek	26	28	88	76		88		3		71	l		32			ll.		l. .		l	106	58	164
Swan Lake	16	16	41	36		41	36	1	1	2			31			····; ·					35	42	77
Twelve Mile Lake	21	21	77	50	J	77	50		3	4			26			3.					37	90	127
· 1-	<u></u>				 						i	_									II		
Total	508	522	1496	1285		1498	1285	52	51	98	1	31	377	44		61	-3		105	6	829	1952	2781

FAYETTE COUNTY.

				_																				
Auburn	236	239	630	562			630	562[3	8[9[44 .	[2	181	16	۱. ۰ ۰ ۰ ۱		6	273	919	1192
Banks	107)	114]	292	258			292	258	10	4	10		5						· · · · •]		14	136	414	550
Betnet	162	162	384	368			384	368	11	9	1		7			1	129	1				160	592	752
Center	162	162	421	387			421	387	10	16	3		14			1		· · · · ·		1		66	742	
Clermont, exc. of town	147	147	452	427			452	4:37	4	105			5	103]			4	262	617	879
Clermont, town of	130	127	279	306			279	306	8	51	2		5	40	5	2	27	1	}		6	146	439	
Dover	234	234	646	573			646	573	4	13	1		6	239	2		85					350	869	1219
Eden, exc. Waucoma	202	202	517	514			517	514	25	68	19	1	9	2 .							l 81	171	860	
Waucoma, town of	102	102	205	194			205	194	5	12	2		10								1	37	362	399
Fairfield, exc. Brush Creek.	170	179	488	424			488	424	7	14	8		18		2	11					 	98	814	912
Brush Creek, town of	130	146	290	286			290	286	11	4	1	1	32									53	523	576
Favette, town, (Fayette tp.)	223	222	412	476	2	2	414	478	11 25	7	5		12							1	5	64	828	892
Fremont	137	139	395	368			395	368	4	35	7		-āl	iil	2	···il	73	il			3	145	618	763
Harlan	215	217	520	499			520	499	12	8	6	1	71			ارَ		[اآ		Š	106	913	1019
Hlyria	222	223	634	543		3	638	546	34	34	5	Â	13			2					19	200	984	1184
Jefferson	226	226	539				539	493	12 34 35	26	2		39		11	41	53		'		2	162	870	1032
Oran .	159	159	458	430			458	430	131	39			~	l	- 1		107				آ آ	168	720	
Pleasant Valley	273	286	692				692	6411	-6		4		71	27	4	iol						299	1034	1333
Putnam	149	149	401	349			401	319		2	7	A	16	·	ñ						-01	129	621	750
SCOIL	101	101	267	245				245	21	11	10	1	22			·····					1 1	93	419	
Smithfield	156	155	415	329			415	329	20 21 19 18 5	- Î	- 1		17	.	1	2	ěi	i			ii	63	681	744
Westfield	192	192	433	419		30	450	449	18	25				K		~1	17				اءُ ا	90	809	899
West Union, exc. town	150	153	375	351			375	351	15	16	2		14					- 1			ارة ا	76	650	
West Union, town of, C. H.	369	391	864	929			864	929	49	33	3	•••••	22	17	1						18	192	1601	1793
Windsor	197	200	531	453			531	453	12	15	ĭ		11	1 1	î	- 1				7	1 2	164	820	
***************************************			-301	200	••••	•••••				10			11	l^l_	1	<u>-</u> 1			••••	'·	ائــــا			
Total	4551	4627	11540	10824	23	35	11563	10859	374	564	119	17	330	539	25	30	1348	18	2	14	323	3703	18719	22422

FLOYD COUNTY.

Gedar	901	941	2791	2531	2791	2531	131	121	3	191	21	61	16	[11	72	4601	532
Floyd	215	215	492	453	492	453	16	25	3	23		7	21	1	1		101	844	945
Niles	164	164	459	448	459	443	8	34	1	9	2		170				224	678	902
Pleasant Grove	119	119	323	288	323	288	14	7	2	17	2]	. 1	64			2	109	502	611
Riverton	193	203	495	440	495	440	15	26].		30			77		2	3	153	782	935
Rockford, exc. of town	112	117	312	285	312	285	5	4	4	13	1	1 1	28	.		1	58	539	597
Rockford, town of	229	227	525	509	525	509	38	9	5	15	12		42	[20	141	893	1034
Rock Grove, exc. Nora	- 1								1 1			1 1		1 1			1	[
Springs	130	180	354	312	354	312	5	3 .		12	18		70			5	113	553	666
Nora Springs, town of	183	186	402	427	402	427	12	4	8	20		1	73	-		3	127	702	829
Rudo	164	165	418	366	418	366	12			35	22	6	10	-		- 11	163	621	784
St. Charles.exo.Charles City	298	300	915	738	815	738	34	33	δ	36		B]				16	397		1553
Scott	102	102	302	241	302	241	6	10	2	25			36	.		4	83	460	543
Ulster	175	179	535	467	535	487	10	0.1		11		. 2	302	 .			333	669	1002

			WH	(TR.	CO							1	/ITAV	/ ITY	OF P)POL	TIOI	N.					!	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Union, exc. Marble Rock Marble Rock, town of			538 223	475			538 223		23 5	5 3	1		38		6 1		132 11		3		2	244 32	769 406	1013 438
Total Charles City, city of, C. H. First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	2463 122 128 171 169	2491 131 135 178 183	6472 308 299 407 421		2		6472 308 301 407 421	5912 307 329 471 434	216 9 13 9 12	194 7 7 13 13	5 2	1 2	314 7 11 22 37	65 2 1	46	9 5	1383 65 46 185 155	i	4	4	58 7 2 2	2350 101 87 235 225	514 543 643 630	615
Total of city	590	627	1435	1541	2		1437	1541	43	40	11	3	77	4	2	5	451	1			11	648	2330	2978
Total of county	3053	3118	7907	7453	2		7909	7453	259	234	41	3	391	69	48	14	1834	28	4	4	69	299R	12364	15362

FLOYD COUNTY-CONTINUED.

FRANKLIN COUNTY.

Geneva Grant Hamilton	148 125 96	159 125 97	439 382 274	380 288 225	439 382 274	380 288 225	29 10 14	9 28	1 1	11	1	107 83 22 19		163 176 160	656 491 339	819 670 499
Hampton, town of, C. H.	364	364	827	888	827	888	47	11	g 4	49	25 6 1	51	27 7	244	1471	1715
(Washington twp.)	120	120 107	311 262	304	311 262	304 235	7	ý	i	4 13	1 1	20	1	44 98	57) 309	615 497
Marion Morgan	92 150	92 151	265 398	258 331	265 398	258 331	6	5	i	14	54 61	100	. 37 1	164 270	359 459	523 729
Mott	97 113	95 113	292 295	241 273	292 295	241 273	22 8	10]	53	i i	102 138	431 430	533 568
Osceola	161 137	162 137	466 379	444	466 379	444 332	20	73	5	.14	2 2	189 23	1 44	323 68	587 643	910
Reeve Richland Ross	77 121	82 128	217 840	197	217 340	197 310	OK	4	2 2 1 2	32 30	8 7	44	. 13	126 130	288 520	414 650

Sheffield, town of (Clinton)			ı	1 1	1		1 1						1	1	1	1	1	1	1	l	1	1	- 1	
twp.)	118	116	271	257	[271	257	30	7			14		1		15	1	1		1	68	460	528
Scott	51	50	132	1141.			132	114					2		1							65	181	246
West Fork	109	112	339	267				267	7	13			6	9		8	71					106	500	606
Wisner	19	19	45						5	- 1				- 1			ا وا			9		16	75	91
																	lI							
Total	2205	2229	5934	6390 .		.	5934	5390	294	207	22	8	248	221	84	5	1000	49	3	277		2461		11324

FREMONT COUNTY.

Benton Fisher, exc. Farragut Farragut, town of Green Locust Grove Madison Mouroe, exc. Imogene Imogene, town of Prairie Riverside, exc. Randolph. Randolph, town of Riverton, exc. of town Riverton, town of Scott, exc. Fremont Fremont, town of Sidney, exc. of town Sidney, town of, c. K.	63 101 111 139 78		482 447 192 536 390 4703 104 282 398 147 272 274 352 296 435	174 474 362 412 370 112 261 321 141 236 268 317 178			447 192 536 390 470 403 104 282 398 147 274 274 352 208	362 412 370 112 261 321 141 236 268 317 178 916	15 5 38 10 1 3 6 6	11 59 77 122 59 4 4 26 7 3 4 4 1	11 15 5		3 12 8 7 3 5 5		4 2 18 9 2 4 7 1 3	·;	3 1 5 24 9 12 13 1 7 3 19	1 2 2	1	1 2 30		48 44 18 79 65 35 93 22 18 49 15 31 41 8 3 53	879 776 348 931 687 847 680 194 525 670 273 477 501 681 383 1859 820	927 820 366 1010 752 882 773 216 543 719 288 542 669 386 1912 847
Walnut Washington	94 192	97 192	279 563	236 466		i	279 566	236 467		3 11	2		8		2	····i	57			1	12 12	9 95	506 938	515 1033
Total Hamburg, city of (twp.)	2833		7426			-	7435				31		78	2	69	3		1	1	37	32		13350	14136
First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	114 115 71 81	114 115 71 81	269 269 204 180	276 1 6 7	• • • • •		269	262 276 167 158	10		ı		7 7 Б		15		26 20				11 3	33 54 51 15	498 491 320 323	531 545 371 338
Total of city	381	381	922	863			922	863	13	11	1		27		15		68		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		18	153	1632	1785
Total of county	3214	3218	8348	7560	9	4	8357	7564	148	208	32	J	105	2	84	3	263	6	1	37	50	939	4982	15921

GREENE COUNTY.

	Ī		WHI	TE.	ORI		ł		•			N	ATIV	TTY (OF PC	PUL	ATIOI	۲.						
□NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bristol Cedar Dawson Franklin Grant Greenbrier Hardin Highland, exc. Churdan Churdan, town of Jackson Junction, exc. Grand June Grand Junction, town of Kendrick Paton, exc. of town Paton, town of Scranton, town of Washington Willow	148 102 119 157 139 116 112 77 42 121 357 202 205 164 109 51 142 167 487 129	156 103 120 157 138 122 114 78 42 121 359 200 205 164 109 51 143 158 515	424 288 335 408 360 350 303 222 101 360 857 525 480 431 320 123 354 354 1411	343 281 302 373 312 266 273 202 106 329 873 486 469			424 288 335 408 350 350 303 222 101 360 857 525 480 431 320 123 358 354 1411 338	343 281 302 373 312 266 273 202 106 329 486 469 391 269 391 360 113 311 360 1196 320	13 15 15 12 3 1 18 8 8 5 12 20 22 18 10 279 18	28 73 24 16 6 28 26	21 22 13 2 12 2 2 4 6 6 5 1 8	3 4	11 45 4 18 2 15 8 22 5 11 25 22 8 17 9 5 16 17 21	3 3 2 2 1	4 1 6 1 9 5 2 19 22 7	2 3 1 1	6 6 20 29 14 12 24 6 7 8 35 44 4 4 25 5 12 9		3	1 1 2 2 3 3 14 12	2 1 3 8 3 3 1 	63 145 80 90	704 424 557 691 620 555 486 339 190 623 1617 884 808 774 512 208 586 647 1999 519	767 569 637 781 672 616 576 424 207 689 1730 1011 949 822 589 236 669 714 2607 658
Total	3144	3184	8348	7575	[]		8348	7575	488	560	166	64	295	22	116	9	350	<u> </u> .	3	39	68	2180	13743	15923

GRUNDY COUNTY.

Beaver	150	151	431	368	431	368	4	1	1	6	٠.	223 4	3 21	299	500	799
Black Hawk, exc. Reinbeck	112	113	371	315	371	315	11	24	8	9	٠.	143 3	9 4	211	475	686
Reinbeck, town of	166	175	403	349	403	349	10	8	14	38 2	1		3 5	256	496	752
Clay, exc. Beaman	196	196	491	436 1	492	436	8	13	7	13 1 4	2	36 1	. 12	97	831	928
Beaman, town of	45	46	108	110	108	110	2 .	•	1	3 1	1	5		12	206	218

Colfax	191	191	531					482					2]	<u>-</u>	407		4	3	1	423	280	1013
Fairfield	135		388				388	321	9			• • • •	13							122	1	210	499	709
Felix	141	145	355				355	304	12	3	1		5		1	3						43	616	659
German	200	200	558	539			558	539			 .						542		39		2	584	513	1097
Grant	123	130	381	307			381	307	4	54	2		24	 .	1		38			86		209	479	688
Lincoln	123	123	333	327	· · · · · •		333	327	2	11	1	. <i>.</i>	21	l	ĺ. .		195	l		4	1	235	425	66U
Melrose	117	117	325	277			325	277	2	4	1		7		.	l	52	i .			3	69	533	602
Palermo, exc. Grundy Cent'r	117	117	324	272			324	272	5	1	7	i i	11	1	l		32	l	اا	2	1	60	536	596
Grundy Center, town of, c. H.	309	311	59t	618			591	618	23	13	11		30	2	6		74					159	1050	1209
Pleasant Valley	161	158	472					389	2	1	1		4			İ	364		10	11	3	396	465	861
Shiloh	153	153	388	351		أ	388	351	2	11			2	l	l		300	l. <i>.</i>	l			315	424	739
Washington, exc. Morrison.	75	77	209	177		1	209	177	9	10	9		30	l	4	l. 	60	l		1	7	130	256	386
Morrison, town of	48	48	102				102	100	3	2	6	<i>-</i>	16			. 	6	<i>-</i>		7		10	162	202
				:								<u> </u>		 -	 -	 -	<u> </u>							
Total	2562	2587	6761	6042	1 .		6762	6042	110	162	75	1	234	4	18	7	2716	 .	58	302	61	3748	9056	12804

GUTHRIE COUNTY.

The state of the s																_							
Baker	107	107	288	253			3 253	9			l	1		l	ļ	1 6	1	1	1	1	27	514	541
Bear Grove	140	144 181	429				358	13	6			7]				8	1	1	1	4	39	743	782
Beaver, exc. Menlo	181	181	457	453		. 45		3	12	1		7				10	1			1	34	876	910
Menlo, town of	92	88	195	221		. 19		. 1	4			2				5	l				12	404	416
Cass, exc. Panora	260	88 264	656	618		. 65	618	4	5	3	4	11			1	6	22		1	2	59	1215	1274
Panora, town of	199	186	428				431	1 4 10	3	2	2	6	•••••	2] 2	4	5				36	823	859
Dodge	178	186	441	399		. 44	399	19	1 61	2	4 2	3	3	7		5	2		1	5		787	840
Grant	134	139	407	352		. 40	7 352	8 ا	34 15	3		8				94			5	5	157	602	759
Highland, exc. Bayard	141 82	141	408	357		. 40		6		6	4	6			1			1	8	2	54	711	765
Bayard, town of		82 156 82 98	214				1 167		11			1/		2		6		1	1	J	23	358	381
Jackson	156	156	401	391		. 40										3				1 1	13	779	792
Orange	82 98	82	266	207				13	14	1]	14				2					44	429	473
resu, exc. Stuart (part of)	98	98	267	235		. 26	7 235	28				1								[]	48	454	502
Richland	191	198	516	445		. 51	443	5	12	3		19		9		41	20		1	6	116 22 7	845	961
Seeley	122 25	122	337	328		. 33	7 328	1] 7].			6	1		••••	5				2	22	643	665
Stuart	25	26	80	69		. 8	69	N 28				1					<i></i>	·		• • • • •	_7	142	149
THOMOSOH, exc. Casey	140]	121	296	274		. 29	274	13	11		5	3				16					51	519	570
Casey, town of	93	198 122 26 121 93 74	197	216		. 19					1	5	• • • • •	••••		11			<u>-</u>	13	39 32	374	413
Union	73	74	222	187		. 22	187		10	• • • •	• • • • •	6	• • • •	13		1 1			2	[<u>.</u>]	32	377	409
Valley, exc. Guthrie Center	119	119	342	304			304	1 1	8			2				15				I	27	619	646
Guthrie Center, town of, c. H.	217	217	416	429	· 1	1 41				• • • • • •	1	[1		4] 1,	اد <u>د</u>	1)	30	817	847
Victory.	170	170	502	439	•••••	. 50	439	23	24	1		8	•••••	1		12			. Z		71	870	941
M-4-1	0000	0004	77.0K	7100		1 770	7100	1774	010			100		25		070							4005
Total	2980	2994	7765	7128	1	1 776	7129	174	216	22	18	132	4	35	4	272	49	2	22	44	994]]	3901 1	. 48¥ 5

GUTHRIE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

			WHI	TE.	CO: ORI			-				N	(LTA)	VITY	OF PO	PULA	TIO	τ.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Stuart, city of : First ward Second ward	169 152	173 164	392 384	398 370			392 384	398 370	7 12	29 13		<u>ż</u>	16 15		i	1 2	19		1	-2	2	77 57	713 697	
Third ward (Adair Co)	126	126	302	301		<u> </u>	302	301	7	28	2		2		4		13				2	58	545	603
Total of city	447	463	1078	1069		••••	1078	1069	26	70	3	2	33	1	5	3	41		1	2	5	192	1955	2147
Total of county	3301	3331	8541	7896	1	1	8542	7897	193	258	23	20	163	5	36	7	300	49	3	24	47	1128	15311	16439

HAMILTON COUNTY.

Blairsburg	731	76	212	188	2121	1881 8	13	2	9	31		20	<u> </u>	5 3	631	3371	400
Cass	1251	132	326	301	326	301 19		3	24	1	11 5	22			95	532	627
Clear Lake	162	165	507	417	507	417 8	3	1	2	283	47	14			383	541	924
Ellsworth	160	160	492	465	492	465	3		1	333			i	96	437	520	957
Freedon	100	100	268	239	268	239 9	6	1	3	27 .		32		181	96	411	507
Fremont	88	89	255	226	255	226 9		2	24	15	6	27			115	366	481
Hamilton	98	-98	287	268	287	268	- 8	2	6	51	8	24		7]	106	449	555
Independence	124	132	345	294	345	294 3			5	4).		80		7 1	110	529	639
Liberty	87	88	235	213	235	2131	6	4	3	22 .	1	79		1	119	329	448
Lancom	109	110	301	278	301	278 1	1	1]	3	195	11	5		5	222	357	579
Lyon, exc. Jewell	134	134	362	311	362	311	2	7	6	84	9	32	. 1	40 2	183	490	673
Jewell, town of	80	80	210	175	210	175 4	4	6	2	42 .		3	2	30 1	94	291	385
Marion, exc. Stratford	183	184	477	437	477	437 2		1	6	3	299	25		1 1	341	573	914
Stratford, town of	80	80	200	193	200	193 2			3	2	89	7	.		107	286	393
Rose Grove	69	70	205	170	205	170 8	1	3	13	- 41	3 2	16	• • • • •	3 2	58	317	375
Scott	155	155	456	430	456				1	397	2	11			420	466	886
Webster	185	193	508)	474	508	474 3	8		5	6	79 1	15	.l	lli	117	865	982

Williams, exc. of town Williams, town of	60 43	60 43	195 90	160 97			195 90		6 4	36 2	-			1							13	77 83	278 154	
Total	2115	2149	5931	5336			5931	5336	86	136	35	2	132	1476	569	9	431	2	4	261	39	3176	8091	11267
Webster City, c.H. (Boone tp)) _i		ا	الما		l	_	İ		405	-10
First ward			274				274		3	. 9	Ĭ		7	5			131		···· <u>:</u>	1 1		55 92	487 570	542 662
Second ward	144	150	332	330			332	330	11	14	, z	2	34		1] • • • • • [24		1 1		[••• <i>•</i>			
Third ward		149	345	373			345	373		6			16									61	657	718
Fourth ward	190	191	414	456	8	8	422	461	10	10		1	12	16	18	5	55	1	}	18	4	150	73,	886
Total of city	592	600	1365	1427	8	8	1373	1435	31	39	4	3	69	29	- 34	8	114	1	1	20	5	358	2450	2808
Total of county	2707	2749	7296	6763	8	8	7304	6771	117	175	39	Б	201	1505	603	17	545	3	5	281	88	3534	10541	14075

HANCOCK COUNTY.

	901		404	400	 -	···		4000							·				_				1001	
Amsterdam	39	41	124				124	106		<u>.</u>	l i	1 1	- 8	9	D				1 1			61	169	230
Avery	75	92	199				199	175	2	8	1		8				25		2	6	'	62	322	374
Bingham	- 1()	115	33				- 33	18	1	4			2				1			(3	4	16	85	51
Boone	29	31 21	80	82		1	80	82	4		1			2	1		80		l <i>.</i>	3:		40	122	162
Britt, exc. of town	21	21[51	54			54	54		1			5	2								87	71	108
Britt, fown of	128	138	351				351	285	17				Ä	10			, a			1 57	8	158	481	639
Concord (Concord, C. H.).							00.			Į ••	1 -			1 -				-	}	} •••		-00	-02	
exc. Garner	72	72	191	186		1	194	186	9	12	i a		- 3	44	1		51		l	15	1.	132	248	380
Garner, town of	84	89	226				226	212	2	1 2	4						97				Ŕ	115	323	438
	30	20	95	67			95	67		1 4			;	ነ · · · · ·			1 4			0.1		69	93	162
Crystal	36	30 36	110				110	87					1					•••••				62		197
Ell	- 30		110	-2!					3	1 0							40						135	
Ellington	126	130		301	}		333	301						68	21					55	9	199	435	634
Etm	100	55	145	128			145	128	11	18			1								2	72	201	273
Garfield	32	32	114				114	88	1				7				30	38			1	77	125	202
German	46	46	128	136			128	136	- 2) 2	1				l		102			4		110	154	261
Madison	49	50	148	125	11.		149	125	1	9			1		12		35			2	16	74	200	274
Magor	70	77	197	155			197	155	. 7	10	1		î		1 1	0	52				5	79	273	352
Orthel	70 23	24		45				45	ė				, ĝ	1			29		i			40	51	91
Twin Lake	51	. 52	139				139	45 119						23			071					831	175	258
A 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11								^10						11		ائـــــا								
Total	977	1027	2719	2369	1		2720	2369	72	89	10	- 2	76	163	106	8	605	40	3	243	59	1476	8613	5089
700001111111111111111111111							2.201			1 00		- 4	- 15	100	100	_ •	300	. 10	<u>' </u>	220		4.10	******	

HARDIN COUNTY.

				<u> </u>																
Alden, exc. of town	125	128	338	301	338	301	24	. 7	1	2	4	1	1	66		12	2	119		
Alden, town of	111	. 111	219	259	249	259	8	6	3 1	1	3		1	31			15	66		508
Buckeye	87	93	239	232	239	232	. 10	2	3		2	6						96	375	471
Clay, exc. Steamboat Hock.		157	400	363	400	363	2	8	3]					194				204	559	7.3
Steamboat Rock, town of	100	100	192	100	184	190	1j.		i 1)		7)]	1//	83	1		8/	47	835	882

**************************************				WH	ITE.		ED.				_		:	NATI	TITY	OF PO	PULA	TION	τ.						
Concord		0. of	8	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.		er to E	= Ì	4	크	orn in	2	트	Born in France.	E	크	므	ا <u>ء</u>	Born in all other countries.	foreign	native	Total population.
	Eldora, exc. of town Eldora, town of, c. H. Ellis. Etna, exc. of Ackley. Ackley, town of Frant. Hardin, exc. Iowa Falls. owa Falls, town of seckson. Pleasant Providence. therman Ipton, exc. Hubbard Inibard, town of.	115 124 353 136 217 294 130 196 868 156 177 206 184 122 75 212 146	115 128 362 146 219 294 130 170 177 208 134 123 75 212	321 296 817 349 546 695 355 530 844 487 467 497 397 335 156 552 342	275 827 383 491 778 315 440 852 425 413 507 385 281 160 496 328	17		321 296 817 349 548 695 355 530 861 437 467 497 397 397 156 552 342	297 275 827 333 491 778 315 440 425 443 507 335 281 160 496 328	22 16 8 9 1 21 77 30 9 6	2 7 17 4 21 46 7 2 38	1 10 1	1	27 9 5 20 11 9 34 9 10 15 10 2	103 7 5 1 2	1 2	2 1	15 18 208 25 301 299 63 33 35 23 79 3 133 32	12	2 4 35	8 1 3	1 1 2 5 7 2 5	146 37 297 68 347 432 86 80 235 89 135 25 161 57 41 48	472 534 1347 616 690 1041 584 890 1496 773 775 979 571 559 275 1000 647	61 57 164 68 103 147 87 97 173 86 91 100 73 61 31

HARRISON COUNTY.

		•										_					
Allen	90	89	245	209	245	209	4		1	9	5	21	23 3		47	4071	454
Boyer, exc. Woodbine	130	132	373	290	373	290	15	2	16	4		.[11	2	50	613	663
Woodbine, town of		129	298	305	293	305	8	14	2	8	l	.!	3	2	37	561	598
Calhoun	83	83	229	206	229	206	3	18		1	3	1	13	1)	40	895	435
Cass	153	153	383	359	383	359		2	1	7	2	-1	21 2	1	47	695	742
Cincinnati	108	114	314	288	314	288	22	6	9	32	2		6 1	2	80	522	602

Clay Douglas Harrison, exc. Dunlap Dunlap, town of Jackson Jefferson, exc. Logan Logan, town of, c. H. La Grange Lincoln Little Sloux, exc. of town Little Sloux, exc. of town Little Sloux, town of Magnolia Morgan, exc. Mondamin Mondamin, town of Eaglan St. John, exc. Mo, Valley Missouri Valley, town of Taylor, exc. Modale Modale, town of Union	109 227 170 114 83 150 91 233 113 46 102 215 485 87 61 180 202	159 142 134 304 109 227 179 114 84 150 93 233 112 46 104 222 498 87 61 180 203	4111 594 864 717 307 408 345 210 406 217 622 308 116 285 637 1214 495 567	382 333 315 691 268 548 384 279 184 376 207 585 251 102 280 661 1091 215 123 416 492		394 361 717 807 627 403 346 217 622 308 116 285 637 1214 496 496	832 333 315 691 268 542 384 279 184 279 585 261 102 280 561 102 215 215 215 216 416 492	15 21 6 2 15 30 3	40 19 94 6 3 5 20 12 10 25 7 2 14 11 45 29 20	3 1 2 5 1 1 3	1 3 3 1 1 2 2 2 2 2	30 31 37 30 7 10 23 5 14 4 17 5 11 50	5	1 2 9 1 1 5 5 7 11	1	7 11 15 11 14 11 16 4 	3	1	1 8 2 7 2 3 2 11 79	1 5 1 4 3 3 11 14 14 1	30) 116 105 212 34 53 46 72 35 36 24 188 34 188 43 43 43 16 66 160	718 612 574 1196 541 1116 741 552 359 745 400 1019 525 200 502 1120 1967 424 259 345 899	743 727 679 1408 575 1169 787 624 394 1207 559 218 545 2305 479 911 1059
Total	4092	4138	10898	9864	****	10896	9664	343	436	71	13	349	48	84	13	489	21	5	133	55	2058	18502	20560

HENRY COUNTY.

and the state of t										_														
Baltimore	208	208	544	465	9	9	553	474	5	5	Ī			Ī	5		1 40	1	1	1 4	. 6	66	961	1027
Canaan	174	174	463	431	****		553 453	481	12	25			1 1						I	3	. 6	81	803	884
Center, exc. Mt. Pleasant	215		615	865	8	5	618	570	16										1	ĺi	1	136	1052	1188
Jackson	169	172	430	418	4	5	134	423	4					1	10		7					54	803	857
Jefferson	262	264	665	640			665	640	4			7	30		ğ	28	33			1	33		1157	1305
Marion	176		428				428	142	4			J	2		7	1	16			4		54	816	870
New London, exc. of town .	200						474	447	10	10							16	l <u>-</u>				69	852	921
New London, town of	169	168	282				282	322	4		1				99		8					28	576	604
Salem, exc. of town		201	472		.,.,.		472	449	14	3			6		1				1	1		26	895	921
Salem, town of	157	187	269	309	*****	****	269	309	13	1	i e			l l		l			1	<i>.</i>		31	547	578
Scott, exc. of Windeld	182	184	497				497	470		4		l of	1		86		4		li		2	52	915	967
Winfield, town of	91		206	199			206	199		6	1	. 4		1	1		8					22	383	405
Tippecanos	226	236	598	514	5	5	603	519		15	2	<u>-</u>	3		14	2	15				[54	1068	1122
Trenton	236		563	586	5	3	568	539		4			- 11		16	. 18	19					73	1034	1107
Wayne	247	247	659	610			689	610		1	. 	l	17	l	246	13	19		l	l	10	306	963	1269
								-				I												
Total	2909	2942	7155	6607	261	27	7181	8844	O.K	100		: 121	101		lonel	80	050	1	اه ا	10	امه ا	1000	10005	14005

			WH	TR.	CO				-			Ŋ	ATIV	TTY	OF P	op u L	ATIO	м.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Oanada.	Boru in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemis.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Mt. Pleasant, city of, c. H.: First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward.	323 229 143 133	339 243 156 140	815 416 363 270	697 493 332 324	8	95 58 9	720 468 371 270	792 551 341 324	9 9 7 6	58 13 15 7	• • • • •	2	5	 2		1	33 66			6	1 1 1 1	154 67 123 54	952 589	1019
Total of city	828	878	1684	1846	165	162	1829	2008	31	93	8	2	16	2	75	2	155		4	6	4	398	3439	3837
Total of county	3737	3820	8819	8663	191	189	9010	RR52	128	285	13	17	117	2	471	64	407	1	7	18	70	1598	16264	17862

HOWARD COUNTY.

Albion	125 127 87	128 128 88	338 384 240	271 335 207	336 384 240	271 335 207	4 3 12	14 105 10	2 1 14	15 9	7			7	63	••••	3 ₂		1	130 180 93	477 539 354	607 719 447
Forest City, exc. of Lime Springs Lime Springs, town of Howard.	113 105 112	116 101 115	280 239 328	252 209 289	280 239 328	252 209 289	7 9 5	7.5	2 2 25	88 19	8 13 1	2 23		·····	6 4 56	18	3	1	3	124 90 156	408 358 461	532 448 617
Howard Center	88 93 192	88 94 214	246 252 543	212 210 495	246 252 543	212 210 495	10 5 14	26 20 12	6	6 2			1	····i				11 1	2 20	122 45	336 117 703	
Paris. Saratoga.	123 70		190 304 206	181 329 176	190 394 206	329 176	23 5 4	76 13	1 1	1 26	16 12	36 8	1		5 34 21	11	9		1	221 110	327 502 272	
Vernou Springs, exc. Cresco Cresco, town of, C. H Total	119 375 1798	129 385 	332 932 4902	955 1 4402 1	933 933 4903		15 42 158		11 	9	16 67 218	59 192	1 11	16	28 56 	200	1 24	41	17 24 	123 339 2112	490 1540 7193	1888

HUMBOLDT COUNTY.

																						
Avery	95(96(232				197	27				19	9)	9)	}	4]	2		3	77[352	429
Beaver	105	101	340	273		340	273	4	9			2	94	1		113	12			235	378	613
Corinth	85	85	226	202	l	226	202	13	41			24	18	11		33			3	96	332	428
Dakota, town of, C. H. (Da-		- [i						_					- 1		55		1]		```'	
kota township)	83	79	191	175		191	175	6	1		1	15	9		11	27			1	GI	305	366
Delano		139	396						ا و			17	227		î				િકી	292	461	756
Grove	91	91	278				225				;	4			- 1	20			4	83	420	503
Humboldt, exc. Livermore.	73	73	211	007			207				- 4							. 9	1			
		77	411					3	17		:	23				6				51	367	418
Livermore, town of	74	14	165	163		165	163	2	3	\ 1	11	14	. 3	2)		15)		1] 7	48	280	32×
Humboldt, town of (Spring-						li			1	1 :					[1	1.	i	1 1		J	
vale township)	235	235	515	532				27	9			29	21	5		12		29	[₁]	140	907	1047
Lake	47	48	123	117	.	123	117	2	10	1	1	4	39		1	31		8	11	78	162	240
Norway	125	131	394	341	<i>.</i>	394	341	11	1	l 1		6	314			2			l	353	382	735
Rutland	121	121	326					11	12			33				28		88	4	185	411	629
Vernon	121	128	358					-6	10				7						18	115	559	674
Wacousta	59	59	186							_		11	RE	1	- 1					04	258	352
Weaver	114	114	312						00			0.0			- 1			;				
44 GGA CT	114	*14	312	٠.١٥٠.	· · · · · · · · ·	CIZ	230	3	26	3	• • • • • •	36	*****	al	•••••	6) r		84	463	547
		4575	4050			4050		140					:		:			I				
Total	1557	1577	4253	3812[. 	4253	3812	119	139	21	3	263	819	37	4	351	22	164	50	1992	6073	8065

IDA COUNTY.

Battle	101	102	315			315	238	3		8	1	7	25	1	1 1	65	 1	8	1	131	422	553
Blaine	117	124	303			303	280		7.	6		2		ĺδ	1	27	 3			66	517	583
Corwin, exc. of Ida Grove	109	98	281	227	 	281	227	13		10		7		.	1	17	 		[.]	53	455	508
Ida Grove, town of, C. H	301	306	689	663	 	689	663	17	18	15	1	22		16	2	82			i	181	1171	1352
Douglas	105	116	301	255	 	307	255	11.	6	(2	ا . ا	8	30	[<i></i>		30	 1		i (95	467	562
Galva	119	126	365	286	 	365	286	14	4	. 7	l	2		. 10	1	108	 	8	1	155	496	651
Garfield	90	90	260	217	 	260	217	11	. 2	13		7	l	1	3	37	 l	8	18	99	378	477
Grant	99	99	302	232	 		232		7	3	2	6	4	3		90	 	ll	2	123	411	534
Griggs, exc. of Holstein	94	95	289	228	 	280	228		2		l	2	43	2	ا ا		l		1	212	305	517
Holstein, town of	80	80	229	201	 	2:29	201	1	1				4	3	1		l.,	1	3	185	245	430
Hayes	137	137	418	341	 	418	311	5	21		1	10	i	219]			2		334	425	759
Logan	104	106	266			266	236	6				1	16				[]		1	94	408	502
Maple, exc. of Battle Creek	141	159	404	339	 	401	339	20	12 23	28	1	8	!	1	l			21	3	132		743
Battle Creek, town of	81	81	168	145		168	145	6	1	2	ll	5						2	Ž	27	286	313
Silver Creek	115	133	297	231	 	297	231	8	39	8	l	3	4	- 8	1 1	28	 1 1	2	1	97	431	528
					 	 -	<u></u> -		l—	l—	<u> </u>				 -		 []					
Total	1796	1852	4893	4119	 	4893	4119	136	159	98	4	90	130	271	10	979	 5	68	34	1984	7028	9012

			WH	ITE.	CO OBI							n	ATIV	TTY (OF P	PULA	TION	r .						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Femalos.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in Englsud.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Amana. Cono Dayton. Rnglish. Fillmore Green. Hariford, exc. of towns. Ladora, town of. Victor, town of. Hilton. Honey Creek. Lows Lenox. Lincoln. Marengo, exc. of town. Marengo, town of, C. H. Pilot. Sumner. Troy, exc. of Williamsburg. Williamsburg, town of. Washington York	250 43 167 814 203 157 128 47 128 132 169 140 140 124 157 124 157 124 142	560 43 167 324 203 158 140 47 121 184 169	964	848 114 413 809 512 423 346 183 313 339 431 473 195 377 812 842 394			964 127 479 841 577 472 339 115 263 876 461 492 244 4331 790 458 349 3219 275 430	848 114 413 809 512 423 348 133 319 473 195 377 310 842 594 303 3207 272 371	1 3 10 3 9 2 2 11 1 2 12 6	2 26 27 117 68 26 3 6 40 12 15 4 10 28 37 17 18 75 15 21	3 3 1 1 1 3 7 2 1 3 5	1 2 54	14 21 56 88 31 12 26 11 28 28 34 13 12 11	102	9 1	9 2 2 1	1050 9 47, 83, 12, 13, 51, 17, 20, 12, 23, 378, 96, 181, 21, 70, 103, 68, 13, 68, 13, 68, 59,	22 7 8 8 25 25 12	1	1 4 6	81 81 33 33 15 5 5 5 6 15 6 7 7 8 8 10 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	1176 20 85 91 143 105 93 27 72 235 64 418 141 223	636; 221 807 1559 946 790 592 221; 504 480 528 547 298 593 546 680 528 534 424 605	1812 241 892 1650 1089 895 685 248 576 715 892 965 439 816 641 1632 852 644 732 426
Total .	3368	3717	9435	8755			9435	8755	137	659	60	250	128	117	19	24	2370	108	5	20	150	4047	14143	18190

JACKSON COUNTY.

Rellaving town of 1000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	~
	847
Believue, town of	1200

Brandon Butler Fairfield Farmers' Creek Iowa Jackson Maquoketa, exc. of city Monmouth, exc. of Baldwin Baldwin, town of Otter Creek Perry, exc. of Andrew Andrew, town of La	217 138 144 286 250 150 189 247 57 138 160	217 139 145 286 250 158 195 253 57 138 160 77	550 402 420 725 585 476 511 652 120 385 488 163	354 353 687 537 441 458 588 119 347 430			420 725 586 476 511 652	.495) 354 353 687 537 441 458 588 119 347 430 166	8 1 2 14 98 1 8 16 5 4 9 2	22 173 21 35 32 3 9 18 3 101 20 3	3 1 3 6	i	4 7 12 59 1 22 28 6 6	1	2	2 2 8 6 6	38 171 288 98 40 11 39 115	37 11		8 2 24 3 18 3	1 10 11 11 11 5 2 2 1 1	52 184 219 112 400 304 154 38 157 164 51	1086 201 575	1045 756 773 1412 1122 917 969 1240 239 732 918 329
Motte (part of) La Motte, town of Richland, exc. of La Motte	130 35	133 32	437 82	377 69		••••	437 82	377 69	1 4	47 7	6 1	••••		•••••	j .	9	176 24	• • • • •		••••	3 1	246 38	568 113	814 15 1
(part of). South Fork, ex. Maquoketa Tete Des Morts. Union, exc. of Sabula. Sabula, town of. Van Buren. Washington.	138 262 135 52 270 240 144	140 262 135 52 262 247 144	432 609 474 139 552 592 430	EFO		••••	432 609 474 139 552 592 430	397 553 411 128 517 535 380	7 10 14 33 20 1	16 16 19	i		21 2	*****	2 6		23 268		• • • • • •	29 4 71 42	1	174 88 272 85 317 281 210	1074 613 182 752 846	829 1162 885 267 1069 1127 810
Total. Maquoketa, city of, C. H.: First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward.	3897 217 185 131 136	217 188 133	10310 467 420 271 307	120		4	4201	9499 496 428 317 322	268 22 36 5 10	700 9 1 4 3		1 i	253 20 6 15 16	•••••		•	2568 45 78 11 13	11		207 5 13 27 12	58 5 4 5	4221 106 146 67 75	15590 857 702 521 554	963 848 588 629
Total of city	669	675	1465	1563			1465	1563	73	17	2	1	57	1		1	147	24		57	14	394	2634	3028
Total of county	4566	4603	11775	11058	2	4	11777	11062	341	717	49	2	310	3	18	39	2715	79	6	264	72	4615	18224	22839

JASPER COUNTY.

								_								
Buena Vista	195	195	515	473 1 1	516	474	8 8	3 2	2 1	4	15	2 4	1	50!	940	990
Clear Creek	179	189	529	475	529	475	14	1	3 2		9		4	33 1	971 1	1004
Des Moines, exc. Prairie City	273	277	708	650	708	650	15 11	3	3		23	8	5	73 12	285 1	1358
Prairie City, town of	148	152	335	329 2	335	188	3 13	4	3 2	1 1	17	13		56, (610	6 66
Elk Creek	229	231	566	552	566	552	4) 10	1,		i	70	52	1	138 1	980 1	1118
Fairview, exc. of Monroe	290	296	768	735	768	735	33 37	47 1	2	4 1	44	71 11	3	180 18	323 1	1503
Monroe, town of	240	240	511	538	511	538	15 13	4	2		15	3 5	8		986 1	
Hickory Grove	143	143	414	359	414	359	3 44 .		13 4	2	18	1	.3	88 6	685	773
Independence	201	204	647	528	547	528	16 4	20	5	1 4 1	64	11	3	113) 8	962 1	1075
Kellogg, exc. of town	144	149	374	331	374	331	6 4.		1 1	8	18	6	1	39 6	666	705

			WH	TR.	CO'							N	ATIV	TTY C	F PO	PULA	TION	•						:
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Bweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Kellogg, town of Lynn Grove, exc. Lynnville Lynnville, town of. Malaka Mariposa. Mound Prairie Newton, exc. of city. Palo Alfo. Poweshlek Richland. Rock Creek. Bherman. Washington, exc. Colfax. Colfax, town of	156 206 74 125 118 165 172 239 312 153 130 133 134 183	156 212 79 125 118 171 184 248 312 153 140 136 144 214	357 619 179 364 363 416 463 682 901 383 352			9		363 513 178 344 310 420 425 603 794 363 298 314 337 459	4	8 7 7 4 51 17 13 49 53 7 10 12 10 4	2 1 48 35 2	••••	4 2 3 6 2 2 25 4 1 6		35 1 6 3 3 2 2	2 1 1 3 1 4 4	118 118 116 20 36 28 33 6 8 46 6		57 1 3 1 5 7 4	39 11 11 2 2	3 2 3 8 2 3 8	161 75 1 133 185 59 87 202 267 54 43 86	564 1057 356 575 488 777 801 1083 1488 692 607	725 1132 357 708 673 836 888 1285 1755 746 650 691 708
Total. Newton, city of, c. H First ward Second ward Third ward	4351 210 217 212	4468 209 226 223	116 11 431 436 468	10682 446 510 500	5	12 54 6 1		500 516 501	7	2	5	51 1 3	99 4 4 1		106 7 9 5	·····i	777 18 26 37	2	163 2 1		1	2261 54 71 95	20084 922 886 874	976 957
Total of county	639 4990	658 5120	1335 12979	1456	50 57	61 73	1335	1517 12211	44 365	<u> </u>		<u>4</u>	9		21 127	1 26	858	$\frac{2}{.2}$			3 57	220 2481	2682 22766	

JEFFERSON COUNTY.

Dia -la Transla	***	1001	4401	4401	41 1	4 5 1 1	4101	Δ1	41 1	4.1	41 1	001			 		 	00.11	
Black Hawk	181	1821	440	4181	11	4411	4181	91	Linearel	- 11	11	201			 1 '	1	 48	8111	859
					-11					-1	-1				 				
Buchanan	206	202	466	448		466	418	21	16		4 1	9.0	A1	27	 ,	l .	 83	831	914
Duchanam	200	446	700	TEN		±00	220	4	10[+++++		1	301	72	41	 		 001	OUTI	OIT

Cedar. Des Moines. Fairfield, exc. of Fairfield. Liberty. Lockridge Diccust Grove, exc. Batavia Batavia, town of. Penn Polk Round Prairie Walnut	291 200 73 273 234 203	140 176 216 199 308 204 73 289 234 209 202	505 521 534 704 513 139 688 624 470	489 491 489 691 508 153 645 555 504	4	3	358 505 521 534 701 513 139 688 624 474 535	814 489 491 489 691 508 153 645 555 507 521	3 11 2 7 8	1 32 3 3 1 10 6	7 1 3 5	1 2 1 1	3 6 1 3 6		28 8 332 2 2 19	2 1 9	1 3 5 71 6 49 6	7			4 1 2 6 3 1 1 1 38	77 16 87 27 437 21 10 107 40 152 206	595 978 925 996 958 1000 282 1226 1139 829 850	672 994 1012 1023 1395 1021 292 1333 1179 981 1056
Total Fairfield, city of, c. H	2588	2634	6197	6226	5	3	6502	6229	63	104	22	6		<u></u>	620	70	334	7		·	56	1311	 11420	12731
First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	147 207	151 211 242 153	310 465 459 314	320 479 535 346	9	7 1 11	316 467 468 314	327 480 546 346	6 8 11 3	17 27 5 5	2 1	2 1 	;		30	1 i	8 17		1		2 1 3	51 77 57 61	592 870 957 599	643 947 1014 660
Total of city	733	754	1548	1680	17	19	1565	1699	28	54	6	3	13		71	2	63				6	246	3018	3264
Total of county	3321	3388	8045	7906	22	22	8067	7928	91	158	28	9	42		691	72	397	7	<u> </u>	ļ	62	1557	14138	15995

JOHNSON COUNTY.

Big Grove, exc. of Solon	183	178	4500	408	451	408	71	211		2			i	741	164	1	1 1	1	2691	5901	859
Solon, town of	· 90	90	223	179	223	179		2 1	i					20	85		1	[108	294	402
Cedar	160	167	386	407	386	407	7	45 2		1			1	25	121			4	206	587	793
Clear Creek	115	126	206	273	296	273	32	25	. 1	2	• • • • • •		l i	29	2		1	3	94	475	569
Fremont	229	229	576	564	576	561	23	32 8	3 2	13] 	7	j 3	47	18			<u> </u>	156	984	1140
Graham	143	143	349	343	349	343	16	45 1	1	5			2	32	8		į 1	5	115	577	692
Hardin	147	147	401	367	401	367	11	103 2	2 2	7	 .			39	l				171	597	768
Jefferson	167	167	411	399[411	399		2		. 	j			15	. 306			 	323	487	810
Liberty	89	96	294	238	294	238	1	4	. 2	1	[]		16	74				6	109	423	532
Lincold	93	96	260	232	260	232	7	4 1	l 2					60	39				118	374	492
Lucas, exc. of towns	212	215	526	520 6 6	532	526	7	29 5	5 22	3				63	20			1 1	150	908	1058
Coralville, town of	43	43	124	116	124	116	12	10 2	2					4				19	48	192	240
Madison	109	105	275	266	275	266	11	1					[7	30				49	492	541
Monroe	164	16 t	427	386	427		• • • • •	2						10	358			4	374	439	813
New Port	150	150	419	373	419	873			2			1	2	51	2c6			12	285	507	792
Oxford, exc. of Oxford	146	146	402	351	402	351	10	52 1	l 3		l[53	39			11	171	582	753
Oxford, town of	104	105	251	211	251	241	• • • • •	19 8	3 3	6		• • • • •	• • • • • • •	45				2	78	414	492
Penn	122	122	282	272	282	2.2	5	9		4]			21	27		1	6	76	478	554
Pleasant Valley	92	102	257	233	257	233	5	20						4		• • • • •			48	442	490
Scott	136	135	377	333	377	333	9	21	. .	1		1		31	10	• • • • •		1	74	636	710
Sharon	189	193	548	525	548	525	6	2 l 1	ll 200	l. 3	ł. I		i. I	125	- 51	1	l l	94	187	888	1073

			WH	TE.	OR						-	N	ATIV	ITY	OF PC	PUL	TION	τ.	·					
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males,	Females.	Males	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	30rn in Norway.	3orn in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemla.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Union Washington	150 207	126 207	386 556	308 475			386 556	308		36 17		56	1 4			2 3	57 96	26			9 12	193	501	694 1031.
Total Iowa City, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward	3220 218 269 359 248 284	253 299 392 272		7809 543 689 940 611 677	3	6 3	8483 524 638 902 568 650	7815 543 692 940 611 680	172 17 23 7 22 64	515 110 27 21 48 75	3 5 1			i	10	29 3 1	982 28 97 199 116 60	490 101	2	2 1 1 1 1	119 4 4 10 3 11	181 207		
Total of city	1378	1516	3277	3460	5	6	3282	3466	133	281	14	28	47	i	1	4	500	628	5	4	32	1678	5070	6748
Total of county	4598	4768	11754	11269	11	12	11765	11281	30 5	796	43	144	108	1	11	33	1482	2114	18	6	151	5212	17834	23046

JONES COUNTY.

		•																				
Cass	161	157	394	344	394	314	11]	23	3		19			1	32		l		41	931	645	738
Castle Grove	132	139	364	339	364	339	5	61	1	1	20			3					43	174	529	703
Clay	147	153	376	370	376	370	13	78	8	1)	8		1		3		1		3	115	631	746
Fairview, exc. Anamosa and	- 1	- 1	i	1 1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	ì					i	ì]]]		
town	278	289	691	647	691	647	11	80	29	1	29	4	61	1	27			į 1	4	. 248	1090	1338
Strawberry Hill, town of	38	39[74	77 1 1	75[78	6	8		1	1			. .	4	3			1	23	130	153
Greenfield	173	173	476	385	476	385	3	11	4		3			1	17			1	3	43	818	861
Hale	162	162	387	355	387	355	11	10			9				31	21			····,	87	655	742
Jackson	152	163	447	389	447	389	17	39			5								1	99	737	836
Madison		232	629	550	629	550	6	8	16		11	8			154				2	210	969	1179
Monticello, exc. of town	163	164	497	407		407	3	17		• • • •	5	4			64	1			115	210	694	901
Monticello, town of	420	421	866	960	866	960	16	73	11	2	29	1	2		123					337	1489	1826
Oxford, exc. Oxford Junct'n	184	208	491	455	491	455	5	10,			12				57	200	l	1	l <i>l</i>	284	662	946

Oxford Junction, town of Richland	112 157 110	196 134 152 112 158 110 219 209 152	462 380 325 246 406 306 592 504 302	317 310 239 357 256 558 484			325 246 406 306 592 504	310 239 357 256 558 484	4	16 29 131 35	1 1 9 7 9		6 5 4		i	i	13 6 62 20	31		2 1 1	25 12	314 216 26 30 136 154 376 125 39	594 481 609 455 627 408 774 863 581	908 697 635 485 763 562 1150 988 620
Total	3682	3742	9215	8563	1	1	9216	8564	160	754	128	5	199	24	75	17	1240	438	· · · · ·	7	29 2	3339	14441	17780
First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	147	152 103	208 320 222 168	316 233	9	7	208 329 222 168	323 233	12 11	14 8	2	1	4	2 1		3	8				1	56 50 32 51	602 423	652 455
Total of city	412	424	918	940	9	7	927	947	43	81	2	1	21	3	3	3	24	2		1	5	189	1685	1874
Total of county	4094	4166	10133	9503	10	8	10143	9511	203	835	130	6	220	27	78	20	1264	440		8	297	3528	16126	19654

KEOKUK COUNTY.

Adams	166	166	422	394	l	422	394	6	32	1	· 1	4		l		11		1		8	64	752	816
Benton, exc. Hedrick	160	156	418	407		418	407	6 2	3	8		1		1		22		<i></i> .	1		38	787	825
Hedrick, town of	70	70	153	147		153	147		2	1	1	<i>.</i>		3	:	8				2	16	284	300
Clear Creek	179	179	499	446		499	446	4	ll						11	188					203	742	945
English River	255	265	567	610		567	610	- 8	8	13		14			 .						47	1130	1177
German	237	239	679	601		679	601	ž								239		4		16	283	997	1280
Jackson	239	239	615	572	l .	615															16	1171	1187
La Fayette, exc. towns	166	239 239 169	464	412	ļ	464	412	2	l ŝ			n n		i	14			2		9	169	707	876
Harper, town of	56	56	112	119		112	119	2							റ	33					45	186	231
Keota, town of	157	56 158 167	314	346	•••••	314	347	3	ြိ				••••		ī				••••		29	632	661
Toposto-	167	100	442	395		142	208		ไ อี	4		5			1	5.					66	771	837
Lancaster	189	100	515	404		515	464	••••	42	4		า			-	4				3	54	925	979
Liberty.	278	189 274	714	646		744	646	29	36	19	5	É	<i>-</i>			27	• • • • •	·····	•••••		161	1226	1390
Prairie		2(4)	744	440	1		449	23) ə oj							17					21	878	899
Richland, exc. of town	195	191	450	449		450	449			2	••••		••••	····;							23		
Richland, town of	137	138 84	279	282		279	282	3	네 설	z	2	2	••••	1 4		00						538 377	561 417
Sigourney, exc. of town	89	84	219	198		219	198	••••		1		3	*****		:					?	40		
Sigourney, town of, c. H	373	396	866	874 7			879	16		. 10		6	1	12	4					11	173	1579	1752
Steady Run	221	223 157	496	517		496	517	1	10			1		[1	17				0	35	978	1013
Van Buren	157	157	413	426		413	426	6	11	9	1	2			3	88		[2	122	717	839
warren, exc. of Delta	154	154	432	388		432	388 217	7				Đ			1	1					14	806	820
Delta, town of	101	101	232	217		232	217	6				7									17	432	449
Wa hington, exc. W. Cheer	312	324	814	726		814	726	154	18	18	9			41	82	51				1	374	1166	1540
-			∤-— -		·	J			·													i	
Total	4058	4095	10145	9636 7	1 6	10152	9642	254	216	1 1	18	64	. 1	l 86.	120	1041	1	l 81	2	74	2013	17781	19794

			WIL	TE.	CO							N	ATIV	7ITY	OF P	OPUL	ATIO:	ν.		<u> </u>				
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born	Total native born.	Total population.
What Cheer, city of : First ward	180 261 248	182 263 248	422 781 740	597			422 781 740	401 597 583	45 126 227	27 57 63	18 107 155	6 56 49	21 11 6	2 1		3	12 25 15			2	4 10 2	137 4+1 517	686 967 866	823 1378
Total of city	689	693	1943	1581			1943	1581	398	147	280	1111	38	3	12	3	52	3		2	16	1065	2459	3524
Total of county	4747	4788	12088	11217	7	6	12095	11223	652	363	408	129	102	4	98	123	1093	4	8	4	90	3078	20240	23318

KOSSUTH COUNTY.

Algona, exc. of town	211	2t _i	67	46]		67	46			9					1					1	17	96	113
Algona, town of, C. H	370		915	910	1	915	911	20	30	15		24	45	101	2				37	28	355	1471	1826
Buffalo	40	40	105	86		105			5			1	2	1.					4		41	150	191
Burt	65	69	183	146		183	146	4	1	11	1	13		1].					1	1	61	- 268	329
Cresco	207	201	639	555		639	555	4	8	. 3		25	4	2	5	183				36	270	924	1194
Fenton	G 6	66	204	148		204	148	3	1			3		3.		80	• • • • •		10	11	111	241	352
Greenwood, exc. Bancroft.	52 56	52	130	112		130	112	2	2			4		57.						2	78	164	242
Bancroft, town of	56	58	145	117		145	117	4		.		4		41 .				1	2		G4	194	262
Irvington	89	94	232	231		232		1	6	8		5	3	1	3	33			7	7	72	391	403
Lotts' Creek	125	126	333	329		333	329	10	5	2		3		9	2	123	1		3		158	504	662
Luverne	58	54	156	115	l	156	115	1		3		7		2	1	57				2	73	198	271
Portland	137	145	410	357		410	357	10	25	3	1	14		6	1	48			2	6	118	649	767
Prairie	48	48	151	124		151	124	3	2			15	2		4	67	1	1		3	98	177	278
Ramsay	73	75	212	170		212	170	3					14	24.		93			9	l	143	239	382
Seneca	128	132	337	306		337	306	1	7	4		8	42	160 .		18			20		260	383	
Sherman	73	75	215	183		215	183	3	7			9			2	73	!			3	กร	301	398
Union	81	84	237	205		237	205	6	8	9		14		12	1	41				2	93	349	442
Wesley	100	100	291	234		29 L	234	5	11	3		15	33	26	1[17]		9	6	126	399	525
	1						I		 -					-	1								
Total	1789	1823	4962	4374	1	4962	4375	81	118	70	2	169	148	446	20	969	2	2	104	108	2230	7098	9337

LEE COUNTY.

Cedar	1611	161	460	406	5	6	465	412	16	10	1	!	l	1	3	2	23	l		l	1	i 55	822	877
Charleston	216	216	528	451	13	10	547	461	16 2	23		1	3		1	2	106	1	1 7	2	1	149	853	1002
Deuniark	182	188	388	406 451 421	15	16	403	437	5	5		_	آم ا		29		17		1 .	1 7	i	67	773	840
Des Moines	178	179	445	401	29	33	474	434	7	16	····i	••••	17	21	37		12					111	797	908
Franklin, exc. of Franklin		110	440	201	23	00	717	202	٠,	10	-		٠.		"							47.		000
	001	000	200	600			629	622					1	1	ł	i	276	l	ļ	۱ .		280	971	1251
Center	261	263	629	622		••••		149	1	z	•••••				•••••					1 1				
-Franklin Center, town of	78	78	158	148			158	148	2	••••	5	• • • • •	••••		:	••••	112		••••		1	120		
Green Bay	140	140	386	333			386	333	7	11	1	• • • • •			24	<u>.</u>	68		••••		4	115		719
Harrison	177	181	405	397	9	7	414	404	6	4			1			9	74				1	95	723	
Jarkson, exc. Keokuk	222	222	595	571	16	15		586	19	32	2		2	2	28	9	117				16		955	
Jefferson	159	1/-9	414	388	3	3	447	391	4	17	1	1	4				93		2	2	1	125	713	
Madison, exc. Ft. Madison.	28	28	79	68			79	68					1		3	1.	. 27]	· -		33	114	147
Marion	195	213	558	486			558	486	12				1			3	142					158	886	1044
Montrose, exc. of town	186	189	502	499	7	10	509	486 509	7	34	- 9		5	10	42	3	36	l	1 7	<i>.</i>		153	865	1018
Montrose, town of	224	226	501	509			501	509	7	20			l 8		l	1 1	27		1	2	4	70	940	1010
Pleasant Ridge	166	166	413	400			413	400	3	4			Ī			6	63					77	736	813
Van Buren	182	182	430	426	26		456		5	28	1		1 .		13	ĭ	20			9		77	≻25	
Washington	168	168	384	367			381	367	8	ž	2	•••••	····i		2	1 1	96		2		1,,,,,	114		751
West Point, exc. town	179	179	487	462		••••	487	462	7	•	_	•••••	1 1	· · · · ·	~		226		l ĩ		ı	234	715	949
-West Point, town of	146	145	276	282			276	282	3	2			· · · · •	· · · · ·		2	128		_ ^			135	423	558
- West Tome, town of	1 130	170	2.0	202	••••	••••							••••		•••••			•••••				200		
FD-4-1																								
	90.12	2002	8009	7697	193	190	8101	7757	191	911	93	9	48	22	192	40	1662	7	26	26	. 28	2410	13538	15918
Total	3248	3283	8068	7637	123	120	8191	7757	121	211	23	2	48	33	182	40	1663	7	26	26	· 28	2410	13538	15948
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.:			1		_			. 1		-		_			182	40			_~		28	!		
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H. : First ward	151	166	393	401	22	21	415	422	15	211 6	23 2	2	48		1		52		_~	ļ	· 28	88	749	837
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward	151 232	166 252	393 559	401 617	_		415 581	422 627	15 8	-		_			1 9	3	52 147		2 4		· 28	88 181	749 1027	837 1208
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward	151 232 189	166 252 199	393 559 542	401 617 543	22	21	415 581 542	422 627 543	15 8 12	-		_			1 9 9	3	52 147 187	3	2 4		28 8 3 2	88 181 216	749 1027 869	837 1208 1085
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward	151 232	166 252	393 559	401 617	22	21	415 581	422 627	15 8	-		_			1 9	3	52 147	3	2 4		28 8 3 2	88 181	749 1027	837 1208
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward.	151 232 189 336	166 252 199 351	393 559 542 864	401 617 543 917	22 22 	21 10 7	415 581 542 871	422 627 513 921	15 8 12 6	6 4 	 1	_	2 2 3 2		1 9 9 2	3 1	52 147 187 393	3 2	2 4 i		8 3 2 1	88 181 216 413	749 1027 869 1382	837 1208 1085 1795
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city	151 232 189 336	166 252 199	393 559 542	401 617 543 917	22	21	415 581 542 871	422 627 543	15 8 12	-		_			1 9 9	3	52 147 187	3	2 4 i		28 8 3 2 1	88 181 216 413	749 1027 869	837 1208 1085
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city Keokuk, city of:	151 232 189 336 908	166 252 199 351 968	393 559 542 864 2358	401 617 543 917 2478	22 22 7 51	21 10 7 33	415 581 542 871 2409	422 627 543 924 2516	15 8 12 6 41	6 4 4 —————————————————————————————	1 3	_	2 2 3 2 9		1 9 9 2 21	3 1 4	52 147 187 393 779	3 2	2 4 i		8 3 2 1	88 181 216 413 898	749 1027 869 1382 4027	837 1208 1085 1795 4925
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward. Fourth ward Total of city. Keokuk, city of: First ward	151 232 189 336 908	166 252 199 351 968	393 559 542 864 2358	401 617 543 917 2478	22 22 7 51	21 10 7 ———————————————————————————————	415 581 542 871 2409	422 627 543 924 2516	15 8 12 6 41	6 4 <u>4</u> ————————————————————————————————————	2 1 1 3	_	2 2 3 2 9		1 9 9 2 21	3 1 4 2	52 147 187 393 779	3 2 5	2 4 	3	8 3 2 1 14	88 181 216 413 898	749 1027 869 1382 4027	837 1208 1085 1795 4925
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city. Keokuk, city of: First ward Second ward.	151 232 189 336 908 364 675	166 252 199 351 968 370 695	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542	401 617 543 917 2478 965 1523	22 22 7 51 34 37	21 10 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560	15 8 12 6 41 25 26	6 4 4 14 51 401	2 1 3 13	_	2 2 3 2 2 9	2 2 2	1 9 9 2 21 32 42	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47	3 2 5	2 4 1 7 7 25	3 14	8 3 2 1 14	88 181 216 413 898 196 717	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city Keokuk, city of: First ward Second ward Third ward	151 232 189 336 908 384 675 469	166 252 199 351 968 370 605 459	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857	401 617 543 917 2478 965 1523 969	22 22 7 51 34 37 107	21 10 7 33 30 37 126	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095	15 8 12 6 41 25 26 24	6 4 14 51 401 74	2 1 3 13	_	2 2 3 2 9	2 2 2	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47 132 143	3 2 5	2 4 	3 14	8 3 2 1 14	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139 2059
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward. Fourth ward Total of city Keokuk, city of: First ward Second(ward Third ward Fourth ward	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453	166 252 199 351 - 968 370 605 459 449	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993	401 617 543 917 2478 965 1523 969 1014	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62	21 10 7 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070	15 8 12 6 	6 4 14 51 401 74 167	2 1 3 13	_	2 2 3 2 9 9 16 5	2 2 2 7 1	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47 182 143 103	3 2 5	2 4 	3 14	8 3 2 1 14	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city Keokuk, city of: First ward Second(ward Third ward Fourth ward Fourth ward	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453 443	166 252 199 351 968 370 605 459 449	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993 831	401 617 543 917 2478 963 1523 969 1014 806	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62 196	21 10 7 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055 1027	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070 1035	15 8 12 6 41 25 26 24 24 15	64 4 14 51 401 74 167 61	2 1 1 3	_	2 2 3 2 9 9 16 5 8	2 2 2 7 1	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21 116	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47 132 143 103 110	3 2 5	2 4 7 7 25 13 34 20	3 14	14 3 20 4 7 8	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401 346	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724 1716	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125 2062
Ft. Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city. Keokuk, city of: First ward Second(ward. Third ward Fourth ward.	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453	166 252 199 351 - 968 370 605 459 449	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993	401 617 543 917 2478 965 1523 969 1014	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62	21 10 7 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070	15 8 12 6 	6 4 14 51 401 74 167	2 1 3 13	_	2 2 3 2 9 9 16 5	2 2 2 7 1	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21 116	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47 182 143 103	3 2 5	2 4 	3 14	8 3 2 1 14	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city. Keokuk, city of: First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Fifth ward. Sixth ward.	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453 443 434	166 252 199 351 968 370 695 459 449 440 425	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993 831 899	401 617 543 917 2478 965 1523 969 1014 806 917	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62 196 98	21 10 7 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055 1027 997	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070 1035 1024	15 8 12 6 	14 51 401 74 167 61 45	2 1 3 13 18 22 23 8 6	1 2 1 7 1	2 2 3 2 9 16 5 8 6 8	2 2 2 7 1	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21 116 32	3 1 4 19 6 5 6	52 147 187 393 779 47 132 143 100 249	5	2 4 1 7 7 25 13 34 20 69	3 14	14 33 20 44 77 88	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401 346 472	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724 1716 1549	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125 2062 2021
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city Keokuk, city of: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fourth ward	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453 443	166 252 199 351 968 370 605 459 449	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993 831	401 617 543 917 2478 963 1523 969 1014 806	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62 196	21 10 7 	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055 1027	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070 1035	15 8 12 6 41 25 26 24 24 15	64 4 14 51 401 74 167 61	2 1 3 13	_	2 2 3 2 9 9 16 5 8	2 2 2 7 1	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21 116 32	3 	52 147 187 393 779 47 132 143 103 110	3 2 5	2 4 7 7 25 13 34 20	3 14	14 33 20 44 77 88	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401 346 472	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724 1716	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125 2062 2021
Ft. Madison, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city Keokuk, city of: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward	151 232 189 336 908 364 675 469 453 443 434 2838	166 252 199 351 968 370 695 459 449 440 425	393 559 542 864 2358 715 1542 857 993 831 899 5837	401 617 543 917 2478 963 1523 969 1014 806 917 6195	22 22 7 51 34 37 107 62 196 98 534	21 10 7 33 30 37 126 56 229 107 585	415 581 542 871 2409 749 1579 964 1055 1027 997	422 627 543 924 2516 996 1560 1095 1070 1035 1024 6780	15 8 12 6 	14 51 401 74 167 61 45	2 1 3 13 18 22 23 8 6	1 2 1 7 1	2 2 3 2 9 16 5 8 6 8 	2 2 2 7 1 10 22	1 9 9 2 21 32 42 23 21 116 32 260	3 1 4 19 6 5 6	52 147 187 393 779 47 132 143 100 249	5	2 4 1 7 7 25 13 34 20 69	3 14	33 20 14 77 88 12 54	88 181 216 413 898 196 717 321 401 346 472 2453	749 1027 869 1382 4027 1549 2422 1738 1724 1716 1549	837 1208 1085 1795 4925 1745 3139 2059 2125 2062 2021

LINN COUNTY.

			wn	ITE.	CO ORI			ļ		-		N	ATTV	TTY (P PO	PULA	TION	r .						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males,	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bertram Boulder Brown, exc. Springville Springville, town of Buffalo Clinton College, exc. Western Western, town of Fairfax Fayette Franklin, exc. town Lisbon, town of Grant Jackson Linn Maine Marion, exc. city Monroe Otter Creek Putnam Rapids, exc. Uedar Rapids Spring Grove Washington, exc. Cen. Point Center Point, town of	101 172 176 45 194 177 169 210 241 202 187 285 403 226 164 151 186	101 172 190 42 194 156 177 186 205 202 292 403 228 167 187 186 162	588 514	545 286 255 444 426 109 497 363 465 363 459 554 472 459 550 387 429 343 447 383 447 387 429	3	1	423 526 547 275 284 459 488 102 550 368 472 339 400 588 514 494 687 1019 597 420 389 500 400 588 514 47 494 687 400 57 427 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 40	356 488 545 286 225 444 426 497 333 344 459 652 979 554 429 343 343 447 429 343 429 343 429 554 429 554 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 42	8 12 8 8 2 3 9 8 6 12 12 3 4 12 3 3 4 11 100 229 3 11 1 23 3 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	34 16 53 7 29 3 16 13 15 11 23 4 3 8 8	2 77 26 15 2 2 2 6 17 7	1 1 2 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	22 16 22 8 8 2 2 2 1 1 4 4 1 5 3 3 3 3 8 8 4 4 1 5 6 6 6 6 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		1 1 1 2 3 3 8 10 4	7	3 7 66 8 11 27 5 17 8 16 16 22 14	266 288 2655 11 148 67 7 4 47 11 3 10 209 44	1	8 1 1 2 2 1 26 1	33 6 1 4 7 11 5 2 1- 7 3 2 4 4 3 3 30	68 108 286 109 86 20	1079 708 603 623 867	986 953 1339 1998 1147 816 889 732 953
Total	4640	4703	11630	10987	3	1	11633	10988	197	354	100	11	161	5	36	24	467	945	2	54	214	2570	20051	22621

Cedar Rapids, city of : First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward Seventh ward Eighth ward Ninth ward	331 375 329 338 688		1695 886	740 781 907 823 742 1657 846	14 5 33 22	17 7	603 786 875 742 764 1728	740 798 907 830 742 1690 861	19 33 44 23 18 18 30	30 33 39 43 181	11 7 6 13 8 22 8	1 1	10	6 11 2 9 1	6 5 8 2	7 2 2 2	48 37	58 54 85 145 994 83	i	1 2 12 4 2 20 4 34 1	72 48 46 19 12 10 89 14 5	1395 348	1124 1342 1522 1298 1198 2023	1343 1584 1782 1572 1506
Total of city Marion, city of, с. н :	3136	3180	7629	7613	95	89	7724	7702	235	535	107	3	231	33	81	16	464	1471	10	80	315	3581	11845	15426
First ward	149 128 159 171	166 147 172 181	305 276 376 341	311	2 8	3 4 2	309 278 384 344	357 311 348 342	16 7 19 5	9 4 15 18		1 1	8	3	1	:	15 10 8 30	1 6			8 3 3 4	66 36 68 79	600 553 664 607	666 589 732 686
Total of city	607	666	1298	1349	17	9	1315	1358	47	46	11	2	25	3	8	1	63	22		3	18	249	2424	2673
Total of county	8383	8549	20557	19949	115	99	20672	20048	479	935	218	16	417	41	125	41	994	2438	12	137	547	6400	34320	40720

LOUISA COUNTY.

Columbus City, exc. towns.	227	230	577	507	1	577	507	1 7	<u>'i</u>	3	.1 112	ı 6	3	1	i 1	1 251			1	157	927	1084	
Columbus City, town of	117	123	253	266		253	266	4		3				1	1				1	17	502		
-Columbus Junction, town of	185	199	497	468	i	497	468		1 7	'l' i	il 1	11								43	922		
Concord, exc. of Fredonia	109	121	260	238		260		9	16	: l		. 1								45	453	498	
Fredonia, town of	37	40	86	87			87] 2	3	il		·				J	1	1	l	1 5	168	173	
Eliot	72		211	175		211	175	1 1	li	1			1		2					18	368	386	
Elm Grove	126	124	292	278			278	1 3	: 9	1 2	34				l	1		1		58	512	570	
Grandview, exc. of towns	164	164	430	379		430	379	l a	i E	i 1		i 2	1							79	730	809	
Grandview, town of	61	61	115	114		115	114				1		1	l						او ا	220	229	
Lettsville, town of	80	80	152	155						1	. 1									او ا	298	307	
Jefferson	116	118	309	255			255		4	1		1							3	49	515	564	
Marshall	147	147	370						6	1	J	7			2	3		l	3	25	689	714	
Morning Sun, exc. of town.	146	146	412	395		4:2			11		l	1				4				40	767	807	
Morning Sun, town of	185	186	407			407	473		12	2	2	1		6	1					351	845	880	
Oakland	90	90	226	209		226	209		5		1				[16	419	435	
Port Louisa	122	124	357		l	357	314	7	19			1		1	1	28		l .	7	64	607	671	
Union	112	112	273			273	256		10		1	1				11		i	4	17	512	529	
Wapello, exc. of city	157	161	439	366		439	366	5	7				l .	8		31	. 1		4	56	749	805	
											l						-		<u>-</u>				
Total	2253	2298	5666	5279		5666	5279	67	127	9	154	33	1	37	7	270	. 1	2	34	742 1	10203	0945	

			жы	TE.	CO OR			Ì				N	ATIV	TTY (of Po	PULA	TION	r .			t t			
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Wapello, city of, c. H. : First ward Second ward Third ward	62 58 81	62 58 81	136 139 220	127 144 200	4 3	3	140 142 220	182 147 200	3	8	1	2	2			1 1	19 21 5			 -	2	26 28 23	246 261 397	27 28 42
Total of city	201	201	495	471	7	8	502	479	7	12	1	2	6		 	2	45	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		 	2	77	904	98
Total of county	2454	2499	6161	5750	7		6168	5758	74	139	10	156	39	1	37	9	315		1	7	36	819	11107	119

LUCAS COUNTY.

Benton	125	132	315	313	-	• • • •	315			1					5		12			1	4	23	605	
Cedar	141	144	374		.		374	334	6	1			2		2		2			 	1 1	14	694	
English	149	149	393	363] .]	393	363	5	5	3		1									61	695	756
Jackson, exc. of towns	124	124	360	314	.		360	314	30	13		22			9	1] 6		• • • • •			86	588	674
Cleveland, town of	161	164	505	347	3	3	508	350	140	18		153	3		23								439	858
Lucas, town of	323	323	796	719)	2	2]	798	721	237	25	34	88	11	1	107	. 						514	1005	1519
Liberty	154	160	4.27	364	.		427	364	7	5			6		34	1	. 7	I		1		60	731	791
Lincoln	131	131	370	332	<i>.</i> .		370		1	[5	· · · · ·	 .	1		 78		5					90	612	702
Otter Creek	134	134	341	358	1 .		341	358	4	7]. .]		 .	4	1	1	1	1	1		1 17	682	699
Pleasant	146	153	381	358	.		381	358	7	5	1	1		l	25			 	1		1	40	699	739
Union	128	128	375	311	-		375	311	9	8			1	. 	10					l		34	652	686
Warren	149	149	416	389	.		416			4]		1		30							41	761	805
Washington	248	248	601				601	556		16		3	5		1	1		1	1			42	1115	1157
White Breast	226	228	421	372	234	151	655	523	27	14	13	15	5	J	17	1	6	44			1	143	1035	1178
\	1	·			\·	 1	1) -] 		 							 -	l 1		
Total	2342	2370	6075	5430	239	156	6314	55861	481	127	127	282	39	1 1	390	5	75	44	1 1	1 1	111	1584	10316/2	11900

	Chariton, city of, C. H.(fp.): First ward Second ward Third ward	297				[15 	666 422 312	679 442 370	7	27 3 17	- 0		8 3 4	2	8				3	3 13 5	135 63 91	1210 801 591	1345 864 682
7	Total of city	643	612		1469		22		1491	35 	47			15					1	4	21			
	Total of county	2985	2982	7456	6899	258	178	7714	7077	516	174	132	282	54	1 54	2 7	122	44	2	5	32	1873	12918	14791

LYON COUNTY.

Centeunial	541	551	1691	1461		1691	1461		. 1	, ,	 -	11	85	10		99		1	T 4	7.	1231	1921	315
	57	56	163					- ;	1	1 1										4			
Pale					· · · · · · · · · -	163	135					2									59	239	298
D oon	33	32	85			85			1			3				22	z		1	2	4.	117	164
Eigin	45	45	130	111		130	111	15	4	<i>1</i> 5		. 5	3	2		3				4,	41	200	241
Garfield	30	33	102	70	[102	70		3			3				21	13			2	42	130	172
Grant	39	39	99	80	[]	99	80	11	l .	1 1		7				8.		J	l		27	152	179
Larchwood	29	29	100	65		100	65	30	9	1		5	10	1							58	107	165
Liberal	28	28	89	58		89	58	7	6	[]		26							l		43	104	147
Lyon	72	84	213	186		213	186	9				1	81	1		2			1		101	298	399
Richland	51	51	154	123]]	154	123	8	.		1	1	53	2		17			1	2	84	193	277
Riverside	73	76	218	146	· · · · - · · · · -	218	146	6	4			4	4	1	[}	65	299	364
Rock Rapids, town of, c. H.	182	184	515	405		515	405	4	12	5	1	34	11,	3						2	121	799	920
Sioux.	32	32	86	64		86	64	4	3			2	5	19.		2			l l		35(115	150
Wheeler	36	37	123	93	 { . {	123	93	1	4	١	11	10				52		6	ll		74	142	216
•		-								ı									- 			· I:	
Total	761	781	2246	1761	<u></u> ll	2246	1761	97	47	16	2	101	266	39	1 1	266	15	6	45	17	920	3087	4007

MADISON COUNTY.

Crawford, exc. Patterson	1391	139	373	360	3731	360	31	721	2	1 2	21	J		1 16	il	Т	1		951	638	733
Patterson, town of	47	47	101	113	101						1				1		1			214	214
Douglas	178	178	462	413	462	413	1	5	7	1 1	1 1	1 1			1	1	1		21	854	875
Grand River, exc. Macksb'g	134	131	356	313	356	313	7	5]	1 5	i]] 1]] 3		} 	2	1	24	645	669
Macksburg, town of	51	54	121	130	121	130						<u>-</u>		1					2	249	251
Jackson	140	140	391	319	391	319		16	8	1		6		3] .	J		34	676	710
Jefferson	160	154 111	401	396	401	396	3(2	1		J	{ <i>-</i> {		49	• • • • •		··· :	ļ <u>.</u>	55	742	797
Lee	101	171	343 428	311	343 428	311 390	심		••[i	••••	1	• • • • •	- <i>-</i>	1	3	79	575	654
Lincoln	154	161	423	373	423	373	3	~	5		2	16	1:	3	0.1		1		35	783	818
Earlham, town of	61	71	151	136	151	136	3	11	5	ı			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		í	,			65 13	731 274	796 287
Monroe	144	151	410	372	410		16	12	2			. 41	Ī.						49	733	782
Ohio	183	193	469	445	469	445		3	1 7		i -			4	2	1			12	902	914

			WHI	TE.	CO						·	N A	TIV	ITY O	F PO	PUL	ATION							
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND TOWNS.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Penn Scott South, exc. St. ('harles St. Charles, town of Union Walnut. Webster.	147 196 165 51 168 153 140	142 198 166 51 171 152 140	436 523 436 133 462 456 349	463 413 129 389 397		••••	436 523 436 133 462 456 349	364 463 413 129 389 397 359	8 2 1 10	4	6 2 1		7 1 3 4		4	·····	36 6 2 8 7 25				11 2 5	66 20 18 7 36 12 50	841	800 986 849 262 851 853 708
Total	2685 279 259	2724 289 264	7224 622 600	6585 630 572	2	2	7224 624 602	6585 632 573	8	6	5		6	3	33 1 1	4	185 5 12	26	1	3	37	693 35 54	1221	13809 1256 1175
Total of city	538	553	1222	1202	4	3	1226	1205	18	14	8	2	21		2	3	17		2		2	89	2342	2431
Total of county	3223	3277	8446	7787	4	3	8450	7790	100	260	42	4	58	3	35	7	202	26	3	3	39	782	15458	16240

MAHASKA COUNTY.

Adams	136	144	381	369	1	382	369	5	8	. 3		5	1			2				24	727	751
Black Oak	194	202	567			567	503	2	4			1				7	168		10	192	878	1070
Cedar, exc. Fremont	161	161	418			418	405	6	1							6				13	810	823
Fremont, town of	63	63	151			151	130							4	1	7	11		11	13	268	281
Des Moines	426	473	1021		44 237	1365	1090		44	23	90	2	3	122	4	29	3		4	471	1984	2455
Garfield, exc. Beacon	316	358	718		18 107	936	754	111	14	17	87	3	1	21	1]	17	1		3	276	1414	1690
Beacon, town of	138	139	338	337		338	337	66	14		79	4		18		9			1	191	484	675
Harrison, exc. Eddyville					اءمد امد		200		~	أحد		اء		[- 1		1 1	- 1	امد			****
(part of)	873	381	851	729	43 104	994	883	142	82	45	76	11	1)	711		10		1	13	396	1431	1827

Eddyville, town of (part of) Jefferson Madison Monroe Oskalonsa, exc. city Pleasant Grove Prairie, exc. New Sharon New Sharon, town of Richland Scott Spring Creek Union White Oak, exc. Rose Hill Rose Hill, town of	152 170 215 71 151 194 228 236 169 243 204 228	40 153 171 215 77 151 194 224 224 169 254 204 235 29	86 411 414 554 168 406 497 427 636 473 641 530 591	377 383 526 159 373 502 495 570 433 562 446	32 3 2 9 5	18 2 5 6	86 411 414 554 200 406 497 430 636 475 650 535 591 11092	105 377 383 526 177 373 502 497 570 433 567 452 587 57	18 3 18 3 3 3 3 47 3 8 1	10 6 5 10 18 5 6 4 11 13 2 2	1 3 1 2 1 1 3 1	3 5 5 23	1 1 3 1 7 2 	36 21 1 1	7 2 3	6	2 8 6 10 14 1 6 4 21 25 3		1 2 5 82 23 5	1 1	3 11 1 1 1 1	40 23 26 19 69 39 49 50 96 95 111 56 25 1	151\ 765 771 1061 308 740 950 877 1110 813 1106 931 1153 112	191 788 797 1080 377 779 999 927 1206 908 1217 987 1178 113
Oskaloosa, city of, c. H. First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city	413 286 308 205	451 813 355 212	921 704 761 423 2809	932 716 741 475 2864	82 13 30	77 17 33 48	1003 717 791 462	1009 733 774 523 3039	37 55 21 14 127	34 43 18 4 	4 4 9 1	7 9 14 3	6 14 22		10 6 9	4 1	52 43 22 7	3	4	₃	8 12 2 2	167 197 124 52	1845 1253 1441 933 5472	2012 1450 1565 985
Total of county	5347	5616	13144	12412	921	654	14065	13066	725	327	133	406	87	84	294	20	331	13	303	9	83	2815	24316	27131

MARION COUNTY.

Clay	271	271	690	636		690	636	5	111	10)	1		1 6	1	J 2		8			441	1282	1326
Dallas	204	204	503	542		. 503	542	4	l	1	1	1 1		1		93					101	944	1045
rranking	145	152	465	398		. 465]]			ذ ا							56	807	863
Indiana	202	200	483	481	6	2 489			2	9	3			_		ી ંતી				l ĭ	19	956	975
Knoxville, exc. of city	526	530	1551	1385	1	1 1552	1386		48	20											173	2765	2938
Lake Prairie, exc. Pella	406	405	1149	1118		. 1149			2			_									694	1573	2267
Liberty, exc. Marysville	248	248	563	593		. 563	593	6	2			4			ĺi	71				3	31	1125	1156
Marysville, town of	81	81	209	174		. 209	174	2			N 1					اند		1			9	374	383
Perry	89	89	222	210		. 222	210			- 4	1 1					ادما		1			15	417	432
Pleasant Grove, exc. Pleas-)	- 1.		- 1					1	_	1					! 1	1					~~.	
antville	186	187	463	418	·	. 463	418	3	3							11				11	18	863	881
Pleasantville, town of	127	129	258	256		. 258	256													1,	111	503	514
Polk	103	103	310	261		. 310	261	l ĭi	2	•	, ,					*****	- 1	76	- 1	۱ ۵	81	490	571
Red Rock	225	225	623	602		623	602	اهًا	6												74	1151	1225
Summit	207	207	585	533		585	533	1 8		17	1 *01			- 3	• •						273		
Swan, exc. town	134	138	365	207		1 000		2	l º	- 2		1		• • • •		4	••••	201	• • • •	٥	213	845	1118
Swan, town of	104	118	356	321	••••	. 365	327					••••				•••••		8	• • • •	• • • • • •	. 9	683	692
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	703	110	900	209		. 356	269	75	10	4	10	1	1	41		5	[2	2	151	474	625

			MHI	PE.	COI ORE							n A	TIV	ITY O	F PC	PUL	ATION	г.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemla.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Union	88 230	88 230	251 515	227 548			251 515	227 548	1	5 1	i		1			::::	1 2	••••	1			8 7	470 1056	478 1063
Total	3576 238 69 271	3605 249 70		8981 528	7		9568 514 137	8984 528 158		111 10 6	62	40 3	18 4 3	1	62	-	7			3	34	1774 33 13	16778 1009 282	18552 1042 295
Third ward	271	278		661	4	1	576	662	16	12		8			12	_ î	3	<u> </u>	1 4		i	63		
Total of city Pella, city of :	578	597	1223	1347	4	1	1227	1348	17	28	1	11	15	•••••	13	2	11		7	····	4	109	2466	2575
First ward	158 136 151	158 135 150	268 330	273 365		, ,	328 268 330	353 273 365	3	1			i i		2	1	3 6 2		l '		196	307	388	541 695
Fourth ward	84	84					174	201	1	8				<u></u>	3	1	2	<u></u>	<u> </u>		42	57	318	
Total of city	529	527	1100	1192	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1100	1192	6	9			_1		5	2	13		507		238	781	1511	2292
Total of county	4683	4729	11884	11520	11	4	11895	11524	199	148	63	51	34	1 1	80	22	210	ı	1577	3	276	2664	20755	23419

MARSHALL COUNTY.

Bangor	137	150	333	331	333	331	2	2	5	1	[] .		2	12	652	664
Eden, exc. Edenville	114	115	337	266	337	266	7	7	1 1	5		1 5	54 1 1	83	520	603
Edenville, town of	90	96	211	212	211	212	4			2	4	6	11 [1	28	395	423
Green Castle, exc. Gilman	191	198	539	480	539	480	7	22	3	4	158	14	22 1 1 1	232	787	1019
Gilman, town of	115	123	262	240	262	240	2	7		13	14	1	19 1	57	445	502
Iowa, exc. Albion	80	80	201	211	204	214	- 3	8			1	1	1	9	409	418
Albion, town of	112	113	215	244	215	244	2	2		4	1 .	/ 1/	2	12	447	459

Jefferson. Le Grand Liberty Linn Liscomb, exc. town Liscomb, town of Logan Marietta Marion Minerva State Center, exc. town State Center, town of Taylor Timber Creek Vienna. Washington	167 369 153 58 125 75 151 169 148 116 126 202 110 179 156 158	173 377 160 58 132 75 153 174 158 136 129 200 179 160 153	479 949 442 154 330 168 425 440 429 349 418 280 495 409 444	906 421 132 278 162 359 408 346 354 321 455 243 458 319			479 949 442 154 330 168 425 455 440 429 349 418 280 495 409 441	435) 906 421 132 278 162 359 408 346 321 455 243 458 319 387	19 1 1 5 1 4 9 8 3 7 9 5 13 5 24	7 55 4 8 9 2 7 8 11 3 11	3 2 7 3 5 4	2 2 1 1	1 7 22 5 13 6 46 4 17 7	31 164 4 22 33 24 4	17 4 10 1 2 3 5	10 2 12 12 1 2	6 13 2 73 38 21 108 59		 1 2	3 9 1 1 1	3 11 2 1 2 4 2 1 2 2 2 2	185 477 82 19 24 9 110 90 53 164 91 174 32 82 62 136	759 1378 781 267 584 321 674 773 733 619 579 491 871 666 695	914 1855 863 286 608 330 784 863 780 783 670 873 523 953 724 831
Total	3301	3398	8767	7971			8767	7971	141	190	44	10	206	362	105	39	810	152	21	61	52	2193	14545	16738
Marshalltown, city of, C. H.: First ward. Second ward. Third ward Fourth ward.	355 399 357 463	355 398 564 520	750 830 1230 1245	778 905 1307 1148	8 10	8	773 838 1240 1253	804 913 1323 1154	27 18 49 38	5 8 86 74			62 23 39 43	9 17 26 29	69 186	₄	52 58 104 111	 2 3 4	ι ₂	55 13 13 31	14 5 6 54	299 218 52× 440	1278 1533 2035 1967	
Total of city	1574	1837	4055	4138	49	56	4104	4194	132	173	38	12	167	81	349	5	325	9	3	112	79	1485	6813	8298
Total of county	4875	5235	12822	12109	49	56	12871	12165	273	363	82	22	373	443	454	44	1135	161	24	173	131	3678	21358	25036

MILLS COUNTY.

Anderson, exc. Henderson.	166	172	435	408[435	4081	29	3	7 1	3 1	9 1 1		. 54	789	843
Henderson, town of	45	45	109	169	109	109	2	2		1 2	2		. 8	210	218
Center, exc. Hillsdale	150	157	409	383	409	383	8	9 3 3	1	4 1	24			739	792
Hillsdale, town of	49	49	123	112	123	112	4		1	i		- 1	. 5	230	235
Deer Creek	161	161	392	361	392	361	6	27 3	6	10 1	26		. 79	674	753
Glenwood, exc. city	145	153	400	378 6 4	406	382	28	1	2 1	2	17	- 1	1 52	736	788
Indian Creek, exc. towns	143	143	432	338	432	338	17i	10 5 1	18 4	14 2	13	11	2 97	673	770
Emerson, town of	92	92	203	194	203	194	4	12 1 1	12	11	6 1 1		. 48	349	3 97
Hastings, town of	97	87	201	187	201	187	25	1	6	ا ما	الثوا		97	351	388
Ingraham, exc. Silver City.	157	157	384	343	384	343	15	5	o.		59	1	85	642	727
Silver City, town of	74	76	164	159	164	159	1	4	5	1	23		34	289	323
Lyons	127	129	351	328	351	328	- 5	i	3	7	2		19	660	679
Malvern, town of (twp.)	200	200	477	428	477	428	23	14 1	17		15	1	87	818	905
Oak	180	187	574	469	574	469	5	1 3	1	11 3			344	699	1043
Platteville, exc. Pacific Jun.	113	113	340	282	340	282	5	6	4	14	7		3.8	584	622

			WH	ITE.	CO ORI						·	N.	ATIV	TTY ()FP	OPU	LATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS. TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of familles.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	rotal males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Fotal foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Pacific Junction, town of Rawles St. Mary's. Silver Creek White Cloud	131 164 43 93 127	135 164 45 94 127	364 418 138 239 380	417 100 217	13	6	364 418 138 252 380	274 417 100 223 303	10	27 12 2 1 1 15	1	i	4 3 2 1 4	3	29 7 		8 2 33 12 6	2		2	1 1 1 2	82 51 48 24 59	556 784 190 451 624	638 835 238 475 683
Total Glenwood, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward	2457 96 131 74	2486 96 131 74	6533 218 294 157	5790 183 322 182	19	10 7 1	6552 229 294 157	5800 190 323 182	238 5 6 2	150 2 3 3		11	99	11		10	584 4 3 2		1	15 1 1	20 1 2 1	1304 14 20 11	11048 405 597 328	12352 419 617 339
Total of city	301	301	669	687	11	8	680	695	13	8	2		4		3		9			2	4	45	1330	1375
Total of county	2758	2787	7202	6477	30	18	7232	6495	251	158	24	11	103	11	143	10	593	3	1	17	24	1349	12378	13727

MITCHELL COUNTY.

D 0 - 1-	4041	4041		~ 2												
Burr Oak	131	121	315	285	315	285 1	5 13	8 2 6	6	2	4	25		1 74	5261	600
Cedar	165	171	440	417	440	417 1	4 4	![. 2	166	6	63		4 259	598	857
Douglas	118	118	375	339	375	339	9 28		6	1	1	78	-	8 133	581	714
Jenkins	144	145	363	346	363		21 26	3 3	12			23	2	8 98	611	709
Liberty	77	77	189	186	189		2 1		7			18	.	. 55	320	375
Lincoln	146	153	429	368	429		.2 24		21	14	14	13	. 1	9[-112]	685	797
Mitchell, exc. of towns	100	100	251	224	251	224	8 14	17 1	. 1	6	3	16 2	. 9 1	1 88	387	475
Mitchell, town of	72	74	148	179	148	179	6 6	2	11	1] i	5 4	.	. 34	293	327
West Mitchell, town of	57	57	119	136	119	136	4	1 1	4	3		37 1		2 52	203	255
Newburg, exc. of Carpenter	107	107	335	844	335	344			1	95].		170	.[3]	3 271	408	679
Carpenter, town of	23	23	64	46	64	46				5.		7/	2	14	96	110

Osage, exc. of city	83 156 131 112 112 152 101 81	83 157 131 123 110 159 101 81	215 469 393 342 249 434 289 239	198 445 313 327 274 379 266 204		215 469 393 342 249 434 289 239	198 445 343 327 274 379 266 204	6 16 4 7 18 4 5	9 3 1 1 6 4 10 37	1 3 2	1 2	12 9 12 5 3 5 2	241 111 80 74 7 53	2 3 1 15 1		9 112 . 68 40 . 141 . 125 .	45 	 55 20 2		197	364 632 358	413 914 736 669 523 813 555 443
TotalOsage, city of, C. H. :	2068	2091	5658	5306	5	658	5306	171	187	42	24	123	885	53	1	977	53	 123	64	2703	8261	10964
First ward	125 83 110 87	126 86 109 94	275 213 271 184	282 214 232 190		275 213 271 184	282 214 232 190	11 5 16 9			 2	6 3 10 11	8 11 10 3	-	1	25 .		 1 1 1	4 7 1	66 31 89 33	491 396 414 341	557 427 503 374
Total of city	405	415	943	918		943	918	41	9	- 5	5	30	32	37	1	39	•••	 4	16	219	1642	1861
Total of county	2473	2506	6601	6224	60	601	6224	212	196	47	29	153	917	90	2	1016	53	 127	80	2922	9903	12825

MONONA COUNTY.

	_																						
Ashton	105	107	330	276].		330	276	18	9	4	1	1 9	1 2	16	Ī.,	12		2	2	1	75	531	606
Belvidere	60	61	147	104		117	104					1		5		2			16	3	38	213	251
Center	95	95	291	221 .		291	221					2	1								34	478	512
Cooper	134	128	340		J <i></i>	340			5	9	١	22			l		·		6	1	110	531	64 l
Fairview	122	122	324			324	281		4	1	. 1	2	107	29	4	6		4	4		162	443	605
Franklin, exc. Onawa	164	166	434				375		15	2		11				71					132	677	809
Onawa, town of, c. H	220	226	580			580		19	10	6	1	13	22			29		1	9	4	166	940	1106
Grant	83	83	243			243	197	6	6	1		4	1			2					22	418	440
Jordan	81 96	82 97	236	187	12 7	248	194			2	• • • •	2	19		• • • •				15		46	396	442
Kennebec	96	97	254				245	11	• • • • • •			4	1			1	}		22	[43	456	499
Lake	83	84	251	211 .		251	211	4	2) 3		2	9		2	2			• • • •	1	52	410	462
Lincoln	210		568	496		568	496		3	2		21	1	2	1	18				5	68	996	1064
Maple, exc. Mapleton	163	158	387	371		387	371	3		 			1			31			9	1	51	707	758
Mapleton, town of	145	149	374	330 .		374	330	13	5	1	1	10	4	2					1	5	50	654	704
St. Clair	90	90	274			274	252	3	8		J,] 5		إيسا		14		J • • • • j		1	31	495	526
Sherman	134	134	355	260	4	359	260	4	47	8		6	1	2					1		69	550	619
Sioux	61	61	153			153	136			1									43		64	225	289
Soldier	102	105	316		!	316	262	2	4	1		3		<u>.</u>		11			3		166	412	578
Spring Valley West Fork	113	113	309			309	279	2	1	4	1	5	49	2		1			32		97	491	588
West Fork	39	39	120			120	80	4	2	••••			2	11							19	181	200
Willow	89	93	262		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	262	217	22	6	6	9		86	• • • • •		20		l	13		162	317	479
					_	1																	
Total	2389	2405	6548	5607	16 7	6564	5614	206	131	52	13	126	446	173	7	∣ 293	1	7	176	l 27	65 7	10521	12178

																	=							
			WHI	re.	CO							NA	TIV:	TY O	F PO	PUL.	ATION	•						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of familles.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bluff Creek Cedar Franklin Guilford Jackson, exc. towns. Melrose, town of Mantua, town of Monroe Pleasant Troy, exc. Albla Union Urbana Wayne	161 150 119 118 120 83 244 136 251 226 151 139 99	162 151 121 111 120 83 244 136 253 225 152 142 96	477 440 302 304 305 182 616 352 708 595 371 348 283	386 288 275 292 178 608 321 637 539 354 341	2	4	477 440 302 304 305 182 616 352 710 595 371 348 283	420 386 288 275 292 178 608 321 641 539 354 341	9 1 2 8 28 5 40	68 52 113 105 25 36 7 22 39 17	2 7 1 5	5 15 4	1 21 6 3 1 9 1 1 3 8		1 2 46 16 14	<u>i</u>	7 2 4 1 9 6 15 8 11 2 2 9		5		3 2 1 	35/ 73/ 74/ 14/ 129/ 53/ 130/ 34/ 115/ 30/ 22/ 80/	976 695 667	897 826 590 579 597 360 1224 673 1351 1134 725 689 537
Total	1997 126 129 65 166	1996 131 131 68 163	243 315 143	4893 276 307 148 361	7 _i	10 	5285 250 315 144 326	4897 286 307 149 365	2	Б	i	46 1 2 1	₁	i 3	84 2 40 4 2		76 2 4 1 9		2		5 2	1074 18 66 18 33	518 556 275	536 622 293
Total of city Total of county	486 2483	493		1092 5985	I	ļ	1035 6320	1107 6004	9	617		50	1 59	4	132	 -	16 92		2		28	138		2142 ° 12324

MONTGOMERY COUNTY.

	- 401		45.01	(10)	45.01	412	71	41	41	101	201 11.	,	241	8J 75	793	868
Douglas	173	1731	456)	412	4561	±12	4 1	**	Al	1 10	20 11.		Z=[[
					416	409	اه	- 0	11 0	10	3 202 .		44(4 246	608	854
Frankjort	177	185	445	409	445	409)	. 6	0]	11 0	1 701	3 202 .		**!!!!	28 220	000)	OU-E

Garfield. Grant, exc. of Coburg Coburg, town of Jackson, exc. of Villisca. Villisca, town of. Lincoln. Pilot Grove Red Oak, exc. of city Scott, exc. of Stanton Stanton, town of. Sherman, exc. of Elliott Elliott, town of Washington	140 153 39 186 293 152 190 165 164 72 137 84	134 154 35 186 297 156 190 168 164 74 137 82	379 436 80 530 713 444 529 445 530 187 395 161 463	361 71 488 685 374 453 374 469 165 354 143	2	1	379 436 80 530 715 444 529 415 530 187 395 161 463	315 361 71 488 686 374 453 375 469 165 354 143 404	32 3 1 4 17 6 24 14 3 1 9 4 6	14	2 1 1 1 2	3 151	10 3 13 4 2	1	11 22 43 21 34 389 164 18	3	3 6 6 15 8 8			1 1	2 3 1 2 6 2 1	92 249 9 65 84 234 73 64 399 165 65 16	602 548 142 953 1317 5×4 909 726 600 187 684 288 745	694 797 151 1018 1401 818 982 790 999 352 749 304 867
West	177	177	439	408			439	408	17						15	2	18			1	4	80	767	847
Total	2476	2491	6602	5885	2	2	6604	5887	154	93	31	189	100	38	1236	8	136			10	43	2038	10453	12491
First ward	273 196 285	262 189 273	615 481 540	610 466 650	16 6 7	7 6 6	631 487 547	617 472 656	13 27 20	5		1 io			113 72 73	2 1	49 34 19	3 1	 i	5 1	31 2 7	240 148 151	1008 811 1052	1248 959 1203
Total of city	754	724	1636	1726	29	19	1665	1745	60	32	4	11	18		258	3	102	4	1	6	40	539	2871	3410
Total of county	3230	3215	8238	7611	31	21	8269	7632	214	125	35	200	118	38	1494	11	238	4	<u> </u>	16	83	2577	13324	15901

MUSCATINE COUNTY.

Bloomington	288	2921	767	6661			7671	666	26	351		1 1	6	1	6	5	111		8		9		1225	1433
Ceaar	69	69	184				184	161	2	6						1	3		6			18	327	345
Fultou	188	197	595	509			595	509	1	14	5	1	2		1		320		3		6	356	748	1104
Goshen	203	203	471	462	2	2	473	461	14	20	3	i . .l	1		l	. .	29		1		4	72	865	937
Lake	121	131	334			i	334	282	21	24							68		2		7	122	494	616
Montpelier	113	117	368	295			368	295	4	5		3	4		į ti	i i	154				5	176	487	663
Moscow	159	165	420	356			420	356	1	6	3	i i			1 7		125				15	158	618	776
Orono	98	98	233	233			233	233	11	2		2										24	442	466
Pike	185	188	530	471			530	471	16	27	3		3		2	1			2	1	2	150	851	1001
Seventy-Six	117	124	343	317	.	1	843	317		60			4			2	35					105	555	660
Sweetland	243	244	662	575	i.		662	575	10	20	2		5		1	1	154		2		11	206	1031	1237
Wapsinonoc, exc. West Lib-	Í	i		i			l		i í		İ	1 1	l i		1 1						l I	l	- 1	
erty	180	181	503	435	1	5	504	440		24 39	2		11	- -	[1]	(2	26	1	5	135	809	944
West Liberty, town of	298	307	624	647	. 8	9	632	656		39	2	2		1	1	1			1		4	79	1209	1283
Wilton, exc. of town	153	160	453	425			453	425		49	1		6	1			61			_1	34	190	688	878
Wilton, town of	332	326	783	800			783	800	14	64	1	. 1	13			2	122	7	1	21	23	269	1314	1583
1						<u></u>									1	<u> </u>								
Total	2747	2802	7270	6634	11	16	7281	6650	136	395	22	11	66	3	25	13	1380	9	56	27	125	2268	11663	13931

MUSCATINE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

			WH:	CTR.	COR								NA!	rivit)	T OF	POP	ULATI	ON.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Fotal females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Muscatine, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward	918 409 610	954 511 728	2268 1276 1569	2218 1188 1711	58 26		2326 1302 1569	2262 1219 1711	27 15 18	136 51 57	12 12 8		21		1 1	13 10 6	200	9	94 9 11	33 1	38 29 25	506	3260 2015 2745	2521
Total of city	1937	2193	5113	5117	84	75	5197	5192	60	244	32	2	57		2	29	1694	9	114	34	92	2369	8020	10389
Total of county	4684	4995	12383	11751	95	91	12478	11842	196	639	54	13	123	3	27	42	3074	18	170	61	217	4637	19683	24320

O'BRIEN COUNTY.

Baker	811	811	222	175	222 -\$ 175	8	71	12		151 21	26 43 4	1171	280	397
Caledonia	93	93	295	231	295 231					2	208 2	212	314	526
Carroll	77	77	213	185	213 185	9	6 1	3	5		14 6 3	47	. 351	398
Center	74	78	214	174	214] 174		2 6		3		36	55	333	388
Dale	49	50	125	99	125 99		3 37	32	13	18	1 6	113	111	224
Floyd, exc. Sheldon	84	86	252	219	252 219		29 6		7		9	67	404	471
Sheldon, town of	214	214	513	493	513 493	21	20 11 1	33	1	5	58 1 11 5	167	839	1006
Franklin, exc. Sanborn	49	49	132	103	132 103			9			15	39	196	235
Sanborn, town of	226	228	591	538	591 536				19	2	54	141	986	1127
Grant	112	121	354	300	354 300			19		.	12 3 3 3	62	592	654
Hartley	51	55	118	95	118 95		4 2	10			1 7 2	37	176	213
nightand	87	92	221	163	221] 163		4 1	4	4	8	6 8 1	54	330	384
Liberty	89	92	283	214	283] 214		9 3	7		1	50 1 2	83	414	497
Lincoln	11	12	26	26	26 26						3 1	5	47	52
Omega	43	43	114	73	114 73	3	2	71		4]	6	19	168	187
Summit (Primghar, c. H.)	71	71	157	137	157 137	6	1	12			7]	26	268	294
Union, exc. of Paullina	54	54	156	130	156 130	3	2 6		2	<u>2</u>]]	44 7	71)	215	286
Paullina, town of	531	531	138	127	128 127	, p	 	2	7/	911	17 1	34/	221	255

Waterman, exc. Southerland Southerland, town of		74 90	199 215				177 204	11 5	3 7	ī	1	1 7			1			1	<u>.</u>	·····ż	65 63	311 356	376 419	
Total	1685	1713	4528	3861		 4528	3861	154	137	87	11	197	55	65	- 5	638	16	64	23	25	1477	6912	8389	

OSCEOLA COUNTY.

Dalan	OCI	100	771	E11	0771	Eti		6	131	<u>-</u>	21			1	16			11	45	831	128
Baker	26	26	77	51		51	6				٠. ات	• • • • •	• • • •	• • • •	10		****	- 1	70		97
Fairview	19	19	43	44	43	44	4	2		••	11		3	}	2				22	65	01
Gilman	125	125	353	293	353	293	3	4	2		7	41	1]	54	4			79	567	646
Goewey	93	85	235	181	235	181	2	6	3		14	4			33		1	1	64	352	416
Holman, exc. Sibley	166	173	436	412	436	412	15	22	3		14	1	6		51		7	4	123	725	848
Sibley, town of, C. H		164	403	356	403	356	45	18	6	1	16	16	1		14		3	3	123	636	759
Horton		22	68	60	68	60	!	1			1				9				11	117	128
Ocheyedan		80	190	170	190	170	5	. 2	26	3	1				22		91		61	299	360
Viola		70	193	169	193	169	26	5			4	5			20		71.	. .	67	295	362
Wilson	49	49	143	118	143	118	22	2		- 1	3				10	22	2	1	63	198	261
				i						 -										1	
Total	813	813	2141	1854	2141	1854	128	68	54	4	74	30	11	}	231	26	22	10	658	3337	3995

PAGE COUNTY.

Amity, exc. College Springs	149	149	379	367	2 1	381		41	29 7			9 1	8			60	689	749
College Springs, town of	111	111	264	268	 1 . . l	264	268	9	12	4		2] 1			28	501	532
Buchanan, exc. Braddyville	161	161	439	396		439	396	1	1	1			į 8∣		1	11	824	835
Braddyville, town of	41	44	117			117	79		1 1	1	i	11	4	ll		7	189	196
Colfax, exc. Blanchard	143	144	362			362	324	9	25 8	l 6l	1	25	1 1	i l	1 1	76	610	686
Blanchard, town of	98	87	201	180	3 3	204	163	6	5	l ⊬l		1	l	1		17i	370	387
Douglas	154	154	471]]	471	350	9	6 6	ا ما		218 1	37			280	541	821
East River	192	193	464	440	l i	464	442	7	2 3				2			17	889	906
Fremont	207	203	622	Engl		622	508	١.		2 ''	2				1 1	538	592	1130
Grant, exc. Shenandoah	133	136	355	222	•••• ••••	355	333	3		10	1	7 6		l	î îl	46	642	688
Shenaudoah, town of	458	560	1075	1095	••••	1075		é	22 7 i	17	2	52 1		: ··	`il 7	157	1943	2100
Harlan	212	217	567	514		575	516	7	54 6 2	14	-	10 3	10		^i 'j	96	995	1091
Harlan			363	320	91 4	364	321	1	اعاما	الخا		14				73	612	685
Lincoln, exc. Coin	128	138	229		1 1		321	•		ام ن	••••	27			시 참	36	368	404
Coin, town of	96	103		173	11 1	230	174		2	1 4		21		[••••]••	-	28	652)	680
Morton	126	126	359	321		359	321	41	2	6		7	9					712
Nebraska,	152	135	367	325	12 8	379	333	8								12	700	
Nodaway, exc. Glarings	336	341	886	833	1 2	887	835	9	16	19	2		78			163	1559	1722
Pierce, exc. Essex	126	128	338	322	1	339	322	5	13 2	5	11	96 1	8			131	530	661
Essex, town of	116	119	273	250	1	274	250 1	2	6 4 1	7	7	78	3		4	122	402	524
Tarkio	110	110	502	450	1 3	503	453	3	3	1	1	140),	8		1]	157	799	956

																				 -				
			wн	TE.	CO							N	ATIV	тту о	F P	OPUI	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Valley, exc. of Hepburn Hepburn, town of Washington	183 18 129		463 49 348	452 49 304	::::		463 49 348	452	9		9				2		5				3	74 2 58	841 96 594	915 98 652
Total Clarinda, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward	3584 200 226 188	3692 194 225 186	9493 411 467 403	8585 424 539 408	33 7 36	21 35 4 41	9524 444 474 439	8606 459 543 449	4 15	5			122 7 11 2	· · · • • •	1273 2 15 4	1		1		11		2189 34 70 41	15941 869 947 847	903 1017 888
Total of city	614	605	1281	1371	76	80	1357	1451	24	18	10		20	1	21	8	41	2				145	2663	2808
Total of county	4198	4297	10774	9956	107	101	10881	10057	154	269	81	7	142	17	1294	22	311	4		11	22	- 2334	18604	20938

PAGE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

PALO ALTO COUNTY.

Booth	14]	14]	45	31	45	31			3	1		1	1	II	1	6 70	76
Ellington	41	41	131	108	131	108	6		6 .			32	.		3 4	7 192	239
Emmetsburg, exc. of fown	61	61	194	172	194	172	1 58	10	- 14	5		2			1 11	7 249	366
Emmetsburg, town of, C. H.	255	256	641	623	641	623 2	1 92	38 1	32	13	1	63	. .	29	6 29		1264
Fairneid	59	60	185	164	185	164		1	4	10 9		54[6	4 9	5 254	349
Fern Valley	48	48	146	127	145	127 2			7	1						6 227	273
Freedom, exc. Emmetsburg	55	55	176	118	176		5 21	7	17	4 1		21		3	4 9	3 201	294
Great Oak	59	60	181	172	181	172	5 59	13	71	1		2	.				353
Highland	151	155	371	340	371		0 37	17	8		[11			1 17		711
Independence	26	24	61	46	61	46				12		9		٠٠٠٠ م	4		107
Lost Island	45	45 30	139	112	139 107	112 87				38 5		1		55	1 10		251 194
Nevada Rush Lake	30 91	90	107 240	209	240	209 2		4	10	i 3	::::	35	2	1	9 100		440

Silver Lake	30 56	34 55	268 82 185 160	83 144			82 185	228 83 144 147	2	8 41	1		30	15 12	••••	2	3	 	41	1) 2 1 10	132	377 131 197 274	496 165 329 307
West Bend, town of	41	41	81	83	'	•••	81	83		[l al		1				11	11	38	126	164
Total	1218	1225	3393	2994	ļ		3393	2994	132	412	122	3	203	164	38	4	280	 2	206	5 5	1621	4766	6387

PLYMOUTH COUNTY.

	America, exc. Le Mars	117	119	368	281			368	281	66	13	13	····	29	4		1	95		2		10	233	416	649
	Elgin	115	116	321	268			321	268	66	8	8	2	29		2	1	78			1	6	201	388	589 317
	Elkhorn	57	57	155	162			155	162	28	13			8				9				1	59	258	317
	Fredonia	105	104	305	257			305	257	23	9	1		31	1	13		106			32	10	226	336	562
	Garfield, exc. Kingsley	78	78	201	184			201	184	28 23 15	6	13		20]	1	15			6		78	307	385
	Kingsley, town of	115	118	262 343 92	228			262	223	15	- 51	2		21	ii	3	اتا	10		6	-	í T	64	426	490
	Grant	103	103	343	265			343	265	10 6 15	14	ĩ	2	Žî	i -	8	l íl	185				2	244	364	608
	Hancock	30	30	0.00	62			92	62	3	1	2	1	8			2	100				1 7	30	124	154
		30 49	49	149	111			149	111	15	4		1	٥ ا		,	ا ا	57		·		ì *	77	183	154 260 552 522
	Henry	93	93	322				322	230	101	10	••••		6	, ,				:)		:	از , ۰۰۰۰	100	100	200
	Hungerford	90	90	322				022	230	2	18	3	2		· · · · · · :	3		86	ᆈ	3	۱ ا	14	138 181	414	50Z
*	Johnson	95	96	293	229			293	229	27	13	3		20	T	1		94	اديد		[14 22 15	181	341	522
	liberty	81	81	250	191			250	191	4 6	16 12 26 4			12				36 88 139 153	30			15	113	328	441
	Lincoln	107	112	351	278			351	278	6	12	2	4			1		88	11	1		8	138	491	629
	marion	117	124	354	292	1		354	292	22 5 6	26	3		14		4		139	/	9	8	3	228	418	646
	meadow	79	79	243	193	1		243	193	5	4	1				2	3	153			2	10	180	256	436
	Perry	58 78	58 78	156	136			156 230	136 182	6	26 15 3	4		32	4			14	6		1	10 7	100	192	292
	Plymouth	78	78	229	181	1	1	230	182	10	15	1		3			.,			6		12	îii	301	412
	Portland, exc. Akron	44	45	119	îii		_	119	111	10 11	ž	8	1	ă	1			4			· · · à	77	36	194	230
	Akron, town of.	80	80	119 195 231 345	182			195	182	7	3	0	2	9.1	ŝ	10		13	• • • • • •		1	3	66	311	377
	Preston	69	73	931	157	1		231	182 157	19	24			24 17	1 1	10		74			•	l "i	140	248	388
	Pamaon	119	100	231	301			345	304	11	14	٥		24	'						***;	;			300
	Remsen		108 49	310					304	11	19		• • • •			10		196	• • • •	****	1	3	259	390	649
	Stoux	49	49	139	111			139	111	11	14			10		1		2				3	41	209	250
	Stanton	125	126 87	139 355 246	320			355	320 184	11 10:	25 22 20	5		14		[2	124	· • • •	2		2	184	491	675
	Union'	87	871	246	184			246	184	7	22	7		41	· · · · · ·	3		7		l	4		92	338	430
	Washington	87	94	306	213			306	213		20	12	1	16				63	- 	2	2	11	167	352	519
	Westfield	45	45	124	87			124	87	5	11			8	. .	l l		8			1	l	33	178	211
						1							J		ļ	J——J									
	Total	2182	2202	6454	5217	í 1	1	6455	5218	447	342	91	13	417	17	63	12	1721	48	38	64	146	3419	8254	11673
	Le Mars, city of, c. H.:	1	- 1	1							_			li	ĺ			1	- 1						
	First ward	231	235	614	621			614	621	51	39	7	l	55	1 7	3	2	223		18	17	8	430	805	1235
	Second ward	160	159	469	451			469	451	50	39 18	2		31	ة ا	3 2	ã	81	۱۰۰۰۱	-4	- 5	12	211	709	920
	Third ward	337	338	780	873			780	873	53	45	20		46	2 2	-	2	118	• • • • ;	127	28	29	470	1183	1653
	Third ward	001		- 100	- 010				010	- 00		20		10			~	110		121	20	20	410	1100	1009
	Total of city	728	732	1833	1945	1		1863	1945	154	102	29	1	132	11	- 5	8	422		149	50	49	1111	2697	3808
	TO CONTOL CITY	120	102	1000	1941		••••	1000	1940	104	102	23		132	- 11		°	422	• • • •	140	90	40	41111	2091	2003
	Total of county	2910	2931	8317	7162	7		8318	7163	601	444	120	13	549	28	68	20	2143	48	107	114	195	4570	10051	15481
	AUGME OF COMPTA	2310	7904	09111	1102			00101	1103	DO 3 1	111	140	1 10	יכצע	20	100	201	4140	401	191	114	1991	4530	10951	10401

POCAHONTAS COUNTY.

_ 																								
			wat	ITE.	CO OB							N.	ATIV	TTY O)FP	OPUI	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Bellville Cedar, exc. of Fonda. Fonda, town of Center, exc. Poca. Center. Pocahontas Center, C. H. Clinton, exc. of Rolfe. Rolfe, town of Colfax Des Moines Dover Grant Lake Lincoln. Lizard Marshall Powhatan Sherman. Swan Lake Washington	866 84 90 39 32 57 58 90 73 66 45 52 31 101 33 77 79 66	866 84 933 411 322 58 58 90 66 45 52 31 106 36, 79 27 79 66	2477 2222 229 90 85 174 133 2232 180 137 160 84 308 89 217 69 195 164	209 221 204 88 68 135 123 234 190 172 135 144 71	i	3	247 222 229 90 85 174 133 254 232 180 84 308 89 217 69 195 164	209 221 204 88 68 135 123 237 190 172 135 79 259 79 196 65 167	7 5 1 4 10 10 7 30 2 2 1 2 9 5	6 30 12 2 2 2 3 6 5 38	2 1 1 2 7		25 4 9 5 5 4 3 2 9 14 4 19 1 10 16	14 99 122 16 200 133 245	8 123 36 5		110	34 7 10 8 8	1	25 8 27 20 2 26 21 1 4	3 3	250 71 53 53 36 69 49 211 98 67 112 60 44 180	206 372 380 125 117 240 207 285 160 244 111 387 127 357 109 322 234	456 443 433 178 153 309 256 491 422 272 304 155 567 168 413 362 284
Total	1186	1109	3268	2880	1	3	3269	2883	107	183	30	4	143	117	282	ļ	433	114	2	117	33	1565	4587	6152

POLK COUNTY.

Allen	1001	1051	2051	0041	0051	0011						
	105	105	285	264!	285	264] .	<i> </i> ,	[36	4 40	01 509	549
Beaver, exc. Mitchellyille	102	102	275	262	275	262 7	5 1 1	11	6 1 1 1	1 23	3 514	537
Mitchellville, town of	137	137	317	308	317	308 12	4	2 2	71	1 28		625
Bloomfield, exc. Sevastopol	2!0	214	577	503 8 5	580	508 33	38 18 1	7 5 2	38 4	9 155	933	1088
Sevastopol, town of	102	103	300	219 1 1	301	220 63	14 2 37	4]	60} 5	5 190	331	521

Camp. Clay, exc. Altoona. Altoona, town of. Crocker Delaware Douglas Elkhart Four Mile Franklin Grant, exc. Gilbert Gilbert, town of Jefferson Lincoln, exc. Sheld'l (part of) Sheldahl, town of (part of) Madison, exc. Polk City Polk City, town of Saylor, exc. Capital Park Capital Park, town of Valley, exc. Capital Park Capital Park, town of Valley, exc. of towns. Greenwood Park, town of. North Des Moines, town of. North Des Moines, town of Walnut, exc. Commerce Commerce, town of Washington Webster.	271 129 100 165 139 142 87 127 98 51 156 160 47 7 35 151 37 146 40 40 161 29 163 161	2711 129 103 165 146 180 191 127 98 51 154 47 152 35 159 17 182 181 181 181 181 181	665 378 238 470 378 404 469 229 355 274 408 524 408 521 225 437 96 427 85 416 744 438 312	343 227; 416 325 336 394 202 306 250; 106 355 417 92 485 180 382 90 359 101 290	12 1 4	6	665) 378 238 470 378 404 481 230 355 274 411 96 442 442 86 744 438 342	640 343 227 416 325 336 202 306 250 106 361 417 92 485 90 385 101 291 111 353 70 448 322	12 6 22 1 3 1 10 9 7 17 23 2 23	8 133 566 188 2 41 14 20 8 3 24 4 10 12 25 4	2 2 1 11 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 6 6	2 2 2 1 1	2 2 3 3 1 2 2 2 6 9 9 7 7 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 2 2 1 71 1 2 3 3 156 42 2 2	4 3 2 11 4 5 4 7 11 8 12 48		5 7 2 41 18 25 312 11 6 11 226 8 8 31 2 2 13 1 23 3 1 1 23 3 2 1 3 3 3 2 1 3 3 3 2 1 3 3 3 2 1 3 3 3 3	26 4		2 1 3 2 3 2 1 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	61 68 24 93 38 85 36 50 7 102 28 110	1261 4261 8055 6331 6481 772 421 580 415 212 709 673 382 733 148 716 151 586 667 176 586	1305 721 465 886 703 740 877 432 661 524 250 773 941 183 1006 406 801 186- 801 187 586 196 196 196 406
Total Des Moines, city of, C. H.: (Des Moines twp.)	3806	3857	10238	9156	26	18	10264	9174	364	414	67	59	78	289	218	12	516	32	. 16	31	129	2225	17213	19438
First ward	372 697 1434 1564	421 783 1516 1573	1055 2151 3381 3352	911 1682 3655 3723	88 118 76 69	78 64 79 66	1143 2269 3457 3421	989 1746 3734 3789	107 137	227 160 188 177		9 10	17 60 96 64	3 12 36 19		3 4 6 2	32 136 236 283	5 8 11	14	2 8 9 18	12 59 43 77	435 666 1005 919	1697 3349 6186 6291	2132 4015 7191 7210
Fifth ward Sixth ward Seventh ward	1079 1585 6 71	1181 639 723	2565 1605 1717	2601 1482 1630	108 15 46	95 10 47	2673 1620 1763	2696 1492 1677	141 75 45	95 63 223	12	5	44 25 24	52 18 30	548 124 350	2 7 3	166 150 352	15 1 1	2 10 1	32 40 39	80 138 35	1234 668 1131	4135 2444 2369	5369 3+12 3440
Total of city	6402	6836	15826	15684	520	439	16346	16123	764	1133	148	73	330	170	1390	27	1355	41	35	148	414	6058	26411	32469
Total of county	10208	10693	26064	24840	546	457	26610	25297	1128	1547	215	132	408	459	1608	39	1871	73	51	179	573	8283	43624	51907

COL-

Silver Creek

Valley

Washington

Waveland

 $\bar{4}36$

....

351|....|...

437 351

5

CENSUS RETUKNS

726

88 65

WrightYork	133 126	133 127	345 389	299 335			345 389	299 335	17 11	5 31	3	2	13		- 1					3	7	42 172	602 552	644 724
Total	4689	4759	12968	11290	20	31	12988	11321	417	466	106	42	224	20	80	12	2152	3	25	580	172	4299	20010	24309
Council Bluffs, city of, c. H. (Kane township.)	l	- }																					1	
First ward	757	766			33	22	2113				33	8	45	8		2	438	3	1	115	34	1006	2966	
Second ward	998					61	3248	2578			31	3	87 59	11	112	18	549	- 11		354	78			
Third ward	697	705							213		74	22	59	5	28 53	30	355	19	4	227	131		3193	
Fourth ward	1195	1197	3887	3085	47	28	3934	3113	185	511	60	18	127	29	53	9	383	2	5	443	94	1919	5128	7047
Total of city	3647	3676	11864	9371	185	137	12049	9508	740	1244	198	51	318	53	236	59	1725	25	13	1139	337	6138	15419	21557
Total of county	8336	8435	24832	20661	205	168	25037	20829	1157	1710	304	93	542	73	316	71	3877	28	38	1719	509	10437	35429	45866

POWESHIEK COUNTY.

					•					-													
Bear Creek, exc. Brooklyn.	127	135	359	2921		1 359	292	12	18	10	····	6		7		19			1	6	78	573	
Brooklyn, town of	276	286	594	623		594	623	13	39	17	1	22		3		20				6	125	1092	1217
Chester	119	121	315	256		315	256	13	2	l 1	1	1	3	2	1	23					51	520	571
Deep River	204	205	566	546		566	546	7	10			2		1		24				2	46		1112
Grinnell, exc. Grinnell City	150	151	379	361		379	361	17	17	1	2	14	11			23	J . . ,		1	5	91	649	740
Jackson, exc. Montezuma	207	209	554	493	9 1		498	10	26	5	1	[1	. 			9			j	1	53	1001	1054
Montezuma, town of, c. H	221	222	466	499	9 10		509	4	10			17	.		3	23				[4]	70	914	984
Jefferson	159	160	429	397		429	397	9	21			5				13				35	144	682	826
Lincoln	132	137	413	383			383	1	48		1	2		4		31	16		1 2	14	126	670	796
Madison	131	130	346			346	319		18	17		11	1	6	• • • •	23					82	583	665
Malcom, exc. town	127	125	299	303		. 299	303	8		2		3		3		60			15	6	107	495	602
Malcom, town of	85	85	188	187		188	187 296 328	22				2				28			i	[1]	59	316	
Pleasant	124	125	324	291			296	3	38			3		ا ا	2	4	2				85	539	624
Scott	127	127	382	328		382	328	8	109	5		3									150	560	710
Sheridan	136	138	412				334	7	6			9	3							[5]	152	594	746
Sugar Creek, exc. Searsboro	153	155	442	365		442	365		15	}			6	1 1		11				2	36	771	807
Searsboro, town of	45	45	106				96	3	3	• • • •		1	· • • • • •		1	5		• • • •			13	189	202
Union	121	121	312			312	279	3	6		3			• • • <u>•</u>		2		• • • •			14	577	591
Warren, exc. of Victor	149	153	402	376		402	376					6	1	1		11	12	• • • •	1	14	64	714	778
Victor, town of	34	29	63	66	·	63	66		- 5			1			1			• • • •	· · · :	9	18	111	129
Washington	127	133	362	341		362	341	32	30	1	• • • •	1	2	••••	4	3		••••	1	2	76	627	703
Total	2954	2992	7713	7138	15 1	7728	7155	184	450	114	8	110	27	41	12	466	91		19	118	1640	13243	14883
Grinnell, city of :		/				1	, 200	1			1 -										10		
First ward	125	134	304	348		304	348	23	4	l	1	9	4	1	1	3	[1	4	50	602	652
Second ward	200	216	500	508	1	501	510	23 18	11			20	4	iI	3	13	اا		ĺ	4	77	934	1011
Third ward	174	216 189	467	411	13	480	452	6	11 25	14		12				1					66	866	932
Fourth ward	152	154	351	369	4	355	370	10		14		8	11	4		3[6		1	3	75	650	725
Matal of aits			1000			1040	1000		<u> </u>						—,							0050	
Total of city	651	693	1622	1669	18 11	1640	1680	57	5 5	32	· · · · ·	49	27	0		20	6	••••	2	11	268	3052	3320
Total of county	3605	3685	9335	8807	33 2	9368	8835	241	505	146	8	159	54	46	16	486	97		21	129	1908	16295	18203

			WHI	TR.	COL- ORED					-	N.	ATIV	ZITY O	F PC	PUL	ATION	۲.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	ota	Fotal females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Athens, ex: of Kellerton Kellerton, town of Benton Clinton, exc. of Redding. Redding, town of. Grant Jefferson Liberty Lincoln Lott's Creek Middle Fork Mouroe Mount Ayr, town of, C. H.	145 62 136 116 47 173 159 127 123 143 118	145, 65 135 116 49 177 159 127 123 140 119	385 125 340 338 109 451 377 352 360 373 337 357	323 136 309 315 101 392 356 290 294 345 324	1	1 388 - 125 - 340 - 338 - 109 - 451 - 378 - 360 - 373 - 337	324 136 309 315 101 392 356 290 294 345 324	2 1 7 6 12 8 2	7 9 4 2 9 5 15 29	3 1 1		1 1 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 1 12		1	3	6 2 2 7 3 1 3	4			1 3 3	27 14 11 6 3) 35 18 33 43 17 10 36	685 247 638 647 207 808 716 609 611 701 651	712 261 649 653 210 843 734 642 654 718 661 680
(Mt. Ayr twp.)	273 97 125 71 119 49 156 143	273 97 125 70 123 49 173 143	621 293 366 183 344 111 456 403	100a 388		. 293 . 366 . 183 . 344 . 111	243 309 187 275 100 388	6 4 2 6 2	12 14 16 1 5 3 19	1 2 	1	8 5 1 2 3 1		2 	1 10 	6 9 8 3	2 30		i	6 2 4 7	47 39 35 7 31 8 32 71	1227 497 640 363 588 203 812 713	1274 536 675 370 619 211 844 784
Total	2524	2550	6681	6044	4	1 6685	6045	94	181	16	1	62		11	18	62	36		1	41	523	12207	12730

SAC COUNTY.

												_				
Boyer Valley, exc. Early	1181	125	339	2951	3391	295	KI	19!	17 1	01 2	63	1 1	41 2	931	5/11	634
Boyer variey, exc. Latiy	1101	1201	333	4301	0001	400	51	141	Aleee ee	20 3	03:		4 3	100	1721	
Early, town of	47	48	97	80	97	80	3	1	15		12			31	146	177

Allen's Grove	144	145	389	33911	3891	3391	121	7	11]	61	1	4	31	1631			2	12	211	517	728
Blue Grass	255	258	799	692	799	692	2	5	11	1			5		556		6	5	4	595	896	1491
Buffalo, exc. town	208	218	578	523	578	523	32	12	5		3	1		1	179		1	1	7	247	854	1101
Buffalo, town of	85	86	220	188	220	188	2]		3		1					1	12	99	309	408
Butler	146	146	431	373	431	373	4	35	أ		1		1					2	4	217	587	804
Cleona	139	140	445	361	445			4							354			6	2	366	440	806
Davenport	67:2	680	1907	1688 10 7	1917	1695	73	101	16	4	16		13	10	1094	2	3	12	24	1368	2244	3612
Hickory Grove	188	199	610	509	610	509	3	3			7		1		409				3	431	688	1119
Le Claire, exc. of town	159	164	375	377	375	377	5	44	2		1		8					3	22		628	752
Le Claire, town of	257	257	497	533	497	533	20	32		2	7			1					4	140	890	1030
Liberty	205	208	610	528	610	528	3	14										2	22		722	1138
Lincoln	149	152	460	400	460	400	5	36		1	3		2	1		• • •		3	2	262	598	860
Pleasant Valley	145	145	350	326	350	326	17	2	5		8		2					-	• • • • •	186	490	676
Princeton, exc. of town	139	139	347	303	347	303	5	51		1	- IJ				54			• • • •	2	114	536	650
Princeton, town of	104	105	225	229	225	229	2	2			2								• • • • •	33	421	454
Rockingham	68	68	173	163	173	163	1	4			1			3						146	190	336
Sheridan	206	206	656	543	656	543	1	23										22	2	488	711	1199
Winfield	166	175	541	421	541	421	12	87	23		12			1	152			24	39	350	612	962
]-	 -		 -		 -											10100
Total	3435	3491	9613	8496 10 7	9623	8503	199	463	74	9	80	2	55	19	4630	2	15	84	161	5793	12333	18126

SCOTT COUNTY.

			WH	TE.	COL								NAT	rivit	y of	POP	ULATI	on.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of familles.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Davenport, city of, C. H. (tp.): First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward	889 789 605 845 915 689	897 963 764 952 917 709	2121 2183 1840 2028 1981 1493	2076 2111 1728 2292 2178 1599	10 22 72	9 25 62	2121 2183 1850 2050 2053 1493	2076 2111 1737 2317 2240 1599	14 12 35 91 83 53	193 72 115 155 399 176	8 19 22		13 9 13 42 62 28	2 3 2 4 3 3	11 12 35	5 4 13 12 11 7	1591 1853 1372 698 238 387	6 1 3 1 10 24	2 2	13 39 16 7 20 4	25 48 18 37 16 24	1885 2054 1610 1106 955 788	2312 2240 1977 3261 3338 2304	4197 4294 3587 4367 4293 3092
Total of city	4732	5202	11646	11984	104	96	11750	12080	291	1110	68	9	167	17	218	52	6139	45	15	99	168	8398	15432	23830
Total of county	8167	8693	21259	20480	114	103	21373	20583	490	1573	142	18	247	19	273	71	10769	47	30	183	329	14191	27765	41956

SHELBY COUNTY.

									·- ·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Cass, exc. of Portsmouth	1271	127	393	331	393	331	12	7 2	13 3 1	61 4 3 2	108	616	724
Portsmouth, town of	36	37	75	75	75	75	3	2	5	25 1	36	114	150
Clay	190	190	565	458 1	566	458	8	20 2	2 8 10	59 271	380	644	1024
Douglas	163	163	456	382 3 2	459	384	3	6	9 13 2	52 10 6	101	742	843
Fairview	155	159	415	385	415	385	6	3	2 1 6	110] 2 120	250	550	800
Greeley	133	138	377	325	377	325	19	24	5 8 2	14 7	79	623	702
Grove	151	148	434	354	434	354	9	11 4 1	9 1 1	14 2 8 2	62	726	788
Harlan, exc. town	159	159	449	392	449	392	10	9] 1	4	5 45 1	75	766	841
Harlan, town of, c. H	401	385	850	873	850	873	12	8 2	25 2 4	44 1 124 20	242	1481	1723
Jackson	166	166	488	396	488	396	2	18	5 1	55 249	330	554	884
Jefferson	179	179	442	404	442	404	8	18	8 3 2 1	36 19	95	751	846
Lincoln	164	171	463	391	463	391	16	4 1	17 22 1	61 15 3	140	714	854
Monroe	203	197	616	486	616	486	6	13	2 2 2 2	187 1 1 245 1	459	643	1102

Polk	116 162 117 132 69 147 221	116 164 112 133 69 151 232	303 497 243 435 156 412 644	401 242 353 149 352	3		497 243 435 159 412	281 401 242 353 149 352 554	8 8 5		3 2 1 5		5 30 8 29	32 1	8 1 2 2		30 69		. 30 . 15 . 9	3 3 13 2 40	149	495 729 410 635 286 615 707	584 898 485 788 308 764 1198
Total	3191	3196	8713	7584	7	2	8720	7586	154	219	26	4	192	96	46	5	1431	7	8 1214	103	3505	12801	16306

SIOUX COUNTY.

Buncombe, exc. Calliope	105	100	341	252	341	252	30	3	-	1 4	1 141		1	11	101			1 6	7	89	504	593
Calliope, town of	125 202	128 202	478	451	478	451	20			1	14 16		30				ļ	i	'	117	812	929
Copel	202 33 45	33	93	93	93	93	1	1 1				_									112	186
Center	45	47	130	96	130	96	5			'i			-				29			52	174	226
East Orange	66	66	197	167	197	167	ĭ				اۋ ا	2							1.	149	215	364
Floyd	131	133	418	331	418	331		3			3				101				1	325	424	749
Garfield	12	11	35	29	35	29	6	6			2	4								18	46	64
Grant	78	79	198	172	198	172	1	15	3		18				26				2	65	305	370
Holland, exc. Orange City	145	145	479	395	479	395						[1,	422	452	874
Orange City, town of, c. H	182	183	493	454	493	454	2		1		2	_11	3						410	432	515	947
Lincoln	185	190	511	432	511	432	11	24		:	53	25	1		108		11	8]	243	700	943
Lyun	49	49	133	94	133	94	1			1	4			:						62	165	227
Nassau, exc. Alton	124 117	127 118	383 297	316 286	383 297	316 286	0		••••	···:	3		-	9		• • • •	290			358 243	341 340	699 583
Alton, town of	150	152	491	361	491	361	15	25	1	2	18 21	2				• • • •	113			166	686	852
ReadingRock	133	133	340	302	340	302	10	17			31					• • • •			1		493	642
Settler	46	47	133	102	133	102	3				311	22					100		٠٠٠٠٠.	60	175	235
Sheridan	120	119	307	295	307	295	Ř	14			17	1	٦		110		13			170	432	602
Sherman	136	136	370	306	370	306	27	27	2		27	1			34	5			2	280	396	676
Welcome	50	50	135	117	135	117	1							[27		87	2	4	121	131	252
West Branch	97 j	100	320	251	320	251											307			309	262	571
				——————————————————————————————————————																		
Total	2226	2248	6282	5302	6282	5302	146	164	23	10	249	83	42	6	896	5	1818	30	432	3904	7680	11584

STORY COUNTY.

Collins	195	195	508	495	508	495 25	7	1 3	5		8	49	954	1003
Franklin	183	183	456	448	456	448 3	2	4	7 40	1	3 10 2		832	904
Grant.	124	124	339	284	339	284 5	18	2		[]	2 29	78	545	623
Howard	196	209	622	568	622	568				6	2 16	527	663	1190
Indian Creek, exc. Maxwell	172	176	437	416	437	416 13	8	2		5	1 1	47	806	853
Maxwell, town of	76	85	174	166	174	166 4	2	4]]	6	2	4	22	318	340

			WH	TE.	COL							N.	ATIV	ITY C)F P	OPUL	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Lafayette, exc. Story City Story City, town of Lincoln, exc. Zearing. Zearing, town of Milford Nevada, exc. of town. Nevada, town of. C. H New Albany, exc. Colo. Colo, town of. Palestine, exc. Sheldahl. Sheldahl, town of (part of) Richland. Sherman Union, exc. Cambridge. Cambridge, town of. Warren Washington, exc. Ames. Ames, town of	157 110 98 38 134 119 330 128 68 212 33 116 115 152 91 112 165 286	156 122 98 38 134 124 342 128 68 230 35 121 115 167 96 117 162 285	486 300 285 89 402 328 722 348 124 620 75 301 323 468 242 322 422 604	295 216 76 349 309 767 328 140 581 89 257 265 426 231 268 399	6	4	486 300 285 89 402 328 728 348 121 620 75 301 323 468 242 322 422 604	434 295 216 76 349 309 771 328 140 581 89 257 265 426 231 268 399 713	2 1 3 14 28 10 4 3 10 6 4 1 5 3 10	15 15 1 17 2 27 49 6 1 19 23 22 7 7 8 8 8	2 2 2 2 2 1		31 15 6 13 2 21 13 8 2 11 38 6 7 4 9 36	150 229 131 2 38 465 63 16 117 55 165 166 62	5 1 2 1 2 6 5 1 	1 1 1 2	30 3 23 8 10 2 13		1	123 62 55 4 11 64 14 18 25 15	2 2 1 1	311 299 57 16 206 25 188 114 32 496 76 76 93 138 85 208 33 160	609 296 444 149 545 612 1311 562 232 705 88 482 490 756 388 382 728 1157	920 595 501 165 751 637 1499 676 264 1201 164 558 894 473 590 821 1317
Total	3410	3510	8997	8520	6	4	9003	8524	154	243	41	3	243	2057	74	8	212			415	20	3473	14054	17527

TAMA COUNTY.

Buckingham	101	101		268	299	268	14	25 14	20 2	24] 5]	104	463	567
Carlton	197	200	552	473 1	552	474	1	1 1	9	60 20 4	96	930	1026
Carroll	144	144	414	352	414	352	2	3	7 3	21 261 9	1 300	460	766
Clark, exc. Dysart	116	116	351	289	351	289	2	6 13 4	6 1	141 1 1	174	466	640

Dysart, town of Columbia Crystal Geneseo Grant Highland Howard Indian Village,exc.Montour Montour, town of Lincoln Oneida Otter Creek Perry, exc. of Traer Traer, town of Richland Salt Creek, exc. Chelsea Chelsea, town of Spring Creek,exc. Gladbro'k Gladbrook, town of *Tama, exc. of Tama City Tama City, town of Toledo, exc. of town Toledo, town of, C. H. York	140 125 110 107 114 141 168 94 127 151 170 248 141 143 76 136 128 118 349 128 288 248	190) 151 129 110 107 1143 173 94 126 155 170 251 141 143 128 121 355 129 307	402 416 330 312 288 334 434 208 465 418 463 352 576 369 442 153 405 276 88 88 800 337 635 636	384 298 234 312 363 381 191 306 358 422 340 536 337 357 171 374 295 77 810 288 725 619	165	2	402 416 330 312 288 334 434 208 365 418 463 352 578 443 153 405 276 253 800 337 641 676	171 374 265 252 810 288 731 619	20 23 1 8 2 6 13 4 20 6	8 7 9	2 53 1 13 142 26 1 1 142 142 144	1 2 1 1 1 1 1	6 14 5 27 4 4 4 29 11 1 1 200 37 2 2 3 15 8 1 2 6 6 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	1	2 6 2 8	2 1 1 3 2 2 1	9 37 6 224 190 14 18 73 2 2 198 107 65 14 33 31 16	15 3 9 8 8 181 2 3 3 31 61 86 5 28 458	1	1 3 1 3 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2 5 227 2 3 3 5	127 137 175 62 192 48 74 57 15 286 297 247 91 175 74 234 216 43 106 492	677 663 453 484 338 598 684 758 385 479 638 601 941 632 556 253 550 411 496 1394 1582 1266 803	804 800 800 546 530 646 758 815 399 671 776 885 692 1116 706 800 804 779 541 505 1610 625 1372 1295
Total	4323	4403	11090	10174	1741	184 1	11264	10358	251	288	224	14	263	16	27	25	1577	1225	26	51	280	1267	17355	21622

^{*}Of the population of Tama township, 340 are Sac and Fox Indians, divided as follows: Males, 165; females, 175.

TAYLOR COUNTY.

Bedford, exc. of town	47	48	109	92 8 8	117	100	2	1		1	1	1			5	212	217
Bedford, town of C. H	387	400	840	841 31 30	871	871	14	11 2	16	$3 \dots 2$	7	11	2	3	68	1674	1742
Benton	88	88	230	232	230	232	1	4	1					!	6	450	462
Clayton	135	139	347	314	347	314	9	1 5	1	l	1	1		4	22	639	661
Dallas, exc. of New Market	186	191	513	451	513	451	3		4	1 2		2		1	12	952	964
New Market, town of	70	72	159	148	159	148	14	3 1		 .		l		1 1	18	289	307
Gav.	119	119	326	321	326	321	- 8	5 1	2	2	[2	3		[21	626	647
Grant, exc. of Clearfield	132	132	379	326	379	326	7	21 2	15	5		2		1	48	657	705
Clearfield, town of	70	70	136	134	136	134	5	2	3	3		3			13	257	270
Grove	141	141	358	384	358	384	27	15 17 1	13	3	2	19	3	\	97	645	742
Ho t	169	181	441	402	441	402	16	20 6	17	r	2	5		. 2	68	775	843
Jackson	107	104	282	260	282	260	8	ા જા બ		. .		1 4)		1	23	519	542
Jefferson	129	130	369	350	369	350	1	5 2	3	3 4		2			17	702	719
Marshall, exc. of Conway	173	173	461	442 1 2	462	444	11	18 8	16	3 5	4	5		1	71	835	906
Conway, town of	89	89	194	191	194	191	1	5	5	5	2	2 .	1		15	370	385

TAYLOR COUNTY—CONTINUED.

			WHI	TE.	COL- OREI							NAT	IVITY	OF	POP	ULAT.	ion.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	otal m	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Fotal native born.	Total population.
Mason. Nodaway Platte, exc. of Lenox. Lenox, town of Polk. Ross. Washington, exc. Gravity. Gravity, town of. Total.	154 175 176 133 150 150 182 69	154 190 177 134 150 130 180 69	396 467 448 314 440 370 479 122	459 390 315 403 355 418	8	44 35 44 36	9 362 67 458 18 390 14 318 10 403 10 358 17 428 12 102	11 10 10 13 2 2 2 8 1	5 5 2 7	11 4 4 2 3 2 3 2	2	1 2 11 11 1 	3 1	8 14 4 1 8 1	1 1 	1 23 17 11 2 5		1 		61 2 1 1 24	34 52 76 43 15 13 36 8	727 874 762 586 828 712 879 216	761 926 838 629 843 725 915 224

UNION COUNTY.

			-																					
Dodge	101	106	307	259			307	259	4		51	.1	1 1	1	1 2		1 10		1	1		1 22	544	566
Douglas	169	169	413	356		1	413	356	10	10	3 3	3	7		l ä		9		1		ϵ			
Grant	113	116	345					298	2		5 7				1 -	-					١ ،	19	624	
Highland	112	113	326					256	10		j 3			••••	l 15				• • • •		*****			643
Jones	145	147	382												٥	'					1	49	533	582
Jones					:	••••		369	6	13			4						ļ			46	705	751
Lincoln	140	142	416	360			417	360	6	10		.] 1	4	1	12		12			1	1	56	721	777
New Hope	111	111	304					251	1	1:	2 1	1		1	3		1		1 1	4	1	25	530	555
Platte	163	169	424	405		1	424	405	3	1:	3 4	1	9	[l	1	14		1	1		45	784	829
Pleasant	131	131	356				356	311	il			l	6		ſ	1 0	17		1		<u>.</u>		632	667
	111	113	307					267	ã)l	1	1 2			l			 -				537	
Spaulding	129	130	350	299	3		353	303	10	26		1 -					1 17	••••						574
Union, exc. Afton	133	133	336				336	292	3			1	1 3							[74	582	656
Aften tourn of a rr	227	241	534								[]				20	1 1	14	• • • •		· · · · : l	• • • • • <u>•</u>		582	628
Afton, town of, C. H	221	2+1	034	916	••••		534	578	9	20			13		7		3	• • • •		2	7	61	1051	1112
Total	1785	1821	4800	4201			4804	4305	··0										-					
LUBAL	11901	1621	1800	4301	41	4.	46041	43U01	(19)	160	15	1 41	60	2	67	1 6	145	1	1 11	14)	21	564	8045	9109

أبيط	Creston, city of, (twp.): First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	520	481 529 296 275		1186 603	14	8 46	1234 1219 728 626	1098 1194 649 645	37 20 8 10	78 48 56 57	- 1	14 1	32 20	6 1	49 21		31 45 149 96	126 5 1 54	1	5	16 18 4 1	412 242 266 295	1920 2171 1111 976	2332 2413 1377 1271	
0	Total of city	1547	1581	3732	3508	75	78		3586	75	239	23	15	120	7	167	15	321	186	3	5	39	1215	6178	7393	
	Total of county	3332	3402	8532	7809	79	82	8611	7891	144	399	38	19	180	9	234	21	466	186	4	19	60	1779	14723	16502	

VAN BUREN COUNTY.

Bonaparte	271	279	620	646	620	646	39	11	. 10) 2	12		1	[1]	24	 1	1	j 2	102	1164	1266
Cedar	156	166	427	396	427	396	16	3	il	1			4	1 1	 .	 1			24	799	823
Chequest	192	183	431	4411	431	441	6	7	1	1	2		8		10	 1		1	34	838	872
Des Moines	192	193	478	449	478	449	14	12	el i	9	1		l	(9)	10	 	1		49	878	927
Farmington, exc. town	141	144	327	315 5 6	332	321	11	g	ii	1	3			3	40]		1	65	588	653
Farmington, town of	181	197	413	426	413	426	7	ē	1 9				3	2	56	1	1		82	757	839
Harrisburg	182	167	451	422	451	422	6	9	ıl	li	1 2		5	1	24	1	1	1	49	824	873
Henry	115	122	263	257	263	257	4	1		1	1 2		1 2		2	,	1		15		520
Jackson, exc. of towns	206	206	506	470 1	506	471	3	4	ii	1	1) [4	 	1		23	954	977
Cantril, town of	93	92	180	178	180	178	2	1	}	1	3			1		}	1		1 13	345	358
Milton, town of	135	135	266	285	266	285		4	1		2				2	1	ſ		8	543	551
Lick Creek	189	199	468	431	468	431	4	7			1 0				5	, .		1	23	876	899
Union, exc. Birmingham	170	170	415	384	415	384	15	10			1 4			1		1	1	i	52	767	799
Birmingham, town of	131	128	253	257	253	257	1	3	1	1	1	1	I .]]		 			4	506	510
Van Buren, exc. Keosaugua	264	283	738	681 4 3		681	8	19)	4	2			i	5	 1		6	51	1375	1426
Keosaugua, town of, C.H	193	206	401	423 25 34		457	8	8	1 2	:l	•		i .	l il	6	 1	}		26	857	883
Vernon	169	169	453	384	453	384	4	8	1	9	i a									799	837
Village	315	315	728	691		691	8	8	31 2				l š		12	 i		2	35	1384	1419
Washington, exc. Bentonsp't	88	89	237	225	237	225	1	3							L	1	1		111	451	462
Bentonsport, town of	82	71	130	146	130	146	1	10	NI.							 ,)	i .	17	259	276
									-1	-	1—			l1]				
Total	3468	3514	8185	7907 34 44	8219	7951	158	145	1 20	27	44		41	12	232	 1		16	701	15469	16170

WAPELLO COUNTY.

Adams	202	202		463	523	463	9	3	1}	1	3	19	3	71	46	940	986
Agency, exc. of town	97	98	217	230 5 1	252	231	6	4)	1, 1	1 1	2	2[1	2	21	462	483
Agency, town of	125	124	232	251 16 15	248	266	3	5		[7			19	495	514
Cass, exc. Chillicothe		65)	174	149	174	149	4(1	13	7			35	288	323
Chillicothe, town of	53	53	108	136	108	136	1	2 .			29	1			33	211	244

WAPELLO COUNTY-CONTINUED.

																						de rederejaj roje, edir le edereja rojedaje ede l	a, air, a, airigia, air, o qu sa air, air airigia	
•			WH:	ITE.	CO OR							N	ATIV	TTY (our r	OPU	LATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Center, exc. of Ottumwa Columbia, exc. of Eddyville	300	300	797	719	22	Ţ1	819	730	13	52	2	6	20		25	1	52		7	2		186	1363	1549
continuita, exc. of Eddyville (part of). Eddyville, town of (part of) Competine Dahlonega Green Highland Keokuk Pleasant Polk Richland, exc. of Kirkville Kirkville, town of Washington, exc. of Eldon Eldon, town of	176 190 152 105 160 167 105 186 172 243 157 210 258	178 191 154 106; 164 168 105 187 172 254 157; 214 262	472 405 396 222 428 506 283 444 441 566 419 552 671		2 5	1 1 5 45 7	472 405 396 222 428 508 288 444 441 664 428 552 674	446 403 362 203 398 410 226 438 394 550 336 496 614	4 4 6 1 3 4 30 74 13 6	48 10 3 7 16 12 22 4 10 33 1 14 57	1 1 1 1 2 4	16 102 1	3 2 2 2 2 2 1 3 1	1	1 14		77 177 99 177 177 288 5 1 100 133 9 8 8	••••	23 1 1	1	5 1 2 1 2 1 1	167 38 18 26 56 51 31 13 162 111 244 46	751 770 740 399 770 867 483 869 673 1103 520 1002	1214
Total Ottumwa, city of, C. H. :	3123	3154	7886	7161	160	90	8046	7251	191	308	36	127	43	2	361	7	232		38	6	31	1382	13915	15297
First ward	482 581 434 583	488 578 484 583		1120 1375 1128 1395	68 32	22 77 37 16	1358 1509 1121 1348	1142 1452 1165 1411	44 52 31 34	158 107 75 86	8 19 2 5	4.	21 25 15 24	3	107 146 70 112	3 1 5	86 107 87 57	9 2 1 2	5 5 4		13 12 9 5	480	2041 2481 1982 2423	2500 2961 2286 2759
Total of city	2080	2133	5187	5u18	149	152	5336	5170	161	426	34	11	85	5	435	9	337	14	19	4	39	1579	8927	10506
Total of county	5203	5287	13073	12179	309	242	13382	12421	352	734	70	138	128	7	796	16	569	14	57	10	70	2961	22842	25803

WARREN COUNTY.

Allen eve Cestiste	104	104	2001	0051			2001	0071			15	• 1					101					20)	557	596
Allen, exc. Carlisle	104	104	309	287			309	287	5	6	15	1	ا:۰۰۰				12	• • • •				39	302	311
Carlisle, town of	71	71	164	197			164	147		1		****	1				26		• • • •		:	42	978	
Belmont, exc. Milo	209	209	542	4/8			542	478	13 2	Z			ا و ٠٠٠								11		297	1020
Milo, town of	75	_75	142	162			142	162	2				1				2				1	7		304
Greenfield, exc. Spring Hill	200	200	524	490			524	490	5	9	22		1		• • • •		6				3	56	958	1014
Spring Hill, town of	29	29	56				56	60	2	1										} :		3	113	116
Jackson	154	158	478			. .	478	435	1	22	1		2				78					104	809	913
Jefferson	182	182	522	440		!	522	440	2	76			1	l		1	56			1	3	139	823	962
Liberty	188	197	501	474			501	474	12	3									1		1	16	959	975
Lincoln, exc. Ackworth	345	374	950	870			950	870	48	16	5		10			1	20			1	2	106	1714	1820
Ackworth, town of	27	27	62	53			62	53			_	_				•				1,,,,	_		115	115
Linn	197	192	492	469			496	476		38		****		· · · · · · ·	i i l		;			7		65	907	972
Otter	143	145	427	200		'	427	380	-	3	2		3		1 *1	• • • •	, ,		ļ	1 '	1 -	12	795	807
Delmarma	179	177	488	447		¦····	488	447	• • • • •	9	_)	- 1	• • • • • •		4	9			1		12	923	935
Palmyra				441		• • • •			4	6	:	!···:I	4			7	1			:	1			
Richland	228	234	601	509			601	559	. 18		1 4	1	4		5		1 3			1	••••	42	1118	1160
Squaw	133	135	353	322			353	322	2		+	• • • •	5	, ,			3	!				15	660	675
Union	159	161	406	352			406	352	- 4			1	2							ļ		7	751	758
Virginia	157	157	396	353			396	353	1	2	1		5			5						14	735	749
White Breast, exc. Lacona.	148	158	403	397			403	397	3	2	25					5	41				7	83	717	800
Lacona, town of	65	65	120	133	l		120	133			2		3		1		3		l	l		9	244	253
White Oak	106	106	272	260	. 	i <i>.</i>	272	260	14	2	1			I	١		7	l	l	l	1	25	507	532
															1				<u> </u>	-				
To1al	3099	3156	8208	7568	1	7	8212	7575	145	191	84	4	54	4	7	14	272		l	8	22	805	14982	15787
Indianola, city of, C., H.]	-				il		1	1						Į	 		
(Washington township.)	l				ļ	1 1	- 1							ĺ						ļ.	l			
First ward	111	108	218	251	1	1	218	251	18	5		1	1				27		1	[l	42	427	469
Second ward	106	100	198	251	7	13	205	264	19	1	1 2	1 9	2		1	1	10		l	1	i	26	443	469
Third ward	107	111	234	241	1 1		235	241	3	1.		1	4		1 1		4		1	1 1		13	463	476
Fourth ward	156	155	320	347			320	347	6	2	. 2	2	2		2		10			l	2	28	639	667
200200 ********************************						<u> </u>							<u> </u>		- <u>-</u> -									
Total of city	480	474	970	1090	8	13	978	1103	26	9	4	3	9		3	- 1	51			1	2	109	1972	2081
20001 02 0105 111111111					اـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ					اـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		<u>_</u>				_:								
Total of county	3579	3630	9178	8658	12	20	9190	8678	171	200	88	7	63	1 4	10	15	323	١	١	9	24	914	16954	17868

WASHINGTON COUNTY.

Brighton	117	112	276!	244	276	244) 1	11	1	4	j 7j	513.	520
Brighton, town of (twp.)	209	220	442	408 1 1	443	409 3	6 3	2	11 1 3	39	813	852
Cedar	151	155	392	357	392	357	7 5	2	3 1 3	21	728	749
Clay	127	131	316	293	316		1	1	5	13	596	609
Crawford	226	223	561	529	561	529 3	13 16	4 3 8	4 1 9	61	1029	1090
Dutch Creek	183	182	460	445	460	445 3	6	5 2	60 2	78	827	905
English River	289	289	717	713	717	713 2	2	4 9	87 149 1 8	262	1168	1430
Franklin	154	153	366	359	366	359 4	8	2 2	7 5	28	697	725
Highland	160	153	371	356	371	356	9	4 1	5 91 1	111	616	727

			WHI	TE.	CO OR)							N.	ATI\	ZITY O	F P	PUL	ATIOI	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Iowa, exc. Riverside Riverside, town of Jackson. Lime Creek Marion Oregon Seventy-Six Washington	178 121 164 320 202 288 145 179	178 121 153 322 206 288 149 179	496 274 406 833 532 618 397 422	817 512 632 375			496 274 406 833 532 618 397 422		3 7 2 10 1				6 1 12 15 15 1		1 6	6 1 35	44 19 11 87 11 3 7	42 66 1	• • • •	1	86 6 29 25	203 80 112 142	782 475 672 1508 949 1197 739 809	985 555 784 1650 1044 1250 772 853
Total Washington, city of, c. H. (twp) First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	3213 143 164 179 208	1	7879 274 369 349 398	7619 335 377 408 439	7		7880 281 369 357 412	7620 342 377 413 453	12 9	179 32 17 16 15	1	24 	68 2 7 6 5	1	12 3	 8 9	877 8 20 8 12	5 1	2		180 12 1	1382 58 71 45 45	565 675 725 820	15500 623 746 770 865
·Total of city	694	728	1390	1559	29	26	1419	1585	24	80	8	3	20		- 5	21	48	6			4	219	2785	3004
Total of county	3907	3947	9269	9178	30	27	9299	9205	74	259	32	27	88	1	17	184	425	355		3	184	1601	16903	18504

WAYNE COUNTY.

Benton	125 142	125 142	373 371	361	373 371	361 333	4	2 3	3	1 1	 - 1 - 1				718 663	734 704
Clinton	108	108	258	270	258	270	1	1	J	1 1	 - 1 - 1	4	1 (2 8	520	528
Corydon, exc. of town		130	355	296	355	296	4	7	ll	1	 3 2	21		. 38	613	651
Corydon, town of, c. H	177	177	369	451	369	451	13	6	1	. 3	 9	6		1 39	781	820

Grand River, exc. towns	96 25	103 25	310 43				310	253 49	•	1				ļ 	t I	١.			•••			2	561	563
Clio, town of Lineville, town of	130 122	130	273	313	••••	 .	273	313	1	10								::::			•••••	24	89 562	92 586
Howard	122 192	121 185	312 511					300 474	6										• • • •	2		10 42	602 943	612 985
Jefferson	156	158	418	409			418	409		1 -											14	14	813	827
Monroe	143 124	107 123	308 305	271			308 305	271 299	1 5													2 12	577) 592)	579 604
Humeston, town of	157	160	334	350			334	350	7	j 7	i •											29	655	684
South ForkUnion	162 150	162 151	462 413				462 413	444 422	9					· · · · · ·		• • • •	1				·····	24	882 830	906 835
Walnut, exc. Seymour	157	164	414	399	1		415	399	3	3											1	27	787	814
Seymour, town of	144 154	145 148	342 392	361. 361	3		345 392	365 361	5 6			l	1		! '		<u>-</u>		٠ ا	1	2	15 19	695 734	710 753
Allerton, town of	172	173	371	416	1	3	372	419	10	3	1 2	٠٠٠٠)	5				6	6			í	33	758	791
Washington	151 178	150 178	399 492	382 443		••••	399 492	382	5	2	···;			}	8	• • • • •	8		 • • • •		3	27	754 921	781 935
																			ļ	 -				
Total	3056	3065	7825	7657	5	7	7830	7664	88	79	15	5{ 5	28	il	25	5	148	6	2	16	27	444	15050	15494

WEBSTER COUNTY.

Badger	138	140	429	349	429	349 5	48	1 1	71	190	5	40 11 3	11	311	467	778
Clay	90	95	248	210	248	210 11		l		35	115	3 2 6	11	186	272	458
Colfax	68	73	221	201	221	201 5	28		2	9		64 21	72	133	289	422
Cooper	99	102	290	254	290	254	0.4	i)	14	2	11	اما نوه		136	408	544
Dayton, exc. of town	199	199	537	458	537	450 0		51	اه ا	2	353	اسا امد		408	587	995
Dayton, town of	111	118	271	280	271	വരവ 4		"	11	3	190	ابا اه	- 1	212	339	551
Deer Creek.	91	91	281	225	281	225 6	48	6 1	iil			36 15	4	132	374	506
Douglas	112	112	350	300	350	300 3	76	4		1	13	18 8	- 11	141	509	650
Elkhorn	104	106	325	282	325	282 2	49	2 2		22	17	14 84	Ŕ	200	407	607
Fulton	72	73	213	176	213	176	3		1 1	78			24	120	269	389
Gowrie, exc. of town	80	80	174	170	174	170 3			اۋا		59	1 2 1 2	-73	89	255	344
Gowrie, town of	102	104	224	227	224	227 2	9 2	2			68	1	3	94	357	451
Hardin	84	83	219	176	219			1	20		203			203	192	395
Jackson	100	100	330	272	330	272 5	78		1 401	اغ	7	11 i		134	468	602
Johnson	96	97	330	278	330	278 2	95	41	1 70	- 1	'l 3	27	31	137	471	608
Lost Grove	137	140	394	324	394	324 1	1			*{	334	21	4	338		718
Newark	66	66	197	179	197	179 3	15		1 6	59	2 2	29	****		380	
Otho	241	249	724	213	724	642 125			24	99		40	3)	116	260	376
Otho	159	166	459	642 395 3 3	462		53	84 1 47 3		2	143	34 5 19		473	893	1366
Pleasant Valley	94	94	909				-,-			105	136 1	34 1		329	531	860
Roland			292	243	292	243 6		5	9	135 3	41	6 11		214	321	535
Sumner, exc. Lehigh	150	150	413	368	413	368 9	4		17	3	45 1	25 2	21	132	649	781
Lehigh, town of	138	138	343	282	343	282 14	5	19 8	2	3	21 1		1	84	541)	625

WEBSTER COUNTY-CONTINUED.

			WHI	TE.	ORE							N.	ATIV	TTY O	F P	PUI	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total toreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Washington Webster Yell	187 96 73	193 96 76		451 244 182			508 266 223	451 244 182	4 8 11	38 7 1			3 9	82 9	6 4 5	 i	1			i	1	136 37 25	823 473 380	959 510 405
Total Fort Dodge, city of, c. H. (Wahkonsa twp.):	2887	2941	8261	7168	3	3	8264	7171	266	615	182	19	191	658	1783	15	477	140	3	75	96	4520	1 0 915	15435
First ward	214 199 188 280	214 200 186 283	577 464 442 735	529 493 701	6	4	584 464 448 737	592 529 497 701	16 9 25 15	61 20 23 70	2	1	22 14 20 20	38 7 26 33	1 7		135 56	1	9 6	7 8	5 5 2 4		840 793 769 1159	1176 993 945 1438
Total of city	881	883	2218	2309	15	10	2233	2319	65	174	21	1	76	104	113	7	377	4	15	18	16	991	3561	4552
Total of county	3768	3824	10479	9477	18	13	10497	9490	331	789	203	20	267	762	1896	22	854	144	18	93	112	5511	14476	19987

WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

Center, exc. of Lake Mills.	132	136	3791	356[]	379	356	3	2! 274	<u> </u>	2		281	4541	735
Lake Mills, town of	88	87	200	178	200		1	7 49		3 1	1 છે 1	70	308	378
Forest, exc. of town	108	113	352	302	352	302 16	1	1 126	95		14 1	254	400	654
Forest City, town of, C. H	170	175	453	421	453	421 7	4 2 3	8 114	45	5	18 2	208	666	874
Linden	66	68	186	161	186	161	2	113	3	2	4		223	347
Logan	86	86	265	269	265			2 221			1	229	305	534
Mount Valley	149	164	470	424	470	424		333	65	2	lll	400	494	894

WINNESHIEK COUNTY.

Bloomfield	212	212	540	489			540	489	6	49		1 1	35	15	i	4	46	1	Ī	1	1	157	872	1029
Bluffton	130	130	375	329			375	329	13		 2 5	2	4				1	1			1	137	567	704
Burr Oak	161	168	394	382			394	382	20		5		49	22			6			2	2	139	637	776
Calmar, exc. of towns	220	222	564				564	574	5		يَ ا		3				32			1 1	20	461	677	1138
Calmar, town of	185	194	523	468			523	468	12		l		12				37			i .	3~	341	650	
Conover, town of	28	28	76				76	87		2	1			100	1 20	ii	6			1 1	1	73	90	
Canoe	166	169	502	422			502	422	5	12			28	214	····ż		5 <u>0</u>					311	613	
Decorah, exc. of city and			002				002	122		,,,	٠٠٠٠	1					- 00					911	013	327
West Decorah	161	162	453	402	1		454	402	16	19	!]	13	166			30			1	1 7	261	595	856
West Decorah, town of	99	99	219	255			219	255	10	11			5		l l		47	• • • • •	l	3		146	328	
Frankville	168	168	488	422			488	422	2				41	120			24		• • • •	5		210	700	
Fremont	114	118	321				321	279	8				28				13			1		155	445	
Glenwood	200	215	533	531			533	531	٠	33	ĺ	1 1	1	433			11			, ,		478	586	1064
Hesper	190	197	484	452			484	452	16	5			42	129			17				[220	716	
Highland	133	133	413	380			413	380	3		ļ °	1	3			3	1,1				1	330	463	
Jackson	131	129	377				377	344		35			16		-	- "	36	1111		• • • • •		199	522	
Lincoln	164	165	491	452			491	452	9		غ		17	236			46			4		333	610	
Madison	133	135	383	341		i	383	344	ž	13			5				2			1 4		312	415	
Military, exc. of Ossian	180	180	567				567	502		9		1	10			iii	112			···i	5	320	749	
Ossian, town of	111	118	283	236		•••	283	236	2				13	22		î	55			1	1	114	405	519
Orleans	97	98	266	220			266	220	11	14	6		18] [5			, ,	· 1	99	387	486
Pleasant	147	151	421	422			421	422	1	1 1	٠	1	9		i	8	34			1		279	564	843
Springfield	167	177	551	494			551	494	1	1 ^		••••	3				23		••••		1 1	415	630	
Sumner	138	138	394	392			394	392			••••			59	1		16	205			الة ا	284	502	786
Washington	283	302	769	722			769	722	3			····ż	9		4	··ii	242				28	451	1037	1491
					·	<u> </u>				<u>-</u>	^					- 11		140						1101
Total	3718	3808	10387	9600	1	j	10388	9600	145	442	35	6	354	3261	48	46	901	888	2	20	80	6228	13760	19988
Decorah, city of, C. H.:	4111				, -	¦····	10000	0000		1	1 00	١ ٠	~~	0201	***	10		1		20		0,,,,,	10100	10000
First ward	130	134	337	318			337	318	6	28	1	1 1	9	115	2	2	7	1 1		1	1	173	482	655
Second ward	100	100	220	222		t .	220	222	, š		_ ^	3			ĩ	า	15			ı î	i	118	324	442
Third ward	107	109	270				270	272	5			ĭ	8	75	l ii		30		• • • • •	_ ^	7	137	405	542
Fourth ward	234	234	456	597			456	597	23		l ĩ	l il	25	136	انما		27			1	8	263	790	1053
																				1				1000
Total of city	571	577	1283	1409		l	1283	1409	38	90	4	ā	47	396	8	3	79	1		3	17	691	2001	2692
Ť.											<u> </u>									اٽــــا				
Total of county	4289	4385	11670	11009	1	١	11671	11009	183	532	39	11	401	3657	56	49	980	889	2	23	97	6919	15761	22680

CENSUS RETURNS

COL-WHITE. NATIVITY OF POPULATION. ORRD. Denmark. foreign born. Germany England. Scotland. Bohemia Total population. dwellings. Canada. Sweden. freland. Norway France. Wales. NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS. of families. females TOWNS AND CITIES. native males. Born in all c countries Females. Females. .≘ Ξ ü Ξ Ξ 묘 Ξ ם ᆵ Males. Males. Total 1 Total Total Total Born Born Born Born Born Born Born Born Š. Arlington 158[....|.... 98|....|... Banner..... Concord Floyd 38 133 5|....|....| 75 Grange..... Grant Kedron 220 Lake Port..... 10 475 Liberty 71.... Liston, exc. Danbury..... Danbury, town of Little Sloux 60 17 18|....| 5|.... Miller Morgan 210 | | Moville Rock 230 Rutland 226 Sioux City, exc. city Sloan, exc. of town 140 Sloan, town of 1|.... Union, exc. Correctionville. Correctionville, town of 346 West Fork.... Willow Wolf Creek | Woodbury

WOODBURY COUNTY.

11	Sioux City, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	525 621 427	821 557 755 468 550	2318 2591 2579 1712 2121	1976 1469	99	64	2318 2690 2579 1717 2123	1976 1469	82 64 82 64 49	187 178 184 116 207	21 15 30 12 17	1 2	96 111 140 88 183	230 94 289 150 275	135 602 104	6 11 4	360 243 207 135 209	7 4	1 3 4 1	13 17 74 14 24	39 61 26 21 14	1138 938 1643 709 1254	3177 2663 2912 2477 2149	4315 3601 4555 3186 3403
	Total of city	2789	3151	11321	7569	106	64	11427	7633	341	872	95	1.0	618	1038	1104	25	1244	23	9	142	161	5682	13378	19060
	Total of county	5421	5803	18531	13587	107	64	18638	13651	636	1159	141	15	956	1159	1188	38	1706	25	12	314	229	7578	24711	32289

WORTH COUNTY.

D																	
Barton	74	74	239	183]	239	183		4 11			3	91		. 26			422
Bristol	118	118	388	346	388	346	2	22	13	219	11) 2	1),.			3 278	3 461	734
Brookfield	118	119	355	325	355	325	1		1	306	12				. 318	362	680
Danville	102	106	334	275 6 4	340	279	1	4 4	9	121	2	19	8		. 168	451	619
Deer Creek	59	59	194	173	194	173	20	3	1	66	9	7		2	. 108	259	367
Fertile	147	148	420	414	420	414		12 1	6	283	1	4		6 :	3 316	518	834
Hartland	99	101	294	307	294	307			1	223	1			5	3 232		
Kensett	119	119	346	285 1	347	285		1	4	152	3	11		. 10	. 181		632
Lincoln	140	139	384	335	384	335	13	5 3	12	43		40	83	. 2! ;	3 204		719
Northwood, exc. of town	82	82	245	225	245	225	6	4 9		77	10	17		2	. 133		470
Northwood, town of, C. H. :	155	163	386	405	386)	405	7	7] 2]	. 8	108	9	10			2 167	624	791
Silver Lake	94	106	297	272	297	272[2	1	242	3				1 - 248		569
Union	158	166	443	376	443	376	4	7 1 1	10			160	77]	7 3	274	545	819
				——			<u> </u>		!				i	.			
Total	1465	1500	4325	3921 7 4	4332	3925	53	68 24 1	71	1877	64 2	360 1	68	. 74 11	2780	5477	8257

WRIGHT COUNTY.

Belmond, exc. of town	84	90	250	222	250	222	11	111.		11 5	2 1 1	12	19 6	1031	369;	472
Belmond, town of	151	151	372	355	372	355	9			11	1 1 2	45	5	86	641	727
Blaine	125	132	307	295	307	295	18	7	1 1	12 1	0 10	26	9 1	95	507	602
Boone	55	57	157	114	157	114	1	1	6	4	4 1	13	2	32	239	271
Clarion, exc. of town	42	50	127	103	127	103	4	9		1			2 3	19	211	230
Clarion, town of, C. H	131	139	339	285	339	285	3	9	2	10	. 1 1	4] 1] 2[32	592	624
Dayton	69	69	220	187	220	187	4	2	1 8		6 2			48	359	407
Eagle Grove, exc. of town	82	88	231	193	231_1	193	6	5	2		0 1 1	10]		116]	308	424
Eagle Grove, town of	254	254	653	564	653	564	41	29	1 4	51 3	8 12 1	34		224	993	1217
Iowa	79	80	231	177	231	177	7	9	2	11	. 1	23	1 1	55	353	408
Lake	53	54	148	129	148	129		• • • • • •	6					25	252	277
Liberty	134	135	336	318	336	318	10	2	16	8 1	2 1	31	12	92	562	654
Lincoln	94	93	231	216 2 1	233	217	14	13	2 1	3	. 2	8	[l 1]	44	406	450

WRIGHT COUNTY-CONTINUED.

			WH	TE.	COL							N.	\TIV	ITY O	F P(PUL	ATIO	N.						
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males,	Females,	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Norway Pleasant Troy Vernon Wall Lake Woolstock	50 78 103 86 56 104	50 74 103 93 58 104	148 225 299 226 171 342	171 252 211 148			148 225 299 226 171 342	141 171 252 211 148 283	6 26 8	3 24 4 7 11 6	 1 4 1	8	3 5 8 11 5		4	ll	87 6 52 28			3 11 4	6 4 3 1	90 133 108 126 79 143	199 263 443 311 240 482	289 396 551 437 319 625
Total	1830	1874	5013	4364	2	1	5015	4365	179	164	51	40	180	253	44	96	450	l	10	155	28	1650	7730	9380

TABLE No. II.

Statistics of Population by Townships, Towns, and Cities.

ADAIR COUNTY.

	PC	PULA	rion.		==	AGES.		r	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	A	LIEN	s.		State In	State in-	State in-
NAMES OF TOWNSYTTE TOWNS						years of d under	ears of	FATE	IER.	мот	ER.	military	vote.	years d who ite.	no	taken papers.		mb outs	덩	jo:	Jo :
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	ā	ales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 yea age and u 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native,	Foreign.	Subject to mil	ಭ	Persons 10 and upwar read or wr	Have taken first papers.	not i			Blind outside stitutions.	Insane outside stitutions.	Idiotic outside stitutions.
Eureka. Grand River	243 218	389 405	13 14	••••	18 17	137	130 125	466 437	179 200	504 466	141 171	135 105	154 135	11	₃	3 6	9			:	1
Greenfield, exc. of town	34 466	56 603	32		14	24 179	16 207	70 993	21 108	81 1017	10 84 99	13 222 136	20 293 184	1	;		;		···i		
Grove	272 305 302	413 502 573	19 19 17	2 2	17, 20	145 169 171	121 158 141	572 665 480	134 163 412	607 694 514	134 378	145 218 176	192 281	12 7	5 2	 4 5	9	2			3
Jackson Jefferson Lee	317	509	20 10		12 22 18	166 102	144	576 399	270 94	605 407	241 86	176 79	229 123	12	1	2	3				
LeeLincoln, exc. of Stuart (part of)stuart, town of, th rd ward	259	444	17 19	i	17	148 120	140 116	543 454	178 149	549 458	172 145	122 134	174 140	3	î	2	3	1	1	i	
Orient, exc. of townOrient, town of	209	329 58	4	••••	16		97 23	403 108	139	399 108	143	104	122 29		4	1	5				
Prussia. Richland.		446	14 20	2 1	22 19	147 145	141 147 136	435 565	290 166	460 563	265 138	131 129	163 178	4 8	<u>2</u>	12 1	12 3			···i	
Summerset, exc. of Fontanelle	234	384 553	22 30	2	13	122 151	136 158 82	423 668 334	217 255	455 680	185 243	131 129 113 212	147 272	8 2 2 4 4	1 4 2	2 7	3 11				
Fontanelle, town of	i 192	306 255	13 14	···· <u>·</u> 2	13 5	66	. 87	327	166 136	339 333	161 130	110 93	131 122	4		1	7 1			::::	
Union Walnut Washington	170 292 257	257 493 388	11 13 17	3 	14 29 10		84 156 107	315 456 468	126 342 197	338 480 521	103 318 144	87 138 116	115 184 162	4 4 1	1 1 7	i 41	5 5 14			1	i
Total	5276	8465	342	19	308	2747	2602	10157	3945	10578	3524	2739	3550	89	39	69	108	8	3	3	6

	PC	PULA	TION.			AGES.		P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.	}	of age o can-	ALIR	ns.		ate in-	State
						of r 21.	3 of r 21.	FATI	ER.	мотн	ER.	tary		ears d who write.	out en	ġ		<u> </u>	3
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years age and under	Females 5 years age and under	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to militar	Entitled to vote	Persons to ye and upward not read or w	Have taken o first papers. Have not take	Total.	Deaf and dumb	Blind outside stitutions.	institutions.
rl ony uglas aut Dier	316 272 463 293 316	519 418 849 438 611	9 14 32 12	_i	13 6 4 31	165 259 139	147 114 236 134 179	747 384 1015 519 722	320 330 226 227	755 427 1076 553 768	277 269 192 181	138 24: 148 173	192 170 291 181 227	1 4	4	4 9 1 5	4 9 9	i	
coin cer laway ccott	335 257 399 341	527 397 722 540	21 22 12 18 15	1	23 30 27 29 27	224 174 146 269 180	161 94 230 159	500 410 884 697	384 256 256 199	535 439 925 708	349 227 215	158 151 187 153	200 165 241 218	1 1 15		7 2 1 6 3	5 2 1 6 5 1		
ncy, exc. of townsning, town of, C. H	238 590 67	379 844 94	12 46 12	3	11 35 21	140 241 27	120 287 32	537 1226 150	92 257 23	563 1249 150	188 66 234 23	117 265 27	158 365 41	4 <u>.</u>	1	2	2 3		
on . Shington	233 374 4494	398 635 7371	$-\frac{21}{26}$	<u>i</u>	19 33 	137 211 	211 2213	496 917 9204	156 119 2942	924 9567	157 112 2579	121 195 2226	151 258 2864	38	17	- -	6 2 34 6	2	

ADAMS COUNTY.

ALLAMAKEE COUNTY.

Center	312	5751	24 14	2051	150	24	8871	301	881	1551	2181	1 12	913	33	11 1	ī
Fairview.	155	270	17 i	85	82	163	279	165	277	88	120	19 2		3	îlî	
F F&UKIIII	289	425	22 2	144	132	518	220	520	218	144	194	i,	1	11 11		
French Creek	190	454	24 19	144	117	82	586	127	541	123	165	31		3 .	1	4
Hanover	144	377	24 9	126	111	47	498	73	472	98	121	2 1	14	15	1	2
Iowa	290	488	37 1 22	156	149	274	542	328	488	156	198	15	14	14		
Jefferson	335	627	44 5 8	217	200	498	513	561	450	154	241	5 5	1	6	11	
Larayette	296	668	30 19	223	205	164	830	282	712	146	211	50 1	11	12 4	-3 -1	į L
Lansing, exc. of Lansing City	247	558	25 15	201	165	111	719	269	561	131	180	2 1	13	14		1

Linton	219	394	26	اً	8	133	125	186	453	204	435	100	157	18 5	3				1	[1
Ludlow	306	595	36	1	16	194	187	235	703	241	697	135	208	5	6	13	19		J		1
Makee, exc. of Waukon	269	569	40	1	15	190	156	144	734	184	694	120	210	8	5	7	12	1		5	7
Waukon, town of, C. H	530	812	56	1	18	254	236	781	618	815	584	242	335	12	1	1	2			: 1	
Paint Creek		716	42	2	24	232	201	158		186	928	174	264	20	14	25				ا و ا	
Fallit Ofeck	284		26	-								114		20			38			ا" ،	4
Post, exc. of Postville		441			14	123	141	467	284	509	242	107	175	Ţ	5	17	22				• • • •
Postville, town of	287	470	31	6	14	132	156	448	346	482	312	129	177	1	2	6	8				
Taylor	254	539	31 42		23	154	153	160	675	195	640	149	209	25	1	1	2	'	1		1
Union City	217	428	12		14	137	134	122	535	142	515	112	144	49	14	37	51]		2
Union Prairie	267	518	21		17	170	156	247	559	273	533	132	200		3	4	7			1	
Waterloo	252	496	28		28	163	136	96	680	107	669	132	145	4	3	43	46		·		
				—			}												l—I		
Total	5497	10420	607	18	298	3383	3092	4925	11617	5693	10849	2727	3872	292	79	247	326	14	12	11	22
Lansing, city of :					Ì		-)	İ								. 1	
First ward	101	206	16 24 31	2	13	75	62	164	161	159	166	55			2	6	8			1	
Second ward	179	309	24	3	23	84	100	223	292	265	250	93	140	9		11	11		ا ا		
Third ward	207	421	31	11	32	145	134	233	427	303	357	97	129	21		9				. 1	2
Fourth ward	89	186	18	· -i	17	63	59	80	213	81	212	37	56			1			1 1	1	
rourin wate		100	10	• • • •	**!	00	00		210	01	212	0,1	- 50	11			-	• • • •			
		4400			~~	0.05			4000	000								_	—		
Total of city	576	1122	89	6	85	367	355	700	1093	808	985	282	388	41	2	27	29			. 2	2
	2070	11540			000	9750	0445		10510	2501	11001		4000						10		
Total of county	6073	11542	6961	24	383	3750	3447	5625	12710	6501	11834	3009	4260	333	811	274	355	14	12	13	24

APPANOOSE COUNTY.

Bellair	377	600	35	31	218	195	758	254	785	227	208	245	9 1	14 1	51	1	31	
Caldwell	424	696	29 4	47	235	235	1095	58	1117	36	168	252	29	. <i></i>	.	. 1	. .	
Chariton	204	332	16 3	15	119	109	528	27	525	30	101	139	10	1	. 1	ul		
Douglas	177	304	14	8	113	89	459	36	481	14	93	111	7	1	1 1	u	اا	
Franklin	248	413	22 1	16	143	137	623	61	625	59	119	154	6	2	2 1	1 1		
Independence	250	413	19 2	15	131	158	633	51	624	60	96	158	4	1 :	1	3		1
Johns	310	521	27	15	188	160	810	48	814	44	175	210	8			J]		2
Lincoln	152	286	17	6	1!3	84	430	25	441	11	73	110	6 1		1 1	l		2
Pleasant, exc. of Cincinnati	244	389	24 1	17	154	128	581	77	614	44	95	140	1 1	3 4	1		ا ا	1
Cincinnati, town of	121	152	12 1	14	34	52	233	53	235	51	73	88	2 1	1 :	2	. 1		1
Sharon	172	285	15 1	17	95	83	443	30	452	21	109	121		1	1	.		
Taylor, exc. of Moravia	228	351	20	16	124	110	547	52	558	41	95	145	6]	1	1}		1	
Moravia, town of	107	134	10 1	1	43	38	217	35	227	25	43	72			. 1		}	
Udell	289	480	38 1	16	158	154	767	41	767	41	134	177	7		. 1			
Union	186	297	10 5	14	79	116	448	50	463	35	84	116	26		. 1			
Vermilion	270	427	19	19	147	132	637	79	607	109	129	167	1	1 :	2 1			
Wainut	250	428	19	24	136	140	684	13	685	12	111	159	8	1	1 1			
Washington, exc. of Moulton	357	656	27 1	39	233	232	960	81	970	71	169	225	8	4	٠		1	2

APPANOOSE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	PULA	TION.			AGES		P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	AL	IRN	3.		State in-		of State in-
						ars of under	ears of under	FATB	ER.	MOTH	ER.	tary	انه	years d who ite.	at l	_ zi	İ	6 E	of St	5	018
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	88	ಕ್ಷ್ಮ	20 j	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to militar	ntitled to v	ersons 10 and upwar read or wr	ave tak first pap	Have not taken out first papers.	Total.		Blind outside o	e outside itions.	Idiotic outside c
Moulton, town of	314 268	479 457	35 29	···i	16 15	147 148	162 147	755 726	73 29	758 732	70 23	147 141	201 187			1	1		···i		
Total	4948	8100	437	22	361	2758	2661	12334	1173	12483	1024	2363	3177	143	5	32	37	8	7	5	9
Total Centerville, city of, c. H: First ward Second ward Third ward	424 429 492	.589 667 683	56 50 38	1 3 2	28 33 43	168 196 199	208 209 177	937 977 702	133 172 513	961 998 762	109 151 453	192 234 273	289 297 305	15	 2 20	11 39	4 13 59				
Total of city	1345	1939	144	6	104	563	594	2616	818	2721	713	699	891	58	22	54	76			,	
Total of county	6293	10039	581	28	465	3321	3255	14950	1991	15204	1737	3062	4068	201	27	86	113	8	1 7	5	9

AUDUBON COUNTY.

_																		
Audubon	3341	6281	19	36	209	197	696	285	697	284	154	185	1 3	24	271	21	2	1
Cameron	247	337	10 2	24	81	91	447	149	481	115	131	150	1 16	14	30]
Douglas	244	397	6	8	140	127	495	152	493	154	131	151	1	3	3	1,		
Exira, exc. of town	367	613	18 5	17	202	220	754	249	789	214	149	222	3 5		12	1 .		1
Exira, town of	219	313	20	8	101	102	472	80	480	72	105	148 .						
Greekey	284	448	17 1	4	137	135	533	217	552	198	157	186	1 2	6	8	1).		
mamuu	216	354	21	16	117	128	412	179	394	197	85	117].	20	5	25			
Leroy, exc. of Audubon	290	430	10	1	159	136	573	157	594	136	156]	
Audubon, town of, C. H	445	679	28	1	196	239	896	256	912	240	267	282 .			/ . .			
Lincoln	332	465	27 1	28	150	126	561	264	582	243	167	195	8 1	8	9]	7 (
Mervine	200	449	10	28	128	129	484	231	506	209	161	183	3	4	4.]		
Oakfield	307	563	21 1	34	181	163	333	559	350	542	118	157	2 26	45	71/.			

Sharon Viola	270 248	398 441	13 19	1	3 5	126 155	116 101	157 591	525 118		520 107	146 157	180 168		::::	i	_i				
Total	4059	6515	239	12	257	2082	2010	7404	3421	7594	3231	2084	2514	20	73	118	191	6	3	1	

BENTON COUNTY.

Benton	206	301	16	2	1 10	101	111	438	87	1 471	54	103	135	5 14	1 :		1	1	1 1		(
Big Grove	300	534	17	1	41	181	149	537	315							18	10		1	••••	
	274			•												10					• • • •
Bruce		469	11		12	152	160	526								, 8	12				
Canton	283	427	20	1	21	136	140	621	110	634	97	128	190)	2	7	9		1		1
Cedar	412	637	27	7	26	218	205	789	294	790	293	216	279)	2	13	15		1	1	
Eden	273	452	20	3		149	137	400				99			10	20				- 1	
	332	527																		• • • •	
Eldorado			24		26	146	160	252	631		594		175		5						
Florence	365	701	31	1	10	225	219	304	794	345	753	177	232	31	3	38	41	1 2		!	. 1
Fremont	2941	617	28		31	204	201	189	750	244	695	166	205	6	1. 1	20	20	1 1	1		
Harrison	212	320	22		9	117	99	526	28				138				ĭ			••••	
Homer	267	488	16		2	186	154	179	594						امُ		33		J • [
				- 5								103				24			-	• • • •	
Iowa, exc. of Belle Plaine	298	475	20	2		149	166	352	443				199			6	10				
Belie Plaine, town of	866	1125	91	10	51	339	377	1270	822	1318	774	371	528	3 10	15	39	54	1 1	2		
Jackson, exc. of Garrison	291	475	21/		11	165	159	577	210	640	147	135	202	1	1	2	3	1 7		1	
Garrison, town of	120	191	111		1	56	62	252	70				74		1 1	3		1)	1		••••
Kane	360	630	25	2	40	223	192	213										!	! • • • • •	• • • •	• • • •
Y and and of Disjustants									804				198		20	34	54	1 17	(1)	• • • •	•••
Leroy, exc. of Blairstown	354	594	24	3		222	190	400	575			136	204		8	22	30		3	1	1
Blairstown, town of	243	333	33	3	1	96	119	447	165	488	124	98	143	5		3	3	1	ll.	İ	1
Monroe	245	448	15		23	147	134	386	322	427	281	113	164		2	10	12	,		1	î
Polk	562	833	28	2		284	295	1207	218	1221		249	341		17	6	23				- 1
Saint Clair	281	478	24		10	166	150	214	570						11				-		
Ob allahara (Challahara tarmahin)					12					270		126	183		- 2	20	22		•		
Shellsburg (Shellsburg township)	200	261	22	1	1	87	96	405	79			88	117			2	2	1	1	1	1
Taylor	337	517	25	5	9	182	164	745	139	789	95	157	234	5		11	1/		1	4	5
Union, exc. Van Horn	269	467	23			191	121	191	508	235	464	117	141	1 1	2	16	18			1	
Van Horn, town of	272	383	13		14	106	108	375	293		266	143	177		-1	12	12	:			••••
							100		230	702	200	140	111			12	12	1			1
Total	7856	12683	607	46	441	1000	1000	1170-	0007	10500	0000	2000									
	1000	12000	601	40	441	4228	4068	11795	9397	12509	8683	3622	4926	136	107	347	454	10	8	7	13
Vinten, city of, c. H. (Vinten township):						1	- 1			ì	1 .				- 1		ŀ	- 1		- 1	
First ward	376	463	42	8		136	152	775	114	773	116	159	245			5	5	1	í	7 [1
Second ward	256	323	31	3		104	89	507	106	517	96	118	181		···i	2	3	- 1		- 1	•
Third ward	267	333	36	ŏ		102	107	514	124	536	102	92	165		- 1	6	~ ~ .		:	• • • •	
Fourth ward	235	314	20	- 7		100			116						x j		4)	}	1}.)-	
rouren wanu	400	914	20			100	115	454	110	456	114	83	139	[• • • • • •]	•	6	6	[1 .	.	
m														!!				.		— J-	
Total of city	1134	1433	129	14		442	463	2250	460	2282	428	452	730		2	19	21	1	2	11	1
				_													.ائـــــ	1.			
Total of county	8990	14116	736	60	441	4670	4531	14045	9857	14791	9111	4074	5656	196	109	200	475	33	10	-	
			001			,3101	2.001		2001	14131	0111	2012	0000	130	109	9001	310	111	10	- 61	14

BLACK HAWK COUNTY.

	P	OPULA	TION.	_,_,		AGES		1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AI	IRN		2016		State	-
						of ler	s of	FATI	IRR.	MOTI	HER.	military	1	ody.		_ 2		tions	, S	1 5	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	-ingle.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	ales 5 years age and und 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to mili	to v	ersons 10 ye and upwar read or wri	taken o papers	Have not taken out first paper	Total.		itions.		Institutions.
Barclay Bennington Big Cre-k, exc. of La Porte. La Porte, town of Black Hawk Cedar Cedar Falls, exc. of city Eagle East Waterloo, exc. 3d and 4th wards of	246 251 171 449 330 196 324 226	456 483 296 552 520 391 588 498	29 33 20 45 20 13 20 16	4 8 6	13 28 6 19 2 15 15 25	153 180 112 172 170 124 194 148	111 78 181 165 94 134	351 372 291 801 471 295 441 247	381 395 200 253 405 305 491 493	372 391 325 833 506 329 442 317	360 376 166 221 370 271 490 423	128 123 94 200 151 122 132 124	184 166 128 293 212 143 188 166		2 5 10 5 9 10	1 7 3 3 12 9 24 20	3 12 3 3 22 14 33 30	1 2	i	3 1	1 2 2
Waterloo Fox Lester Lincoln Mount Vernon Orange Poyneer Spring Creek Unlon Washington Waterloo, exc. ist and 2d wards of Waterloo	329 290 327 207 318 283 397 234 165 181	482 490 579 402 504 467 609 387 298 231 244	17 22 22 16 20 20 26 17 11 22	1 2	4 18 15 5 21 17 32 18 16 6 9	77	141 156 83 151 121 162 97 83 60	529 290 506 337 464 630 479 522 324 347 293	300 512 424 288 379 140 553 118 150 91 128	562 345 581 392 511 640 505 549 331 357 298	527	136 128 160 120 143 131 139 133 80 77 73	209 178 232 145 217 194 236 170 108	8 1 9 9 9 4 3 2	3 1 4 2	5 9 7 3 7 12 13 2 4 2 6	11 13 7 10 13 17 4 6 3	11	1 1	5	1 5 2 1
Total Cedar Falls, city of: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	5089 286 294 335 371	8477 385 482 483 592	399 23 49 34 48	2	284 6 3 2 1	2888 110 128 140 195	2339 115 153 159 190	7990 312 382 481 663	6006 384 443 371 349	8586 340 408 513 655	356 417	131	190	12	69 11 1 2	149 7 17 14 10	7 28 15	16	5	10	16 i
Total of city	1286	1942	154	3	12	573	617	1838	1547	1916	1469	601	841	15	1.4	48	62	1		1/	1

Waterloo, city of, c. H. : First ward	526 506 824	791 700 1207	53 51	7 3	24 26 33	246 227 363	235 218 355	925 922 1159	452 338 952	939 959 1223	438 301 888	251 212 415	344 316 524	4 5 11	3	8 7 33	7		2	1	
Third wardFourth ward	690	957	83	···i	36	274	313	1145		1191	540	280		5	4	5	o!	ì	- 1		
Total of city	2546	3655	267	11	119	1110	1121	4151	2328	4312	2167	1158	1592	25	24	53	77		3	1	••••
Total of county	8921	14074	820	45	415	4571	4077	13979	9881	14814	9046	4153	5827	128	107	250	357	17	8	12	17

BOONE COUNTY.

Amaqua	249	4741	21		22	158	1561	333	411	352	392	118	160	1	9	26	35	Ī	11		
Beaver	200	394	14		16	128	110	302	306	330	278	106	132	9	8	9	17	1			l. .
Cass	158	235	7		13	78	74	365	35	366		65	97		9		9	1			
Colfax	226	422	10	2	28	128	119	478	182	517	143	118	149			4	4	1	111111	11111	1
Des Moines, exc. Boone and Boonesboro	529	993	37	5	49	331	292	780	784	830		273	337			33	52	i			
Boonesboro, town of, C. H	625	899	52	10		325	289	1182	404	1203		260	374		19 33	Ĩ3	36				
	485	871	32	1	39	283	260	910	479	904	485	202	303		ii	10	21		1		1
Douglas, exc. of Madrid	200	376	22	à		124	120	411	190	421	180	94	130		3	17	20		1		i
Madrid, town of	225	323	21	3	17	93	107	4ii	161	410		108	136		2	11	13			, ;	
Garden.	327	567	24	ž	20	195	178	355	566	431	490	136	205		11	2	13	1		١٠٠٠٠	
Grant	309	533	24 14	ĭ	27	196	144	97	763	123		106	143		19	40	59				
Harrison	273	601	19	ī	31	219	166	252	642	309			168		13	25	33			,	
Jackson	418	692	26	i	41	233	207	712	425	727	410	204	247	23	a	13	17				
Marcy, exc. of Moingona	484	852	39		21	275	294	643	732	669			305	20	2	25 13 22	24				
Moingona, town of	401	720	25	2	38	233	231	217	931	257	891	136	202	1	42	37	79		· · · i	}	~
Peoples.	310	570	20	-	18		186	656	274	685		159	211			11	13	1	1 1	• • • • •	
Pilot Mound	277	458	26	4			140	320	445			117	158		7	17	24				1
Union, exc. of Angus	233	339	12	_			116	451	133	451	133	113	152			- 4	7				. ^
Angus, town of	631	1008	32	2	37	313	290	398			1204	266	286		19	143	162	11	1		••••
Worth	246	377	32 13	ī	29	130	114	593	44	598	39	111	159		1		1 1				· · · i
Yell, exc. of Ogden	273	492	22		10	164	147	557	230	550	237	135	179		3	9	12	i !	١٠٠٠٠].	• • • • •	
Ogden, town of	317	463	23	3		129	140	542	264	548	258	166	203		l Y	19	19		(**** <u>6</u> *		•••
Ogucia, wowit of												100							: ائـــــا	••••	
_ Total	7426	12659	511	45	579	4218	3880	10965	9676	11488	9153	3364	4436	165	215	455	670	2	9		4
Boone, city of :			011		""		0000	10000	00.0	11100	0.00	0001	2.00		2.0	100	/.0	. "	, Y		•
First ward	413	686	33	2	8	184	203	554	580	579	555	263	309	1	17	18	3 5			- 1	
Second ward.	372	561	31		ĭ	150	172	696	268	711	253	210			17	4	11		۱۱		• • • •
Third ward	416	676	55		21	158	209	646	502	715		237	289		19	15	34	,			••••
Fourth ward	408	629	48	1	15	146	189	699	386		357	274				12	12				
I VOLUME TO THE CO. L. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.	-100	-320					100										-12			••••	
Total of city	1609	2552	167	3	45	638	773	2595	1736	2733	1598	984	1210	1	43	49	92				
Account of cash attraction of the cash	000																- 52	••••			
Total of county	9035	15211	678	48	624	4856	4653	13560	11412	14221	10751	4348	5646	166	258	504	762	2	3		4
	,								1												

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES.		ïP	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age ho can-	AL	LEN	s.	outside of ons.	ate in-	State	200
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	2	ales 5 years of age and under 21.	Femules 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to v	Persons 10 years and upwards w not read or write	Have tak first pat	Have not taken out first papers.	Total.	Deaf and dumb State institut	itside of S	5 5	
Dayton Douglas Franklin Frederika Fremont Jackson Jefferson Lafayette Leroy Maxifield Polk Sumner Warren Washington, exc. Waverly City	276 313 253 191 392 353 260 171 308 508 496 319	53! 399 295 602 514 446 419 303 600 693 736 614	28	1 1 4	16 20 24 19 18 24 16 34 41 8 34 20	156 144 109 218 165 149 134 95 214 245 245	151 198 130 78 150 157 118 150 82 192 173 185 187	128 299 270 246 247 718 306 520 139 71 1028 537 443 510	676 561 396 260 768 189 441 189 335 866 219 731 549 266	196 332 299 258 322 731 313 521 166 116 1024 602 459 516	528 367 248 693 175 434 188 308 821 223 666 533	140 146 115 94 191 139 147 131 72 157 298 242 188 141	176 193 154 133 243 222 184 189 104 198 339 292 231	2 2 2 8 4 5 4	12 10 5 8 3 13	13 7 18 5 18 3 16 1 2 20 3 31 27 5	8 18 10 21 7 28 11 7 28 6 44 31	1 1 3		1 1	1
Total Waverly, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Total of city	169 241 273 188 131 1002	250 272 344 281 170	30 28 16 109	 5 1 1 15	9 12 10 1 5 	74 76 98 78 48 374	2095 82 87 123 84 51 427	5462 161 359 437 254 206 1417	64-15 271 184 215 244 112 1026	5855 198 381 471 277 208 1535	234 162 181 221 110 908	89 109 99 120 65 482	2872 112 149 171 151 88 671		4 4 6 -14	169 1 1 3 5 4 14	1 7 9 10 28	1	1	1	2
Total of county	5474	8407	444	25	322	2754	2522	6879	7471	7390	6960	2683	3543	35	99	183	282	7/	1	3(_2

ENSUS RETURNS.

BUCHANAN COUNTY.

Buffalo	2461	344	171.		141	1061	981	375	232	416	191	111	154		'	9	9	}			
Byron	367	604	36	8	12	191	203	651	364	682	333	181	270	11	5 2 3	1	6				
Cono	253	393	15	2	13	147	112	414	249	413	250	130	157	3	2	4	6				
Fairbank	446	699	33	1	23	233	215	738	441	769	410	202	274	2 15	3	9	12				2
Fremont	283	458	19	1	24	139	135	514	246	545	215	145	190	15	, ă	5	9	. *			
Hazelton	459	631	10			227	216	724	412	741	395	204	286	5	•	2	2	3			
Homer	294	525	വ	- 1		183	176	518	323	515	326	158	194			. 1	1	_		1 1	
	382	575	35	• • • •	16	210	194	667	325	714	278	184	255		• • • •	1			1	از: ۱۰۰۰	
Jefferson Liberty	507	685	46		25	225	214	848	396	903	341	218	296	7	3		34	2		i 1	
				М		225				463	222	136		;	3	9				۱۰۰۰۰	, 1
Madison	280	392	13		21	137	103	443	242					4		5				ا٠٠٠٠	
Middlefield	214	415			15	130	116	308	330	343	295	118								:	
Newton	265	468	21		17	157	140	317	437	364	390	126	200	10	ļ <u>.</u>					(I	
Perry, exc. of Jesup	328	574	35		10	193	182	454	483	501	436	141	200	13			18				3
Jesup, town of	268	346	30	7	7	101	124	497	154	514	137	103	172			7	7	1	1 1	2	, 2
Sumner	195	311	11		10	109	100	307	210	343	174	98	139								
Washington, exc. of Independence City	448	657	37	3	22	235	191	585	560	604	541	174	298	30	5			1	1/	3	. 4
Westburg	245	383	10	1	24	141	101	392	246	397	241	111	153	2		4	4				
-	i]						 -								
Total	5480	8460	435	27	256	2867	2620	8752	5050	9227	5175	2540	3565	130	32	112	144	10	6	7	12
Independence, city of, c. H. :			- 1	- 1		l l	i									1			1 1	i 1	
First ward	391	583	41	10	25	160	194	567	458	612	413	191	264	30	3	8	11	İ			
Second ward	252	366	30	3	12	106	107	304	347	335	316	103	158	5		1	1	1			
Third ward	234	301	35	- šl	8	83	115	447	126		132	100	153	İ					1	1	
Fourth ward	291	416	32	4	23	112	145	443	300		307	126									
Fifth ward	144	175	111	2	- 2	52	51	250	82	243	89	60			1 .	.			1 i		
Total of city	1312	1841	149	22	70	513	612	2011	1313	2067	1257	580	850	43	4	111	15		1	- 1	
																			II	1	
Total of county	6792	10301	584	49	326	3380	3232	10763	6963	11294	6432	3120	4415	173	36	123	159	10	6	. 8	12

BUENA VISTA COUNTY.

Barnes	191	341	7 3	9	94	115	73	469	88	454	93	114	35	35
Brooks	148	277	9	8	99	81	151	283	157	277	76	80 3	4 16	20
Coon	164	262	. 6 2	16	83	78	181	253	190	244	69	104	1	
Elk	284	453	20 3	35	134	109	174	586	194	566	93	121	25 47	72 1]
Fairfield	130	224	16	16	79]	67	85	285	102	268	41	67 1	22 9	31]
Grant	170	256	8 1	10	81	75	207	228	257	178	84	100 2	2 8	11][]
Hayes, exc. of Storm Lake	165	259	11	15	70	68	247	188	248	187	96	117	4 4	8
Storm Lake, town of, C. H		939	62	58	281	279	1134	505	1128	511	326	390 11	6 20	26
Lee, exc. of Sioux Rapids	104	159	4	10	46	49	143	124	156	111	63	64 16	1 2	3
Sioux Rapids, town of	239	365	12	20	100	104	422	194	430	186	135	157	11 2	13

(7
1	Ξ
į	Ż
- 1	7
ě	•
- (
1	7
•	•
1	-
-	•
- 1	7. 1.
- 1	_ :
	-
($\overline{}$
	Ξ
	Ŗ
	=;
	Ţ.

	POPULATION.				AGES.			PARENTAGE.						of age o can-	▲ L	IENS	ontelde of	ate 1	State	State
						ler ler	der	FATI	IER.	MOTI	HER.	tary		ars wh	out	pers.			o of	0
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	rced	orn to 1	age and un	and un	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to militar	Entitled to vote.	Persons 10 yes and upward not read or v	ve taker rst paper	first pa	Total.	stitu	Insane outside	Idiotic outside
Lincoln	50 257	111 412	3 11	1	20	41 137 105	39 123 109	29 267	136 413	· 44 289 248	121 391	20 142 75	25 149		···i	8	6	:::		
Maple Valley Newell, exc. of town Newell, town of Nokomis, exc. of Alta	193 189	323 255	14 .	:	22	105 87	109 76	233 319	297 137	248 318	282 138	75 105	108 116		6	13	19			
Nokomis, exc. of Alta	326	585	10 15 20	2	26	180	185	299	629	299	629	141	178		14	32	46			
Alta, town of	301 144	443 226	20 . 9 .	•••	5 16	138 75	130 70	353 221	411 158	364 224	400 155	180 76	206 91		٠٠٠.	13	13 .	••• ••	•	
Providence	208	388	141		10	105 85	122 84	286	324	320	290	108	135	12	2	12	14			
Scott	136 257	269 401	8 10	<u>-</u> 5	17 16	85 141	84 113	143 389	270 284	179 394	234 279	62 83	84 131	5	2 6	13 15	15 21	i	:: :::	
Total	4294	6948	269	19	330	2161	2076	5356	6174	5629	5901	2068	2537	57	111	260	371	1	1	

BUENA VISTA COUNTY-CONTINUED.

BUTLER COUNTY.

Albion, exc. Parkersburg	287]	421	23 7	134	139	411	290	478	253	147	181 6 2	
Parkersburg, town of	340	432	23 1 18	127	143	436	360	462	334	147	194 1 2	2 23 1 2
Beaver, exc. New Hartford	2⊱0	364	19 1 11	105	117	514	150	516	148	135		5 7
New Hartford, town of	132	129	16 14	41	38	181	96	195	82	60	79 4	2 6
Bennezette	198	319	12 16	107	102	262	267	287	242	76	113 1 1	3 16
Butler, exc. of Clarksville	286	407	18 2 15	138	138	555	158	566	147	122	176	5 5
Clarksville, town of	263	341	32 7 1	109	109	562	81	544	99	137	183	2 2
Coldwater, exc. of Greene	232	411	10 1 19	122	126	307	347	340	314	127	152 2	
Greene, town of	339	419	21 1 17	125	133	583	197	602 438	178	155	206 6 3 1	1 17
Dayton	233	362	17 13	114	112	399	213	438	174	124	150 3 1 :	9 10 L
Fremont	286	497	15 18	180	150	300	498	320	478	122	158 11 2	39
Jackson, exc. of Clarksville	260	419	28 1 17	148	115	498	210	524	184	128	179 1 1 1	3 9 1
Jefferson	258	393	13	137	124	196	468	228	436	84	142 5 15 18	33 1
Madison	86	187	5 1 6	66	50	48	231	51	228	42	50 5 8	8 8

Monroe, exc. of Aplington	2031	398	16(17	134	116	2141	403	256	361	102	114	10	15	25]
Aplington, town of	139	227	13	13	70,	52	166	213	195	184	69	89	2	11	11
Pittsford	288	475	23	24	166	144	509	277	545	241	140	191	2 2		
Ripley	170	277	4 1	7	86	93	249	203	235	217	69	100	$1 \mid 2$		9
Shen Rock, exc. of town	308	417	21 3	23	149	131	587	162	606	143	147	199	5		1 2
Shell Rock, town of	3581		33]	8	131	115	634	146	649	131	150	227	5		4 1 1 1
Washington	282	456	22	9	148	132	106	654	121	639	113	135	2 8		55 1
west rount, exc. of towns	217	366	15	4	116	110	273	325	295	303	88	131	3 (17	$[23]$ $[1]$ $[\ldots]$ $[\ldots]$
Allison, town of, C. H	129	207		11	47	65	238	98	260	76	85	99	6	1	$1 \ldots \ldots $ $2 \ldots$
Bristow, town of	94	124			38	43	198	20]	187	31	45	66]	1	1
									——-					-	
Total	5668	8437	399 19	288	2738	2597	8456	6067	8900	5623	2614	3504	60) 68	269	337 6 3 4 4

CALHOUN COUNTY.

Butler exc. of Pomeroy	140	229		7	85	64	170]	199	166	203					17				.	
Pomerov, town of	145	158	7 1	6	44	49	125	186	140	171	39	64			12				.	. 1
Calhoun, exc. Lake City	181	278	8		99	89	376	91	390	77	92	111	2						.	
Lake City, town of	260	322	26		110	91	526	82	532	76					2	3				
Cedar	196	309	6	28	108	81	399	112	412	99					1	1	1			
Center	179	334	3	12	101	113	333	183	320	196	81		[1
Elm Grove	182	288	8	16	87	86	301	177	316	162	90	116			3					
Garfield	95	166	5 2	4	51	47	193	75	202	66	58			1	2	3				
Greenfield	143	228	9 ,	12	60	86	163	217	187	193	72	87								
Jackson	283	463	21 3	17	157	140	610	160	644	126	132	189		1	13	14	4			3
Lake Creek	152	225	.8[10	66	62	293	92	317	68	82			! !	2	3		1		
Lincoln, exc. of Manson	213	327	13 1	16	117	88	317	237	325	229	93				3	- 5				
Manson, town of	294	430	23 6	21	132	125	493	260	500	253		188	3							
Logan	152	268	1 3	21	77	70	245	179	269	155		92	11	3		16	1	;	Z	Z
Reading	195	340	10	16	102	116	364	181	386	159	89	115			8	6		1	1	
Sherman	233	401	17	29	119	127	212	439	231	420	108	139	• • • • •		9	27				••••
Twin Lakes, exc. Rockwell City	122	181	5 1	10	53	47	243	66	251	58	69	82	• • • • • •		<u>'</u>	- 4	1			
Rockwell City, town of, C. H	143	226	1	10	59	56 76	316	54	318	52 72	85 72		• • • • • •				****			
Union, exc. of Lohrville	171	285	5	z	95 55		379	82	389 186	108	58	68		2	2 2					• • • •
Lohrville, town of	117	174	3		79	50	188	106 131	306	106	82				3	7	••••			• • • •
Williams	142	260	9 1		19		281	101	300	100	82	91					• • • • •			
(Total	9790	5892	188 18	270	1856	1737	6527	3309	6787	3049	1786	2306	47	24	191	145	7	9	9	- 6
Total	3738	0092	1001 10	210	1000	11011	0021	0000	01011	00331	11001	20001		278	141	140				

CARROLL COUNTY.

												-								
	PC	PULA	TION.			AGES.		P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		or age cannot	ALUR	NS.	outside	Btate in-	State in-	State in-
	i			Ī		le e	e i	FAT	-	MOTE	ER.	ary			ا ج ا	9]	ا ا	25 S		of St
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	n 18	ales 5 ye age a n d 21.	Females 5 years of age a n d under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	to v	ersons 10 y and upward read or writ	Have taken out first papers. Have not taken	2	Deaf and dumb or	State institution Biland outside of stitutions.	e outside ation s.	Idiotic outside o stitutions.
Arcadia, exc. of town Arcadia, town of. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Carroll, exc. of town. Clidden, exc. of town. Clidden, exc. of town. Carant. Jasper. Kniest. Newton, exc. of Deaham. Dedham, town of. Pleasant Valley Richiland. Roselle. Sheridan. Union, exc. of Coon Rapids. Coon Rapids, town of. Warren, exc. of Manning. Manning, town of. Washington. Wheatland, exc. of Breda. Breda, town of.	246 189 308 717 257 86 247 229 182 200 239 179 80 204 196 351 266 269 308	483 250 535 1100 403 1244 410 273 304 504 350 97 400 295 632 492 460 407 311 511 511 513	21 15 14 62 14 9 19 19 13 12 14 14 16 16 16 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	166 99 322 722 166 16 16 16 16 18 11 12 12 12 18 18 18 18 18 18 11 13 11 13	155 75 163 286 120 31 150 88 110 102 172 140 777 159 144 129 29 175 137	139 72 167 292 128 355 133 95 81 79 143 109 34 115 99 154 170 146 127 82 161 128 158 36	57 397 137 211 360 122 249 620 628 307 644 104	643 375 561 916 340 165 167 83 416 700 132 44 408 142 877 535 121 101 102 713 798 253	142 105 333 1020 361 544 440 137 415 131 445 140 248 358 166 648 632 323 653 157 65	608 349 524 865 313 165 82 387 102 626 84 41 371 144 93 97 210 301 660 763 214	128 85 154 389 135 36 83 92 107 106 134 104 187 120 141 141	156 96 96 186 471 163 50 126 120 120 120 146 121 117 195 168 183 132 258 164 164 164 165 165 165 165 165 165 165 165 165 165	16 1 17 2 1 1 2 2 4 4 1 1 18 18 12 12 1 1	15 9 7 17 17 1 2 1 10 2 14 5 1 8 2 7 7		47 21 17 27 6 2 12 12 30 14 12 30 15 56 15 27 52	1 3 2 1 3 1 1	1	2 2
Total	6072	9853	391	13	570	3022	2883	7187	9142	7908	8421	3055	3651	89	159 2	74	433	13	1 8	2

CASS COUNTY.

Atlantic, exc. of Atlantic	276	448	24].			164	145	5971	151	613	135	125	174	1	1	1	2		1		
Bear Grove	308	492	71		10	169	163	641	1.66	656	151	142	181	1	5	7	12	١		i 1'	1
Benton	248	421	19	3	11	158	122	531	160	543	148	118	177	1		3	3				
Brighton	406	635	18 .		31	206	191	616	443	631	428	178	241	16	5	14	19	l . .		'	2
Cass, exc. of Lewis	269	418	20			143	123	571	136	585	122	145	177	1		3	3				1
Lewis, town of	267	403	26		17	139	121	566	130	613	83	116	166	$\tilde{6}$		3	7				3
Edna	215	372	17			125	121	446	158	479	125	111	141	l ž		2	2	1	1		
Edna Franklin, exc. of Wiota.	284	480	OOL		2	170	152	366	418	390	394	150	183			10	18				1
Wiota, town of	80	89	-1		1	24	25	135	38	155	18	37	49	-1	ľ	1		١		1	1
Grant, exc. of Anita.	278	512	വെ		23	161	139	576	236	611	201	151	189	ì	5	, ō	l 7	١	l		1
Anita, town of	270	332			_	103	98	529	87	534	82	147	170		1	ĩ	بز ا			, ,	
Lincoln	242	423	111		13	148	128	557	119	566	110		155		1	6	7	,	1		
Massena.	249	436	12		22	131	122	494	204	529	169	140	171	6	اهٔ		31		1		
Noble	315	606	40	-1	4	212	199	410	530	505	435	158	176	0	ا ا	22 30	30				1
Pleasant, exc. of Griswold.	256	416	111		2	148	123	396	288	446	238	137	166	1		30					
Unionald town of	289	377	14		19	74	127	546	125	547	124	171	199		, £	0					
Griswold, town of	303	495				175	163	590	238	605	223	129			1 6		18				
Pymosa Union	260	421	101		15	134	134	480	220	497	203	149	165	1 2	0		19	1	••••	(
Victoria	236	424		••••!	17	137	115	366	302	387	203 281	137	157	9	0	4	10			1	• • • •
Washington	218	380			11		110	375				122	154		2	9	10				
Washington	210	300	11.		0	144	99	313	240	3/4	241	122	194	1	2	Э	•				1
Total	5269	8580	323	- 5	211	0005	0010	0700	4000	10000	2011	0704	0070	85	65	105	200	2			
Total	5209	9990	323	9	211	2865	2610	9788	4389	10266	3911	2704	3372	89	65	135	200	2	1	41	ь
Abiantic, City OI, C. H. :	331	E40	32	_	0.4	142	101	500	25.4	FOF	. 010		040		ا. ا	10	177		ļ	,)	ĺ
First ward	319	548	06	3	24 27	147	161	560	354	595	319	200	246		(2)	13 26		l .			
Second ward	503	400 691	26 47	2 8	2:1	102	104	349	398	363	384	144	185 307		9	20	31		• • • •	i I	
Third ward	393		34	ğ		199	231	1020	229	1045	204	223		z	2	3	. 0			,/	
Fourth ward	393	501	34	4	23	162	154	719	213	728	204	157	228			1	1	1		ا••••ا	
Total of city	1546	2110	139	17	108	610	650	0049	1194	2731	1111	724	966		11	43	54				1
Total of city	1040	2140	1.39	11	100	010	650	2648	1194	2/31	- 1111	124	366		11	. 43	94	2	• • • • •		
Total of county	6815	10720	462	22	319	3475	3260	12436	5583	12997	5022	3428	4338	88	76	178	254	4	1	-4	6
Tour of county IIII.	2010	20120	2021	20	010	0110	-0200)	12/100	00001	12001		02201	1000		101	.10	4071			7.1	

CEDAR COUNTY.

Cass	2111	3741	211		20	1061	123!	415	191	443	163	113	1471	251	21	91	111 1 1
Center, exc. of Tipton	514	928	45	····	26	300	290	1195	299	1225	269	263	362	12		2	19 1 1 19 1
Tipton, town of, C. H.	625	895	96	9	38	245	272	1245	380	1285	340	333	453	21	41	9	13
Dayton, exc. of Clarence	206	428]	1	128	137	413	231	422	222	90	147	· [i]	ī	6	7
Clarence, town of	288	335	45	3	5	110	111	460	211	501	170	112	174	5		6	6
Fairfield	198	347	21	1	10	109	100	286	281	304	263	96	139	3	2 1	3	25
Farmington, exc. of Durant	280	590	25	1)	35	188	183	218	678	273	623	125	158	1	6 4	0	46 1

·	PC	PULA:	rion.			AGES.		P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	ALI	ENS.	outside of	State	State
		1				er er	5 4	FATE	ER.	MOTE	ER.	ary		s of who		ž	1 -	. F	0 1 S
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	in 1884.	and	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote.	Persons 10 year and upward v read or write	Have taken out first papers. Have not taken	out first	Deaf and dumb	يو خ	institutions. Idiotic outside Institutions.
Durant, town of Fremont. Gower Inland Lowa Linn Massilion, exc. of Louden Ploneer, exc. of Mechanicsville Mechanicsville, town of Red Oak Rochester Springdale, exc. West Branch West Branch, town of Springfield, exc. of Louden Louden, town of Sugar Creek	151 253 477 178 313	311 619 421 530 537 226 491 431 307 251 412 648 255 527 280 382	17 34 27 26 38 9 29 29 35 11 25 28 27 19	10 10 5 12 2 4 3	17 19 24 13 17 8 29 10 9 6 22 27 12	96 174 130 181 165 76 170 133	94 202 117 154 177 66 142 140 107 78 126 186 93 169 82	90 681 445 486 689 300 345 601 454 209 576 1000 398	451 351 248 398 224 81 479 140 112 204 118 189 64 592 330 242	121 700 473 519 727 321 372 592 470 224 592 1032 407 311 147 466	420 332 220 365 186 60 452 149 96 189 102 157 55 558 323 191	81 182 115 193 161 76 155 148 118 73 111 229 69 150 76 156	116 255 164 220 236 100 180 213 156	9 3 5 6 4 3	16 6 3 3 2 2 2		36 18 8 14 1 1 1 8 10 3 1 1 8 11 3 65 2 25 1 13	2	1 2 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Total	6548	10525	700	59	416	3274	3248	11338	6494	11927	5905	3225	4351	122	91	264	355 7	5,	24 14

CERRO GORDO COUNTY.

Bath	148	270	4	41	102	821	200	222	2111	211	78	841	31 26	36	62 1
Clear Lake, exc. of town	198	324	15	13	109	90	308	229	331	206	90	123	7 4	11	15 1 1
Clear Lake, town of	437	506	40 10	40	154	163	668	325	674	319	162	238	1 8	11	19 1
Daugherty	178	376	13 1	16	92	107	165	403	178	390	118	153	24	3	3
Falls, exc. of Rock Falls.	331	523	20	11	191	154	390	181	422	452	128	195	10 8	16	24
Rock Falls, town of	195	104 311		3	34 99	30	131	44	124	51	29		اياي	71	<u> </u>
Groneson, ever or thock well	199	9116	9[]	14	99	90	231	284	266	249	67	104	5) 2)	31	D

Rockwell, town of Grant Grimes Lake Lime Creek Lincoln Mason, exc. of Mason City Mt. Vernon Owen Portland Pleasant Valley Union	161 29 215 241 197 211 113 160 218	156 269 52 332 395 368 349 206 310 321 208 139	11 8 4 15 14 2 18 15 6	2 2 1	10 13 3 12 15 16 11 11 6 12 9	42 83 16 104 115 135 118 69 106 59 59	43 95 14 110 119 111 104 64 103 92 62 42	217 248 34 281 393 391 334 148 302 317 193 110	74 195 47 276 247 190 240 174 187 237 147 103	219 249 33 291 443 412 354 178 302 339 203 102	72 194 48 266 197 169 220 144 187 215 137	60 59 10 84 111 106 95 48 116 90 75	89 14 129 158 129 132 56 131 140 76	2 1 7	8	3 8	37 8 3 12 25 14 30 7 11 11	1 2	1 4	1
Total Mason City, c. H.: First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Total of city. Total of county.	1404	798 446	211 43 38 26 107	19 1 3 2 	227 29 15 33 77	1780 206 122 238 566 2346	1675 285 147 172 604 2279	5061 902 584 648 2134 7195	4108 510 258 617 1385 5493	5331 925 588 702 2215 7546		1556 250 187 301 738	349 228 347	75 1 2 3 78	131 8 1 6 15	13 5	17 14 11		 :- <u>-</u> -	1

CHEROKEE COUNTY.

Afton	300	517	14	18)	154	173	443	388	467	364	156	189		4	13		j	.]	. 1	
Amherst	250	423	10	29	129	115	330	353	361	322	122			4	36				.	
Cedar	224	344	5 1	4	125	100	300	274	337	237	101	141		3	28	31	1	[.	.	1
Cherokee, exc. of town	176	288	8	18	92	89	420	52	354	118		119			2			1	.	1
Cheroker, town of, C. H	715	1108	73 13	47	275	346	1321	588	1353	556	380	496	2	11		23		.] 1	1	
Diamond	248	421	t1	27	115	131	248	432	276	404	108	126	l	7	38	45	١			l
Grand Meadow	158	225	1	6	71	67	323	61	346	38	80	101	1		1	1	ı	1		I .
Liberty	213	351	8	11	118	107	281	291	302	270	101	121	3	17,	1	18	۱			1
Marcus, exc. of town	192	338	10	27	118	83	177	363	192	348	94	105	2	9	23	32		1		
Marcus, town of	211	301	13	20	82	90	223	302	264	261	125	128		1	3	4				
Pilot	237	417	17 1	23	129	123	506	166	511	161	134	165	2	1	1.	2		l	1	1
Pitcher, exc. of Aurelia	274	438	16	22	149	132	466	262	511	217	141	169			19	19		1		
Aurelia, town of	244	303	11	23	82	94	379	179	405	153	105	137		8	14	22		1		
Rock	175	366	14	25	126	103	259	296	271	278	105	117	4		15	15		1		1
Sheridan, exc. of Meriden	200	417	14 4	20	132	146	174	461	215	420	107	151			5	5		1	····!	1
Meriden, town of	109	1 4 91	8 1	10	41	45	211	56	207	60	61	69		5	2				1	
Silver	278	428	15 4	21	124	146	530	195	550	175	141	175		6	24	30			1	
Spring	108	207	1		75	58	164	152	195	121	52	48			12					
Tilden	187	300	12	25	93	79	208	291	213	286	100	108	15		23	വ		l	1 1	1
Willow	185	265	9		86	79	374	85	386	73	113	133	. 	21	5	7		1 :		
	 -				 -		 -		——-I·	— -l			——`·	!				I——	I——I	
Total	4684	7606	270 24	376	2316	2306	7337	5247	7722	4862	2410	2932	36	79	277	356	2	1	1	2

	P	PULA	TION.			AGES		P	AREN'	FAGE.		duty.		or age cannot	ALI	ENS.	outside	State in-	State in- State in-
				_		der	ears of under	FATH	ER.	MOTE	IER.	military	_	22	ءً ا	<u> </u>	:	of State	of St
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Wldowed.	Divorced.	1 u	lales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 year age and un 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to	ded to v	Persons 10 year and upward where or write.	ave take first pape	out first papers	al. f and du	of State instractions of Stitutions.	stitutions. Idiotic outside of
Bradford, exc. of Nashua Nashua, town of Chickasaw Dayton Deerfield Dresden Fredericksburg Jacksonville New Hampton, exc. town New Hampton, town of, c. H Richland Stapleton, exc. Lawler Lawler, town of Utica Washington	2451	612 634 671 427 565 411 531 712 539 652 346 483 278 695 774	49 48 41 17 23 15 32 31 24 41 14 26 16 27 19	1 4	37 10 13 37 29 30	203 183 225 141 198 133 220 168 192 110 159 85 227 277	217 229 210 142 174 135 158 229 162 224 113 115 87 208 238	743 913 758 267 318 416 656 207 295 721 361 211 151 230 259	350 295 453 409 598 293 274 882 566 442 244 544 329 834 880	821 936 834 280 422 459 669 300 363 736 369 274 185 294 338	272 273 377 396 494 250 261 789 498 427 236 481 295 770 801	164 234 193 79 139 108 182 184 119 225 115 136 81 179 175	266 328 291 86 210 169 239 253 182 299 163 184 232 245	1 13 13 4 4 20 1 5 24 1 32	8 3 18 5 11 4 6	81 4 15 65 4 15 1 8 16 3 1 1 7	12 5 65 12 18 19 13 27 7 1 1 27 1 27	1	6
Total	5127	8330	423	19	266	2701	2641	6506	7393	7280	6619	2313	3262	116	87	168	255	7 (6 9

CHICKASAW COUNTY.

CLARKE COUNTY.

Doyle	360	5381	281 4	1 171	196	181	8951	351	8991	31	180	2331	3 11		11	1 1	
Franklin		384	21 2	18	146	106	604	27	616	15	110	147	š]				i
Fremont	241	412	27 1	13	132	142	650	31	642	39	116	158	8	4	4	1	i
Green Bay	232	327	5 1	8	116	106	502	63	549	16	111	148	3	.			
Jackson, exc. of Woodburn	246	422	13	4	137	156	583	98	596	85	107	155	1				
Woodburn, town of	112	185	10	2	54	73]	277	30	286	21	48	71 .		- 1			
Knox	269	449	26 2	15	159	149	652	94	691	55	144]	[
Liverby	258	508	22 2	20	158	173	769	21	776	14	136	182	5			1	1 1
Madison	250	477	9	22	159	150	528	208	583	153	133	163	2].				

Osceola, exc. of town		338) 1222	20 83 18		134 412	100 411	529 1872	51 286	528 1895	52 263	112 414	141 552		::::\	2	2 -	···i		1	1
Troy, exc. of Murray	245	439	24 2	24	142	142	562	148	604	106	125	155	14	3	2	5	- j)	1].		1
Murray, town of		271	15	11	92	102	427	63	436	54	73	117	اي							
Ward		344	8 2	20	116	112	461	96	476	81	341	129	11	1	1 2/	31	1	1 }		
Washington	284	504	19	24	179	167	772	35	778	29	143	187		• • • • •	[]	!	, 1']	
																1	,			
Total	4185	6820	330 34	244	2332	2270	10083	1286	10355	1014	2046	2715	49	- 5	19	24	3	6	3	5

CLAY COUNTY.

Clay	211]	328)	11	11	16	118	99	302	248	337	213		130			4	4	1 .			
Douglas	149	240	12		5	76	80	160	243	195	208	84	101		3		31.	.			
Freeman	165	236			9	79	58	248	164	267	145	85	101	3	1	12	13 .	.			
Gillett's Grove	125	201	11		10	5 6	56	251	86	246		62	84			6	6.	-		1	
Herdland	143	197	5		5	70	60	263	82	270	75		88		7)	2	9	1 .].		
Lake	87	110			7	37	35	133	68	138	63	40			2	2	4.	.			
Lincoln	163	297	- 8		15	95	92	233	236	220	249	85	98	3	6	5	11 .		1 .		4
Logan	16	27			2	8	8	41	5	41	_5	9	10		1		1/-	-	-		
Lone Tree	60	83			2	26	25	77	66	66	77	20				3					
Meadow	165	248	- 8		15	78	64	264	157	278	143	75			6	6	12 .	-	-		
Peterson	140	182			. 1	49	55	221	105	228	98	68			1	6	7 .	-	-		
Riverton	164	303			11	88	99	284	186	300	170	82			2		2 .	.	-		
Spencer, exc. of town	165	249	_8		9	84	77	299	126	314	111	74	108	1	2	. 7	9 .	{ .			
Spencer, town of, C. H	584	824	. 56) 1	50	232	245	1013	455	1078	390	283			2	20					
Summit	136	220			14	77	67	189	178	177	190				2	12	14 .		1 .		
Waterford	19	36			2	13	11	22	33	22	33	10	13			• • • • }		-			
m-4-1		0701	155		170	1100	1101	1000	0100				1500				-	_ -	-		
Total	2492	3781	155	10	173	1186	1131	4000	2438	4177	2261	1220	1588	8)	35	85	120	2	2)	11	- 4

CLAYTON COUNTY.

					~										
Boardman (Elkader, C. H)	525	940	49	1	18	305	291	478	1037	535	980)	238	362	3 6	9 1
Buena Vista	94	185	12	2	10	45	52	59	234	93	200	50	81 8	2 5	7
Cass	629	902	62		30	272	319	993	600	1021	572	276	398	1 14	15 2
Clayton	293	545	31	2	20	161	151	213	658	242	629	114	125	120 ,	120
Cox Creek	369	626	33	4	21	198	161	218	814	278	754	189	255 23	5 13	18 2 3
Elk	392	656	29	1	36	206	225	772	306	805	273	171	272 2	1 5	6 1 1 2
Farmersburg	345	596	28	2	26	180	186	380	591	409	562	159	229	1 24	25
Garnavillo	417	669	34	1	31	210	164	164	957	205	916	179	238	14 21	35 1 1
Giard	385	784	51	2	19	241	264	216	1006	315	907	189	279	15	
Grand Meadow	280	630	25	1	15	195	171	222	714	320	616	123	174 3	15 27	42

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGE]	PAREN	TAGE		duty.		of age cannot	. A ¹	LIEN	s.	outside ons.	State in-	1 1	State in-
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	, E	Females 5 years of age a n d under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign. ня	Subject to military	d to vote.	Persons to years and upward who read or write.	Have taken out first papers.	Dave not taken out first papers.	Total.	Deaf and dumb outs of State institutions.	Blind outside of St stitutions.	ne outside utions.	Idiotic outside of St stitutions.
Highland Jefferson, exc. of Guttenburg. Guttenburg, town of. Lodomillo Mallory Marion. Mendon, exc. of city and towns. North McGregor, town of. West McGregor, town of. Millville. Monona Read. Sperry Volga. Wagner.	244 362 403 509 411 325 263 40 275 535 297 460 411 317	480 670 642 607 767 608 665	29 75 47 35 31 53 14 5 36 44 35 41 32	2 1 1 4 1	18 11 30 19 33 24 11 21 21 37 19 13 22 28	151 250 201 209 246 186 211 99 34 191 283 157 234 257 202	136 193 215 178 225 147 214 121 13 174 278 177 169 230 187	206 153 188 929 1010 18 486 324 44 543 681 144 574 287 212	547 90× 935 234 235 917 60× 354 417 719 736 620 899 748	250 217 262 949 1019 52 542 542 747 176 527 343 264	503 844 861 214 226 945 573 349 603 704 667 843 696	121 172 149 210 200 158 162 164 195 125 203 183	187 224 251 319 289 102 265 167 311 206 309 191 295 269 199	64 2 40 1 12 6 8 2	21 7 2 4	18 18 18 12 15 22 19	18 2 14	2	3	1	1 5 1 2
Total McGregor, city of: First ward. Second ward. Third ward.	8986 167 152 165	15497 334 284 259	895 25 24 31	28 3 1 2	521 9 3 5	4924 83 76 71	4641 101 97 95	9518 273 248 175	15888 256 213 282	283 258 196	14955 246 203 261	4023 130 84 78	112	3	5		13	_i	10 	 1	18
Total of city	484 9470	877 16374	975		17 538	230 5154	293 4934	696 10214		737	710 15665		387 6164	11 220					12	1 6	19

NSUS RETURNS

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·																					
Berlin	228	427	13	2	6	156	116	150		175		145				10	14	1	Ī		
Bloomfield, exc. of Delmar	295	543	32		6	161	162	545				163			9	9	18				
Delmar, town of	182	260	12	2		78	84	275			155	74	116			4	5		. 1		
Brookfield	320	563	32	1	17	181	182	475		482						23			.		
Camanche, exc. of town	152	259	21	• • • • •	9	79	84	244	L88	274		61	101			12		ļ	.		
Camanche, town of	308	400	43	9	10	133	113	470	290	500		130				3					4
Center	345	657	31	1.	6	191	211	188				180	221	11			78	2	≥		
Clinton, exc. of city and Chancy	284	464	21	1	20	157	136	186	584	205		131	168						.	.	
Chancy, town of	266	353	15	2	15	112	111	210				83	115		13			1	d;		1
Deep Creek	318	596	38	1	27	191	174	187	766			147	201	5	3	52				٠٠٠٠)	
De Witt, exc. of town	388	702	38	3		187	229	518	613	548		189	271	25	11	34				٠٠٠٠ [٢] 1
DeWitt, town of	484	807	94	10		217	259	738		781	614	266	382		1	12				!	
Eden	315	537	37 34	2		171	164	369	522			161	208		5				4 3		
Elk River	416 303	814 552	34 24	8		247	242	250		258		251	307		1	64			1	1	1
Hampshire	233	902 429	28	• • • •	14	174	157	141	738			116			6	34	40		1	1	
Liberty Lincoln	233 92	177	26	3	16 4	156 52	104 56	173	520			110			4	18	22	·	1		
Olive, exc. of Calamus	368	675	32	9		215	230	135 290	143 794			52	72		1 ,	3		· • • •			
Calamus, town of	91	125	1	9	11	37	230 35	142	75			170 34	223 46			26 8			1 1		1
Orange, exc. of Grand Mound.	240	427	22	···i	1 7	142	143	275				103	145			19			1	1	
Grand Mound, town of	83	126	4	_	19	24	52	78	135		132	35	49			19					
Sharon	373	560	31	3		181	174	364	603				233		ii.	14			1	1	J
Spring Rock, exc. of Wheatland	231	473	21		24	153	152	170				126	159	1 5		ii					
Wheatland, town of	243	334	25	· i		111	109	191	412			74	144		8	12				1	
Spring Valley	135	202	13		-č	55	67	94	256	90		45	82		9	13	22	• • • • •			····i
Washington	229	601	30		15	167	173	73	787	143		184	214		4	4	8		···-		1
Waterford	357	823	25	i		256	219	158			985	200	258			32				· · · i	
Welton	274	505	25	ī		150	152	298	507	333	472	164	199		4	22				J	
																	اــــا			1	<u> </u>
Total	7553	13391	751	61	448	4134	4090	7387	14369	8046	13710	3698	5034	181	138	596	734	9	10	4	4
Clinton, city of, c. H.:	1				1 1														1	1 :	i
First ward	1414	2122	158	1	73	622	668	1294		1343	2352	67 t	798	125	20	172	192	1		2	2
Second ward	782	1301	109	3		340	352	1376		1386	809	577	692	6		45	45	1	'		
Third ward	611	1074	70	1		326	302	968	788	976	780	382	448	2		19			'		
Fourth ward	1537	2667	162		128	891	760	1304	3062	1353	3013	900	1015	10	17	180	197		2	1	
Model of other	4044	~	400			0:70		4040								!			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
Total of city	4344	71 61	499	5	298	2179	2082	4942	7070	5058	6954	2530	2953	143	37	416	453	2	2	3	. 2
Lyons, city of :	504	7.47	70		امدا	040	070	4-70	250		200		200		 -			1	i 1	1 1	
First ward	507	747 707	76 54	2 6	30 36	242 227	270 229	670 619	659	691	638	152	296	40	7	13	20				••••
Second wardThird ward.	396	707 595	48	11	29	207	179	562	655 688	654 381	620 669	199	301 214	30	8	14	22	٠	• • •		• • • •
Third wardFourth ward	435	735	67	3		229	241	257	983	300	940	131 151	214	20 26	12 10	40 53	02		••••	••••	• • • •
LAMIN MOTAL ************************************	- Table 1	130			13		441	401	963	300	<u>₩</u> 0	101	2+2	261	10	03	63		·····		• • • •
Total of city	1842	2784	245	22	114	905	919	1908	2985	2026	2867	633	1053	116	37	120	157		_		
va vay 100001.00001.0001.0001.0001.0001.0001.													1000			120		···	<u></u>		
Total of county	13739	23339	1495	88	860	7218	7091	14237	24424	15130	23531	6831	9040	44 _U	212	1132	1344	11	12	7	6

CRAWFORD COUNTY.

														ر جو ہ			<u></u>	1 1 1	1 12
	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES.		1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	ΛL	iens.	ide	State in	State in State in
			l			- H	s of	FATI	IER.	MOTI	IER.	ary		vho		- Si		5 T.	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born	Males 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to v	Persons 10 and upwar read or wr	Have take first pap		Deaf and dumb	Blind outside o	Insane outside of stitutions. Idiotic outside of stitutions.
Boyer. Charter Oak Denison, exc. of town Denison, town of, c. H East Boyer Goodrich. Hanover Hays Lowa. Jackson Milford. Morgan Nishnabotany Otter Creek Paradise Soldler Stockholm Union, exc. of Dow City. Dow City, town of West Side, exc. of Vall and town	145 180 243 629 184 251 220 253 332 214 309 261 158 187 244 184 157 202	283 318 404 926 414 470 414 519 592 442 576 433 337 568 242 364 396 332 256 335 412	13 12 14 68 61 21 5 7 21 22 27 11 19 7 7 9 9 22 21 11 11 11	3 10 2 1 3 1	12 24 14 50 17 35 10 23 38 14 34 15 24 15 14 23 19 11	92 95 130 258 116 151 162 173 187 129 171 133 88 194 79 123 117 106 77 94 122	81 83 134 293 126 135 111 151 140 105 178 107 101 137 83 95 100 88 86 119	304 237 316 784 245 204 67 132 279 148 519 250 75 224 200 330 231 280 330 232	137 273 348 849 366 539 572 660 666 529 394 670 298 826 183 360 527 94 438	302 250 332 793 258 212 76 147 296 147 296 185 575 72 308 82 218 269 149 303 319 248 255	139 260 332 840 353 531 563 645 649 492 338 623 270 819 189 291 513 224 105 310 383	91 87 102 311 110 101 84 129 173 136 180 129 121 76 76 76 101 98 101 98 101 98	109 101 152 383 149 139 126 209 163 215 154 137 114 92 113 135 129 98 123	14 11 5 26 11 3 13 13 17	7 4 7 7 2 25 1 1 11 5 4 2 20 8 13 6 3	5 22 10 53 12 35 22 36 12 6 27	12 26 17 60 14 23 33 47 17 27 22 13 53 10 53 10 60 53 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	2 2	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Vail, town of. West Side, town of. Willow Total.	252 160 179 5698	363 286 323 10005	30 13 5 405		12 16 13 481	94 81 105 3077	116 88 162 2881	256 223 302 5999	389 238 205 10132	302 236 310 6497	343 225 197 9631	141 80 95 2804	178 106 113 3476	13 1 10 169	8 4 3	-	19 17 20 	5 4	

CENSUS
RETURNS.

Adams Adel, exc. of Adel and Dallas Center Adel, town of, C. H. Dallas Center, town of Beaver Boone Colfax Dallas Des Moines, exc. of Woodward Woodward, town of Grant. Lincoln Llun Spring Valley, exc. of Perry. Perry, town of Sugar Grove	313 318 447 170 297 293 317 258 262 144 264 297 375 325 1096 392	547 522 611 310 501 529 477 409 413 167 439 434 527 544 1416 621	32 31 36 18 13 30 18 13 21 8 15 22 55 58	1 2 11 1 3 1 1	19 21 24 21 37 25 8 21 16 7 20 30 19 14 55	176 173 182 112 178 167 150 144 129 47 137 133 169 196 406 222	177 180 211 95 150 146 157 120 141 47 145 139 166 169 450 216	796 691 1000 346 537 629 720 546 562 252 351 655 865 724 2051	97 182 105 153 274 226 93 134 134 67 368 84 54 168 522	772 770 1034 376 543 661 735 589 559 252 394 664 882 740 2120 832	121 103 71 123 268 194 78 91 137 67 325 75 37 152 453 210	160 153 189 82 144 158 145 144 132 75 122 126 161 178 511	179 92 172	17 3 6 3 6 2 15	1 3 2	2 7 9 1 4 11 	2 4 7 9 2 7 13 2 4 15	2	1 1 1		1 4 2 1 2 1 1 2
Union, exc. of Dexter and Redfield Dexter, town of	380 2581	621 366	29 27	7	27 16	206 136	202 120	966 535	71 116	991 556	46 95	167 107	247 157	17	1 2		2		1		
Redfield, town of	175 334	227 573	0.1		6 12	66 193	81 168	420 831	6 100	419 832	7 99	841	$\frac{118}{221}$	3				ļ	i		
De Soto, town of .	147	203	12	···à	7	72	78	332	32	335	29	162 53	82	4 2		i	1				
Van Meter, town of	158 289	260 444	13 19	2	10 28	72 171	76 132	391 628	42 124	391 626	42 126	83 13‡	102 178		6	9	15 4			1	····i
Waukeé, town of	95 277	153 476	17	2	9 14	51 177	52 141	211 584	46 187	217 598	40 173	40 148	59 173	$\frac{2}{4}$	i	3	₄	1			· • • •
Total	7681	11790	535	44	483	3865	3 759	16414	3636	16888	3162	3628	4925	121	24	74	98	17	8	5	17

DAVIS COUNTY.

Bloomfield, exc. of town	4071	642	34 4	281	189[2121	9481	1391	956	131	170	252	111 2	6) 8	J	1		
Bloomfield, town of, c. H	610	836	78 3	29	233	301	1397	130	1428	99	238	375	22	4 4				
Drakeville, exc. of town	119	201	7	10	61	67	308	19	312	15	52	77]		
Drakeville, town of		122	8		38	52	226	14	225	15	27	63	6					
Fabius	374	60 9[230	192	972	48	985	35	167	228	34 1	1 2	3		1	4
Fox River	228	401			121	139	631	28	624	35	118	154	14 2			1	7	3
Grove	343	591		12	185	195	786	196	816	166	163	215	13 1	3 14	ļ			• • •
Lick Oreek	446	749			224	265	1153	93	1164	82	204	291	8		1 1	2	1	1
Marion	321	556	00 2		184	179	821	96	832	85	147	216	32] 1]	1] 2	_	1	2	• • •
Perry	265	401			139	111	652	40	651	41	126	180	10				[2
Prairie	266	412	28 2		138	126	536	172	571	137	136			5 6			- <i>-</i>	
Roscoe	182	359	15	2	122	116	366	190	338	218	82	110	1 9	9] 18			• • • • [1

DAVIS COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	PULA	TION			AGRS		I	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	ALIEN	3.	ions.	State in-
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	and and	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote.		Have taken out first papers. Have not taken out first papers.	ial.	Deal and dump of State institution Blind outside of Statitutions.	Insane outside of SI stitutions. Idiotic outside of SI stitutions.
Salt Creek. Soap Creek. Union West Grove. Wyacondah. Total	398 326 449 354 405 5603	685 563 676 571 617 8991	35 30 45 30 29 562	1 1 2	27 20 14 34 26 346	195 209 184 221	175 219 181 208	1053 793 1042 912 1015	70 127 128 44 38 1572	824 1064 933 1012	56 96 106 23 41 1381	164 193 157 191	252 213 293 212 238 3535	26 4 22 34	···· 2	14 4 1 1 2 78	3 1 1	3 2 1 1 1 3

DECATUR COUNTY.

Bloomington	203	4011	16 17	130	1431	570	50	572	481	911	140	
Bioomiligton	306	548	28 25	181	177	807		836				3
Burrell, exc. of Davis City							75		46	157	197	29 1
Davis City, town of	210	288	20 1 11	87	97	475	44	488	31	96	127	9 1
Center	245	397	17 12	129	128	613	46	631	28	125	170	10 3 1 4
Decatur, exc. of town	246	413	23 3	161	130	642	40	655	27	122	173	8 2 1 1
Decatur City, town of	66	118	18 2	41	43	196	8	197	7	33	42	
Eden	367	668	34 1 33	230	206	976	94	1025	45	172	249	36 3 3 6 2 7 2
Favette	370	556	21 9 36	164	212	725	231	746	210	142	209	3 2 2 1 5
rrankun	317	474	17 23	161	141	696	112	704	104	148	201	4 4 2 6 1
Garden Grove, exc. of town	186	260	27	84	83	437	36	448	25	86Í	116	
Garden Grove, town of	249	353	19 1 10	123	110	526	96	547	75	117	158	5 1 1 1
Grand River	195	394	14 1 15	127	117	459	145	483	121	93	123	8 2 3 5
Hamilton	309	473	17 22	161	147	698	101	715	84	130	192	34 1 1 1 1 1
High Point	257	465	19 19	156	148	681	60	691	50	127	172	11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Leon, town of (Ind. Twp.), C. H	543	807	65 8 10	238	280	1284	139	1302	121	279	361	9
Long Creek	342	601	23 2 18	207	172	894	74	923	45	163	235	30 3 1 4 1
Morgan	208	328	15 2 10	103	99	532	21	536	17	93	133	9 1 1 1 1
New Buda	221	358	16 2	133	111	494	103	521	76	100	148	21

Richland	399 273	706 481	32 10	2	38 3	252 1 57	207 150	1035 663	104 101	1060 691	79 73	183 128	263 180	34 13	1 10		3 10	2	1	1	4
Total	5512	9089	451	31	305	3025	2901	13403	1680	13771	1312	2585	3589	274	28	16	44	10	7	11	16

DELAWARE COUNTY.

Adams	192	399	91	.1 5	126	114	1691	431	185	415	1111	152			3	31.			
Bremen.	296	649	27		211	196	99	873			163	205		4	19	23	2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	. i
Coffin's Grove	369	544	20	. 15	193	168	541	392	558	375	178	242			10	10 .			1
Colony	447	765	43	33	212	219	550	707	634	623	193	277	9	9	30	39		1	
Delaware, exc. of Manchester	272 974	402	30	20	133	112	525	180	516	189	138	187	8		14		٠٠: ٠		. 1
Delhi	413	1216 600	131 1' 51	7 25 5 22	349 197	411 167	1794 615	544[455:	1825 630	513 410	400 185	616 269	22 16	5	26 16	31 17			ė ···· ₅
Elk	421	619	37	24	202	202	687	392	732	347	185	280	5	1	8	8 .		1	9 3
Hazel Green	280	484	20	1 27	144	150	386	399	435	350	133	180	9	ii	11	22			
Honey Creek	371	477	32		155	142	598	282	627	253	163	227	2		13	13].		2	
Milo	266	314	24		122	105	524	110	513	121	126	175	3		3	3	1	2	
North Fork Oneida, exc. of Earlville	280 381	496 611	27 27	1 26 1 22	166 202	157 177	177 574	627 449	240 565	564	105	170	7	· · • •	26 35	26			: ;
Earlyille, town of	283	286	17	18		90	349	237	350	458 236	170 107	231 165			30				1 2
Prairie	200	319	13	0	111	. 92	214	318	237	295	108	134	3	2	10				
Richland	311	477	24			152	479	333	524	288	142	206	8	1	1	2	2	1	
South Fork, exc. of Hopkinton	372	742	41	[27]	246	234	591	565	646	510	152	248	13	3	27	30		2	. 1
Hopkinton, town of	244 229	340 393	33	1 2	95 130	135 116	505 331	116 318	520 377	101 272	98	150 155	;		17	8	· • • •	• • • • • •	
Olitor	449			:		110		318	311	212	117	100	11	3		20	_ :	• • • • • •	:}
Total	6601	10163	633 3	357	3220	3139	9708	7728	10283	7153	2974	4269	128	45	286	331	в	14	7 14

DES MOINES COUNTY.

Augusta	166	299	17	51	93	981	223	264	248	239	801	120	61 8	5 51	10 1
Benton	376	702	34	. 16	253	238	412	700	457	655	175	266	41	7	9 6 1 3
Burlington, exc. city	293	525	46	1 7	181	166	361	504	375	493	174	216	· 4	14	17
Danville	493	669	30	. 24	208	192	937	255	963	229	220	321	7	i 3	41 1 1
Flint River, exc. West Burlington	393	774	55	3 31	251	219	468	757	560	665	179	271	19	25	26 i i i i 5
West Burlington, town of	142	197	11	9	62	45	143	207	165	185	50	67		29	33
Franklin	418	806	49	3i 18l	274	251	617	659	703	573	215	294	9 8	20	28 1 2 4
Huron	276	456	24	18	151	125	399	360	438	321	126	181	8 3	29	39 1 1
Jackson	43	60		5 1	19	18	73	35	71	37	22	28	5	' - I I	
Pleasant Grove	326	579	19	. 15	197	168	585	339	579	345	149	219		24	25 1 1 1
Union	449	770	52	. 38	246	229	636	635	692	579	223	313	13 7	26	33
Washington	319	488	24	2 2	159	163	600	233	626	207	173				11

DES MOINES COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.		Ì	AGES	١.	,	PARK	TAGE		duty.		age cannot	A1	LIEN	s.	outside of ons.	State In-	State	State
							s of	FATI	HRR.	MOTI	HER.	ary		rs of who	.,	- E		out	00	6 I	නි ප
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote	ersons 10 yea and upward read or write	Have taken out first papers.	Have not taken out first papers	Total.		Blind o	ا ده	Idiotic outside institutions.
Yellow Springs, exc. Mediapolis	481 173	874 250	59 30	1	30 8	253 66	276 93	934 358	481 96	1016 363	399 91	214 67	305 108	5	2 1	37 7	39 8	1	1 3	1	1
Total Burlington, city of, C. H.:	4348	7449	450	27	217	2413	2281	6749	5525	7256	5018	2067	2910	117	38	238	276	11	12	25	18
Total Burlington, city of, C. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward.	1010 1372 1387	1609 2679 2876	65 201 239 130	1 2	85 81 63	456 762 779	535 894 828	461 1520 1751	2223 2734 2762	595 1762 1897	2089 2502 2616	400 680 914	536 887 1141	28	25 27 32	88 66 111	113 93 143	1	 1	1 1	_i
Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward	1180 987 1071		130 111 117	3	102 93 33	762 779 573 470 565	646 560 578	1224 1380 1586	2334 1410 1454	1355 1562 1706	2203 1228 1334	644 613	812 716 714	l	13	127 19 34	140 21		1		
Seventh ward	846	1683	89		101	502	603	1321	1299	1379	1241	430	541	2	_ á	18	22		<u></u>	1	4
Total of city	7853	14635	952	19	558	4107	4644	9243	14216	10246	13213	4285	5347	38	104	463	567	2	2	3	5
Total of county	12201	22084	1402	46	775	6520	6925	15992	19741	17502	18231	6352	8257	155	142	701	843	13	14	28	23

DICKINSON COUNTY.

Center Grove, exc. of Spirit Lake	181	2591	14!	3 20	681	79	355!	102	3631	941	841	115 2	1:	31 1 1 1
Spirit Lake, town of, c. H	351	390	22	3 17	123	129	574	192	577	189	138	208 1 2	â	6 1
Diamond Lake	38	52	2	2	21	15	54	40	52	42	20	24	2	2
Excelsior	12			1	5	3	24	3	23	4	6		i.	
Lakeville	42	53	3	1 4	21	12	66	33	69	30	17	29	1	1
Dioyu	54	81		4	29	31	36	102	55	83	31	39 1	3	4 1
Milford Okoboti	160	229	5	1 8	82	60	270	125	283	112	83	108		4
Diabland	169 44	213	6.		78 32	63	268 78	120 43	264	124	78	104 3 7	5	12
Hunanion	52	106		4	32 42	19 31	48	113	89 42	32 119	17 23	27	1	1
superior,,,,,,	021	100	٠,٠	, 0	124	011	TO	1101	44)	1.19	2.0	201 21	T.)	1/[//

Silver Lake Spirit Lake Westport	39 135 35	62 214 71	4.1		12 71 17	68	220	42 134 34		42 152 25		89	·····;		1	1 1	1	1			
Total	1212	1822	69	10 93	621	542	2130	1083	2165		610	842		·	1	J	1			1	

DUBUQUE COUNTY.

																				_
Cascade, exc. town (part of)	209	441	27	11	23	1341	1361	262	416	283	3951	121	163	7	2	15	17	1 11	1	2
Cascade, town of	256	479	48	4	29	134	146	298	489	326	461	133	177		2	9		l]''	1 1	ıl
Center	366	743	44 .	^]	12	239	240	211	942	282	871	201	276		Ē	15			1	1
Concord	281	634	37		3	193	174	236	716	334	618	176	226			14			1	• • • • •
	304		27	•••	ુ		199	172	757	245	684	136				8			•• ••	
		596		2	المتنا	206													4	
	337	806	43	3	12	242	193	309	880	426	763	216	333		•••	3			10	
Iowa	194	444	37 .		16	106	120	97	578	133	542	127	194		9					1
Jefferson	491	914	61	1	39	304	271	284	1183	428	1039	253			12				1	4
Liberty	284	677	41	1	30	191	208	146	857	187	816	176	223		7	18				1
Mosalem	263	511	32		13	154	141	184	622	206	600	157	211	23	6		18			
New Wine, exc. Dyersville	438	905	44		25	311	282	194	1193	347	1010	186	274		1	41	42	l l		1
Dyersville, town of	369	643	43		24	195	226	160	895	295	760	149	214		5	20	i 25	i	1 1	1
reru	305	665	45	2	22	205	216	147	870	198	819	187	245		_	9		1		
Prairie Creek	236	638	47	1	7	203	170	133	789	200	722	187	241	10	1	. š) š	i I	2 2	1
Table Mound	346	811	39	- 6	39	203	227	313		399	799	216	289	6	1 7	13			1 -	1
Taylor, exc. of towns	219	479	25	2 2	7	158	150	218		232	493	112	186		ż				11	1
Epworth, town of	132	231	23	4	6	76	67	250	137	279	108	64	98	30	0			I I	1;	
Forley town of	197		23	시						243		73				3			•• A	
Farley, town of		247			20	77	78	199	267		223		122			- 4	5		•• ••••	
Vernen	240	687	45 .	:	13	177	180	205	767	323	649	217		3		21	23			
Washington	255	546	22	- 1	25	157	145	345	479	406	418	165		20		12	12		2	
Whitewater, exc. Cascade (part of)	155	383	36		13	106	99	155	419	191	383	95	162	7	2	6	- 8			
		\	\											Ii		—			-1	i
Total	5877	12480	788	21	378	3771	3668	4518	14648	5963	13203	3350	4682	191	67	258	325	8	7 19	11
Dubuque, city of, c. H. (Julien township):			- 1	- 1	- 1	ì										l i			1	1
First ward	1207	2632	228	2	1	685	733	894	3175	1076	2993	904	1112	94	22	26 73	48	1	1	2
Second ward	899	2007	157	6	1	455	556	912	2157	1091	1978	792	950	37	21	73	94	2	. 7	
Third ward	1830	3222	238	13	76	949	945	1123	4180	1434	3869	982	1233	11	24	120		i		
Fourth ward	1933	3439	275	14	83	865	1055	2360		2641	3020	1122	1431	2	1	37	38	2		
Fifth ward.	2767	5174	279	Îŝ	216	1540	1631	1159	7069	1679	6549	1405	1805		á	225		2		3
								-100						اــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ						
Total of city	8636	16474	1177	43	377	4494	4920	6448	19882	7921	18409	5205	6531	137	72	481	553	8	1 7	
TOOM OF OTAL	5050	70414	3311		011	7101	1920	O-1-10	10002		10108	0200	0001	101		301	555		1 1	J _ U
Total of county	14513	28954	1965	64	755	8265	8588	10966	34530	13884	31612	8555	11213	328	139	739	878.	16	8 26	16
A COURT OF COURTED	PIOLE	40704	15001	U	1001	02001	0000	10000	UT000	117002	31012	OUTUU	11410	0201	100	100	010	101	o ∠0	10

EMMET COUNTY.

	P	OPUL	TION	•		AGES		1	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AL	ŒNS	3.	outside of lons.	State in-	State	State
							lo i	FATH	ER.	мотя	ER.	ž	-	of bo	Ī	8	_	out	30		to Si
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote.	Fersons 10 years and upward w read or write.	e take st pap	nave not taken out first papers	Total.	Deaf and dumb State institution	Blind outside of stitutions.	ا دہ	Idiotic outside o institutions.
Armstrong Grove. Center. Denmark Ellsworth Emmet	88 80 58 49	178 131 99 95	2 2 2		7 6 5 3	61 43 28 32 44 52 111 92 11 28 16	54 30 25 31	165 97 8 26	105 116 151 120	157 97 7 38	113 116 152 108	41 36 28 25 52 38	55 47 36 29 59 49	4	2	6 1 1	1 8 1 3				
Emmet Estherville, exc. town Estherville, town of, c. H. High Lake Iowa Lake	91 73 295 124 26	144 148 384 272 26	9 2 20 9	2	6 1 22 6	52 111 92	43 48 110 76	26 83 72 466 33 40	161 151 235 372 12	101 79 483 46 44	143 144 218 359	148 64	186 86		14 	5 1 3 8	7 4 17 8	2 			
Jack Creek Swan Lake Twelve Mile Lake	49 32 37	113 45 87	2 2	1	₅	28 16 37	32 14 23	40 4 30	164 73 97	13 36	164 64 91	8 9 13 14	15 13 20 21	2	10 1 1 4	17	27 1 4	 			
Total	1002	1722	54	3	71	555	489	1024	1757	1101	1680	476	616	16	39	42			3		

FAYETTE COUNTY.

Auburn	4311	722	36	3 45	2371	236	4811	7111	505	6871	210	2911	1 6	81	14 1
Banks	206	329	15			106	159	391	164	386	106	132	11 9		17
Bethel	303	432	16	1 30	144	134	401	351	461	291	100	145	3 13	19	32
Center	311	469	25	3 22		143	578	230	613	195	163	213			i i
Ciermont, exc. of town	255	587	36	1 16		161	197	682	269	610	151	198	55	13	13 1 2 1
Clermont, town of	224	339 779	19	3 17		113	259	326	261	324	69	126	24 7	3	10 1
Eden, exc. of Waucoma	411 385	609	29 33			249	372	847	414	805	178	252	12 9	24	33 1
Waucoma, town of	188	200	10	-11	69	208 67	513 270	518 129	562 297	469	168	252	10 8	3	111
Fairfield, exc. Brush Creek	338	540	ส์เ	3 22		178	627	285	617	102 295	80 145	118 220	3	1	6 1
Brush Creek, town of	245	306	24	1 11		101	451	125	459	117	102	185		6	1 -1
Fayette, town of, (Fayette twp.)	411	428	52	1 17	116	152	778	114	772	120				4	4 1 1 2

Fremont. Harlan. Illyria. Jefferson. Oran. Pleasant Valley. Putnam. Scott. Smithfield. Westfield.	421 421 417 289 468 285 181 300 322	480 568 731 585 569 811 439 313 422 515	27 29 30 . 54 . 24 18 .	3 5 1 2	25 35 20 13 26 21 19 14 18	145 193 236 200 186 255 151 96 160	161 175 215 184 179 262 126 80 118	325 713 633 651 399 593 398 327 540 644	438 306 551 381 489 740 352 185 204 255	339 743 642 679 476 608 458 348 627 649	424 276 542 353 412 725 292 164 117	127 170 219 178 142 200 127 94 146 160	169 244 289 272 190 331 181 128 203 246	4 1 22 3 27 17 7 4 2	11 1 3 2 9 3 3 7	8 6 7 16 16 21 14 2 3	18 25 24 17 9	3		1 . 1 . 4	2
Westfield	322	515	60		7	142	168	641	255	649	250	160		14		4	71	1	i I		3
West Union, exc. of town	273	418	29	6	7	124	128	484	242	537	189	149	202	2	1	1					••••;
West Union, town of, C. H	717 368	975 583	92 30	3	23 23	270 199	308 174	1295 547	498 437	1359 563	434 421	329 190	487 250	10 18		11	11	1		1 1	3
Total	8434	13149	785	54	507	4252	4129	12635	9787	13422	9000	3913	5531	243	93	215	308	12	- Б	8	12

FLOYD COUNTY.

																_					
Cedar	194	3271	11		13	114	99	356	176	379	153	81	123	:	1 14	6	20	۱	1	1	1
Flovd	392	523	30		6	177	174	656	289	701	244	169	259		4	2	6		1		1
Niles	323	551	28		21	186	187	338	564	341	561	130	201	. 9		7	7	1			1
Pleasant Grove	218	375	18	!	5	127	118	340	271	356	255	119	156	s	i	10	10	١			
Riverton	384	531	20		22	177	144	569	366	570	365	168	230	11	10	7	j 17		1 2		
Rockford, exc. of town	232	348	15 42	2	7	121	122	457	140	476	121	96	146		6	3	9		ĺ		
Rockford, town of	445	547	42	i		158	174	740	294	757	277	231	301	. 1	. 4	2				1	
Rockford, town of	250	399	14		20	143	126	396	270	423	243	130	159	3	7	3	l 10	1	l	1	i
Nora Springs, town of	353	448	21	7		134	173	584	245	601	228	126	185		6	22	28	1	[1	
Rudd	296)	451	29 40	8	18	159	128	447	337	481	303	152	189	l	6	22 23 20	29			j 1'	
St. Charles, exc. of Charles City	589	923	40	1	34	320	287	559	994	645	908	253	361		14	20	34			[']	
Scott	208	328			10	117	101	330	213	342	201	115				1	1	1] .	1	2
Ulster	341	633	28		19	222	204	241	761	272	730	151	199		2	38 20	40	1			1
Union, exc. of Mardie Rock	363	621	29		10	243	200	535	478	556	457	184			2	20					
Marble Rock, town of	188	233	16	1	1	73	78	361	77	379	59	88	116	1		3	3				
															I			<u> </u>	1 1	[]	
Total	4776	7238	348	22	192	2471	2315	6909	5475	7279	5105	2193	2979	69	75	167	242	2	3	[1]	5
Charles City, C. H.:							. [ĺ	- 1				_	1	1 .1	_	_	l	1 1	1 1	i
First ward	233	344	38		15	101	98	465	150	474	141	141			1	1	. 2		 .		
Second ward	252	352	25]	7	103	124	448	182	475	155				1	5	- 6				
Third ward.	344	499			31	141	180	533	345	552	326	146			8	31	15			11	
Fourth ward	364	465	26	••••	19	140	177	433	422	432	423	151	215	1	7	9	16				
M-4-1 -# -14 -	4400					405						 -		<u> </u>	15					/I	—
Total of city	1193	1660	124	1	72	485	579	1879	1099	1933	1045	551	772	1	17	_ 22	39	••••		. 1]	• • • •
Total of county	5969	8898	472	23	264	2956	2894	8788	6574	9212	6150	2744	3751	70	92	189	281	2	3	2	5

FRANKLIN COUNTY.

	P	PULA	TION.			AGES		F	AREN	TAGE.		duty.	,	age cannot	AL	IRNS			State in-	atoto	 <u>;</u>
						er	s of	FATE	ER.	MOTE	ER.	ary	a;	rs of who e.		gé			ი -		
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	1 1884.	ales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military		Persons 10 years and upward wh read or write.	ave take first pap	Have not taken out first paper	1	and dunate institu	Blind outside of stitutions. Insane outside	institutions.	nstitutions.
GenevaGrant	274 225 184	514 425 311	26 18 4	5. 2	12 22 7	189 145 109	162 105 88	411 243 146	408 427 353	421 262 176	398 408 323	135 130 64 268 128	172 143 102	7 7 1		18 17 12	22 .	1	i		_2
Hamilton. Hampton, town of, c. H. (Washington twp.) Ingham	639 213	1011 388	62 14		1 14	301 123	336 128	1187 462	528 153	1224 510	491 105	268 128	399 152	<u>i</u>	····	22 3	22 3	····	· · · · ·		
Lee	200 175	289 338	7 9:		14 16	91 110	78 97	268 152	229 371	301 166	196 357	84 85 132 99	111 102	4 2 7	6 7	6 9	12 16	1			
Morgan Mott	246 173	458 344	21 16	4	20 13	148 112	123 101	194 271	535 262	221 280	508 253	132 99	145 122		١١	26 3	30	••••			_i
OaklandOsceola.	217 277	335 598	13 35		11 20	113 171	109 189	261 161	307 749	297 214	271 696	90 166	119 208	13 2 1	7	28 7	28 14	:::			1
Reeve	266 169	431 244 399	14 1	••••	10	147 72	128 76	513 1 5 6	198 258	564 142 333	147 272	129 70	171 84	1	2 5	4 20	25		::::		• • •
Ross	239 209	295	12 24		11	114 83	122 85	340 393	310 135	426	317 102	129 70 135 120	171 142			13 2	13 6				•••
Scott	93 225 40	148 372 50	4 9 1		11 2 4	44 133 10	39 111 13	105 366 43	141 240 48	111 387 51	135 219 40	53 123 20	50 146 23	3 		6	10	::::	:::: :		
Total		6950	290	 20	201	2215	2090	5672	5652	6086	5238	2031	2562	49	58	204	262		1		<u>4</u>

FREMONT COUNTY.

Benton	326	569	32	36	179	181	792	185	817	110	181	227	9	71	1	8)	1 3		1
Fisher, exc. Farragut	306	492	22	28	158	126	689	131	715	105	180	218			5	5			
Farragut, town of	149	205	12	8	67	53	325	41	328	3,4	75	99	.] .] .		2	1 1	
Green	372	603	28 7	26	203	188	831	179	824	186	177	245	36	1	11	12		2	2
Locust Grove	278	458	16	16	130	138	624	128	618	134	160	195].	<i></i> .		7	7			

Madison Monroe, exc. Imogene. Imogene, town of Prairie Riverside, exc. Randolph Randolph, town of Riverton, exc. of town Riverton, town of. Scott, exc. of Fremont Fremont, town of Sidney, exc. of town Sidney, town of, C. H Tabor, town of (Ross twp.) Walnut Washington	333 295 96 210 237 118 198 193 240 132 690 322 142 180 352	524 464 115 324 409 159 298 331 405 237 1166 485 257 324 647	5(9 11 11	2 2 3 3 1	21 20 7 12 17 9 15 3 10 14 14 14 3 11 24	174 142 35 91 158 38 109 95 143 77 418 174 69 113 227	175 143 44 100 124 47 101 114 71 386 156 93 88 193	172 481 543 235 435 472 642 367 1720	75) 271 44 62 176 53 73 70 27 19 192 106 65 36 233	246 444 476 654 379 1786	59j 243 33 51 174 42 64 66 15 7 126 66 29 201	176 144 39 104 136 62 110 94 121 77 311 145 70 99 210	183 54 139 173 74 121 128 162 100 434 217 96 123	3 1 5 10 5 40 1	4 1 2	1 4 2 6 1 6	3 6 3 11 4 2	3		1	1	
Total Hamburg, city of (twp.): First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city	5169 209 201 132 150 692	8532 297 317 228 181 1023	411 23 26 9 6	24 2 1 2 1 6	334 5 13 14 9	2800 88 97 76 70 331	2661 100 101 79 54	12020 424 403 264 300 1391	2116 107 142 107 38 394	12321 453 427 259 296 1435	78 118 112 42 	2671 110 106 70 56 312	136 92 84		2	2 1 2	1 2 					
Total of county	5861	9555	475	30	375	3131	2995	13411	2510	13756	2165	3013	3933	122	38	79	117	10	3.	3	5	

GREENE COUNTY.

Bristol	296	449	20 2 21		123	580	187	626	141	132	201 13 4	17 1 2) 2
Cedar	183	368	18 17	102	132	242	327	248	321	102	131 3 1 6	7
Dawson	242	378	17 21		113	395	242	408	229	116	145 12 4	4
Franklin	301	461	19 18	152	154	568	213	581	200	132	186 8 1 1	2
Grant	243	405	22 2 25		131	528	144	540	132	138	177 12 7	7 1
Greenbrier	227	379	10 26		99]	463	153	425	191	125	145 17 2 5	7 1 1
Hardin	221	345	10 12	120	117	350	226	356	220	93	130 11 3 10	13
Highland, exc. of Churdan	150	263	11 6	100	85	190	234	199	225	76	95 5 4 2	
Churdan, town of	73	128	5 1 6	30	51	147	60	160	47	38	47 1	1 1 1
Jackson	253	425	11	142	147	482	207	518	171	92	153 6 12 2	14
Jefferson, town of, C. H	660	1000	66 4 21		349	1535	195	1541	189	279	435 1 7	8
Junction, exc. of Grand Junction	379	618	14		195	605	406	652	359	192	238 1 1 4	5
Grand Junction, town of	368	547	34		184	623	326	650	299	165	245 7	7
Kendrick	313	488	19 2 21		168	723	99	731	88	167	209 9 4	4 3
Paton, exc. of town	218	357	13 1 19	115	98	368	221	401	188	115	140 3 1 12	13
Paton, town of	100	129	6 1 6	36	38	178	58	182	54	51	61 3	3
Scranton, exc. of town	256	399	14 25	133	122	436	233	463	206	135	150 9 4 6	10 1 1

GREENE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	PULA	TION.			AGES		J	PAREN	ITAGE		duty.		age cannot	AL	IEN		tside of	of State	2
		-				e e	rs of	FATE	IER.	MOT	HER.	tary	e.	rs of who	£.	13.		S 6 3	S Jo	5 5
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	orn in	des 5 years ge and und 1.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to mili	Entitled to vot		Have taken ou first papers.	Have not take out first pape	Total.	Deaf and dumb State instituti Blind outside of	Insane outside Institutions.	institutions.
Scranton, town of	291 933 236	395 1600 403			21 107 24	126 503 110	135 477 126	542 1467 273	172 1140 385	1520	176 1087 324	108 506 119	170 608 147	32	6	8 67 16	14 73 24		1	 1 1
Total	5943	9537	430	13	396	3021	3014	10695	5228	11076	4847	2881	3813	147	66	173	239	9	3	5

GRUNDY COUNTY.

Beaver	280	499	19 1	18!	176	150	2951	504	3091	490	1201	133	1 1	171	491	66i	11	11	. 1
Black Hawk, exc. of Reinbeck	222	444	18 2	8	135	127	210	476	213	473	109	131		16	16	32	-1	(1 1
Reinbeck, town of	287	437	28	24	130	133	320	432	374	378	143		I	21	23	44			
Clay, exc. of Beaman	368	539	21	12	182	150	663	265	726	202	192	230			13			1	
Dag, Cxc. Of Deathalt	90	121	44	-4	38		181	37		39		200	l Y		19	1.4			• • • •
Beaman, town of				-9		39			179		36	49				* * 2 3 * * *			
Colfax	351	640	22	38	206	180	135	878	145	868	126			6	68	74	2		
Fairfield	284	405	20	12	143	24	281	428	304	405	105	151	1	18	27	45	İ 	ا ا	
Felix	241	405	13	11	149	133	572	87	563	96	118	151	1 1	7)		7		1	1
German	351	716	30	31	237	230	13	1084	34	1063	140	158	i	G	73	79	0 1		2
Grant	243	422	21 2	26	153	117	279	409	274	414	127	144	ļ <u>.</u> [- 7	14	21		1 1	i
Lincoln	246	407	7	41	126	126	204	456	231	429	98	122	7	4	27		1		
Melrose	233	360	9	20	121	104	433	169	440	162	120	149		1	2		-		
Palermo, exc. of Grundy Center	213	370	12 1	10	126	96	454	142	482	114	130	151	4	5	30				
Grundy Center, town of, C. H	484	672	53]	24	158	225	942	267	961	248	263	331	l	2	4				1.
Pleasant Valley	288	547	25 1	36	190	159	86	775	114	747	115	161			51	51		i	2
Shiloh	284	444	4 7	32	144	133	83	656	73	666	113	147	i	2		28	. 1	1	l
Washington, exc. of Morrison	140	237	9	6	67	69	161	225	173	213	74	93		15	5			1	1
Morrison, town of	89	109	2 2	3	35	33	112	80	106	96	41	53	l	2	11				
,	——I			— I-	l		——-\·						1	}				1	
Total	4694	7774	320 16	351	2516	2228	5424	7380	5701	7103	2170	2686	30	130	429	559	6 3	1	8

£
Z
S
=
ET
IJ

	Baker	210	315	16	1	10	99	95	453	88	462	791	116	146	1 1	1 1			1			1
	Bear Grove	291	475	14	2		170	143	662	120	677	105	143	196	3		1	1	۱	l	1	
15	Beaver, exc. of Menlo	355	537	18		29	177	167	793	117	814	96	157	206	l <i>.</i>	4	3	7		ا ـ ا		
Ot	Menio, town of	167	237	10	2	13	62	88	376	40	372	44	72	99	4		2	2	I	l	۱ ا	
	Cass, exc. of Panora	492	750	31	1	32	265	244	1088	186	1136	138	222	301	10	7	2	9	1			
	Panora, town of	335	489	28	7	20	160	163	756	103	765	94	172	215		1	4	4.	1			
	Dodge	335	483	20	l è		136	138	685	155	735		186			5	10	15	1	1		
	Grant	258	485	16	_	15	167	152	398	361	404	355	114	154			9				l''i	,
	Highland, exc. of Bayard	267	481	16.	1	21	160	148	592	173	622	143	168	189			l ĭ	i - ī	1		l	1.
	Bayard, town of	152	216	13		14	68	54	303	78	314	143 67	87	101		2	ı â	l ŝ		١	1	
	Jackson	319	445	28		36	155	145	751	41	764	28	135			~	l ĭ	Ĭ]····i			
	Orange	171	295	7		22	99	80	372	101	379	94	93	108			1 5	ق ا	٠ ١	1	1 -	1 -
	Penn, exc. of Stuart (part of)	176	310	16		44	104	103	423	79	433	69	83	117		1 3	5	6				
	Richland	383	553	25		28	190	167	698	263	701	257	209	249		1 5	2	1 7	1 1		1	
	Seeley	237	412			7	134	138	595	70						1 ~	''	٠.				1
	Stuart	50	91	2		3	29	30	137	12	130		26	33		ļ						• • • •
	Thompson, exc. of Casey	230	326	11		14	93	99	454		485	10	100			••	···:	···:				
	Casey, town of.	168	227	17	• • • • •	10	73		337	116 76	335	85 78	126 75		ν ν		1 7]]	1	ļ	1	• • • •
	Union	143	260	6	١ ،			79				10	10	93		1 0	2	٠ -				!
	Union Valley, exc. of Guthrie Center	222	402	20		13	88	75	351	58	318	61	80	96		···:		0			:	····:
	Guthrie Center, town of, c. H	350	451	46			140	130	584	62	585	61	113	149		1	, ,	2	1 1	• • • •	1 1	0
	Tricks or	334				17	127	150	761	86	774	73	182	236		:						
	Victory	334	586	20	1	35	211	184	691	250	708	233	175	220	17	1	3	4			(1	
	Total	5651	0000			1			40000		10510						 -		-	!	i	_
	Stuart, city of :	9091	8826	399	19	454	2907	2772	12260	2635	12549	2346	2863	3655	111	36	57	93	4		6	7
	First world	302	450			ا م	40.							A	ľ		_		ł	i	()	ĺ
	First wardSecond ward	292	459	29	••••	23	138	147	585	205	620	170	160	207		1	2	3		• • • •		
	Second ward	232	439	23	••••	9	140	136	619	135	631	123	157	191		J 1	1	2				
	Third ward (Adair county)	222	200		—										_	<u> </u>				i—	ı——1	ı—
	THE WALL (MAGE COUNTY)	222	362	19	••••	9	120	116	454	149	458	145	134	140	3		3	3		• • • •	i	
	Total of city	816	1260	71		41			1050	400	1500	400							_	-	ı I	
	LUMBE OF CIPATION AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	616	1200	71	• • • •	41	398	399	1658	489	1709	438	451	538	3	2	6	8	• • • •	••••	[<u>]</u>	• • • •
	Total of county	6245	9724	451	19	486	3185	3055	13464	2975	13800	2639	3180	4053	111	38	60	98	4		6	7

HAMILTON COUNTY.

Blairsburg	153	245	2 8	881	71	235	1651	246	154	7+1	871	71 41	RI	191 1 1
Class	230	381	13 3 11	127	122	437	190	470	157	105	149	5 2	11	11
Ulbar Lake	302	604	18 26	206	177	183	741	188	736	159	151	10	29	39
Ellsworth	316	613	27 1 17	179	203	99	858	110	847	132	151	13 12	43	55 1 1
Freedom	203	295	9 17	110	99	255	252	295	212	94	117		2	3
Fremont	170	305	6 1	98	109	232	249	248	233	78	111 .		5	5
Hamilton	187	356	12 17	110	112	134	221	339	216	97	111	3 3	21	24 1
Independence	210	407	18 4	130	129	412	227	440	199	120	153	6 3	15	18 1
Liberty	179	260	6 3 21	93	72	203	245	217	231	65	82	2 7	14	21
Lincoln	204	359	16 19	92	102	125	454	157	422	98	112 .	5	29	34

HAMILTON COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	PC	PULA	TION.	-		AGES	.	F	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age ho can-	ΑĽ	IRNS	s. 14	ğ İ	State in-	State	=======================================
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Wldowed.	Divorced.		Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote.	ersons 10 years and upwards w not read or write	ave tak first pal	Have not taken out first papers.		8		7 1	Idiotic outside of S institutions.
Lyon, exc. of Jewell Jewell, town of Marion, exc. of Stratford Stratford, town of Bose Grove Scott Webster Williams, exc. of town Williams, town of			16 18 27 9 11 30 17 4		9 5	126 69 182 65 84 168 206 94 26	127) 65 193 68 74 194 189 72 29	331 215 226 205 220 49 748 146 107	342 170 688 188 155 837 234 209 80	343 216 233 207 235 81 764 156 129	330 169 681 186 140 805 218 199 58	114 67 149 70 70 111 166 59	139 85 206 86 81 126 215 74 39	9	5 1	32 16 20 7 6 86 14 7	34 19 27 12 7 86 19 8	1	i		1 2
Total Webster, City, city of, c. H. (Boone tp.): First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	3978 211 256	7008 306 370 411 514	261 17 30 27 25	20 8 6	210 6 12 14 6	2253 83 107 123 143	2207 102 122 150 173	4762 420 485 570 636	6505 122 177 148 250	452 512 591	6193 90 150 127 259	1860 125 132 145 181	2278 169 183 188 238		1	 1	1	4	2 2 	4 2	
Total of city		1601	99 360		38	456 2709]	2111 6873					778 3056		72	<u> </u>			2 4		<u>-</u>

HANCOCK COUNTY.

Amsterdam	76	148	6 7	[42	42	104	126	96	134	43	49	2	3	21	51	[T	1	1
Avery	139	224	11 9	86	68	246	128	242	132	59	83].							ī
Bingham	19	32 .		16	6	19	32	19	32	15			1	1	2	1 1	- 1	
Boone	61	99	2	3 25	38	81	81	93	69	35]	3	20 1		9	
Britt, exc. of town	37	66	5 2	2 18	24	27	81	12	96	17	91		- 1		- 1 1		- 1	-
Britt, town of	255	369	15 17	117	94	299	340	301	338	109	143	10			191		- 1	· · · · ·

Concord (Concord, C. H.), exc. Garner Garner. town of	138 169	233 257	9 11 1	6 11	67 74	83 75	148 228	232 212	149 225	231 213	59 91	78 114			10 8					
Crystal	59 62	100 132	9	;	42 39	25 34	65 68	97 129	66 63	96	21	28			13	40	:::: :			
Ellington	233	383	17 1	1	147	125	255	379	246	134 388	42 100	43 132	63	4	13		:::: :			···à
Erin Garfield	111 64	155 137	6 1	1	45 52	48 36	151 32	122 170	152 38	121 164	55 33	67 36	2	1	4		::::			
German	94 105	167 163	3	Б	50 56	51 4 9	20 122	244 152	49 129	215 145	32 44	41		5	7 12	12		-	٠٠٠٠]٠	
Madison	141	210	1	6	85	59	197	155	206	146	65	86		'	3					
Twin Lake	44 93	45 162	3	3	12 43	17 47	26 100	65 158	23 110	68 148	18 54			3 2		9		::::	11	• • • •
Total	1900	3082	101 6	82	1016	921	2186	2903	2219	2870	892	1114	84		117	146	-		-6	- 7

HARDIN COUNTY.

					_												_			
Alden, exc. of town	235	388	16] - {		118	373	266	396	243	118	149	1 1	LI 3	3 11	14	<u> </u>	_ 1	Ī	1
Alden, town of	212	274	19	3 8	78	99	352	156	368	140		125	2	2 1	11					1
Buckeye	168	284	19	. 11	85	76	250	221	306	165	69	98		7 8			il.	1		1
Buckeye	278	462	21	2 30	148	152	401	362	409	354	128	161	i i	[] 2			,,,,,	1,		
Steamboat Rock, town of	154	203	23	2	61	68	262	120	262	120	50	99		'l â	É					
Concord	237	381		. 14		106	283	335	282	336	97	111		il 🖁	27					
Eldera, exc. of town	221	334	16	'l ii	98	102	465	106	487	84	114			1 "	1 1	34				
Eldora, town of, C. H.	674	908	60	2 2		291	1144	500	1189	455	245	372			171	179	;} ^	1	1	
Ellis	262	399	19	2 2		143	504	178	516	166	123									
Etna, exc. of Ackley	395	603	38	1 3		179	389	648	392	645	196	215		ء ا	39					· · · · :
Ackley, town of	526	906	30	2 2		301	497	976		908	177	287	ة ا		35	1 37	(2	1
Grant	260	405	39 5	. 17		135	466	204	474	196	115		4	1 4	27	34		ļ <u>.</u>	ايسا	• • • •
Hardin, exc. Iowa Falls	346	580	40	4 4		177	752	218	742	228		253] 3	. 4	5			1	1 1	1
Iowa Falls, town of	709	936		0 38		296	1186	545	1258	473	329	454	, 3	14	39		J <u>.</u>			3
	321	513	24	4 30		144	642	220	651	211	120	187	13		.19		1			2
Jackson	348	536	24	2 28		167	626				138		17		1 .1	2		ļ	1	
Pleasant	371	611	24 24 18	4 12			957	284	640 952	270	162	225	17		14				3	
Providence	268		8			203		47		52	181 139	241	يي	3		4		1 1		
Sherman		454	19	2 20		120	322	410	353	379	139	160	5 5	8	19	27				
Tipton, exc. Hubbard	225	369	19	3 14		114	455	161	473	143	96	141		3		15			1	
Hubbard, town of	138	174	3	1 3	46	64	226	90	229	87	74	84			4	4				
Union, exc. of towns	386	632	28 24 5	2 32		187	917	131	965	83	188	255	1	J ₁	8	8				
Union, town of.	257	384	24	5	132	135	640	30	636	34	125 42	161	•••••	1		1		4		
Whitten, town of	97	107	δ	·· ?	25	28	170	39	175	34	42	53	1	2		2				
							 -		 -					I—				/-—I	-	
Total	7088	10843	544	1 458	3372	3405	12279	6247	12720	5806	3184	4293	90	91	459	550	3	14	8	7

HARRISON COUNTY.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES		1	AREN	TAGE		duty.		age cannot	AL	EN		ntside of ns.	State	State
						_ [퍃	FATE	ER.	MOT	IER.	ary		who e.	1	s.		2 8 2		of 8
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	vingle.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vo	Persons 10 yes and upward read or writ	Have tak first par	out first	Tota	Deaf and dumb outside State institutions.	itions.	Institutions. Idiotic outside o
Allen Boyer, exc. Woodbine. Woodbine, town of Calhoun Cases Cincinnati. Clay Douglas Harrison, exc. Dunlap Dunlap, town of Jackson Jefferson, exc. Logan Logan, town of, C. H. La Grange Lincoln Little Sloux, town of Magnolia Morgan, exc. Mondamin Mondamin, town of Raglan St. John, exc. Missouri Valley Missouri Valley, town of Taylor, exc. Modale Modale, town of Unlon Washington	1777 246 239 150 290 213 276 276 277 552 218 312 212 2159 292 2167 435 206 190 406 175 322 401	267 396 276 431 431 438 410 805 805 465 235 230 465 235 131 343 755 161 332 137 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131 131	99 99 208 28 19 150 252 432 51 68 11 123 80 94 11 424	2 1 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 7 7	13 11 22 25 28 2 2 18 31 12 12 12 14 7 7 7 7 7 7 18 8 8 8	80 146 91 92 128 117 146 139 136 125, 226 136 132 74 155 122 43 101 259 109 61 192 190	80 108 114 94 136 116 151 120 244 109 219 133 166 63 164 75 257 1117 253 41 117 253 41 117 257 41 117 257 41 117 257 41 117 257	356 5501 302 632 439 678 443 965 452 1025 673 367 701 465 173 442 1003 1734 310 234 766 703	98 133 113 1163 65 284 196 443 123 144 114 1164 91 94 15 67 506 94 15 103 103 145 139 145 356	508 330 634 437 700 464 478 974 477 1039 673 458 311 705 312 7777 474 410 116 410 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 11	80 1199 105 108 165 43 263 201 434 98 130 114 66 68 430 85 42 95 132 95 132 97 132 98 139 307	85 127 130 159 104 153 137 111 272 117 1232 161 110 1232 107 44 192 107 44 109 86 609 86 66 191 191	106 171 160 106 193 133 133 180 162 165 366 309 207 141 265 133 54 127 279 688 116 127 279 218 218 226	65 5 8 24 22 20 11 1 1 2 2 2 4 100 2 8 8 16 3 1 1 28 7	2 1 1 1 8 4 3 2 2 6 6 2 2 7 1 1 1 12	12 4 2 1 5 6 3 7 19 9 2 2 3 11 7 5 4 6 5 6 5 1 1 7 5 1 6 6 5 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1 7 1	1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2	1
Total	7689	12269	566	36	507	2871	3857	15847	4713	16242	4318	4094	5137	204	68	205	273	9	8	7 3

HENRY COUNTY.

																					بنعنت
Baltimore	370	610	46 28	1	25	229	183	825	202	865	162]	197	240	1		9	9		(2)		1
Canaan	317	539	28		19	180	169	615	269	667	217	171	213	4	1	6	7			1	
Center, exc. Mt. Pleasant	405	733	49	1	11	222	220	842	346	885	303	199	299	3		10	16 12	2	1	16	7
Jackson	302	520	34 57	1	. 2	177	161	701	156	710	147	144			6	6	12	1	1 1	1	
Jefferson	465	783	57		27	260	212	963	342	1009	296	223	307	1		- 1	1		ļ		
Marion	315	514	37	4	15	159	.175	731	139	743	127	142	213	9	6	3	9			2	
New London, exc. of town	359	534	27	1	12	169	176	765	156		132	152	237	2		3	3				
New London, town of	247	297	57	3	4	881	97	514	90	520	84	93	169		!	2	2	2	N 1	il	. 1
Salem, exc. of town	374	513	32	2	21	175	155	855	66	879	42	159	233			1	1	ļ	1	1 1	
Salem town of	i 950i	280	32 37 27	2	14	77	87	522	56	521	57	88	159	2		3	3		1		1
Scout, exc. of winneld	345/	593	27	2	23	193	198	814	153	855	112	163	237	5	5	3	8	1	. 1	1	. 1
Winners, town of	165	226	14		8	65	69	348	57	347	58	82	104	1	2	1	3		1		
Tippecanoe	384	691	46	1	24	255	217	943	179	980	142	210	269	18	1	1	2		1	1	3
Trenton	403	659	46 45		35	203	181	899	208	913	194	176	259	18 20	1	5	G			li	
Wayne	450	778	42	4	29	261	238	616	653	660	609	186	266	16	δί	25	30				
i		——I														_			1—		
Total	5160	8265	578	22	269	2713	2568	10953	3072	11343	2682	2385	3416	84	33	79	112	6	6	23	14
Mount Pleasant, city of, C. H:														**	**				"		
First ward	551	858	94	9	18	266	271	1144	368	1198	314	234	358	20.	18	16	34		1	1 [2
Second ward	403	561	50	5	8	159	211	848	371	878	141	154	260	11	6	5					
Inira wara	279	403	28	2	9	122	109	481	231	505	207	113	4770		7	27				1	1
Fourth ward	229	331	33	ĩ	71	98	109	473	121	478	116	81	143		4	1				1 1	
															ائــــا					<u> </u>	
Total of city	1462	2153	205	17	42	645	700	2946	891	3059	778	582	931	31	35	49	84		1	1	3
		——I		_											_]—-!		
Total of county	6622	10418	783	39	311	3358	3268	13899	3963	14402	3460	2967	4347	115	68	128	196	6	1 7	23	17

HOWARD COUNTY.

A blon	2431	355	9		9	123	85	263	344	279	328	104	150	61	7: 1	0 1	71		1	Ī
Afton	225	474	20		9	146	112	154	565	202	517	120		16	2					
Chester	153	281	12		7	98	86	239	208	260	187	90	114	3	2	• 1	3 2		1	
FUTESIALITY, EXC. OF LITTLE SUFFIES	214	308	9		9	97	88	266	266	280	252	103	132	2	7	9 1	61		1	
Lime Sorings, town of	191	237			22	70	55	259	189	290	158	92	117	5	11 :	5	6			1
rioward	195	4'17	13		10	130	107	154	463	204	413	72	89	8	48	7 5		L		1
rioward Center	162	282			10	91	75	182	276	187	271	73			3 1	0 1	3			
James own	182	266	13		33	84	63	284	178	293	169	88	123	1 1	(
New Oregon	373	635			22	206	207		767	316		159	223	3	15 2	5 4		1	1	1
Unk Daile	131	231	8	1	5	77	83 ₁	264	107	263	108	55		4	}	5 8	5 1	u	11	
Paris	216	486	20		4	160	128	154	569	204	519	112	158		15 3	5	3			
Saratoga	138	234			11	81	54	133	249	128		76			2 10			l		
vernou oprings, exc. cresco	218	366	26	3	14	128	101	338	275	343	270	103	151	2	8 16			1	2	
Cresco, town of, c. H	738	1068	81	1	49	308	352	1031	. 857	1163	725	330	448	24	15 17	32	2	1	. 1	2
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				_											·-	∣ —	-l		—l	
Total	3379	5630	285	11	214	1799	1596	3992	5313	4412	4893	1577	2150	77 1:	25 156	281	1 7	6	4	5

HUMBOLDT COUNTY.

	P	PULA	TION.			AGES		1	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AL	IEN	i je og	ons. f State in-	State	State
]				ı,	s or	FATE	ER.	MOTE	ER.	寶.		w bo		_ zi		818	5	3 0
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	-	lales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Kative.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	유	ersons 10 yea and upward read or write	ave tak first pa	Have not taken out first papers.	dump b	stitut side o	Insane outside fustitutions.	Idiotic outside institutions.
Avery. Beaver. Corinth. Dakota. town of, C. H. (Dakota twp.). Delano. Grove. Humboldt, exc. of Livermore. Livermore. town of. Humboldt, town of (Springvale twp.). Lake. Norway Rutland Vernon. Wacousta Weaver.	178 201 152 149 246 176 134 132 437 86 247 244 239 110 216	240 399 264 201 499 318 273 185 573 147 471 366 421 235 321	9 13 12 14 11 9 11 8 37 6 17 18 14 5	2 3 1 2	15 4 9 29 14 6 14 26 15 24 27 20 8	80 67 139 100 96 41 164 34 138 108	66 106 82 59 131 93 92 54 196 138 100 136 84	284 98 203 283 164 239 286 231 775 88 31 254 398 162 376	146 516 225 133 592 264 132 97 272 152 704 375 276 190 171	295 123 218 246 235 300 293 243 808 85 27 284 447 191 376	134 490 210 120 521 203 125 85 239 155 708 345 227 161 171	106 96 78 64 93 104 68 71 203 45 88 94 124 45 134	127 125 105 91 119 124 90 89 52 107 119 164 73 158	2 2 3 8 18 3 3 1	1 2 	1 21 7 3 53 7 3 2 4 8 72 19 12 10 4	1	1	1	2
Total	2947	4912	194	12	223	1482	1462	3822	4243	4171	3894	1413	1832	41	36	226	262	2	2	5

IDA COUNTY.

Battle. Blaine Uorwin, exc. of Ida Grove. Ida Grove, town of, c. H. Douglas Galva. Garfield	577 223 236	355 338 302 741 333 406 294	12 1 7 30 4 5 1 9	13 17 15 2 27 27	122 100 97 212 107 119 97	94 105 88 253 87 106 85	289 401 369 1081 348 368 331	264 182 139 271 214 283 146	303 426 405 1100 350 373 343	250 157 103 252 212 278 134	99 108 127 301 121 158 82	122 149 141 369 132		10 4 2 1 10 5	14 9 6 9 6 21	24 1 1 13 1 1 8 3 1 1 10 2 1 16 1 1 26 1
Corfield	173 188	294 334	5 5		97 104	85 85	331 264	146 270	343 288	134 246	82 105	103 116	1	6		18 24

Griggs, exc. of Holstein. Holstein, town of Hayes Logan Maple, exc. of Battle Creek Battle Creek, town of	278 194 283 133	328 256 470 301 446 180 315	12 15 9 2 7 13 1	32 13 14 15	99 60 147 89 145 44 81	85 70 124 85 126 46 77	107 125 150 285 467 245 311	410 305 609 217 276 68 217	98 136 158 307 490 251 335	419 294 601 195 253 62 193	104 105 136 103 140 79 108	103 143 124 176	4 5 2 4	81 7 8 5 1	21 24 46 3 19	25 . 53 . 11 . 24 .	2	1		
Total	3447	5399			1626	1516	5141	3871	5363	3649			35	73		294	8		-	2

IOWA COUNTY.

																				
Amana	569	1112	1311	21	284	2881	401	1772	671	1745	134	3671	11	351	219	254	. 1	6	1	
Cono	83	148	7 3	6	59	40	193	48	194	47	36	55	5	11	2	3				
Dayton	307	559	26	18	213	165	570	322	606	286	146	205	ř	7	-1	7		1 1		i i
English	568	1017	65	34	334	338	1311	339	1362	288	291	400	55	:	:	- 1				်
Fillmore	352	698	38 1	30	226	217	540	549	586	503	195	258	44	••••	6	- 4	••••			- 6
Chaon	308		27								190		44		9		!		!	. 4
		562		10	186	195	549	346	590	305	164	219	Z	::	- 2	. 2				••••
Hartford, exc. of Ladora and Victor	254	413	16 2	11]	124	130	441	244	459	226	103	154	2	11	- 5∤	16	!	[
Ladora, town of	94	151	3)	8	47	52	184	64	193	55	33			2	1	3				
Victor, town of	211	340	24 1	10	98	132	369	207	408	168	92	129	1	2	2	4	. 1			1
11116011	244	455	16	23	134	142	151	564	191	524	107	156	3	7	22	29		l		
Honey Creek	312	546	34	35	164	171	662	230	726	166	174	231	11	1	4	5		1	1	
lowa	330	598	37	22	186	183	115	850	191	774	164	222	2	اۋ	5]]		
Lenox	143	281	13 2	22	95	74	123	316	153	286	81	103	-[-1	5	- 5	,	11		
Lincoln	252	546	18	24	184	162	258	558	303	513	124	151	!		15	17				••••
Marengo, exc. of town	227	385	27 2	13	112	119	400	241	436	205	102			اءَ	3	^;		1 1	٠,	,
Marengo, town of, C. H	618	937	75 2	40	272	316	1180		1256	376	272	401	б	- 1	6	2	_ 4	1		1
Pilot	288	549	15		184	310		452					6	- 1		- 46				:
Sumpar	247			20		157	406	446	425	427	151	197		- 41	3	10	2		• • • •	1
Sumner	2/1/	381	15 1	13	152	105	374	270	399	245	103	144	6	2	ગ	5		[· [1
Troy, exc. of Williamsburg.	227	468	36 1	14	157	132	300	432	331	401	115	157	6	31	9	12	1.	11	8	
Williamsburg, town of	183	230	13		58	72	208	218	246	180	96	125		4	2	6	[1		
wasnington	189	353	5	12	96	121	247	300	282	265	88	123	26	5	1					
York	257	513	31	7	168	151	283	518	302	499	152	187	4	4	8	12	1	ll		
				-								!			ĭ		ائـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ			
Total	6261	11242	672 15	393	3533	3462	8904	9286	9706	8484	2923	4197	177	109	324	433	. a	15	. 11	12
			3.51 101	5001	55500	0.1021	~~02(02001	2.001	GIOIL		220.1	1111	2001	224)	7001	- 0	1 101	111	14

JACKSON COUNTY.

Bellevue, exc. of town	267	561	18	11	25	184	187	1841	663	269	5781	147	196	41 21	21	4 2
Bellevue, town of	473	851	63	11	29	267	296	520	878	587	811	208	305	3 2	8	10 1
Brandon	375	618		2	36										ĩ	0
Butler	210	505	41 .		12	144	127	159	597	183	573	136	201	59	5	5 1 3 1
Brandon	375	618	50		36	203	186	896	149	924	121	198	265	5 1	1 5	9

CENSUS
RET
URNS

	P	OPULA	TION.	•		AGES	i.	1	PARE	TAGE	-	duty.		of age o can-	AI	LIEN	Sic	State in-	State State
				Ī		of 21.	21.	FAT	HER.	MOTI	IER.	ary	۱ .	E ₹ F	ont	c gi	lo e	20	្វ
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1894.	Males 5 years age and under	Females 5 years age and under	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitl	Persons 10 y and upwar not read or	Have tak	Have not taken out first papers.	Total. Deaf and dumb our	Blind or stitution	Insane outside institutions. Idiotic outside institutions.
Fairfield Farmers' Creek Lowa Jackson Maquoketa, exc. of city Monmouth, exc. Baldwin Baldwin, town of Otter Creek Perry. exc. of Andrew Andrew, town of. Prairie Spring, exc. La Motte (part of) La Motte, town of Richland, exc. La Motte (part of) South Fork, exc. Maquoketa Tete Des Morts Union, exc. of Sabula Sabula, town of Van Buren Washington	283 497 422 275 364 470 99 237 308 119 243 625 216 506 251 833 431 442 251	469 844 656 611 582 723 127 471 578 187 541 81 559 603 615 171 590 645	19 61 44 27 22 43 13 23 21 30 21 30 21 30 47 19 13 48 39 27	1 4 2 2 2	39 24 27 1	149 256 190 188 210 259 45 141 194 51; 180 215 180 192 213 192	141 274 203 200 192 222 42 146 168 59 155 27 168 179 190 55 189	219 10:3 321 1111 612 886 142 226 514 200 147 276 1007 129 71 490 508 233	554 349 801 806 357 354 97 506 374 129 667 94 553 155 756 579 614	216	669 194 519 590	126 256 180 135 167 198 42 130 141 53 126 27 153 212 40 141 191 134	187 347 268 190 222 299 65 184 196 38 187 300 173 66 232 276	56 1 3 38 2	7 2 2 2 2 1 6 2	39 20 11 5 4 8 2 11 4 14 10 26	31 14 5 16 22 18 6 16 12 28 1 56	2 1 4 1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 1	1 27 6 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Total Maquoketa, city of, c. H.: Fir-t ward, (Maquoketa tp.). Second ward, (South Fork tp.). Third ward. (Maquoketa tp.). Fourth ward, (South Fork tp.).	6914 400 347 242 252		729 57 24 19 20	9 10	521 29 36 29 15	3899 149 126 92 107	3751 164 145 127 124	9006 706 399 417 457	10805 257 449 171 172	9939 754 473 419 467	9872 209 375 169 162	3263 177 145 88 91	276 229 139 161	327 1 1	74 3 2 4 1		5	5 10	36 16
Total of city	1241	1648	120	19	109	474	560	1979	1049	2113	915	501	805	2	10	9	19	. 2	
Total of county	8155	13767	849	68	630	4373	4311	10985	11854	12052	10787	3761	5462	329	84	271	355 1	5 12	36 16

JASPER COUNTY.

Buena	Vista	334	627	28	1	22	182	189	869	121	855	135	188	259	12		5	5	1		7	- 5
− □ Clear C	reek	346	610	46	2	22 33	214	187	886	118	912	92	180	245	16	3	3	6	١	1	1	
Des Mo	ines, exc. Prairie City	502	817	31	5	5	256	243	1074				213	327	22		l 4	4	١	1	1	1
Prairie	City, town of	259	374	31	2		125	113	53%	128	546	120	130	165			1			1	1	1
Elk Cre	ek	405	673	40		37	201	232	756	362	790	328	189	276		l i	6	7		1	1	1
Fairvie	w, exc. of Monroe	551	903	45	4	24	278	258	1055		1110		265	368		ا 4	20	24	1	1		3
Monroe	, town of	391	586	69	^	45	172	196	919	130	92 :	127	171	274		l .			ļ <u>.</u>		i	1
HICKORY	V (irove	270	453	20		25	160	146	585	188	597	176	157	188			6					
maebei	ndence	359	687	28	···i	17	209	195	756	319		303	167	238		5	19			1	1	1
Kellogg	, exc. of town	252	427	26	-	14	153	117	594	111	611	94	133	174		1 ~			1	1 2	1	1 -
Kellogg	town of	275	409	34	7		118	128	456	269	472	253	111	158		1 4	32			1 -	2	
Lynn G	town of	384	725	19	4	19	257	211	937	205	932	200	186			8					1 7	
Lynnyil	lle, town of	142	208	7	•	10	75	70	352	- 5	356	i	56	89								
Malaka		226	453	29		18	139	139	328	380	359	349	139	172		4	ii	15	i	1	1	
Marinos	Sa	203	444	20	· · · i	24	160	128	230	443	243	430	121	140	-	l	10					
Mound	Prairie	322	497	17	-	22	160	175	705	131	721	115	148			::::	5	5		1	1	
Newton	exc. of city	336	525	27	••••	20	179	162	662	226	690	198	166				l ĭ	ئة ا	i	1		i i
Palo Al	to	452	791	40			260	251	751	531	822	463	223	315		.	12	12	Ιî	1		l î
Powesh	ilek	595	1100	58	2 2	55	339	282	1297	458	1325		302	418	40	21	33	54	i	1 1		1
Richlan	nd	252	467	58 24	3	10	158	159	580	166	615	131	140	179	19		4	á	Îî		11	
	reek	253	383	14	·	18	136	108	552	98	564	86	127	157	5		1 1	1 1	1 ^			
Sherma	ın	254	417	20	••••	7	150	120	477	214		183	149	183	22	••••	7		····i			
Washi	gton, exc. Colfax	263	425	18		16	139	128	546	160		136		173	22 3	ó	Ιi	યું	^	1		• • • •
Colfax.	town of	333	508	57	••••	16	119	147	851	101	871	81	218	290	3	_	l :			/····		••••
•,										101										l		
To	ota]	8017	13539	751	38	51C	4369	4084	16746	5599	17335	5010	3993	5449	214	56	207	263	13	7	11	12
Newton	n, city of, c. н. :	001.	10000		~	0.0	****	1001	10110		1.000	0010	0000	0.1.0	211	- 00	20,	200	10	١.	1 11	
First	ward	379	557	40		19	179	165	817	159	824	152	160	243	16		2	2		j	1 1	
	id ward	379	517	54	7	23	135	167	760	197	803	154	177	212	3			- G			1 1	••••
Third	ward	365	537	60	7	20	161	160	762	207	758	211	180	247	4	1	ค	ğ				•
					_			i													ıl	
T	otal of city	1123	1611	154	14	62	475	492	2339	563	2385	517	517	732	23	3	14	17		[]	1 1	1
																_					i—-i	<u>_</u>
T	otal of county	9140	15150	905	52	578	4844	4576	19085	6162	19720	5527	4510	6181	237	59	221	280	13	7	12	13

JEFFERSON COUNTY.

Black Hawk Buchauan Cedar	336	497	26 28	159	154	730	129	739	120	181	223	7 4 4 1 1
	353	521	40 21	177	159	689	225	700	214	172	232	4 1 1 1 1 1 1
	223	423	24 2 14	141	107	442	230	4:6	216	127	168	3 11 11 1
Des Moines	357	623	14 15	190	203	953	41	955	39	155	245	3 1 5 6 2 1
Fairfield, exc. of Fairfield	379	599	33 1 17	186	172	758	254	766	246	198	274	

${\bf JEFFERSON_COUNTY-CONTINUED}.$

	P	OPUL!	TION.			AGES		1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		f age cannot	AT	JEN	в.	tside of	State in-	State	_
,						ų د	s of r	FATI	ER.	MOTE	ER.	E S	٠.	who c	.	_ Z		3 g	20	5	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	ales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21,	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vol	ns 10 yes upward 1 or write		Have not taken out first papers.	Total.	and dum e institu	outside outside outside o		tutions.
Liberty	361 525 366 112	616 810 622	40 56 33 24	6 4 	15 28 30	198 247 180 54	191 245 190 42	956 448 929 257	67 947 92 35	967 557 930 268	56 838 91 24	185 228 182 46	257 346 245 67	14 10 2	10 10	36 1	2 46 1	1 1 	 1 	19 2	
Penn Polk Round Prairie Walnut	483 442 362 371	616 810 622 156 797 691 581 648	53 39 35 35	7 3 2	27 34 19 37	261 232 178 208	231 197 163 203	1059 1094 662 427	274 85 319 629	1094 1096 686 527	239 83 295 529	242 206 141 185	329 293 225 244	14 9 3	11 1 11 6	13 6 5 9	24 7 16 15	1	2		i 1 2
Total Fairfield, city of, C. H. :	4670	7584	452	25	285	2411	2257	9404	3327	9741	2990	2248	3148	70	45	87	132	10	6	22	7
Total Fairfield, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	245 344 409 243	353 541 550 371	42 58 54 46	3 4 1	16 21 13	99 180 149 97	113 167 179 114	755	106 192 150 140	545 777 869 560	98 170 145 100	120 154 183 119	181 237 266 172	8 5 22 1	4 6 3 4	3 	4 9 3 5	 1	2 1		 i
Total of city	1241	1815	200	8	54	525	573	2676	588	2751	513	576	856	31	17	4	21	1	3		1
Total of county	5911	9399	652	33	339	2936	2830	12080	3915	12492	3503	2824	4004	101	62	91	153	11	9	22	

JOHNSON COUNTY.

Big Grove, exc. of Solon Solon, town of Cedar. Clear Creek.	281 197	519 229 479 344	30 23 19 2 10 31 2 17 27 1 9	110	164 64 175 90	304 155 280 303	555 247 513 266	326 167 313 317	533 235 480 252	138 65 130 98		11 8 3 4 72	4 8 2	22 8 8 4
Fremont, Graham Hardin	400 243 254	703 425 489	35 2 27 24 14 23 2 7	208 121 155	251 130 154	701 314 284	439 378 484	735 357 343	405 335 425	213 119 134	276 173	4 4	2 2 1	6 1 1 1 6 2

Jefferson. Liberty. Lincoln. Lucas, exc. of Coralville and Iowa City. Coralville, town of. Madison. Monroe. New Port. Oxford, exc. of Oxford. Oxford, town of. Penn. Pleasant Valley. Scott. Sharon. Union. Washington.	187 203 178 247 348 223 867	4766 346 304 644 1556 337 481 504 457 227 2294 441 688 448 629	28 26 18 20 34 20 35	1 3 1 2 3 3	9 14 15 20 9 25 18 6 13 4 28 17 1	156 126 94 199 48 110 158 175 163 98 99 94 145 231 126 215	160 107 90 176 55 107 168 150 136 77 104 78 119 225 123 173	175 220 182 661 114 407 72 162 323 343 365 328 522 681 179 705	635 312 310 397 126 134 741 630 430 149 162 188 392 515 326	193 227 191 682 127 428 66 196 358 362 384 351 535 713 211 726	617 305 301 376 113 113 747 596 395 130 170 139 175 360 483 305	105 110 86 168 41 91 113 119 136 78 100 99 149 181 143	123 275 55 123 177 162 164 114 1192 232 190 245	11 17 32 1 1 1	1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 7	8 2 2 8 3 5 5 1 14 3 9 9	9 3 10 4 6 1 5 1 21 3	1	1		і
Total Iowa City, c. H.: First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Fifth ward. Total of city	487	9994 620 792 1125 680 769	78 71	3 2 5	305 30 46 19 24	3227 183 230 367 204 238	3076 179 151 370 199 215	7780 591 771 253 432 762 2809	8518 476 559 1589 747 568 3939	8308 629 803 284 487 783 2986	7990 438 527 1558 692 547 3762	187 244	3923 273 327 381 295 329 1604		2 14	7 7 14 5 13	28 5 13		12	17	15 1 3 1
Total of county					436		4190	10589		11294	11752	3914	5527	137	57			11	7	17	20

JONES COUNTY.

		_												
Cass	285	428	22 3	161	154	120	514	224	519	219	1451	191 28 1	6	7
Castle Grove	240	445	18	15	127	131	280	423	309	394	126	181 0	10	10/
Clay	252	457	36 1	20	125	149	422	324	452	294	127	*****	9	
Fairview, exc. of Anamosa and town	502	773	55 8	38	246	170								12
Ctarriew, Cac. Of Allamosa and lown				38		244	825	513	880	458	217	286 41 18	39	57 1 1
Strawberry Hill, town of	70	75	8	1	23	28	113	40	112	41	24	40 1 1		1
Greenfield	319	517	22 3	19	184	142	727	134	761	100	178	225 4	11	1 1
Hale	312	417	13	5	140	133	544	198	543	199	150	190 5 1	ı gi	9 1 1 2
Jackson	299	511	26	18	187	166	585	251	637	199	142	910		9 1
Madison.	458	682	39	42	220	206	742	437	755				2	
Monticelle one of terms	200	002			220	200				424	180	263 14	24	38 1
Monticello, exc. of town	298	577	29	22	208	162	441	463	480	424	124	191 3 12	22	34 1
Monticello, town of	724	1002	90 10	24	269	333	1090	736	1119	707	296	457 3 14	17	31 1
Oxford, exc. of Oxford Junction	376	538	31 1	21	173	180	424	522	439	507	148	220 30 14	17	21 1 1
Oxford Junction, town of	376	506	26	17	133	160	335	573	355	553	178	208 1 18	26	44
	225	435	35 2	30	140	105		010	000				ZO	(2)
	العقد						154	543	214	483	109	150 20 3	22	25
Rome, exc. of Olin	294	330	11	3	115	105	565	70	563	72	123	166	2	2 3
Olin, town of	211	253	21	11	89	73	443	42	440	45	83	123 1	5	5
								,	•				-,	-11

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGE	3.]	PAREI	TAGE		duty.		age cannot	AL	JEN		stde of	State In-	State	State
							s of	FATI	HER.	мот	HER.	агу		rs of who		i		E E	ו מל,		20
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Femules 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military		Persons 10 yea and upward read or write	take	Have not taken out first papers.	Fotal.	and dun tt- institu	stitutions.	so .∣.	Idiolic outside of institutions.
Scotch Grove Washington Wayne Wayne Wyonning, exc. of town Wyonning, town of	282 169 403 875 254	454 362 704 580 332	25 31 40 33 30	3 4	19 8 31 24 10	137 92 222 180 115	164 89 229 175 113	437 81 429 682 541	326 481 721 306 79	442 129 463 727 535	321 433 687 261 85	141 134 160 166 92	239 232	12	4 1 16	12 9 51 7	16 10 67 7 1	1	2	5	3 1 1
Total Anamosa, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	6724 163 272 182 127		641 29 34 18 20	37 2 4 3 2	394 9 17 9 7		3207 72 112 88 54	10374 268 529 37 t 221	7406 156 123 84 122	295 529 378	6906 129 123 77 110	3043 64 113 75 51	106 175 111	5		296 1 2 1	425 1 3 2	3	7	 8 1 1	10
Total of city	744	1018	101	11	42	320	326	1389	485	1435	439	303	476	- 6	2	4	-6	4		2	2
Total of county	7468	11396	742	48	436	3599	3533	11763	7891	12309	7345	3346	4764	192	131	300	431	12	7	10	1/

KEOKUK COUNTY.

Adams	298	490	28	. 151	1531	154	601	215	631	185	1491	2021	4 2	31	51	21	11 1
Benion, exc. of Hedrick	308	492	25	. 22	166	169	659	166	704	121							^i ^
Hedrick, town of	123	174	2	10	48	53.	234	66	253	47	67	80					
Clear Creek	3031	608	3 3	1 25	207	181	3951	550	451	494	1511	209	4) 1	13	14]i]	1 3
English River	490	646	38	3	197	230	1072	105	1070	107	212			1 2	3	1	4 -
German	419	806	53	2 33	263	222	460	820	505	775	235	322	29 3	41	7	1 111	
Jackson	457	692	34	35	214	214	1103	84	1137	50	205	283	- 1	lî.		2	· 6
La l'ajette, exc. ut towns	300	550	20	18	176	159	480	396	531	345	163	214	8 1	l''il	2		i
Harper, town of	92	133	5	l 8	36	42	110	121	128	103	32	52				2	
Keota, town of	271	360	27	3 16	104	120	557	104	578	83	123	171	Al 1		1	1	

Lancaster Liberty Prairie Richland, exc. of town Richland, exc. of town Sigourney, exc. of town Sigourney, town of, c. H. Steady Run Van Buren Warren, exc. of Delta. Delta, town of. Washington, exc. of What Cheer.	254 163 686 392 279 288 173	506 601 838 530 291 236 995 569 532 506 258	25 26 35 26 26 15 17 17 64 52 28	24 5 11 26 18 23 29	208 304 171 91 86 312 166 165 179	151 180 285 160 107 71 318 195 188 157 75	838 502 319 1331 897	228 214 351 61 69 98 421 116 364 40 113 520	657 807 1013 840 512 335 1362 923 552 797 335 1029	180 172 347 59 49 82 390 90 287 23 114 511	167 188 269 170 119 73 307 197 109 150 86 275	109 452 263 184 181	5 14 4 5 1 16	3 1 3	1 3 12 1 7	35 2 3 15 2 10	2	1 1 1 i	1 2 1
Total	7405	11722	635 32	373	3825	3707	14581	5210	15180	4614	3595	4830	110	28	125	153	2	23 5	-
First ward Second ward. Third ward.	308 497 475	484 845 815	28 3 32 4 33	24 62 57	151 250 241	145 229 207	485 623 342	338 755 981	541 673 421	282 705 902	13 ⁹ 286 2.43	194 334 278	10 2			89 118		i	
Total of city	1280	2144	93 7	143	642	581	1450	2074	1635	1889	658	806	16	53	166	219		1	
Total of county	8685	13866	728 39	516	4467	4288	16034	7281	16815	6503	4253	5636	126	81	291	372	2	24 5	19

KOSSUTH COUNTY.

							,													
Algona, exc. of town	451	65	2: 1	2	301	161	891	24	881	25	25	291		1	1	2		J		T
Algona, town of, C. H	707	1060	55 4	48		341	1133		1185	611	296	423		20	24	41				
Buffalo	70	115	6	2	40	28	110	81	115	76	45	47	9	i il	6	i 77	1	i		1
Burt	124	197	8	10		56	160	169	175	154	61	85	1	4	1	5				
Cresco	408	752	31 3	43		228	487	707	552	612	189	259	11	7	27	34				1
Fenton	122	222	8		79	56	102	250	89	263	55	69		6	12					
Greenwood, exc. of Bancroft	91	142	9		41	49	108	134	109	133	55				5	7				
Bancroft, town of	105	147	10	12	45	43	141	121	131	131	62	75		!	1	1				
Irvington	182	271	10	7	82	79	309	154	304	159	84	111	3	6	5		i	1		_
Lott's Creek	255	399	8	18	115	131	240	422	279	383	1111	144		7	20					
Luverne	111	1.52	8	13	48	33	146	125	158	113	49			3	9					
Portland	280	474	11 2	11	171	147	477	290	476	291	132	171			3					
Prkirie	90	179	6	9	51	51	87	188	116	159	59	67			2					ì
Ramsay	137	238	7		84	68	82	300	102	280	80	83			2	6	ı			,
Neneca	213	345	15	22	109	118	157	486	191	452	99	121	2		28				1	1
Sherman	143	253	2	13		66	166	232	178	220	69	93	<i>.</i>]	1	3	4				1
U II (0 II	164	273	4 1	17	101	72	216	226	255	187	78	101		4	6	10				
Wesley	188	324	12 1	8	116	97	268	257	291	234	81	110		10	12	22				
j.	1		·i			 i		——-i·				 i				<u>—</u> і		I	1-1	
Total	3465	5648	212 12	244	1791	1682	4478	4859	4794	4513	1633	2109	26	78	167	245		. 1	1	. 3

LEE COUNTY.

	P	OPUL/	TION			AGE	8.		PARE	NTAGE	<u></u>	duty.		of age can-	1	LIEN	78.	outside of ons.	te in-	State	State
			Ī			e of	2 4	FAT	HKR.	MOT	HER.	Pr.		ears of who write.	out	en .	<u> </u>	out ns.	Sta		Jo
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.		Males 5 years age and und 21.		Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	7	Persons 10 yeard and upward	taken papers.			羀	utside of lons.	Insane outside institutions.	Idiotic outside institutions.
Cedar Charleston Denmark Des Moines Franklin, exc. Franklin Center Franklin Center. town of Green Bay Harrison Jackson, exc. Keokuk Jefferson Madison, exc. Ft. Madison Marion Montrose, exc. of town Montrose, town of Pleasant Ridge Yan Buren Washington West Point, exc. town West Point, town of.	303 385 324 289 441 117 264 229 338 301 53 328 345 395 395 399 295 316 198	537 573 468 592 763 165 434 473 736 511 877 647 556 481 549 427 598	40 40 42 45 45 24 21 44 66 25 7 39 26 58 35 35 35 33	2 8 1	22 15 12 19 29 8 10 13 8 8 3 20 19 9 17 11 10 23	135 179 226 54 137 141 203 187 33 215 215 144 160	173 163 167 223 54 120 131 214 149 27 185 202 145 175 129	707 646 752 572 562 52 458 509 660 524 516 623 852 516 667 389 282 202	170 356 88 336 689 254 261 309 537 310 95 573 395 158 297 235 362 667 356	692 748 616 601 73 476	130 310 92 292 650 233 243 278 80 537 360 129 251 184 327 617 290	186 183 134 143 209 35 131 144 211 180 164 168 156 154 137 147 69	234 260 211 222 315 14 182 218 313 212 28 258 237 248 212 228 215 218 133	34 12 3 8 11 4 9 25 24	3 6 1 6 4 4	7 6 1 9 3 20 19 4 5 6 2 3 2 8 5	9 9 7 9 4 26 23 4 5 6 4 6 3	···1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 40 1	6
Total. Fort Madison, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward.	5633 266 419 367 582	9595 522 722 671 1149	680 48 66 42 63	40 1 1 5	266 5 13 2 36	3015 154 179 198 339	2923 162 230 205 367	9500 592 606 450 508	6448 245 602 635 1287	10196 612 678 481 621	5752 225 530 604 1174	162 226 188	4018 214 319 272	120 1	3	6 1	7	9	8	43	7 1
Total of city	1634	3064	219		56	870	964	2156	2769	2392	2533	272 848	386 1191	1	10	11	24		1		····

Keokuk, city of :			1		1			- 1	- 1	i	1	1	- 1	1	1	1	- 1	1	- 1	- 1	
First ward	601	1031	110	3	27	219	332	1304	441	1330	415	321	461	11	2	15	17			1	
Second ward	1071	1890	164	14	50	537	543	1416	1723	1575	1564	645	793	91)	17	85	102	1	3	1	1
Third ward	747	1192	116	4	33	315	400	1281	778	1326	733	356	520	49	5		28	1	1	\	. 1
Fourth ward	767	1261	92	5	52	383	394	1068	1057	1179	946	370	498	42	30	37	67	2		\	1
Fifth ward	736	1227	96	3	36	390	380	1123	939	1203	859	396	491	104	1	40	41			1	1
Sixth ward		1184	109	5	44	377	398	816	1205	904	1117	329	461	84		43	43	3	1	1	
				—												.— ·1	 і		.—I		
Total of city	4645	7785	687	34	242	2221	2447	7008	6143	7517	5634	2417	3224	381	55	243	298	7	5	3	4
Total of county	11912	20444	1586	82	564	6106	6334	18664	15360	20105	13919	5982	8433	502	116	361	477	16	14	46	12

LINN COUNTY.

Bertram	283	465	30 1	15	151	129	632	147	628	151	167	211	11		1	11.			1
Boulder	394	596	24	22	195	188	542	472	604	410	171	244	2	3	6	9.			
Brown, exc. Springville	450	603	37 2		196	201	911	181	979	113	225	293		'	1	1.			
Springville, town of	258	280	22 1	19	78	105	519	42	519	42	119	153			1	1/.		1	
Buffalo	185	336	23		102	96	333	211	334	210	112	140		. 1	3		}		
Clinton	329	549	25	18	161	191	481	422	530	373	133	220		4	8				
College, exc. Western	341	545	28	29	181	157	262	652	310	604	133	184	11	11	30	41	6	1	
Western, town of	79	124	7 1	5	38	44	167	44	170	41	29	49	1	1		.			
Fairfax	343	669	35	18	226	219	362	685	431	616	29 165	233	11	1	7	8	1		
Fayette	276	391	31 1 28 2	1	120	119	605	94	602	97	148	196	1	l	3	3.			
Franklin, exc. towns	341	566	28 2	18	172	169	628	309	665	272	167	233		2	7	9].			
Lisbon, town of	298	366	36 3	10	108	124	609	94	622	81	133	196		1	1	2	2	3	
Mount Vernon, town of	344	455	57 3	11	138	137	743	116	748	111	141	217			2	2 5	2 .		
Grant	463	648	31	23	210	211	811	331	853	289	211	277	3		3	5	1 .		
Jackson	384	563	38 1	11	182	178	777	209	804	182	196	258	1 3	6	3	9	1 .	[1
Linn	359	565	29 j	20	182	183	793	160	831	122	162	334		6	13	19	1.	j	
Maine	549	749	40 1	. 11	238	233	1161	178	1172	467	242			1	6	7 29	1	3	1
Marion, exc. of city	760	1152	72 14	39	355	336	1532	466	1591	407	357	481	10 8	6 7	23	29	5	1	5 3
Monroe	424	678	43 2	32	222	222	967	180	978	169	204	265	8		1	8 .		1	
Otter Creek	299	495	22	10	160	152	497	319	554	262	141	204	4	3	7	10 .	-		1
Putnam	328	536	19 6	18	163	165	276	613	309	580	127	182	18	4	24				1
Rapids, exc. Cedar Rapids	288	427	17	12	141	118	481	251	485	247	144	188	1		4	4 .	-		
Spring Grove	359	572	21 1	25	196	193	708	245	742	211	153	225	1	1	11	12	1	1	1
Washington, exc. Center Point	309	498	31	25	176	154	770	68	776	62	157	198	13		2	3.		3	3
Center Point, town of	244	286	35	9	84	93	522	43	526	39	101	146	8	- 4		4.	•••	1	
m.A.	0007	10114	701	401	4155	4110	10000	6530	10702	E050	4024	×000	101		107	021			7
Total	8687	13114	781 39	401	4175	4119	16089	6532	16763	5858	4038	5682	121	64	167	231	21	15	71 10

LINN COUNTY-CONTINUED.

																					
	P	PULA	TION.			AGE	3.	1	PAREN	TAGE	.	duty.		of age cannot	A	LIEN	s.	outside of ons.	State in-	of State	State
						- L	Jo L	FAT	HER.	MOT	HER.	military		vbo		. z		out	33.	7	50 50
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to mili	Entitled to vote.	and read	ave tak first paj	Have not taken out first papers.	Total.	Deaf and dumb ou State institution	itside o	outside utions.	Idiotic outside institutions.
Cedar Rapids, city of : First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Fifth ward Sixth ward Soventh ward	716 492 629 719 629 595 1295 718	1258 786 877 988 886 856	98 65 78 70 56 55 95 52	6 5 1	22 17 33 45 29 55 144 62	253 160 242 247 218 271	329 277 270 368 292 261	1 1	855 397 441 496 499 578 2420	1247 959 1138 1307 1102 926 1015	831 384 446 475 470 580 2403	404 304 281	800 383 421 489 392 345 698	3	9	31 23 38	35 19 28 32 23 23 139	1 1 2 3			i
Eighth wardNinth ward	718 144	997 215	52 15	2 	62 6	273 66	314 61	1095 258	674 116	1117 268	652 106	377 74	446 96		4	44 6					••••
Total of city	5937	8885	584	20	413	2353	2744	8950	6476	9079	6347	3366	4070	4	40	328	368	8			<u> </u>
First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward.	277 236 284 295	340 312 408 350	43 36 39 35	6 5 1 6		89 73 114 109	122 108 117 104	538 518 595 524	128 71 137 162	559 531 612 524	107 58 120 162	116 131 164 125	178 176 226 173	2 2		₅	i		2		1
Total of city	1092	1410	153	18	1	385	451	2175	498	2226	447	536	753	40	3	9	12				1
Total of county	15716	23409	1518	77	815	6913	7314	27214	13506	28068	12652	7910	10505	165	107	504	611	29	17	7	12

LOUISA COUNTY.

Columbus City, exc. of towns. Columbus City, town of. Columbus Junction, town of. Columbus City, exc. of Fredonis.	406 195 383 213	651 290 547 258	27 32 27 26	2 8 1	11 5 17	227 86 178 81	158 73 197 75	677 464 824 391	407 55 141 107	665 470 849 388	419 49 116 110	186 88 195 104	267 136 256 143	2	3	3	-	2 ′	
Fredonia, town of	69	96	7	1	4	35	35	162	11	157	16	27	39	4	1 1	11	1.		1

17	Eliot Elm Grove Grandvlew, exc. of towns Grandvlew, town of Lettsville, town of Jefferson Marshall Morning Sun, exc. of town Morning Sun, town of Oakland Port Louisa Union Wapello, exc. of city	133 204 251 274 321 173 210 203 298	247 330 490 129 157 326 429 500 500 248 425 300 480	34 22 17 34 33 32 48 14 33 25 22	1 5 3 1 5	7 18 14 21 10 7 9 12 11	88 91 162 42 45 111 139 153 143 80 131 98 167	64 67 145 29 47 79 103 151 138 71 97 81	203 279 427 622 676 767 368 463 467 659	74 140 230 26 28 137 92 131 113 67 208 62 146	303 447 613 210 287 433 643 695 803 388 512 483 679	83 123 196 19 20 131 71 112 77 47 159 46 126	37 55 130 127 138 152 83 126 106 160	89 140 210 54 89 159 177 220 217 116 174 138 211	3 13 3 24 1 3 10 5 5	1 1 4	6 4 1 3 4	4 2 7 4 2 3 8	i	i 1	1 17 17	1 1 2
	Total Wapello, city of, c. H.: First ward. Second ward Third ward. Total of city	104 109 155 368	146 165 245 556	473 16 12 19 47	32 6 3 1	211 7 3 8 18	2057 37 52 94 183	1738 44 52 78 174	8770 188 189 352 729	2175 84 100 68 252	9025 200 212 360 772	1920 72 77 60 209	2047 59 52 66 177	2835 84 77 100 261	115 4 3 1	13	2	 2			23	
	Total of county	4399	6965	520	42	229	2240	1912	9499	2427	9797	2129	2224	3096	123	13	42	55	2	6	23	8

LUCAS COUNTY.

Benton	245	366	17	1	127	126	511	117	525	103	105	156	2	Ī	2	2	l	1 1	1 1	1
Cedar	260	418	30	11	150	129	660	48	685	23	126				, -			1	1	
English	269	466	01	24	142	158	628	128	631	122	127	182				;				
Jackson, exc. of towns.	255	405	14																	1
Claveland town of				29	148	127	398	276	457	217	122	156	5	į] _ 4					
Cleveland, town of	310	517	25 6	27	160	131	112	746	165	693	176		5	5	72					
Lucas, town of	594	885	37 3	41	302	263	595	924	637	882	322	357		18	12	30	1 1	1		
Liberty	290	479	22	20	175	143	668	123	686	105	154	184	7	2	6	8	١			1
Lincoln	235	452	15	18	136	118	550	152	554	148	118	165	5	1	7	l ā	l	1		ı
Otter Creek	254	422	19 4	13	129	143	650	49	664	35	131	165		•		ľ		i		
Pleasant	287	430	22		149			991						••••		_	i			
TY-1	250					149	640			103	125	170			6					
W7		410	26	14	146	118	597	89	602	84	135	177				• • • •				
	276	506	23	15	179	163	693	112	694	111	136	182	12	2	3	B	1		1	, 1
Washington	461	665	31	12	227	212	1014	148	1034	123	214	279	4	3	1	4		l		
White Breast	418	722	36 2	28	236	194	886	292	902	276	297	307	108	2	12	14	ه ا		;	
•																				
Total	4404	7143	338 15	232	2406	2174	8602	3298	8875	3025	2288	2847	179	35	125	160	, E	۰ م	9	
	1301	1170	000 10	W4	2300	4111	0002	3270	00111	30201	44001	4021	113	30	120	100		. 0	4	

LUCAS COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	PULA	TION			AGES		1	PAREN	TAGE		duty.		of age cannot	AI	IEN	s.			State In-	State In-
				_		der	ears of under	FATI	ER.	MOT	HER.	tary		~ o 1	<u> </u>	apers.		_ ∞:			2 20 20
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	lales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 year age a n d un 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to militar	Entilled to vote	ersons 10 yes and upward v read or write	ave taken o first papers	Have not take	Fotal.	eaf and du State institu	Blind outside of stitutions.	nsane outside c stitutior s.	diotic outside o stitutions.
Chariton, city of, c. H. (township) : First ward Second ward Third ward	503 345 274	793 468 386	49 46 22		i	263	278 175	1026 737 474	319 127 208	1076 750	269 114	235		4 2	2	31 4 8	31 6	1	· · · i	i	2 1
Total of city	1122	1647	117	- Б	9	525	584	2237	654	2311	580	478	658	6	4	43	47	1	1	1	3
Total of county	5526	8790	455	20	241	2931	2758	10839	3952	11186	3605	2766	3505	185	39	168	207	6	4	3	5

LYON COUNTY.

Centennial	101	209			10	53	49	60	255	67	248	36	55		6	22	281				Ī
Dale	98	190	8	2	13	56	57	151	147	159	139	61	63	1	2	l 8	10				
Doon	65	92	7		4	22	28	88)	76)	95	69	30	41			1 3	3				
Elgín	87	149	5.		6	50	46	145	96	160	81	51	i 541		3	14					
Garfield	66	101	5		7	40	· 29	76	96	83	89	23	99		6						
Grant	63	115	1		}	34	32	118	61	124	55	42	42			3	l of				
Larchwood	64	95	6		2	32	19	59	106	86	79	31	20		6			4			
Liberal	57	90			3	31	22	77	70	63	84	32	39		1	5					
Lyon	146	239	13	1	12	65	73	194	205	227	172	64	90		9	16	25	. 1	1	••••	
Richland	100	177			8	60	46	95	182	126	151	56			4	i	. 51	,			
Riverside	146	206	12		16	68	45	240	124	239	125	85	109	il	4	10					
Rock Hapids, town of, C. H. (twp.)	369	531	20		181	160	125	638	282	666	254	232	262]		1					
Sloux	63	86			3	27	18	79	71	80	70	33					1			/	••••
Wheeler	72	143		1	6	44	41	77	139	101	115	31	41		3	12	16				
				_								1	(.		1						
Total	1497	2423	83	. 4	108	742	630	2097	1910	2276	1731	810	966	8	44	114	158	3 .		1	• • • •

MADISON COUNTY.

																					
Crawford, exc. Patterson	254	458	21		2	150	148	421	312 13 78	477	256	128	170	27		2	2	21	1 .		
Patterson, town of	71	132	11	. l	4	39	38	201	13	205	9	33		-				-	-	-::1-	
Douglas	309	547	19	1	23	171	152	797	78	812	63	157		.				.		13 .	
Grand River, exc Macksburg	309 238	419	12	!	12	154	134	588	81	601	68	128			1	1	1	11.		.	
Macksburg, town of	94	147	10		3	89	40	246	5	248	3	44	62				1	1)			
Jackson	237	446	0.7		5	171	133	597	113	616	94	129	166		2	2	4	1		1	1
Jefferson	258	512				162	160	636	161	663	134	153	184	8	3						6
Lee	205	432	25 17	-1	16 18	125	135	285	369	289	365	135	160	11	ia.	4					
Lincoln	318	482	10	• • • •	15	161	145	723	95	742	76	119	191		5	9	7	l		11 il	
Madison, exc. Earlham	292	484	18 18 9	2	10							138	191	7	9	6				- 11	
Earlbon town of			10	z	15	158	152	658	138	663	133			1)		3	1	1			
Earlham, town of	128	150	. 9	• • • •	5	43	52	265	22	268	19	54	86	•••••	1	3					••••
Monroe	275	487	17	3	10	189	154	663	119	684	98	139	182			14				[L
Ohlo	347	537	27	3	26	185	184	858	56	864	50	165	208	10		1					• • • •
Penn	277	508	14 36	11	21	155	156	629	171	663	137	157	199	5	30	6	36				• • • •
Scott	340	610	36		28	206	184	917	69	930	56	188	235	20	1 .	!	11				
South, exc. St. Charles	303	525	01		12	1×5	189	786	63	791	58	143	192	2		2	2				
St Charles, town of	97	156	ĝ		8	46	50	241	21	245	17	40	66			-T.					
Union	303	525	19		21	193	149	750	101	746	105	142	199	18		∵il'					
Walnut	279	539	30	2	20	199	164	797		78	65	166	206		- 1	-1	Υl	••••			· · · · · ·
Wallub			30	. 0					56											. *	
Webster	267	418	20	3	21	118	145	572	136	609	99	142	185			-				۱۰۰۰۰۱	• • • •
·							1									 -			1		
Total	4892	8514	380	23	285	2849	2664	11630	2179	11904	1905	2500	3301	134	50	44	94	4	3	16	9
Winterset, city of, C. H. (Center tp.):	- 1	- 1	- 1													- 1	- 1		1 '	i 1	ı
First ward	499	682	68	7	13	227	222	1153	103	1182	74	203	314	8		.	1		1!		
Second ward	449	673	52	i	16	216	178	1036	139	1051	124		284	10	11	4	5				
						2.0	110	3000								1_					
Total of city	948	1355	120	Q	29	443	400	2189	242	2233	198	404	598	18	1	4	5			1	ı
YART AT 0103	270	1000	120	۰	. 29	110	400	2109	242	4233	130	404	000	10	- 1	- 1	•"				• • • • •
Total of county	5810	9869	F00			0000		10010	0.01	11107		2004	0000	150		40	99	-		10	_
TOTAL OF COMPLY	U0±0	9009	500	31	314	3292	3064	13819	2421	14137	2103	2904	3899	152	51	401	1991	1 12	1 3	101	. 9

MAHASKA COUNTY.

Adams Black Oak Cedar, exc. Fremont. Fremont, town of Des Moines Garfield, exc. Beacon Beacou, town of Harrison, exc. Eddyville (part of)	661 231 685	468 668 502 157 1491 966 417 1082	29 24 25 9 2 63 1 63 26 1 58 2	20 16 15 10 65 17 17	144 213 174 44 450 316 130 340	144 196 147 45 414 262 148 314	647 537 760 239 1648 1230 261 1196	104 533 63 42 807 460 414 631	705 581 773 244 1 67 1246 345 i224	46 489 50 37 788 444 330 603	136 157 161 58 528 421 113 377	180 208 200 78 587 481 127 437	11 2 2 7 1 2 140 56 139 9 25 7 32 27	1 2	37 2 95 42	i	1
Harrison, exc. Eddyville (part of) Eddyville, town of (part of).	685 65	1082 118	58 2 8	35 1	340 34	314 51	1196 73	631 118	i224 78	603 113	377 21		32 27	56 2	83 3	1 1	9

MAHASKA COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.	•		AGES			AREN	TAGE.		duty.	ĺ	of age cannot	AL	IRNE	٠	ğ,	State in-	ate In-	ate in-
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	rrs of	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	to vote.	is 10 years upward who or write.	tak nt pa	Have not taken out first papers.	Total.	and dumb e institution		Insane outside of State in stitutions.	Idlotic outside of State stitutions.
Jefferson Madison Monroe Oskaloosa, exc. of city. Pleasant Grove Prairie, exc. of New Sharon New Sharon, town of Richland Scott. Spring Creek Union White Oak, exc. of Rose Hill Rose Hill, town of.	313 455	463 454 525 220	24 40 29 9 25 30 33 44 42 42 28 37	1 1 8	10 14 36 8 20 15 13 35 22 11 32 26	161 160 213 68 172 197 130 248 167 234 217	138 168 194 71 143 208 183 217 127 213 173 233	6811 731 1039 254 670 808 753 902 707 972 867 1096 112	107 666 41 123 109 191 174 201 245 120 82	716 735 1041 259 669 848 785 954 721 986	72 62 39 118 110 151 142 252 187 231 91 66 1	154 160 222 75 149 176 161 179 154 229 182 196 30	198 213 263 84 180 237 231 258 228 327 238 272 33	6 1 8 7 10 28	2 4 1 3 9	7 2 9 7 11 10 29	 4 11 3 9 10 20	i		5	4 5
Total Oskaloosa, city of, c. H. : First ward Becond ward Third ward Fourth ward	7949 778 553 625 403	12457 1114 840 864 542	692 114 54 74 37	6 3 2	438 44 33 48 17	4050 312 220 227 146	358	16183 1516 1001 1291 871	4936 496 449 274 114		4422 460 372 264 83	4039 462 304 336 199	5098 553 374 447 260	15	12 2	9 16	13 28 17		1		16
Total of city Total of county	2359 10308	3360 15817	279 971		142 580	905		4679 20862	1333 6269			1301 5340	1634 6732				60	₅	1	9	16

MARION COUNTY.

- 12 three	Clay Dallas	498 867	773 639	54 39	1	35 27	265 176	285 222	1175 768	151 277	1215 804	111 251 241 [170	32 23		J		··; ::::[2/		.,
------------	----------------	------------	------------	----------	---	----------	------------	------------	-------------	------------	-------------	----------------------	----------	--	---	--	-----------	----	--	----

Franklin Indiana Knoxville, exc. city Lake Prairie, exc. Pella Liberty, exc. Marysville Marysville, town of Perry Pleasant Grove, exc. Pleasantville Pleasantville, town of Polk Red Rock Summit Swan, exc. of town Swan, town of Union. Washington	303 348 999 720 426 149 156 339 232 195 403 376 257 205 162 356	518 261 376 778	37 36 15 21	3 2 7 3	70 36 9 11	201; 193; 590; 457; 198; 86; 176; 76; 125; 247; 227; 157; 101; 106; 202;	81 179 93 114 263 228 142 111 97	674 917 2513 352 1078 351 393 821 473 414 1017 472 659 385 456 1053	189 58 425 1915 78 32 39 60 41 157 208 646 33 240 22	720 927 2573 491 1090 363 403 847 484 423 1041 508 670 420 452 1055	143 48 365 1776 66 20 29 34 30 148 184 610 22 205 26 8	157 164 546 300 197 59 72 152 102 112 219 171 120 110 81 171	199 229 716 424 264 93 106 221 139 146 275 236 154 137 112 253	14 23 4 20 1 5 1 2 4 16 2	3 2 27 1 2 7 13 2 20 1	33 	5 2 74 4 1 1 3 9 46 2 40 2	1 2 1	1	i	4 1 2 1
Total Knoxyille, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward	6491 416 116 465	11443 576 162 711	592 44 17 60	6	18 9 19	3668 197 53 216	188 58	13971 969 246 1059	4581 73 49 179	14486 970 265 1097	4066 72 30 141	3154 185 46 218	4255 275 74 298							l Ti	14
Total of city	997 273 231 247 137	1449 372 279 409 213	121 33 26 33 22 114	8 5 6 3	5 1 6	466 128 85 134 59	518 126 94 143 76	2274 205 117 75 242 639	301 476 424 620 133	2332 243 169 101 262	243 438 372 594 113	449 79 83 82 53	647 144 137 135 84	4 7 2 6	8 9 10 1 - 28	11 6 15 5	19 15 25 6		i 	1	
Total of county			827	51	498	4540	4662	16884	6535		5826		5402			156			<u> </u>	17	17

MARSHALL COUNTY.

Bangor	260	388	16	6	1151	125	634)	301	(PDD)	26	101	1071						_		
				- 0	115)				638		121			••••	***	• • • •				1
Eden, exc. Edenville	210	376	13 4	18	.150	102	373	230	383	220	108	138	71	1]	8	9[,	!		(1	
Edenville, town of	177	236	10	11	80	79	359	64	373	50	74	104			1	1 .		 .		l
Green Castle, exc. Gilman		632	17	12	202	187	616	403	620	399	154	214	10	12	22	34	1	اا	ا ا	١
Gilman, town of	220	268	14]	4	91	84	401	101	408	94	90	134	11.		16	16	. . Ì	il	ا ا	
Iowa, exc. Albion	144	261	13	8	89	89i	391	27	384	34	65	89	5		1	1	1	l i		
Albion, town of	192	241	26	6	73	74	439	20	440	19	59	126			İ	.	أحمدا			
Jefferson	323	571	20	28	161	179	494	420	551	363	174	198	5	11	14	25		1	(1)	
Le Grand	705	1091	59	28	347	348	1046	809	1066	789	357	445	25	12	23					
Liberty	299	543	19 2	29	160	178	606	257	613	250	171	204	1	1	6	7	- 0			

MARSHALL COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AG K	•	. 1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AL	ien	s,	side of	State In-	State	D
						. ú	s of	FAT	HER.	MOTI	IER.	ary		od v	. 1	_ e	_	0 0	E 13	ᄬᆝ	ō 5
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	1 1884.	Males 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled	Persons 10 y and upwared	ave tak Arst pat	Have not taken out first papers.	Total.	Deaf and dun State institu	Blind o	e outside itutions.	Idiotic outside institutions.
Linn Liscomb, exc. of town	106 246	172 349	7 12 4	1	20 10	60 122 63	48 106 59	235 564 297	51 44 33	236 565	50 43 30	56 126 52	77 157 83			4					
Liscomb, exc. of town Liscomb, town of Logan Marletta	148 289 318	349 177 485	10		23	163 168	141 147	528 697	256 166	300 557 697	227 166	183 159	165 206		3	17 0	20	••••			••••
Marion	290	516 474 505	21	i	23 22 23 21	174	120 154		126 457	665 355 473	121	153	206 165	18	1 7	9 3 7	14 14			i	î
Minerva State Center, exc. of town State Center, town of	253 253	505 401 497 311	15	i	18 17	189 139 147	133 144	442 503	228 370	473 515	428 197 358	120	157	5 14 7	8 6 5	5 2 2	13	i	l i		••••
Taylor Timber Creek	336 194 352	311 571	17	Ĭ	13	96 192	84 173	419	104 234	436 737	87 216	96	201 126 218	7 11	5 4	2	7				
Vienna. Washington	306 300	394 504	10 29 21 19 15 37 17 29 25 26	3 1	11 19	128 159	108 145	565	163 302	611 543	117 288	125 120 139 96 162 181 139	216 208	1 1	4	6 19			· · · i	9	4
Total	6296	9963	458	21	352	3268	3007	11843	4895	12166	4572	3014	4004	114	77	172	249	7	5	14	10
First ward	652 729	858 924	59	8 15	46 40	247 263	285 296	1036 1333	541 418		494 417	272 310 444	368 446	1	10 5	43			<u></u>	 	1
Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	1031 993	1440 1326	59 83 87 75	15 5 13	54	388 380	484 381	1461 1582	1102 825		1088 768	444 486	620 622	4	19	60	79	2	2	::	2
Total of city	3405	4548	304	41	208	1278	1446	5412	2886	5531	2767	1512	2056	8	64	169	233	5			4
Total of county	9701	14511	762	62	560	4546	4453	17255	7781	17697	7339	4526	6060	122	141	341	482	12	5	14	14

MILLS COUNTY.

Anderson, exc. of Henderson	313	510 133	18	2	22 8	165 32	166 53	685 195	158 23	758 196	85 22	179 47	8.4	3	8	3	

Center, exc. Hillsdale. Hillsdale. town of Deer Creek. Glenwood, exc. city. Indian Creek, exc. towns Emerson, town of. Hastings, town of. Ingraham, exc. Silver City Silver City, town of Lyons. Malvern, town of (twp.) Oak Platteville, exc. Pacific Junction. Pacific Junction, town of Rawles. St. Mary's Silver Creek White Cloud.	266 161 159 266 125 229 369 349 222 243 317	461 138 465 471 480 224 229 454 188 424 503 670 382 371 495 149 287 438	21 4 6	36 17 17 17 22 8 1 5 20 30 34 15 24	145 45 132 160 170 62 66 141 55 145 122 230 128 95 158 52 105 134	151 51 150 166 136 71 65 153 51 141 147 204 122 107 77 77 118	676 218 538 659 596 300 338 510 259 623 329 549 464 712 145 406 563	116 17 215 129 174 97 50 217 64 56 213 714 73 174 123 93 69	689 227 529 701 620 296 340 5:2 262 633 741 311 552 464 728 155 423 557	103 8 224 87 150 101 48 215 61 46 164 732 70 174 107 83 52 126	128 47 133 118 117 92 69 133 206 187 97 168 140 63 85 155	185 186 182 99 101 177 85 165 243 202 153 210 190 68 117	15 6 1 28 19	5 5 5 1 4 9	10 25 1 9 3 2 13 51 3	15 30 1 9 4 2 17 60 3 4 4 9	1 2 1 2 1	1	1	i i
Total	4545	7472	310 25	331	2372	2305	9457	2895	9694	2658	2395	3065	146	31	153	184	7	4	7	7
First ward Second ward. Third ward.	158 208 131	237 374 193	17 7 33 2 15	4 6	78 107 61	75 132 58	396 587 317	23 30 22	398 591 321	21 26 18	94 122 63	147					'			
Total of city	497	80±	65 9	10	246	265	1300	75	1310	65	279	348								
Total of county	5042	8276	375 34	341	2618	2570	10757	2970	11004	2723	2674	3413	146	31	153	184	7	4	7	7

MITCHELL COUNTY.

Burr Oak	2311	357	11 1	13	106	118	365	235	374	226	125	160 3	6	6
Cedar	312	527	17 1	15	162	169	263	594	304	553	126	191 1	20	21
Douglas	231	474	9	19	146	150	216	498	315	399	105	137 7	11	18
Jenkins	277	414	18	4	144	141	407	302	459	250	131	179	3	3 1
Liberty	145	222	8	11	61	66	187	188	225	150	92	105 2	1	3
Lincoln		476	27 1	21	142	140	505	202	560	237	161	216 4	9	9 1
Mitchell, exc. of towns	177	284	13 1	- 9	95	83	257	218	260	215	93	122 1 1	4	5 3 1
Mitchell, town of		177	16 1	9	45	69	259	68	255	72	51	80 1	3	4 1
West Mitchell, town of	108	138	9	8	43	48	121	134	137	118	40	60 1	3	4
Newburg, exc. of Carpenter	217	445	17	13	143	148	130	549	144	535	89	115 1 2	21	26
Carpenter, town of	37	71	2		24	18	44	66	53	57	12	15 1	4	5
Osage, exc. of city	161	239	10 3		81	67	268	145	285	128	61	98	3	3
Otranto	299	581	32 2	24	174	193	199	715	247	667	131	166 7 29	42	71 2
Rock	259	462	14 1	14	155	141	158	578	177	559	129	156 9	15	24 2
St. Ansgar, exc. of town	229	420	20	13	135	146	116	553	160	509	108	143 5	23	28
	,		-0;	101	1001	110	110	000)	3001	0001	100		-01	

MITCHELL COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES		1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	AI	len	s.	ns.	State In-	State in-	11 010
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.						under	years of d under	FATI	irr.	моті	ER.	military		years d who ite.	n out	taken papers.	_	열림	⊌	lde of	=
	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884		Females 5 gage and 21.	Native,	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to	Entitled to	and up	ave tak first par	Have not ta	_, \	and tate h	Blind outside stitutions.	Insane outside stitutions.	stitutions.
St. Ansgar, town of	189 239 197 159	313 555 344 276	20 18 14 8	1 1	11 20 11 9	79 152 104 96	101 151 99 72	163 398 90 199	360 415 465 244	183 438 114 195	340 375 441 248	97 127 87 79	121 172 114 105	11	1 4 6 1	11 8 18 3	12 12 24 4	1 1	1 1	::::	3 1
Total. Osage, city of, c. H.: First ward. Second ward Third ward. Fourth ward.	3893 226 166 211 173	6775 304 246 270 180	283 25 14 18 19	2 1 4	234 9 8 13 9	2090 90 80 88 62	2120 104 72 78 55	4345 400 356 323 302	6619 157 71 180 72	4885 413 356 338 301	6079 144 71 165 73	1847 105 76 90 62	107 140	51		211 5 4		1	3		Б
Total of city	776	1000	76	9	39	320	309	1381	480	1408	453	333	496		5	10	15		_1		
Total of county	4669	7775	359	22	273	2410	2429	5726	7099	6293	6532	2180	2951	51	76	221	297	10	4	ll	

MONONA COUNTY.

Ashton	216	380	<u> </u>	11 15	140	1151	436	1701	4411	1051	4141	105	0. 01	***	101 11
Polyddone	103	139	. 8	1 11	45	115 38	173	170 78	441 184	165 67	114 84	135 74	2 3	10	13 1
Contar	182	323	71	1 17	114	112	452	60	454	58	101	123		3	8
Cooper	258	375	8	امما	126	117	437	204	459	182	116	153	10	13	12
Fairview	225	371	š	il ĭšl	118	115	271	334	304	301	104	129	71 7	30	37
Franklin, exc. of Onawa	292	497	19	1 21	161	148	534	275	531	278	163	198	6	10	10
Onawa, town of, C. H	425	642	33	6 27	214	188	815	291	785	321	211	273	iliil	22	23 1 1
Grant	149	280	11		101	85	388	52	379	61)	86	107	1.		11
Jordan	160	272	20		111	76	343	99	357	85	74	100	5 3	6	9 1
Kennebec	179 762	305 293	8	1 11	101 98	108 83	420 320	79 142	424 333	75 129	93 95	115	12 4	5	9
Lake Lincoln	393	646	22	3 24	215	192	865	199	913	151	212	114	16	3	8

Maple, exc. of Mapleton	283 304 186	455 389 327	17] 9 11	3 23 2 16	156 110 124	153 125 124	626 589 430	132 115 96	658 594 439	160 110 87	129 174 98	161 204 106	14 1 3	•;	7	7.				••••
Sherman	234 119	367 165	16	2 13		96 55	470 183	149 106	472 171	147 118	125 60	147 75	10	5	8	13 . 8 .				
Soldier Spring Valley	197 208	368 361	12 19	1 20		110 106	265 404	313 184	264 406	314 182	105 81	120		2	27 16	27 18			::: <u>:</u>	
West Fork	75 178	121 290	11		45 77	29 83	156 177	302	152 195	48 284	44 81	51 89	•••••	15	26	41	- 1	:::	- 1	••••
Total	4518	7366	263 3	1 328	2482	2258	8754	3424	8915	3263	2330	2873	89	55	209	264	5	1	1	2

MONROE COUNTY.

Bluff Creek	290	562	41	4		210	158	765	132	797	100	162	204]	1	
Cedar	283	530	13		23	192	151	569	257	606	220	144	187	25		4				1	
Franklin	225	347	18		. 9	105	99	397	193	424	166	110	151	. 3		2	3				1
Guilford	167	379	32	1	5	117	119	126	453	214	365	100	168	40							
Jackson, exc. of towns	197	371	29		7	117	113	255	342	278	319	103	151			2	2			1	
Melrose, town of	132	215	12	1	6	67	69	219	141	223	137	55									
mantua, town or	421	751	52		36	265	242	880	344	989	235	205	270		2	10	12	1	. 1		
Monroe	248	392	32	1	19	123	101	587	86	607	66	141	182								
Pleasant	515	. 788	46	2		257	250	1056	295	1108	243	277	333	27	10	14					
Trov. exc. of Albia	428	671	27	8	32	201	208	806	328	838	296	201	275		7	14	21				1
Union	257	435	33		18	134	129	608	117	628	97	132							1	1	
Urbana	262	401					136	620	69	620	69	127	171	12							
Wayne	166	351	20		6	120	99	288	249	334	203	100	132	17	2	1	3		1		
												_									<u> </u>
Total	3591	6193	381	17	209	2037	1874	7176	3006	7666	2516	1857	2482	178	22	47	69	1	. 3	1	. 4
IDIA, city of, C. H.:	1							i			į							1	i		1
First ward	229	286	15 30	6		87	112	471	65	490	46	81	131	15			2				
Second ward	240	349	30	3		88	112	500	122 38	504	118	112		2			7				
Third ward	120	157			5	50	51	255	38	254	39	45	72	1	2		3				
Fourth ward	290	372	29		19	109	134	598	93	599	92	115	163	6	3	1	4				1
				—												-		 -		l	·
Total of city	879	1164	90	. 9	42	334	409	1824	318	1847	295	353	536	47	14	2	16	1		•	
Total of county	4470	7357	471	26	251	2371	2283	9000	3324	9513	2811	2210	3018	225	36	49	85	2	а	1	4

MONTGOMERY COUNTY.

				_			1				1	. 1		ğ			ō		Ī_	
·	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES.			AREN	TAGE.		duty.		agr cannot	ALI	ENS		2	State	State
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	ĺ					s b years of and under	years of	PATE	BR.	MOTE	OR R.	nilitary	20	ward who write.	taken out papers.	first papers.	no qui	institutions utside of St	de of	2
	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	age 21.	remaies o age and u 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	유니	and upw read or w	Have taken of first papers.	out first p	Total.	State institutions.		Idiotic outside
Douglas Frankfort Garfield Grant, exc. of Coburg Coburg, town of Jackson, exc. of Villisca Villisca, town of Lincoln Pilot Grove. Red Oak, exc. of city Scott, exc. of stanton Stanton, town of Stanton, town of Elliott, town of	331 327 267 277 61 348 530 291 355 307 313 118 255 125	521, 502, 419, 503, 85, 631, 813, 508, 601, 456, 677, 225, 476, 168	16 25 7 13 5 38 55 18 24 17 18 9 9	1 3 1 2	15 10 23 10 25 24 15	176 167 123 173 26 209 251 145 202 152 188 72 157	169 170 123 141 24 194 289 138 180 140 208 70	686 370 487 336 129 829 1181 327 795 619 202 45 641	1822 484 207 461 22 189 220 491 187 171 797 307 108 29	691 385 512 330 139 870 1212 362 805 663 215 46 625 279	177 469 182 467 12 148 189 456 177 122 784 306 124 25	174 151 165 122 35 191 275 167 191 136 125	221 209 188 167 48 244 365 201 236 207 161 66 172	3 4 4 5 3	2 6 5 14	5 13 8 26 5 1 27 7 9 58 12	7 19 13 40 5 2 37 7 12 73 13 15	1	2	4
Washington West Total Red Oak, city of, c. H.:	330 316 4551	514 515 7614	22 15 311	1 1 15	27 14	183 138 2403	157 173 2365	619 655 8196	248 192 4295	643 655	224 192 4054	169	207 221 2998	8	2 1	18 9 200	20 10	3	1	4
Red Oak, City 01, C. H. : First ward Second ward. Third ward.	458 370 507	746 549 647	43 33 46	1 7 3		217 154 169	237 168 211	80 5 691 916	443 268 287	715	244	204 196 185	269 255 274		3	38 17 1	48 20 3			
Total of city	1335 5886	1942 9556	122 433	11 26	91 395	540 2943	616 2981	2412 10608	998 5293		957 5011	585 2900			15 89	56 256	71 345	<u>-</u>		<u>- </u>

MUSCATINE COUNTY.

Bloomington	530	848	58	2	40	257	229	864	569	914	519]	232	381	25	121	25	37).		11	14	1
Cedar	124	209	12		7	74	56	290	55	301	44	53	84	11		2			} .		1
Fulton	361	710	28	5	39	215 145	318	275	829	383	771	53 167	227	19	8	59	67].				
Goshen	377	523	34	3	8l	145	168	711	226	762	175	201	264	3	٠ا	1		l			
Lake	223	370	12 28 34 23	1	10	125	96	276	340	318	298	125	175	3	1	8	8		••••		2
Montpeller	224	423	14	2	22	148	115	281	382	260	463	126	157	18	1	9	91	4	11		
Moscow	272	467	31	<u>.</u>	18	148 149	141	389	387	260 425	351	201 125 126 144	203	4	6	8	14	2			
Orono.	172	276	14 31 18 23 20 50 27		Ťi	97	104	407	59	416	50	81 197 110	112	2		- 1	- 1				
Pike	373	600	23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	20	184	189	679	422	622	379	197	267	7	2	2	41	1		- 1	
Savanty Siv	205	435	20	٠,	18	130	137	333	327	369	291	110	153	7 5	ĩ	2	â		. 1	· · · i ·	,
Seventy Six	457	725	EO.		26	224	228	700	537	702	535	326	348	ĭ	1	10				- 11	
Sweetland	301		00		18	185	178			673	271	236 172	247	40						. : (1)	
Wapsinonoc, exc. of West Libe ty	339	576	2:1	. 2		100		636	308			228	331	12 17	3	61 7					• • • • •
West Liberty, town of	512	695	71 23	10	20	204	231	1130	158	1160	128	226		10	1		희	••••			Ť
Wilton, exc. of town	299	555	23	1	21	178	180	287	591	335	543	140	203	8		2			1	1	2
Wilton, town of	554	941	80	- 8	30	266	288	952	631	1008	575	276	392	14	7	17	24			2	
																			l		—
Total	5022	8353	507	49	298	2581	2558	8110	5821	8598	5333	2488	3544	139	45	214	259	7	4	20	7
Muscatine, city of, C. H.:																			1 1		
First ward	1660	2769	155	4	119	833	795	1590	2998	1826	2762	768	1051	24	61	97	158	2	4	2	7
Second ward	903	1473	155 120	25		373	437	1177	1344	1261	1257	596	734	1					1 7	-1	i
Third ward	1263		150	15		506	593	1967	1313		1132	586	792	Ŕ	20 13	36 56	80	î			î
##### WORKERSON		1002						1301	1010	2110	1102					_~i					
Total of city	3826	6094	425	44	293	1712	1825	4734	5655	5238	5151	1950	2577	31	94	189	283	-	7		
TORRE OF OIGHT.	9020	0034	140	22	290	1/12	1020	2132	2000	0230	0101	1300	2311	31	. م	109	203	•	١ '	, z	9
Total of county	8848	14447	932	93	591	4293	4383	10044	11476	13836	10484	4438	6121	170	190	402	E40	10	11		10
TORRE OF COURTED	0020	T4441	334	30	ONT	4733	*200	14032	114.0	199901	10303	1130	OIZI	110	139	403	542	1 10	111	22	10

O'BRIEN COUNTY.

Baker	141	252	4	1 7	1 75	185	212	188	209	69	80	7 1	0 17	.1[
Caledonia	190	329	7	25 9	5 84	20	506	62	464	106	117	5 2	3 28		
Carroll	154	234	10	12 6	3 70	246	152	251	147	77	107	3	1 01		
Center	136	247	5	9 79		243	145	274	114	67	87 3	10			
Dale	82	139	3	9 31	32	74	150	84	140	31	36	14 1	p 33	1	
Floyd, exc. of Sheldon	172	287	12	7 8	90	288	183	308	163	96	124	1	7 8	1 11	
Sheldon, town of	402	575		32 150		655	351	678	328	240	246		K K	1 1	
Franklin, exc. of Sanborn	931	141	1	2 5		129	106	158	77	50	62	3	1 2		
Sanborn, town of	436	663	26 2	34 170	200	730	397	779	348	236	299 5	11		1,,,,,	
Grant	229	410	15	33 12		430	224	434	220	136	159 16	2	3 5		
Hartley	93	117	3	5 3		146	67	145	68	51	66				
Highland	154	228	2	7 8	57	256	128	286	98	88	107 01				4
Liberty	178	308		22 10		316	181	335	162	82	110 4	6	4 10 1		1
Lincoln	12	37	3			29	23	30	22	9	14	4	- i		••••
Omega		104	3	3 4		122	65	125	62	40	1				
Summit (Primghar C. H.)		157	7	1 4		249	45	250	44	64	85	11	ol al	1 1	
Union, exc. of Paullina.		180	9 i	2 5		129	157	150	136	64	66 3	ŝ		· · · · · ·	
Omon, once on a summittee control of the control of		-001	-, -,	-, ~	-, 02,	-201	-91	200	~~~	Ų Zį	~~, U	٠, ١, ١	٠, ٥,٠٠٠		

O'BRIEN COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION	·		AGES		P.	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		cannot	AL	IENS	3.	outside lons.	1 4		
						s of nder	ars of under	FATH	ER.	мотн	ER.	tary		<u>ہ</u> ۾	nt	ers.	- 1	ا≓ہ	2 2	5 T	5
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.			_		884.	127	20			1	ļ	mfli	2	wite y	en o	take pape	}	nst Lust	ange C		}
·	ed.	ei.	wed.	ced.	fn 18	20.00	an an	ون	gn.	e e	E3	et to	= 1	upw d or	tak par	frst		and	ut jo	ution	et for
	Marr	Single.	Wido	Divor	Born		Fema age 21.	Nativ	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign	Subject	Entitle	Perso and res	Have	Haye	Total	Deaf of S	stic	stit	Stite
Paullina, town of	108 144 178	142 225 234	5 7 4	3	6 11 15	66	49 73 73	172 236 265	83 140 154	201 253 270	54 123 149	64 62 99			1	9					i
Total	3208	5009	161	11	236	1490	1437	4920	3469	5261	3128	1731	2082	40	76	92	168	2	1	1	1

OSCEOLA COUNTY.

7-1																					
Baker	52	76			6	29	23	47	81	60	68	24	27].		21	6	8	1	l .	1	
Fairview	45	41	1	[•		18	21	44	43	46	41	17	24 .		11.		14.				
Gilman	237	390	18	1	25	118	99	426	220	426	220	125	162		2	8					
GUCWAY	1901	272	8 .		19	90	75	248	168	274	142	78			3	7					
HOIMAIL, exc. Sibley	319	516	13		29	150	162	532	316	598	250	162	1991.		1	16					
Sibley, town of, c. H	319	427	13		2	107	131	496	263	526	233	188	223)	12					
Horton	36	91	1		1	34	28	57	71	85	43	18	28	2 .		i	- 1	- 1			
Ochevedan	131	220	9 .		9	65	65	247	113	254	106	70	92 .		1	11					
Viola	130	224	81.	1	10	72	72	211	151	215	147	67	78	2	2	10	12	1			t
Wilson	89	166	6 .		13	58	52	138	123	135	126	31	49		6	6	10	- 1			
			-	—ſ-	[-		[-	(—·—·						.—i.		1.				
Total	1494	2423	77	1	114	741	729	2446	1549	2619	1376	780	979	4	18	76	94	2			

PAGE COUNTY.

Amity, exc. College Springs.	280]	452	17	17	135	158	552	197	606	143	135	194	6i	2	4 6	1 1/.	 J = 1
College Springs, town of	193	317	22	12	107	108	469	63/	466	66	91	125/]]	.11	1	7
Buchanan, exc. Braddyville	315	491	28 1	17	178	160	782	53	811	24	161	209	23				 1

Braddyville, town of. Colfax, exc. of Blanchard Blanchard, town of Douglas East River Fremont. Grant, exc. of Shenandoah Shenandoah, town of. Harlan Lincoln, exc. of Coin Coin, town of. Morton. Nebraska. Nodaway, exc. of Clarinda Plerce, exc. of Essex Essex, town of Tarklo. Valley, exc. of Hepburn Hepburn, town of Washington.	88 278 163 280 329 388 249 848 376 253 165 242 271 613 228 228 350 342 243	103 390 211 515 544 709 421 1184 682 412 228 419 422 300 581 581 62 396	18 12 22 28 29 18 66 28 19 11 18 19 44 11 20 25	1 4 7 4 2 5 1	2 7 6 15 18 37 15 20 24 2 1 12 11 55 17 9 55 13	39 133 76 201 173 226 119 346 232 130 82 141 141 117 97 163 180 17	28) 121 71 136 188 189 151 384 211 115 64 128 136 328 141 94 180 19	1771 468 3411 261 841 169 583 1696 792 526 346 597 672 1333 401 307 641 751 94 488	19) 218 46 560 65 961 105 404 299 159 58 83 40 217 315 164 4 164	180 487 352 281 866 178 591 1750 841 558 356 601 689 1320 416 644 778 96 530	16 199 35 540 40 952 97 350 250 127 48 79 23 402 245 208 312 137 2	40 142 71 140 164 173 137 398 187 145 77 160 138 285 107 102 191 170 22 144	59 174 106 164 209 212 169 549 167 167 176 367 140 1216 220 26 171	2 4 21 7 2 2 8 1 1 2 14 11 23	3 7 8 18 3	98 3 7 8 12 9 3 2 22 19 6 5	11 2 42 106 3 25 11 12 9 3 28 22 6 13 5	1	3	2	
Total	6734	10870	494	32	385	3511	3418	13287	4843	13713	4417	3380	4319	164	60	253	313	5	5	6	6
First ward. Second ward. Third ward	346 406 340	514 561 515	41 47 29	2 3 4	10 13 17	166 147 155	185 193 177	792 8 3 9 778	111 178 110	785 869 805	118 148 83	1 66 19 6 162	217 267 218		1 1	6. 3 1	4		1	1	2
Total of city	1092	1590	117	9	40	468	555	2409	399	2459	349	524	702	54	2	10	12		1	1	2
Total of county	7826	12460	611	41	425	3979	3973	15696	5242	16172	4766	3904	5021	218	62	263	325	5	6	7	8

PALO ALTO COUNTY.

Booth	26	50		22	11	37	39	65	11	10	15		11	1
Ellington	77	159	3 9	62	45	85	154	118	121	34	47	5	1	1
Emmetsburg, exc. of town	110	242	8] 9	71	73	36	330	103	263	54	82	8 2	11	13 1
Enimetsburg, town of, C. H	456	776	31 1 9	217	243	541	723	616	648	267	328		1	1 1
Fairfield	108	231	9 1 5	78	70	92	257	123	226	53	63	1 3	10	13
Fern Valley	87	176	9] 1] 11]	52	59	153	120	169	104	63	68	1	5	5
Freedom, exc. of Emmedsourg	91	194	9	66	46	102	192	111	183	63	81	3	4	4
Great Oak	107	242	4 5	83	80	83	270	87	266	53	74	9 3	8	11
Highland	285	408	18 31	104	116	342	369	357	354	151	177	18 1	15	16 1 1
Independence	36	67	4 2	18	12	38	69	42	65	19			13	13
Lost Island	83	162	6 11	53	41	55	196	76	175	25		2	28	30
Nevada	53	136	5 6	36	38	46	148	85	109	32	49	1	2	2
Rush Lake	165 l	272	12 2	841	87	187	262	228	221	77	104	3) 7)	3	10 1 1

	PC	PULA	TION			AGE	i	I	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		cannot	ΑLI	unns	13	ate ji	State	State
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 6 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Kative.	Foreign.	Native,	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote.	Persons 10 years of and upward who read or write.	Have taken out first papers.	Have not taken out first papers.	-1	Deaf and dumb our State institutions. Blind outside of Bu	Ingane outside of a	Idiotic outside of the
Silver Lake Vernon Walnut West Bend, exc. of town West Bend, sown of Total	183 60 99 101 77 2209	299 102 227 198 85	3		18	33 79 73 21	38 62 68 27	225 73 39 202 118		230 115	237 80 263 77 49	54 49 35	123 42 70 68 44		 4 1 	8 3 7	12 4 7	1	2	

PLYMOUTH COUNTY.

America, exc Le Mars	215	423	11] 13		102	196	453]	240	409	92	124 12 9	39	48
Elgin	208	374	6 1 12	125	125	113	476	165	424	105	120 1	24	25
Elkhorn	99	207	11 11	59	78	168	149	164	153	53	66 1 1	11	12 1
Fredonia	183	367	12 44	115	100	73	489	92	470	85	1131 3 4	22	26
Garfield, exc. Kingslev	144	231	9 1 2	54	76	251	134	263	122	91	108	9	9
Kingsley, town of	204	271	15 25	62	83	318	172	317	173	138	148 1	13	14
Grant	197	396	15 28		105	89	519	131	477	113	128 7	31	31 1
Hancock	53	98	3 7	38	24	110	44	107	47	23	33 4 2	5	7 1 1
Henry	91	165	4	53	45	101	156	99	161	60	69 3	5	8
Hungerford	167	373	10 2 15	124	89	200	352	246	306	102	135 7	10	17 1
Johnson	189	328	5 13	119	90	177	345	219	303	101	118 3	24	24
Liberty	139	294	7 1 18	102	71	154	287	202	239	85	98 1 1	4	5
Lincoln	222	385	18 4 21	123	106	268	361	301	328	139	156 13	10	10 2
Marion	207	426	13 17		118	101	545	153	493	108	133 4 11	22	33 1
Meadow	153	276	5 2 23		70	48	388	50	386	90	104 5 3	23	26 1
Perry	92	189	10 1 8	51	61	130	162	122	170	48	73 22 2	4	•]]]
Plymouth	141	262	9		74	154	258	157	255	76	97 3	-1/	_4 1
Portland, exc. Akron	85	142 222	8 15		37 65	156 257	74 120	167 257	63 120	33 60	49 1	10	111
Akron, town of	144	202	10 1 10	94	400	2071	120	207	LEU(901	OAI	-01	31

Preston. Remsen. Sioux. Stanton Union Washington. Westfield.	118 234 71 241 159 165 80	408 167 426 258 345	11 6 13 8	i 2 i	15 28 10 6 14 4	78 102 53 137 84 113 50	58 112 51 134 71 86 32	111 131 130 213 242 134 135	277 518 120 462 188 385 76	104 176 158 265 241 158 136	284 473 92 410 189 361 75	81 130 46 124 95 89 45	62 150 114 115	9 5 7	1 3	19 22 5 7 4 15	22 6 10 4 22	2	::::		••••
Total	4001	7421	234	17	359	2331	2 0 61	4163	7510	4690	6983	2212	2680	96	62	343	405	8	2		1
Le Mars, city of, C. H.: , First ward	435	761	38	1	35	212	231	350		416	819	167	247	3	9	39					
Second ward	317 6 40	571 966	32 46	••••	17 64	133 258	169 338	429 740	491 913	492 767	428 886	213 248	249 303		8	21 50		····			····
Third ward		200				200		130												<u> </u> `	
Total of city	1392	2298	116	2	116	603	738	1519	2289	1675	2133	628	799	4	24	110	134			3	
Total of county	5393	9719	350	19	475	2934	2799	5682	9799	6365	9116	2840	3479	100	86	453	539	8	2	3	1

POCAHONTAS COUNTY.

Bellville	139	303	14	18	85	89	47	409	27	429		76	11	11	26	37			
Cedar, exc. of Fonda	156	279	6 2	11	74	98	243	200	289	154	77	107			8	8			
Fonds, town of	171	245	15 2	8	79	72	310	123	334	99	94	115		2	3	5	[']		
Center, exc. of Pocahontas Center	73	100	5	4	32	31	52	126	61	. 117	40	42	8	2	. 1	3		1	
Pocahontas Center, town of, C. H	57	91	5	δ	24	24	76	77	76	77	25			1	4	δ	1!	1	
Clinton, exc. of Rolfe	111	189	8 1	10	68	48	142	167	146	163	59	63	1	7	8	15			
Rolfe, town of	106	145	5	- 6	49	36	178	78	179	77.	61	64	. 1	7	1	8		1	
Colfax	167	309	15	12	98	88	79	412	113	378	54	88	7	10	27	37	1	il	1
Des Moines	156	258	8	4	82	80	211	211	221	201	78			12	4	10		ll	
Dover	119	223	10	17	53	69	149	203	16 6	196	72	89	7	اءِ	4				
Grant	8.	179	7	16	58	50	68	204	82	190	36			2	20	22			
Lake	94	202	7 1	14	57	60	144	160	178	126	47			3	5	9/			
Lincoln	53	99	3	2	38	34	52	103	47	108	23	28		2	5	7			
Lizard	183	371	12 1	9	126	118	100	467	140	427	83	122	9	4	15	19	1 1		
Marshall	65	99	4	5	32	24	99	69	102	66	24			5	5	10	1		
Powhatan	140	255	16 2	15	100	74	281	132	293	120	65	83			3	3			
Sherman	51	88		6	18	22	81	53	83	51	28				5				
Swan Lake	146	205	11	13	61	65	278	84	283	79	80	93	2	8	20	28			
Washington	105	172	5 2	12	53	40	185	99	192	92	67	72	5		17	17			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	——I				j.			 -			 -				—¦		I—I	— -	
Total	2178	3807	156 11	187	1181	1122	2775	3377	3012	3140	1066	1341	63	76	181	257	3	3	1

CENSUS RETURNS.

POLK COUNTY.

																			
	R	PULA	TION.			AGE	3.	P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		~ T	LLIENS	. P.	.175	State	2000
						98	years of under	FATE	IRR.	MOTE	RR.	military		years rrd who r write. n out	18.4	_ 철	SE SE	B B	5
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS	1 1					ars of	nd		}			≝	vote	8 E 0	aken pers.		٠ı	وا وا	0
AND CITIES.	1 1				نسأ	SE M	u u	ŀ	1		ì	買し		e o a	5 2	19	State instituti Blind outside of	Insane outside institutions.	outside itions.
	1 1				28 28	S B	57		į.	ļ.		8	2		티낭의	ē	털돌	불호	걸죠
	أزج	_ (ě	ह	Ē	- 28	8 2	ا د	e l	ایا	ai l		귳	ta each	not first p	[2	e institu outside	150	걸
	Marrled.	Single.	Widowed	Divorced.	🚍	8 o	emales 5 y age and 21.	stive.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject	Entitled		E & 3	<u> </u>	State Insti- Blind outsid	[음판]	Idiotic outsic institutions.
	1 4	g	뙫	Ĕ	Born	Males age 21.	B 36%	156	ĕ l	ᇴ	¥ \	팔시	끍	and not		Total.	동의문동		2.5
			_				<u> </u>	Z							_Щ_			13 1	2
Allen. Beaver, exc. Mitchellyllle	188	344 316	21 21	1	16			470	79	478	71	90	120		1 2	31.		-11	
Mitchellville town of	252		21	1 1	10		98 109		69 93	483 561	54 64	83 113	124 158		1 1	8	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	-	••••
Mitcheliville, town of. Bloomfield, exc. Sevastopol. Sevastopol, town of	404	650	23 32	Î	27	212	186	741	347	750	338	163	269	6	13 17	30		: ::::	
Sevastopol, town of	201	311	9		1		85	187	334	215	306	79	81		13 17 2 54	56			
Camp Clay, exc. Altoona.	490		44	1	18			1185	120	1197	108	225	300		1 9	10		1	2
Altoons town of	260 196	248	18	2	····i		140 87	601 381	120 84	620 385	101 80	141 100	177	[] 1]	i 5	6	• • • • • • •		1
Altoona, town of. Orocker	328	531	19 27		26	187			286		220		22		2 1	3	••••		
Delaware	1 275	417	7	4	1 16	3 132	132	567	146	564	139	146	184	1 7	6 5	11			
Douglas	255		23 23	4	22	162	139	504	236	505	235	149	177		7			3	
Elkhart. Four Mile	318 158		23 14	2	10	213			315 25	597	280 28	126 79	19 10		5 5	10		• • • • • •	
Franklin	222		18		14			407 492	169	404 519	142		16		··2 6	····		·; ····	
Grant, exc. Gilbert	1 178		15		î	92	102	399	125	419	105	77	12		6 19	1 ~1	::::	. 1	1
Gilbert, town of	I 93	154	- 3		3	3 54	42	194	56	197	53	45	5	9	7	7			
Jefferson Lincoln, exc. Sheldahl (part of)	258		25 27		14	161	146		134	659	114		18		4	4			. 5
Lincoln, exc. Sheldani (part oi)	287 80		27	3	11		192 23	243 72	698	268	673		18		13 14	:		•• •••	
Sheldahl, town of (part of) Madison, exc. Polk City.	358		8 33		21			834	111 172	78 835	105 171	35 175	23 23		8 10 4 7		••••	•• ••••	
Polk City town of	146		35 14		10			324	82	326	80		23		. 1	111	···; ···	∤	
Navior, exc. Capital Park	966	537	22	1	18			656	170	679	147	115			1î			. 32	4
Capital Park, town of	1 67	113	6		7	r 40	38	108	78	126	60	34	4:	2 2	1	1			i
Valley, exc. of towns	268								240		239		173		1 11	12	••••		ļ
Greenwood Park, town of North Des Moines, town of	69 254		9 17		16		32 107	119 463	68	134	53	30	43	3 2	4 2			:	
University Place, town of	204 81		17		1 10		39	180	123 16	487 180	119 16	108 30	150		. 1	9	••••	4	••••
Walnut, exc. Commerce	1 283	453	33		16	144	129	557	212	586	183	165	209	2	3 7	10			i
Commerce, town of	54	86	4		2	28	28	92	52	102	42	217	34	1	il èl	71.			

	WashingtonWebster	308 252	550 401	28 11	::::	24 22	182 120	184 132	546 478	340 186	642 481	244 183	156 127	191 159	15). 2	4	7	11	::::\.	\.	··i\.	1
	Total Des Moines, city of, с. н : (Des Moines Twp.)	7052	11777	583	26	409	3989	3687	14152	5286	14685	4753	3397	4555	228	80	238	318	1	7	33	16
φ	First wardSecond ward	757 1389	1289 2419	84 197	10		376 551	391 610	1140 -2957	992 1058	1238 3033	894 982	522 1374	603 1486	97 30	10 22	31 55	41 77		اا	···i	• • • •
	Third wardFourth ward(Lee Twp.)	2721 2879	4154 4052	248 278	32 1	102 160	1130 1184	1341 1378	5084 5164	2107 2046	5193 5400	1998 1810		1943 1757	9 1	11 17	45	961	8	• • • •	••••	••••
	Fifth ward	2176 1176	1838	165 98	3	152 74	868 502	975 579	. 3094 1934	2275 1178		2139 1146	719	831	,	45 13		108	1		1	1
	Seventh ward	1292		115		101	625	655	1424	2016				749		30		123	<u></u>	2		<u></u>
	Total of city	12390	18805	1221	53	691	5236	5929	20797	11672	21542	10927	7022	8587	139	148	499	647	8	4	3	1
	Total of county	19442	30582	1804	79	1100	9225	9616	34949	16958	36227	15680	10419	13142	365	228	737	965	9	11	36	17

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY.

Belknap, exc. Oakland	222	3321	2011 81	120	112	419	155	417	1571	124	143 22	li 111	121			1
Oakland, town of	175	254	6 13	75	74	394	41	376	59	94	110	ıII	1 .			1
Boomer	286	545	16 14	194	167	314	533	386	461	135		18	21			
Center	247	467	14 11	150	149	631	97	664	64	136	179 4	1 9	-			1
Carson, exc. of town	197	264	10 18	85	73	421	50	431	40	123	135		1	1		1
Carson, town of	172	2 88j	26 15	84	88	422	64	436	50	120	144		2		. 1	1
Crescent	187	334	21 1 19 22 6 16	102	87	360	183	372	171	125		10	15			
Garner	340	572	22 6 16	190	166	543	397	553	387	167	230 21	21	21	2		
Grove	354	559	30 2	176	178	784	159	810	133	193	228 7 3	5	6			1
Hardin	222	401	24 1 20	133	112	381	267	382	266	147	169	5	14			
Hazel Dell	317	561	24 3 20	174	178	359	546	383	522	158	185	38	44	1]	.]	1
James	282	511	11 19	163	148	459	345	500	304	170		6	12	1	lj	l
Keg Creek	243	398	9 4 8	129	118	192	462	163	491	114	143 1 6		17		.	1
Knox, exc. of Avoca	299	526	21 3 20	155	167	625	224	622	227	155	207 3 1	19	20			1
Avoca, town of	625	922	59 1 41	260	321	801	806	841	766	273	374 3 20		36		.	
Layton, exc. of Walnut	236	464	9 1 10	163	130	321	389	360	350	112	152 1 4	19	23			
Walnut, town of	334	504	11 4 17 19 1 8 20 3 19 20 1 23	144	149	553	300	565	288	202	253				. • • • •	
Lewis	241	467	19 1 8	172	131	332	396	376	352	119		4	7		1)	
Lincoln	233	472	20 3 19	151	122	398	330	423	305	134		12	17			
Macedonia	283	442	20 1 23	135	138	633	113	643	103	162	187 3 1	6	7			
Minden	342	634	23 39	175	174	297	702	323	676	202	226 2 4	27	31			
Neola, exc. of town	210	385	17 21	147	106	342	270	367	245	124	149	1 1	3			
Neola, town of	204	265	8	69	87	299	178	308	169	116	134	2	2			J

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.	===		AGES		1	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AI	IEN	s.		State in-	State	==
			}		_	. .	s of r	FATE	ER.	MOTE	IER.	Ę.	انها	s of vho		35		8 g	20 P	5 5	
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	-	ersons 10 y and upwa read or w	ave tak first pa	Have not taken out first papers.		and dumb e institut	ind outside of	outside utions.	
Norwalk Pleasant. Rockford Silver Creek Valley. Washington. Waveland. Wright York.	296 264 299 234 330 276 293 259 220	581 510 471 405 566 509 472 380 484	25 16 26 5 19 21 22 5		27 40 3 25 29 46 24 15	175 128 165 165 147 125	184 123 154 124 171 127 143 118 144	361 243 680 426 690 589 647 540 297	542 549 119 218 225 221 144 104 427	396 284 686 431 692 572 633 540 370	507 508 113 213 223 238 158 104 354	147 167 160 136 178 177 171 125 138	183 183 201 156 237 201 202 157 160		1	3 9 17 7 7 5	34 8 31 13 17 11 8 5	3	1	1	i 1
Total Council Bluffs, city of, C. H. (Kane twp.) First ward Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward.	1396 2365	2458 3760 3167 4484	599 136 208 131 176	43 7 13 18 22		4751 758 1069 866 1268	4463 748 1064 810 1210	14753 2112 3190 2450 4051	9556 1860 2636 2262 2996	2206 3306 2534 4188	9004 1766 2520 2178 2859		994 1682 1533 2194	2' 9 11 3	20 32 38 72	66 140 27	86 172 65	2		3	7 1 1
Total of city	6977	13869	651	60	437	3961	3832	11803	9754	12234	9323	5617	6403	25	162	262	424	15	1		2
Total of county	15699	28814	1250	103	1027	8712	8295	26556	19310	27539	18327	10421	12245	184	267	582	849	20	6	3	

POWESHIEK COUNTY.

Bear Creek, exc. of Brooklyn Brooklyn, town of. Chester Deep River Grinnell, exc. of Grinnell City Jackson, exc. of Montezuma	461 68 222 32 389 69	7 61 8 2 3 20 3 1; 0 33 20 3 26 1-	213 2 3 115 5 231 2 4 143 1	18 431 37 880 73 449 34 965 29 536 92 882	220 475 337 922 122 468 147 966 204 565	176 128 295 207 103 91 146 202 175 144	297 1 7 2 9 141 2 2 16 18 265 3 3 3	1 2
Jackson, exc. of Montezuma	3941 63	0 26 4 24	l 210 1	921 882	172 901	150 190	255 9 2 11 18.	

Montesuma, town of, c. H. Jefferson Lincoln Madison Malcom, exc. of town Malcom, town of. Pleasant Scott. Sheridan Sugar Creek, exc. of Searsboro Searsboro, town of Union Warren, exc. of Victor Victor, town of Washington	307 246 236 213 144 233 235 264 304 69 217 284	561 495 532 405 369 216 366 459 464 484 122 353 476 69 450	17 24 20	3 1 1 2 2 2 1	4 1 9 1 5 1 1 1 2 1 	30 11 50 16	3 476 5 383 3 487 5 311 6 268 7 416 9 332 2 366 1 713 0 173 2 546 6 615 7 88	386 94 29 45 163 41	476 498 833 269 423 361 380 740 171 563 636	144 300 820 167 269 106 201 349 368 67 31 28 142 28 180	172 145 116 123 100 67 112 122 125 139 36 100 146 21	185 163 166 134 92 157 146 182 196 47 136 197	3 4 8 5 3	8 3 2 5		10 15 15 15 15 15 15 1 1	i 1	1 2		
Total	5408	8979	469	27 27	5 29	94 28	4 10607	4276	11140	3743	2603	3545	70	52	129	181	7	- 5	2	- 8
Grinnell, city of : First ward	241 405 346 280	376 555 537 404	35 51 49 41	1	9 1 5 1	06 12 67 16 55 18 38 13	0 838 5 820	173 112	866 818	80 145 114 118	212 188	266 239	2		3	7	1			
Total of city	1272	1872	176	5	1 5	66 56	6 2816	501	2863	457	658	857	2	2	12	14	1			
Total of county	6680	10851	645	27 32	6 35	60 342	0 13423	4780	14003	4200	3261	4402	72	54	141	195	8	5	<u> </u>	8

RINGGOLD COUNTY.

			101 21 121														
Athens, exc. of Kellerton	270	422	18 2 17	149	115	634	78	638	74	142	185	41	11 1	1	المحجا		
Kellerton, town of	120	130	8 3 5	40	41	223	38	228	33	53	70	1 1	1 1	1 1	1		
Benton	243	391	15 20	139	139	606	43	607	42	116	181		٠,	ı			• • • •
Clinton, exc. of Redding	226	419	7 1 23	147	145	632	21	631	22	95	124	i		i .			••••
Redding, town of	83	122	5 8	33	38	206	4	207	3	47				11221	'''i		
Grant	313	504	26 19	152	147	7201	123	755	88	178		2					
Jefferson	276	425	32 1 41	146	131	666	68	704	30	144	173		اه اد		:		••••
Liberty	247	381	13 1 11	134	108	579	63	575	67	112	155	11 3	ام ان			'''il	3
Lincoln	234	405	15 17	151	111	509	145	545	109	126	150	[][]	וס וכ		1 1	-)	٠
Lott's Creek	252	447	16 8	143	149	650	68	657	61	133	165	3	1 1	1	:::: :	- i	
Middle Fork	208	440	12 1 7	150	157	619	42	616	45	95	130	i	1 1	1 1			
Monroe	258	408	13 1 13	139	127	545	135	579	101	118	165	10				,	• • • •
Mount Ayr, town of, c. H. (Mt. Ayr twp.)	493	727	54 1	222	261	1117	157	1154	120	223	318	28 4					
Poe	197	324	15 14	111	117	419	117	431	105	116	132	3	4				
Rice	232	428	15 19	149	140	535	140	560	115	131	153	2		1			
Riley	130	227	13 10	77	77	342	28	334	36	68	82	6 1	il		2		··i

RINGGOLD COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	PULA	TION.			AGE	J.	1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		age	ΑĽ	lens	s.	side of	175	State
						5 5	S ie	FATI	ER.	MOTI	IRR.	Itary	ž.	who w	ا ي	E E		tions.	; s	8
names of townships, towns and cities.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	ni m	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to militar	ntitled to vo	Persons 10 yea and upward read or write	lave taken o first papers.	Have not take out first pape	Total,	Deaf and dumb State Instituti	st. tutions.	Institutions. Idiotic outside institutions.
Tingley, exc. of town Tingley, town of Union Washington	22 8 31 29	377 118 504 482	14 9 24 10	 2 2	16 7 18 18	34	114 39 163 137	526 186 746 658	93 25 98 126	533 190 772 666	86 21 72 118	118 51 166 146	144 58 206 186	8	2 1	2 1 1	5	1		1 1
Total	469	7681	334	17	284	2593	2456	11118	1612	11382	1348	2378	3007	90	13	28	41	4	3	4 5

SAC COUNTY.

Boyer Valley, exc. of Early	242	385	71	18	119	125	380	2541	431	203	90/	141 1	61 4	1 01	*1	
Party town of	90	84	()····)	10		17							و او	1 2	4	1
Early, town of			3	- 11	20		124	53	115	62	49	58	<u>4</u>]]	0	-	
Cedar	234	379	11	19	138	115	459	165	478	146	110	141 4	4 18	221		21
Clinton	235	441	19	21	143	125	260	435	298	397	124	137 5	8 41	49	1	11
Cook	191	315	10]]	7]	97	98(310	206	328	188	130	145 1.) 8	8		.,
Coon Valley	241	416	2	9	129	136	458	201	487	172	108	1541		1 1		
Delaware	177	307	9	Ì	108	79	319	174	369	124	78	99 4	27 2			
Douglas	172	239	12	14	76	68	268	155	273	150	86	111 3	7	7		
Eden	208	392	14	19	118	117	211	403	233	381	112	132 8.		19	. [].	
Eureka, exc. of Schaller	205	343	17 2	23	89	93	317	250	337	230	141	156				
Schaller town of	ተሰን	120	7	2	28	42	135	95	151	79	64	75 1				
Jackson, exc. of Sac univ	182	263	8	12	83	89	348	105	368	85	81	111	2 2	1 al -	11	
MAC CITY, TOWN OL C. H.	511	651	41 7	21	183	220	937	273	959	251	224	318 17	7 19	26		
LEYEY, exc. of wall lake	25-04	400	5	16	141	120	224	419	219	424	101	114 12	4 20			
Wall Lake, town of	149	183	7 1	19	52	54	193	147	200	140	61	77	18 10	28		
Richland, exc. of Odebolt	182	337	i	11	109	101	218	302	225	295	86	108 3	9 12	21		
Odebolt, town of	376	550	27 1	23	151	157	580	374	606	348	211	259	2 17	19	1	
Bac	241	892	14 3 24 2	19	134	108	331	319	398	252	102	159 17	12		1	
Viola, exc. of Wall Lake	247	494	24 2	33	149	144	119	648	128	644	137		16 28	44		/
					•											

Wheeler	257 344	457 485			15 23		127 145	215 486	512 359	211 513	516 332	134 150		<u>2</u>	···- ₇	52 19		::			··i
Total	4825	7633	265	18	325	2360	2280	6892	5849	7322	5419	2379	2974	78	121	289	410	3	1	3	4

SCOTT COUNTY.

						·															
Allen's Grove	256	449	23		18	164	122	248		283	445		163		5						2
Blue Grass	482	965	43	1	36	317	284	194	1297	287	1204	214	295	6							1
Buffalo, exc. of town	392	678	33	3	31	200	217	482	619			203	286	2		17	18				
Buffalo, town of	142	244	19	3	9	88	72	147	261	161	247	63	104								
Butler	270	508	26		13		161	245	559	279	525	173	214	8] 1	3				
Cleona	264	529	11	2		175	143	37	769	61	745	149	157	3		51					2
Davenport	1235	2230	133 3 7	14		698	594	776	2836		2791	501	782	19		148	148			177	
Hickory Grove	364	715	3(3	35	233	228	134	985	201	918	229	236	1	16		55		1	• • • •	• • • •
Le Claire, exc. town	271	437	41		15	135	126	478	274	498	254	140 193	185	6		15	22				1
Le Claire, town of	402 378	550	78	••••	11	150	173	693	337	712	318	193	311	2		3					
Liberty Lincoln	280	725 555	34 25		29 17	237 171	214	323	815	354	784	176	249			36	00	· · · · ·	ļ		
Lincoln	263	387	26		1.0	128	151 118	264	596	302 332	558	159	204	2	19	23	20	ı		1	ļ .
Pleasant Valley	261	375	11	3	9	132	117	345 397	331	332 417	344	91 88	161 161	•••••		4	23	••••	1		1
Princeton, exc. town	174	250	26	4	1 3	69	87	363	253 91	360	233 94	89	131	11 5		*	"	••••		• • • •	• • • •
Rockingham	132	196	20	- 2	1 4	78	71	39	297	62	274	45	68	2		i6		3			
Sheridan	384	778	37		10	266	221	145	1054	183	1016	185	252		4	47	51	****			
Winfield	289	638	36		1 2	222	177	167	795	218	744	145	204			47		1	• • • • •	\·	
					اا					210	- 122	140				71			••••		
_ Total	6239	11202	647	38	366	3628	3276	5477	12649	6076	12050	2970	4163	75	106	523	629	11	5	178	9
Davenport, city of, C. H. (township):							02.0	J	****		12000	2010	2100		100	020	020		"	1.0	1
First ward	1537	2458	194	10		802	778	374	3823	465	3732	596	839	90	28	137	165	1	1	1	2
Second ward	1639	2460	180	15		786	811	253	4041	432	3862	605	843	9	27	215		1	Ιī	1 2	2
Third ward	1272	2123	182	10		630	644	486	3101	653	2934	646	855	24	13	118	131	2	ļ <u>.</u>		1 ī
Fourth ward	1553	2534	257	23		613	779	1967	2400		2258	916	1180	29		42		1	1	1	1
Fifth ward	1573	2485	226	9	143	717	775	2008	2285	2065	2228	802	1044	73		23		2	l		1
Sixth ward	1222	1739	124	7	149	522	522	1266	1826	1278	1814	517	705	163	19	46	65		1	1	• • • •
Total of city	8796	13797	1163	74	1056	4070	4309	6354	17476	7002	16828	4082	5466	388	96	581	677	7	4	5	7
Total of county	15035	24999	1810	112	1422	7698	7585	11831	30125	13078	28878	7052	9629	463	202	1104	1306	18	9	183	15

SHELBY COUNTY.

																			(
	P	PULA	TION.		AGE		F	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		cannot	ALI	ENS	outside	tions. State in-	ate in-	State in-
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Born in 1884.	a b ye	Females 5 years of age a n d under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	to vote.	ns 10 years upward who 1 or write.		arst Brst	Total.	state institut	stitutions. Invane outside of State in stitutions.	ide of
Cass, exc. of Portsmouth Portsmouth, town of. Clay. Douglas. Fairview. Greeley. Grove. Harlan, exc. of town. Harlan, town of, C. H. Jackson Jefferson Lincoln. Monroe. Polk. Shelby, exc. of town. Shelby, town of. Union, exc. of Defiance. Deflance, town of. Washington. Westphalia.	247 70 878 321 295 252 287 316 687 308 330 311	463 777 624 506 483 437 479 513 974 559 687 367 551 267 513 168 462 761	14 3 22 17 22 13 22 15 15 18 19 14 18 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 15	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	9 156 6 188 6 184 7 150 8 146 7 150 8 125 9 184 8 258 9 154 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 24	22 171 151 164 153 162 317 161 156 142 189 101 150 83	335 616 338 514 578 682 1235 303 596 528 323 369 532 365 411 4261 467	313 76 689 227 462 188 210 169 488 581 250 326 779 215 366 120 377 47 297	450 81 370 652 386 530 601 1262 309 639 548 308 372 554 358 431 243 296	274 69) 654 191 434 172 187 461 575 207 306 794 212 341 127 357 65 331 902	142 35 161 161 163 143 143 142 332 105 171 115 160 137 179 111 1131 63 144 228	163 41 184 197 196 162 199 187 410 128 213 200 154 216	2 2 2 4 20 3 3 9	9 5 2	6i 5 83 18 9 7 4 14 30 52 10 8 80 9 20 1 10 52	6	1	1 2	1
Total	6017	9908	373	8 36	2 3155	2942	9201	7105	9507	6799	3016	3676	92	134	428	561	3	7	3 5

SIOUX COUNTY.

	·														
Buncombe, exc. of Calliope	2221	358	12 1	20	1081	79	401	192	4281	165	136	161 6	41	38	42
Callione, town of	369	533	21 6	23	131	170	687	242	705	224	234	279 4	- 1	7	8 1
Conel	58	124	4	-3	40	38	30	156	40	146	27	28 1	*	á	111
Center.	87	136	š	ĕ	38	28	107	119	116	110	52	56	읽	- 2	141 1 1 1
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	041	1001	0(0,	361	201	1011	110	110	110	100	0011	91	111	**!!!!

East Orange Floyd Garfield Grant Holland, exc. Orange City. Orange City, town of, C. H. Lincoln Lynn Nassau, exc. of Alton Alton, town of Reading Rock Settler Sherldan Sherman Welcome. West Branch	254 20 141 272 336 351 81 234 209 287 240 79 214 248	222 588 584 578 138 446 356 544 385 148 375 417	4 14 24 3 14 19 18 19 16 1 8 13	28 24 22 12 25 27 24 8 5 12 35 16 4 17 5 8	54 168 54 207 148 174 43 153 99 165 108 41 117 139 51 118	57 126 16 67 177 176 155 29 125 96 140 97 39 120 125 50	60	824 655 40 167 838 787 485 104 637 488 361 322 107 550 192 557	73 94 295 215 94 197 507 122 131 110 515 334 1273 149 67 26	291 655 35 155 780 750 436 105 568 473 337 308 114 329 527 185 545	70 115 9 86 108 134 157 61 121 106 198 147 45 92 91 43 93	82 13 110 133	8 2 2 8 1 4 7 6 9 17	1 22 45 15	3 41 42 24 4 25 13 12 11 7 7 26 18	4 63 87 39 4 36 29 19 16 12 10 34 23	1		i 2
Total	4107	7221	245 11	310	2167	2025	3891	7693	4346	7238	2125	2482	96	243	344	587	1	 ļ <u>.</u>	5

STORY COUNTY.

Collins	364	615	24	32	205	1951	875	128	8941	109	171	2281	16 8 4	12
Franklin	346	531	27	12	176	184	746	158	754	150	130	212	5 2 4 5 3	6
Grant	236	370	17	iil	128	99	468	155	489	134	121	159	5 3	2 1
Howard	391	767	32	25	158	231	102	1088	150	1040	175	019	1 101 66	78 4 1 3
Indian Creek, exc. Maxwell	331	491	04	3	164	168	752	101	754	1030	245	221	10 2 1	ن انتا الما
Maxwell, town of	137	195	8	6				90	271	99 69	69	97	10 4	1 11 1 1
Lafayette, exc. Story City					51	62	250			69		179	شم ایند. ایند	
Larayette, exc. Story City	311	587	21 1	33	198	181	271	649	317	603	134		5 15 37 19 55	52 1 1
Story City, town of	229	353	13	32	85	96	92	503	93	502	71	85		
Lincoln, exc. Zearing	186	303	10 2	14	101	79	388	113	377	124	107	128	5 2	
Zearing, town of	. 75	90	• • • • • • • • • • •	5	17	31	138	27	142	23	37	49	2	2
Milford	255	468	27 1	10	140	142	327	424	361	390	128	165	7 21	28
Nevada, exc. town	225	389	21 2	6	121	123	565	72	577	60	98	147	2 2 2	2 2
Nevada, town of, C. H	578	838	75 8	16	260	293	1108	391	1134	365	259	372	2 2 17	17 1
New Albany, exc. Colo	234	423	19	19	136	138	421	255	447	229	107	135	14 2 11	13
Colo, town of	101	155	8	10	37	52	207	57	195	229 69	48		5	δ
Palestine, exc. Sheldahl (part of)	424	747	30	32	233	240	225	976	280	921	184	202	1 22 56	78
Sheldahi, town of (part of)	65	95	4	5	20	35	82	82	85	79	24	28	0 1 10	13
Richland	217	322	17 2	11	111	105	380	178	416	142	104	152	2 3 8	
Sherman	206	375	77	17	123	111		215	408	180	106	132	9 13 4	1 17 1
Union, exc. Cambridge		576	ا····ا	78		1111	373	210	400	100		104	14 4 17	
Outout town of			26		189	189	590	304	617	277	156	191		21 1 2
Cambridge, town of	166	284	21 2	19	87	89	321	152	325	148	85	108	1 2 10	12
Warren	227	3/15	8[]	20	118	96	221	369	233	357	781	105	3 2 18	20 1

STORY COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES	3.	I	AREN	TAGE.		y duty.		age cannot	AI	AEN	s.	iside of	State	State
						25	s of	FATE	ier.	MOTI	IER.	tar	ا ر	od w v bo	ند	ers.		tions. of St	J 0	S Jo
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	e and und	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to mil	Entitled to vot	Persons 10 year and upward read or write	Have taken ou first papers.	Have not taker out first pap	Total.	Deaf and dum State institut Blind outside	stitutions. Insane outside	Idiotic outside institutions.
Washington, exc. of Ames	294 535		17 13	9 6	25 18		156 291	614 971	207 346	620 1036	201 281	147 228	202 293			3 16				
Total	6425	10593	476	33	392	3207	3386	10487	7040	10975	6552	3012	3866	113	119	372	491	9	3	6 1

TAMA COUNTY.

Buckingham	1821	373	12 15	127	120	257	310	279	288	85:	116 1	3 11	14
	378	622	25 1 28	212	186	805	221	818	208	163	237 1	8 29	37 1
Carroll	274	483	6 3 34	161	149	229	537	244	522	109	138	3 46	49
Clark, exc. of Dysart	213	412	15 21	143	115	214	426	259	381	112	125	3 21	
Dysart, town of	343	443	18 18	115	125	528	276	540	264	152	214	2 14	
Columbia	279	498	23 13	154	179	454	346	477	323	137	187 3	3 14	
Crystal .	230	378	20	130	110	260	368	282	346	110	139	10 11	
Geneseo.	206	320	20 2	111	75	405	141	422	124	125	148 2	1 7	0
Grant.	197	323	10 2	108	96	143	387	183	347	100	107	13 13	26
TTI-biles 3	235	399	10 10	110	128	521	125	526	120	129	168 11	1 10	10
Daire 3	276	458	24 17	143	133	547	211	539	159	159	183 6	} š	3 1
Indian Village, exc. of Montour.	312	470	30 3 26	162	141	662	153	681	134	153	198 20	21 14	35 1 1
Montour, town of	177		10 1 3		66	357	42	361	38	73	107 1	2	0 1 1 1
Lincoln		211	15 15	84 135	121	147		161	510		110	14 48	
Lincoln	235	421			144		524			76	169 4		
	288	471	15 2 12	165		180	596	192	584	140		3 15	00 0
Otter Creek	323	538	23 1 32	190	188	321	564	393	492	119	192 52	3 17	
Perry, exc. of Traer	235	438	16 3 12	158	117	477	215	470	222	102	148	14	
Traer, town of	441	629	43 3 16	206	179	718	398	784	332	182	278 2	12 23	
Richland.	262	418	23 3 16	130	107	574	132	579	127	124	171 2	3 14	17
Dail Creek, exc. of Cheisez	294	488	18 8	181	148	265	535	325	475	112	167 12 73	4 43	47
Chelsea, town of.	137	176	11 7	51 149	61 150	170 295	154 484	173 314	151 465	47 142	175 3	4 13	,0,,
Spring Creek, exc. of Gladbrook	278	486	151 181	745	100	230	4041	0141	4001	142)	1101 31	T) 131	111

Gladbrook, town of	234	299			6	91	98)	326	215	311	230		138			4			+1		1
Tama, CAC, OI Tama City	1091	293	41	2	14	98		490	15	494	11	33						. 1			
Tama City, town of	469	888	63	10	39	250	307	1147	463	1180	430	294	404	1	20	11	31		2		
Toledo, exc. of town	239	363			7	130	115	511	114	536	89	85	154	7		2	2		••••		
Toledo, town of, c. H	533		66	5	15		260	1119	253	1133	239	257	357	1	4	4	8	1]			
No York	464	791	35	5	40	270	245	284	1011	306	989	156	203	15	9	53	62	3	2		
_	II																1				_
Total	8083	12857	640	42	450	4168	3952	12406	9216	13022	8600	3576	4852	145	147	458	605	11	10	3	3

TAYLOR COUNTY.

								_										
Bedford, exc. of town	83	129	5	31	42	37	204	13	209	8	39	59		-1	[] -	-		
Bedford, town of, C. H	718	949	68 7	30	306	329	1558	184.	1594	148	316	432	11	3 1	4	2	1 .	1
Benton	169	280	13	11	96	95	445	17	438	24	91	110			ll.			
Clayton	229	419	12 1	16	150	132	592	69	596	65	119	152		1	1.	.		1
Dallas, exc. of New Market	356	595	12[9[219	199	913	51	921	43	169	218	5	. 1	[1(.		2	(
New Market, town of	127	170	10	11	54	54	278	29	279	28	59	77	2	4	1			
Gay	229	406	11 1	20	134	131	541	106	570	. 77	105	139	2	1 2	3.	- ł.		2
Grant, exc. of Clearfield	231	458	16	17	172	143	554	151	561	144	128	153	6	-	i			2
Clearfield, town of	125	137	ااه		45	57	236	34	243	27	62	77			.]
tirove	262	476	3 1	6	137	161	531	211	549	193	115	147		4	4			
Holt	290	535	18	26	180	162	627	216	645	198	136			2	2			
Jackson	190	335	17	15	114	107	466	76	498	44	103	123	8	. 2	2			
Jefferson	254	448	14 3	23	147	146	666	53	671	48	117	160	3		1			
Marshall, exc. of Conway	316	558	30 2	23	198	173	716	190	740	166	133	191		8 17	ا محا			1 2
Conway, town of	154	217	12 2	11	67	76	324	61	339	46	60	92		ĭi				
Mason	288	451	22	22	146	147	671	90	684	77	144	196		. 3				
Nodaway	355	551	20	26	160	191	812	114	810	116	163	220	5	8 2	1 221			
Platte, exc. of Lenox	316	505	16 1	24	168	151	574	264	617	221	144	203	9	. 4				
Lenox, town of	243	365	21	-5	105	125	489	140	521	108	114	158		1 4	4	• • • • •	•••	
Polk	292	528	21 2	23	165	281	753	90	800	43	156	204		3 7	10.			··· ····i
Ross	273	433	19	15	141	130	670	55	692	33	123	169	ĭ	- I				··· -
Ross. Washington, exc. of Gravity	347	545	23	28	187	173	807	108	833	82	169	216	10		4			- 1
Gravity, town of	94	124	-1 4		41	41	199	25	209	15	45	63	- 4	1				••• ••••
Glarity, with Ol	9.2	121							203		10	00		-	<u> </u>			
Total	5941	9615	396 21	364	3174	3141	13626	2347	14019	2954	2810	3 751	95 3	1 54	85	2	3	2 10

UNION COUNTY.

	====					×										<u></u>				
	×	PULA	TION.			AGES	.	P	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		cannot	AL	ENS		titions.	State In-	State In-
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	n 1884	fales 5 ye age and 21.	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	to vote.	ersons 10 years and upward who read or write.	ave take first pape	Have not taken out first papers.	.	tate institu	၂ ြို့	ions. outside of fons.
Dodge. Douglas Grant. Highland Jones Lincoln. New Hope. Platte Pleasant Sand Creek Spaulding. Union, exc. Atton. Afton, town of, C. H.	189 291 218 218 268 252 210 284 243 210 253 249 406	362 470 413 349 466 506 329 524 410 347 389 362 646	15 8 11 15 17 17 16 19 14 16 13 17	2 2 1	15 13 18 12 25 17 1 1 8 11 10 12	142 159 136 125 170 193 123 160 162 127 129 130	90 170	699 582 477 455	621 136 108 156 137 160 91 130 85 97 201 148 165	497; 637 557 472 629 620 493 716 604 487 481 536	69 132 86 110 122 157 62 113 63 87 175 92 129	101 144 117 104 118 130 110 156 117 111 135 118	127 198 152 141 162 165 134 211 150 134 167 258	7 3 7 9 3 3 5	_i	2 2 3 1 2 4 3 6	3 2 5 2 5 1 6 4	4	2	4 3 2 2 2 1
Total Creston, city of (twp.): First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward	3291 929 986 547 461	1383	19	1 	58 76 52 41		1735 411 429 250 261	1533 1778	1676 799 635 571 606	1576	1397 756 556 517 536	596 324	2166 616 690 35 322	3	9	2 3	31	1	4	5 10
Total of city	2923 6214		132 370			1314 3267	1351			5028 12740	2365 3762	1796 3437	1979 4145			16	28 68		4	5 10

VAN BUREN COUNTY.

Bonaparte	
	71 (()
	21111
Cedar	9 1

Chamast	-04.	F00.		₩.			404	= 00.		500 .	400.			•••		٠.		41			
Chequest	324	522	21 35		21	152	184	780	92	766	106	155	221		••••	-1	- 1	-1		••••	Z
Des Moines.	364	526	35	2	18	184	157	788	139	801	126	181	237	2		****	扎	;	•	;}	• • • •
Farmington, exc. of town	258	372		••		121	118	468	185	503	145	106	165	5	4	3	- 71	1)		1	
Farmington, town of	287	487	63	2	17	133	159	625	214	639	200	154	219	1	· 1]	6	7	1			
Harrisburg	312	527	32	2	32	143	169	720	153	763	110	154	29	18		4	4		[
Henry.	219	282	10		10	91	101	461	59	479	41	86	137	6	- 1		1		1		
Jackson, exc. of towns	385	562	28	2	17	181	159	924	53	912	65	185	252		2	1		1			
Cantril, town of	151	188	19	i	2	60	57	299	59	299	59	70	93		1	1	2	2	1		
Million, town of	251	277	23		16	76	84	510	41	530	21	98	139								
Lick Creek	357	512	28	2	21	154	136	827	72	850	49	166	237	15		1					1
Union, exe, of Birmingham	323	450	26	٠.	19	145	133	695	104	724	75	1ā1 (214	4	1	1 (2	1			
Birmingham, town of	193	274	40	3	9	86	79	490	20	497	13	97	137								
Van Buren, exc. o Keosaugua	509	851	63	3		281	262	1240	186	1265	161	206	240	60		1			1	17	1
Keosauqua, town of, C. H	353	4×3	45	2	26	147	174	803	80	825	58	156	225					2			
Vernon	302	498	35	2		182	138	726	111	735	102	147	216	21	3	2	5				2
Village	525	834	58	2	30	275	279	1295	124	1296	123	255						1			
Washington, exc. of Bentonsport	167	278	58 16	1	8	93	99	406	56	421	41	84	117	6	!						1
Bentonsport, town of	119	140	16	1	7	38	39	237	39	244	32	44	771	- 9	,		- 1	- 1	l i		
				1	!								i			!			J		
Total	6193	9259	682	36 3	25 2	947	2871	14013	2157	14373	1797	2797	4003	264	15	31	46	8	4	18	7

WAPELLO COUNTY.

 			·																		
Adams	360	587	39)		27	225	184	776	210	808	178	169		25	3	21	5		11.	1	1
Agency, exc of town	182	282	18	1	8	91	93	417	66	436	47	87	128	14	2		2				
Agency, town of	203	274	32	5	4	84	101	465	49	476	38	72	130	1	- 8	1	91		2 .		
Cass, exc. of Chillicothe	101	205	16	11	6	80	56	216	107	239	84	58	79		2	11	3			1	
Chillicothe, town of	94	134	15	ī	11	37	49	188	56	185	59	37	59		-1	1	11			[
Center, exc. of Ottumwa	528	962	58	- 11	28	326	295	1033	516	1137	412	249	366		717	12	19				
Columbia, exc. of Eddyville (part of)	331	561	24	6	1	176	185	592	326		291	170	223	- 1	a i	12	21	4			
Eddurilla town of (nort of)				- 2)									218	^	9	14	21	- 1	••••	- 1	••••
Eddyville, town of (part of)	315	439	53	1	6	146	152	686	122	690	118	154				-1	- 1	••••	••••		
Competine	277	462	19	• • • •	14	154	153	662	96	676	82	157	203		••••	:[••••	••••			• • • •
Dahlonega	186	228	6	5	-11	76	78	314	81	359	66	75	111,	3		1)	1(• • • •	z,	• • • •
Olcon,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	291	506	26	3 .		163	170	671	152	697	129	148	201	19	2	2			1].	• • • [
Highland	313	577	24	4	17	194	148	785	133	801	117	151	212	10	12	4	16	3	2 .		
Keokuk	184	319	10	1	1	110	92	386	128	388	126	93	138	6	[2	2			1	1
Pleasant	344	501	36	1	16	154	156	816	66	853	29	160	216	2		2	2		1	1	
Polk.	311	492	32	-1	-ŏ	190	163	508	327	528	307	132]	11	4			11.	1	
Richland, exc. of Kirkville	457	707	45	5	32	242	195	973	241	981	233	259	328	53	15	19	34	- 31			
Kirkville, town of	286	455	23	ျ	15	129	114	383	381	385	379	139			26	55		-1		•••	
Woshington of Elden	200		42	:					132	956	92	184			20	6	0			• • •	
Washington, exc. of Eldon	380	625		- 1	32	212	206	916				10.5			9				:	-	
Eldon, town of	494	745	47	2	20	235	197	1064	224	1096	192	302	339	11	••••	10	10	1	4.	•••	• • • •
				-															-		
Totall	5637	9061	565	34	254	3024	2787	11884	3413	12318	29791	2796	3808	169	90}	135	225	7	9}	7)	2

WAPELLO COUNTY—CONTINUED.

	P	OPUL	TION			AGE	l.	1	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age o can-	Aĭ	JEN	s.		-ni eng	State
AMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed,	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	Males 5 years of age and under 21.	Females 5 years of age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	ed to vote.	and upward whenor treat or write	e taken st papers.	Have not taken out first papers.	otal.	ate instituti	ind outside of 5 stitutions.	inglitutions.
Ottumwa, city of, c. H.: First ward Second ward Third ward Fourth ward Total of city	868 1047 788 1065	1497 1775 1367 1583	128 131 121 86	7 8 10 5	50 36 39 83 208	353 495 350 445	415 510 392 525	1445 1797 1479 2043	1055 1164 807 716	1503 1911 1583 2083	997 1050 703 676	660 642 494 500	766 771 603 669 2809	41 40 3 55	11	22	76 61 29 33	i	1 3	
Total of county	9425			64	462	4667		18648		i——i								8	13	7

WARREN COUNTY.

Allen, exc. Carlisle	202	3781	14 2	171	1181	115	474	122	5131	831	971	1401	51	21	21			<u> </u>
Carlisle, town of	129	168	13 1	6	59	53	279	32	287	24	58	85	6		ı ı		4	
Belmont, exc. of Milo	402	592	26	40	205	174	885	135	916	104	199	262	6					2
Milo, town of	128	169	7	3	44	58	279	25	284	20	40	71	1		1			
Greenfield, exc. Spring Hill	367	613	30 4	14	206	170	874	140	891	123	182	258	4 6	5	11	2		1
Spring Hill, town of	48	64	4	2	21	18	107	9	110	6	21	29						
Jackson	295	593	25	26	200	173	594	319	639	274	161	204	8		4		. 2	
Jenerson	329	59 8	35	20	217	187	575	387	598	364	155	227	24 1	10	11			1
Liberty	354	595	26	29	191	198	920	55	941	34	176	229	11	1	1	•1	.	
Lincoln, exc. Ackworth	672	1080	68	45	337	321	1572	248	1592	228	339	464	4 6	10	16	1	. 8	6
Ackworth, town of	42	70	3	2	20	19	115				21	35	 .					
Linn	349	596	25 2	13	209	178	757	215	772	200	180	232	11	5	5		.	
Otter	252	521	34	27	174	164	775	32	774	33	146	183	9	3				
Palmyra	331	574	28 2	19	195	167	861	71	905	30	144	222				2 1	1 11	
Richiand	424	681	54 1	25	239	214	1046	114	1063	97	220	286	21	4)	4	••]••••	1	2
Squaw	236	413	24 2	18	124	122	617	58	631	44	130	169	16	1/	1	1/ 1		•••;
Union	294	444	2011	22	152	137	722	36	745	13)	148	1881			!	2		7

٠.	ì
Þ	į
5	į
-	1
U.	2
U.	
_	
논	į
2	
Ε.	J
<u> </u>	ì
	•
\subset	ì
-	i
٣	,
Ż	:
-	•
Œ	i
•	

Virginia White Breast, exc. of Lacona. Lacona, town of. White Oak	288 103	463 488 144 314	13 23 6 14		4 17 1	159 166 45 104	152 160 58 120	710 581 240 471	39 219 13 61	711 619 241 483	38 181 12 49	146 114 49 87	185 185 65 127		:	3 4	7 4				
Total	5722	9558	492	15	350	3185	2958	13457	2330	13830	1957	2808	3847	137	18	56	74	7	4	11	13
Indianola, city of, c. H. (Washington twp.): First ward	183	260	25	1	12	75	96	384	85	392	77	68 67									
Second wardThird ward	162 191	281 259	24 25	1	11 2	82 90	82 94	404 437	65 39	405 452	61 24	69									
Fourth ward		359	37	2	7	109	126	586	81	618	49	95							!	1	
Total of city	805	1159	111	6	32	356	398	1811	270	1867	214	299	520		3	7	10	1		3	2
Total of county	6527	10717	603	21	382	3541	3356	15268	2600	15697	2171	3107	4367	137	21	63	84	8	4	14	15

WASHINGTON COUNTY.

Brighton	2001	3031	16	11	21	961	92	485	35	490	30	106	136	1	Ī	Ī	1	1	.1	. 1	1 1
Brighton, town of (twp.)	381	430	40	1	20	138	134	749	103	760	92	158	234	12		10	10	ı			
Cedar	287	442	20		20	132	135	687	62	697	52	137	197		8	3] 11	. 1	1		
Clay	235	359	14	1	15	100	106	571	38	577	32	117	163		1		1			.	
Crawford	408	647	35		23	211	211	878	212	907	183	182	263			7	7	1	1 :	2 -1	1
Dutch Creek	306	552	45	2	27	156	171	593	312	694	211	181	229		• 17				.		
English River	517	858	53	2	21	257	268	818	612	891	539	258	365		8	5			£	-	
Franklin	285	420	20		19	136	144	617	108	641	84	140	185			5	5			.	
HighlandIowa, exc. of Riverside	264	433	29	1		141	146	430	297	436	291	117	177		5	Б				-	
Iowa, exc. of Riverside	807	630	41	- 7	27	219	203	441	544	460	525	155	220	7	7	6	13] 1	٠		
Riverside, town of	217	322	15	1	22	90	112	336	219	363	192	101	129		3	4	1 .7	1		2	
Jackson	287	478	18	1	14	152	146	536	248	533	251	164	204	9	3	1 2	10		٠ ١		
Lime Creek	585	1009	56	٠٠٠٠	12	322	312	1289	361	1305	345	284	388		4	2	9			.	1
Marion	348	656	38	.2	19	196	209	785	259	808	236	190	260	3	4	1 7		ļ		:	• • • •
Oregon	494	697	54 21	٥	33	196	231	1069	181 106	1095 692	155 80	240 147	326 191	3	11	1	۰.		1 1		1 1
Seventy-Six	283 317	468 510	26	••••	16) 18	164 162	143 164	666 665	188	710	143	142	207	4	• • • •	1 4	3	1;		: ^	}
Washington	317	610	26	••••	19	162	164	660	188	710	143	142	207		• • • •	*	-4	1			1
Total	5721	9214	541	24	327	2868	2927	11615	3885	12059	3441	2819	3874	62	71	77	148	12	7	,	-6
Total	9121	9215	941	24	321	2000	2821	11010	9000	12003	3447	2015	0014	1 02	11	' ''	140	1 12	1 .	1 3	
First ward	234	349	37	3	10	87	117	443	180	471	152	99	155	5		1	1	1			2
Second ward	286	409	41	10	22	104	120	548	198	557	189				· · · i	4	É	3			1 -
Third ward	301	426	37	10	17	121	159	628	142	677	93	125	190		•	a	3		1 1		
Fourth ward	340	466	55	4	10	144	145	696	169	687	178		224						l:	1	
P.OULVII WALL																				.	
Total of city	1161	1650	170	23	59	456	541	2315	689	2392	612	498	779	7	1	8	9	3	2	:	2
TOOM! OF ATPLICATION																			ļ	.[—]	
Total of county	6882	10864	711	47	386	3324	3468	13930	4574	14451	4053	3317	4653	69	72	85	157	15	9	3	8

WAYNE COUNTY.

	P)PUL	TION	•		AGES	•	I	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		of age cannot	AI	IENS	outside	State in-	Las I	State in-
				<u> </u>		der	ears of under	FATI	ER.	MOTE	ER.	military	- 1	who		en pers.	dumb outs		of Bt	56 50
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES.				ļ	3 i	years d un	d un					E	- 1	1 54	n out	pap	i i	de o	outside tons.	alde 3.
	ed.		ved.	eg.	n 1864	S II	88.0	ا بد	ŭ		e i	t to	d to	- Kd	ake	Brat	19	활발	ton	outs (fors.
	Marrie	Single.	Widowed,	Divorced.	Born 1	Males age 21.	emal age	ative.	oreign.	ative.	oreign,	Bubject	Entitled	Persons and u read o	ave first	Have out	Total.	Ind of	igg.	1100
			<u> </u>		ı m	\$	ž.	ž	E4	ž	<u> </u>				#	Ħ Ĭ	ڪا ۾	G 2	15	101
Benton	238 257	476 426	21		12	162 150	173, 126	664 571	70 133	675 592	59 112	116 127	163 168	5					1::::	1
Clinton	205	305 401	18	٠	6 14	105 135	89 123	505	23	506	22	96	131 178	7	i i		1	1		
Corydon, town of, c. H	229 316	469	18 31	4	9	119	163	521 740	130 80	746	118 74	134 112 106	190	Ιī	9	3	12	:: :::	il	
Grand River, exc. of towns	179 49	359 43	24		11 2	150 12	165 10	551 87	12 5	554 87	9 5	106	127 26	2						
Lineville, town of	218	337	24	7	2	103	137	5'8	68	541	45	16 86 92 177 127	132	3		· · i	i	2	i	
Howard Jackson	226 337	371 616	15 29		17 22	134 210	110 195	586 838	26 147	588 846	24 139 54	177	138 226	14		3	7.05	1[1
Jefferson	299	513	29 15		22 18	169	168	744	83	773	54	127	181	l i			25 3	· 2 · · · ·	3	1
Monroe	203 246	362 352	9	5 2	11	124 115	114 113	567 560	12 44	575 565	4 89	99 109	122 140	2		···;				. 1.
Richman, exc. of Humeston	305	356	20 24	3	16	93 83	116	605	79	613	39 71	151	187]```i		î	:: :::		+4+4
South ForkUnion	317 279	565 535	24 20	····í	17 6	83 169	187 172	840 805	66 30	852 818	54 17	146 155	212 198	12			****			
Walnut, exc. of Seymour	299	515			10	169 159	149	714	100	748	66	128	195	4	3	i	2		.]```i	
Seymour, town of	263 267	421 459	23 27	3	13 15	130 149	150 139	657 669	53 81	672 703	38 50	146 155 128 133 139 121	170 133	7	***		2	* + + + + +		****
Allerton, town of	305	451	31	4		138	164	728	65	724	67	121	170		6	2	8			
WashingtonWrlght	284 328	474 579	19 25	3	11	159 205	166 177	683 922	98 13	718 925	63 10	142 158	185 199			2	3	•-	1 _i	8
Total	5619	9385	417	43	234	2973	3046	14073	1421	14354	1140	2670	3621	84	47	16	63	6	3	11

WEBSTER COUNTY.

Badger	252	5011	25	81	1661	144	361	7421	861	692	1451	1931	23	21 1 1
City of the second seco	252 162	202		14	98	86	99	359	87	371		97		
Clay	1021	TOT	T11	****	901	90	93	308	011	3111	(-4)	91	61	6 1

Colfax Cooper Dayton, exc. of town Dayton, town of Deer Creek Douglas Eikhorn Fulton Gowrie, exc. of town Gowrie, town of Hardin Jackson Johnson Lost Grove Newark Otho Pleasant Valley Roland Sumner, exc. Lehigh Lehigh, town of Washington Webster Yell	2100 2100 205 1235 1235 133 133 183 181 181 181 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247 247	339	 21 16	1 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	9 14 20 9 13 13 20 11 15 6 8 39 20 30 25 7	100 121 220 96 113 136 123 77 79 83 90 154 150 167 111 158 101 199 113 97	87 100 177 96 88 124 110 77 87 87 120 117 83 260 150 88 184 107 181 90 78	122 209 242 169 149 259 136 6 152 173 286 40 124 206 93 71 521 244 146 441 576 421 349	300 3357 382 357 391 471 237 171 165 355 478 402 625 305 845 616 339 318 383 383 89 56	128 2211 275 168 205 288 140 174 296 39 155 245 247 178 486 492 607 425 356	299 323 720 383 301 362 467 215 356 447 3619 279 832 593 357 283 283 357 283 357 283 357 283 357 283 357 283 357 283 357 283 357	65 93 139 76 100 100 72 64 78 56 253 170 82 131 161 92 74	86 123 213 115 112 154 142 83 102 84 1295 194 157 220 128 157 220 128 157 220 188	28 3 19 9 14 14	1 4 1 5 2 7 9 1 1 1 22 2 6 2 2	8\ 9\ 51\ 19\ 17\ 1 8\ 5 5\ 9 33\ 22\ 7 7\ 45\ 7 56\ 5 5\ 5 5\ 14\ 15\	55 20 5 19 8 17 5 10 33 8 67 7 57 44 31 11 7	1 1 3 3	1	1	1
Total. Ft. Dodge, city of, c. H. (Wahkonsa twp.) First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward. Total of city Total of county.	454 369 358 499 1680	692 589 551 885 2717	358 30 35 35 52 152 510	1 2 3		3261 195 171 165 234 765 4026	2854 220 206 194 259 879 3733	5732 425 565 567 807 2364	9703 751 428 378 631 2188	6245 469 564 589 895 2517 8762	9190 707 429 356 543 2035	2574 206 164 160 325 855 3429	234 233 395		76 1 1 1 7 10 86	395 21 6 3 15 45 440	22 7 4 22 55	····i	1	. 1	•

WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

C. 4:																
Center, exc. of Lake Mills	241	477	17]	18	157	154	43	692	63	672	90	140 7	19	26	3	-1
Lake Mills, town of	161	217			61	74	223	155	214	164	86	111	1	1		
Forest, exc. of town	218	. 421	15	12	140	123	165	489	167	487	95	118 3 1	16	17		
Forest City, town of, C. H.	306	538	30	26	171	156	395	479	410	464	188	214	3	2		il ī
Linden	122	216	9	6	69	61	30	317	86	261	57	73	11]
Logan	173	352	9	20	91	100	10	524	10	524	72	82 4 1	17	18	2 1	9
Mount Valley	296	592	6	12	202	192	42	852	68	826	110	154 6	35	41	1	- 2

WINNEBAGO COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGES		ı	AREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	AL	IEN8	15	ate in-	State	97875
						io io	10 E	FATE	IER.	MOTI	IRR.	military		who!	ا يب	E E	174	of Bt	Jo (5
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.					¥.	ears	years			1			o vote	o yeard write	Sera Sera	pap	dum	stitu side	utside ons.	tsiae ons.
	rled.		owed	rced.	tn 18	ab ye	ales 5 and	e e	ign.	.9	ign.	et to	tled t	a de la	A B	frst	and	out ituti	e on	itut Etut
	Marr	Single.	Wide	Divor	Born	Male age 21.	Fema age 21.	Nath	Foreign	Nativ	Foreign.	Subject	哥		> "	Have	Total Deaf	Sing Blod Test	Insar	ldiot Tust
Newton	162 212	325 425	14 24		19 25	111 122	91 111	93 38	409 623	115 67	387 594	67 85	84 116	4	10 6	13 32	23 38			····i
Total	1891	3563	124	1	138	1124	1062	1039	4540	1200	4379	850	1092	11	31	147	178	6 1	1	9

WINNESHIEK COUNTY.

Bloomfield	372(610	401 71 201	2081	179	625i	404	665)	3841	1791	239) 15) 11	141	25 2
Bluffton	227	454	22 1	181	152	288	416	289	415	118	175	1	
Burr Oak	303	442	91 19	122	151	465	311	479	297	145	200 11 4	;;	
Colmon are oftomos	392	706	39 1 25									111	15 4
Calmar, exc. of towns				230	221	75	1063	135	1003	160	217 11	32	
Calmar, town of	355	603	31 2 14	177	171	201	790	212	779	210	212 4 5	39	44 1 1
Conover, town of	53	108	1 1 8	33	37	6	157	21	142	18	26 4 2	10	12
Canoe	335	568	211 18	181	166	256	668	285	639	134	189 15 6	35	41 2 3 4
Decorah, exc. of city and West Decorah	299	536	21 17	163	157	284	572	289	567	120	179 3 11	15	26 1 8 1
West Decorah, town of	171	285	18 22				000			120			
West Decorati, town of				89	94	146	328	163	311	78	96 2 4	10	
Frankville	334	548	27 1 1	196	157	399	511	421	489	157	223 4 4	8	12 1
Fremont	212	364	23 1 9	115	108	208	392	241	359	101	148 11	14	25
Glenwood	346	666	51 1 2	184	224	37	1027	120	914	130	ا اه ۱۹۰۵	58	58 2 2
Hesper	361	537	00 1 10	171	161	429	507	453	483	160	241 1 8	~	10
Highland	252	509	32 21				201			100		4	
Taskan	202			150	146	87	706	114	679	108	135 2 13 132 12 6	63	
Jackson	230	465	23 3 18	153	139	197	524	243	478	99	132 12 6	15	21 1 1
Lincoln	804	607	32 26	193	195	152	791	175	768	128	183 1	57	57 2
Madison	240	461	26 16	144	125	72	655	81	646	117	147 2 7	39	46 1
Military, exc. of Osslan	313	725	30 1 72	232	218	122	947	183	886	151	2231 2 8	18	26
Ossian, town of	202	299	10 2	99	85	213	306	229	290	99	133 1		
Orleans	186	284	16	97	80	210		220	290			3	3////
Orleans	261				90	255	231	269	217	104	149	4	4
Pleasant		552	30 16	161	179	155	688	169	674	133	186	29	29 1
Springfield	329	687	28 1 13	222	176	41	1004	90	955	207	288 2 12	23	35 1 1 4

τ		
- 7	•	
. 1	7	۱
		ì
	~	i
· i	£	
-		
- (3	
	2	
•	•	۰
•	•	•
- 7	7	
٠,	σ.	į
	×	
- 1	٠	ı
- 1		
- 0	3.	١
- 7	٠,	ì
•	10	i
•	1	ì
		į
ι		
- 6	_	
	T	
	•	ı
	٠,	
- 2	£	
- 2	7	
-7	и	
- 2	٠,	۱
7		

SumnerWashington	276 529	494 913	16 48	i	21 9	152 307	181 297	44 192	742 1299	58 199	728 1292	118 211	152 335	10	8	28 21	28 30	::::\	···i ·		
Total Decoral, city of, C. H. :	I I	12423	657	26	371	3960	3809	4949	15039	5583	14405	3185	4373	111	126	545	671	9	14	18	9
First ward	145	273	24 24	1	11 12	109 84 103	124 71	247 131	408 311	284 159	371 283	95 62 79 135	145 93	2	7	13					1
Third wardFourth ward	174 384	349 625	14 41	5 3	17	103 158	100 229	247 436	295 617	159 264 476	278 577	79 135	125 210	4	1	16	·		1		
Total of city	913	1667	103	9	48	454	524	1061	1631	1183	1509	371	573	7	8	40	48	1	2		
Total of county	7795	14090	760	35	419	4414	4333	6010	16670	6766	15914	3556	4946	118	134	585	719	10	16	18	9

WOODBURY COUNTY.

Arlington	135	217	9	9 70	62	264	971	266	951	771	981	4	-4	41	8			
Banner	92	129	5	11 40	38	140	97 86	151	75	53	66		"	2	š			
Concord	146	255	5 2	12 91	70	259	149	271	137	67	91			ĩ	ĭ			
Floyd	100	197	6	12 62	54	180	123	223	80	56	62			12	12			
Grange	71	114	1	4 44	32	162	24	167	19 82	43	48			4	4			
Grant	225	295	6 3	16 89	90	442	87	447	82	115	150	2						1
Kedron	186	291	7	11 96		359	125	375	109	105	124	20 20	1	3	4			
Lake Port	295	449	17 2 17 3	5 151	134	497	266	517	246	140	189	20	8 5	3 20	28	1	1 11.	
Liberty	387	658		37 210		587	478	676	389	183	233	*****		46	51		i	
Liston, exc. Danbury	210	357	10	23 120		354	223	374	203	112	139	5	1	6	7			
Danbury, town of	109	163	10 1	7 37	48	187	98	196	87	83	84	1						
Little Sloux	427	647	24 4	208		903	199	936	166	251	320			1	1			1
Miller	85	234	24 4 9	78		230	98	226	102	65								
Morgan	164	283	7		96	176	278	186	268	84	105		1	7	8			
Moville	107	162	7	5 41	56	181	95	182	94	66	76		1.1	2 7	3			
Rock	178	296	13	13 71		337	150	860	127	105	125	5	1	7	8			
Rutland	180	336	8	14 101		346	178	372	152 287 78 73	115	126	******		13	13			
Sioux City, exc. of city	237	364	10			273	338	324	287	105	142	3		16	16			
Sloan, exc. of town	111	184	¥		62	224	78	224	78	80	91			****				1
Sloan, town of	155 220	194 387	6	11 50		281	74	282	73	87	109			1	. 11			
Union, exc. Correctionville	308	392	13 20 1	24 123 23 118	120	452	168	458	162 96	117	146			12	13			
Correctionville, town of	202	311	20 1 8	23 118 9 100		626	95	625	96	161	213		11	2]	
West Fork	183	304	8			337	184 138	369	152	125	120		1	2	3			
Willow	201	356		11 109 21 117		357	161	370	125	97	122	8	;	1	ᅦ	****		
	273	391	14	9 12		409 485	193	411 479	159 199	101			2	5 27	. 9	****	* * * * - •	
Woodbury	210	- 551	14	9 12	91	460	193	419	199	128	161	•	3	24	30	****		
Total	4967	7966	260 16 2	192 2534	2456	9048	4181	9467	3762	2721	8891	54	33	194	227	2	1 1	2 1

WOODBURY COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	P	OPULA	TION.			AGE	3.	,	PAREN	TAGE.		duty.		age cannot	A	LIEN	В.	outside of	state in-	State	State
						2 2	r of	FAT	IRR.	MOTE	ER.	ary		oq A		613	_	o out	T BE	10 10	8 Jo
NAMES OF TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES.	Married.	Slagle.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in 1884.	lates 5 years age and und 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vote	Persons 10 years and upward vesd or write.	ave taken dirst papers	Have not taken out first pape	Total.	Deaf and dumb out State institutions.	ution	Insane outside institutions.	outelde
Sloux City, C. H. : First ward. Second ward. Third ward. Fourth ward Fifth ward.	1393 754 1253 879 930	2863 2757 3194 2215	57 82 107 85 82	2 8 1 7	30 6 52 17 80	820 455 838 353	788 283	1778 2166 2029 2018 1350	2537	2087 2037	2514 1365 2468 1149 2061	838 1937 1369	927 1862 1306 1110	37	54 114 61	88 175 19 45	140 289 80 81				Ī
Total of city	5209	13419	413	19	185	2987	2794	9341	9719	9503	9557	6447	6432	37	400	330	730	••••	1		
Total of county	10196	21385	678	85	477	5511	5250	18389	13900	18970	13319	9168	9763	91	433	524	957	2	2	2	

WORTH COUNTY.

Barton	142	269	101	1	5	96	72	71	351	92	330	67	83	1		1 23	25	<u> </u>			Ī
Bristol	236	472	26		14	145	136	122	612		547	109		l		23					
Brookfield	203	454	23 .		25	145	113	87	643	54	626				2	53		sl		[]	i
D&DYB16	2000	404	12	}	26	130	115	195		260	359	106	129		្រ ខ	23	26	3	.] [1	l
Deer Creek	111	244	11	1	11	75	76	105	262	120	247	54	66			15		s	. 1		
Fertile	286N I	541	11	2	80	153	182	126	708		642	98				26			1 1		
Hartland	187	397			-8	131	148	60	541	66	535	70			14		35	i	. []	11	
Wenser.	220	393	17	- 2	17.	136	107	244	388	272	360	116			7	21		·			1
Laucom	260	447	11	- 4	10	140	129	241	475	267	452	128			3						1
MULLIWOOD, EXC. OF POMIT	156	302 454	12 24		20	108 141	91 161	172 362	298	186 378	284	78	92		5				. i		
Northwood, town of, c. H	309 185	368	16	*	20	110	118	30Z	429 551	37	413	139		<i>-</i>			12	• • • •	·!		
Silver Lake,	295	504	19		28	155	146	191	628	193	532 626	58 122	168	····•	19			• • • •		1	
Union	200				240		140		020	150	020	ممد	100	1	• • •	80	80	ļ			• • • •
Total	2787	5249	209	12	205	1665	1594	1947	6310	2304	5953	1225	1574	28	64	310	874	1	-5	3	-8

WRIGHT COUNTY.

Belmond, exc. of town	171	289	9 8	12	100	101	249	223	264	208	87	117		••••	2	2	2	
Belmond, town of	284	417	18 8	18	117	123	598	218	541	186	145	196			4]	4		
Blaine	246	341	11 4	18	106	116	375	227	410	192	111	146		6	20	261		.1
Boone	. 98	164	8 1	10	52	43	192	79	196	75	60	78		2	8			
Clarion, exc. of town	82	140	7 1	6	49	44	183	47	186	44	35 130			1	5			
Clarion, town of, c. H	260	351	12 1	19	99	97	514	110	520	104	130	168	2		9	9	. []	
Dayton	117	284	6	11)	100	87	295	112	305	103	57 72			6	3	9		
Eagle Grove, exc. of town	160	251	12 1 44	11	78	61	182	242	205	219	72	91		2	21	23		
Eagle Grove, town of	486	687	44	38	178	186	801	416	842	375	308 84				29	31	.] 1	
Iowa	164	232	10 2		92	. 67	284	124	300	108	84]	107	5		10	111	.	
Lake	104	168	5	71	55	38	241	36	242	35	46	60			4	6	.	• [• • • •
Liberty	240	387	23 4	19	102	134	429	225	464	190	114	158			15		. []	
Lincoln	177	263	8 2	19	90	82 59	347	103	364	86	89 47	115	2		1)	11	.]	
Norway	92	194	3]	13	61	59	91	198	97	192	47	51	1	1	13	14	. 1	. 1
Pleasant	136	251	9[]	10	99	78	147	249	150	246	65				6	6 1	i] 1	
Troy	191	346	14	10	123	92	317	234	359	192	89	114	1	11	28	37		.]
Vernon	160	272	5	12	90	92	201	236	200	237	46]			2	.] [.
Wall Lake	110	203	6	5	66	59	131	188	135	184	53	66	1	2	11	13		. 1
Woolstock	205	404	16	18	137	116	229	396	277	348	106	135	ι	2	13	15	.	
																	·	
Total	3483	5644	226 27	256	1789	1675	5717	3863	6057	3323	1744	2248	17	41	195	236 1	8	, ∣ a

TABLE No. III.

Recapitulation of Table No. I, Statistics of Population by Counties.

,			WH	ITE.	COL				_,,	-		:	NATI	VITY	OF P	OPU	LATIO	N.		•				
COUNTIES.	No. of dwellings	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemia.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	Total foreign born.	Total native born.	Total population.
Adair. Adams. Adams. Allamakee Appanoose Audubon Benton. Black Hawk Boone. Bremer Buchanan Buena Vista. Butler Calhoun Carroll Cass. Cedar Cerro Gordo. Cherokee.	28361 2412 3461 3458 2117 4819 4633 4788 2865 2600 2307 1966 3259 3652 3647 2633 2434 2740	2835 2410 3536 3479 2124 4876 4795 4863 2899 3708 2348 3033 2007 3324 3645 3719 2547 2487 2284 2815	7533 6424 9520 8711 57811 12349 12305 13129 7471 9064 6084 7638 5203 8547 9439 9193 6634 6690 7148	6566 5718 8778 8162 5091 11536 11542 11769 6875 4630 7765 4630 7765 8580 8615 6041 5891 6751	2 2 21 34 2 2 10 9 37 2 14 4	1 2 16 34 17 7 4 37 2 2 8 5 5 7 7 11 7 7	7585 6426 9541 8745 5733 12359 12314 13166 7473 9078 6088 7638 5204 8557 9439 9206 6640 6690 7148	6567 5720 8794 8198 5092 11543 11546 11806 6877 8648 5442 6895 4635 4635 4635 4636 6018 5594 5594	155 240 148 219 150 188 437 656 246 304 206 217 128 172 287 163 340 275 191	390 192 1248 133 136 416 567 432 227 749 157 321 178 219 261 392 347 246 583	66 67 75 80 32 109 111 379 96 87 49 38 44 72 132 61 116 35	17 13 5 11 4 6 6 136 4 10 34 2 7 33 15 6 22 11	147 102 256 34 120 207 419 176 146 247 224 269 214 158 147 143 337 306 248	13 98 1363 2 14 273 10 116 2 9 449 15 52 17 95 11 263 124 286	84 44 200 160 43 56 18 2611 19 7 755 10 280 45	11 49 26 6 9 29 33 29 9 17 15 7 22 25 36 12 9	555 161 1667 82 592 2576 1956 1038 2276 817 1666 432 3171 1158 1899 567 763 1175	19 6 16 4 5 188 7 11 15 15 2 59 63 13 84	3 1 3	21 37 5 680 86 515 84 197 356 97 70 26 214 49 114 64 33	42 165 144 17 27 93 47 77 32 37 74 75 53 49 46 46	1523 1165 5158 753 1817 4225 4191 5755 3026 2546 3007 2809 1502 4052 2508 2388 2380 2380 2739	12579 10981 13179 16188 9008 19677 19667 19217 11324 15180 8523 11714 8334 12277 15511 14886 10380 10204 11160	14102 12146 18335 16941 10825 23902 23980 24972 14350 17726 11530 14523 9856 16329 18019 17832 12688 12588
Clarke	2298 1341 5355 7500 2967 4070	2319 1383 5456 7704 3012 4109	5815 3432 13793 20003 8596 10397	5478 3006 13051 18498 7528 9629	4 85 5	2	5857 3432 13797 20088 8601 10409	5512 3006 13056 18573 7530 9641	77 93 227 833 318 182	87 74 794 2305 635 343	11 93 77 142 85 48	7 79 23 10 10	59 102 229 617 229 169	2 81 651 398 7	21 153 140 492 463 103	8 1 35 45 8 17	124 259 3861 6259 3086 348	1 144 12 49	4 7 5 33 2	213 831 56 12	20 23 396 245 59 34	422 1119 6582 12222 5007	10947 5319 20271 26439 11124 18739	11369 6438 26853 38661 16131 20050

CENU	
S	
T.T.Y	

			WHI	TE.	ORI							N	ATIV	ITY :	OF PO	PUI	ATIO1	۲.						
counties.	No. of dwellings.	No. of families.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.	Total males.	Total females.	Born in England.	Born in Ireland.	Born in Scotland.	Born in Wales.	Born in Canada.	Born in Norway.	Born in Sweden.	Born in France.	Born in Germany.	Born in Bohemla.	Born in Holland.	Born in Denmark.	Born in all other countries.	1	Total native born.	Total population.
Pocahontas Polk Polk Polk Pottawattamie Poweshiek. Ringgold Sac Scott. Sheiby Sloux Story. Tama. Taylor Union Van Buren Wapello Warren Washington Wayne Webster Winneshiek Woodbury Worth Worth Wright	1186 10208 8336 3505 2524 2478 8167 3191 2226 3410 4323 3231 3468 5203 3579 3907 3056 3168 991 4289 6421 1465 1453	10693 8435 3685 2550 2528 8693 3196 2248	3268 26061 24832 9335 6681 6793 21259 8713 6282 8997, 11090 8180 8185 18073 9178 9269 7826 10479 2920 11670 18531 4325 6013	2880 24840 20661 8807 6044 5948 20480 7684 5302 8620 10174 7690 7800 7907 12179 8658 9178 7657 9477 2659 11009 13887 8921 4364	7 6 174 51 79 34 309 12 30 5 18	28 1	3269 26610 25037 9368 6635 6793 21373 8720 6282 9008 11264 8231 8611 8219 13382 9190 9299 7830 10497 2920 11671 18638 4332 5015	20829 8835 6015 5948	107 1128 1157 241 94 196 490 154 146 154 1251 175 144 158 352 171 74 88 351 29 183 636 53	1710 505 181	215 304 146 16 100 142 26 23 41 224 76 38 25 70 88 32 15 203 4	132 93 8 1 2 18 4 10 3 14 5 19 27 158 27 5 20 3 11 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	143 408 542 159 62 253 249 249 243 263 117 180 44 128 63 88 267 21 401 956	1177 4599 733 54 18 19 9 96 83 2057 16 7 7 4 4 1 1682 3657 1159 1877 253	282 1608 316 46 11 446 273 46 42 74 27 49 234 41 796 10 17 25 1896 188 61 188	39 71 16 18 13 71 5 6 8 25 25 25 21 12 12 15 13 49 38 38 29 96	433 1871 3877 486 62 1256 10769 1431 896 212 1577 121 468 232 569 323 425 148 854 12 980 1706 360 450	114 73 288 97 7 5 6 1225 14 355 6 144 3 889 255 168	4 30 8 1818 3 26 1 4 1 57	1177 17199 211 1181 1833 1214 51 51 51 99 36 16 93 41 23 314 74 74 155	509 129 41 53 329 103 432 20 284 60 16 70 24 184 27 112 5 97 229 218	8283 10497 1908 523 2643 14191 3505 3904 3473 4267 781 1779 701 2961 914 1601 444	27765 12801 7680 14054 17355 15192	6152 51907 45886 18203 12730 12741 41956 16506 11584 17527 21622 16973 16502 16170 25803 17968 18504 15494 19987 5779 22889 8257 9330

TABLE NO. IV.

Recapitulation of Table No. II. Statistics of Population, also Illiteracy, by Counties.

	. P(DPULA:	rion.		- ' .	AGE8	•		PAREN	TAGE.	•	duty.		age cannot	racy.	ALI	ENB.		State in-	State	_
							i of	FATI	IER.	MOT	BER.	tary	- 1	₩ o	illiteracy		ž	out fons	22 h	ᇹᄖ	
COUNTIES.	Married.	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Bern	Males 5 gage an 21.	Females 5 years age and under 21.	Native.	Foreign.	Native.	Foreign.	Subject to military	Entitled to vo	Persons 10 yea and upward read or writ	Percentage of	Have first	out first Total.	Deaf and dum State institu	Blind outside stitutions.		晉
Adair Adams Allamakee Appanoose Audubon Benton Black Hawk Boone Bremer Buchanan Buena Vista Butier Calhoun Carroll Cass Cedar Cerro Gordo Cherokee Chickasaw Clarke Clay Clayton Chroton Crawford Dallas	5276 4494 6073 4059 8990 8990 9055 5474 4294 5668 8772 6815 6584 4684 5127 4185 2492 9470 13759	8465 7373 11542 10039 6515 14116 14074 15211 8407 16301 6948 8437 5892 9853 10720 10525 7621 7626 8380 6820 3781 16374 23380	3422 272 696 581 259 736 820 678 444 584 462 269 399 188 391 462 700 423 330 156 976 1495	19 9 24 28 28 12 26 60 45 49 19 19 18 13 22 24 10 84 88 88 82 83	309 383 465 257 441 415 624 416 322 326 330 376 268 270 376 268 270 376 288 270 376 288 270 376 288 288 270 376 288 288 288 288 288 288 288 288 288 28	2747 2507 3750 3321 2082 4670 4571 4856 2754 2380 2161 2738 274 2346 2316 2710 2316 2710 2316 2710 2316 2710 2316 2710 2710 2710 2710 2710 2710 2710 2710	2602 2213 3447 3255 2010 4831 4077 4653 2522 2076 2597 1737 2883 3248 3248 32279 2306 2270 1131 4934 7091 2881	10157	3945 2942 12710 1991 3421 9857 9881 11412 7471 6963 6174 6067 3309 9142 5583 6494 5493 1286 2438 16639 24424 10182	10578 9567 6501 15204 14791 14814 14221 7390 11294 15629 8900 12997 7908 12997 7546 7722 7280 10355 4177 11188 15130 6497 16888	3524 2579 11834 1737 3231 9111 9046 10751 6932 5901 5623 3049 5022 5905 5142 4862 6619 1014 2261 15685 23531 9634	2739) 2226 3009 3062 2084 4074 4153 4348 3120 2083 2614 1786 3055 2294 2410 2313 2046 1220 4315 6861 28028	3550 2864 4260 4068 4068 5527 5616 5627 5616 3653 4415 2537 3504 4338 4351 3022 2715 1688 9040 9494 94926	89 38, 38, 301 201 136, 128, 166, 173, 60, 47, 60, 47, 89, 88, 122, 78, 124, 49, 49, 199	.87 .44 2.41 1.61 .76 .71 .94 .32 .25 2.14 .69 .60 1.30 .112 1.48 1.50	39 17 81 27 73 109 107 258 99 36 111 68 24 159 76 91 146 91 146 91 148 25 35 253 212 174	69 10 67 8 274 35 286 11 118 19 166 47 250 35 504 76 83 28 123 15 260 37 269 33 21 14 277 4 43 35 267 35 268 35 277 35 68 25	8 8 8 6 6 14 5 14 5 5 17 2 2 2 2 7 7 10 1 1 7 7 2 2 2 2 7 7 1 3 1 3 1 4 5 5 2 2 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	3 3 12 7 3 10 8 3 1 3 2 1 1 5 3 1 6 6 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1	3 4 13 5 1 12 3 8 4 2 5 4 2 4 2 4 2 4 2 6 1 1 6 7 1 6 7 1 6 7 1 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8	6 2 2 1 9 1 1 4 1 7 4 2 2 1 2 4 6 2 6 1 4 4 2 7 5 4 1 9 6 1 1 7

TABLE No. IV-CONTINUED.

	PC	PULA	TION.			AGES.		1	PABEN	TAGE.		duty.		of Bage	Illiteracy.		LIENS		eaf and dumb outside of State institutions.	State
						ears of	er er	FATE	EB.	MOTE	IRR.	military		~ • • •	11te	out	t taken papers.		E 8 2	15 15 15
COUNTIES.	1					P G	years					Ħ	vote.		01 11	1 1	per per		日黄河	8 . 8 .
00011222001	1 1				1884.	yes u	ye u	- 1	.	i				. ac⊙i		taken papers.	ᅾᄙ		at a	
·	e e		9	ed.	188	P. H. □	es 5	1	انه	.)	انے	3			tag	Pa ga	유물		to the	[[[] []
*	Brrde		8	2			emai age 21.	ative.	$\frac{1}{2}$	ative.	oreign.	<u>e</u>	itle	ersons and u not re	ercentage	ave first		-;	ate of	
	Mer	Single.	Widowed.	Divorced.	Born in	Males age 21.	28 2	lat	Foreign.	Nat	ě	Subject	Entitled	Person and not	Per	Hay	Have	Total.	Dea St	stitutions. Insane outside institutions. Idiotic outside institutions.
Davis	5603	8991	562	27	346	2895	2971	13611	1572	13802	1381	2533	2535		2.37			78		6 15 2
Decatur	5512	9089	451	31	305	3025	2901	13403	1680	13771	1312	2585	3589	274	2.54		16	44	10	7 11 10
Delaware	6601 12201	10163 22084	633 1402	39 46	357 775	3220 6520	3139 6925	9708 15992	7728 19741	10283 17502	71ŏ3 18231	2974 6352	4269 8257	128 155	.98	45 142		331 843	6 13	14 7 1 14 28 2
Dickinson.	1312	1822	69	10	93	621	542	2130	1083	2165	1048	610	842	13	.54			42	10	2 2 2
Dupuque	14513	28954	1965		755	8265	8588	10966	34530	13884	31612	8555	11213	328	.94	139	739	878	16	2 8 26 1
Ismmet	1002	1722	54	3	71	555	489	1024	1757	1101	1680	476	616	16	.82	39	42	81	2	8
Fayette	8434	13149	785	54	507	4252	4129	12635	9787	13422	9000	3913	5531	243	1.46	93		308	12 2 2	5 8 1
Flord	5969	8898	472	23	264	2956	2894	8788	6574	9212	6150	2744	3751	70	.60	92		281	2	3 2
Franklin	4064	6950	290	20	201	2215	2090	5672	5652	6086	5238	2031	2562	49	.59			262	, <u>z</u>	1
Fremont	5861	9555 9537	475 430	30	375 396	3131 3021	2995 3044	13411 10695	2510 5228	13756 11076	2165 4847	3013 2881	3933 3813	122 147	1.05	38		117 239	10	3 3
	5943 4694	7774	320	13 16	351	2516	2228	5424	7380	5701	7103	2170	2686	30	.33	130		559	6	3 1
Grandy	6245	9724	451	19	486	3185	3055	13464	2975	13800		3180	4053		.95	38		98	4.	6
Hamilton	5072	86-9	360	34	248	2709	2754	6873	7202	7256	6819	2143	3056	196	.90			444		4 6
Hancock	1900	3082	101	6	82	1016	921	2186	2903	2219	2870	K92	1114	84	2.35	29	117	146	1 1	6
Hardin	7088	10843	644	5 1	458	3372	3405	12279	6247	12720		3184	4293	90	.66	91	459	550	13.	14 8
Harrison	7689	12269	566	36	507	3871	3×57	15847	4713	16242	4318	4094	5137	204	1.32			273	9	8 7
Henry	6622	10418	783	39	311	3358	3268	13899	3963	14402	3460	2967	4347	115	.81	681	128	196	6	7 23 1
Howard	3379	5680	285	11	214	1799	1596	3092	5313	4412	4895	1577	2150	77	1.11	125	156	281	7	6 4
Humboldt	2947	4912	194	12	223	1482	1462	3822	4243	4171	3894	1413	1832	41	.77	36 73	226	262	8	2
108	3447	5399	152	14	243	1626	1516	5141	3871	5363	3649	1876	2187	35	.55	73	221	294	8	4
Iowa	6261	11242	672	15	393	3533	3462	8904	9286	9706	8484	2923	4197	177	1.33	109		433	9	15 11 1
Jackson	8155	13767	849	68	630	4373	4311	10985	11854	12052	16787	3764	5462	329	1.92	84	271	355	15 13	12 36 10 7 12 13
Jasper	9140	15150	905 652	52 33	578 389	4844 2936	4576 2830	19085 12080	6162 39(5)	19720 12492	5527 3503	4510 2824	6181 4004	237 191	1.26	59 62	221 91	280	13	7 12 13
Jefferson	5911 8070	9399 13980			436	2936 4449	4190	12080	12457	11294	11752	3914	5527	137	.77	57	143	154 200	11	9 22 8
Johnson	7468	11396	742	48	436	3599	3533	11763	7891	12309	7345	8316	4764	192	1.29	131	300	481	12	7 10 12
A				. 201					,											-,,

Kot Lee Liter Lite	III III	8886 3486 11912 15716 4399 5526 11497 5840 10308 8376 9701 5840 9701 5886 848 3208 1494 7826 2209 5393 215699 6680 4693 4693 4693 4693 4693 4693 4693 5911 6193 627 6882 5649 7068 1891 7795 107	13864 5648 20444 23409 2423 9869 15817 14165 14511 8276 7775 7356 14447 5059 2423 12460 9719 3807 30582 28814 10851 7633 24999 9908 9719 10593 12857 9615 9909 925 15283 10717 10864 9385 12385	645 334 265 1810 373 245 476 640 396 370 682 1031 417 510 124 760 673 209 226	391 822 777 742 204 315 511 411 226 933 111 111 111 111 111 111 111	516 244 564 564 564 564 562 229 241 108 314 580 560 341 273 328 251 236 231 492 395 591 236 236 231 492 325 142 325 142 325 310 326 327 328 328 327 328 328 328 328 328 328 328 328 328 328	4467 1791 16106 6913 2240 2931 742 3292 34540 4540 2518 2410 2618 2410 2741 2974 2913 4293 741 2974 2913 4293 741 2974 3521 2943 4444 4414 4561 1789 4026 1789 41184	42883 (1892) (18	16084 4478 18664 27214 9499 10839 2087 13819 2087 13819 20861 12846 15668 12844 4920 2446 15696 13423 11118 6361 13891 10481 13891 10487 12406 13626 12215 14013 18648 13939 14073 18096 1009 13676	72844 4859 15360 6 2427 13506 2427 13506 2427 1310 1310 1310 1310 1310 1310 1310 131	27539 14003 11382 13072 13078 9507 4346 10975 13022 14019 12740 14373 15597 14451 1454 8762 1200 6766 18970 2304 6057	4543 13919 12652 21293 3605 1731 55601 55826 3263 3263 3263 3263 3263 3263 3263 3	42833 59822 2784 2784 810 2304 4526 4526 2574 2180 2210 2210 2210 2210 2210 2210 2210	5636,6 3296 3399 366 3295 3493 3493 3493 3494 3492 3494 4402 3407 4402 3494	1266 502 502 502 502 502 502 502 502 502 502		## 44 1111 141 31 155 55 62 286 76 18 121 121 121 121 121 121 15 121 133 243 121 153 121 133 443 433 443 124 134 443 134 134	2991 167 361 504 42 168 306 156 341 341 321 153 221 153 220 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49 49	372246 477 65 477 65 50 2077 158 99 448 267 482 264 485 264 297 482 165 542 165 542 165 605 849 94 154 165 165 605 849 179 195 195 185 185 185 185 185 185 185 185 185 18	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	17 64 3 44 1 1 3 3 11 1 6 5 2 3 1 1 6 5 5 3 1 1 9 7 3 10 3 4 4 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 4 4 13 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 4 4 1 3 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 4 4 1 3 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 4 4 1 3 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 4 4 1 3 4 9 8 8 3 1 16 2 5 8 3 10 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	46 1 23 3 16 17 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	\$2285.96747524761.811179854555530073581399133-
--	---	--	--	---	---	---	--	--	---	--	---	--	---	---	--	--	--	---	--	---	--	---	---

^{*} Percentage of illiteracy for the State, 1.02+.

TABLE NO. V.

Principal Professions and Occupations. Compiled from Returns of Township Assessors.

			===
occupations.	Number.	OCCUPATIONS.	Number.
Agenta			
Agents	961	Gardeners	132 300
Artists	55	Hack drivers	71
Bakers	676	Harness-makers	1590
Bankers	499	Hotel and restaurant keepers	2341
Barbers	1531	House-movers	43
Blacksmiths	4793	Housewives	819708
Boiler-makers	234	Jewelers	707
Book-binders	81	Laborers, day	43469
Brakemen	1580	Laborers, farm	34913
Brewers	65	[Laundrymen	51
Brick-layers		Lawyers	2342
Brick-makers		Liverymen	459
Bridge builders	25	Locksmiths	26
Broom-makers	28	Machinists	1858
Butchers	2293	Merchants	14294
Cabinet-makers	433	Millers	1564
Carpenters		Miners, coal	7970
Cigarmakers		Painters	8060
Clerks	11791	Paper-hangers	57
Clergymen	2308	Photographers	433
Confectioners	85	Plasterers	1110
Conductors, passenger	286 507	Porters	80 82
Conductors, freight	847	Potters	1924
Dairymen	451	Printers	84
Dentists	826	Sawyers	2072
Doctors	3060	Stock dealers	815
Domestics	17738	Stone-cutters	537
Draymen	740	Stone masons.	2886
Dress-makers and milliners	4255	Tailors	1484
Druggists	1321	Teachers	11947
Editors	431	Teamsters	3604
Engineers, locomotive	1161	Telegraph operators	995
Engineers, stationary	658	Telephone operators	102
Engravers	7	Tinners	820
Expressmen	170	Upholsterers	145
Farmers	205070	Wagon-makers	1206
File-makers	11	Weavers	252
Firemen, locomotive	1198	Well diggers	25
Firemen, stationary	457	Veterinary surgeons	12

TABLE No. VI.

Report of Wages, Cost of Living, etc., from Bureau of Labor Statistics.

					of hours		WAG	3 E 8.		T	ME LOS		by their	of fam-	living for
occupation.	Number of returns	Атегаде аде.	Native born.	Foreign born.	Average number of worked per day.	Average dally wages.	Average weekly wages.	Average monthly wages.	Average annual earnings of individuals.	Average days lost during year.	From sickness.	billity to work.	Number assisted b families.	Average earnings of liles.	Average cost of liv for the year.
Agents, express	2 7	43 29 84	7		12 12.18		9.50		526.85	15			···i	280.00	
Bakers	3	84	1	2	12	2.08	17.50	45.00					···;		333.33 300.00
Barbers	4	33 38 36	77		11 9.57	2.12	12.75	58.00 56.88	500.00 683.44	OF	18	80	15	40.00 90 90	
BlacksmithsBoiler-makers	108	32	174	29	10	2.57 2.36	15.37 14.16	52.00	615.00		10	80		20 20	411.00
Book-keepers.	Ť	42	4		9	8.25	19.50	78.33	1.055.00				i	75.00	
Box-maker	i				14	1.25	9.50	25:00	265.00						300.00
Bricklayer	72	42	48	17	10	3.42	21.04	80.43	640.25		11/4		6	91.67	
Brick-makers	4	35 37	• • • • •		12	2.68	15.75	57.00							267.00 418.00
Bridge builder	1	78	1		10 10	2.50	i i	65.00	425.00	130					200.00
Broom-maker	1	i '°	, ,		15	1.23 2-00	12.00	48.00	600.00			***********			400.00
Butter-makers.	1	28	3		îŏ	1.96	13.75		495.00		i				
Cabinet-makers	6	40	3	3	- 10	2.00	12.00	48.00	612.50	10	8		1	100.00	
Carpenters	201	43	118	21		2.36	14.19	57.83		53 3-7	18	35	54	143.01	
Carriage-trimmer	1	••••	• • • • <u>•</u>		10	2.50			750.00			<u> -</u>			360.00
Cigar-makers	14	32 41	5	3	9.17			43.00 22.00	421.10		20 47	l _R	;	600.00	
Collector	, L	30	;		ا ۾	1.00 2.50	6.00 15.00	65.00	300.00 608.00		7	\	l i	300.00 100.00	\$25.00
Cook	1 1	j. 30	١.'		15	1.66		40.00	350.00		27	20	l	100.00	420.00
Coopers	3	47	2		10	1.70	10.20	37.50	331.00		12	85	3	266.00	432.00
Draymen	1Ž	40	Ī		14.40	2.38	14.25	43.35	432.86	17 2-5	5	12	2	94.34	328.43
Engineers	19	39	15	3	10.30	2.62	15.67	63.34	733.18		98% -	15			481.89
File-maker	. 1	37	1	····	10	8-75	22.50		850.00		::				450.00
Gardener	1 1	····			10	1.83			400.00		13			10F 70	465.00
Harness-makers Iron workers	1 52	38 39	37	11	10	1.92 8-28	10-68 19-68		488-08 907-00		15	19 7-9	1	185.70	844.36 557.00
Janitor	۱ 9	40	1 4	. I	13	1.25					·····	20	····i	250.00	
Terrologe	1 2	-			11114	9 99					l		1 ^	200.00	473.00

TABLE No. VI-CONTINUED.

· 															
	e	٠			rof per		WA	GES.	,	T	DHE TO	ST.	by	Jo -	of living
OCCUPATION.	Number of returns.	Ачегаде аде.	Native born.	Foreign born.	Average number hours worked day.	Average daily wages.	Average weekly wages.	Average month- ly wages.	A verage annual earnings of inviduals.	Average days lost during year,	From sickness.	From inability to obtain work.	Number assisted their families.	1 4	Average cost for the year
Laborers, day Laborers, railroad.	100 4	40 36	47	33 2	10	1.44 1.33	8.77 9.55	34.20 39.00			12 29-30 16	21 12-57	43	140.20	325.38 378.44
Ladder-maker Local editor Locksmith Machinists Marble cutters Millers Miners, coal Painters, Papee hanger Peddler Plantbers Potters (stoneware) Printers Saw repairers Section foremen Shoe-makers Stair builder. Stone-cutter Tailors Teamster Telegraph operators Tinners Wagon-makers Wagen-makers Walters Weil-digger Well-digger Well-digger Whitewasher	1 1 34 23 209 74 1 1 53 100 33 1 1 2 2 3 4 9 0 1 1 1 1 1 1	422 511 348 388 387 386 411 415 415 415 415 415 415 416 417 417 417 418 418 418 418 418 418 418 418 418 418	84 45 1 1 2 16 1 17 1 15 28	1117 7 2 2 11 11	10 10 10.5 10 10 10 10 10 10.08 10 10.12 10 10.45 10 10 10.45 10	2.50 2.67 1.53 2.42 2.50 2.00 3.08 2.67 1.75 2.19 2.19 2.18 1.48	16.94 15.00 9.50 14.33 15.00 12.00 10.50 10.50 18.59 14.05 24.00 18.00 11.10 10.40 12.81 12.81 12.81 12.81	70.00 43.00 53.52 72.00 39.13 41.80 90.00 65.00 48.00	725.00 727.32 600.00 838.67 311.54 488.94 600.00 125.00 717.75 1,100.00 500.00 600.00 610.00	30 223½ 244 294 25-204 1103 156 80 8-13 15 47 9-13 11 49 9-13 20 17-22 120 80 314 56 6-15 57 33-49 90	20 3-5 40 11 13-45 24 11 12 3-7 71/4 15 9-46	20 50 112-148 75½ 98 569½ 15 50 11 10½ 120 65 510-33	l	156.35 189.00 72.28 300.00 200.00 325.00	480.00 728.67 270.91 400.00 400.00 400.00 635.33 421.80 386.14 500.00 293.00 403.72
Total number of returns	1183	<u>-</u>	696	294											

O Day board is given in all cases, and in some lodging also. The above are wages in money.

	·													
OCCUPATION.	Number owning a home.	Number renting.	Average number of rooms to a family (rented).	Average monthly rent paid.	Average number in fam- ily.	Number of apprentices.	Number belonging to trades' unions.	Number belonging to a beneficiary organization.	Number having insurance.	Percentage of increase in cost of living.	Percentage of decrease in cost of living.	Number having saved money.	Number not having saved money.	Number in debt past year.
Agents, express. Agents, station Bakers. Barbers. Blacksmiths. Bloiler-makers. Book-keepers. Box maker. Bricklayers Brick-makers. Brick-makers. Brick-makers. Bridge-builder. Broom-maker Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher. Butcher.	53 22 82 4 4 4 53 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	2 2 20 3 3 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	5 3 4 5 5 4 1/4 2 2 6 6 5	10.00 6.85 10.67 10.50 8.75 7.50	3½ 2½ 4½ 3 4-7 	4 2 30 1 9	1 8 3 6	1 4 2 2 2 2 59 6 6 6	3		12	7 3 3 84 7 5	1 15 15 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 2 17 2 1 1 11 2
Carriage-trimmer Cigar-makers Collector Commercial travelers Cook Coopers Draymen Engineers File-maker Gardener Harness-maker Iron-workers Janitor Jeweler	3 1 2 9 13 1	5 5 1 1 1 2 2 3 6 6 13	2 5 3 41/4 43/4 5 4 2-13	2.08 8.50 8.07 10.00 5.00 10.00	2 1 1 - 1 2 3 3 - 1 9 3 5 - 1 2 4 1 - 5 3	7	10 1 1 9	2 1 2 3 14	1 7 2 2 7 13 30 4 1 4		18 20	2 9 17 1	10 10 11	1 2 2 2

•	ì
	-
	н
	ч
-	-
-	×
-	-
n	•
•	ч
_	-
•	_
Ξ	_
п	и
•	•
	г
	٠
	ς
-	4
-	-
-	1
	-
•	
	-
-	
-	٠
- 2	
	2
-	Ç,

<u> Anna Barrier (Barri</u>														
OCCUPATION.	Number owning a home.	Number renting.	Average number of rooms to a family (rented).	Average monthly rent paid.	Average number in family.	Number of apprentices.	Number belonging to trades' unious.	Number belonging to a beneficiary organiza- tion.	Number having insur- ance.	Percentage of increase in cost of living.	Percentage of decrease in cost of living.	Number having saved money.	Number not having saved money.	Number in debt past year.
aborers, dayaborers, railroad	58 2 1	84		5.80 1.50	4 1-6		2	20			5		18	1
adder-maker	1	<u>z</u>	1	1.00	1 4		2		·····i		2	1	2	1::::
ocal editor	1		•••••		2		1		Ī			i		
ocksmith	19	12	4 11-12	10.50	3%	·····		17	22	•••••	····io	30		
arble cutters	2	l			81/2			1	2			2		.]
illers	1 75	108	8 4-17	10.50 5.91	81/4 49/4 41/4		96	1	69		6 1-3	2	1 .1	٠.
ainters	46 1	106 25	4 8-5		4 2-9	ii		68 28	46		7 4-5		117	[8
aper hangers	-ì										[.:	ĺi	ļ	.[]
eddiers lasterers	44]]	2	3.00 6.56				66	36	51/4	····- _;	43		
lumbers	2	1 1	41/4	12.00			1 1	22 8 1 5	30		ļ . '	3		1
otters (stoneware)	1 8	ارِا			4			1	i		5	i	1	
rintersaw repairers	8		1	7.00	2 12-17		5	5	. 6		}	12	2	: }
ection foremen	4	. 3	3¾	6.67	4 ½ 3¼ 4 26-33		2	2 2	3		····io	2	1 1	i • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
noemakers	25		8	4.81	4 26-33			11	21		8	22		i
air-builder	1	;	••••••	••••	4				~		ļ	1		.}
sflors	2	l			4			1	2			2		
eamsters		1			7			[<u>.</u>	· · · · · -			<u>. </u>		
siegraph operators	····iö		3 6-7	7.15	4 4-17			1 6				2	<u>-</u>	J
ag n-makera	29 3	າກໍ	3 6-7	5.88		9]z	17	12 34		g	16 39	7	1
alters	3	2	, ž	8.00				4	8			4		j
/eighman (coal)	1	•••••		8.00	B			1			• • • • •	1	•••••;]	
			91		0						!		11	
Vhitewasher		1		6.00	6			1)	}				1	

NATIVITY OF THE POPULATION OF IOWA BY COUNTIES

COUNTIES.	1,1	etts. Salite.	ind. ind. ind. ind. ind. ind. ind. ind.
Adair	3 2 5 2 34 6 1536 598 5567 65	New Hearth New	## South Carel Carel Carel Carel Carel Carel Carel Carel Carel Care Care Care Care Care Care Care Care
Alfamakee Apanoose Andubon Benton Black Hawk Boone Bremet Buchanan	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	301 3 21 43 23 44 10 4 895 21 3 25 241 144 1497 9 7 7 7 1 34 17 45 82 41 90 18 21 34 364 25 771 16 1005 4 67 77 97 135 40 10 67 40 47 123 1095 26 1615 1 125 144 7 138 42 185 211 89 11 75 34 2 23 66 1987 12 1058 4 173 124 2 45 87 119 141 101 7 197 50 3 52 58 999 58 1471 33 103 122 22 23 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Buena Vista Batter Calhoun Carroll Cass Cedar Cerro Gordo Cherokee	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Chickusaw Clarke Glay Glayon Clayton Clinton Crawford Dallas Dayls	3 2 12 1 21 9 2 886 989 6004 54 1 2 1 1 5 539 137 2373 17 2 6 6 2 62 2 3 3 490 164 15120 28 4 4 8 10 114 24 34 1920 281 17276 30 3 3 9 1 26 6 2 1249 246 6734 33 3 5 14 8 42 7 1 1786 1930 9619 65 1 7 2 3 12 12 5 483 1175 9434 73	$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
De atur Defaware Des Moines Dickinson Dubuque Emmet Fayerte Floyd	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	234 1 14 47 33 123 24 5 749 51 3 11 43 372 42 1567 4 465 38 11 53 24 139 165 40 6 52 40 1 95 48 1576 12 682 50 197 16 47 138 152 86 48 21 538 58 62 74 734 21 1640 2 1100 6 27 5 23 40 51 16 4 13 5 374 121 125 10 09 42 138 123 265 131 155 14 260 18 71 74 1322 9 627 3 300 1 15 18 133 141 102 3 87 29 1 66 69 1893 8 910 1 316 30 1 154 18 113 111 115 2 44 151 160 53 1478 1 481 2	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Franklin Fremeint Greene Grundy Guthrie Hamilton Hancock Urdu	3 15 12 9 48 35 1 12 1647 897 7298 135 2 1 7 3 37 19 1 2238 641 6586 54 2 21 5 1528 175 4941 15 4 13 35 13 3 1854 1179 7577 55 2 3 4 17 6 1 2 1475 257 5833 28 2 2 1 5 4 376 63 1829 8 6 11 8 8 66 4 1 1877 625 83818 49	22: 25: 21 40 81 45 1 24 11 2 44 27 604 2 471 398 20 279 12 25 42 84 99 30 16 954 237 3 14 57 468 96 1240 6 533 48 9 1 49 73 82 137 24 7 137 28 3 66 60 753 62 1099 1 111 2 36 69 72 44 6 3 36 14 18 23 544 8 439 36 112 36 59 72 44 6 3 36 14 18 23 544 8 439 36 50 11 41 7 74 79 61 1 56 22 23 30 794 13 573 2 3 57 16 2 35 4 18 8 81 8 81 8 22 15 336 174 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	25 1 1 200 25 0 1236 0 5 1 1 259 41 231 3 391 69 48 14 1834 28 4 4 69 1231 31 123 2161 1324 217 38 4 133 102 15 454 5 1 12 2 4 3 148 32 208 165 25 208
Henry Howard Humboldt Joh Lown Jokson Jackson Jackson Jeforson	7 13 12 8 49 11 1 5 617 628 10115 48 1 1 1 5 617 628 10115 48 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Johnson Jones Keokuk Kossuth Leo Linn Louiss Lauts		$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1 1 2 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 1 1
Lyon. Madison Mahaska. Marlon Marshall Mills Mitchell Monona Monroe	2 3 2 1 4 1 998 1294 8820 89 9 10 12 13 38 17 1 4 1195 1309 1308 127 10 793 1337 13662 115 15 15 12 10 793 1337 13662 115 10 73 1337 13662 115 110 13082 111 110 10673 70 70 70 70 70 70 70	8 4 1 1 12 4 6 37 82 1 11 17 13 14 264 8 1 156 136 99 276 2 47 52 34 49 21 1 245 46 24 31 336 86 1822 1 625 80 309 14 36 152 60 62 41 26 421 63 1 30 73 418 108 3319 9 125 2 304 2 21 75 20 69 6 5 197 22 1 8 74 231 65 2240 5 865 1822 1 10 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Montgomery Musoatine O'Brien Osceolia Page Pulo Alto Plymouth Pocahonius		98 121 3 33 42 65 96 37 4 247 81 46 38 655 21 1382 1 722 133 133 7 74 167 78 75 27 12 229 23 1 73 177 709 22 1765 1280	13 3 46 2 91 76 50 200 8
Polk Pottawitiamie Poweshick Ringgold Bac Sout Shelby Sioux Story	5 5 9 8 45 4 2 1403 642 8549	30 45 1 29 31 63 127 33 1 33 25 1 28 23 795 14 605 2 639 47 138 41 67 78 201 129 54 18 287 49 5 85 125 125 18 238 8 794 18 78 5 6 21 45 43 131 57 5 149 75 1 1 8 238 8 794	3
Tania. Taylor Unton Van Buren. Wapello. Warren. Washington Wayne.	10 3 9 77 8 7 1307 881 10341	10 10 1 1 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	9 0 36 20 50 73 35 507 9 22 1 1 154 26 219 4 192 90 46 5 143 7 8 1214 103 12801 3505 163.6 3 2 12 7 62 38 15 757 78 1 1 14 1 243 3 164 10 249 83 42 6 806 5 1818 30 432 7680 3901 11584 23 3 3 17 2 163 77 59 274 6 2 1 1 1 154 41 243 3 243 2057 74 8 212 3 415 20 14051 3173 17527 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Worth	8 6 18 18 13 25 11 2533 539 10165 1 4 1 165 30 3325 5 44 1 1081 146 3791	5 5 10 1 6 11 285 8 32 1 27 40 958 39 624 509 14 9 4 61 8 77 78 319 3 25 13 50 28 953 2 460 4 20 13 182 1 27 30 2 127 30 2 128 137 182 1 20 126 335 451 448 13 467 321 7 151 116 2271 43 1647 4 266 4 268 3 9 2 41 22 67 127 68 3 98 15 5 31 353 57	7 1 46 2 122 60 12 682 15 2 2 3 331 293 789 20 267 762 1896 22 854 141 18 93 112 14476 5511 19987 49 6 5 395 13 2 299 4 14 3 21 1682 229 1 12 3 41 5 3545 204 5579 3 3 1 4 151 86 20 693 34 5 1 1 183 3 53 11 40 3657 56 49 380 89 2 23 97 16761 6310 22680 34 6 127 6 330 160 51 1692 332 3 3 5 4 3 636 491 1159 15 950 1159 1189 38 1706 25 12 314 292 21711 7578 32281

TABLE No. VII.

SCHOOL STATISTICS.

From the Report of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, for 1884.

		·				
	DISTRICTS.	SCE COLS.	TEACHERS.	PUPILS.	SCHOOL HOUSES.	S. Ubrary.
COUNTIES.	town- dent dis- of sub-	graded. duration hs.	No. em- ployed. Av. month- ly compen- sation.	Between of the ages of 5 and 21.	Number.	of apparatus
	District town ships. Independent tricts. Number of districts.	Ungraded. Booms in graded. Average duration in months.	Males. Females. Males. Females.	Males. Females. Enrolled in schools. Total avers tendance. Average ti pper mounty.	Frame. Brick. Stone. Log. Value.	Value of a
Adair. Adams. Allamakee. Appanoose Audubon Benton Black Hawk Boone. Bremer Bychanan Buena Vista. Butler. Calheun. Carroil Cass. Codar. Cerro Gordo. Cherokee.	15 13 121 8 37 65 9 70 57 13 29 86 12 9 89 10 102 85 11 86 89 14 83 118 6 59 42 15 9 92 11 46 9 92 11 46 11 15 15 135 16 4 141 12 43 189	121 17 7.6 97 21 7.7 65 27 7.0 111 24 6.2 96 13 7.2 180 38 7.4 140 44 7.3 144 33 7.0 72 24 7.4 100 17 7.0 124 26 7.2 113 13 6.8 127 24 7.4 181 31 8.1	100	2498 2388 4493 2364 \$ 2.51 2442 2186 4435 2254 1.63 8722 3488 5630 3320 1.78 3204 3056 5422 3462 1.55 1784 1687 2639 1825 2.55 4334 4157 7176 4430 2.04 4210 4070 6554 4133 1.38 4624 4266 6680 3972 1.70 2622 2340 3879 2273 1.22 3197 3063 5168 3059 1.23 3197 3063 5168 3059 1.23 3197 3063 5168 3059 1.23 3197 3073 3081 2266 2.88 1779 1678 2394 1714 2.87 2687 2705 3393 2288 2.30 3547 3126 5082 3058 2.20 3247 3126 5082 3058 2.20 2213 2179 3851 3222 2.71 2264 2098 3650 2031 2.56	137 \$ 85,835	\$ 456 54 2,825 31 2,505 31 1,439 56 4,790 22 2,581 239 2,581 386 2,378 259 2,581 386 1,872 495 1,750 23 2,673 319 1,995 340 6,148
Chickásaw Clarke Clay Clayton Clinton	14 2 71 18 36 133	78 9*6.5 160 45 7.5	69 249 48-50 29-20	2836 2873 4045 2453 1.71 2772 2140 3687 2055 1.91 1215 1143 1438 1438 1083 2.65 5132 5103 7481 4259 1.73 6639 6716 9228 5580 2.04	82 21 81,400 72 29,800 124 25 21 2 154,740	1,394 54 735 67 1,372 287 8,341 595 2,770 2668

						
	DISTRICTS.	schools.	TEACHERS.	PUPILS.	SCHOOL HOUSES.	s. Ilbrary.
COUNTIES.	town-dent dis- of sub-	Ungraded. Rooms in graded. Average duration in months.	No. employed. Av. monthly compensation.	Between the ages of 5 and 21.	Number.	of apparatus.
	District ships. Indepen tricts. Number			Males. Females. Females. Total average a tendance. Average fuition purply.	Frame. Brick. Stone. Log.	Value of No. of vo
Crawford Dalias Davis Decatur Delaware Des Moines Dickinson Dubuque Emmet Fayette Floyd Franklin Fremont Greene Grundy Guthrie Hamiton Hancock Bardin Henry Howard Humbold t Ida Iowa Jackson Jasper Jefferson Johnson Jones Køokuk	20 4 14 13 29 117 6 64 37 9 51 68 14 26 104 6 58 25 7 7 25 9 51 62 100 11 29 12 17 105 11 15 109 13 34 119 11 18 100 14 16 114 16 12 25 100 14 19 122 14 21 26 16 18 9 61 76 15 44 87 4 74 25 11 10 77	119 33 7.8 80 81 7.3 41 4 6.5 118 89 8.1 176 35 7.6 108 29 7.3 117 15 7.0 90 34 8.7 135 33 7.8 114 18 7.1 125 31 7.6 84 15 7.6 88 8 7.6 136 30 7.7 125 38 7.7 125 38 7.7	8 1 153 46.91 40.15 60 124 32.10 22.88 60 124 32.00 22.88 46 178 35.00 26.00 34 216 30.63 27.13 5 18 57 35.63 29.10 41 199 39.97 25.48 6 4297 33.03 25.66 64 297 33.03 25.66 64 171 37.06 26.66 65 76 242 37.22 29 65 76 242 37.22 29 65 76 242 37.22 29 65 76 242 37.22 29 65 19 99 34.52 30.23 65 19 39.42 32.24 30 35 132 39.25 26.23 30 35 132 39.25	91 2852 2609 4568 2257 \$ 2.91 91 2852 2609 4568 2257 \$ 2.91 2.91 91 3866 3724 5565 3143 1.83 95 3968 3605 2919 4573 3071 1.34 90 2919 4559 2667 1.99 256 1.60 7 2996 6289 7359 4811 1.6 3.63 5 9159 9608 8531 5272 1.45 5 9159 9608 8531 5272 1.45 6 9159 9608 8531 5272 1.45 6 9159 9608 8531 5272 1.45 6 9131 2877 4299 2516 1.72 3 2134 2017 3267 1827 2.66 3 2134 2017 3267 1827 2.61 3 2356 <	144	f. 175 566 340 56 1,793 50 3,603 58 5,683 675 440 6 5,688 1,004 1,386 431 2,2727 113 3,224 221 1,444 101 3,091 882 1,642 11 3,145 260 2,341 190 4,743 747 1,684 51 1,100 499 3,835 590 2,090 80 2,610 1,332 1,230 670 2,080 300 3,197 224

Kossuth Lee. Linn Louisa Lucas Pyon Madison Mahaska Marion Marshall Mills Mitchel Monona Monroe Montgomery Muscatme O'Brien Osceola Page Palo Alto Plymouth Pocahontas Polk Rottawattamie Poweshiek Ringgold Sac Scott Shelby Sloux Story Tama Taylor Union Van Buren Wapello Warren Wayne Webster Winnebago Winneshiek Woodbury Worth Wright Totals	13 8 12 19 4 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 15 16 16 16 16 16 17 17 16 18 8 8 6 6 6 6 13 19 7 7 16 18 12 14 16 17 18 12 16 17 18 12 16 17 18 18 12 16 17 18 18 12 16 18 12 18 18 19 18 18 19 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	1 52 26 26 26 26 26 27 26 27 26 27 26 27 26 27 26 27 26 27 26 27 27 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28	74 82	104 107 186 78 91 112 116 117 116 117 117 117 117 82 123 123 120 117 82 123 121 123 124 125 127 132 133 120 104 132 132 133 120 104 132 132 133 133 120 134 132 133 134 134 134 134 135 136 136 137 137 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138 138	48 14 3 4 21 2 162 74 33 9 16 106 13 27 34 40 28 40 28 40 24 26 7 33 39 41 16	7.7.6.0 7.7.6.0 7.7.5.5.5.8.1.5.6.5.9.6.7.7.5.5.8.6.5.9.6.7.7.7.5.8.6.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7	588 588 586 588 588 588 588 588 588 588	1622 1000 644 2122 1066 966 252 240 1622 181 207 208 213 117 208 213 117 1179 1179 1179 1189 1181 1191 1191	43.00 34.51 35.44 42.01 38.13 38.13 38.37 30.37 44.50 55.19 44.50 55.19 40.00 42.78 38.49 42.78 38.49 42.78 38.49 36.40 36.99 33.49 36.30 37.40 38.40	33.17 23.16 33.15 24.12 *30.00 31.00 31.50 30.12 32.50 27.24 27.24 32.00 32.96 33.96 37.06	2493 2176 7848 2914 1944 3034 2761 2964 2889 2937 4461 3579 3658 1100 4251 3817 1539 1645	1870 6450 2097 2253 554 4560 4419 4158 4253 1338 6555 2421 1977 7919 2424 1977 7919 2424 1977 4325 2421 1977 1880 2367 62981 1377 1999 1800 1015 1800 1015 10	2627 6627 4418 11607 3567 4418 1016 5144 4193 3353 3354 4555 4555 4555 4555 5128 2194 5741 5156 5128 5	4159 4351 2113 1961 1870 2157 2729 3599 1220 623 3833 1098 2072 968 7610 5830 3171 1082 1894 5917 2420 1135 3167 2931 3894 3199 3120 43545 3559 2318 2986 *1200 4734 1132 11572	2.92 1.46 1.55 1.52 1.56 1.72 3.69 1.78 1.63 1.40 1.189 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.20 2.25 1.54 1.55 1.60 1.63 2.25 1.54 1.55 1.60 1.23 2.25 1.54 1.55 1.60 1.24 2.25 1.54 1.55 1.60 1.24 2.25 1.25	89 104 69 69 60 123 74 116 88 140 221 123 123 122 123 124 124 127 114 43 96 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 13	23 8 15 7 15 8 6 2 3 5 12 3 16 18 28 22 3 16 28 21 11 12 2 2 3 15 16 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	1 2	76,800 33,721 88,950 220,870 125,340 220,800 1 59,920 68,275 298,700 42,560 242,565 143,798 37,645 87,505 132,075 55,980 122,920 155,980 17,920 165,987 111,7085 177,920 165,097 114,700 82,440 117,173 30,880 114,700 82,440 117,173 30,880 1114,700 82,440 117,173 30,880 31,12,215	1,107 873 3,620 1,800 1,800 1,405 1,758 5,337 2,306 2,857 1,760 2,857 2,718 1,859 2,297 2,745 9,562 868 1,269 1,017 1,01	909 179 395 182 281 888 446 1,830 66 11,224 2 59 200 12 597 621 8 382 144 3,081 308 115 460 905 26 470 98 640 185 127 286 688 640 185 127 286 688 299 273 84
--	--	--	----------	---	---	---	---	--	---	--	--	--	--	---	---	--	--	-----	---	---	---

^{*}Estimated.

TABLE No. VIII.

Educational Institutions, Churches and Church Property.

		- 	_												
		PRIVATE I				C	HURCH	ES-VAI	UE AND	SEATING DENOM	CAPACI'	ry of chu s.	RCH PROI	PERTY, 1	BY
COUNTIES.	Colleges.	Private schools.	Seminaries	Total number in- stitutions.	; [Adventists.	Baptists.	Christian.	Congregational.	Episcopal.	Methodist.	Presbyterian.	Roman Catholic.	United Brethren.	Friends.
Adair						*		*\$ 1,950		*\$	*\$ 6,280	\$ 9,000	*\$ 2,000	*\$	*\$
Adams	::		1::				300 8,400	3,700			20.500				
Allamakee	i	11		12	1,666	\$ 800	1600 15,200	420 5,600	200 22,200		2290 52,378	1600	300	t ch'rh.	
		. 1 	١		l	200	950	675	868	750	4388	2800	5950	300	
Appanoose							12,000 1450		2,500 248	•••••	25,400 2950				
Audubon.			::	···i	31			1,500	2,000		4,090	2,000	1,800		
Benton			<u> ::</u>		i not given		28,400	400 5,000			22.100		300 34,800		500
		. 	1.		230		2400		200		2250	2000	500	450	150
Black Hawk	2.	.	1	ย	681		35,600 3700		10,000 700	18,500 950	63,200 4621				
Boone							7,300	1,000	6,800		30,400	14,500	10,900		:::::::
*	·il:			٠	405		1000		420 2,500		2130		620	•••••	
Bremer	1	·			405		17,200 1575		400		17,050 2000	4,500 550			
Buchanan		. 1		1	20		19,950		9,300	3,000	41,100	36,600	30,400		
Buena Vista	-; -			···;			1800 4,000		650 10,100		1250 15,500			,	· · · · · • • •
Ducita vista	- :		: ::	1	İ. 		200		450		10,000		200		
Butler		.[i			15,500		2,000	500	22,700	9,800	5,500	200	******
Calhoum	٠٠ ٠	• ••••					950 4,000	3,800	3 800	200	2250 5,000			75	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Variation	1::1:			1			1,000	3,000	700		800				*******

Carroll	١.,	١	. 5	1	∙ 5	808	·	2,000		500			15,200	78,000			
Cass		١				[····		120		100				8500		•••••	
UASS	١	٠.		-		·····		8,400 878		10,500		21,750 2475	12,000 975	3,000			
Cedar	l::	i::	3		3	140	1300							6,700	1.800	8,400	
	۱	1	i	[.			1 400	1406					2230	925	870		
Cerro Gordo	١	۱.,		1-				9,500		10,300				10,300			
	١	١						550		450		1850		150	250	1	
Cherokee	١	١	. <i>.</i>	1-		l	4000	2,500						13,800	1		
	٠.			٠٠إ.	• • •	<i></i>	. 200							650			
Chickasaw	• •	٠.	1	••	1	125	i	. 3,100		7,100				25,500			
Clarks	••	٠.]	•• •	• • •			300		1600	180			2200			
Clarke	• •	٠.		•• -	•••		2400	5,250				3,175		700		400	
Clay	•••	• •		-• •	•••			476				1750		100	2 ch'rs.		
Olay	::	••		•• •	• • •			14,000	2 chs.		i church.	16,500		2 ch'rchs		2,800	
Clayton	•••	••	2	-	··.ż	**** ******			12 0115.		t church.	1300 21.750				800	
Olay Williams	••	••		••			/			13,950 1250		21,700			600		
Clinton	•••	• •	14		14		2500										
					11	1101	325			1600							
Crawford			1		···i	15								20,000	1		
						10	' ·····	500			300			1000	i ch'rh.		
Dalias			2		•••	95	1000					28,800					
							200		1450	i ch'rh.		4830		530		750	
Davis					2			9,600	11,000	3,500		14.200	5,400		1		
	• •							2578		800		1500	530		l ch'rh.		
Decatur					ا!			2,000				6,000					
ľ		• •					100					1180					
Delaware		1	1	••	- 2	3475		12,000				35,000		36,900			
Dec Males	••	••		-	•••			1000				3210		2440			
Des Moines						15		40,200				59,200		83,121			
Dickinson	•••	•••		-	• • •			2100			325						
DIGETHSON	•••	••		•• •	•••			1,500			•••••	9,400 440		1,000			
Dubuque	••	٠.	20	•••	23	0840		250 31,500		27,950	90.400			407 ((1)	<i></i>		
•	1	· -I		- 1				1.180						1100			
Emmet	::			٠٠١٠				1400									
	1					**** *******		•••••		******	*****	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				*******	
Fayette		i	8	:: ``	4	655	500	7,650	3,000	3,500	7,000	37.300	9.000	28,700	13,600		
_	٠.		1 1	- 1	- 1		75		300	600		3165	1050	2000			
Floyd						**** *******	1500		6,500			39,000		2,200	i ch'rlı.		
,	- [٠	!	****		500	210	540		2050		800	l		
Franklin			11.		11	10		4,300		5,000				1,500			
	ار.	¦					[500				850		400			
Fremont	1	••			1	250		12,000				25,600	14,600	7,000	2,000		
Greene				•-	او٠٠	•••• •••••		1930				2800	1500	700	250		
A10000	••	••	1		1	150		4,500	1,200			16,600	7,700	7,150	1,200	::::::::::	
Grande	••	••		••[••	•[••••	****	625	1 000			2175	1325	800		t ch'rh.	•
Grandy	••	•-[•••••	•• ••	•••	•••• ••••••	2050 800		1,000	2,000		14,750 1225	10,640 950	2,200 270	2,000	1,000	:
1		•••		• • • •	٠			1 410		300		14401	300	910	auu	******	•

TABLE No. VIII-CONTINUED.

		PRIVATE I					новсн	ES—VAI	UE AND		CAPACITY	OF CHUR	CH PROP	BRTY, B	¥
COUNTIES.	Colleges. Universities.	Private schools.	Seminaries.	Total number In- stitutions.	Total number pupils.	Adventists.	Baptists.	Obristian.	Congregational.	Episcopal.	Methodist,	Presbyterian.	Roman Catholic.	United Brethren.	Friends,
Guthrie		.	1			\$	\$ 7,000 2100	\$ 3,000 250	\$ 7,000	\$	\$ 14,500 1150		\$ 7,000 150	\$ 1,600 250	
Hamilton] 1		i			3,200	1,500	8.000		12,600		3.000		
Hancock				••••	25 1000	1.000	800	••••			600 3,300		500 2,600		
			1				6.500		200	1	225	250	425		10.550
•		·	1		1		650	575	1550		25,900 2175	800	250		1620
Harrison	 					1,000 100					6,734 1150		2,200 500		
Henry	1 1	1 2	:ll	4	672	3.000	23,435	800	9,600	5,000	60,000	26,000	20,000	700	
Howard				••••		250	2160	650	170 1.600		8075 6,300		500 16,700		1375
		1	1	•	[1				740	575	850		
Humboldt						• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	5,450 600		4,500 300		5,800 440	3,000 250	2,800 300	•••••	••••
Ida			::	••••		1,200			<i>9</i> 00	2.000	6.800				•••••
			i I			300		1 ch.		200	1400	800	200		
Iowa		2	··]	2	148			3,300 650	6,100 960		29,600 2233	10.500 950	24,400 2040	1,200	
Jackson		3		3	280				7,000	3,500	30,350	9,800	75,000	******	
Jasper	••[L not almon		• • • •	Not elven	300 1,200		8.750	600 10,300	500 4,000	2732 47,800	700 16,550	3320 4.300	4.400	2.700
					160	250		1470	1150	200	7785	1600	400	460	775
Jefferson	'i	1		2	185		20,750	9,800	6,800	1,500	42,500	31,600	12,500	2,200	4,700
Johnson			::	••••			1525 2,000	1900 3,000	650	200	4400 15.025	1450 4,200	1470 10.950	500 1,600	1200 1,000
			۱۱	• • • •			550	550			1995	425	900	175	150
Jones		2		2	39	700 198	8,000 640	4,500 1250	15,300 800	2,000 150	36,450 3647	20,200	46,500 2500	9,600	•••••

Keokuk	١	۱. ۰	1	2	2	77	2,600					29,600	18,000	13,200	1100	2,600
KossuthLee	٠٠	١٠٠		·· ··			400 1,500					375 7,400	2090 1,500	1000 7,400	150	700
	I::	1::					150			1,000		500	150			
Lee		١	1	11	11	1203		54,200			28,500	39,600	96,800	187,400		1,700
	١٠ <u>.</u>	١		٠.		<u></u>		1900				925	3400	5450		400
Line	3	١	1	3	6	1157						110,900		54,800		
Louisa	٠٠	١٠٠		٠.اړ٠	ړ٠٠٠٠		175					6715 31.400		2425	1450 2.500	
	l		1 .	7	. ▝	300						4800	4200	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Lucas	1							9,100				12,300		2,000		
	l					1						2050				
Lyon				. 1	1 1	6	1			4,200		61,000				
	1	1		- 1	1					400		400				
Madison	۱	١										28,000				
Mahaska	٠.	١.,			····		220					4050				
Manaska	3	١		•• ••	3	542	•••••					39,900				
Marion	٠٠,	١-:		:	····ż	160	2.500	300			300	4050				
marion	••	1	ì	4	4	100	2,000	18,400				36,600 4551	13,100 1250			
Marshall	•••			3	'''i	126	200	8,900			10.000	8,500				1 4 4 6 6
			l				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1000				875		250		1750
Milla		1	ı					1 10 600				26,700				
		I				l		1 700				2945				
Mitchell	٠.	١		1 1	2	227		11,100		11,600		22,100		4,400		
			1				<u> </u>	9.50				1150		500		
Monona	• •	١٠-			••••			2,500	ļi	5,550				600		
Manage	• •	۱	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	·· ··	••••			2225		******		950	2,400	40 500	250	
Montroe	• •	ŀ۰۰			• • • • •	••••••				400		3,700 800	2.400 400	42,000 300		
Montgomery	•••	١			••••		2.500	4,800	3,000	12,800	2.000	31,700	17.000			
atonogomon, titt tittitititi	::	l::			l		150			920		2870	1590	400		
MUSCACING		١.,	1	6		373						76,700	36,900	63,100	6,500	5,000
	١ ا	١	1				l	550	300	560		4100	1600	1675		
O'Brien		١	ļ	1	1	82	1,000					9,300	5,400	6,200		
Osceola		••					150	300		300		300	150	300		
USCe018	••	••		• ••	••••	••••••		1,200			·····	7,800	2,000	2,900	•••••	
Page	• ;			14	3	810		150 13,200				250 41.150	37,700	200 1,000	*******	
_			ľ.	- 1			ľ	1 1172		550	••••	4750	3450	1,000	200	*******
Palo Alto	•••								2,600	5.000	5.000					•••••
									275	225		750		1100		
Plymouth	٠.		-	2	2	230		1,200	1,200	4,000				38,000		
Plymouth		١		-				175	150	250						
Pocanontas	••	٠-	·····	• • • •			••••					8,000	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	5,200		• • • • • • • •
Polk	٠;	٠-		:[••••	900	E00					400		400		*****
1 ULB	*	٠٠.	1 .	* ••	2	222	1,500	20,000 1700		66,900 2100		116,150 6150	75,100 2375	240,000 4300	4,600 550	7,725 650
Pottawattamie		••						1,00	100		1000	9.525	12,650	7,100		000
Pottawattamie	l::	I		11.			200			200		825	950	200		••••
• •		•								-001		-201	-501	-501		

TABLE No. VIII—CONTINUED.

	1							 -							
		PRIVATE I				C	HURCHI	8-VAL	UE AND	BRATING DENOM	CAPACITY INATIONS		RCH PROI	PERTY, 1	B¥
	Π	schools.		-u-									Catholic.	Brethren.	
COUNTILS.	8	<u>a</u>		8 g	۾	یا	i	ļ				. .	ğ	뒿	
			۽		5	135	, .	<u>s</u> i	gat .	gg.	İst	- T	బ్రౌ	Ä	
	8 5	꽃	120		1 55	Ħ	量	E	je je	d o	ođ	<u> </u>		헣	ends
	Colleges. Universities.	Private	Bemi	Total number i	Fotal number pupils.	Adventists	Baptists.	Christian.	Congregational	Episcopal.	Methodist	Presbyferlan	Кошал	United	Friei
Poweshiek	1		J	1	323										\$ 1,500
Ringgold			::	••••		400	3,600	11.000			3925 10,450				310
Ringgold	l:: ::	2		2	47	1 ch'rh.	300 1,300		1 ch'rh.	1,000	600 26,350	700	440		
Scott					1		200		31.500	150	2400 52,300	475	505	i ch'rh.	
Shelby							2550	625	1400	525	2725	2860	4000		
snelby	1	2		3	1	1	450	300	2,800		10,500	i ch'rh.	15,000	i ch'rh.	
Olan-	111			3	102				7.500		11,750	4,000	13,750	l	
Story Tama		•••••••		••••			7,400		500 5.800		800 21,200				
m		***********		••••			775	800	650		1550	750	600		1
lama	1	••••••	[]	1	226		8,500 925	2,100 450	12,500		32,100 3180	20,450 2000			
Taylor			<u>ا</u> ا				19,300	2,500			17,850	11,100	1,800	1200	
Union			• •	••••	210	2,500	800 6,800			3,000	1680 8.500	800 5,550			
			 				300	250	300		750	425	300		
Van Buren		. 1	$ \cdot\cdot $	1	40	800 200		5,500 1500	3,500 700	850	32.700 6809	8,775 2050	1,000		
Wapello	i		[8]	4	236		9,200	9,650	23,500		74,075	14.000	89,800	600	
Warren							1950 9,800	1925 8,100	650	300	4200 28,650	900 12,900	1400 2,300	200 2,500	3,600
						1 ch'rb.	1825	1900			4150	1900	700	550	700
wasnington		3	::	3	1 not given 206	1,300 500	2400	3,900 1000	830		31,000 4100	87,400 4710	25,800 200	7,100 . 1350 .	••••••
Washington		1	<u> </u>	1	17		2,500 575	3,000			9,200 2210	5,850 1005		2,250 . 500 .	

Webster	J1	-]		1						8,000	2,500	81,800	23,000	65,000(1,000	
Winnebago				::		400		400		550 4,000	800	1700 12,200	900	1,200		
Winneshiek	1	.				1197		1.500	1 ch.		5 000	900 30,960	250	54,500	4,400	9.000
***************************************	ll		1			***********	300	200		685	5,000 200		100	4230	470	400
Woodbury			3	- 1		190		200	i ch.	15,600 700	10,000		20,000			
Worth		1		- 1		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •						5,000	-,			
Wright			i			20				7,100		10,000		5,300		
•		<u> : ::</u>	• • • • • • • • •	<u>:: </u>	<u></u> '	•		<u></u>	1 ch.	650		1100	t church.	600		
<u>Total</u>	24	7	175	9	216	21856									135,750	
Total	[]	<u>.]</u>	•• • • • • • • • •	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	6398	81,835	45515	56495	14529	223718	98682	104516	17092	17055

^{*} The first figures represent value of property, and the second, seating capacity.

TABLE No. VIII—CONTINUED.

	СНЕ	RCHES-V	ALUE AN		G CAPACI MINATIO		TRCH PROPERTY, BY		СН	JRCH	PROPER	TY.
COUNTIES.	Unitarisn.	Universalist.	Evangelical.	Union.	Lutheran.	Other denomina- tions.	Number not reporting value or capacity.	Number owning property.	Number renting property.	Total number of organizations.	Total seating capacity.	Total value of property.
dair			l abinh	l ora	a ablah	*8	10 no value reported 4 no capacity reported	12	1	-	2150	27,03
dams				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		200 150		. 27	2	29	0500	53,30
Allamakee					28,944		2 no value reported	: 80	2	82	6560	348,46
uppanoose	• • • • • • • • • •		1200		1820	! <i>.</i>	14 no capacity reported		ا ا		18848	•
гружноове		•••••	•••••••		5,000		10 no value reported 20 no capacity reported	. 47	7	54	7798	72,47
udubon							4 no value reported	. 14	4	11	1	11,30
udubon	•••••		1 ch'rh	1 ch'rh	1 ch'rh	2 400	10 no capacity reported	. 63	7	70	1450	172,39
			1200	2,000	100	600	30 no capacity reported	. 93	' '	' ''	10450	172,39
Black Hawk						4,100	5 no value reported	. 60	4	64		234,79
Boone		200 4,000				403	3 no capacity reported 12 no value reported	38	10	48	18612	90.07
		350	7500		1400		7 no capacity reported		1 1		8185	
sremer	•••••	18,200	10,000 400	••••	31,355 200		15 no capacity reported	. 33	1	34	6075	103,408
Buchanan		200	2,400	1,500	3.000		1 no value reported	43	4	47	0010	148,250
Bremer Buchanan Bucna Vista		4 K00	300		150		15 no canacity reported	امدا		19	6720	•
Butler		300	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		10,000		11 no capacity reported	1 1	••••	1	1980	52,30 0
Butler							7 no capacity reported	25	1	26	6050	58,650
Salhoun		*********		2,200	F 400		3 no value reported 11 no capacity reported	18	ااد	22	0000	31,030

	Carroll					4.0001		4 no	value re	ported	251	41	291	5810	114.050
	Cass					350		7 no	capacit	reported		7			
	Oass		• • • • • • • • • • • •	3,400		5,200 200	4,700	2 no	value re	ported v reported	27	. 5	82	5825	63,450
	Cedar		1 500	7 000	1.500		1000	1 10	value ve	ported	69	-1	70	14700	117,800
ÞÐ	0.000		200	300	550					reported	ا" ا	-1	."	12100	111,000
4	Cerro Gordo							6 nc	value re	ported	17	6	23	3450	59,100
						2 chr'chs.		4 nc	capacit	y reported	ا ـ ا	1]		
	Cherokee				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3,450				ported	21	4	25	4220	63,000
	Chickasaw					375				y reported	11	اما	ا ا	****	#4.000
	Unickasaw	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	0,000		10,000				ported y reported	**	3	14	6830	· 74,800
	Clarke	· · · · · · · · · · · ·		300		300		8 110	value r	eported	29	3	32	3325	23,975
						i church.				y reported	20	, ,	اءً"	3020	20,810
	Clav									ported	28	4	32	4620	44,700
	,					1 church.		7 nc	capacit	y reported		-	-		,
	Clayton		2,000	3,500	2,500	27,500	8,700	3 nc	value r	eported	51	2	53	10200	116,300
	Olinton		350	350	300	1750	l 800			y reported		1 1			
	Clinton		10,000							eported	71	5	76	28555	479,000
	Orawford	•••••	300	1900	420	8275				y reported		1 -1			
	Urawiord	• • • • • • • • •		•••••		3,000	2,100	4 110		eported	19	5	24	3474	66,500
	Dallas				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 200		6 110		y reported eported	45	5	50	12600	75,100
						1,200	·······			v reported	40	١	50	12000	10,100
	Davis.		2.000		2,400		l	2 nc	value r	ported	46	2	48	8980	48,100
			200		900		2 chr'chs.	22 no	capacit	y reported	li	1 7	~	••••	15/100
	Decatur				5,000			9 nc	value r	eported	8	8	16	1335	13,000
		1						3 nc	capacit	y reported		1 1		-	
	Delaware		1,500		1,500	2,000					39	[]	39	10195	124,600
	Des Moines		200	17.500	300 5,000	270		3 nc	eapacn	y reported	66	1 !	66	40074	200 001
	Des montes	•••••		17,000					aanaait	v reported	00		90	18958	288,0 21
	Dickinson	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			1040	2,500	207 000	1 nc	value r	ported	7	1	8	1190	14,400
						1 '000	201,000	1 430	· value I	·····	1 1	l *I	- 1	1180	17,100
	Dubuque		6.000			25,000		1			74	<u> </u>	74	23009	978,625
								13 nc	capacit	y reported	1 1	1			,,
	Rmmet			. 											
	Fayette			1									اءِ۔۔ا	*****	
	rayette		9,000	2,000	300	7,300		8 nc		ported y reported	47	6	53	10930	127,850
	Floyd			1 500		1 550		4 00		preported	22	Б .	27	4880	70.200
	•	1		200		300		5 nc	canacit	y reported	**	/ "I		2000	10,200
	Franklin			3,000				9 00	value re	ported	16	7	23	3100	32,800
				500		450		7 nc	capacit	y reported		. 1		-	52,555
	Fremont					[2 nc	value r	ported	33	5	38	9805	95,400
	Greene														
				7000			3,000	10 nc	Value r	ported	22	10	32	5375	40,\$50
	Genndy			300		2 250			value ~	y reported	27	4	31	4165	48,990
	Grundy		l			250	•••••	9 70	ranacit	y reported	21	2	91	4100	20,990
						200		- 0 M	. Japacie	, -aboreog			•	•	

TABLE No. VIII-CONTINUED.

	CHUI	RCHESV	ALUE ANI		CAPACIT MINATION		URCH PROPERTY, BY		СН	URC	H PROP	ERTY.
						Ina-	re- e or	owning		Jo .	-82	
COUNTI		ist.	al.			denomina-	not r value	[Mo .	ren.	nor	ting	-
	urlan	ersal	gelic	-i	ran.	de is.	ver ting acity	pert	umber property.	antza	otal seating pacity.	val
,	Unitarian.	Universalist.	Evangelical.	Union.	Lutheran.	Other tions.	Number n porting va	Number of property.	Number propert	Total number organizations.	rotal pac	Total value property.
Guthrie		4,000		400			I no value reported	22			5600	
Hamilton	t	2,300			11,400			1 18		18	3900	37,000
							9 no capacity reported	8		8	1400	9,200
Hardin							1 no capacity reported 1 no value reported 12 no capacity reported	43	6	49	8770	101,090
Harrison			1,600	1,000	3,100	2 ch's	10 no value reported 18 no capacity reported	24	14	38	4355	3 6,13 4
Henry		5,000 350			8,500 750		1 no value reported	55	1	56	17780	176,435
Howard			500 200					13	1	14	2365	30,000
Humboldt	4,000 300		200		3 000		d no volue reported	14	6	20	2650	30,250
Ida.							1 no value reported	9	1	10	2900	19,200
Iowa				4.800		800	4 no value reported 19 no capacity reported	47	3	50	8733	97,300
Jackson				300	1,300	3,300	1 no value reported	39	2	41	9702	144,950
Jasper		2.000	8.300	1,100 200		7,000 120	7 no capacity reported 5 no value reported 7 no capacity reported	74	8	82	9125	90,150
Jefferson	•••••	200	2,500 200		10,900 1450		4 no capacity reported	64	1	65	15545	148,050
Johnson.	**********		2,300 550	750 300	3,100	2,000 250		29		29	6520	47,925
			1,800 475	1.000	11,100	4.000	2 no value reported 3 no capacity reported	63	1	64	16226	162,750

Keokuk		l	1		1 2,100		8 no	value	reported	1 57i	71	641	12725	94,400	
Kossuth					50		11 no	capac	ity reported			اء۔		20.400	
K.Ossutn	•••••	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			6,000 250				reported	11	7	18	2610	88,400	
Lee	30,000		1,600		7.450				reported	68	3	71	20210	488,350	
	500		1,650		725	500	16 no	capac	eity reported		- 1				
Linn		1,500	18,000		22,500				reported	91	2	93	28260	503,675	
Louisa		350	2400 6,500	1 000	1050	1450 500			city reported	42	3	45	13425	83,000	
						100			ity reported.	42	ീ	40	10920	60,000	
Lucas			1,000			600			reported	41	1	42	7050	55,100	
				350	350	250	14 no	capa	eity reporte d		- 1			•	
Lyon								• • • • • • •		4	• • • •	4	850	10,200	
Madison		••••••					770	voluo	reported	52	4	56	10849	79,750	
			200			260			ity reported		4	96	10013	10,100	
Mahaska				2,000					reported	42	3	45	15450	119,700	
		Į		1500		1350	4 no	capac	ity recorted		Ţ				
Marion			1 111						reported	56	6	62	12317	386,300	
Marshall		7 000	250	250		2100	I4 no	capac	city reported	28	2	30	8550	95,600	
	3	1 950	l SIM	1				canac	ity reported	20	اء	30	0000	30,000	
Mills								Capac		31		31	6320	74,700	
		1		1	900		1 no		ity reported						
Mitchell		5,000							reported	29	8	37	4275	66,400	
Monona	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	300		1.900		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			ity reported	15	2	17	1900	25,350	
	1	1 .	1	1 176		••••••			reported	15			1500	20,000	
Monroe				500					reported	9		9	1750	49,500	
		.	1	250								1			
Montgomery			1,500			18,000	7 no	value	reported	32	7	39	8810	99,700	
Muscatine.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • •	200		250 19.500	1350	1 no	capac	ity reported	20		58	14165	273,700	
			1 400		9000	650	20 00	canac	ity reported	98	••••	081	14100	213,100	
O'Brien.							4 no	value	reported	13	4	17	2150	37,000	
Osceola					2 ch's.		4 no	capac	ity reported		: 1			- •	
Osceola			1,050			•••••	2 no		reported	11		11	780	21,250	
Page	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		**********		8.200	1 250	7 no		ity reported	48	10	58	13150	144,300	
rage		3,000	•••••	600	1925	250	2 00	canac	ity reported	40	10	- 00	19100	144,000	
Palo Alto		100			1020	200	3 110	capac		6		6	2475	60,300	
					1					1 1				•	
Plymouth			6,200	•••••	4,175				•••••	17	1	18	5035	68,875	
Pocahontas			1975		450			go];;;	monortod	7	5	12	1200	12,900	
			•••••		• • • • • • • • •		9 no	canac	reported ity reported	'	٥	12	1200	12,500	
Polk	10,000	2,500	7,500	2,000					reported	78	6	84	30895	708,495	
	250	200	1100				15 no	capac	ity reported	'-	- }			•	
Pottawattamie			5,600		1,200				reported	28	12	40	2775	3 6,975	
			l		1 400	[150	18 no	capac	ity reported	, 1		,	•		

TABLE No. VIII-CONTINUED.

	CHU	RCHES- ·V	ALUE ANI		G CAPACI MINATIO		URCH PROPERTY, BY		CH	URCI	I PROPI	erty.
COUNTIE≒.	Unitarian.	Universalist.	Evangelical.	Union.	Lutheran.	Other denomina- tions.	Number not reporting value or capacity.	Number owning property.	Number renting property.	Total number of organizations.	Total seating capacity.	Total value of property.
Poweshiek		ĺ	600	F00	7700		9 no value reported 16 no capacity reported	51		1	12985	1179
Ringgold					20,250		18 no value reported 13 no capacity reported			40	2940	381
sac				*********	040	2,000	9 no value reported	1 1				
sicott	25,000			•••••••	12,600	200	4 no capacity reported	20	10	30	4270	66,4
halber	400			•••••	1,030	l	6 no capacity reported	53		53	16415	462,2
tretph					12,000	200	5 no value reported 9 no capacity reported	18	Б	23	2025	50,9
ioux		•••••		•••••	3,530 400	28,700	2 no value reported	23	5	28	3750	69,2
tory			2,700		25,050	l	3 no value reported				1	•
						1.500	7 no capacity reported 3 no value reported	34	5	39	7845	71,4
Caylor			300	350		200	f no malan non-ni-i	37	4	41	11130	100,6
aylor			i ch'rh			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	5 no value reported 6 no capacity reported	22	6	28	4680	62,5
							3 no value reported 9 no capacity reported	((3	22	2825	44,4
an Buren		200		600	2,000	400	3 no value reported	(1		- 1		•
Vanello		160		350	450 22,300	200	10 no capacity reported 4 no value reported	63	3	66	13919	60,2
'an BurenVapello			i ch'rh		1,000			47	4	51	12575	267,1
Varren				1,000 300		2,000	6 no value reported	48	7	55	12025	68,8
Vashington			500		900		2 no value reported	10	'			•
Warren Washington Wayne			140	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	300		7 no capacity reported	67	2	69	15880	128,6
w — -,					1		5 no capacity reported	26	1	27	4890	22,8

Webster	l .	l <i></i>	2.000		15,400		3 no val	ue reported	201	41	261	740018	145.200
		1	350	l 	2350		2 no cap	acity reported		ا	10	4050	28,200
_			ſ	í	2700			de reported	!!	٠,	1	4000	20,200
Winneshiek		2,000			86,700	4.000	2 no val	ue reported	45	2	47	13455	197,710
Woodbury	•••••				3500 32,300	10.000	8 no car	acity reported	24	8	82	2314	158,500
					700			eacity reported		_ [•
Worth									9	1	10	700	33,800
Wright	••••••	2,000	2,000			500	2 no val	acity reported ue reported	11	3	14	2350	24,900
						100	4 во сај	pacity reported	1 .	.)	- 1	}	
Total	690,000							lue reported		386	3762		\$ 11,911,966
Total	1450	6250	24754	10491	61433	18138	(760 no ca	pacity reported	ł l			812838	

TABLE No. IX.

SCHOOL STATISTICS.

State Institutions, Colleges, Universities, Academies, Seminaries, Normal Schools, County High Schools, Private Schools, and Commercial Colleges.

[From the report of the Superintendent of Public Instruction, for 1884.]

*Towa State University							<u> </u>						
**Iowa State University	TITLE OF SCHOOL.	LOCATION.	COUNTY.	OR	Established.	mane wine cludi	of bo and nds.	jo .	es in		emales.	187.	males.
10wa State Institute for the Deaf and Dumb Council Bluffs Poitawattamie H. Hammond 1855 350,000 153 112 44 49	*Iowa State University									494	83	1349	100
10wa State Institute for the Deaf and Dumb Council Bluffs Poitawattamie H. Hammond 1855 350,000 153 112 44 49	Iowa State Agricultural College									207	45	153	
10wa State Institute for the Deaf and Dumb Council Bluffs Poitawattamie H. Hammond 1855 350,000 153 112 44 49	tlows State College for the Blind	.(Vinton	Benton	T. F. McCune.	1852		250,000	500	1,300	70	80	4	18
Iowa State Industrial School for Girls Mitchellville Polk L.D. Lewelling 1873 40,000 500 152 123 100,000 500 152 123 100,000 700 2,000 74 213 50 101 100,000 700 2,000 74 213 50 101	Llowa State Institute for the Deaf and Dumb	Council Bluffs	Portawattamie	H. Hammond.	1855		350,000			153	112	44	49
Iowa State Industrial School for Girls Mitchellville Polk L.D. Lewelling 1873 40,000 500 152 123 100,000 500 152 123 100,000 500 152 123 100,000 500 152 123 100,000 150	Iowa State Industrial School	Eldora	Hardin	B. J. Miles	1868	!	150,000	500	500	285			
Iowa State Soldiers' Orphans' Home. Davenport Scott S. W. Pierce 1864 100,000 500 152 123 Iowa State Normal School Cedar Falls Black Hawk J. C. Gilchrist 1870 None 100,000 700 2,000 74 219 50 101	Iowa State Industrial School for Girls	.lMitchellville.	Polk	iL.D. Lewelling	11873	l 	40,000				94		
	Iowa State Soldiers' Orphans' Home	Davenport	Scott	S. W. Pierce	1864		100,000		500	152	123		
	Iowa State Normal School	Cedar Falls	Black Bawk	J. C. Gilchrist.	1876	None.				74	219	50	
	Iowa State Asylum for Feeble Minded	Glenwood	Mills	F. M. Powell	1876					161			

^{*}State appropriation, 1858, \$28,000. Grand total number of graduates, 2.295. †State appropriation, \$40 per term for each pupil; \$10,000 per annum for salaries. \$Ten graduates, beside, ready for collegiate courses.

TABLE No. IX-CONTINUED.

Colleges and Universities.

			PRESIDENT OR	ed.	nt en- nt fund, ng en- chairs.	build-d	врра-	in II-	STUD	ENTS.	ORA ATES 187	INCE
TITLE OF SCHOOL	LOCATION.	COUNTY.	PRINCIPAL	Established	Permanent downent including dowed ch	Value of the first and grounds.	Value of ratus.	Volumes brary.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.
Amity College	College Springs	Page	T. J. Kennedy	1856	÷ 50,000.00}				120	90	28	10
Callanan College*	Des Moines	Polk	C. R. Pomeroy	1880		50,000	1,000			120	:	13
Central University of Iowa	Pella	Marion	R. H. Tripp G. T. Carpenter W. Balcke.	1853		30,000	1 000	2,500		105	19 5 0	
Drake University †	Des Moines	Polk	G. T. Carpenter	1881 1873		60,000 15,000	1,200	1,800 500	220 74	131 38	11	
German College	Grinnell	Domeshick	S. J. Buck	1847	,	100,000	2 500	10,000		150	79	51
Iowa College	Des Moines	Polk	O. H. P. Shoemaker.	1883	25,000 60		600	10,000	60	8i	78 14	ĭ
Lenox College	Honkinton	Delaware	J. A. Ritchey	1859		14.000	1,000			68	46	81
Norwegian Lutheran College	Hopkinton	Winneshiek	Laus Larsen	1861	7.000.00	110,000	1,000	4.000	140		122	
Oskuloosa College	Oskaloosa	Mahaska	R. H. Johnson	1856		40,000	2,000		88	70	30	20
Parsons College	Fairfield.	Jefferson		1075		45,000	1,500	2,200		60 71	39 30 18	18 18
Penn College	(Oskaloosa	Mahaska	Beni. Truevlood	1873		35,000	2003	2,200	86		18	18
Tabor College	Tabor	Fremont	W. M. Brooks	1866		23.000	2,000		110	120	25	25
Upper Iowa University	Fayette	Fayette	J. W. Bi-sell	1567	15,000.00	75,000	1,000		195	101	§ 28	7
University of Des Moines	Des Moines	Polk	Ira E. Kenney	1866		£5,000	••••••	500	35	26		
Western College	Toledo	Tama	Wm. Beardshear	1855	23,000.00	60,000	2,000	1,700		102	31	17
Whittier College	issiem	HIERTY	Jno. Morgan	1867		4,000	200	200	601	75		•••••
Coe College	Cedar Rapids	Linn	Stephen Phelps W. S. Perry	1881	80,000.00	200,000	8.000			94		2
Coe College. Griswold College. Cornell College.	Davenport	Scott	W. S. Perry	1859 1857		150,000 150,000	5,000 5,000	8.250 6.000		50 230	81 90	30
Purlimeter Cullege	Durlington		Wm. M. King E. C. Spinney		75,000 00 17,000.00	50,000	3,000			90	25	30 75
Burlington Coilege	Mt Pleasant	Bonsa momes	E. O. Spinney	1002	21,000.00	55,000	5,000	۵,000	20	200	20	10
Simpson Centenary College	Indianola	Warren	E. L. Parks	1867	40,000.00	25,000	2,000	1,410	146	124		36

^{*} Six collegiate courses, six music, one normal. † Twenty-nine law, sixteen medical. ‡ 1883. ‡ Full course.

CENSUS RETURNS.

Academies and Seminaries.

			PRESIDENT	ğ.	t fund, g en- nairs.	bulld-	-dra	fn 1f-	STUDE		GRAI TES 8 187	INCE
TITLE OF SCHOOL	LOCATION.	COUNTY.	OR PRINCIPAL	Establishe	Permanent dowment including dowed chi	Value of tings and grounds.	Value of paratus.	Volumes 1 brary.	Males.	Females.	Males.	Females.
Birmingham AcademyCedar Valley Seminary	Birmingham	Van Buren	J. W. Wolf	1871	10,000.00			\$ 100 700	16 131	25 71	2	4
Denmark Academy	Denmark	Lee	W. S. Pearson	1943	10,000.00	12,000 40.000				50	*****	2
Denmark Academy. Epworth Seminary.	Epworth	Dubuque	G. W. Jones	1870		15,000	200.00		115	120	30 25	*1:
Humboldt Academy	Humboldt	Humboldt	W. M. Martin	112821					23	15 .		
Iowa City Academy	Morning Sun	Johnson	G. A. Graves	1869		*******	200.00		215	183].	•••••	••••
North Western Classical Academy	Orange City	Sions	J A Da Spelder	1000		4.500	190,00	<i>-</i> -	94	₩.	•••••	
Pattersonville Educational Institute	Pat'ersonville	81011x	l A. W. Underwood.	1884	20,000,00	*,000			23	25		1
Pleasant Plain Academy	Plessint Plain	Jefferson	I M Cox	1976	,,	2 500	200.50		39	47	ii	
Proy Academy	Troy	Davis	J. F. Snowden	1853					25	24 .		l
Washington Academy	Washingt∧n	Washington	S. R. McKee	11973	1	15 000			215 35 24 23 39 25 60 68 63	50	30	2
Norton Academy	Wilton	Muscatine	F. L. Kern	1884	ļ	25,000			68	89].		
Penersun Academy	Jenerson	Allomakas	y g Dinging	1875		4,800			63	74		••••
Filford Collegiate Academy	Waukun	Ponton	J. W. HIDCHOD	1676		1,000 20,000				24 . 150	27	

TABLE IX-CONTINUED.

Normal Schools, County High School, Private Schools.

				d.	nt en- it fund, g en- ilairs.	build- d 9.	арраг	n .	STUDE	NTS.	GRA ATRB 5 18	SINCE
TITLE OF SCHOOL.	LOCATION.	COUNTY.	PRESIDENT OR PRIN- CIPAL.	ablishe	rmaner owmen scludin owed c	lue of ngs and rounds	tue of	lumes brary.	ales.	emales.	Males.	Females.
WY		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Est	ore	S = 2	2 2	5 =	<u>\$</u>	Fe	<u> </u>	- F
Normal Schools: Eastern Iowa Normal School	Columbus Junction	Louisa	E. R. Eldridge	1874	\$	\$30,000	\$ 600	600	147	135	33 30	23 24
Southern Iowa Normal School Ottuma Normal School Western Normal College	Ottumwa	Wapello	A. H. Conrad	1878 1872		10,000	500	150	147 60 12 581	135 70 20		
Western Normal College	Shenandoah	Page	L. M. Disney	1882		52,500	1,000	1,200	581	315	59	12
+Guthrie County High School	Panora	Guthrie	W. G. Ray	1875		13,000		425	90	83	13	14
Private Schools: St. Joseph's School	Le Mars	Plymouth	H. J. Meis	1877]	50		103	77		
St. John's Primary School	Burlington	Des Moines	N. Greisch	1865		6,000			100	100 48		4
St. Joseph's School St. John's Primary School St. Mary's School Norwegiau Lutheran Parochial School	Calmar.	Winneshiek	L. O. Lillegaard	1880	400	1,000	· · · · ·		44	59	ļ <u> </u>	
St. Ausgar High School	St. Ansgar	Mitchell	IH. S. Hong	11882	<u> </u>	4,000	50.	150	22	18	l	1

^{*}School not chartered. †Provided by State law.

TABLE No. IX-CONTINUED.

Commercial Colleges.

TITLE OF SCHOOL	LOCATION.	COUNTY.	PRESIDENT. OR PRINCIPAL	Established.	downent fund, including en- dowed chairs.	Value of build- ings and grounds.	Value of apparatus.	Volumes in library.	Males.	Femules. Z	GRAI ATESS 187	INCE
Bayless' Business College	Decorah Storm Lake Des Moines	Winneshiek Winneshiek Buena Vista Polk	J. R. Slack C. H. Valder C. J. Connor A. C. Jennings	1874 1883 1884 1865	••••••		500.00 200.00 900.00 1 000.00	300 50 100		7 53	428 314	22 17
Northwestern Business College	Sioux City Keokuk Council Bluffs	Woodbury Lee Pottawattamie	C. H. Pierce W. S. Paulson	1880	*********	10,000.00				13 34 31	41	19

PUBLIC LIBRARIES.

[From the Biennial Report of the State Librarian.]

								_				
LOCATION.	NAME OF LIBRARY.	When founded.	Organized under Public Library Act 1882.	Free or subscription.	Class.	Library year closes.	Library open.	Librarians.	Assistants.	Total number of volumes.	Periodicals used.	Number of volumes added this year.
Ames	Iowa Ag'l College Library	11070	II BTO	1	College	November 12	urnailm		1 01			2 800
Cedar Falls	Audubon Circulating Library. Cedar Falls Free Public Lib. Iowa Masonic Library. Cedar Rapids Library. Chester Center Library Asso'n Clinton Public School Library Council Runft Free Public Lib	1884	No	Bub	Miscellan's			Ŀ	-	150	Q	····
Cedar Rapids	Iowa Masonic Library	1844	No	Free.	Reference	Mav	Afternoons	Ιí	l'il'	i	Over 80	٠ار
Cedar Rapids	Cedar Rapids Library	1879	No	Sub					.	. 3500) 	1
Clinton	Clinton Public School Library	1877	No	Sub	Cobool	Garden bar de	Wad a gal a	1-:	-; -	. 250		
Council Bluffs	Council Bluffs Free Public Lib.	1882	No	Free.	Public	september 10	wed. of Sat. P. M.	1] -[-	5000		300
Davenport	Council Bluffs Free Public Lib. Orphans' Home. Library of Academy of Science				Government		Daily	i		1200	1	1
Davenport	Library of Academy of Science	1867	No	Ref	Scientific		Daily ex. Sunday	1	1].	10000	41 scientific, mechan-	1500
Davenport	Griswold College Library	1950	NO	Ref	College	i i	Imamilan	١,		7108	ical, agricultural	300
Decorah	Griswold College Library Luther College Library Mimer Library Young Men's Christian Assoc'n City Library STATE LIBRARY	1861	No		College	June 20	Mon. & Sat. P. M.	Ιi	3	4000	***************************************	
Decorah	Mimer Library	1873	No	Sub	Society	June 20	Wednesday P. M.			800		76
Des Moines	Young Men's Christian Assoc'n	1872	<u>No</u>	Sub	Y. M. C. A	2d Mon. in April	Daily ex. Sunday	1	- _:	300	Secular and religious	115
DES MOINES	STATE LIBRARY	1838	No.	Pet	Circulating	February 7	Daily ex. Sunday	1	·; }	98160	8 Scientific, literary, 91	5808
							Daily Cx. Dunday	1	-	20100	legal	10000
Dubuque	Young Men's Library Assoc'n Iowa Industrial School Lib	1869	No	Sub	Social	April 1	Daily ex. Sunday	1			l	439
Eldora.	Howa Industrial School Lib	:::::			Government	June 30	Saturday P. M	1		520		
Estherville	Edora Public Library. Estherville Library Associat'n Jefferson County Lib. Assoc'n	rata	No	Sub	Miscellon's					700		
Fairfield	Jefferson County Lib. Assoc'n	1853	No	Sub.	Miscellan's			•		8500		
Farmington	Farmington Library Associat'n	1877	No	Šub	Social					350		

TABLE X-CONTINUED.

LOCATION.	NAME OF LIBBARY.	When founded.	Organized under Public Library Act 1882,	Free or subscription.	Class.	Library year closes.	Library open.	Librarians.	Assistants.	Total number of volumes.	Periodicals used.	Number of volumes added this year.
Fayette Fort Dodge. Fort Madison Humboldt Independence Independence Indlanola Iowa City Iowa City Keokuk Keosauqua Le Mars Mt. Pleasant New London Oskaloosa. Pella Sabula Sabula Sibley Sigourney Vinton Waterloo Waukon	Upper Iowa University Library Fort Dodge Library Associat'n Iowa State Penitentiary Libr'y Humboldt College Library Library of Hospital for Insane. Independence Free Pub. Lib. Indianola Public Library Law Dep't University of Iowa. State Historical Society Keokuk Library Association I. O. O. F. Library Le Mars Public Library Le Mars Public Library New London Library New London Library Library of Cent Univ. of Iowa Sabula Library Association Sibley Library Association Sibley Library Association Keokuk County Ed. Library Library of Iowa Col. for Blind. H. N. Palmer Cir. Library Waterloo Library Association Young Men's Temp. Association Young Men's Temp. Associat'n	1857 1874 1874 1874 1874 1884 1869 1857 1879 1885 1879 1885 1879 1883 1874	NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	Free. Sub. Sub. Sub. Sub. Sub. Sub. Sub. Sub	Government College Government Public College Society Public College Government General	June 24 December June 18 2d Tues. in Jan. June 10	Tuesday and Sat. Daily exc. Sund'y Wed. and Sat. Saturday evening Friday evening. Daily Daily Daily exc. Sund'y	1 1 2 1 1	3	\$3,000 2,400 3,340 2,000 500 2,41- 69- 3,000 7,300 7,300 3,000 228 1,000 2,500 480 146 1,000	8 legal	900 50 7 1 169 . 54 . 12 . 29 9 200

		d.	last		EX	PENSE	18.		ign.	AWOI	
LOUATION.	NAME OF LIBRARY.	nt fun	Juring year.	ld pe-	1			expen-	librar		ਚ
	·	Permanent fund	Income during official year.	Books and riodicals.	Binding.	Printing.	Salaries.	Total exp	Name of librarian	Received.	Preserved
Ames	Iowa Agricultural College Library Audubon Circulating Library		\$ 600.00	\$ 175.00	\$109.00	\$ 8.00	\$	\$	Mary W. McDonald.	Yes	Yes.
Audubon Cedar Falls	Cedar Falls Free Public Library	450,00	50.00	200.00	100.00		100.00	300.00	F. H. Fleid	v an	Voo
Cedar Rapids Chester Center	Cedar Falls Free Public Library lowa Masoulc Library Cedar Rapids Library Chester Center Library Association		300.00	283.00		}	15.00	95.00	C. E. Fay	165	168.
Clinton Council Bluffs	Chester Center Library Association Clinton Public School Library Council Bluffs Free Public Library Orphan's Home Library of Academy of Science Griswold College Library Luther College Library Miner Library Young Mens' Christian Association City Library STATE LIBRARY		2,510.00	212.95 700.00	31.60		100.00 660.00	447.15 1,149.26	Mrs. Henry Sabin	Yes.	Yes.
Davenport Davenport	Orphan's Home Library of Academy of Science			35.00					D. D. Mahoney Dr. Jennie McCowan		
Davenport Decorah	Luther College Library		240.00	130.00	45.00	93.00		268.00	D. A. Sheldon H. Roalkram	Yes	Yes. Yes.
Des Moines Des Moines	Young Mens' Christian Association City Library	••••••	2.635.10	45.00			612.75	2,000.00	Daniel Sloan	No	
DES MOINES	STATE LIBRARY	Biennially, 6,000.00	Biennial appro- priation, 6,000.00	11,570.00	430.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		12,000.00	Mrs. S. B. Maxwell	Yes	Yes
Dubuque Eldora	Young Mens' Library Association. lowa Industrial School Library. Eddora Public Library. Estherville Library Association Jefferson County Library Assoc't'n Farmington Library Association.	1 3,710.00	1,630.80	319.30	92.75		500.00	1,657.42	Herman Ficke Mrs. B. C. Miles	No Yes	Yes.
Estherville Rairfield	Eldora Public Library Estherville Library Association Jefferson County Library Assocition Farmington Library Association	800.00	71.44 400.00	115.00			85.00	71.44	S. E. Bennis		
Farmington Fayette	Farmington Library Association Upper Iowa University Library		75.00 75.00	40.00 100.00			18.00		Phebe Z. Swan J. W. Bissell		
Fort Dodge Ft. Madison	Farmington Library Assoct II. Farmington Library Assoctation. Upper Iowa University Library Fort Dodge Library Association. Iowa State Penitentiary Library Library of Hospital for Insane Library of Fore Public Library.		250.00 394.35	160.00	40.00 81.60			250.00	W. H. Johnson W. C. Gunn	No	
Independence Independence	Library of Hospital for Insane	**************	1.000.00	100.00			300.00	1 000 00	G. H. Hill, M. D	Yes	Yes.
Indianola Iowa City	Independence Free Public Library Indianola Public Library Law Dep't University of Iowa		530.00				50.00		Miss H. Babb S. W. Ross		
Iowa City Keokuk	State Historical Society. Keokuk Library Association. I. O. O. F. Library. Le Mars Public Library.		1,740.00	200 00			420.00		S. C. Trowbridge	Yes.	Yes.
Le Mars	Le Mars Public Library		30.00 800.00	30.00			50.00	30.00 50.0 0	J. J. Kinersly Mrs. C. P. Woodward	NO	

TABLE X-CONTINUED.

	ij	last		EX.	PENSI	18.		18n.	IOWA	
LOCATION. NAME OF LIBRARY.	Permanent fur	Income during official year.	Books and pe- riodicals.	Bladlog.	Printing.	Salaries.	Fotal expen-	Name of librar	Received.	Preserved.
ft. Pleasant Hamline	. \$	\$	\$ 10.00	10	\$	142	\$ 10.00	W. H. Spurgeon H. A. Gilman, M. D.		
t. Pleasant. Iowa Hospital Library. iew London. New London Library Association skaloosa. Masonic Library. ella. Library of Central Univ. of Iowa.		10.55	11 21	••••		7 60	17 90	H. A. Gilman, M. D.	.Yes	Yes.
skaloosa Masonic Library		1 0,00	150.00			1.00	1 150 00	J. V. Shanes Jas. S. Rice	• • • • • • •	••••
ella Library of Central Univ. of Iowa.			40.00				40.00	Fred Hall		
abula		30.00	30.00				30.00	R. A. Schræder		
skaloosa Masonic Library. Library of Central Univ. of Iowa. abula. Sabula Library Association Bibley. Sibley Library Association Gourney Keokuk County Ed. Library. Library of Lower College for Blind		75 00	75.00			••••		Miss S. E. Phillips		• • • • •
inten Library of Iowa College for Blind	************	10.00	15.00				10.00	T F McCome	• • • • • •	••••
gourney Keokuk County Ed. Library. inton Library of Iowa College for Blind. inton H. K. Palmer Cir. Library.		****************						H. N. Palmer		
jaterioo. Waterioo Library Association Jaukon. Young Men's Temp. Association interset. Young Men's Christian Association		100.00	34.00			52.00	100.00	Mrs. C. E. Leavitt		
aukon Young Men's Temp. Association		65.00	3 5.00				35.00	E. M. Hancock		

TABLE No. XI.

ROLL OF HONOR.

Giving the Name, Age and Place of Residence of Persons Ninety-five Years of Age and Upward.

NAMES.	AGE.	RESIDENCE.	COUNTY.
N/m	96	Ft. Madison	Lea
Barty, WmBird, Perry	95	Oskaloosa	Mahaska
	100	Oskaloosa Benton township Ames	Des Moines.
	112	Ames	Story.
Briggs, Susannah			
Burrell Hannah (col.)	99	Jackson township	Lee.
	. 106	Jackson township Eden township Coffin's Grove	Decatur.
Tonward Christian	104	Coffin's Grove	Delaware.
	95	Manchester Manchester Davenport	Delaware.
Inemerly Jane (Wile)	92	Manchester	Delaware.
reamer .ll.iiics	95	Davenport Liberty township Linn township Danville Calmar township Elk township Otter township Northwood Grinnell Greeley Riverside Jackson township Holland State Center Washington township Cedar Rapids Grant township	Scott.
Same Catharine	95	Liberty township	Jenerson.
Novitt Henry	100	Linn township	Warren.
DOM CHOTOR	98	Danville	Des Moines.
Dovrak, Anna	95	Calmar township	winnesniek.
Evant, John	95	Elk township	Delaware.
etters, Catharine	98	Otter township	warren.
Allbertson, Ole	190	Northwood	Worth.
orman, Ella	102	Grinnen	Polowore.
Frant, John	101	Dimenide	Washington
Fiswold, John	101	Inches township	Colhoun
Halla, Dan	191	Holland	Camoun.
Helke, Ben Henry, Sarah	105	State Center	Marshall
Holland, John	100	Washington township	Van Buren
Tanag I nainda	100	Codar Ranida	Tinn
Jordan, Mary	100	Grant township	Casa
Kitty Inlia	100	Washington township	Jackson.
Kitty, Julia	106	Washington township Franklin township Davenport	Bremer.
Kong Anna	100	Davenport	Scott.
Lafayette, John Lattimer, Sophie Libby, William	l š	Richland township	Jackson.
Lattimer, Sophie	96	Coffin's Grove	Delaware.
Libby, William	95	Pleasant Grove township	Mahaska.
Luker, John	96	Richland township Goffin's Grove Pleasant Grove township. Pleasant Grove township. Marengo township Allen township Liberty township Chequest township Keokuk Glermont township	Scott.
McCauly, Thomas	100	Marengo township	Iowa.
McMahon, William McIntosh, Daniel F.	102		Muscatine.
McIntosh, Daniel F	. 99	Allen township	Warren.
McCleary, George	97	Liberty township	Jefferson.
Madeji, John Miller, Daniel Mills, Henry (col.).	97	St. Ansgar township	Mitchell.
Miller, Daniel	96	Chequest township	Yan Buren.
Mills, Henry (col.)	. 98	Keokuk	Lee.
ишриу, Јони		Clermont township	Fayette.
Malvorson, Knudt	. 10	Paint Creek township	Allamakee.
Nick, Andre		Le Mars	
O'Malley, John Parson, Catharine Pool, Charles L	110	Beaver township	Jalias.
Parson, Catharine	. 10	USage City	Allemokee
Portor Dennis (ec.)		BIT - Prob	T an
Porter, Dennis (col.)	10	Z Neokuk	Benton
Redington, John	. 2	DINATED TOWNSHIP	Renton
Redington, Sarah (wife) Rine, Thomas	100	Beaver township	Des Moines.
Roges, Mattle	. .!%	Dering Ron	Cerro Gordo.
Rogers, Jacob	1 10	7 Tinnacana	Henry.
Shardenberg, Olis	۱ ۱ <u>۵</u>	KILincoln township.	Pottawattamie.
Smith, Mother.	. 12	4 Coshen township	Muscatine.
Stanton, Rufus		Rock Rapids	Lyon.
Stanton, Rufus. Tamas, Richard	1 15	Marlon township	Linn.
TUODIAR I WILL	1 4	4 Gosnen township 5 Rock Rapids. 0 Marion township 5 Beaver township 0 Buffalo township 0 Jordan township	Butler.
Welch, Homer	10	Buffalo township	. Buchanan.
Woodfork, Eiliah (col.)		a Yandan tampahin	Monone

TABLE

Showing the Statistics of Population of the several Counties of the tion of the Territory

NUMBER OF PERSONS.

COUNTIES.	TERRI- TORY OF WIS- CONSIN.	TERRITORY OF IOWA.			THE STATE.						
	1836.	1838.	1840.	1844.	1846.	1847.	1849.	1850.	1851.	1852.	1854.
Aggregate	10531	22859	43112	75152	102388	116454	154573	192214	205335	229929	324401
Adair											150
Adams							277	777	1350	2050	339 426 6
Appanoose					1300	948		3131	3951	4243	6265
								ļ	ļ		
Benton					297	312	312	672		1250	2623
Black Hawk								135	200	315	2514
Boone	·						419	735	890	1024	1678
Ruchanan					149	250	406	517	1006	309 1023	1095 2299
Buena Vista								l	1	1020	2250
Benton						•••••				73	420
Calhoun			l I .) 			Ì]]	l
Calhoun											
(19.99	_		1		l	t .	l .	1	:::	::::	416
Cedar Cerro Gordo		557	1253	2217	2862	2809	3183	3911			7605
Cherokee			••••								• • • • • • • •
Chickasaw										300	595
Clarke								79		548	1626
Clay		274	··iioi	1200	2000	2176	2940	3873	F000	6328	9337
Clinton		445		1200	1550		2014	2822	5000 3001	3822	7191
Clayton											
	i i				1			l	l		
Dallas Davis		• • • • • •		2622	3700	164 4467	635 4939	854 7264	925 7454	1216 7553	239 2 978 7
Decatur		••••		2022	3100	4401	4955	965	1016	1184	3026
Delaware			168	300	781	1111	1625	1759		2654	4637
Des Moines Dickinson	6257	4605	5577	9109	9391	10071	11649	12988	14488	12418	16700
Dubuque	4274	2381	3059	4019	6030	7440	9185	10841	10350	12508	16630
]					1110	3.00	10011	10000	12000	10030
Emmet					[· • • • • •	•••••					
Fayette					•••••		•••••	825	1540	2065	4340
Floyd Franklin											
Fremont								1244	1300	2014	3011
Greene	l								 		
Greene											
Guthrie		••••			• • • • •				222	289	772
Hamilton										122	
Hancock Hardin											
Hardin	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							• • • • • •		300	1265
Harrison	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	2058	3772	6017	6875	6759	7329	8707	8915	9633	1065 10159
Harrison Henry Howard		3000	3112	0017	0818		1349	8101	6119	3033	10109
Humboldt										7	
Ida Iowa						435	660	822	1100	1323	2307
Taalraan				000-	470-	4000					
Jackson		881	1411	2000	4767	4639 560	5677 1223	7210 1280	7597 1492	8231 1674	121 66 346 6
Jefferson			2773	5694	6900	8463	8835	9904	10081	10225	11117
Johnson Jones		237	1491	2949	3350	3387	4010	4472	5061	5788	8467
Jones	اا	241	471	1112	1758	1779	2140	3007	3900	4201	6075

NO. XII.

Territory and State of Iowa at each Enumeration since the Organizaof Wisconsin.

NUMBER OF PERSONS.

TH	100	an.	T TP

1856.	1859.	1860.	1863.	1865.	1867.	1869.	187 0 .	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
517875	641628	674913	701093	756437	902317	1045205	1191025	1251342	1350553	1624615	1753980
663	1011	984	900	1097	1594	2312	3982	5264	7045	11667	14102
1019	1413	1533	1625	1818	2317	3302	4614	5865	7772	11667 11888	12146
7709	10813	12237	13461	13957	16063	16766	17868 16456	18304 16474	19168	19791	18335
9075 283	11449 365	11931 454	11860 388	10758 510	13064 790	14625 1032	16456 1212	16474	17405 2370	16636 7448	16941 10825
. 200	909	451	300	010		1002	1212				
6247	8063	8496	9555	11245	14772	19420	22454	22068	22807	24888	23902
5538 3518	7095 4018	8244 4232	10005 4607	12306 5236	16036 9861	18961 13912	$21706 \\ 14584$	23136 15167	$\frac{22913}{17351}$	23913 20838	23860 24972
3188	4336	4232	5404	7234	9337	11358	12528	12517	13220	14081	14350
5125	6918	7906	8292	10037	12231	14973	17034	16329	17315	18546	17726
		57	100	100	151	242	1585	2669	3561	7537	11530
2141	3504	3724	4142	5006	6512	8139	9951	10760	11734	14293	14523
1 1/9)	136	147	170	228	546	944	1602	2 922	3185	5595	9836
251	250	281	297	400	688	1450	2451	3601	5760	12351 16943	9836 16329 18019
1.5	1489	1612	1623	1895	2479	3604	5464	7660	10552	16943	18019
9481 63 2	12175 855	12949 940	13261 1007	14011 1311	16076 1988	18239 2466	19731 4722	17089 5636	17879 6685	18936 11461	1783 2 1268 8
	85	58	20	64	209	459	1967	3297	4245	8210	12584
2651	3816	4336	20 43 96	5355	G220	8513	10180	10292	11400	14534	13899
3978	5006	5427	5687	5716	6244	8027	8735	8975	10118	11513	11369
15187	18669	52 20728	100 21230	175 22130	369 22879	450 25916	1523 27771	3585 26649	3569; 2 7184	4248 28829	6438
13141	17395	18938	19818	22405	27234	31952	35357	33591	34295	36763	26853 38661
235	429	383	456	574	1070	1640	2530	3777	6038	12413	16131
0004	4050		2002	F000	7500	10001	10010	10000	14000	10716	90078
3991 11528	4658 13323	5244 13764	5087 13956 8370	5886 13133	7538 13517	10361 14921	12019 15565	12689 15434	14386 15757	18746 16468	2005 0 15183
6280	8238	8677	8370	8052	8501	10339	12018	11598	13249	15336	1518 3 1508 3
8099	10024	11024	11666	12508	14463	15557	17432	16522	16890	17950	17436
20 198	20781	19611 180	21168	19894	23144	25986	27256	34691	35106	33099	35733
25871	121 30581	31164	189 30763	300 3 3078	509 38860	562 36946	1389 3 8969	1743 41900	1748 43845	1901 42996	321 3 45498
20011	30001	01101	00100								
••::::	11391	105	160	368	708	990	1392	1618	1436	1550	2781 22422
8357 2141	11391 3458	12073 3744	12737 4018	13124 4886	14992 6731	16391 8465	16973 10768	18796 11271	20518 13100	22258 14677	22422 15362
780	1159	1309	1448	1899	2321	3075	4738	5669	6558	10249	11324
- 33 68	4327	5074	4775	5698	7013	8051	11174	12394	13719	17654	15921
1000	1401	1074		7020	0050	2401	4007	E722	7007	10707	17000
1089	1421 680	1374 793	1416 1024	7036 1332	2353 2119	3494 3850	4627 6399	5755 7154	7037 8131	12727 12639	15923 12804
435 2149	2754	3058	3205	3239	3906	5219	7061	8017	9638	14394	16439
		! 1]		40.00			'		
*****	1655 121	1699 179	1602 240	2023 292	3154 357	4268 572	6055 999	6672 1397	7701 1482	11252	14075 5089
4033	5323	K110	5359	6813	9345	11007	13684	13855	15010	3453 17807	18526
1900 15395	3132	3621	5359 3663	4265	5836	7411	8931	10348	11818	16649	20560
15395	16299	18701	16674	17816	20110	20971	21463	20754	21594	20986	17862
444	3017 519	3168 332	3382 394	3871 606	4401 1307	5149 1810	6282 2596	7459 2890	7875 345 5	10937 5341	930 5 . 8 065
*****	ł	302	334	000	1001	1010		4000	0.200	1 1	0000
***:**	38	43	55	63	90	144	226	449	794	4382	9012
4873	7098	8029	8543	10258	12390	14738	16644	16572	17456	19221	18190
14077	17710	18493	19152	19097	19970	20579	22619	22284	23062	23771	22839
7490 13305	9195	9883	10598	12095	16239 16420	20148	22116	22340	24128	25963	25247
13305	14478	15038	14639	14772	16420	16772	17839	16778	17127	17469	15995
14457 9835	16900 12548		17177 1 3490	18778 14376	21641 16228	23948 18113	24898 19731	24814 18930	24654 19166	25429 21052	23048 19654
	· ADD EG	10000	10200	12010	TANKO	10110	40.01	10000	10100	WI 002	10001

TABLE No.

COUNTIES.	TERRI- TORY OF WIS- CONSIN.	TERF	RITOR	YOFI	OWA.			тне	STATE		
	1836.	1838.	1840.	1844.	1846.	1847.	1849.	1850.	1851.	1852.	1854.
KeokukKossuth						2918	3953	4822	5106	5304	7293
LeeLinn		2839 205	6093 1373	2643	3411	13231 3954	16120 4762	18861 5444	17625 6160		
Louisa Lucas Lvon					3644	3648	4155 120	4939 471	5350 1025	5476	7381
Madison					2942	0774	701	1179	1492		3112
Mahaska Marion Marshall					1360			5989 5482 338	6758 5809 454	6282	9093 9305
Mills Mitchell Monona										1463	2171
Monroe Montgomery Muscatine.				386	3000	l		2884	3125		232
O'Brien								5731	6170	6812	9493
Page							ļ	851	534	636	1148
Palo AltoPlymouthPocahontas		••••	•••••					••••			
Pocahontas Polk Pottawattamie Poweshiek					1301	1792	6550		517 5 5758 742		3060
Ringgold							• • • • • •	••••			1953 128
Shelby		1252	2140	2750	3475	3652	4837	5986	6016	8621	12614 326
Story	- 1	ľ					••••		••••••	214	822
rama. raylor Union.	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••					••••		204	393	262 479 80	1168 763 101
Wanello		3174	6146	9019 2814	9870 4422	10203 5660	11577 7255	12270 8471	13000 8780	12753	13843
Warren Washington Wayne Webster				- 1		1	0.40	961 4 957	1193 5079	8896 1488 5881	
Webster Winnebago Winneshiek								340	6 75	794 243	1663 907
Worth					•••••			546	840	1523	3315 170
Wright Total	10531		43112					•••••		•••••	

XII-CONTINUED.

THE STATE.

											
1856.	1859.	1860.	1863.	1865.	1867.	1869.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
10616	12329	13271	13410	13996	15429	17280	19434	19974	204881	212581	23318
397	510	416	365	694	1573	1949	3351	4252	3765	6178	9337
		00000	00001	29061	01/17	04107	2224				
27273	31242	29232 18947	28061 18693	29061	31417 24549	34127	37210		33914	34859	34024
14702	17720	10370	10639	10948	11885	27467 12219	31080 12877	30019 12377	31815 12499	37237	40720
9568 4408	10805 5287	6257	57 66	6352	7746	9185	10388	10742	11725	13142 14530	119 26 14791
4400	0201	0201	5100	0002	1120	3100	221	966	1232	1968	4007
						••••	221	300	1202	1300	4001
5508	7071	7339	7934	8214	9764	11817	13884	14698	16030	17224	16240
13050	14515	14816	16242	17082	18693	20076	22508	22054	23718	25202	16240 27131
14160	16167	16813	17294	18719	20181	23440	24436	24272	24094	25111	23419
14160 4460	5713	6015	7521	8750	11513	15514	17576	18272	19629	23752	25036
3102	4381	4481	6283	5218	6994	6935	8718	9664	10555	14137	13727
1901	3291	3409	3586	4176	6150	7288	9582	9563	11523	14363	12825
459	885	832	924	1096	1941	2679	3654	4989	5967	9055	12178
6860	8377	8612	9320	9435	10208	11990	12724	12302	12711	18719	12324
872	1094	1256	1218	1535		2892	5934	8601	10839	15895	15901
12569	15503	16444	16889	17241	20699	24336	21688	21382	21623	23170	24320
		8	40	30	20	51	715	1865	2349	4155	8389
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			40	30	20	91	(10)	1409	1778	2219	3995
•••••	• • • • • • •		• • • • • •	•••••	•••••	•••••		1105	1776	2210	0900
1964	3674	4419	4657	5211	6025	7843	9975	11734	14274	19667	20938
1002	'131	132	142	216	413	535	1336	2617	2735	4131	6387
	112	148	93	105	214	179	2199	3884	5220	8566	15481
	106	103	122	215	453	637	1446	2175	2249	3713	6152
9417	11238	11625	12925	15244	22630	26408	27857	30892	31558	42395	51907
3498	5012	4968	4728	5388	8733	10974	16893	20171	21665	39850	4586 6
4460	5338	5668	6360	7796	9888	12936	15581	15275	16482	18936	18203
		0			0000	F000		aoro!	25.10	10005	10750
1472	2507	2923	3038	3089	3888	5029	5691	6850	7546	12085	12730
251	269	246	234	804	595	840	1411 38599	1698 38936	2873 89736	8774 41266	12741
21521	25861	25959	26277	28474 900	34352 1213	37615 1744	2540	3762	5664	12696	41956 16306
456	784	818	828 25	20	1213		576	2872	3220	5426	11584
2868	3826	10 4051	4368	5918		9347	11651	11519	13311	16906	17527
2000	3020	1001	*000	0910	0000	3041	11001	11010	10011	10000	1.027
3520	5346	5285	7000	8181	11165	14254	16131	16343	18771	21585	21622
2079	3469	3590	3755	4299	4546	5591	6989	8191	10418	15635	15973
806	2003	2012	2420	2538	3010	3821	5986	6911	8827	14980	16502
15921	15879	17081	15839	15599	16292	16839	17672	16860	16980	17043	16170
						00000	00040	00001	OGO CE	OFOOE	orcog
13246	15056	14518	16675	18794	18930	20672	22346		23865	25285 19578	25803 17868
7500	9150	10281	10926	11150	13162	15810 18648	17980 189 52	17400 18975	18528 19269	20374	18504
11113	13366	14235	14971	15739	17675	9566	11287	11797	13978	16127	15494
4183 3088	58 6 0 2596	6400 2504	6521 2857	6327 3772	7657 5631	7812	10484	11603	13114	15951	19987
3000	188	168	2001	298	785	1072	1562	2488	2987	4917	5579
7506	12211	13942	15414	16431	19302	21047	23570	23061	24233	23938	22680
950	1100	1119	1106	1293	1970	4012	6172	6988	8868	14996	32289
	759	756	895	1143	1543	2135	2892	3913	4908	7953	8257
427	632	653	693	908	1332	1765	2392	2826	8244	5062	9380
517875	641628	674913	701093	756437	902317	1045025	1194020	1251842	1350553	1624616	1753980

Farm

Note—The farm statistics have not been fully reported, except for a few counties. Those and wards, not reported are given. Many

								
			đ	nd.			FENCE	
COUNTIRS.	Average size of farm	Acres improved land	Acres in cultivation 1884.	Acres unimproved land.	Acres in pasture.	Rods of hedge.	Rods of barbed wire fence.	Rods of other fence.
*A dair	[40]	210515	149249	73010	51046	98949	557278	103078
*Adams	139	167768	106018	55598	46076	78279	689372	158994
	136	162782	122123	151697	35665	40	312580	698017
	123	188577	124036	106251	80245	2078 59	290076	693670
	129	165672	131608	44106	24858	27775	349395	36419
	135	338870	214597	62900	89813	116475	1015305	388884
Black Hawk		256944	160740	72184	74791	27903	833637	245387
	132 123	226614 177822	144964 101776	95181 42211	58678	82868	1018639	224908
	143	246166	124545	65777	45693 77940	19126	561447	366496
	180	137763	92595	76640	20480	55787 202488	943282	219326
Butler		212771	138641	77269	62527	124948	239462	34152
	150	125405	92207	76980	30086	78002	656058	13205 5
Carroll		242044	180 129	44593	41674	67058	278154 492146	35448
	146	253158	160371	41224	605261	77569	584042	87925 158539
Cedar		292965	165849	40160	89189	256306	519637	736434
	134	168149	110182	190348	30524	46199	354410	52607
*Cherokee	165	203743	175392	152426	28924	66558	336695	51916
Chickasaw	140	173457	96840	96991	38581	11778	623630	164774
Clarke	145	162435	104665	58008	37927	108519	403531	279490
Clay		94385	67062	264601	16621	61460	104976	15636
Clayton	133	252167	149725	161162	59743	1424	622933	851102
*Clinton	133	343448	190997	42358	102978	209958	654989	611319
*Crawford	171	283890	208003	82264	55875	89079	582517	8057 3
	115	264763	142275	52241	68723	67840	936192	289494
	124	224202	113980	88026	88272	194493	193031	947498
	142	182623 267638	122867 144791	75260	51917	100570	347216	55613 3
	122	160296	103882	65923	81114	23179	933654	454354
	149	29932	23706	65613 35312	59312 4679	174771 14122	171975	652528
Dubuque	153	237235	183225	138373	54145	550	37458 413582	5094 1114185
Emmet	171	22100	14329	35453	4863	11917	17216	5518
Fayette	130	269833	165867	110679	75319	36816	1001031	525437
*Floyd	1411	190713	125221	79151	45679	22022	511135	118237
Franklin	177	187100	121359	74806	45368	71827	461170	109019
Fremont	134	226268	147875	60679	63625	278858	515205	255840
Greene	139	189214	132192	109757	.38514	36470	824887	102735
Grundy	175	231883	165296	49490	55221	95625	645010	124346
*Guthrie	139	180354	144477	84069	48123	69144	734232	147338
*Hamilton	151	190925	121580	93041	29992	134037	586007	137287
Hancock	143	59077	47665	55060	6522	235)6	70220	16342
Hardin Harrison	144	209346	132973	82363	55260	97313	677406	185359
	144	253180	157591	87325	77611	8814	1030377	166361

^{*}Adair county—Third ward Stuart, and town of Fontanelle not reported.
Adams county—Town of Corning not reported.
Adams county—Lansing City not reported.
Benton county—Iowns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Benton county—Town of Fonery not reported.
Calhoun county—Town of Pomery not reported.
Calhoun county—Town of Marcus not reported.
Cintou county—Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.
Crawford county—Town of Denison, Dow, Vail and West Side not reported.
Dallas county—Town of Dallas Center not reported.
Des Moines county—Burlington city not reported.
Floyd county—Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards not reported.
Guthrie county—Towns of Menlo, Casey and Stuart city not reported.
Hamilton county—Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XIII.

Statistics.

marked with an asterisk refer to notes at bottom of page where names of townships, towns counties not marked, are apparently incomplete.

MAN.	AGE: FAI	IENT	or			MISC	ELLA:	NEOU	S FAF	RM PRODU	ects in	1884.		
		money	r crop		POTA-	PO	EET TA- DES,	oni	ons.	eets.	trnips.	and ered.	TOI	BACCO.
By owner.	By manager.	By tenant for money rent.	By tenant for crop rent.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Bushels of beets.	Bushels of turnips.	Bushels peas and he ns gathered.	Acreage.	Pounds of product.
1409 1217 1977 1591	42 14 19	112 92 58 71	437 274 187 266	907 1637	112839 88882 166862 94608	1 3	382 533 2636	10 10 2 10	1887 1042 601 2226	3459 961 6427 1259	6464 4557 11372 3996	1990 1149 765 2542	1 1 42	650 860 2462 42773
1205 2187 1666		79 248 186	333 494 359	802 1847 1592	54726 211991 147063	2	92 286 169	20 54 18	1908 1334 1359	2106 6107 1682	6289 3941 2096	870 1610 653	i	140 1292 1000
1728 1515 1751 1021	29 9 4 17	198 52 168 78	360 186 299 227	1572 1201	102149 132278 119506 48331		398 47 136 1809	7 12 7	1771 1339 2312 449	748 3357 4732 842	6039 2118 2892 5132	1248 353 633 647	2 4 4	2450 5438 3117 65
1329 1048 1504	53 11	89 58 144	421 244 326	1121 935 1258	106602 64855 69309	3	216 119 149	73 6 8	1583 1216 1351	6554 4067 603	3391 l 11901 9084	1243 1058 724	 1 2	250 282 130
1646 1652 944 1250	6 15	156 202 94 84	342 248 427 320	1154	134414 116856 128319 55723	2	296 541 3	8 17 3	1442 811 907 1076	7036 1303 2363 2132	3216 995 3849 11364	947 365 813 810		65 930 54 300
1372 1061 723	18 44 2	50 29	290 298 211	1279 851 666	111233 69426 48303	₅	1009	7 3 8	1222 1033 999	3537 715 2987	2238 2017 3176	657 1060 609	3	2521 3978 178
2658 1999 1616 1741	34 55	148 441 211 144	205 189 310 470	1943 1559	246834 153233 66479 108523	3	50 192 95 1351	19	1558 1542 854 2895	3525 819 2463 1718	6535 984 8393 2491	3933 287 425 997	20 2 4	21662 89 365 2267
1760	42 2	95 201	300 243	687 837 1273	83832 70070 129686	118 4	3818 776 125	47 4 12	1245 614 1107	1071 868 1484	3774 3179 3120	2628 3135 419	618	26532 13278 445
1588 291 2020 272	13 26		219 118 105 39	278 2761	267093		5363	 18	881 350 6723 104	634 2050 3954 1500	2996 3356 7669 1884	472 1043 1370 44×	1 16	342 15866 50
2215 1342 1089	26 47	163 65 111	400 499 278	2056 1159 1381	192704 119132 103401	6		7	1935 909 1675	4398 1267 2178	6607 2032 6687	1025 945 1263	3	1630 491 4121
1361 1456 1165 1512	25	134 147 156 75	324 331 383 423	1167 1563	63327 82392 150087 77455	3		j 1,	1551 2893 379 1447	1415 2093 2314 819	2597. 8843 1737 6903	287 1497 180 935	108 108	485 563 2160 591
1512 1244 561 1485 1792	31 15 41	99 21 104	300 169 349	903 630 1163	60578 54458 101635		21 4 631	6 2 4	1128 339 1406	794 1508 1437	7472 4431 5338 9358	175 536 580	4	6150 50 2540 50

	 -	· · · · · ·		,				
	نے		.g	Acres unimproved land.			FENCE.	
	farm	Acres improved land.	cultivation	77	İ		wire	نه
i	47	🚍	=	ě	نه		₹	other fence.
	ď	ě	<u> </u>	1 2	Acres in pasture.	Hedge.	덩) e
COUNTIES.	size	é	1 = 1	l ĝ	123	a p	barbed	5
•		🚊		<u> </u>	gď	He	49	ğ
	ge	<u>#</u>	Ë	g	旦	ļ <u>, </u>		0
	E.	S.	83.75	ø	80	5	0.9	5
	Average	5	cres 1884,	5	H	Rods	ods of fence.	gg.
			_ ₫			l ž	Rods of fence.	Rods of
	126	193615	99463			265931	202290	
HowardHumboldt	108	135088 96253	76866			11715	275866	137302
	151	161611	70686 149504			42273		21778
Iowa		264706	147079			6157 205147		43470
*Jackson	177	239421	127419			38125		437445
Jasper	117	337113	194847	61069		193983	849674	851244 522454
	132	194418	120810		74440	193142	190144	789813
	138	288556	162027	69073	81353	228256	581869	655894
	136	250557 232537	111218 132627	66465 75213	84966	57093	703847	609578
	166	91451	68869	128867	86769 12317	242891	433052	606776
Lee	114	201475	143967	76681	61923	44036 373114	102567	14820
	123	320618	173878		108090	96232	179351 976072	590757 720429
	123	165240	93136	46784	57666	139547	230287	504080
Lucas	139	175320	118694	34563	57257	179912	377892	254904
	233 171	54117 241528	53617 167781	43128	4283	27274	39387	2530
*Mahaska1		253153	136727	112062 69303	72899 83376	171378	616513	466861
	27	243828	118769	104881	88070	215632 127207	378659	795947
Marshall1	38	263436	166805	37888	79995	175922	364739 773503	770703 249759
	55	197826	125669	35993	53497	126993	723714	120121
	33	180879	113531	59882	47719	9614	400853	112193
	79 54	2010431 144745	115210	65862	51781	8088	734520	76818
Montgomery1		214629	93717 145747	108534 43622	57475 50369	83578	254673	596588
Muscatine	51	201744	165435	53282	73314	236108 276121	532128	98476
*O'Brien	54	112795	90942	49192	9375	42398	363611 114161	409791 17669
Osceolai		61123	52829	181309	3793	21408	41669	7641
*Page	28	258922	164105	47181	7089	537965	541712	203130
*Palo Alto	60	59139 195270	49636	73423	4925	39585	47356	12274
Pocahontas	60 61	71561	145155 57393	111624 288685	27430	33028	210298	32462
Polk10	04	241943	160522	68219	15533 66719	44786	138368	15420
Pottawattamie	59	509718	263506	66916	103685	93338 61609	622538 1573872	464541 159597
Poweshiek	40Í	270500	157636	45987	81019	291226	616980	109597 297506
Ringgold1	25	206391	135873	82834	55267	224794	687052	187181
*Sac		230472	176178	67977	39769	81998	493398	51858
Shelby	39 28	244312 263686	167917 205179	24699	56069	290904	315147	407850
310ux 19	75	146818		48128 143571	48251 13312	41554	875766	77262
Story12	24	214194	139153	88537	60306	62307 216636	148439	18566
			_50.00	50001	30000	210030	564150	206881

^{*}Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.
Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.
Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.
Johnson county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.
Keokuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keota, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not reported.
Louisa county—Town of Morning Sun not reported.
Mahaska county—Town of Fremont not reported.
Mills county—Towns of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern, Pacific Junction, and Glenwood not reported.
Mills county—Town of St. Ausgar not reported.
Monroe county—Town of St. Ausgar not reported.
Monroe county—Town of Sheldon not reported.
O'Brien county—Town of Sheldon not reported.
Page county—Town of Clarinda, 1st and 2d wards not reported.
Palo Alto county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.
Plymouth county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron, and Le Mars not reported.
Polk county—Towns of Atloona, Capitol Park, Commerce, and City of Des Moines not reported.
Sac county—Town of Wall Lake not reported.
Shelby county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.

XIII-CONTINUED.

MA	NAGEI FAR	IENT	OF		MI	CELL	ANBOUS	FAI	RM PR	ODUCT	3 IN 1	884.		
			сгор		ISH TOES.		EET TOES.	ONI	ONS.	×	ps.	ಕ್ಕ		ACCO.
By owner.	By manager.	By tenant for money rent.	By tenant for rent.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Bushels of beets.	Bushels of turnips.	Bushels peas and beans gathered.	Acreage	Pounds of product.
1630 858	26 32	76 57	201 314	801 829	106682 71767	10	2504 25	5	876 363	826 3198	2510 2351	720 563		3630 100
760	9	32	134 267	6343 16670	57616 31995	i	18 212	3 11	569 890	1803 1242	3003 2691	70 785	1	320
835 1748	11 37	76 139	263	1636	161639	ธิ์	353 104	ii	2234	4923	7322	1090	2	773
2116	10	169	159	1566	130672	1	104	7	1911	880	1804	856	2	1170
2228	75	209 82	465 2161	4475 747	419884 91244	21 21	914 34 68	15	3259 841	1173 1056	3179 4182	1294 800		945 4184
1587 2155	22	181	259	1664	164531	67	746	15	4280	3610	2659	675		3887
1884	7	212	144	1294	92632	1	336	6	1613	4560	1690	498	12	160509
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		1026	117910 67447	16	1814 4	7	1349 888	11206 1875	1742 5869	495 763		
894 1708	25 42	24 134	197 282	841 1293	124919	123	15298	i	652	1488	4247	527		222
2487	8	296		1596	175530	26	1981	19	2222	2627	3811	544	4	535
1036	i	99	182	930	101249	86	8717		1854	1272	2109			455
1149	33	54		539 200	71605 15685	4	2111 17	128	1559 555	2856 1407	1318 2274	1267 134		
319 1787	6 3	14 129		887	96034	6	12×5	6	978	1896	2191	1448		4581
1995	9	254	296	9755	100578	4	1466	14	3880	1236	2001		5 2	870
1763		195	558	1929	232279	23	2130 374	3 9	1381	645	2541 2583	1141		
1511	25 68	219 323		1878 816	166373 79782	5	1145		2517 4311	2716 1475	5913	673		18700 1190
1093 1194	24	26		1291	137916		10	l	298	1198	2572	1187	íl	45
1169	27	72	263	541	43969	3	589	3		687	10749	2644		284
1234	23	57			67164	4 2	1105 672	5	858 777	1068 402	3094 1719	1745 816	5 6	7886 585
1374 1230	31	157 237		777 1891	80068 198817	912	107110	12	3752	2960	1929	1488	ś	435
729	1 8	37	283	628	45548		7		454	2449	6993	406	3	18
318	15		208	351	22621	····	1055	···· ₇	280	844 1793	730 2840		21	5592
1821		122 42		1069 781	106383 65084	18	1050		1068 330	1556	3408	446		0084
656 1276		162		1059	80734	3	40	5	1235	5886	11307	310	10	160
717	'l 19	46	133	654	51950		20 14471	В	675	934	4036	804		
1733	3) 47	254	426	2191	251381 171559	98 47	14471 4174	22 30		7097 1840	4945 6834	1796 850		8493 820
2576 1542	8 80	351 115					1375	16		863	3347	604	4) 3	1416
1492	19	103	302	910	80771	18	1481	23	1669	797	2117	221	1 10	5351
1286	26	70	388	1147	50508		186		2376	1629 6872	5878 3370	1076		902
1391	9		333 329	5990		7	615		201684 2339	6872 629	7701	560		212
17 <i>54</i> 1031	22	146		1074 720	57653		30	1	78	314	6826	330	0	
1553	66	142			86384				1267	675	3722	1130	8 8	3 8745

TABLE No.

COUNTIES.	Average size of farm.	Acres improved land.	Acres in cultivation in 1884.	Acres unimproved land.	Acres in pasture.	Rods of hedge.	Rods of barbed wire fence.	Rods of other fence.
Tama *Taylor *Union *Van Buren *Wapello *Warren Washington Wayie *Webster Winnebago *Winnebago *Worth Wright	138 137 108 150 139 151 137 163 173	241721 136481 281278 180244 237032 282688 257284 226044 50284 274419 173066 121067	99717 148068	54740 59568 80721 58070 75929 41318 39042 74484 86540 109554 102633	78140 36119 78669 52137 73205 91262 70686 28448 9229 81119 32510	239313 132058 207889 163675 231313 403404 313943 65551 8931 2421 8286 8365	914574 930882 584572 157315 147188 495199 430149 532942 657369 72291 734138 649761 236105	250178. 262984 122270- 1055894 725921 603291 642703 454211 141652 29837 420598 32104 53630
- ,	í		12874865			11410166		

^{*} Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported. Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 4th wards, not reported. Van Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported. Wapello county—Town of Ottunwa, 2d and 4th wards, not reported. Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported. Warren county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Winneshiek county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XIII-CONTINUED.

MAI	NAGE! FAI	MENT	OF		МІ	SCELL	ANEOU	FA	RM PF	ODUCI	s in 1	884.		
		money	сгор		ISH TOES.		EET TOES.	ONI	ONS.	beets.	turnips.	and ered.	тов	ACCO.
By owner.	By manager.	By tenant for money rent.	By tenant for rent.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Acreage.	Bushels.	Bushels of	Bushels of tu	Bushels peas and beans gathered.	Асгеаке.	Pounds of product.
1969 1621 989	60 43 7	159 131 105	470 320 231	1726 1521 966	179896 155171 88688	4 1 4	329 1045 364	6 3 31	530 1825 2516	778 2037 411	5114 3972 1862	390 1908 685	₂	330 1551 1000
1236 1378	54 2	86 99	264 295	708 1140		16 1	4054 891 2175	6	1026 557 2207	1746 339 1816	4278 1740 2551	1002	5 2	1153
1738 1871 1610	38 32 19	101 117 61	423 345 300	1602 1148 698	194293 130829 78553	13 3 7	1200 1004	119 4 12	977 1342	2035 695	1996 1517	1723 1024 2794	į 1	5231 1406 10812
1423 525	61	138 60	304 88	1348 421	107451 38525	2	53	11	1312 123	2800 921	10748 1002	801 180		540 25
2168 1313 888	28 25	92 89 59	375 242 215	1643 828 767	146165 80674 80504	5	10 296	27 144	1573 6768 266	8968 1616 1247	7570 9051 3453	855 493	2 2	155
832	33	43		753	61891	1000	36	21	1453	1087	6921	646		681
137836	2009	12278	30102	150960	11272154	1836	214971	12020	358131	232691	436443	199389	11113	4406

FARM

Land and

	INDIAN	CORN.	SPR WHI			LL EAT,		OATS.	
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage,	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.
Adair	89897	2963440	12839	173060	10	149	31988	897246	11062
'Adams	70963	2469323	7609	86596	1500	129	22960	522138	11445
Allamakee	36229	1179885	17307	247175	1538	25067	30122	886405	17132
Appanoose	40512	1407914 3171697	187 37913	1343 433721	1574	49846	21398	420688	7058
Audubon	77913 108663	3327115	23780	330544	1 7	23 145	17190	578855	5881
Benton	86320	2659532	5891	78300	8	136	55355	1713934	26370
Black Hawk Boone	92981	3287759	4095	49447		130	55246 37025	1718168	2804
Bremer	47645	(493600	4983	81186	•••••		44442	1306827 1430685	22198
Buchanan	67299	2075414	1360	13693	91	12	42238	1182685	24770
Buena Vista	49651	1290520	44857	208515		12	26939	879191	20977
Butler	75086	2197175	6862	94630	10	108	48495	1449551	10942
Calhoun	53532	1506417	13182	181674	189	270	29888	763287	29359 14591
Carroll	92897	3231439	55454	617254	25	240	23409	795777	16334
ass	114143	3802146	17228	198127	262	872	3 1360	753238	11589
ledar	84436	3025161	3608	63750	33	425	43491	1228521	22523
erro Gordo	47861	1255849	7784	125842	5	75	41643	1397615	28759
Cherokee	73400	2214634	40040	470821	37	50	31408	844601	14588
hickasaw	36670	931380	10021	154047	5	75	34710	1294998	22438
Clarke	44262	1419625	1976	18283	39	238	27550	481196	13184
lay	28845	536599	6022	78894	12		17469	620905	4915
layton	58903	1950872	16225	220994		105734	47793	1439534	20294
Clinton Crawford	101891	*3727540	4768	72340	632	9425	56510	1697820	40407
Crawford	110551	3685714	57576	830309	4	12	24502	610182	15743
Dallas	97862	3465243	4577	68102	38	323	36251	1128894	20653
Davis	44901	1517997	182	1461	1792	15949	25741	461078	8703
Decatur	46064 73603	1457938 2403107	399	3843	491	4714	24349	458219	7672
Delaware Des Moines	46743	1596066	3091	50431	206	3352	44783	1628502	28584
Dickinson	6031	138009	1648 2690	18202	5457	69603	23807	585937	12828
Dubuque	62024	2429259	10240	30637 156478	2126	25004	8168	295572	3856
Immet	5407	151575	1616	25624	2120	35994	51235	1506250	42960
ayette	69014	2054846	4470	67105	272	3611	60157	460550 1842316	3999
Floyd	57773	1647738	13798	211292	15	158	48073	1548231	30432
ranklin	64628	1857304	14684	93403	12	142	42685	1588702	29107 26481
remout	112391	4547565	17367	164363	464	8249	8082	188617	4414
reene	88945	3145497	7637	112745	7	76	30030	944274	16582
rundy	84645	2475964	12690	164193]		51485	1599713	31585
Guthrie	82650	2983357	18502	274648	9	35	27850	884020	13530
Hamilton	64787	1692886	7359	103609	6	95	32013	977363	17953
Iancock	16167	413686	10304	144200			16345	566811	12155
fardin	75132	2041763	7117	82962	4	80	47072	1305436	24689
Iarrison	116763	42822231	16556	232577	23	255	13529	353061	10079

^{*}Adair county—Third ward Stuart, and town of Fontanelle not reported.
Adams county—Lausing City not reported.
Allamakee county—Lausing City not reported.
Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Calhoun county—Town of Pomeroy not reported.
Calhoun county—Town of Marcus not reported.
Clinton county—Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.
Clinton county—Town of Denison, Dow, Vaii and West Side not reported.
Crawford county—Town of Dallas Center not reported.
Dallas County—Town of Dallas Center not reported.
Des Moines county—Burlington city not reported.
Floyd county—Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards not reported.
Guthrie county—Towns of Menlo, Casey and Stuart city not reported.
Itamilton county—Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XIV.

STATISTICS.

field crops.

	RYE.		BAR	LEY.	BUC WHJ	CK- BAT.	BRO	OM RN.	но	PS.	840	CHARI	NE PR	ODU	cts.
Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Tons of product.	Acreage.	Pounds gathered.	Acreage in sor- ghum.	Gallons sorghum sirup.	Pounds sorghum sugar.	Gallons maple sirup.	Pounds maple sugar.
3538 1903 3545 1927 1426 4606 1512 614 311 1501 4069 1582 637 1893 801 921 740 2848 3407 1619 2689 2689 775	40767 22349 44376 4652 32736 16623 50897 19392 29758 18661 19713 46444 17134 7172 21583 8182 10181 9192 34895 35576 22662 35540 10994 10138	1565 1552 2098 3044 1289 481 3046 1199 1199 1758 1073 863 2634 1102 356 1417 442 392 268 1632 1901 1381 2355 636 1417	215 61 4401 80 1730 23437 442 329 345 416 6396 539 728 8508 8508 5545 4676 32 4535 44535 44535 4535 9385 9385 9385	4279 706 94224 135545 9716 7206 5989 7101 98310 12301 14053 225794 18600 109935 110592: 250 105618 88426 63021 245858 225 66 63021 245858 26 625885	259 165 216 572 107 822 145 1232 234 201 512 567 83 170 102 625 189 774 721 142 142 147 5394 214	2227 1705 2734 6936 1240 8133 1908 1408 2603 11311 5768 1247 1833 1334 5642 1760 8183 3511 19269 7464 1700 1486 1236 1486 1237 3547 3547	110 30 20 2 2 7 40 4 4	211 7 7 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	3	6 6	350 440 224 250 250 247 320 352 352 194 280 188 190 98 292 292 397 211 175 343 65 766 766 766 766 777 773 773	29338 35850 21232 40788 16117 33046 52420 29308 21652 27144 5278 8162 5184 15276 15531 1917 11777 11609 39432 8×1 21778 5888 44126 49199 49360	200 322 100 233 577 9026 15 2956 2 5063	150 4 150 222 44 137 31 12 50 8 1808	325 12 85 208 75
1484 138 1154 104 804 1149 1352 4057 1796 2031 2841 491 472 911 1938	15079 1716 15309 886 10434 13852 6432 56700 21011 23906 38257 5302 4938 6447 23056	1459 43 985 1400 595 772 299 3977 1260 1477 1836 516 540 448	1 1893 2264 913 1962 2054 3518 2184 200 6982 85 291 3962 704	35 38241 58132 20425 36115 50417 54430 35737 4126 329131 1501 1747 77719 14273	342 395 26 107 475 496 184 160 305 116 185 321 251 358 158	4519 4856 308 1207 5989 5659 2174 1479 2926 3110 2745 3302 1604	47 4 6 10 105 23 56 28 13	12 2 503 22 7 16 150 1 8 5	188	15 41 5	279 14 74 18 263 101 88 387 303 27 446 144 18 305 369	17316 820 7626 1080 22032 10206 1880 38364 23321 2526 29567 9562 1215 20686	5519	222 5 1 384 83	7031 500 65 35 184 15

	INDIAN	corn.	IPR WHI			LL EAT.		OATS.	ē
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.
Henry	45222	1616759	1062	11455	4537	51162	30578	725599	1030
loward	23388	605415	11367	160602			27978	759382	2540
Tumboldt	32746	934913	14659	191404	Б	50	17189	633030	1469
da	64423	2151672	39667	647941			15255	546054	1021
owa	80595	2316687	15707	129917	108	1420	43908	965777	2446
Jackson	66843	2468499	4747	64550	3486	52379	42250	1141999	2242
Jasper	111374	3695295	22662	286048	1331	751	54841	1583114	2307
efferson	42828	1692420	3044	30701	2497	28905	29578	584427	1274
Johnson	92548	2871931	7459	94553	110	1493	47616	1193361	2614
Jones	71760	2236141	1834	27085	86	1296	33099	872765	1753
Keokuk	59966	2153142	6448	77296	177	2107	37422	818900	1747
Kossuth	25337	701907	10165	143613	13		20460	664960	1458
ee	52708	1604621	681	5439	11999	147522	25704	573443	755
Inn	90516	3220046	3654	41544	20	295	48821	1443811	2758
Louisa	45198	1696998	1423	20360	1429	17974	22738	588731	928
ucas	41171	1557502	833	9419	10	66	20678	400302	786
yon	9555	247152	7414	98213			9039	326982	625
ladison	76280	2724441	11332	147134	22	207	27322	639568	1412
Mahaska	69214	2741387	8015	79130	277	3976	39310	835594	1309
Marion	71222	2486328	17361j	207088	116	1454	25374	460946	1197
Aarshall	87646	2523332	13734	168776	432	982	45616	1243700	2446
Mills	90469	3238102	10408	101960	54	799	15473	295311	768
Mitchell	36000	950682	52621	426667	128	2951	36521	1055382	1929
Ionona	83977	3357845	7851	100349	50	623	8700	229673	602
Monroe	30968	1148169	705	7454	85	931	15748	289398	615
fontgomery	99604	3777218	11263	128302	58	323	22068	500075	1003
fuscatine	59485	2194521	3862	43041	189	2840	32487	967183	2079
O'Brlen	28497	745816	11367	122197			14891	481688	864
Osceola	7806	174351	3022	27124	7	118	9106	309333	556
Page	118059	4740028	21435	247430	321	4890	19046	394878	1001
Palo Alto	24036	625505	3567	51217	26	384	13721	456790	835
Plymouth	105722	2455936	45599	670706			35957	996659	2535
ocahontas	30300	889176	4613	58769			14898	482122	1073
Polk	99536	4043764	9987	150001	108	2008	39704	1675448	2182
ottawattamie	199780	7315457	24591	343676	70	832	31649	797226	2278
oweshiek	79281	2443279	6925	77819	109	75	56347	1456461	2311
Ringgold	63641	2212060	594	5311	86	941	30812	667515	1395
Sac	80482	2554058	31775	407501	21	160	27083	996918	1503
leott	75665	3074634	9560	167980	213	4075	33759	1002257	2051
Shelby	137062	4160215	55847	672658	34	365	21433	549764	954
loux	44292	1516299	32929	430137	"	500	21767	840589	1364

* Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.
Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.
Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.
Jones county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.
Keokuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keota, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not reported.
Louisa county—Town of Morning Sun not reported.
Mahaska county—Town of Fremont not reported.
Mahaska county—Town of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern, Pactific Junction, and Glenwood, not reported.
Mitchell county—Towns of Meirose and Albia City not reported.
Mitchell county—Towns of Meirose and Albia City not reported.
O'Brien county—Towns of Meirose and Albia City not reported.
Page county—Town of Clarinda, 1st and 2d wards not reported.
Palo Alto county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.
Plymouth county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron, and Le Mars not reported.
Polk county—Towns of Altoona, Capitol Park, Commerce, and City of Des Moines not reported.
Sec county—Town of Wall Lake not reported.

Sac county—Town of Wall Lake not reported Shelby county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.

XIV-CONTINUED.

====						=					===				===
	RYE.		BARI	LEY.	BUC WHI	K- SAT.	BRO	OM N.	но	rs.	SAC	CHARI	NE PR	opuc	rs.
Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Tons of product.	Acreage.	Pounds gathered.	Acreage in sor- ghum.	Gallons sorghum sirup.	Pounds sorghum sugar.	Gallons maple strup,	Pounds maple sugar.
21111 332 1737 1079 3611 2855 2606 1568 4476 1567 1199 567 3197 1806 2302 1656 468 2845 1844 1957 77 77 77 77 77 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73	19247 3848 19349 17090 30098 31298 31109 28962 46342 22191 17058 4822 29397 21819 19596 17295 7456 39886 6779 6765 6775 4497 5558 4822 2444 18691 21745 6765 6775 1775 18789 3978 6765 6779 1775 18789	941 307 974 7688 2093 1868 1446 1799 3243 1072 1349 1389 999 391 1176 2863 2267 492 213 2948 531 1052 213 2948 531 1052 798 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 1176 117	17419 6500 13376 584 254 404 277 2501 113 2501 113 114 114 113 113 114 113 113 114 113 114 113 114 114	15 179993 13834 499788 10767 11 2816 1633 54922 2747 52633 1366 964 7997 6787 340466 1154 39381 3290 30987 4826 1791 121401 5686 228 228	2322 476 1361 1655 1944 416 221 241 243 243 243 244 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240 240	2898 50933 23771 42477 1512 26543 3738 2572 2204 4090 566 2500 2474 482 382 3474 482 3474 482 3474 482 365 3616 382 3616 382 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 361	1 42 466 8 200 1 1 1 2 15	2 3 3 4 2 2 2 1 1 7 2 9 3 2 2 1 1 7 0 9 3 1 1 1 7 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	22	256 352 199 622 1022 1397 228 6 60 99 125 47 16 47	4931 111 30 57 402 235 524 423 537 434 423 434 49 9 9 19 19 10 10 22 11 22 11 23 17 33 55 55 55 63 50 60 35 50 60 61 61 62 61 62 61 62 61 62 62 63 64 64 64 65 65 65 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66 66	41437 11151 3939 34535 19740 28327 51392 50404 26049 39712 1298 31288 33376 31288 33376 44401 55946 49522 25814 30444 15133 2080 2153 2153 2153 2153 2153 2153 2153 2153	2172 15 413 26 26 3 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45	187/ 133 177 14 2 42 42 42 133 77 111 111 1000	182 76 1255 600 100 300 15 9 40 79
1642 1367 918 15 85	14041	1153 1406 865 847	5 43 70	722229 114238 106174 937	109	110 1563	4	1		9	202 32	10026 1560	40	ii	

TABLE No.

	INDIA	n corn.		ING EAT.		LL RAT.		OATS.	
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Bushels barvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.
Tama. *Taylor *Union *Van Buren *Wapeilo *Warren Wayne *Webster Winnebago *Winnebago *Winneshiek Woodbury *Worth Wright	101226 88556 48841 36484 52478 72755 68616 67144 73353 7400 55436 74189 23048 37778	2508816 3259403 1671496 1201456 1582690 2517357 2655607 2259124 2303374 23980 1755251 2714690 554131 1049278	31209 5098 2171 435 2562 15366 5180 279 9306 10976 33395 17364 33028 14789	51522 20557 3705 23274 176655 65217 2192 149415 174135 485971	151 30 4296 746 117 454 79	2265 50 46450 7177 1594 6054 756	31684 22612	691813 457544 521835 385915 594591 1137893 720376 1229128 329341 1684943 348247 757873	27185 11842 8701 5860 8632 13889 23130 12165 21785 81229 7237 18884
Total of State					56824	736459		i	1659297

^{*} Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported. Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 3d wards, not reported. Yan Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported. Wapello county—Town of Ottumwa, 2d and 4th wards, not reported. Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported. Webster county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Winneshiek county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XIV-CONTINUED.

	RYE.		BAR		вис WHE		BRC		но	PS.	SAC	CHARI	ne pr	opu	CTS.
Астевде.	Bushels harvested.	Tons of straw.	Acreage.	Bushels harvested.	Acreago.	Bushels harvested.	Acreage.	Tons of product.	Acres.	Pounds gathered.	Acreage in sor- ghum.	Gallons sorghum sirup.	Pounds sorghum sugar.	Gallons maple strup.	Pounds maple sugar.
1700 1487 1530 2553 1567 2679 1654 276 1624 28 1350 414 445	5918	1257 1032; 770 765 728 . 1620; 1158 149 1341 28 1420; 137 414 346	11 135 452 2003 10537 331 5795	200578 355 25 150 1030 10120 43520 206670 9106 135138 26413	331 384 329 651 327 161 157 644 141 51 264 102 310 226	2788 3821 2666 7236 4261 1349 2318 6571 1779 676 4028 1469 4431 2601	37 18 30 2 8 48 120 34	5 11 11 11 8 1 12 116 12 	16 37 2	25 44 2 5 15	147 462 212 362 307 583 475 471 215 12 110 172 455 29	45673 34925 17495 1194 11248 15192	1250 54	25 1625 26 98 29 10	1208 7 3 12 157 390
168049	1884252	113086	255086	5722553	26594	309016	2628	2740	269	3714	25337	1971818	73583	6179	19265

FARM

Forest, Orchard.

	. P	OREST.						ORCI
	plant-	ıraı	of 884.	APP	LES.	PEA	Rs.	PEACHES
COUNTIES.	pla	natura)		.5	급.독	EI.	gath- 1 1884.	es fu
	in er.		cords ut in	trees ng.	gath- 1884.	trees ing.	ga1	
	age in timber	er.	der C	tre	el in	ing.	2 E	tig E
,	creage in ed timber	creage in timber.	umber wood	o. of t beari	she	lo, of tree bearing.	ushel	o. of tre bearing.
	Ac	Ac	Z Z	Š.	Bushels person	No	Bushel ered	No. of tr bearing Bushels
AdairAdams	1336 783	5764 9766	2305 3574	46015 70836	27628 47463	29 40	4	86
Allamakee	5	77728	20159	39075	37631	6	5	00
ppanoose	74	58512	14075	107413	82106	565	52	5032
udubonBenton	798 2879	2296 15850	1224 9553	8725 83788	3619 42833	113 40	5	10
lack Hawk	2198	16778	9513	62397	48192	146		10, 0
gone	752	19243	6922	51901	46290	20	2	12
Bremer	291 824	18175 24734	10107 12328	25184 21430	21782 14102	10	••••	
Buena Vista	2439	1256	823	2300	387			1
Butler	2130	10610	4333	37653	23813	6	• • • •	
Calhoun	1458 2403	1021 1916	841 746	5793 13425	2324 8785	7 10	1	25 1
8.95	1370	5557	2667	53230	30284	45	5	
edar	840	29844	14644	63422	35910	179	45	80
erro Gordo	1760 2860	5207 1583	2551 585	9766 3957	4640 885	186	2	
hickasaw	1072	18641	4737	15788	10553	100		
larke	147	24046	12255	72952	45736	234	47	160
layton	3208 272	1374 104614	952 23947	2173 56665	296 44852	1 19	io	
Clinton	645	18662	8799	70889	31086	208	8	279
Crawford	2059	6558	3705	12494	7850	10		
Dallas	1:30	28186 80545	17106 30253	115286 97111	75587 69467 i	130 1007	14 3 44	10 : 2756
ecatur	124	42914	19861	87702	53625	445	49	1094
)elaware	354	36162	20738	27662	21180			
Des Moines Dickinsou	302 998	40344 1201	13617 235	73050 634	63118 95	494 2	19:	1967
ubuque	379	123768	31569	55345	32310	260	40	19
inmet	448	1671	732	510	37	2		
ayette Floyd	963 1344	4363	25317 7258	43022	33741	20	8	
ranklin	2011	15019 4831	1230	22076 13050	13833 9445	543		
remont	702	21574	10919	94125	86929	188	48	3105
reene	996 2447	9075	3284	31815	19401	31	3	7
Guthrle	2752	848 12272	641 3653	30634 63045)	18613 38909	1 16	····5	
Hamilton	1143	7081	2467	12835	7024	5		5
lancock	914	2042	328	1399	519			<u> </u>
	1521	12782	11179	29183	19690	4	1	4

Adair county—Third ward Stuart, and town of Fontanelle not reported.
Adams county—Town of Corning not reported.
Allamakee county—Lansing city not reported.
Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Benton county—Towns of Fonercy not reported.
Calhoun county—Town of Pomercy not reported.
Cherokee county—Town of Marcus not reported.
Clinton county—Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.
Crawford county—Towns of Denison, Dow, Vail and West Side not reported.
Dallas county—Town of Dallas Center not reported.
Des Moines county—Burlington city not reported.
Ployd county—Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards not reported.
Guthrie county—Towns of Menlo, Casey and Stuart city not reported.
Hamilton county—Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XV.

STATISTICS.

Vineyard and Apiary.

														<u>-</u>
ARD.						VI	NEYAR	D.	GRAPI	ES NOT EYARD	IN).	A	PIARY.	
PLU	M8.	CHERI	RIES.	of other trees bearing.	No. of frees not in bearing.		sə			÷		.	ن ا	ŧ
<u> </u>		ü	===	5	net		Pounds of grapes gathered.	whe		Pounds gathered	Gallons of wine made.	No. of stands of bees.	Pounds of honey in 1884.	wax
No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1881.	o. of trees in bearing.	ushels gath- ered in 1881.	No. of other tim bearing.	es.		_E_j	≱ ¦	No. of vines.	th.	ا څ	ng.	Ĕ	of w
e ie	200	ng	ž E	5 8	7 ii	ē.	ounds of g gathered.	Gallons of v made.	i.	50	0 .	sta	± 0	0
111	d l	ari	19 E	ے قو	g of	ลีเล	PA I	50	Jo	nde	allons made.	e S	188 188	ğ _z ;
0.6	ash	o e	Bushels ered in	E.o	ھن	Acreage.	no n	[E II	<u>.</u>	no	E E	ု ့ခို	io i	Pounds 1884.
ž_		Z		70.10	90924			22			9751		13880	105
3061 2128 1030 851 1641 6786 6233 6087 310 3208 2256 2921	825 550	4539 4085 185	831 1336 34	1942 451 2092 3448	63377 16885	27	5500 22529 319	545	29852 31585 1261 21600	86316 114880 3897 161591	375 1123 2 20	782 760	5599 8870	105 77 194
1030	376	185	34	2092	16885	1	319 3200	8	1261	3897	220.	664 3470	8870	194
851	132 349	14747	6521 156 2268	893	40232 64843	3 2 16 4	3200 715	13	12558	10596	427 142 1934 262	210	32868 4848	592 20 1063
6786	2215	879 6568	2268	1294	45156	16	715 22075 11230	677	12558 30704 22752	10596 92843 26422	1934	210 3378	66550 72202	1063
6233	2762	4510	1563 449	2328 2063	40754 72486	33	11230 10100	9 145	22752	26422 105402	1590	2865 1118	72202 19237	645 193
6087 310	3579 147	2771 1288	237 290	1086	27179	4	2110	25	29697 4503 4133	J0804 14955	1529 39 79	1541	51328	206 402
3208	1162	1806	290	1147	30983	8 2	5663 100	344	4133 7259	14955 1154	79	1801 10	37560 115	402
2256	639 1002	348 1628	34 186	95 896	38836 41080	4	1600	30 14	4564	5117	277	1035	30895	2 232
70.10	673	583	107	834 1298	33911		624	l	6664	4416	38 32	181	4420	l 57
2966	790	1546	161 1898	1298 2938	51357	5	1860 8530	55 122	10023 3015	7956 118002	532 532	122 881	1586 11 89 2	4 71
2966 2836 2414	1003 787	6880 9763	3411	1747	23980	218 504	2180		17291	41224	77 50	2526	34565	256
2309	659	162	11	261	35727	:	212	;	2794	5226 1124	50	894	7005	88 40
3248	688 224	397 589	141 6	578 516	35855 25511	21	212	15 3	4700 1868	1558	168	67 1425	7005 985 38696	491
517	265	7555	2321	1424	33911 51357 79672 23980 35727 35855 25511 28942 19116 30828 25536	6	17950	3 7	14702	72082 110 16744	147	1565	6718	130
2183	158	169	4 116	995 626	19116	6	16545	159	1082 7138	16744	5 1128	79 1987	2095 50934	707
773 2979	255 593	642 6822	2194	741	25536	35	16545 5980 8275	97	19815	17650	208	1574	43617	973
2629	957	1314	208 2238	375	57211	10	8275	8 20 1817	13120	14272	186 580	302 1167	5890 7010	110
5385	1284	7318 11517	2238 4076	1878 995	55661 38554	10 24	34300 49350	1817	39456	154874	1197	3166	37956	66 1029
760	145 150	12561	2980	2278	40787	608	17142	51	17286	17650 14272 338317 154874 81845	833 94	2120 1782	11182	1 763
692	252	716	221 4252	710 1727	20281 24957	66	28140 28810	160 994	8613	16130 46825	94 340	1782 2367	38060 23375	724 637
2783 688	258 62	11016 44	l	31	7500	· I			297	10020	l i	15	240	
2391	581 32 322	2288	557	341	50965	52	78433	6103	1 37541	63753	3403	1893	91710 305	1152 3
363 1060	32	45 1165	1 196	205 1482	6991 63386		2444	154	231 4769	96 8511	85	22 2786	83414	783
1453	444	667	38	518	28353	3	190	7	2283	4006	100	1774	33658	124
2409	1303	557	29 2647	257	49820		300 16858	3 40	3875 48360	7269 172855	57 730	344 1377	4488 14435	87 983
2309 3248 4966 517 2183 773 2979 5385 1121 7602 2783 688 2391 363 1060 1453 2409 2683 2082 4031 2256 13298	974 776	7487 3128	520	2132 752	50965 6994 53386 28353 49820 68139	15 60	5703	4	15820	1 50 180	44	615	7165 18397	68
4031	2151	1599	170	462	36169 91793 47428		400	6	8793	11513	86	805	18397 15970	105 193
2256 13298	744 760	3956 609	737 58	2960 754	91793	632	9669 2300	35 106	21111 6335	77588 10452	280 70	1060 84	835	39
1243	295	113	58 3	181	13547	103	15			720	l	104	1465	35
4658 3 959	1944	3355	606	1367	73848	1	205	8	12553 20020	46488 130178	205 1803	1928 1455	26808 19414	1144 342
#309	1351	3795	1812	1312	91805	4	4290		20020	190119	1900	1.2000	10111	

		FOREST	۲.					ORCH
	plant-	ural	o .		LES.	PEAR	- 1	ACHES.
COUNTIES.	In Jer.	in natural	cords ut 1884.	trees in ing.	gath- in 1884.	ng.	in 1884. trees in	gath- 1884
	creage in ed timber	Acreage in tiniber.	Number co wood cut	to, of tree bearing.	Bushels ered i	No. of tree	B 2	Bushels gered in
	_≼ .		Z	-				اھ آ
*Henry	490 771	34943 10366	16546 3009	81767 9064	71977 4519	875 3 61	31 6	742 54
Humboldt	1498	1810	1232	3315	1263	91	2	3 2
Ida	1087	893	255	1117	196	5	2	3
Iowa	1088	33595	20106	68357	39091	60	21	10 2
•Jackson	178	93185	26282	63426	33742	35	3	4 7
Jasper	1270 3173	21991	6760 22832	107292	718402	31		365 13
Jefferson*Johnson	430	41239 41664	15887	85000 78606	64041 46959			065 22
*Jones	409	39690	19083	40643	24427	88 14	36 9	80 11
*Keokuk	384	35096	14299	84252	72014			15 25
Kossuth	2190	3173	947	4121	871	6	201	1 1
Lee	249	56003	15780	86765	82373	1079 6	63 150	
Linn	819	46077	29448	63102	33850		33	3
*Louisa	60	33643	14678	49331	49464			76 2
Lucas	220	20022	5310	67998	49849		72]	54 17
Lyon	1926 847	1155 34877	101 11288	142000	101000	4		
*Mahaska	533	33174	9383	143080 123951	121892 101704			197
Marion	70	50930	7924	109658	87164			.09 3 83 1
Marshall	2487	11306	81021	63587	46144	223	30	83 1 14 2
*Mills	507	19571	11251	91355	105831	173	76	78 15
*Mitchell	992	12535	4903	12151	5702	7	ĭ	6 10
Monona	1480	8786	12066	12285	9173	9]		33 37
*Monroe	11	41005	9781	58703	40016			57
Montgomery	629	9537	5184	48704	46846	128	[6]	47 1
Muscatine*O'Brien	342 2328	28204 263	11371 87	53058 1195	51938	181	42 21	04 4
Osceola	2409	203	13	1037	158		•	
*Page	1205	16686	9215	119440	113965	147	39 13	77 20
*Palo Alto	2180	1463	950	1066	193		10	20
*Plymouth	3820	920	1138	3471	571	i	i	50
Pocahontas	1754	757	460	3030	562			
Polk	665	25871	14675	106282	71737	166		32
Pottawattamle	2442	24636	9819	64867	52818			22 28
Poweshiek	851 1015	10053 19627	4423	659091	44658	51		30 57
*Sac	3540	2411	10828 903	60458 10663	47704		41 3	17 2
Scott	225	11498	4113	85900	5032 43120	8 1094 5	05 96	23 68
*Shelby	2416	4995	1949	16708	12514		05 50	15 8
Sloux	3120	37		1204	35	10		
Story	1316	12595	6730	44226	30246	18	i	3

^{*}Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.

Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.

Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.

Johnson county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.

Keokuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keota, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not reported.

Keokuk county—Town of Morning Sun not reported.

Milis county—Town of Merning Sun not reported.

Milis county—Towns of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Sliver City, Malvern, Pacific Junction and Glenwood not reported.

Mitchell county—Town of St. Ansgar not reported.

Monroe county—Towns of Meirose and Albia City not reported.

O'Brien county—Town of Sheldon not reported.

Page county—Town of Clarinda, ist and 2d wards, not reported.

Page county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.

Plymouth county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron and Le Mars not reported.

Polk county—Towns of Altoona, Capital Park, Commerce and City of Des Moines not reported.

Sac county—Towns of Portsmouth and Deflance not reported.

XV-CONTINUED.

										-				
ARD.						VI	NEYAI	യ.		ES NOT EYARI		- A 3	PIARY	
PLUI		CHER		trees	not		grapes	wine		Pounds gathered.	ne	Jo	ıey	ri Ti
a	gath-	s lı	tt.	of other Dearing.	to. of trees r in bearing.			w	vines.	the	wlne	o. of stands of bees.	hoi	Wax
.g.	ga n 1	ng.	8 g.	arl	tre:	ē.	ounds of gathered	s of	두	8 83	s of	staı	10 4.	jo .
14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	ishels gered in	ari a	188	ಕ್ಕಿತ	್ದ ಜಿ	eag	th d	ade	•⊌	ğ	ade	989	£8	2
No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels ered ir	No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- in 1884.	No.	No.	Acreage.	Pounds of gathered	Gallons on made.	No.	Pou	Gallons on made.	No.	Pounds of honey in 1884.	Pounds 1884
1406	290	10876	4611 28	2075	16717	10	2440	88	24058	69653 371	223	1895	14405	917
1406 297 5797 1592 988 1112	130 443	10876 123 237 100	28 6	891 3599	12717 21266				519 1690	2243	···i3	747 294	23649 2865	137 15
5797 1592	272	100	74 2522	478 1796	35230 34020	316	350 54660	10	7763	2243 1786	15 15 6	47	400 29264	
988	272 422	6601	2522	1796 1433	34020 21370	41 R	54660 15807	64 488	53104 13351 47241 23830	155595	1516	2065 2093	29264 46795	720 736
1112	158	2652 12093	789 3442 3679	5341	79827	8 6	4615	680	47241	18995 285934 158145	770 1462	4329	46725 43899	1033
5649 1635 1932 578 2039 2172 946 2339 769 610	2048 482 638 227	12775	3679	1400	18568	15 217	15370	347	23830	158145	315	2082	20971	794
1932	638	4929 3421	2131	1209 1495	21909 24563	217	62431 5980	2193	58646 7762	126009 17961	2199 26	2618 2639	40177 61648	890 593
578 9039	802	9566	1238 4261	2591	35459	19	22105	835	35294 2264	162624	1001	2536 223	17197 2233	444
2172	352	215	8	1041	19771	-:::	120	10	2264	1490	13	223	2233	2
946	138	8966 6116	3186 1816	1225 1474	29995 53878 8819	189 33 17 2	59077 54520	4794 449	38452 26612	41004 995989	2351 968	3096 8556	19630 71365	62 8 84 6
2339 769	1201 217	8069	1951	627	8819	17	54520 3190		26612 16514 18048	225982 38648	968 161	3556 2485	28946 19679	492
610	197	9841	3894	1873	34574	2	11401	14	18048	209079	603	2114	19679	641
1636 1628 2417 1880 4884 1947 1534 2645	103 445	83 8875	5 2117	1131 1990	7927 40035	8	19750	300	1054 41181	230 258045	907	1466	25 7105	204
1628 9417	1101	9332	4339	1092	88805	57	23850	1070	41181 29827	214383	907 589	1 24261	26902	94
1880	589	13938	7189	561	34034	3	12015	60	3 9795	334518	1516	2148	27587	885
4884	2138	8124 4737	2189 1794	1975 240	74438 58317	33 24	60825 45396	30 365	35128 31035	84242 144323	325	2682 712	47498 4488	458 42
1947	602 329	336	8	379	17047		18		31035 685 8775	144323 1263 10049	46	891	4488 15412	114
2645	1000	902	167 2312	266	40022	7	10520	10	8775	10049	398 46 178 276 689 173	1083	34832 12906	506 319
1167	215	6183 9504	2312 5340	811 490	23881 85610	1 26	7200 33940	284	10987 33465	102623 156300	689	1282 1581	11991	319
2205 1206 8518	788 377	10702	3929	4372	20058	29	14289	319	36339	48790	173	3766	35695	397 1001
8518	261	60		188 267	15306	2			1671	193		38	241 60	10
766 2 018 8348 8769	31 964	27 10754	4422	267 7346	11661 94593	30	32445	90	602 52035	102 304807	306	966	3767	184
8348	334	72	1 1	244	39570		803	5	1502	354	43	173	5975	1
8769	735	193	i 998	566	25627	11			1502 5135 3126	1536			408 470	
1856 8702 6930 8106	388 802	289 11318	2951 2103	155 1751	19406 46997	60	136230	258	56336	304 305150	1492	1957	15888	50 622
6930	1548	7330	2103	1477	182083	78	165015	56	84305	151096	1010	15411	16296	503
8106	1277	8591	1 2698	2146	48569	1 13	14465	319	26321	151310	486	1676 1275	17914 5168	538 234
1375 2948	300 824		2156 133	1762 247	68046 83525		15430	280 2	24469 10174	107199 4746	191 31	105	1115	56
2339	441		2351	437	26631	145	1040 113621 7740	3131	44557	84515	1961	2554	3 5772	593
2036	443	1626	507	3005	79202	11	7740	9	26388	22891	256 11	862	5524 400	58 20
1584 4079	251 1453	4640		3793	17401 109587	··ii	21740	44	1700 14771	187 77143		1715		
40(8	1403	4640	126	3 (63	INSORT	1 11	21/40	1 11	1 74117	, ,,,,,,,		, 1.10,	~~~~	,

TABLE No.

		FOREST				===		. (ОВОН
	plant-	ıral	of 1884.	APF	LES.	PEA	RS.	PEAC	HES.
COUNTIES.	Acreage in pla	Acreage in natural timber.	Number cords wood cut in 1	No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1884.	No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1884.	No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1884.
Tama	2500		9715					22	
*Taylor *Union	933 3055	18837 6061	6919 1617	101122 49740			32		••••
*Van Buren	21	61057	23919			615	463	12	
*Wanello	68	45315	7785		48193			3420 2099	
*Wapello *Warren	509	30599	13056	127744				446	
Washington	878	33240	11358	94905	95995		38	600	27
Wayne	357	22302	9056		56654	464	226	858	3
*Webster	995	16610	2070		10497	119		50	•
Winnebago	585	2762	426	985	262	6	<i>.</i>		
Winnebago. *Winneshiek	263	45403	18116		29721	21	3	41	88
Woodbury	2072	6055	6536	5700	2046				
Worth.	1338	6213	1824		861				
Wright	1898	3872	2228	7870	3103	••••	••••		
Total of State	120737	2164287	903950	4833696	4113591	13522	4132	64722	1356

^{*} Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported.
Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 3d wards, not reported.
Van Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported.
Wapello county—Town of Ottumwa, 2d and 4th wards not reported.
Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported.
Webster county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported.
Winneablek county—Town of Conver not reported.
Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XV-CONTINUED.

ARD.	==					v	INRYAI	RD.		ES NOT		A	PIARY	
PLUI	MS.	CHER	RIES.	trees	not		es	m		ed.	α,		λ	ū
No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1884.	No. of trees in bearing.	Bushels gath- ered in 1884.	No. of other in bearing	No. of trees in bearing.	Acreage.	Pounds of grapes gathered.	Gallons of wine nade.	No. of vines.	Pounds gathered.	Gallons of wine made.	No. of stands of bees.	Pounds of honey in 1884.	Pounds of wax 1884.
5502	2104	4627	1063	2621	52407 92052	11 28	3630 55450	30 344	21865 38109	55880 227028	611 2513	12065 1728	27637 5392	210
3201 1085 1019 497	1167	7920 4168	2720 1537	6679 1674	54957	31	15115	172	17788	41435		1581	4739	60 232
1085	363 107	10291	2737	1050	28304	12	5750		16397	102250		2451	20227	466
1019	93	10345	4181	712	18870	12 32	35050	371	24470	119236	394	1631	14211	251
1424	484	10187	3176	2546	41160	6	11750	150	45120	315593	1021	2918		269
1434 2592 2155	620	14578	5046	1682	33926	22 16	24601	875		137311	1132	2322	24973	783
2155	853	13999	5437	2721	50193	16	25620	850	26014	168265	702	3238	30485	843
1950	811	914	117	697	46002	4	2560	22	5994	7429	173		12311	144
171	29	10	_1	1159	3444	1::::			253	125	10	118	2170	45
613	441	172	50	1267	29986	133		1980		5278 2467	1381	2055		536
4988	1540	1225	117	331 636	31087 10811	201	100 1035	500	342	165	44 82	410 116	1058	128 1
287	239 292	197 46 1	101	326	42389	···i	1865	10		3457	83		2812	18
964							<u> </u>		i—				l	
240165	69017	464 005	153024	139795	4190268	4441	1672719	33717	1868817	7423677	50523	148384	1997931	35064

Farm Statistics. Grasses,

							GRAS	SES.	
	c	LOVER	. .	н	NGABI	AN.	<u> </u>	ILLE	г.
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.
*Adair *Adams *Adams *Aliamakee Appanoose Audubon *Benton Black Hawk Boone *Bremer Buchanan Buena Vista Butler *Calhoun Carroll Cass Gedar Gerro Gordo *Cherokee Chickasaw Clarke Clarke Clayton *Crawford *Dayton *Crawford *Delba Sparts *Delba Sparts *Delba Sparts *Delba Mare *Delba Moines *Dickinson Dubuque Emmet Fayette	527 197 1628 2882 2882 2280 2280 2220 722 2270 133 533 26 203 653 1962 751 102 4677 4541 102 4677 4541 102 4677 4541 102 4677 4541 115 536 2428 349 1715 536 2428 349 1715 536 2428 349 1715 536 2428 349 1715 536 536 537 537 537 538 538 538 538 538 538 538 538 538 538	527 214 1504 2358 311 4545 2390 5997 1335 3033 166 704 2397 819 18 899 333 49 6303 7718 149 795 1762 547 24 2741 43 3025	922 733 7099 351 1327 655 193 604 56 339 15 542 156 174 302 156 168 279 497 26 1804 45 22 188 45 25 279 45 45 45 46 47 47 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	44 77 100 345 71 8 47 42 91 8 15 7 7 8 8 6 6 5 81 87 19 342 2 2 2 42 6 6	8 14 9 525 147 83 26 133 21 141 210 210 41 46 12 10 110 25 318 161 1102 25 318 153 5 4	50 8 590 254 3 46 16 53 28 31 31 31 665 43	347 476 476 180 213 111 38 100 24 11 229 68 555 218 410 104 985 25 18 4 4 4 4 8 555 18 179 744 64 13 41 34 41 34 41 34 41 34 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41	637 964 177 225 404 266 806 156 61 155 464 431 926 1820 1820 11415 487 77 1075 437 32 77 64 6 6 28	867 867 1116 5424 445 173 163 159 162 724 175 163 164 175 16
*Floyd Franklin Fremont Greene Grundy *Guthrie *Hamilton Hancock Hardin	1075 925 521 338 782 525 228 24 1209 397	1597 1154 863 177 916 373 213 33 1865	1039 502 302 107 32 445 294 6	17 89 88 154 42 23 34	16 178 79 304 98 35 64	48 30 42 14 1	11 25 76 1358 2051 21 613 78 17 8	43 101 3867 3143 44 1834 82 30 13	108 1967 41 1120 324

^{*} Adair county—Third ward Stuart, and town of Fontanelle not reported.

Adams county—Town of Corning not reported.

Allamakee county—Lansing city not reported.

Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.

Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.

Benton county—Town of Pomeroy not reported.

Calhoun county—Town of Pomeroy not reported.

Cherokee county—Town of Marcus not reported.

Clinton county—Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.

Crawford county—Towns of Denison, Dow, Vall and West Side not reported.

Dallas county—Town of Dallas Center not reported.

Des Moines county—Burlington city not reported.

Floyd county—Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards, not reported.

Guthrie county—Towns of Menlo, Casey and Stuart city not reported.

Hamilton county—Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XVI.

Flax and Dairy.

	_				FĽAX				DAI	RY.	
T	MOTHY.		E O		đ.	4		tallons of milk sold or sent to butter and cheese factory in 1884.	E C T	not	not
	÷		Tons of hay from wild grass.		seed.	fiber.	straw.	Gallons of milk sold or sent to butter and che factory in 1884.	Gallons of cream sold or sent to factory in 1884.	Pounds of butter made in 1884 not at factory.	Pounds of cheese made in 1884 not at factory.
. !	E	jo	ons of hay wild grass	a:	6	jo		28.2	t se	255	counds of made in 1 at factory
9	7	£ .	100	80	- Fa	8	of 0	2995	29 E	ct og	200
a l	8	ushel seed.	85	ě	Ġ.		52	음교육등	€ 2 3	i gg	223
Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels seed.	Tol	Acreage.	Bushels of	Pounds	Tons of	2828	282	2 ± €	<u>S</u>
		2946	21851 15149	2138 661	13390 4904	3	556 127	20902 5378	66118 70541	543308	311 1 11831 10443 2485 4476 7836 18527 30981 35292 3605 1192 3937 4390 4729 8061 735 8061 735 8061
23818	27757	3132 5243	3512 1753 16567 25035 29835 42696 30780 26881	242	2154		51	20259	251461	423197 296112 553415 358427 735235	11831
34681	67473	11667	1753	359	2326 4727 15026 6513		88	17354	64989 8817 353671 386799 82337 498510 327534	553415	2485
6853	4489	1496	16567	647 5516	4727		236	9007	8817	358427	4476
36912	55551 49443 17774 27424 73098	9040	25035	5516	15026	152	772	8058	353671	735235	7836
34855	49443	3051	29835	561	6513		536 172	730491	386799	541910	7086
17119	17774	711 2970	90790	344 875	3326 7428 4546 84942	*****	276	208991 575946	408510	557795 425876	18024
21140	27424	3918	96281	516	454R	4	105	550655	327534	1034877	35292
40982	6265	3335	35923	516 10553 3424 5800 3950	84942	412	2010	8895	41851 528481 121767	1034877 406674 447163	3605
9570 9	6265 35607	3335 4402 1321	23360	3424	32931 46877	2 47	1732 1969	413028	528481	447163	1192
6586	3674 4979	1321	41426 34476	5800	46877	47	1969	5015	121767	411344 357350 436609 489302	3937
5924	4979	1530	34476	3950	19291		1046	7629		357350	4390
26198	20387 72470	1901	16146 4747 28191	4039 55	6481	5	212	29673	48283 337627	436609	1950
47698	72470	22114	92101	5720	538 42025	190	1792	4577 295806	134094	504754	8061
16206 Kova	16342 2745	24114 3365 1723	38359	26641	260348	8081	11061	63	35766	410557	735
33101	2 6243	46712 7558 6654	33332	3594	29616	8081 26	1612	53601	375914	464341	9042
38726	38419 2875	7558	4149 45957	1559	10021 58874	6	296	6454	47865	364775	514 14840 37161 4502 830 1265 23021 4371 53596 1638
5641	2875	6654	45957	6399	58874	2	1158		67040 647524	284405	14840
38808	55527	3915 2568 1551	9909 12218	661	7354 17		234	687065 136135	102545	706200 1396002	37161
47493	81859 8011	2008	07144	2112	16294	170	1266	9012	7266	456884	830
13303	26410	1435	27144 3036 444	788	6027	52	139	31016	21790	656328	1265
52348	57884	1435 15588	444	79	100		1	13178	144857	449941	23021
44790	47172	3951	4472	230 42	1565 100		76	94959	29374	357424	4371
50506	72747	711	4472 21034 1353 15256 2783	42	10C	<i>-</i> -	Į		38107	1708354	53596
30405	42357	5128	1353	59 2057	40 16061		593	7939	83911 5196	373482 176258	1038
1360	723 77332 358 65644	944	15250	2007	16061	54	1	689903	145018	658828	39657
97907 519	258	993 159	21279	617	5537	995	277	2770	86607	101060	260
50901	85644	19202	32576	3485	5537 32299	10	881	1085652	472301	902916	6618
25834	33741	5140	17567	2387	22059		438	290172 17667	510421	524572	8170
19608 2318 34681 866006 6653 36912 34855 17119 21140 40942 7479 25709 6586 5894 7698 33101 38726 5848 33101 38726 5641 38326 5641 38326 5641 1363 1363 14793 14793 15090 15090 15090 160900 160900 160900 16090 16090 16090 16090 16090 16090 160900 1	19966 16653	4511 579	32749 13589	8186	75902	39	4380	17667	181172	416320	445 39657 260 6618 3170 11326 6226 2464 3855
15546	16653	579	13589	3	75		120	15927 41946	12396 134328	327344 53#433	2484
14268	11061	3070	53173 26528	659 1560	4193 17032	8	120	617947	488453	428826	3855
19050	25850 15570	4129 1912 1448	20020	1981	9941	17	420 220 36	14458	57817	428767	2704
8596	6940	1448	2336 50822	1041	9449	1	36	7810 2600	37489	668369	2910
3344	2801	1350	26429	1821	16968	26	420	ນ 2600	56486	150138	<u></u>
3344 17902 11104	24252	1350 1023 862	35766	1249	12889		42	397978	235704		774 1392
11104	1 3397	862	46466	63	1	١		8237	80902	462889	1002

							GRA	sses.	
	C	LOVER	t,	BU	NGARI	AN.		IILLE	r.
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Астеаде	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.
*Henry Howard Humboldt Ida. Iowa *Jackson Jasper Jefferson *Johnson *Johnson *Johnson *Louisa Lucas Lucas Luyon Madison Marion Marshall *Mills *Mitchell Monona *Montgomery Muscatine *O'Brien Ooscoola *Page	□ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □ □	Fig. 1544 1196 2003 1393 12043 12043 2564 5641 5625 1244 4847 710 243 32 22465 7998 452 1675 10 146 1162	428 273 103 50	26	28 17 6 428 64	2004 30 2064 2064 2064 2064 2064 2064 2064 206	220 600 506 133 544 540 93 10 10 288 158 2416 2908 872 2908 872 290 880 980 980	12 2 39 1064 150 20 106 58	12 226 481 98 29 477 16 190 36
*Palo Alto. *Plymouth. Pocahontas *Polk Pottawattamie. Poweshlek Ringgold *Sae Soott *Shelby Sloux Story	64 267 80 1026 545 1705 582 171 794 421 13 1107	13 92 22 838 156 2528 664 37 1148 571 13 1115	272 20 189 172 25 209	45 28 21 495 5 18 71 34 88 15 18	70 92 26 1124 7 33 92 67 201 35 8	120 4 113 77 35	53 110 115 204 6883 3 3130 276 16 2336 86 65	142 258 184 380 13933 4 6174 559 32 4289 203 115	200- 197- 201- 105- 6143- 4672- 906- 2757- 810- 34

^{*}Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.
Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.
Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.
Jones county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.
Keokuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keota, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not

reported. Louisa county-

reported.
Louisa county—Town of Morning Sun not reported.
Mahaska county—Town of Fremont not reported.
Mills county—Towns of Henderson. Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern,
Pacific Junction and Glenwood not reported.
Mitchell county—Town of St. Ansgar not reported.
Monroe county—Towns of Melrose and Albia city not reported.
O'Brien county—Town of Sheldon not reported.
Page county—Town of Olarinda, 1st and 2d wards not reported.
Palo Alto county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.
Plymouth county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron and Le Mars not reported.
Polk county—Towns of Altoona, Capitol Park, Commerce and city of Des Moines not reported.
Sac county—Town of Wall Lake not reported.
Shelby county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.

XVI-CONTINUED.

				=							
					FLAX				DAI		
T	MOTHY.		from		d.	i.		Fallons of milk sold or sent to hutter and cheese factory in 1884	E	rer not	Pounds of cheese made in 1884 not at factory.
		_	Tons of bay wild grass.		Bushels of seed	Pounds of fiber.	Tons of straw.	Gallons of milk sold or sent to butter and che factory in 1884	Gallons of cream sold or sent to factory in 1884.	Pounds of butter made in 1884 not at factory.	7 che 1884 V
	Tons of hay.	30 8	1 20	نو ا	os	0	st	0 2 2 7	087	255	<u> </u>
₽ .	5	- e-e-	ೌ	8g	e e	힐	5	5095	E 0 P	<u> </u>	Seg-
8	BB	ee gr	Sir	Acreage.	481	ğ	E .		E	Tage 1	2 2 3
Acresge.	[O]	Bushels c	g^	¥	<u> </u>	P.	ñ		282	S ⊨ %	ਨੂ ⊨ ਕ
		8805 37389 1365	160 15555 42552			•••••		76595 8362 5 1875 2 1439 9 161050 25586 1 161554 1 15892	200479 296620 45045	497650	46484
43547 28655 6896 6722 46156 37335 39208 45652 49192 52907 6866 41152 2002 4723 4723 4743 4744 4744 4744 4744 474	63884 26217 3513	37389	15555	5400 610 7733 1572 17 608	55563 5655 58121		2300 300 1430 460	8362	296620	370744	46484 17638 1470 1334 15013 5832 17202 4120 25081 11413 27442
5896	3513	1365	42552 17034	7733	58191	1457 13	1439	1815	45045	397976 285124	1470
6722	5360 57648 55275	2395 12848 2720 3051 23963	15522	1572	8123	10	46	161050	206004	552005	15013
46100	55275	2720	2640	17	8123 35 4081			25586	213039 410477 192796	689124 715790	5832
39208	50658	3051	2640 12246 166 8948 6167 4206 57369 351 16304 2162	608		60	18	161554	410477	715790	17202
45652	64427	23963	166		210			15892	192796	425393	4120
49192	68166	25113	8948	32 15	210			106405		588263	25081
52908	83801	1402	4906	62	213			156455 5120972 50084	37125 89708 283937	453994 503560	97449
51207	62595	635	57369	9569	87493	44	338	10050	283937	160354	7124
41150	68166 83801 62595 6479 51912	21296	351	47	386			7 137350	61438	433457	40582
61968	91543	10902 635 21296 2215	16304	168	2387		5	10050 7 137350 9 3782970	71157	731084	7780
24557	35489 51778 960 61287	2819 16675 845 1279 2454	2162	9569 47 168 230	210 187 213 87493 386 2387 4501 7831 169140 3818			. 1 5527	70716		7124 40582 7780 198 5226
49123	51778	16675	2725 15878 9901 4382 3707 12331	1091 12596 571	7831	25 20	20 332 23	1 77897	56630 6430	427412 65652	0226
2002	960	1970	10818	12090	109140	40	932	8 15274	116814	509448	7565 12631 45075 13581
4/293	53963	9454	4382	10	120	1		192870	334911	537035	45075
27749	53810 45462 8953 31649 928	2091	3707	13	43	l		0666	177493	633516	13581
30684	45462	10241	12331	5095	39421	42	137	9 105538 7 6758	158133	823238	1 5450
17764	8953	666	13045	235	1048	·····	3	7 6756	2677	289062	8546
24139	31649	12081	12759	3278	33663 1899	3 20	137 3 112 8	7 1436	471783	236714 304343	4075 3776
8450	928	2000	52310 2308	157	1035	20	9	6: 94 17570	34061	329697	15005
48/0/	10938	1489	11037	2242	1035 10846	2833	57	4 34128	59685		3768
29104	41296	8899	5241	13 5095 235 3278 321 157 2242	147			8 45851	141856	469335 238299	15005 3768 3578
4868	19838 41296 2823	10241 666 12081 136 6090 1489 8899 3450 5789	11037 5241 23777	14998	126898	102783	467	8 1903	141856 18489 5380 50933	238299	880
3988	2699	5789	14582 15881	25917	257997		1276	6 12905	5380	130209 498852	10000
22833	26123			25917 3 4322 5997	20090	1229	. 20	3 66212	66933	303079	13228 2390 7562
1790	1052	1103 443	47480 55195	5007	49979	22	149	7 585 2 18797	56021	318124	7562
2808 4807	1052 1012 2681	496	l waaa	2767	1 20157	124	89	1 2100	19167	384444	1908
23943	29082	994	27070	1535	12221	() 41	48	71 258598	16897	621509	2739
27036	15177	1975	27070 44145	1045	6115	5 15	34	8 65195	7500	752348	17585
48707 16024 29104 4865 3988 32833 1790 2803 4897 23943 27033 46526 16054 23293 12445	52739	8794	11079	171	1048	<u>:</u> :	48	8 65195 1 162360 6 7155	239112 65738	582600 890671	3949 3025
46526	44986	5858	8240 32979 12034	1880	8720 179008	15 237	846	6 4170	156393	3 475216	8490
16054	1 10751 3 33908	11352	12021	21380	119008	1	010	329800	32030	887254	6049
19440	7060	1133	20468	ii 131	592	3		329800 9 2574	32030 21900	887254 522330	6049 2175
8008	8 1331	3910 5155	35117	26340	59: 31473:	3	518 92	5 7164	13038	318068	5661
1700	5l 15652	5155	46576	2798	2400	I	1 92	2 76837	204603	3i 662617	3009

TABLE No.

=									
							GRA	38 ES .	
	C	LOVER		HU	GARI	AN.		(ILLE	г.
COUNTIES.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Acreage.	Tons of hay.	Bushels of seed.	Acreage.	Tous of hay.	Bushels of seed.
Tama *Taylor *Union	2359 829 370	3171 1023 595	682 438 74	2 2	221 31	10 45	100 767 574		1042
*Van Buren *Wapello , *Warren	2659 409 1682	1703 404 1541	1060 115 271		84 84 3 7		74 17 91	93 37 174	372 10
Washington	3599 90 240	4836 73 191	1677 58	1153 19	1311 32	10348 5	6 810 57	11 751 105	88 4620 65
Winnebago *Winneshiek Woodbury	16 2983 7 335	20 497 (3 213	990	173 3 27 11	35 740 18	412	7 1394 3	14 2814	1502
*Worth	507	290 145611	3	9	12		96	186 86400	173 4777 0

^{*} Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported. Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 3d wards, not reported. Van Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported. Wapello county—Town of Ottumwa, 2d and 4th wards, not reported. Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported. Webster county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Webster county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported. Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XVI-CONTINUED.

					FLAX				DAI	RY.	
TI	мотну.		from		ė.	ı.		nilk t to cheese 1884.	ë .	er	sse tot
		Ì	y fr]	seed.	fiber.	straw.		cream of to 1884.	f butter 1884 not y.	cheese 1884 not
1	hay	jo	f hay grass.	. 1	Jo	jo	str	s of m sent and c y in 18	7 5 E	of 1 ory	<u>ر ۳</u>
9.			≈ <u>a</u>	59	52		jo				85
Be	z	nshe]	ons of wild	ا ۋ ا	he	ž	2	24##	545	gen	D 2
Acreage.	Tons of	Bushels seed.	Tons of wild g	Acreage.	Bushels	Pounds	Tons	Gallons sold or butter? factory	Gallons C sold or s factory	Pounds of made in at factor	Pounds of on a made in 18
30374	50601	7025	24183	4421	40511	16	1329		191621	651643	
39683	45066	5152	9792	1436	11342	5	366		69972	500505	
31916	34996	6820	7653	983	5604		271	46	14431	300031	399
45804	57483	17673	129	14	67		2 2	6290	2 21204	443964	
39555	49898	4023	404	14	79			170370	115221	373717	31
43222	456007	5266	7381	1893	8752	100	609		109904	605194	30
43222 47845	66995	11700	2676	145				153323	287620		
67568	59552	40915	2393	3498	24161	13	1174	30135	95716	484380	2
8575	7827	1202	74894	1048	7006	5	213	23461			9
1039	1027	87	19107	1334	13808		85		11283		53
39082	49689	24397	21148	1917	16163		1142		702002	744233	15
1537	490	131	62498	4691	33596		738				
7325	6477	1432	28315	3120	5219	<u>.</u>	3		72933		3
6649	5207	2258	38502	3954	3 7890	7	1336	6055	123205	345635	3
087210	3522290	631261	2067665	303078	2663073	119474	94653	21971419	14721732	48326757	912

FARM

Cattle, horses, mules.

	===		==		_	_	==	===						
								C.	ATTL	E.				
		7	LOH	ROUG	SHE	RE	D.							hter-
COUNTIES.	i				led.			d.			ď	gi	All other cattle.	fo. cattle slaughtered and sold for slaughter in 1884.
	bor	ď	Ë	١.	od	ĺ.	ē.	[≋		, i	oxen	cows.	a	tle id s
	뒾	e e	ste	še	1	8	shi	ă	er e	de	본	á	뒿	cat an
	Short-horn	Hereford	Holstein.	Jersey.	Black-polled	Devon	Ayrshire.	Red-polled	Others	Grades	Work	Milch	A.	No. ed sla
*Adair	161 246	34	2	3	6			3	1	4617 1230	43 72	8772 8193	17720	5018
*Adams*Allamakee	90	3	25				::		i	906	4	10060	18375 19790	3904 6567
Appanoose	317		2	9				٠٠.	· · · · ·	5359		8929	21716	5884
*Benton	34 307		1	11		1	1::	2	52	541 7777	33	5088 15489	11000 32937	3100 10034
Black Hawk	311		22	22	2	60		•••		5766	2	16103	29496	7343
Boone	367 135	2	8 2	2	•••]	• • •	5	2414 1434	9 8	13133 13293	23263 20482	6419
Buchanan	237	2	36	11	i]	5	4	2156		17600	27667	2255 7363
Buena Vista	106	34	1		ļ	.::	2	• • •		435	22	6394	11791	3581
Butler	215 185	6	9 2	29	3	11		• • •		2403 1911	••••	12368 7491	25347 15227	5277
Carroll	38	i	1	1		1	[]	• • •	1801	488	2	8671	16794	2451 2791
Cass	289 662	71	7	10 12	17 1	1		• • •	85 26	4173	8	8767	22854	7287
Cedar Cerro Gordo	190	21	7	2			i'i	•	20	10584 1266	7	13020 9114	34370 22672	10118 3774
*Cherokee	59	2	1	1				• • • •		970	4	7397	15930	4282
Chickasaw	71 212	2	3 1	3		2		• • •	• • • • •	1391 2630	4	12576 7086	20159	4163
Clay	92	11	3	4	ī				1	758	122	4877	16417 8814	2750 2237
Clayton	178	3	47	20			[]		3	4355	10	18217	24290	5941
*Clinton *Crawford	402 198	1 6	3	30 9	27	• 2	ا٠٠	•••		9203 2998	2	16763 8638	40784 27619	13462 18647
*Dailas	359	10	12	20	4	1		1	3	6140	4	10056	23708	6290
Davis	311 604	2	15	41	3	•••		1		4455		9373	19778	3865
Decatur	332		31	21 22	4	1				4507 7197	656 5	10772 21884	18353 26527	3599 6265
*Des Moines	188	i i	5	9	5					2279	14	8621	16317	6638
Dickinson	15 243	···.	2 8			•••		•••	•••••	44	2	2160	3686	707
Dubuque Emmet	15	1	ام ا	21	6				i	1185 298	12	17371 2627	25607 4857	16219 504
Fayette	285	13	17	2	5	25	i		31	4748	4	20541	30732	6733
Floyd Franklin	159 191	• • • • •	7	11. 4	2	6	9		٠;	6515	4	10723	19332	4930
Fremont	311	8	12	14	8	``i	2	10	1	3818 30	2 2	8955 5967	21990 21252	5091 5863
Greene	115	3	41	45	إإ	ī	j]]	1917	2	10870	20263	4355
Grundy Guthrie.	151 186	18	13 2	4	···•	•••		•••	•••••	5514	3 74	10952	25840	5937
*Hamilton	399	3	7	8	ا	• • •		:::[10445 2053	14	9507 10139	21828 19670	6242 12122
Hancock	123		3	1	2				4	305	6	3735	7017	993
Hardin Harrison	208 272	18	19 2	16 21	5	10	1		2	2358	4	11900	21880	5627
	4(2)	11	Z)	ZI	O)	• • • • !	1)	}	٠ ا	7230	7	10125	29705	9691

^{*} Adair county--Third ward Stuart, and town of Fontanelle not reported.
Adams county—Town of Corning not reported.
Adams county—Lansing City not reported.
Benton county--Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Benton county--Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.
Bremer county--Waverly City, first, second and fourth wards not reported.
Calhoun county--Town of Pomeroy not reported.
Cherokee county--Town of Marcus not reported.
Clinton county--Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.
Crawford county--Towns of Denison, Dow, Vail and West Side not reported.
Dallas county--Town of Dallas Center not reported
Des Moines county--Burlington not reported.
Floyd county--Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards not reported.
Guilrie county--Towns of Menlo, Casey and Stuart city not reported.
Hamilton county--Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XVII.

STATISTICS.

asses and hogs.

HORSES.	MULES AND ASSES.		Hogs.		
PURE-BRED GRAFT.	u l	IMPRO		7 1,	r sold
Thereberon. Clydesdale. English. All others. Thoroughbred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred. Standard-bred.	Total, January 1, 1885. Sold for export in 1884.	Poland-China.	Chester White. Duroc - Jersey. Essex.		Slaughtered or for slaughter 1884.
10 9 2 3 6 2 8674 28 10 2 1 4 2 7 7025 24 17 7 5 1 8418 38 2 3 10 10 3 6 6359 3 3 10 2 5 4 13 13773 84 2 7 26 18 11389 56 1 2 5 6 12 2 30 8418 56 2 3 3 6 9380 4 2 7 26 18 1389 56 2 3 3 5 5535 4 3 2 4 13 1 8571 25 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 3 2 4 13 1 8571 20 1 4 5 1 4 17 7396 30 1 2 2 4 17 7396 30 1 2 2 4 17 7396 30 1 2 3 3 1 36 46 1207 55 1 3 3 5 6 4 10 14849 30 1 4 7 1 2 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 2 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 3 3 1 1 1 7 8328 3 1 1 1 1 7 8328 3 1 1 1 1 7 8328 3 1 1 1 1 7 8328 3 1 1 1 1 7 8328 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		17055 184 12090 38 12090 38 9572 238 5881 130 7218 237 41556 81 22574 241 13785 699 8357 137 25832 62 11561 106 6061 134 6477 187 8907 270 1460 99 21284 278 21584 278 11907 127 1460 99 21284 278 21394 278 21394 278 21394 278 21395 213 21399 243 21399 2	342 722 15 409 1290 11 4100 1290 11 4100 1290 11 4100 1290 11 4100 1290 129 4100 1290 129 51221 1054 896 1988 2497 240 52221 1054 896 1988 2497 240 5100 594 833 41433 1041 5100 472 99 1 6451 1155 219 6470 651 11 6471 1155 219 6480 631 6480 631 6580 649 649 6681 1058 672 98 75669 670 4849 614 165 99 14 1804 52 99 14 1804 52 99 14 1804 52 90 149 149 16 2472 1018 64 16 372 319 143 17 1029 147 631 17 1029 147 631 1849 1479 136 1498 296 3 1479 152 147 152 1479 152	183 50975 50128 36503 50128 36503 36503 2130 21100 2136 666 65455 2019 67872 36328 60483 310 57286 575194 163 31911 1068 76944 26461 184 26639 15666 53788 31 72476 24 26461 184 2639 5728 2598 56720 135 25920 54998 56720 135 2886 54998 1560 563 55575 560 40117 39 10855 565275 560 52575 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 56	32968 28523 333482 31347 265179 2651767 48115 37242 30306 38287 21757 37268 15785 38738 40648 58650 25948 36723 26268 15964 48859 41487 17132 18249 41732 2565 49150 23343 49150 23343 49150 23343 49150 25934

								C.	ATTL	E.				==
·		1	нон	ROUG	S IZ B	RE	D.							slaughter- old for r in 1884.
COUNTIES.	ë				Black-polled.			٠			اغ	zá	other cattle.	o, cattle slaughte ed and sold for slaughter in 1884
	10	ਚ	انے		8		ئوا	Red-polled.	1	_	охеп	cows.	H	9 × 9
	4	اق	el.	Š	1.	iء	臣	od	e e	8	0	0 1	be	cattle and so rughter
	F	re	st	8	3c	2	2	-p	pe	ad	Work	to	ਠ	an a
j	Short-horn.	Hereford	Holstein.	Jersey.	留	Devon.	Ayrshire.	Re	Others.	Grades.	E	Milch	A11	No.
•Henry	420			7	1	2	[.,			6185		11042	21320	6711
Howard	45 63	1	16 1	1	20	1			••••	624 637	154 65	8243 5858	13099 11369	2710
Ida	91	6	4			l:::	1::		2	1075	9	4419	9205	268 6 2564
Iowa	344	7	20	2		12	۱.,		1	10752	118		27391	7313
Jackson	487 871	957	40 11	34	6	• • •	'n	13	11	4610 6834	24	14113	38379	10308
Jasper Jefferson	150		10	39		• • •		•••	••••	5941	24	14159 8777	35397 20490	12739 4469
*Johnson	779	23	215	100	4		38	17		9734		13631	33571	7459
*Jones	592	10	32	10	18			2	32	7689		17412	29876	9767
*Keokuk Kossuth	135 56	i	3	15 4		• • •	١٠٠,		••••	3329 1486	38	11876 8068	24551 14407	8063
Lee	312	1	18	48	8		i		••••	888	5	9862	19029	3175 4795
Linu	461	9	10	42	44			[10386	2	21777	38675	10792
*Louisa	197	12	3 2	10	7		• •		11	2204		6242	17466	7064
Lucas Lyon	218 28	1	1	8 1	i	• • •		···•	••••	4049 575	270 70	8127 1928	18373 4986	4164
Madison	600	60	5	5	7		i		1	6498		11231	25482	707 7680
*Mahaska	286	1	8	_1	6	2	١		6	7766	3012		40537	5254
Marion	336 349	9	1 18	27 9			٠٠		6 11	8508 12655	• • • •	10698	25603	7788
*Mills	336	49	5	4		•••		• • •	11	2907	••••	12458 6525	27602 21186	877 5 7721
•Mitchell	207	3	51	5					21	2186	2	8147	14436	2736
Monona	346	6	••••	3	2	18		1	••••	2488	8	7276	28347	13348
*Monroe Montgomery	334 460	····i	3 7	1 17	··i	2	• •	• • • •	****	1873 4073	••••	8627 7465	30014 20197	4570
Muscatine	1050	195	4	68			*8		4	4503	::::	9393	23068	7722 7572
O'Brien	43	3	1	17	8					1057	6	4356	9252	1598
Osceola*Page	29 371	1 5	····é	··ii	1	·;		• • •		200	14	2336	4124	1946
Palo Alto.	62	2		1	1	. "		• • •	10 97	3259 894	6	8934 5820	20533 12981	6535 3051
•Plymouth	136	[i			ì		336	187	33	6855	16791	4743
Pocahontas	106		.1	2	1]			• • • •	1403	8	6278	11717	1782
*Polk . Pottawattamie	474 476	2	41	26 13	4		[• • • [3255 3803	2 2	9638	19911	6536
Poweshiek	1734	18	34	38	98		·;	``i	ש	16743	Z	14448 11986	44312 28314	16115 7087
Ringgold	269	2		16				1		1431	3	8196	20285	7321
*Sac	299 395	407	2 32	··;i	3		-;	;	••••	2971	ا,	9071	19067	4543
*Shelby	224	···i	11	6	3	··;	1	1	5	3257 2070	4	12368 8884	22375 19780	12434 5108
Sioux	69	3	10	4		1	i		1	932	io	4965	12043	7982
Btory	187	اا	1	2	اا	اا	ا		ارا	2132		11194	20489	5108

Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.
 Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.
 Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.
 Jones county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.
 Keekuk county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.
 Keekuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keeta, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not reported.
 Louisa county—Town of Fremont not reported.
 Malhaska county—Town of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern, Pacific Junction, and Glenwood, not reported.
 Mills county—Towns of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern, Pacific Junction, and Glenwood, not reported.
 Mitchell county—Towns of St. Ansgar not reported.
 Monroe county—Towns of Sheldon not reported.
 O'Brien county—Town of Sheldon not reported.
 Palo Alto county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.
 Polk county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron, and Le Mars not reported.
 Polk county—Towns of Altoona, Capitol Park, Commerce, and City of Des Moines not reported.
 Sac county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.
 Shelby county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.

XVII-CONTINUED.

								===
HORSES.		MULES AND ASSES.			нов	8.		
PURE-BRED DRAFT.	7 1, t in	t in		MPROVE		s.	1,	plos
Clydesdale. Clydesdale. English. All others. Thoroughbred.	Total January 1, 1885. Sold for export in 1884.	Total January 1, 1885. Sold for export in 1884.	Poland-China.	Berkshire.	Duroc-Jersey.	Ussex. Other improved breeds.	Total January 1886.	Slaughtered or sold for slaughter in 1884.
	9080 901 5065 280 506	421 63 55 2 134 334 347 10 199 43 691 33 585 19 260 9 480 31 72 611 696 63 400 10 248 2 572 32 43 699 544 489 22 501 38 690 544 690 54 480 23 77 26 11 20 15 55 37 794 18 376 20 227 15 1121 84 120 9 120 9 120 9 121 184 120 9 120 9 120 9 120 9 121 184 122 15 123 124 125 124 125 9 169 17	7079 1726 6948 12383 27880 21116 22692 77550 27857 30955 13192 1807 14629 8235 2139 23068 24818 21218 28588 10176 6067 18261 5060 27000 2067 1470 1199 2120 14774 17546	479 33 979 53 2000 57 1421 56 22648 82 22648 83 22642 59 4024 53 1735 8 4476 2 2372 6 2312 739 2476 2 2205 16 2312 739 2476 2	31 384 34 525 56 74 525 56 747 51 1627 52 76 76 52 76 76 76 56 76 76 56 76 76 56 76 76 56 76 76 56 76 76 56 76 76 57 76 76	10	27740 19629 21916 29808 64180 51882 90498 26224 63310 56249 42381 15605 22327 73380 31751 24895 7559 64055 38400 64539 4486 18250 64539 4486 13996 39913 17984 56039 96060	21018 15938 13119 25348 44175 48601 61988 524772 46945 52374 32772 11299 57244 211299 37264 48813 42540 47634 33286 33609 13300 42685 29818 12596 5854 - 53959 9226 24033 11079 40249 60728
10 15 4 4 1 6 28 5 19 1 2 4 7 4 2 1 3 3 12 1 5 15 16 1 6 3 25 8 4 1 2 74 17 3 2 1 3 20 5 247 1	11189 541 8507 711 7407 112 11532 287 10198 85 6332 96	361 38 596 98 2 269 8 7 789 16 5 572 17 8 273	22122	582 1 1470 3 2935 7 3034 1	311 2581 183 984 329 239 734 184 198 365 28 78 730 586	272 376 25 46 14 1881 82 65 77 25 87 1183	64326 36679 40625 67972 61323 35825 56771	37512 35012 53437 39997 24121

TABLE No.

	CATTLE.													
			тно	ROUG	нв	RE	 D.							chter- for 1884
COUNTIES.	Short-horn.	Hereford.	Holstein.	Jersey.	Black-polled.	Devon.	Ayrehire.	Red-polled.	Others.	Grades.	Work oxex.	Milch.	All other cattle.	No. cattle slaugh ed and sold i
Tama *Taylor *Union *Van Buren	878 415 237 310	 I I 10	13 3 2 42	37 3	I 4	2	10		1120 8 3	7870 6755 1815 7540	1495 10 4 4	13881 9192 7054 8687	32481 22122 17144 20578	1196 435 393 414
•Wapello •Warren Washington. Wavne •Webster	655 258 542 233 180	171	2 3 11 4	9 21 6 5	i 20			i	1	4067 5847 8254 3472 1248	8 8	8324 11771 12356 9446 14869	17455 25969 30549 22836 27334	566 590 1097 602 689
Winnebago *Winneshiek Woodbury *Worth Wright	372 138 37 169		5 50		4	1 1				251 4699 1264 896 2021	36 8 20 18 128	3374 16662	4906 28118 23301 9223 14289	60: 9058 7408 2166
Total of State		2802			91	192	86	65	3720				2104191	61008

^{*}Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported.
Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 3d wards, not reported.
Van Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported.
Wapello county—Town of Ottumwa, 2d and 4th wards, not reported.
Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported.
Webster county—Town of Fort Dodge not reported.
Winneshiek county—Town of Convernot reported.
Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XVII-CONTINUED.

HORSES.	i	MULES AND ABSES				нс	GS.			
PURE-BRED DRAFT.	æ	u	1	MPRO	v e d	BREE	DS.		ry 1,	sold
Clydesdalo. Clydesdalo. English. All others. Thoroughbred. Standard-bred. Total, January	1885. Sold for export 1884.	Total, January 1, 1886. Sold for export 1884.	Poland-China.	Berkshire.	Chester White.	Duroc-Jersey.	Essex.	Other 1m- proved breeds.	Total on January 1885.	Slaughtered or for slaughter 1884,
71 19	036 598 726 481	535 49 572 88	19536 19516	1248 1317	607 200	1194 296	 85	1343 1332	57813	5886 5 30151
2 6 1 2 1 5 8	748 285 301 593 648 488	380 38 365 41 483 67	11777 10158 5333	510 1128 1280	174 1749 152	430 634 274	20 82	1708 494	24097	19195 20523
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	701 490	504 45	2541	3308	478	1330	232	46 2623	30186 46896	2322 6 3614 6
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	447 752 425 580	483 31 590 75	25677 7752	4125 1572	1521 1181	1279 565	120 30		56257 31331	38078 2291 4
2 2 1 10 2 1 8	151 86	442 5	14848	3008	2619	355	18	343	46300	28663
	152 89 223 732	42 8 56 7	26380 7775	1169 5166	394 1293	24 474	340	19	6197 50450	5992 52620
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	753 95	501 6	1872	2514	336	126	340	650 89	44870	26310
10 4	591 227	60 20	1675	481	776	30		655	21477	27442
3 2 1 1 2 4	789 65	154 2	8303	819	429	167	20	11	25061	17720
655 814 166 1599 293 4981 843	767 33850 3	37728 3512	1462896	199782	86638	62384	8221	118250	1328190	3186431

FARM

Sheep, wool, poultry, and value

											- 1		
					8 HE E	Р.				WO	OL.	POUL	TRY.
1	IME	ROV	ED B	REE	DS.	y 1,	for	1881	by		=	CHIC	KENS.
COUNTIES.	Merino.	Cotswold.	Leicester.	South-Downs.	Other breeds.	Total number January 1885.	Slaughtered or sold slaughter in 1884.	Killed by by dogs in	Value of sheep killed dogs in 1884.	No. of fleeces in 1884,	No. of pounds of wool 1884.	Соттоп.	Improved breeds.
*Adalr	595	1056	98	14		4241	470		\$ 112	3910	20263	95928	6827
*Adams *Allamakee	157 300	568 355	20 528	102 562	49 147	2514 5931	727 2184	104 129	288 3 4	2190 5577	11716 32279	96582 88044	26×9 1138
Appanoose	916	519	157	120	8	7032	3194	480	1284	6988	36017	86141	14153
Audubon	172	22 50	35 118	2 52	2	2034 2145	997	9 31	24	1715	13455	63994	14666
*Benton Black Hawk	815	483	110	111	423	3459	540 758	24	86 56	2038) 3509	13742 23324	159447 346161	25321 5324
Boone	351	198	1	165	1488	2203	426	23	81	1792	8674	119958	8071
*Bremer	13	32	117	71		1125	303	11	39	981	6426	131622	957
Buchanan Buena Vista	741 275	132 618	168	56 43	120	1580 2868	311 461	44 71	127 201	1491 1776	17787 8972	121975 54573	3939 3350
Butler	20	79	14	33	24	2491	362	30	83	2363	16618	97755	2015
*Calhoun	10	164	131		185	1524	309	44	160	1337	7702	73537	4675
Carroll	315 357	10½ 609	•••••	5 16	139	614 2514	55 1239	11 29	24 97	454 1962	3612 12837	109671 105002	1126
Cedar	721	805	3	83	147	4100	1191	165	419	3917	28203	1/2062	5232 6210
Cerro Gordo	1209	360	2	4	131	3626	577	62	152	3368	20937	58967	3611
*Cherokee Chickasaw	1052 134	96 518	131	19 39	8	2877 2637	1132 542	72 90	249 276	2676 1850	18048 11363	82322 73867	5545
Clarke	267			14	18	822	228	28	59	856	5094	68608	2436 11365
Clay	6	41	1	20		3922	1549	44	92	2949	18253	35565	3990
Clayton	212 298	934 693	87	27 151	21	73×3 2643	2509 1126	248 116	26×8 760	6346 2294	46843 16940	148622	2226
*Clinton *Crawford	205	314	i	8	553	1916	1028	57	150	1507	10518	140449 101009	11358 5762
*Dallas	266	653		36	73	1352	613	7	21	978	6509	123993	18100
	4010 2516	8870 771	1936 63	11 60	5238 1256	22854 22867	4015 2851	547 742	842 1481	18192	9*509	107348	13831
Delaware	248	1120	144	71	1200	3465	1684	125	362	10370 3026	55963 18585)	83858 110455	8155 5228
*Deg Moinesi	864	602	99	21	146	6860	1757	113	234	6085	35817	106344	7206
Dickinson Dubuque	139 195	605 1420	23 72	27 43	11	2276 6414	299 7251	35 306	70	1422	7429	15480	1987
Emmet	150	1	111		••••	2013	532	57	810 124	6718 1566	45966 9578	13×5×9 9237	3638 785
Fayette	477	689	254	91		4739	984	5.5	152	4055	26308	125719	3407
*Floyd Franklin	505	915	103	10	;	3966	827	76	197	3467	21120	81746	11254
Fremont	364 29	255 109	127 141		1 15	2831 608	325 140	36 44	161 92	1879 312	11219 2019	7×635 87675	3017 11864
Greene	121	581	38	111		2286	279	30	90	2141	12026	105395	10291
Grundy Guthrie	426	503	286	71	91	1748	451	21	74	1423	9454	100003	4208
•Hamilton	329 37	284 19	11 7	103 34	8	1837 677	341 124	16 21	46 42	130 t 330	7874	109144	947 6 176 4
Hancock	12	119	108	84	746	1069	240	14	39	966	2111 5398	32581	735
Hardin	210	821	12	17	44	1069	335	20	40	918	5056	107774	9828
Harrison	296	490		18	2	1345	477	23	52	1472	3 7883	109387	15982

^{*} Adair county—Third ward Stuart and town of Fontanelle not reported.

Adams county—Town of Corning not reported.

Allamakee county—Lansing city not reported.

Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.

Benton county—Towns of Garrison and Van Horn not reported.

Calhoun county—Town of Pomercy not reported.

Cherokee county—Town of Marcus not reported.

Clinton county—Clinton city and Lyons city not reported.

Crawford county—Towns of Denison, Dow, Vall and West Side not reported.

Dallas county—Town of Dallas Center not reported.

Des Moines county—Builington city not reported.

Floyd county—Town of Charles City, first, second and third wards not reported.

Guthrie county—Towns of Menlo, (asey and Stuart city not reported.

Hamilton county—Towns of Jewell, Stratford and Williams not reported.

No. XVIII.

STATISTICS.

of various products for 1884.

	1884.			VALU	e of v	ARIOU	s PRO	DUCT	FOR 1	884.		
Other domestic fowl.	Dozens of eggs produced in 1884	Farm products, not including market-garden, fruit, timber, live-stock, poultry and bees.	Market-garden produce, not including potators.	Products of forest, Including Ing Tuel, railroad Hes, etc.	Orchard products.	Products of vine.	Sniall fruit produced.	Products of hive.	Products of dairy.	Animals slaughtered or sold for expo torslaugh- ter, and products of the herd, not including the dairy.	Value of poultry and eggs sold.	Number of dogs.
13501 7450 6827 6176 6497 12860 13594 11771 8428 15778 4486 8822 7745 10084 13319 5039	276801 285552	931677 737626	\$ 4717 809	8661 \$ 9419	\$ 14-82 19791 11912 99330 3132 30969	\$ 3371 10148 450 12874 5071	\$ 4612 3197	\$ 3732 876 1358 6486 15747	\$ 72541 71400	i 5420041	\$ 23100 24589 41481	1774 1597 2221 1625 1342 2392 2215 1648 1718 1784 1192 1794 1895 1367 1507 1883 902 3174
6827	294161	304346	4047	47386	11912	450	683	1358	71400 165772 106253 44173 189313	479360 745688 302688 982464 881578	41481	2221
6176	537255	754599	14525	43575	99330	12874	683 22835 913	6486	106253	745688	93075	1625
6497	200284 510703	938528 1521733	14525 329 10103	3417 27866	3132	5562	9321	13754	190313	302688	44140 61086	9342
13594	455186		4203	33267	27309	2608	7690	12354	341701	881578	54657	2237
117×1	351504	1116254	9245	16627	33543	8061	7690 4235	12354 2587 6112	130249 214813	561:87	35269 32885 53012	2115
8128	262734	897688 1117725	5205	47652 51453	11783 11402	1645 1175	3836 4555	6112 5211	214813	416149	32885	1646
4486	410596 193832	111729 74172 3	19198	3100	530	1023	703	18	419869 76568 191494	73-813 218889 43547 78489 1166540	34681	1130
8822	365116	1003948	1024	17851	530 15167	1023 1027	3630	18 7138	191494	73-813	34681 48795	1764
6652	159234	516940	18/6	2140	2263	1>9	1253	853	1 88838	218889	21153 28958 24327	1121
10081	306589 304777	1142434 1268885	1020 5960	135 14517	3914 23610	1618 5940 1719	2030 4898	245 34×7 4647 1334	76263 75127	788495	26906	1794
13319	321152	1457517	6596	45111	23118	1719	5694	4647	145238 143909 81068 213774	1156540	31885 24030 20833	1895
5039	185765	907530	4171	11460 2212	4062	391	3023	1334	143909	375992	22030	1367
5981	246787	1319492	1869	2212	705 7551	151	12108 3122	168	912774	608983	20833 36876	1627
6216	227335 232971	873376 526241	1136 1621 1969 9284 8010	20288 23442	20918	792 4285	1883	4019 1042 260 7183 7887 1013	44588	252610	20149	1383
6250	93454	395179	1969	1367	2328 22295 16737	106	549 3709 8274	260	44588 55099 336398 280421	140208	9208	902
9475	461065	1462469	9284	72176	22295	4029	3709	7183	336398	784279	57299	3174
14976	39×477 258011	1603915 1487906	1500	28261 12768	5861	1788	2058	1013	63344	1838055	69700 69395	2804 9849
12387	426335	1307048	4526	45939	38952	9380	9777	1241		737360	40253	1746
6236 6216 6250 9475 13354 14976 12387 9727 7447 12147 8273 895 13270 706 11673 7417 7102	426335 370888	762631 613305	4582 4526 7625 3347 2485 15968 1619	55486	38952 48305 24748	106 4029 1788 1272 9380 7321 4127	9777 5172	1241 4291	114053 62730 510988 508422	412733 252610 140208 784279 140000 1638055 737360 430447 401816 753120 440636 43454	368761 201491 9208 57299 64756 69325 40253 43033 73196 66836 270603	2854 2842 1746 1984 1611 2190 1608
7447	19:282	613305 1392120	3347	41187 61986	24748	4127 2314	2556 7519	1707 5244	62730 810090	401816	73796	1611
8273	330456 334968	703559	2480 15968	38840	12469 26519	4223	12734	40.7	508422	440636	270603	1608
895	46557	763559 170141 1644113	1619	38840 665	9,9		54	20	27838	43454	5777	378
13270	570432	1644113		81055 2723 89720	10055	13043	11805	8879	255310	1131442	65102	3689
11672	21541 399×48	111670 1455223 968964	4:19	27231 207901	911 107081	2194	108 6339 4469	3855 19670	27170 365496	90/28	50208	2504
7417	298094	968964	1642	31500	10277	212	4469	4445	395496 190757 113929	541852	30395	1701
7102	237453	1053329	4304 2665	0110	91 18785 10277 7473, 36451	212 1456	3106	8879 3855 12670 4445 2262	113929	1131442 46728 824952 541852 564307 612870	65102 1753 50298 30395 27516	1880
5290 17750 8753 11163 10525 2418	225986	1216093	2665	28368	36451	4529 5370	2584	21871	57402	612870	183781	373 3689 349 2504 1701 1380 1464 1662 1565
8753	33:316 271409	985738 1262443	4874	14975 2134	12051 14592	0310 594	5358 2427	1518 1866 2735	93600 193658	511982 693703 604137	36269 34549	1565
11163	239436	1262443 1086437	903 1103× 6194	2134 12094	25411	584 4090	2427 17565 1816	2735	60593	694137	23975	1676 1332 698 1896
10525	263148	1 7492871	6194	6480	4231	498	1816	189	190886	364421 104714	29762 6985	1332
2418 11700	71191 34 0013	362642	2315	3021 44488	411	45 2152	759 7839	235 4895	32519 159470	104714 688098	6988 3 9185	1804
7363	340013	1057832 1244299	P870 5411	19019	16779 22190	5515	34.28	3070	90910	845068	41976	2344

	SHEEP.								WOOL.		POULTRY.		
сопитікв.	IMPROVED BREEDS.					- -	<u> </u>		2		Ë	CHICKENS.	
						r.y	for	4.			70		
	Merino.	Cotswold.	Leicester.	South-Downs.	Other breeds.	Total number January 1885.	Slaughtered or sold slaughter in 1884.	Killed by dogs in 1884.	Value of sheep killed dogs in 1884.	No. of fleeces in 1884.	No. of pounds of wool 1884.	Соттоп,	Improved breeds.
*Henry	1389	1117	180	169	1398	14394	3758		\$ 162	14294	74616		2075
Howard Humboldt	223 98	58 246	$\frac{2}{1}$	40	58	2517 1438	677 405	79 8	164 264	2054 1324	13589 6515	56567	833
Ida	528	81	1	158	36	2543	268	9	29	1390	8946	52840 105403	2709 4648
Iowa A	357	3907	26	215		5816	1565	7Ž	143	5818	44141	142851	6924
*Jackson	24	661	246	62	19	2999	1356	152	514	3187	18923	109052	15010
Jasper	1116	419	261	2	98	4276	2066	170	1260	5100	27306	158589	23436
Jefferson	895 3595	835 497	122	238 142	266 5731	16840 10087	2974 1687	141 120	286 257	14110 9486	82509 63396	116648 173947	9633
*Johnson	435	703	73	936	19	3166	1009	31	65	2558	15247	99376	6128 18655
*Keokuk	554	203	133	41	29	6999	2294	170	517	6318	36265	124711	26927
Kossuth	435	299	6	150	4	2478	465	19	42	2080	12636	41772	2314
Lee	1396	535	33	144	239	11860	2577	254	1216	9278	53653	137347	3497
Linn *Louisa	123 50	353 487	33 337	222 222	364	3030 2148	1026 530	155 167	393) 530	2693 1896	16299 10936	175731 70197	15248 10978
Lucas	2323	1182	126	822	43	7555	1144	82	209	6879	38488	70587	11470
Lyon	766	129	4	122		1346	196	52	155	984	2888	17941	1202
Madison	461	373	[10	920	1774	5811	80	140	1701	11482	119012	18678
*Mahaska	4069 4176	1286	114	1	506	10016	4881	410	985	13839	78200	123586	19485
Marion Marshall	168	1713	518 97	160 13	2917	9056 3759	2288 1220	346 76	685 176	7713 3861	47002 24733	153975 104012	9437 17983
*Mills		211	66	57		602	678	13	49	839	5506	94490	5556
*Mitchell	453	258	50	40		2877	423	72	626	2440	16036	67382	3328
Monona	2127	1017	5	25		8073	2968	13	52	7820	48885	69157	5539
*Montroe	4600 34	1017 139	138	158 10	28	11088	1504	240	2930	12220	78201	62469	5891
Montgomery Muscatine	1260	660	98	211	104	2401 2884	557 1031	185 61	574 123	1403 1586	2176 3 17270	93868 99743	11388 6846
O'Brien	147	694	5	9	71	4735	430	26	56	8630	13283	42746	3667
Osceola	1636	73	5		251	5090	852	18	53	4085	25717	21781	1895
*Page	291	715	67	230	257	2553	723	111	235	2157	16152	115387	14001
*Palo Alto *Plymouth	1 153	110 271	138 25	11	35 12	1625 1987	276 657	57 24	142	1013 1285	6098	30975	3724
Pocahontas	83	319	36	4	450	842	164	16	64 54	763	9135 4793	80502 38899	1510 1895
*Polk	338	378	167	289	114	3525	971	181	402	2094	12820	147338	11291
Pottawattamie.	784	750	35	77	295	3283	464	105	323	1291	10416	174342	17078
Poweshiek Ringgold	492	770	94	157	89	3453	742	92	199	2953	22104	110685	10711
₹Suc.	300 420	130 356	150 30	18 54	45 65	3649 1506	1078 2500	25 72	52 146	2724 3598	16186 24281	86818 94291	10082 7630
Beott	59	685	52	20	43	2019	1351	75	383	1961	14391	140874	15403
Shelby	79	218	4	40	,	1198	319	97	267	1037	5548	128322	8098
Bloux	320	327	505	153	65	4190	791	51	104	3313	20865	71279	542
Story	55	222	104	214	149	3418	1022	48	130	2508	14860	131333	10417

*Henry county—Towns of Salem and Mount Pleasant not reported.

Jackson county—Town of Sabula not reported.

Johnson county—Town of Coralville not reported.

Johnson county—Towns of Strawberry Hill, Olin and Wyoming not reported.

Keokuk county—Towns of Hedrick, Harper, Keota, Richland, Sigourney and Delta not

reported.

reported.
Louisa county -Town of Morning Sun not reported.
Mahaska county—Town of Fremont not reported.
Mahaska county—Towns of Henderson, Hillsdale, Emerson, Hastings, Silver City, Malvern,
Pacific Junction, and Gienwood, not reported.
Mitchell county—Town of St. Ansgar, not reported.
Monroe county—Towns of Melrose and Albia City not reported.
O'Brien county—Towns of Sheldon not reported.
Page county—Town of Clarinda, ist and 2d wards not reported.
Palo Alto county—Towns of Emmetsburg and West Bend not reported.
Plymouth county—Towns of Kingsley, Akron and Le Mars, not reported.
Polk county—Towns of Altoona, Capitol Park, Commerce, and City of Des Moines, not reported.

Sac County—Town of Wall Lake not reported. Shelby county—Towns of Portsmouth and Defiance not reported.

XVIII-CONTINUED.

			_=				===	===			 -	
	1884			VALUE	οΓ ∇₂	RIOU	s PRO	DUCTS	FOR 1	484 .		
Other domestic fowls.	Dozens of eggs produced in 1884.	Farm products, not includ- ing market-garden, fruit, timber, live-stock, roultry and bees.	Market-garden produce, not including potatoes.	Products of forest, in- cluding fuel, railroad fles, etc.	Orchard products.	Products of vine.	Small fruit produced.	Products of hive,	Products of dairy.	Animals slaughtered or sold forexport restaugh- ter, and products of the herd, not including those of the dary.	Value of poultry and eggs sold.	No. of dogs.
0:144	365317 158206	\$ 853380 629963	\$ 8079 2202	\$ 36297 14274	\$ 26937 2877	\$ 2436 74	\$ 4604 963	\$ 2577 3274	\$ 161815 141813	\$ 583939	\$ 47426	1745 1072
2891 4230 5735 12123 10611 16506 9059 16654	106167	439418	883	4458	1246	647	601	831	54249	225280 177454 373473 817931	19479 12493	941
5735	153818	1025343	2128 8871	1240 54859	769 26 824	184 7107	992 6002	4887	49114 163253	373473	12305	1061
12123	481025 356842	1192777 1313052	15106	74487	17402	2087	3719	6861	186694	960345	55190 40059	2091 2162
16506	50*328	1659141	15106 7507	25315	43455	15621	9916	5440	197372	1147837	49442	2120
9059	446178	911685	6515	51431	32831	5283	6484	2550	86304	499881	49014	1923 2628 1762
16654	522210 351171	1379958 1242185	6057 3588	49307	26503 15910	7931	4036 4093	4512 6840	158020 316391	750862 863312	57321 37981	1769
10473 8649 3581 8138 13477	467949		11597	49307 47929 36245	39817	7931 3129 7687	8458	3987	130652	681205	53221	1836
3581	100755	610671	1623	3834	610	149	1562	731	114095	161192	10997	1078
8138	428784	829924	29423	40354	31671	8202	7607	1848	142793	328530	59289 74935 29283	2195
13477	630817 257663		11723 4416	79307 50358	26465 22448	5524 2436		9224 4104		1042455 557399	24935	2879 1285
8475 5610	258235	750145	5850	13987	28105	7083	4353	2186	77955	330515	287831	1230
746	40128	296313	1625	13987 210 33762	618		392	4	21496	50884	99954	102
746 9003 19572 5824 9534 3747 6336 4216	436826	1093714	4334	33762	54699	7408	8077	1128	100948 317782	670321	37989 70727 65863	2061
19572	547159 617821	1090115	15682 16837 12711	26329 20651	56757	7608 10907	7804 10840		103564	838033 701544	65863	1943 21 2 7
0531	312512	1346624	12711	25754	39136 34140	6187	15511	8151	206697	1012346	376201	1558
3747	212378	859643	12581	1 31132	53640	5110	6533	1108	50442	657022	25690	1018
6336	212378 207296 158450	860451 963516	1202	18339	4129	€9	2852	2206	158036	320389	30153 14348 24664	1193 1332
4216	158450	963516	2935 2985	37604 14539	9717 23249	1275 3357	1275 1690	4633 1588	42358 76436	901749 363076	04664	1165
5581 6410	205309 297829	611223	6582	16919	29902	6982	4542	3250	72226	870944	22676	1566
9893	267705	1274718	56622	35397	25481	7966	32065	6103	118264	751126	29724	1926 821
9893 2685 984	267705 96657	418816	10020	504	510	22	549	35	84396	188211 72916	388071	821
186	72144	1 401381	1961		21	1100/	109	8		72916 1019419	6864 36212	486 2264
6718	333603 75390	3 1435601 318319	6406 247	25421 3773 3606	55694 411	11930		620 802	65829	165880	7984	843
3860	211514	1 005100	0201	3606	500	6	371	150	43912	397008	34594	4331 855
3945	10328	421353	940	2117	i 490	13	625	268 2772	74503	174783	11767	855
2983 3860 3945 12895 12459 11457 8682 8812 16560	406000	1442781	29272	36254	49834 33725	15162		2772	174061 123231	615080	40809 53079	1999
12459	571899 357128	21 2221818	25333 6458	23641 16246	33725 33824	2008 6120	5674 9917	3597 10711	162075	1368190 872908	39488	3081 1784
8682	266849) 842431	1 8121	29384	24200	8274	3261	1240	68844	483856	27959	1457
8812	25563	1206219	4434	2958	4389	343	2091	234	05908	451918	22728	1481
16560	435223	1676933	17616	11587	20939	7699 2047	12831	4691	253732	974166	45070	3665 1977 13 94
8817	34660	1269197		5610	8951 84	2047	1260 56	1288		650581 324175	29120 21974	1394
1918 18727	208259 434293	1097745 1186047									60828	1776
10121	70723	1100071	, 17010	., 10001	, 20100				,			

TABLE No.

					SHE	EP.				wo	OOL.	POUI	TRY.
	1M	PROV	ED B	REE	DB.	-7			by		2	CHIC	KENS.
COUNTIES.	Merino.	Cotswold.	Lelcester.	South-Downs.	Other breeds.	Total number January 1885.	Slaughtered or sold for slaughter in 1894.	Killed by dogs in 1884.	Value of sheep killed dogs in 1884.	No. of fleeces in 1884.	No. of pounds of wool 1884.	Common	Improved breeds.
Tama	155	193	214	534	30	2559 2936		35 62	\$ 70 138	2377 2441	17463	133071	17729
*Taylor *Union	443 3	421 1115		• • • • • •	40	1744	313	56		692	15607 4080	103735 72040	10488
*Van Buren	6796	2283	212	284	5380	31866	4853	550		26565	153701	84480	8655
*Wapello	2321	674	72	49	57	16268	3125	257	611		69189	79596	11762 3908
*Warren	397	510	557	91	91	3212	1132	129	334	3022	17845	129435	27639
Washington	617	728	223	103		4968	1020	69	178	3644	21356	159274	10716
Wayne	949	229	28	2	278	6871	1299	223	493	5405	30624	93570	15115
• Webster	43	48	l	2 18	125		93	31	85	738	4113	107772	5331
Winnebago	209	237		23	1	1406	355	38	97	1226	5358	20706	741
Winnebago Winneshiek	57	350	227	203	23	5221	2254	117	364	4617	29945	142460	2574
Woodbury	208	223		12	71	2948	1002	20	929	3938	24760	79543	8370
*Worth	49	23	7			1475	479	63	155	933	5435	44730	3935
Wright	87	285		1		726	481	14	17	970	5292	57702	3814
Total of State	69472	53550	10825	9543	32046	141017	116765	10233	33103	383203	2289130	9598125	807918

^{*} Taylor county—Towns of Bedford, Clearfield, Conway and Gravity not reported. Union county—Town of Creston, 1st, 2d and 3d wards, not reported. van Buren county—Town of Farmington not reported. Wapello county—Town of Ottumwa, 2d and 4th wards, not reported. Warren county—Town of Carlisle not reported. Webster county—Town of Fort Dudge not reported. Winneshiek county—Town of Conover not reported. Worth county—Town of Northwood not reported.

XVIII-CONTINUED.

	1884.			VALUE	OF V	RIOU	8 PRO	DUCTS	FOR 18	84.		
Other domestic fowl.	Dozens of eggs produced in 1884.	rarm products, not includ- ing marke: garden, fruit, timber, live-stock, poultry and bees.	Market-garden produce, not including polatoes.	Products of forest, including fuel, railroad ties, etc.	Orchard products.	Product of vine.	Small fruit produced.	Products of hive.	Products of dairy.	Animais staughtered or sold forexpurt or staughter, and products of the herd, not including the dairy.	Value of poultry and eggs sold.	Number of dogs.
14817 7178	541372 402410	31467590 990311	\$ 3210 5572	\$ 35320 23480	\$ 22607 40937	\$ 7348 15545	\$ 7946 10201	\$ 5354 1395	\$ 130305 83097	\$ 1008426 678754	\$ 59818 37355	2296 1598
11000	156750	546352	4332	40G1	14702	G3KR	4616	3294	60050	422675	103315	1342
731×	362692	776266	7809	63216	30780	3422	3887	2312	98607	469243	39467	1604
7043	285367	622823	7568	19465	25677	20078	4194	1884	77874		3 6789	1621
8814	3-1612	1009018	10969	36792	51486	7897	8779		122632	669490	36588	2143
8891	565647	1329993	11020	36469	41733	6618	11135 4070	3594 4222	148814 94358	831118	58303	2164
7562	354372	957097	12108	17416 15628	3 (610 10690	6132 923	2039	1621	130167	447871 552301	34018 38233	1454 1659
9431	335794 66446	1045951 321110	3011 181	2001	109	843	259	352	30362	55603	7216	544
9:17	531277	1617509	10791	73276	13073		4415		332835	811382	77280	2458
6651	243158	1012205	6392	14784	3154	128	506	1885	123459	618591	25129	1788
4709 \$838	162172			11103	568	1437	429		137706		23033	1043
5286	168818	597285	3305	84731	2762	239	2058		75301	311830	18513	1016
		99014306				l——		[——			3951579	

TABLE No. XIX.

Value, Rentals and Acreage of Farms, and Wages of Farm Laborers, by Counties.

[From the Report of the Commissioner of Labor Statistics for the State, 1884-5.]

Note.-In all cases board is given in addition to wages specified

Note.—In all cases board is given in addition to wa	ges specili	ea.											
	of farms.	of farms	r of	r's time rate of mer's	AVERAGE WHEN ES ED BY YEA	THE	DURI HAYI BEAS	NG	DUR HARV SEAS	EST	AT OT: TIMES, NOT BY YEA	BUT THE	haying ig period
COUNTIES.	erage value	erage rental cash).	age number es of farms.	ging farme st per day, erest of far estment.	hly aver-	ly aver-	thly aver- e.	average.	onthly aver- age.	y average.	thly aver- e.	aver	age length i harvestin ays.
	Aver	Aver (ca	Avera	Charging at \$1 per interest investm	Monthly age.	Yearly age.	Mon	Daily	Montage	Dally	Montage	Daily	Avera and -da
Adair Adams Allamakee *Appanoose.	2,250.00 3,500.00	300.00 175.00	100 120 120 100	5 5	\$ 16.00 \$ 20.00 18.00 19.00	225.00 187.00 216 00	25.00 30 00	1.12½ 1.25 1.37½	25.00 35.00 28.00	1.75 1. 50	\$ 18.00 18.00 22.50 17.50	.871/4 1.121/4 1.00	28 35
Audubon Benton Black Hawk Bloone	2,500.00 7,100.00 6,400.00 5,000.00	200.00 525.00 490.00 160.00	180 245 160 300	8 314 8	20 00 19.00	200.00 200.00 200.00 180.00	25.00 22.00 30.00 26.00	1.25 1.25 1.50 1.00	30.00 31.00 30.00 30.00	1.50 1.87 1.75 1.50	18.00 19.00 17.50 18.00	1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00	35 26 28
Bremer Buchanan Buena Vista Butler	6,000.00 4,200.00 11,300.00 3,300.00	390.00 266.00 800.00 160.00	1573/3 144 365 160	10	20.00 16.50 20 00 20.00	180.00 195.00 240.00 200.00	26.00 35.00 25.00	1.50 1.50 1.25 1.50	30.00 40.00 25.00	1.87	18.00 20.50 20.00 20.00	1.50 1.00 1.00 1.00	42 30 35
Calhoun Carroll Cass Cedar	7,400.00 4,837.00 9,050.00 4,528.00	625.00	370 140 265 114½	13 5 6	20.00 19.12 18.00 20.00	192.00 206.00 200.00 217.15		1.25 1.25 1.12½ 1.57	30 00 25.15 27.50 30.00	1.75 1.37½ 1.37½	20.00 17.00	1 00 1.00 1.00	30 45 33
Cerro Gordo. Cherokee Chiekasaw Clarke Clary	8,600.00 6,400.00 3,750.00 2,929.00 2,567.00	600.00 560.00 312.00 225.00	320 160 160 133 120	6 10 1½ 5	19.00 20.00 18.33 16.50 20.00	200.00 220.00 200.00 206.00 212.50	22.50 28.00 27.85	1.12½ 1.30 1.30 1.25		2.00 1.87 2.03 1.37	20.00 22.00 17.00 17.00		30 60

^{*}There is but little land occupied by tenants in our county. The two first I have mentioned as rented are good land, but poorly furnished with buildings; the third is rather poor land, and only moderately comfortable fixtures. The hired help problem is becoming a serious one to farmers who are obliged to have help. The present generation of hired help seem to want to spend too much time in social pastime, and leave the farmer in the pinch of the game to do the best he can. Farmers who have farms large enough would prefer to employ a man with a family and furnish him a house, but very few laboring men seem to like the plan.

	Clayton Clinton. Crawford Dallas Davis Decatur Delaware Des Moines	3,870.00 5,800.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00 3,750.00 4,373.00 2,434.00	420.00 446.00 197.50 200.00 400.00 275.00 375.00 307.00	192 148 180 65 160 280 133	8 5 3 8 8	20.00 19.13 18.00 16.67 18.00 18.00	240.00 194.00 200.00 200.00 165.00 216.00 207.00	28.00 1.50 25.00 1.25 25.00 1.25 23.00 1.25 20.00 1.00 25.00 1.25 30.00 1.67	32.50 1.67 30.00 2.00 25.00 1.50 1.50 1.37 2 30.00 1.57 30.00 1.67	20.00 1.00 45 19.67 1.08 42 20.00 1.00 45 18.00 1.00 35 19.00 1.00 30 15.50 .75
	Dickinson. †Dubuque Emmet Fayette Floyd Fronklin	4,800.00 4,550.00 2,675.00 4,275.00 4,600.00	213.00 110.00 250.00 351.00 400.00	160 245 196 177 163	7 7 10 3 6	19.00 21.00 20.00 19.33 20.00	200.00 210.00 197.00 204.00 212.00	25.00 1.12½ 37.50 1.50 26.25 1.23 25.25 1.29 27.50 1.50	30.00 1.75 40.00 2.12 30.33 1.90 20.30 1.75 45.00 1.75	19.00 .87½ 51 15.00 .75 42 18.25 .97 45 17.10 .94 40 25.00 1.00 30
1	Franklin Fremont Greene Grundy Guthrie Hamilton	2,950.00 5,177.00 3,850.00 5,600.00 3,366.60 3,000.00	300.00 325.00 271.25 160.00 229.00 180.00	157½ 142 140 350 142 140	10 3½ 5½	20.00 20.00 18.67 18.00 18.20	250 00 240 00 193.33 160.00 202.00 204.00	26.67 1.53 27.50 1.50 23.33 1.16 40.00 1.63 23.25 1.12½ 22.00 1.25	32.50 2.15 45.00 2.00 23.00 1.63 2.50 25.00 1.50 30.00 2.00	21.25 1.06 40 20.00 1.00 42 17.60 1.25 25 17.75 .85 60 20.00 1.60 35
;	Handock Hardin Harrison. Henry Howard	1,400.00 4,325.00 6,873.00 2,541.00 2,700.00	150.00 338.00 589.00 176.00 137.50	350 213 261¼ 65 140	6 3 5	17.00 18.05 19.00 18.00 21.00	200 00 210.00 212.00 160.00 235.00	25.50 1.12½ 30.00 1.75 23.75 1.15 23.00 1.20 25.00 1.25	30.00 2.00 30.00 2.00 25.00 1.67 1.50 40.00 2.50	18.00 1.00 50 18.00 1.00 35 18.50 83 40 17.50 8714 50 19.00 1.00 50
:	Humboldt Ida Owa Jackson Jasper Jefferson	2,470.00 3,890.00 4,650.00 4,400.00 4,960.00	318.75 493.00 375.00 370.00	236 133 144 129 150	4½ 4 5 3½ 6	19.50 20.00 19.50 18.00 17.50 20.00	190.00 210.00 193.75 220.00 200.00 228.00	22.50 1.20 30 00 1.50 26.67 1.37½ 30.00 1.50 20.00 1.12½ 27.50 1.25	27.15 1.52 30.00 1.50 35.00 2.11 35.00 2.00 25.00 1.37½ 30.00 1.50	17.60 .90 60 25.00 1.25 28 20.00 .98 28 29.00 1.12 19.17 .96 38 19.00 .90 40
	Jones Jones Keokuk Kossuth Lee	3,633 00 4,900.00 2,400.00 7,000.00	394.00 430.00 200.00 394.00	115 194 160 115	71/4 6 51/2	19.00 18.00 18.00 17.67	200 00 225.00 189.50 200.00 200.00	27.50 1.25 27.50 1.25 25.00 1.50 23.00 1.32 25.00 1.00 30.00 1.16	33.00 1.75 29.50 1.75 30.83 1.52 30.00 1.50 32.50 1.59	16.00 1.00 35 18.00 1.00 18.70 97 45 13.50 87 70 17.00 87 42
	Linn Louisa! Lucas	5,725 00 4,776.00 5,742.00	417.33 323 00 278.00	130 183 ¹ 4 204	5 4 5	20.00 22.20 17 73	213.33 192.25 206.00	28.00 1.42 23.33 1.20 22,56 1.28	28.00 1.62 28.00 1.83 26.40 1.53	20.81 1.00 35 16.20 .87 35 18.00 .97 40

t"Modern machinery has made personal development a necessity (brains) in farming. Multiplied by four, he must mind his business (manage it by mind) or get distanced. Large areas, understocked, twenty-five per cent less animals more feed, twenty-five per cent more fat—" all flesh is grass;" no fat flesh—poor cattle, poor farmer. Iowa is a great State for grass if it be allowed to grow, but the most of all her pasture lots are hare all summer. To restore worn soils we must seed down to grass, and feed on the ground to retain manures, liquid and solid, rather than cart to the barnyard and back. The dear man is too valuable to have such cheap stuff. While land is sold at \$30 per acre, better buy four acres and watch the cows feed than two acres and work himself too hard. The new sock can be turned again as new land, producing one-third more crop with same outlay for hired help. Thus we manage, 1,000 acres, with four men living in tenement houses rent free, some fruit free, boarding themselves and families. Wages cash, on demand, \$1.95 ner day. \$1.25 per day. ‡ During the summer season there is generally a scarcity of farm help, which our farmers feel quite severely.

farms AT OTHER 200 TIMES, BUT SEE NOT BY THE 20 farmer's time or day, rate of t of farmer's AVERAGE WAGES DURING DURING WHEN EMPLOY-HAYING HARVEST ᇹ ED BY THE BEASON. SEASON. õ e number of farms. YEAR. YEAR. esting erage. aver aver average average. aver COUNTIES. verage les and harve —days. Charging fat \$1 per interest cinvestme verage 1 (cash). conthly age. Monthly age. onthly Monthly age. verage acres early age. Daily age. Daily Daily ž ⋖ ы Lyon 2.167.00 313.00 160 6 20.001 228.001 25.00 1.25 25.00 1.50 1.37 19.00 Madison 254.00 3,000.00 128 18.33 199.00 23.33 1.16 30.00 1.46 20.00 .871/2 δO Mahaska.... 6.170.00 450.00 275 20.00 180.00 30.00 1 25 21.00 1.75 20.00 40 1.00 Marion 3.500.00280.00 140 20.00 208 00 25.00 1.25 30.00 1.30 19.00 .871/4 Marshall 4,800.00 360.00 160 20.00 200.00 27.50 1.37 25.00 1.25 18.00 1.00 4,800,00 480.00 160 18.00 216.00 25.00 1.25 30.00 1.50 19.00 40 1.00 Mitchell.... 3,433.00 500.00 153 18.00 200.00 27.50 1.37 40.00 2.50 18.00 .871/4 28 Monona 3.000.00 240.00 20.00 240.00 20.00 1.00 25.00 1.50 20.00 1.00 42 Monroe 2.750.00 90 io 20 00 22.50 200.00 1.121/ 1.50 60 1.00 7.220.00 720.00 360 18.00 27.00 Montgomery 216.00 1.121/ $1.62\frac{1}{6}$ 60 18.00 1.00 4.475.00 367.50 100 Muscatine 21.00 245.00 30.00 1.50 30.00 1.87 22.00 1.25 32 O'Brien 2,917.00 275.00 354 22.50 35.00 1.50 267.50 35.00 1.75 23.50 1.121/2 60 Osceola 3,200.00 160 400.00 20.00 180.00 25.00 1.50 30.00 2.50 1.00 Page 25.00 1.37 4.700.00 430.00 107 20.00 211.00 30.00 1.75 16.00 1.00 21 Palo Alto 3,500.00 160.00 22.00 216.00 33.00 1.62 33.00 1.87 20.00 1.25 60 Plymouth 3,000,00 300.00 120 22.00 29.00 1.80 200.00 37.50 2.00 23.00 1.121/2 30 Pocahontas 5.520.00 240.00 240 15 00 17.00 1.00 180 00 25.00 | 1.0013.00 .50 30 Polk..... 3,875.00 357.00 143 51/6 18.50 22.50 187.00 1.271/2 25.00 1.50 16.50 1.00 35 Pottawattamie..... 360.00 184 2-7 5.669.00 18.50 228.00l 23.80 1.19 25.00 1.63 21.75 1.00 30 l'oweshiek 4.875.00 405.00 205 21.00 200.00 20.00 1.25 22 00 1.75 19.00 -87 35 Ringgold 4.135.00 370.00 184 18.00 190.00 20.00 1.37 25.00 1.25 18.00 1.121/2 42 Sac 4.800.00 160.00 400 20.00 225.00 29.37 31.50 1.75 21.33 1.00 42 Scott 11,608,00 756.00 159 20.00 200.00 25.00 1.50 25.00 2.00 20.00 1.25 Shelby 4.006.00 *5*54.00 138 18.00 180.00 25.00 1.25 25.00 1.50 20.00 1.00 Bioux.... 10 18.00 200.00 25.00 1.25 30.00 2.00 20.00 1.25 30 8,733,00 360 18.00 Story 20.00 1.00 1.50 18.00 1.00 Tama.... 3,600.00 120.00 800 19.00 220.00 30.00 1.50 30.00 1.50 23.00 1.00 42 Taylor 283.00 133 2.733.00 16.00 200.00 26.00 1.25 l........ 1.25 14.00 .75 35 Union 8,200.00 200.00 80 15.00 180.00 26.00 1.25 26 00 1.50 18.00 1.00 40 Van Buren 6,720.00 480.00 308 31/4 23.33 187.00 21.00 1.25 20.25 1.91 17.50 .88 35 162% Wapello..... 4,965.00 319.00 20.00 200.00 26.00 1.25 28.00 1.87 18.00 1.00 ãõ

TABLE XIX-CONTINUED.

CELLO
Č
þ

80 88 40

âĭ

50

85

45

60

45

20.00| 180.00|

18.50 199.00

17.70 200.00

18.80 206.00

17.00 200.00 18.37 190.00

16.00 187.00

15.00 200.00

20.00 225.00

25.00 1.00

28.75 1.53

23.70 1.14

21.80 1.08

25.00 1.25

25.00 1.37

23.00 1.00

22.50 1.121/2

1.25

25.67

31,67 1.89

26.20 1.38

28.00 1.73

37.50 2.00

39.00 2.00

25.00 1.50

40.00 2.25

23.00 1.75

19.00

18.50 1.00

18.26

16.12

16,33 84

18.00 87

18.00 1.00

19.00 1.00

20.00 1.00

83

8.533.00

4.984.00

3,213.50

2.934.00

1,722.00

5,400.00

5.867.00

1.680.00

2,860.00

Warren.....

Washington

Wayne

Webster

Winnebago Winneshiek

Woodbury

Worth

Wright.....

247.00

385.00

329.33

190.00

163.00

587.00

131.00

160.00

188%

....

.......

....

6

8

158%

144

108

180

213

128

225

TABLE No. XX.

Manufacturing statistics.

		=:-						=,							
				c	HARACT	ER OF EST	ABLISHMEN	TS AND	GOODS	PROD	UCED.				
COUNTIES.	Agricultural Imple- ments.	Blacksmithing.	Boots and Shoes.	Breweries.	Brick and tile.	Carpentering.	Carriages and wagons.	Clothing.	Foundries.	Furniture.	Machinery.	Millinery and dress- making.	Printing.	Saddlery and harness.	Tin, copper, and sheet metal.
Adair			•••••							ļ				3900	
AdamsAllamakeeAppanoose		1800 1600		15000	6100 19000	••••••••	32800 5050	16000	400	7500	3000			22000	9000 10500
AudubonBentonBlack Hawk	16350	75	4200 6000		8000 35000		1800 55400		24000	26500					29100
Bremer Buchanan					45000 5250		8605 10100								
Buena Vista Butler Calhoun			2650				7400							1000	1200
							10000				ļ				••••
	l				5250 1600		3550 6200								ļ
Cherokee				1989	840	500	1000 12300							1500 1000	
Olay. Olayton. Clinton	600	1100	3500 3500	4800	2300	6000	44640 83100	11000 39500			4700	6700		15466 109091	5850 44400
Crawford			300		4000 12800			3000						6900	2200
Davis Decatur	2010	1000	1000	l::::::::	l::::::::	[,	7000	:::::::/	:::::::/	::::::1.	3000	::::::	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	1000	

Delaware	65000		5340 6000	81500	2500 11700		24550 307185	58600		38300	309200	\	30000	8200 68400	18500
Dickinson		7394	143300	245600	47000	17000	688796	671500	834000	175000			117000	120700	20500
Emmet Fayette Floyd	8000 49000	150	50		7500	400			2500 5000					4050	7700
FranklinFremont		•••••		5000	2900 1600									3000	
GreeneGrundyGuthrie					2200 7680 6000		300							5800	
Hamilton Hancock							150		6000					250	
Hardin. Harrison. Henry.		1400	9500				68000					150		.	
Howard					3000		4500								
IdaIowa			4107		12800		3000		23000	480				15000	
Jackson Jasper Jefferson	300 2500		15500		5300 4950 1000		40100 1700		19000		9000	·			9000
JohnsonJones	2200				2000 22900		8200	3300	8700					5000	
Keokuk Kossuth Lee		800 9180	540 168447		9800 18660	42575	9150	l	1200	184605	27586	38183	68014		145720
Linu Louisa	€1200 3000		50025 11050	145000			126450	125000	81000	300	18000			1200	
Lucas Lyon Madison			550		5380	************	400		3000	700					
MahaskaMarion			200 3350	500υ	11195 11000	35000	7000 49250	45000	26000 5000		30000			49350 10000	73000
Marshall Mills Mitchell	l				604300 1500		13000			22100	17000				•••••
Monona Monroe										••••					
Montgomery Muscatine O'Brien			200 750								200	•••••	••••••	27000 1000	10000
Osceola Page				1	••••	***********	20500								1000
Palo Alto	1	[. . .	o no value		•••••	•••••••	21000	•••••						1, no value.	•••••
Pocahontas Polk		170	2, no value.	600	83000		1, no value. 1750	20000	150000			•••••			12000

	}			C	HARACT	ER OF EST	ABLISHMEN	TE AND	GOODS	PROD	UCED.				
COUNTIES.	Agricultural implements.	Blacksmithing.	Boots and shoes.	Brewerles.	Brick and tile.	Carpentering.	Carriage and wagons.	Clothing.	Foundries.	Furniture.	Machinery.	Millinery and dressmaking.	Printing.	Saddlery and harness.	Tin, copper, and sheet metal.
Pottawattamie			200	2800			1500		1400						
Poweshiek					17200	7. no value.	154000	·····				•••••	·····	200000	• • • • •
Ringgold					9000	r, no value.	1400								• • • • •
cott	335000	500		276 125			96 600	21330		140000			75000	25100	30
helby					6960	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			60	••••					••••
iouxtory														1200	
ama															
aylor				*****											
nionan Buren	9500			2000			32800				1100		400		
apello	55000			75000	36800	10000	10000								60
varren			800							l	١	l		1300	
ashington	25800				69035		16300			7				17300	1
ebster			800				700			700				1600	
innebago								<i>.</i> .							l
innesniek			<i></i>	:::::::			6500						11756		
oodbury	40000	300	400		67000								50000	25000 1500	
			FOLCO	* OF OOC 1	********	101000	0400071	1100000	1055555	07000	00175	45055	1001000		
Total	1820857	882/4	041194	1056274	1309908	131175	2429901	1100000	1 1000/60	910000	1001/99	40333	1281360	1029857	1100

]		CHA	RACTE	R OF ES	FABLI	HMENT	S AND V	ALUE O	F G00	DS PRODUC	ED.	····	
COUNTIES.	Woolen goods.	Flour and grist mills.	Lumber.	Creamery.	Barbed wire.	Canning.	Cigar.	Pork-packing.	Saw mills.	Sorghum.	Míscellaneous.	Total No. of es- tablishments.	Value of goods made in 1884.	Capital invested.
Adair	8	\$ 24865	\$	\$ 5420	\$	\$		\$		\$ 3020				
Adams						·	24000	60000		3350			9450	
Allamakee		206597	12000			2000			30200	2745			1152259	
Appanoose		11500		20441		·	·				19310		110651	
Audubou		18000										2	18000	
Benton	}	101200		118015		70000				1000			330.440	
Black Hawk		1169800			10000	15000				14240			2173865	
Boone	6000			10516	14000	ļ	74000			450			989083	128100
Bremer	2000			165175						5220	5000		191356	
				112847			35050					20	837062	
Buena Vista				33800	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						6000		154100	17000
Butler				153371							7082	25	189703	
Calhoun		2000		! 				. 		540		4	34690	
Carroll		76000		42380	I					5150			126030	
Cass	l	28000					10000	[. 			5000		53000	47000
Cedar	}		. <i></i>	40000							45000		99300	9000
Cerro Gordo		28100		66996		1	6000	[43000		156896	27500
Cherokee		38000									12000		53900	26000
Chickasaw				182933						70	3000		201070	70000
Clarke		4000		6255			[[•••••	([972	11	12927	· · · · · · · · · ·
Clay	1			******			****	<i></i>	1		*******		*********	*******
Clayton		85400							5600				769937	272000
Clinton				16137	[100000			109	4970147	4910800
Crawford							25			350		4	79375	*******
Dallas	1	94000		30000		****	2000		2800	2980	2500	37	151230	42550
Davis	1	i no value.	16	1	(0000		4000	-	00000	0550
Deschool	{	13020		46000		524	125		8220		4900 140	32[18]	86799 10380	8550 64900
Decatur		250		******	10000		40000		8300 1200			61		
Delaware	55000								1200		158650		65,363	105050
Des Moines	20000			71500	275999		48200	• • • • • • • • •		3890	1206171	99	3289930	1384000
Dickinson	i ∤	value.		i	l				ł		l i	2	10000	
*	1 }	10000) 20 0	·	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	I l	 l		• • • • • • •			3	10200	

	1	====				====								
			CHAR	ACTER (F ESTA	BLISH	MENTS .	AND VAL	UE OF G	oods t	RODUÇED.			
COUNTIES.	Woolen goods.	Flour and grist mills.	Lumber.	Greamery.	Barbed wire.	Canning.	Cigar.	Pork-packing.	Saw mills.	Sorghum.	Miscellaneous.	Total No. of es- tablishments.	Value of goods made in 1894.	Capital invested.
Dubuque Emmet	\$ 5300	\$ 477000	\$ 1310000	\$ 126053	\$	\$	\$ 65000	\$ 2300000	\$	\$ 600	\$ 2106750	252	\$10216390	\$ 2080150
Fayette	2500	68600	2000	201324		10000			48500	240	15280	69	372844	44500
FloydFranklin	{	1 no value. 120000	35000			45000	ļ	ļ		ļ	18100	31 6	407209 65700	
Fremont		59000								3000	18000	13	98600	
Greene		92000 4000	800				600			675	6000 700			
Guthrie	8000	6172		113300							100	9		
Hamilton		15500							750	2526		6	23700	
Hancock		7000		37752				4500		•••••	63220	42	400 292672	
Harrison		19000							1200			7	29950	7000
Henry Howard		33500	13100	11900 12960			20000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	····	7620	221810	57	361250 17460	
Humboldt		12500		35000							2000	6	52500	
Ida														
Iowa Jackson	135000	94275 97200	1000 16188	127800					20000	2000	103411 63583			
Jasper		50300	20000	113859		23000			20000	46050	6050	34	310509	
JeffersonJohnson	25700	41480 4000	1000	15000 31245		ļ		60000		700	1200	19 9		
Jones		45500	7000	225306				80000		1090 1250	2500 5500		4835 335256	
Keokuk	44000	201050	3600	68000					2800		9000	44	356940	102200
Kossuth	16000	315075	Б16900	39165	59200	2845	93304	1250340	131650	1080	674902	273	4661857	11500 801400
Linn	55000	262750	41500	484749	700		2895	1250000			602205	79	3317049	1512200
LouisaLucas	5000		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13087					1000	2100	300 14000	24	45950 33074	17000 11000
Lyon	[:::::	10000			•••••							1/	10000	
Madison	30000	42808 18642	8000 13000	54296 10500	40000		500 21000		8150	2270 3272	3200 66700	34 51	124404 . 479859	196800
Marion	24500								700	1203	4218	30	654578	98000

	Marshall		10194 4500 57308	2500 3600	12000 4000 123482	480000	20000		750000 200000		2225	346800 4600	88 9 19	2688884 245789 191215	1240000 88000 45800
32	Monroe		75000 17000	7000	3598			••••			ا (1 no value. 250	8 3 2	82220 8598 17000	21500 11000 4000
	Montgomery Muscatine O'Brien		337000 2 no value.		94640]	12000	1800			136950	74	2001640 2550 2000	295100
	Osceola	•••••	73950		3863			4050			1500 300	300	22 3 3	109713 26300 304860	
	Plymouth Pocahontas Polk		1 no value. 117850	i no value. 3000	2700	565000		30000			840	2 no value.	11 65 14	2875 3827780 466900	1201974 61590
	Pottawattamie				12000 41012 13000						1800 2216	4500	19 12	818504 15216 10400	196500 3000
	Sact. Scott. Shelby Sioux	70000	1126450	443000	16515 3000			ļ		1600	580000		3	5807785 4100 46720	1821000
	Story		61880		51365 51300			5500			500 1395	8000		146545 175820 39000	
	Union Van Buren	340000	83100	700 21000	J			4000		1		11700	2	22000 550800 2963380	5200 166600 847500
	Wapello		103500 29500		30000 454950		25000 2000			0500	388	2085 4425	20 42 5	171488 640830 32875	51500 46350 1200
	Webster				15000						1137	37400 105		42337 28105 508616	62000
	Woodbury Worth Wright		106000 40000 16368		2000 6000		100000		1500000	50000		554000 500	44 8 4	2808600 47700 23343	810500 4700 3000
	Totals	865515	8728881	8485631	5230937	1752899	654869	1228074	10226640	1256450	727837	67786059	2865	70355598	22524174

TABLE No. XXI.

COAL STATISTICS.

Showing number of tons mined each year for five years. From report of State Mine Inspector.

COUNTIES.	1881.	1882.	1883.	1884.	1885.
Mahaska	9174951	701397	927387	932714	7627×5
Keokuk	463010	511849	500040		372818
Lucas	458274	413217	487821	410729	439958
Polk	473393	327819		619921	462895
Boone	337724	286891	466981	473073	458191
Webster	184300	218478		214014	145298
Wapello	131815	207721	237821	240720	187911
Appanoose	107348	97976		158986	245896
Monroe	98143	90325	93435	98427	101517
Marion	93997	90927	90985		100011
Greene.	81530	62531	88851	96327	89587
Jasper,	42435	40189	45883	46321	90425
Dallas	47884	36201	38208		
Jefferson	39124	22121	38887	8172	82986
Warren	12987	11081	12828		1116
Scott.	3804	3711		3821	12828
Hardin	1317	1125		1075	5937
Adams.	3708	1691	3891	3981	885
Hamilton	1787	874	1998		8896
Hamilton	77	51		1878	918
Wayne			1892	4947	25812
Van Buren	98	216	1678	1778	1193
Davis	489	301	527	1207	33665
Page	685	118	748	1009	1819
Taylor.	78	84	94	127	617
Henry	67	65.		87	196
Cass.	36	41	4.3		
Guthrie				5187	4596
Total	3500000	3127700	3881300	3903438	3585737

The foregoing table giving the out-put of coal for the years represented, is only an approximate estimate, as all the mines have not made reports to this office of their total out-

put.

For the year 1885 there were returns sent to this office from four hundred and seventeen mines, leaving seventy-two mines not reported,

It will be noticed that the out-put for 1885 is 317,701 tons less than for the year 1884. This deficiency or falling off is attributed to several causes, one of which was the protracted strike at What Cheer, in Keckuk county, and at Angus, in Boone county, as either mining camp had a large daily out-put, and when they went on a strike it gave the operators of Illinois a fine chance for taking contracts in a territory that geographically belongs to Iowa.

TABLE No. XXII.

RAILROAD STATISTICS.

Length and Assessed Value of Railroads in Iowa, January 1, 1885, together with Earnings, Expenses and Taxes for the Year 1884.

NAMES OF BAILROADS.	Number of miles.	Assessed value per mile,	Aggregate assessed value.	Aggregate gross earn- ings,	Aggregate net earn- ings.	Average gross earnings per mile.	Average net earnings per mile,	Operating expenses andrepairs.	Cost per mile in oper- aling road.	Loss in operating road.	Taxes paid.
Burlington & Northwestern	38.77	\$ 1200									\$ 2028.99
Burlington & Western Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern Milwaukee Division Muscatine Division	70.71 240.64	1000 6 3 00	70710.00 1516032.00	53130,24 1950691,24		751.38 8106.26		54873.58	776.04	1743. 34	1080.74
Milwaukee Division	94.13	2300	188260.00	144235.38	i (1	1532.30	11			!	
Muscatine Division	30.58	3500	70334.00	62927.75		2057.81	2244.85	1388367.61	3357.84		56016.91
Pacific Division	48.12 81.93	5500 2000	168420.00 163860.00	158690,71 20545,83	3634.05	3297.81 250.77	44.35	16911.78	206.42		1100.00
Decorah Division	23.3	2500	46600.00	692 66		29.73		1585.86	68.06	893.20	
Iowa City Division	73.02	2000	182550.00	146053.63		2000.19		179868.79	2463,28	33815.16	
Iowa City Division	244.94	2000	489880.00	203572.77		831.11	98.78				11881.49
Central Iowa	177.5	2000	976250.00	1039373.59		5806.56					29155.99
Belmond Branch Eastern Division	22.203 94.87	2000 2000	41406.00 189740.00	17599.05 111371.27	3545.63 12336 07	792 64 1173.93	59,69 130,03	14053.42 99035.20			1583.75 4534.20
Montezuma Branch	13.7	2000	27400.00	13285.88	2127.44	969.73	155.28	11157.94			881.65
Muchachinock Branch Newton Branch State Center Branch.	1.5	2000	3000.00								
Newton Branch	30.248	2000	60496.00	19909.90	1579.40	658.22	52.22	18330.50	606.00		1537.30
State Center Branch	26.64	2000	53280.00	29946.91	12954.90	1124.13	486.29	16992.01	637.84		1557.76
Story City Branch	34.51 854 82	2000 9500		36066.38	16735.05	1045.10	484.97	19331.33	560.13		2054.82
Des Moines & Minneapolis	59.20	3000	177600.00	1	1 1		·	,	J	- 1	
Des Moines & Minneapolis Iowa Midland	70.98	2000	141960.00						1	}	
Iowa Southwestern	52.10	2000	101200.00	1					. !	ŀ	
Iowa Southwestern Maple River Branch Stanwood & Tipton	130.52	2200	287144.00	5235494.35	2507747.88	7056.68	3380.08	2727746.47	3676.60		122679.68
Stanwood & Tipton	8.50	2000 2000	17000.00 125100.00		1 1			l l	- 1		
What Cheer Branch Iowa Railway, Coal and Manufacturing Co	62.55 3.25	4500	14625.00	}		}			į	ļ	
Toledo & Northwestern	367.87	2200	809314.00	783722,74	192643.96	2130.43	523.67	591078.78	1606.76		80218,29

NAMES OF RAILROADS.	Number of miles.	Assessed value per mile.	Aggregate assessed value.	Aggregate gross earnings.	Aggregate net earnings.	Average gross earnings per mile.	Average net earnings per mile.	Operating expenses and repairs.	Cost per mile in operating road.	Loss in operating road.	Taxes paid.
Chicago, Burlington & Kansas City. Chicago, Burlington & Quincy. Albia, Knoxville & Des Moines & Keokuk. Brownville & Nodaway Valley & C. C. S. & S. W. Charlton Branch & Leon, Mt. Ayr & S. W. Chariton, Des Moines & Sonthern. Creston Branch. Creston & Northern. Hastings & Avoca. Keokuk & St. Paul. Moulton & Albia. Nebraska City Branch. Nebraska City Branch. Nebraska City, Sidney & N. E. Red Oak & Atlantic. Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul.	11.477 39.177 21.057 17.992	2200 13500 2500 2000 2000 2000 3500 2000 2000	170852.00 3819636.00 169517.50 50456.00 181644.00 66000.00 14980.00 55408.00 31454.00 11477.00 78354.00 42114.00 35984.00 26330.00	159991 72 63805.85 101401.60 23411.36 157928.76 27388.36 10134.46 180822.18 995.40 58015.96	2525052.63 11274.92 55817.00 3920.78 38.29 46492.42 609.59		1300.77 141.53 2.24 1105.48	135230.52: 3109354.45: 170469.21: 52530.93: 115814.99: 28551.28: 102411.76: 23467.58: 10099.17: 134379.76: 83002.77: 16128.32: 17694.92: 25034.81	865.19 2399.53 847.08 642.16 3198.68 144.81 2118.66 765.93	14418.30 5139.92 	
Cascade Branch	349.17 10. 150 49 9.04 136.55 49.53 22.50 277.00 83.78 11.33 32.19 90.34 48.30 20.03 58.21	800 5500 2500 2000 2000 4500 2000 3800 4700 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000	28496.00 1920435.00 25000.00 300980.00 18080.00 614475.00 45000.00 1052600.00 393766.00 28660.00 18660.00 106280.00 116420.00	2229214.00 27154.47 249413.48 12522.46 965826.33 91268.86 1304.34 1346488.16 488335.86 4091.81 41731.55 53171.76 93117.14 7370.34 31187.25	975926.98 5 18508.12 3 395964.94 9787.03 5 776558.22 205190.58 46802.53	2715.45 1657.34 1385.23 5095.76 1842.70 57.97 4860 97 5834.75 285.54 1296.41 588.57 1927.89 367.96 534.91	2795.28 122.98 2907.10 197.60 2803.46 2419.16	34441.32 230905.33 17705.87 298861.41 81481.80 4514.90 669929.93	3444.13 1534.36 1958.61 2188.66 1645.10 200.66 2057.51 3385.59 1236.11 1379.26 682.97 958.89 531.08	7286.85 5183.41 3210.56 13621.63 2666.75 8527.87	842.62 30704.75 686.20 344.73 17370.66 2471.08 1678.99 35036.47 10473.62 292.65 1601.35 219.72 4200.85 1501.82 \$353.80

Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific	316.94	12000			2319825.41		7319.44	2807454.491			1
Indianola & Winterset Keokuk & Des Moines	46.95	2500	117375.00	79168.30		1686.23		80672.26	1718.26	1503.98	1
Oskaloosa Branch	162.20 76.83	3000 5000	486605.00 384150.00	453628.79 758735.08	70281.75 274320.21	2796.72 5333.81	433.30 1928.44	383347.04 484414.87	2363.42 3405.37		1
Southwestern Division	194.80	7000	1299640.00		350978.40			515943.80			į.
Atlantic & Southern	14.71	2000	29120.00		330310.40						11
Audubon Branch	24.54	2000	49080.00	20000.00							175529.22
Avoca, Macedonia & Southwestern	17.61	2000	35220.00								{
Guthrie & Northwestern	14.58	2000	29160.00								11
Harlan Branch	11.84	2000	23680.00								
Keosauqua Branch	4.50	2000	9000.00								
Newton & Monroe	17.00	2000	34000.00								
Wilton & Muscatine	11.98	2000	23960.00								
Wilton & Tipton	6.08	2000	12160.00		(
Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha	57.01	4300	245530.00		151473 13	4539 52	1840.50	221553.71	2692.02		15038.61
Rock Rapids Branch	17.44	1000	17440.00		101110.10	197.59		7795.84			
Crooked Creek	9.05	1000	8500.00	10978.29	748.74			10229.55		1045.00	
Des Moines & Fort Dodge	82.67	3700	305879.00	295930.71	1	3579.66		10223.03			
Tara Division.	55,162	2000	110324.00	58097.54	123326.36			230701.89			
Des Moines, Osceola & Southern	100.40	1200	120480.00	79429.76	11260.29						
Dubuque & Dakota	63.20	2000	126400.00					08103.41			
Ft. Madison & Northwestern	42.00	800	33600.00								
Humeston & Shenandoah		2500	281300.00		56307.69	2775.81		256027.10			
Illinois Central	112.02	2000	201000.00	012007.13	00001.03	2110.01	500.42	200021.10		[7413.70
Cedar Falls & Minnesota.	75.58	3000	226740.00	125401.61	15510.57	1659.19	205.22	109891.04	1452 07		21045.11
Dubuque & Sioux City		5500	785895.00		463054 85	6468.94	3240.63	461291.92			40073.76
Iowa Falls & Sioux City	183.69	5500	1010295.00	662641.85	243551.84	3607.39		419090.01			
lows Northern	5.93	2000	11860.00	17651.46	10297.24	2976.64	1736 47	7::54.22			
Kansas City, St. Joseph & Council Bluffs	57.19	4500	257355.00	288419.90		5043.19		11.01.24	1220.11	*******	
Minneapolis & St. Louis.	141.00	2500	352500 00		8819.29	2196.00	119.28	292816.93	2076 72		13254.94
Ottumwa & Kirkville	3 333	3000	9999 00		641.97	6356.98		20545.83			156.43
St. Louis, Des Moines & Northern	39,675	1000	39675.00					65034.97		22816.00	
St. Louis, Keokuk & Northwestern.	307313		000,0.00	12230100				00001.01	2000,10	_0010.00	
Keokuk & Northwestern	50 89	2000	101780.00	73544.43	1213.94	1445,16	38.95	71561.87	1406 21		2711.88
Sloux City & Pacific	80.613	5000	403065.00	441308.50	110491.21	5474.41	1370.65	330817.29			10675.67
Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific											
Centerville, Moravia & Albia	24.03	2000	48060.00	42618,11	5030.13	1773.54	209.33	37587.98	1564.21		981.83
Clarinda & St. Louis.	11.428	2000	22856.00			227.57		6667.58	583,44	4066.85	564.00
Council Bluffs & St. Louis	65.98	2500	164950.00	174433.00		2643.73		190716.82	2890,53	16283.82	6072.00
Des Moines & St. Louis	67.92	2000	135840.00					134974.66	1987.26	65853.83	3093.00
Des Moines & Northwestern	115.00	1200	138000.00	111425,47	4086.62	968.91		129038.26	1122.07	17612.79	4118.00
Missouri, Iowa & Nebraska	55.53	2500	138825.00	146304.18		2634.68	73.59	142217.56			3189.10
St. Louis, Ottumwa & Cedar Rapids	43.31	2000	86620.00	43520.73		1004.86		82126.96	1896.26	38606.23	2039.23
Toledo, Peoria & Western	.75	5000	3750.00								
Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska	115.08	2000	231600.00	171223,54	72586 83	1478.61	626.83	98636,71	851.78		
				19 48 1 E 17 18 1							

TABLE

RAILROAD

Miles of Road, Average Number

Note-The following is taken from the First Biennial Report

JUNE 30, 1883, TO

NAME OF ROAD.	Miles of road in Iowa.	Average number employed for year ending June 30, 1884.	Total number employed at date of re- turns.
Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern Central Iowa Railway Company y Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Chicago & Northwestern Chicago, Burlington & Quincy x Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Illinois Central Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha Des Moines & Fort Dodge Des Moines & St. Louis Humeston & Shenandoah Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska	689 410 1,411 1,048 462 921 402 99 137 91 141	507 1,750 1,000 4,407 3,490 6,071 8,349 1,022 238 280 100 308 8,255 107	416 1,852 1,075 4,720 3,490 6,612 1,131 238 240 105 278 326 160

JUNE 30, 1884, TO

Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific	383,9,10	1.029	1,029
Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern Central Iowa.	825.27	2.025	2,296
Central Iowa	Owned.	900	1.000
	412.975	- 1	,
	Operated.	J	
Obligate Miller Street & Ob. Thousa	401.650		
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul	1,411.60	4,238	4,540
Chicago & Northwestern	1,112.42	3,787	3,626
Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Ullnois Central	758.45	4,985	5,430
Unicago, Rock Island & Pacine	921 7.10	3,500	3,532
		1,060	1,140
Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha.	99.74	275	336
Des Moines & Ft. Dodge	137.83	800	325
		150	230
		175	213
Humeston & Shenandoah	113	28414	2391/4
Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska	116	185	200
Dubuque & Dakota	63 2.10	54	54

No. XXIII.

STATISTICS.

Men Employed and Wages Paid.

of the Iowa Commissioner of Labor Statistics, 1884-85.

JUNE 30, 1884.

Ticket or station Agents.	Average month- ly salary.	Secretaries.	Average month- ly salary.	Clerks.	Average month- ly salary.	Train dispatch- ers,	Average month- ly salary.
69 204 168 77 37 2	\$ 40.80 48.33 52.50 51.25 50.44 75.00 75.00		100.00	2 42 44 43 108 116 27		10 6 27 15 25 24	110.00 143.00 95.00
16 14	52.50	1 1	90.00 100.00		45.00 60.00 40.00 55.00 48.33 57.50	1	100.00 75.00 125.00 105.00 65.00

JUNE 30, 1885.

73	\$ 51.00		8	58	(\$	47.58		\$ 95.00
140	50.00	3	75.00	53		50.00	14	100.00
o133	34.19	1		40		56.33	Б	96.90
201	50.35	l		40 47	[52.96	32	95.30
165	53.44			100	i	52.75	17	97.50
127	49.17			142	1	48.16	19	101.00
139	52.20	C		117	1	44.28	15	89.33
ĥ22	65.56			83 6.26	:l	46.15	5	85.67
11	65.00			10	1	80.00		
24	52.00	1	50.00	ř	l	72.00	1	100.00
14	40.00		00.00	Ř	1	60.00	i i	75.00
16	53.25			ĭ	1	65.00	î	125.00
24 5.12	50.17		***************************************	31/4	1	57.08	234	84.49
17	49.00		None.	a'	1	56.00	172	80.00
				ĭ	1		habutanî	
10	45.00		75.00	1	<u> </u>	75.00	Included	in agents.

TABLE No.

JUNE 30, 1883, TO

NAME OF ROAD.	Operators head- quarters.	Average month-ly salary.	Locomotive en- gineers.	Hours employed.	Average daily wages.
Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific. Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern. Central Iowa Rallway Company. y Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul. Chicago & Northwestern. Chicago, Burlington & Quincy. x Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific. Illinois Central. Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha.	86 29	36 73 42.68	83 55 221 200 221 46 57	10 10 10 10 8½	\$ 3.50 3.50 3.25 3.44 3.25 3.33 3.63 3.49
Des Moines & Fort Dodge. Des Moines, Osceola & Southern. Minneapolis & St. Louis. Humeston & Shenandoah. Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska.	13 2 1	77.50	14 12	7 11 9½ 10	3.75 3.00 3.52 3.88 3.00

JUNE 30, 1884, TO

Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific. Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern. Central Iowa.	<i></i> \$	46	10	\$ 3.28
Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern	8 67.50	104	10	3.50
Central Iowa		56	100 miles	3 12
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul		213	10	3,46
Chicago & Northwestern		205	8 to 12	3.54
Chicago, Burlington & Quincy		252	8 to 10	3.84
Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific		170	10	3.51
Illinois Central.		48	l io	97.86 per
2.1.12013	ļ	20		month.
Chicago St Paul Minneanolis & Omaha	1 1	22	10 to 12	3.50
Ohicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha Des Moines & Ft. Dodge.		12	10 10 12	
Des Maines Occasio & Pouthern		8	1 16	3.50
Des Moines, Osceola & Southern		8	10	2.50
Minneapolis & St. Louis	Z 77.DU	1	10	3.75
Humeston & Shenandoah		111/3		4.00
Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska		8	10	3.69
Dubuque & Dakota		2	10	3.50°

XXIII--CONTINUED.

JUNE 30, 1884.

Locomotive fire- men.	Hoursemployed	Average dally wages.	Passenger con- ductors.	Hours employed.	Average dally wages.
36 83 57 221 191 229 49 56	10 10 10 10 81/2	\$ 2.15 2.00 1.86 2.04 2.10 1.90 1.74		9 6 10 9	\$ 3.16 8.20 8.00 3.58 8.00 8.20 2.99 8.30
10 4 14 13 7	7 11 9 1-8 10	1.75 1.50 2.00 2.11 1.83	, 5	5 12 6¼ 10	2.90 2.50 3.33 3.25 2.83

JUNE 30, 1885.

8.22	10	8	\$ 1.67	10	49
3.20		18	2.00	10	108
90 per month.		6	1,92	100 miles.	a 50
3,56	10	32	2.05	10	213
2.82	8 to 12	136		8 to 12	206
90 per month.	7.30	24		8 to 10	283
2.86	10	37	1.93	10	d 170
88,33 per month.	8	9	52.97 per month.		46 13-20
8.00	10 to 12	h 7	2.10	10 to 12	g 22
75 per month.	7	4	1.75	7 1	12
2.00	10	2	1.33	10	6
100 per month.	10 7%	2	2.00	10	6
3.20	736	3	2.16	12	12 1-6
8.26	10	2	2.04	10	8
2.30	10	3	1.87	10	ž

TABLE No.

JUNZ 30, 1883, TC

NAME OF ROAD.	Freight con- ductors.	Hours employed.	Average dally wages.
Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern Central Iowa Railway Company yChicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul. Chicago, & Northwestern Chicago, Burlington & Quincy xChicago, Rock Island & Pacific Illinols Central. Qhicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha		10	2.90 2.85 2.83 3.00 2.55 2.56
Des Moines & Fort Dudge Des Moines, Osceola & Southern Minneapolis & St. Louis. Humeston & Shenandoah Wisconsin, lowa & Nebraska.	2 9 7	7 10 12 10	2.90 2.00 3.00 2.76 5.50

JUNE 30, 1884, TO

Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific	37	10	\$ 2.95
Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern	54		2.90
Central Iowa	27	100 miles.	2.70
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul	110	10	2.88
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul. Chicago & Northwestern	See passen		
Chicago, Burlington & Quincy	148		64 per mo.
Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific	ĺ ^7ŏ		2.52
Illinois Central	21 23-26		71.30 per mo.
Illino's Central	13		2.80
Des Moines & Fort Dodge	1 6	7	75 per mo.
Des Moines, Osceola & Southern	l ĭ	10	2.00
Minneapolis & St. Louis	Ìâ	100	3.00
Humeston & Shenandoah	61/2	1 12	2.78
Wisconsin Tows & Nebraska	373	12	2.90
Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska. Dubuque & Dakota.	Dun neggan	ger also.	2.50
Dubuque & Dakota	iran bassen	IRCI AIGO.	

XXIII-CONTINUED.

JUNE 30, 1884.

Brakemen.	Hours employed.	Average dally wages.	Men in the ma- chine shops.	Hours employed.	Average dally wages.
52	12	\$ 1.9 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.4	8 470 1 25	10 8	2.60 2.00 2.33 1.74 2.10 2.60 1.80 1.63 2.00 2.00 2.75 2.31
180 86		1.0	1 98		2,00
60	10	1.0	1 1000	10 9	2,33
331] 10	1.0	1 1008 5 80 5 327	9	1.74
250 431 97 44		1.7	80		2.10
431	8	1.7	5 327	10	2.60
97	10	1.4	0 101 3 195	10	1,80
44	12	1.7	3 195	10	1,68
		1	. 113	10	1.50
20	7	1.7	0 40	10	2.00
4	1	1.5	0 40 0 6 0 2 6 5	10	2.00
28	10	2.0	n 2	l iol	2.75
19	1014	17	š K	100	2 91
19 8	12/2	1.5	ňl ť	1 11	2.75
28 19 8	10 10½ 12	1.7 1.5 2.0 1.7 1.5	6	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	2. 2.

JUNE 30, 1885.

111	10	\$ 1.94	15	10	8 2.53
154		1.50	561		*1.35 to 2.25
And baggagemen, 60	100 miles.	40 to 50 per mo.	b*140	10	1.87
283	10	1.83	927	10	1.78
264	8 to 12	1.82	79	10	2.02
351	8	46 to 59 per mo.	386	10	2.22
256	10	1.47	464	10	1.89
55 16-26		45 per mo.	180	9 4	12 to 85 per month.
42	10 to 12	1.58	30	9 to 10	2.75
20	7	1.67	8	10	2.75
3	10	1.33	1	10	2.50
16	10	1.75	2	10	2.75
17 5 -6	81/2	1.64	6 7-12		2.69
6	12	1.80	2	10	2.30
2	10	1.73	1	10	1.98

TABLE No.

JUNE 30, 1883, TO-

NAME OF ROAD.	Watchmen.	Hours em- ployed.	Average dally wages.	Section hands. Hours employed. Average daily	
Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific. Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern. Central Iowa Railway Company Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul. Chicago & Northwestern. Chicago, Burlington & Quincy 2Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific. Illinois Central Chicago, St. Paul. Minneapolis & Omaha.		10 10 12 10	1.50 1.38 1.08 2.00 1.40 1.00 1.54	211 10 \$ 1 632 10 1 1 250 10 1 1,422 10 1 1,023 1 1,198 10 1 463 10 1 340 10 1	.31 .00 .21 .22 .38 .17 .30
Des Moines & Fort Dodge Des Moines, Osceola & Southern Minneapolis & St. Louis Humeston & Shenandoah Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska	1 5 2 1 2	12 12	1.50 1.80 1.50	60 10 1 166 10 1 177 10 1	1.15 1.25 1.25 1.35

JUNE 30, 1884, TO

Wabash, St. Louis & Pacific	9				10	\$ 1.21
Burlington, Cedar Rapids & Northern	. 13		1.50	932		1.10
Central Iowa	3	10	1.45	And switch		
	i -		1	and yard		
			1	men. 280	10	53.05
			1			per mo.
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul	11	10	1.13	1,401	10	1.22
Chicago & Northwestern	l 101	10			10	1.30
Chicago & Northwestern Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Illinois Central	9	12			10	1.18
Ohleago, Rock Island & Pacific	6	10		e 881	10	1.10
Illinois Central	j 39 8-26	12	42.86	394	10	29.98
		1	per mo.	}	ı '	per mo.
Chicago, St. Paul, Minneapolis & Omaha	15 2 6	10	1.50	88	10	1.25
Des Moines & Fort Dodge	2	12		130	10	1.15
Des Moines, Osceola & Southern	6	10	1.50	90.	10	1.10
Minneapolis & St. Louis. Humeston & Shenandoah				100	10	1.15
Humeston & Shenandoah	1	12	1.48	138	10	1.34
Wisconsin, lowa & Nebraska	1	12	1.50	77	10	1.10
Wisconsin, Iowa & Nebraska Dubuque & Dakota.	<u> </u>	<u>.</u>	. <i></i>	21,	10	1.25

x Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific, other employes, 25; \$1.40 per day.
y Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul, other employes, 699; \$1.27 per day.
* Shopmen, 431; laborers, 130.
* Including agents, clerks, yard and switchmen and laborers at stations. Agents, 140; clerks, 56-same average, \$50 per month. Operators, 56; same. Yardmen, 67; laborers, 23-from \$2.00 to \$1.75 per day.
a Wipers, etc., 26; 10 hours; \$1.20.
b Others in round-house, 17; \$1.65.
c Dining-oar service, 27 employes; \$39.45 per month.
d Wipers, 79 employes; \$1.26 per day, 10 hours.
c Roadmasters, section and bridge foremen, 236; 10 hours; \$2.11; extra gangs, etc., 537; 10 hours; \$1.43.

of Modulisators, section and orings foremen, 200, 10 hours; \$1.43.

f Telegraph operators, 4 employes; \$2.69 per day; 10 hours.
g Wipers, 80; 10 to 12 hours; \$1.25.
h Baggagemen, 7; 10 to 12 hours; \$1.70

XXIII-CONTINUED.

JUNE 30, 1884.

Telegraph oper- ators.	Hours employed.	Average dally wages.	Passengers killed.	Passengers injured.	Employes killed.	Employes in- jured.	Others killed.	Others injured.
33 263 91 66 80 111 23	11 11 10	1.66 1.25 48.81 per month. 1.56 1.58	1 2 1 1 1	17 25 5 3 1 9	3 7 4 14 14 16 2 3	13 100 21 27 54 148 3 19	1 9 1 5 6 17 8 3 1	8 10 4 2 11 21 22 3
3 2 18	12 12 12	1.33 1/ 1.72 1.66			1	1 8 2 2		

JUNE 30, 1885.

34 †352 Included		\$ 1.00 50.00 per month. tion agents.	i	12 2 	3 8	34 25	3 7	8 8
63 76 102 97	12 10		7 3	7 3 54 1	9 9 28 5	29 107 10 547 22	13 10 22 14	8 16 36 8
31 7 1 6	10 10 12					3	1	2
See ag'ts See ag'ts 4 See ag'ts	12	35.00 per month.				12 3 6		1

Besides agents.

i Vardnien, 7; \$2 50; 7 to 12 hours. Assistant master mechanic, 1; \$4.20; 9 to 10 hours. Foremen of shops, 2; \$3.00; 9 to 10 hours. Clerks of shops, 2; \$2.40; 9 to 10 hours. Bolier makers and helpers, 16; \$2.20 and \$1.65; 9 to 10 hours. Blacksmiths and helpers, 17; \$2.75; 9 to 10 hours. Carpenters, 10; \$2.25; 9 to 10 hours. Carpenters, 24; \$1.75; 9 to 10 hours. Painters, 5; \$2.00; 9 to 10 hours. Warehouse men, 8; \$1.50; 10 hours.

Painters, 5; \$2.00; 9 to 10 hours. Warehouse men, 8; \$1.50; 10 hours.

and switchmen. Other employes, 216 12-28; 10 hours; \$46.19 per month.

b and switchmen.

c Clerks and operators and agents, 22; \$65.56 per month.

b Numbers of employes reported as hurt, only slightly injured, often causing no loss of time from their work.

TABLE No. XXIV.

Abstract of assessment of real estate and personal property of the State, as reported by the several counties, and the equalized value as fixed by the State Board of Equalization for the year 1885.

[From Report of Auditor of State.]

counties.	Acres of land.	Reported value per acre.	Equalized value per acre.	Reported value of land.	Reported value of town lots.	Increase, per cent.	Decrease, per cent.	Reported value of land and town lots.	Equalized value of land and town lots.	Personalty value.	Valuation of railroad property.	Reported total value.	Equalized total value.	Total exemptions for trees planted.
Adair Adams Allamakee Appanoose Audubon Benton Black Hawk Boone Bremer Buchanan Buena Vista Butler Calhoun Carroll	266047 406815	\$ 6.28 7.05			\$ 278980 246891 349234 439423 204594 827987 1179386 636238 239119 727414 281695 354486 257027 407334	5	5 10 10 10	\$ 2582879 2123113 2399860 2949623 2583683 5581576 4817442 3240385 2878161 3955699 2198287 3339163 2366325 2616290	\$ 2841167 2123113 2399860 2802142 2325315		\$ 141954	\$ 3429448 3075727 3272599	\$ 3687736 3075727 3272599 4445659 2992743 7711426 6458079 4752957 3480305 5538527 3070986 4627134 2991831	\$ 72075 57634 438 5938 127490 34911 8135 5512 240485 74373 99084
Cass Cedar Cerro Gordo Cherokee Chickasaw Clarke Clay Clayton Clinton	356108 358198 360225 363977 314973 274276 350458 483988 430812	6.11 12.85 14.94 5.65 7.01 6.98 6.91 3.73 6.73	10.93 13.45 6.78 6.66 6.63 6.91 4.85 6.73	2208936 4576300 5350045 2037843 2553225 2197734 1900112 1306255 3257348 4618921	747837 747837 535528 503487 245950 341045 313242 139172 517967 1778181	20	15 10 5 5	5324137 5885573 2541330 2799175 2538779 2213354 1445427 3775315 6395102	3008233 4525517 5297016 3049596 2659267 2411840 2213354 1879055 3775815 6395102	175137 1449164 513951 738018 673891 732804 352827 1432880 18384507	452301 385281 472808 328705 165390 121204 388871 120460 407611 774347	3613104 6884555 7807845 3383986 3702583 3333874 3335029 1918714 5615706 9007899	4005047 6085935 7219288 3892252 8562675 3206935 3335029 2352342 5616706 9007899	207527 65534 4185 115461 211130 69907

Dallas	370514 318455	10.48 7.98	9.91 7.18	3863806 2540648	837280 5 837431 10	4401180 2878079	4181121 2590271	1240596 1223754	493701) 228249	61354771	5915418\ 4040274	84560 200
Decatur	334256	6.14	6.75	2051455	312959 10	2364414	2600855	927688	191382	3483484	3719925	6113
Delaware	356289	7.79	8.57	2772681	476638 10	3249319	3574251	1037178	209808	4496305	4821237	
Des Molnes	254932	13.17	12.51	3356613	3248689 5	6605302	6275073	2356944	439985	9402231	9072002	******
Dickinson		3.70	4.44	845458	118512 20	963970	1156764	170341	84260	1218571	1411365	68501
Dubuque	376115	8.53	8.53	3207602	3700841	6908443	6908413	2628545	345035	9882023	9882023	
Emmet		4.00	4.00	957176	42349	999525	999525	93969	55760	1149254	1149254	29369
Fayette	455101	7.77	7.77	3537804	377293	3915097	3915097	1176986	195680	5287763	5287763	28045
Floyd	309838	7.63	8.39	2363590	358785 10	2722375	2994612	706697	282844	3711916	3984153	38519
<u>Franklin</u>	360977	6.07	6.98	2420119	147193 15	2567312	3952409	695142	231014	3493468	4878565	131802
Fremont	315675	8.46	9.30	2660348	358277 10	3018625)	3320487	1037428	199179	4255232	4557094	2825
Greene	363342	8.41	7.57	3057164	348890 10	3406054	3065449	1014952	353359	4774365	4433760	155013
Grundy	317215	7.95	8.75	2522399	159229 10	2681 6 281	2949791	6323 3	120730	3434661	3702824	75016
Guthrie	377268	7.70	7.70	2904735	492463	3397198)	3397198)	885857	390687	4673742	4673742	61235
Hamilton	340230	5.67	6.80	1930458	335017 20	2265475	2718570	742760	25 5 153	3263388	3716483	65553
Hancock	357778	4.25	4.67	1519267	59917[10[[1579184	1737 (02)	148031	199775	1926990	2084908	86100
Hardin	331428	7.39	7.39	2447842	421903	2869745	2869745	890835	409666	4170246	4170246	62393
Harrison	423373	7.33	7.33	3101282	541605	3642887	3642887	1237471	574557	5454915	8454915	59384
Henry	267411	11.10	11.10	2968160	8001831	3768343	3768343	1576058	324463	5668864	5668864	
Howard	298598	7.09	7.09	2107302	189984	2297286	2297286	362282	114586	2774154	2774154	29727
Humboldt	270966	5.70	5.70	1543420	258367	1801787	1801787	466865	199376	2468028	2468028	114181
Ida	269236	7.61	6.85	2049306	320717 10	2370023	2133021	463400	87860	2921283	2684281	106483
Iowa	371948	8.24	9.06	3065870	226535 10	3292405	3621645	946812	369636	4608853	4938093	24318
Jackson	402416	7.54	7.17	3035323	580219 5	3615542	3434765	1271514	262267	5149323	4968546	350
Jasper	454691	9.50	9.97	4320230	445557 5	4965787	5214076	1694506	635340	7295633	7543922	11395
Jefferson	273095	11.53	10.38	3148144	547568 10	3695712	3326141	1334773	534180	5564665	5195094	
Johnson	388638	11.59	12.17	4479991	1358610 5	5838601	6130531	1932150	497489	8268240	8560170	
Jones	355822	11.50	10 33	4089950	593755 10	4683705	4215335	1450267	282773	6416745	5948375	1806
Keokuk	363817	10.89	9.80	3961572	693214 10	4654786	4189307	1523059	368871	6546716	6081237	
Kossuth	579078	3.54	4.42	20503371	204612 25	2254949	2818686	509473	224090	2988512	3552249	168841
L66	322591	10.58	10.58	3113963	3024861	6438824	6438824	2250555	344596	9033975	9033975	100011
Linn	447317	12.95	12.30	5737469	9090457 5	8657926	8225030	2374334	660106	11692366	11259470	
Louisa	250632	8.96	8.07	2245368	287896 10	2533264	2279938	824737	348693	3706694	3453368	37
Lucas	275248	6.89	7.55	1898297	379450 10	2277747	2505522	768780	418323	3464850	3692625	3385
Lyon.	357352	4.00	4.20	1429408	40446 5	1469854	1543352	102081	104822	1676757	1750255	154188
Madison	353344	6.49	8.11	2294151	331991 25	2626142	3282677	1025752	138012	3789906	4446141	24678
Mahaska	356920	11.25	11.25	4017204	756367	4773571	4773571	1351575	420462	6545608	6545608	6503
Marion	347483	8.32	9.15	2890739	633530 10	3524269	3876696	1512625	285715	5322609	5675036	20461
Marshall	352050	9.77	11.13	3408162	1431565 15	4839727	5565686	1104826	690797	6725350	7451309	36844
Mills	266400	9.78	9.78	2605000	445000	3050000	3050000	1451390	602372	5103762	5103762	00011
Mitchell	295562	7.22	7.22	2133409	333490	2466899	2466899	555268	97610	3119777	3119777	14834
Monona	428816	5.10	5.10	2187393	148893	2336286	2336286	653030	138585	3127901	3127901	102101
Monroe	274029	7.07	7.07	1938000	288044	2226044	2226014	875238	538606	3639888	3639888	1824
Montgomery	268905	11.97	10.77	3220130	719760 10	3939890	3545901	1200739	417224	5557853	5163864	21200
Muscatine	262300	12.76	12.76	3347121	1422572	4769693	4769693	1755137	664505	7189335	7189335	21200
O'Brien	354984	4.22	4.64	1499417	193799 10	1693216	1862537	255938	176323	2125177	2291798	170969
Osceola	241650	4.57	4.57	1104751	131661	1236412	1236412	130197	130692	1497301	1497301	122379
Page	333078	11.12	11.12	3605096	970175	4575271	4575271	1766912	261533	6603716	6603716	15870
Palo Alto.	334550	3.70	4.44	1238715	103411 20	1342126	1610551	195668	209662	1747456	2015881	104000
TOTA TPEACHTON OF STREET, STRE		4						2000001	_450481			-32400

COUNTIES.	Acres of land.	Reported value per acre.	Equalized value per acre.	Reported value of land.	Reported value of town lots.	Increase, per cent.	Decrease, per cent.	Reported value of land and town lots.	Equalized value of land and town lots.	Personalty value.	Value of railroad property.	Reported total value.	Equalized total value.	Total exemptions for trees planted.
Plymouth	533450	5.59	6.71	2981916	519429	20		3504375	4205250	749904	280310	4534589		302000
Pocahontas	362194	5.52	5.52	2001067	91654			2092721	2092721	367019		2603520		
PolkPottawattamie	366892 586250	13.81 9.33	15.88 9.33	5065022 5265163		9	••••	14209336 7894366	14919803 7894366	4262557 2161416	652929	19124822		
Poweshiek	367532	8.75	9.19	3213249		····ż		3770179	3959003	1320389	1030228 534418			
Ringgold	335744	6.99	6.64	2348109		U		2544868	2417625	777453	126169			
Sac	362249	6.49	6.81	2350049	285574	5	. "	2635623	2767404	519955				
Scott	279223	15.44	15.44	4311515				7396915	7396915					
Shelby	377150	8.33	8.33	3140424	308904		5	3449328	3276962	879264				
Sioux	474162	5.93	5.93	2813165				3040326	3040326	517857	342377	3900560		
Story	346613	8.94	8.05	3020286	513201		10	3533487	3180138	998031	488393			
Tama	448599	10.28	10.28	4613147	645363			5258510		1430198				
Taylor	333638	8.78	8.78	2930186	360894			3291080	3291080	1032327	167906			
Union	263853	7.52	7.89	1984490	885926	5		2870416	3013937	732458				
Van Buren	303674	10.45	9.41	3172691	483631	'	10	3656: 22	3290690	1453513	180642	5290477		
wapeno	266555	10.34	9.83	2756684	2315710		5	5072394	4818774	1628169	559698	7260261	7006641	
WARLEN	361601	10.66	9.60	3853008	363139		10	4216147	3794532		160933	5678933	5257318	40038
Washington	366567	11.61	11.03	4038507	648733		5	4687240	4443878	1671038	366981	6725259	6481897	
Wayne	328349	7.88	7.09	2586393	358946		10	2945339	2650805	1131486		4333036	4038502	
Webster	440098	5.01	5.25	2233271	543110			2776381	3470476		408109			
winnebago	249874	3.64	4.73	908437	34190	30		942627	1225415	157937	52850			47000
Winneshiek	432485	6.92	6.92	2993945	514918			3508863	3508863	927541	277048	4713452	4713452	4750
Woodbury	525706	5.07	6.59	2665710		30		4507224	5859391	1394328	207447	6108999	7461166	
Worth	252607	4.21	5.26	1063799		25		1150537	1438171	76546	172025	1399108		105893
Wright	366165	4.37	5.68	1600689	168316	30		1769005	2299706	342934	156748	2268687	2799388	115785
	34754297	*8.04	18.11	277370864	71892514			349263378	354614837	103372905	31672339	484308622	489660081	5889294

^{*} Average reported value per acre. † Average equalized value per acre.

TABLE No. XXV.

Showing the Cities and Incorporated Towns in the State, their population in 1870, 1873, 1875, 1880 and 1885, and the Counties in which they are located.

·						
			- 1			
THE LATE COUNTY	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTILL	1010.	1010.	1010.	1000.	1000.
			- 1		İ	
Ackley	Hardin		1144	1286	1517	1473
A contract to the contract to	Warren				72	115
	Adair	711	700	****	306	463
	DallasUnion	981	726 \$40	815 1123	989 1231	1105 1112
AftonAgency	Wapello	630	612	658	5 66	514
	Plymouth					377
	Monroe	1621	1082	1883	2435	2142
t lhion	Marshall	475	641	508	495	459
11dop	Hardin	860	1057	989	495 1359	508 1826
AlgonaAllerton	Wayne		1001	571	888	791
Allison	Butler					336
1140	Buena Vista				423	764
Alton	Sioux				,::	583
Altoons	Polk	6 36	670	820	400	465
Ames	StoryJones	2083	678	020	1153	1317 1874
AnamosaAndrew	Jackson	352	378	264	288	329
Angus	Boone					1683
Anito	Cass	1		*526	479	616
Anlington	11501111er		<i></i>	• • • • • •	400	379
Arcadia	Carroll				426	454
Ashton	OsceolaCass.	1200	1230	1832	3662	3842
Atlantic	Audubon				792	1152
Aurelia	Cherokee				225	558
Avoca	Pottawattamie			846	1600	1607
Bancroft	Kossuth				332	262 239
Baldwin	JacksonJefferson	310	353	359	328	292
Batavia Battle Creek	Ida	010			205	313
Bayard	Guthrie				·	381
Beacon	Mahaska			680	727	675
Beaman	Grundy			861	201 1763	218 1742
Bedford	TaylorBenton	720 1488	1444	1645	1688	2092
Belle Plaine Bellevue		1353	1552	1653	1581	1398
Belmond						727
Beutonsport	Van Buren	432	371	338	305	276
Birmingham	, Van Buren	626	562	595	515	510 612
Blairstown	Benton	682	631	714	652 321	387
BlanchardBloomfield		1553	916	969	1531	1527
Boone.		2415	2154	2332	3330	
Boonesboro	Boone	1518	1447	1532		1586
Braddyville	Page				214	196 278
Breda	Carroll	785	669	634	109 836	
Brighton Bristow.	Washington	180	009		198	
Britt	Hancock			l	345	63
Brooklyn	Poweshiek	971	859	1109		
Brush Creek	Fayette				417	
Buffalo	. Scott	368	22047	453 19987		
Burlington	Des Moines	14930 840		758		
Cambridge					223	47
Calamus					163	
Calliope	. Sioux		- -		45	
Calmar	. Winneshiek		····	100	617 252	
Cantril	Van Buren			187	202	18
Capital Park Carlisle	Polk			*869	395	31
Carpenter	Mitchell				131	116
Carroll	Carroll	384	568	812	1388	188

Cincinnati				===			
Cascade Dubuque, 762 787 762	TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
Cascade Dubuque, 762 787 762	Carson	Pottawattamie					1 498
Cedar Hapids	Cascade	Dubuque		[· · · · · ·		787
Cedar Hapids	Codar Falls	Black Hawk	3070	3127	3970		
Center John	Cedar Rapids	Linn					
Centervitie	Center Point	lLinn		<i></i>	*1457	603	
Charleton	Change Change	Clinton	1037	1271	1226	2475	3434
Cherokee Cherokee 438 511 541 1523 1500 15	Charlton	Lucas	1728	1963	2174	2077	
Cherokee Cherokee 438 511 541 1523 1500 15	Charles City	Floyd	2166		2269	2421	
Chilletothe Wapello 254 244 Churdan Greene. 267 266 276 266 277 267 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 277 278 278	Chelsea	Charakas	****	:		263	
Clurdian Greene	Chillcothe	Wanello	430		841		
Appanoose 726 672 664 607 671 672 672 672 664 607 671 671 607 607 671 607 671 607 671 607 671 607 671 607 671 607 671 607 671 607	Churdan	Greene				20%	
Clarky Butler 699 818 643 120 12	Cincinnati	Appanoose	J <u></u>				
Clarky Butler 699 818 643 120 12	Clarinda	Page					671
Clarky Butler 699 818 643 120 12	Clarion	Wright	1022	1100	1100		
Clear Lake Cerro Gordo 775 550 622 1995 938	CHARREVILLE	Kntler.			699		
Cleveland Lucas \$1566 \$53 \$85	Clear feld	Taylor	انفقاس		••••		270
Clinton	Clermont	Favette	775	990			
Clinton	Cleveland	Lucas		•••••	1000		
Commerce Polk 21 55 500 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 335 Convay Taylor 422 385 Conning Adams 88 995 1526 1483 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 66 721 200 200 200 667 721 200 </td <td>Clinton</td> <td>Clinton</td> <td>6129</td> <td>6149</td> <td>702t</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Clinton	Clinton	6129	6149	702t		
Commerce Polk 21 55 500 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 335 Convay Taylor 422 385 Conning Adams 88 995 1526 1483 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 66 721 200 200 200 667 721 200 </td <td>Coburg</td> <td>Wayne</td> <td>• • • • • • •</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>60</td> <td>92</td>	Coburg	Wayne	• • • • • • •			60	92
Commerce Polk 21 55 500 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 335 Convay Taylor 422 385 Conning Adams 88 995 1526 1483 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 66 721 200 200 200 667 721 200 </td <td>Coln</td> <td>Page</td> <td>•••••</td> <td>•••••</td> <td>•••••</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Coln	Page	•••••	•••••	•••••		
Commerce Polk 21 55 560 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 385 Convay Taylor 423 385 Conning Accommender 423 385 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 86 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 200 200 162 428 360 721 200 200 182 220 180 220 200 180 220 200 220 220 280 210 181 360 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 <	Colfax	Jasper			*955		
Commerce Polk 21 55 560 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 385 Convay Taylor 423 385 Conning Accommender 423 385 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 86 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 200 200 162 428 360 721 200 200 182 220 180 220 200 180 220 200 220 220 280 210 181 360 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 <	College Springs	Page			1152	531	532
Commerce Polk 21 55 560 Conesville Muscatine 244 144 Conover Winneshlek 168 163 385 Convay Taylor 423 385 Conning Accommender 423 385 Corralville Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Johnson 297 347 240 Corral Wille Woodbury 86 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 721 200 1618 612 672 801 880 200 200 162 428 360 721 200 200 182 220 180 220 200 180 220 200 220 220 280 210 181 360 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 220 <	Columbus City	Louisa	•••••				
Muscaume 244 Concest	Columbus Junction.	Louisa	•••••	• • • • • •			519
Muscaume 244 Concest	Commerce	Polk					
Coralville	Conesvine	Muscatine					
Coralville	Conway	Taylor	•••••	•••••	••••		163
Correction Cor	Coon Rapids						350 729
Coryonon Wayne 618 612 672 801 802 Council Bluffs Pottawattamile 10002 1092 1201 1875 1888 Cresco Howard 912 1092 1201 1875 1888 Creston Union 411 1087 1819 5681 7338 Dakota Humboldt 248 368 368 248 368 Dallas 450 459 248 368 248 368 Danbury Woodbury 69 233 2650 21234 21831 23830 Davis City Decatur 348 519 248 561 248 561 248 561 248 561 248 258 551 252 257 258 255 21234 21831 23830 561 248 268 250 248 258 561 252 224 235 250 248 264 248 <td>Coralville</td> <td>Johnson</td> <td> </td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>347</td> <td>240</td>	Coralville	Johnson				347	240
Coryonon Wayne 618 612 672 801 802 Council Bluffs Pottawattamile 10002 1092 1201 1875 1888 Cresco Howard 912 1092 1201 1875 1888 Creston Union 411 1087 1819 5681 7338 Dakota Humboldt 248 368 368 248 368 Dallas 450 459 248 368 248 368 Danbury Woodbury 69 233 2650 21234 21831 23830 Davis City Decatur 348 519 248 561 248 561 248 561 248 561 248 258 551 252 257 258 255 21234 21831 23830 561 248 268 250 248 258 561 252 224 235 250 248 264 248 <td>Correctionville</td> <td>Woodbury</td> <td> </td> <td>885</td> <td>995</td> <td></td> <td></td>	Correctionville	Woodbury		885	995		
Creston	Corvaon		618	612	672		
Creston	Council Bluffs	Pottawattamle	10020	10525	9287		
Danbury Woodbury 69 283 233 233	Creston	Howard					1888
Danbury Woodbury 69 283 233 233	Dakota	Humboldt	411	1087	1819		
Davenport Scott 20038 20550 21234 21831 23830 23830	Dallas Center	Dallas				450	
Dayton Webster 2348 519	Danbury	Woodbury		*****		69	283
Dayton	Davis City	Decatur	20038	20550	21234		
Decatur Decatur	Dayton	Webster					
Dethance	Decatur City	Decatur				235	204
Delta Keokuk 410 409 Denison Crawford 416 449 Des Moines Polk 12035 15061 16130 22408 32489 De Stot Dallas *1510 347 364 De Witt Clinton 1749 1621 1764 1808 1395 Dexter Dallas 660 704 651 660 704 651 Dow City Crawford 207 275 280 300 240 Dubuque Davis 207 275 280 300 240 Dubuque Dubuque 18434 22161 23605 22224 26330 Durant Cedar 373 318 370 475 641 Dyersville Dubuque 373 318 370 475 641 Dysart Tama 998 375 1055 Ragle Grove Wright 1217 Earlinam <td>Dedham</td> <td>Winnesniek</td> <td></td> <td>2219</td> <td>2597</td> <td>2951</td> <td></td>	Dedham	Winnesniek		2219	2597	2951	
Delta Keokuk 410 409 Denison Crawford 416 449 Des Moines Polk 12035 15061 16130 22408 32489 De Stot Dallas *1510 347 364 De Witt Clinton 1749 1621 1764 1808 1395 Dexter Dallas 660 704 651 660 704 651 Dow City Crawford 207 275 280 300 240 Dubuque Davis 207 275 280 300 240 Dubuque Dubuque 18434 22161 23605 22224 26330 Durant Cedar 373 318 370 475 641 Dyersville Dubuque 373 318 370 475 641 Dysart Tama 998 375 1055 Ragle Grove Wright 1217 Earlinam <td>Deflance</td> <td>Shelby</td> <td>•••••</td> <td>•••••</td> <td>•••••</td> <td>•</td> <td>181</td>	Deflance	Shelby	•••••	•••••	•••••	•	181
Drakeville	Delmar	Clinton				410	
Drakeville	Delta Denison	Keokuk				416	449
Drakeville	Des Moines	Polk	10025	12001			
Drakeville	De Soto	Dallas	12030	10001			
Drakeville	De Witt	Clinton	1749	1621		1608	1395
Drakeville	Dow City	Crawford		••••	660	704	
Duniap Budduge 18434 22151 23605 22254 28330 Durant Cedar 373 318 370 475 641 1408 Dyersville Dubuque 373 318 370 475 641 Dysart Tama 998 975 1055 Eagle Grove Wright 1217 Earlyilla Madison 222 220 266 260 287	Drakeville	Davis		275		300	
Harrison 636 1246 1498	Dupunda	Dubuque	18434				
Dyersylle	Durant	Harrison			636	1246	1408
Dysart Tama 998 70 1009 1009 1212 1105 1250 419 1009 1009 1212 1105 1250 419 1009 1009 1212 1105 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1009 1212 1250 419 1250	Dyersville	Dubuque		318			541 1055
Wright 1217 1218 1219	Dysart	Tama			250		
Earlyille Delaware 222 220 266 260 287 Early Sac 127 1105 126 419 1009 Rddyville Wapello 1212 1105 1250 419 1009	Earlham	Wright.					1217
Early Sac 400 806 177 Rddyville Wapello 1212 110K 1250 419 1009	Earlville	Delaware	222	220	266		287
Mapello 1212 1198 1256 419 1009	Early	Sac			•••••	400	
	Maral Artig	wapello	1212	1195	1250	419	1009

TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	188
denville	Marshall	<u></u>	 ••••••		 	<u> </u>
ldon	. Wapello	*****	365	427	729	13
		1268	1487	*494	584	1
1k9der	• \ 184 \ O1 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	697	••••	*1709	861	· · •
lliott	. Montgomery	• • • • • •	• • • • • •	•••:	177	-
merson	Mills			117	456	١.
mmetsburg	Palo Alto Dubuque.	44	171	• • • • • •	• • • • • •	1
pworth	Page	•••••	• • • • • •		017	
ssexstherville	Emmet	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			617 138	
stnervinexira	Audubon				604	
airfield	Jefferson	2226	2558	2343	3086	
arley	Dubuque.	2220	2000	2040	471	3
ariey	Van Buren	640	551	679	781	
armingtonarragut	Fremont	010	001		380	
arragut	. Fayette			103	995	
ayetteonda	Possbontes			868	168	
onda	. Pocahontas					
ontanelle	Adair Winnebago	[·····	416	563	
orest City	Waleton	3095	3333	3537	688 2590	
ort Dodge ort Madisou	. Webster				3586	4
ort bladisou	Lee	4011	4372	4305	4679	4
ranklin Center	Lee		J	ļ-• • •	000	ĺ
redericksburg	. Chickasaw		····	:	203	٠٠.
redonia	Louisa Mahaska Fremont Decatur			123	157	
remont	. Manaska.		ļ		143	1
remont City	. Fremont			189	378	
arden Grove	.[Decatur		· · · · · ·	}	549	
arner	. Hancock		1		321	
arrison	Benton		· · · · · ·		255	
ilbert	Polk					
ilmanladbrook	Marshall		J		553	
ladbrook	. Tama					
100W0000	. MIII S	1291	966		1793	1
lidden	(Carroll			525	584	
owrie	. Webster				261	
rand Junction	. (Greene	444	404	479	752	1
rand Mound	. Clinton				234	
randview	. Louisa				344	
ravity	Taylor		l			
reene	Butler				711	ĺ
ravity reene reenfield	. Adair		[684	1
reenwood Park	. Adair Polk . Poweshiek] 		1
rinne!!	. Poweshiek	1482	1261	1480	2415	١٤
riswold	ICaaa		<i></i>		350	
rundy Center	Grundy	l .	1	l	950	1
uthrie Center	Guthrie				671	
uttenburg	Clayton	1040	1340	1045	1076	1 1
amburg.	Grundy	1431	1018	2058	2036	1
ampton	. Franklin			1048	1598	1
arding	. Decatur	[. <i>.</i>				l
arlan	Decatur Shelby Keokuk Mills Keokuk Mills Mills Page Mills Ida Delaware Hardin Humboldt Wayne				1304	1
STORT	Keokuk.				254	
astings edrick enderson	Mills	l		149	440	ŀ
edrick	Keokuk				i	,
Anderson	Mille					
epburn	Paga					
illedalo	Mills			. 88	241	l l
nietain	The chi		1		1	l
ankintan	Deleware			661	645	l
nhhard	Hardin	l	١	l	1	1
olstein opkinton ubbard umboldt	Humboldt	1	l	399	606	1
umeston	Wayne		l	1		ì î
amesion				1	759	1
la Grove	Fremont.	l	1	1	158	1 1
Hogenondones	Duchanan	2495	2800	3424		1 8
nogene adependence adianola owa City	Buchanan	1428				9
inigiiois	. Warren	5914				2
wa Uity	, Johnson	1 3014	0514	1074) ;
owa Fallsefferson	.Hardin	779	906	895		
enerson	. Greene	1 118	1900	0740		١,
esud	. Buchanan				569	1
ewell	. Hamilton		• • • • • •		169	1
ellerton						

TABLE No. XXV-Continued.

TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	18
Ceokuk	Lee	12766	11761	11841	1 10110	
eosaugua	Van Buren	869			12117 883	
eota	Keokuk			646		
ingsley	P.ymouth					
irkville	Wapello	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		·	280	1
noxville	Marion	800	1644	1699	2577	2
acona	Warren				282	١.
adora ake City	Iowa. Calhoun				211	1
ake City	Camoun		ļ			
ake Mills	Winnebago.	ļ ₋		J	414	1
a Motte	Jackson	*****	·		161	1
ansing	Dlouk Gords	1	2087		1811	1
a Force City	Black Hawk			715	1006	1
awier	Chickasaw	*****	::::	* 1139	489	
C Ulaire	Scott	1093	1137	1121	1061	1
ehigh	Wedster				 	
eMars	Taylor				1895	:
enox	Plymouth Taylor Decatur				615	
801),,,,	Coup			* 1000	1367	1
ewis	Cass			* 1008	550	
me Springsneville	Howard	· · · · · ·	••••		470	
sbon	Wayne Linn Marshall Harrison	•••••		465	622	
scomb.	Munchall	• • • • • •		561	776	
ttla Slauv	Garriago			372	452	
ttle Sloux	Louise		• • • • •		369	
verinore	LOUISM			• • • • • •	300	
verniore	Humboldt	• • • • • •			168	
ogan Dirville	Harrison				644	
ouden	Calhoun		*****			
	Cedar	486	441	439		
nnvilla	Lucas			,	981	1
nnville	Jasper		•••••	* 1281	299	
7011S,	Ciniton	4038	3989	3784	4095	4
acksburg	Madison				204	
adrid	Boone				200	
alvern	Poweshiek			353	416	
anchester	STILLS			493	748	
anning .	Mills Delaware	1492	1469	1566	2275	2
	Oarroll	•••••	••••			
enton	Calhoun.				377	
antua	Montgomery		•••••			
pleton	Monroe	••••	• • • • • •	•••••	1217	1
apletonaquoketa	Monona	اندنن	انتندت		379	
arble Rock	Flord	1756	1681	2112	2467	3
arens	Charakaa				409	
ircus	LONGO		اندووه		171	
rion	I inn	1693	1137	1650	1738	1
rehalltown	Marshall	1822	2108	2017	1939	2
rysville	Murion	3218	4062	4384	6240	8
son City	Cerco Cordo	•••••	• • • • • [اینیا	340	
systife son City xwell Gregor chanicsville dlapolis	Story	• • • • •	• • • • • •	1703	2510	3
Gregor	Clayton		المممود	ايدين		
chanicsville .	Codun	2074	1995	1852	1602	1
diapolis	Des Maines	628	619	598	545	
lrose.	Monroe	· • • • • • [·	• • • • • [1626	423	
nlo	Buthria	• • • • • • •	• • • • • [• • • • • •	378	
ridian	therokea	} .	• • • • • •]	441	
10	herokee Warren					
iton	Van Buran	.			100	
securi Vallav	Van Buren Harrison Mitchell			;::	412	
tchell	Mitchall		759	948	1154	2
	Polls	.	· · · · · ·	::::::	اینین	- 1
dala	[]## [].		[• 1692	745	
ingona	Harrison	.]		
ndamin .	Hangigan	.			969	1
ingona indamin uroe	Yugner	.			158	
ntana	Pours		1141	1328	982	1
uroe ntana ntezuma	Downski /	.			, ,	
nticello	owesniek	555	508	460	921	. 1
nticellontrose	Jones	1337	1335	1587	1877	18
	nee	905	671	782	983	10
ntour	Cama		446	514	457	1

	1			-		
TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
Morning Sun	Louisa	314	445	785	812	880
	Grundy	انتنج		ا: نخ	116	202
	Muscatine	846	222	794 753	681	828
Moscow Moulton Mount Ayr Mount Pleasant	Ringgold			*952	1275	1274
Mount Pleasant	Henry	4245	4065	4563	4410	3837
Mount Vernon	Linn.	910	734	779	977	859
						490
Muscatine	Chickasaw	6718	6939	7537 852	8295 1116	10389 1208
Nashua Neola Nevada	Pottawattamie				286	477
Nevada	Story	982	942	1105	1541	1499
Newell New Hampton	Buena Vista	• • • • • •			348	456
New Hampton	Chickasaw		[623	1105	1163
New Hampton New London			498	553	244 658	277 604
Man Market	- I I A V 10 F	1	400	000	. 606	307
Marin Charan	Mahaska			603	805	927
Maryton	. Jasper	1983	2000	2354	2607	2902
					286	
Nora Springs. North Des Moines	Floyd Polk		•••••	742	617	829 586
North Des Moines North McGregor	Clayton		1	478	519	678
Northwood	. W Orth		1	*1000	814	791
Ookland	. Pottawattanne		l	l	Į <u>.</u>	435
Odoholf	.)Sac	. 1	1		637	954
Ordon	- Boone		• • • • • •		568 362	806 486
Olin	Wayne		• • • • • •		302	101
Olio Onawa City	Monona	. 1 478	676	719	382	1100
Orango CHIV	- 1010ux	.	1	1	320	
Oxford	. (1 aina			*1059		
Orient	. Adair				31	111
Osage	Mitchell Clarke.	. 1400 . 1298			1769	1861 2158
Oskaloosa		3204	3428	4263		
Occion		.)			444	511
Ottumwa	Wapello	. 5214	5713	6326		
Oxford	Jonnson	• • • • • • •	• • • • • •		560 349	
Oxford Junction	Jones				123	
Pacific Junction	(Cuthrie			526		
Parkershurg	Butler			*513	652	79
Paton	Greene				84	
Patterson	Madison				186	21
Paullina	O'Brien	190	246	2530	2430	25 229
Pella	Marion Dallas	. 130	210	. *114		
PerryPleasantville	MIAFION			. 33	7 44	51
Polk City	POIL	_		. *163	1 443	
Polk City	Calhoun		• • • • • •	•	. 18	5 31 15
Portsmouth	Sneiby			71	73	
Prairie City				78		
Princeton	Scott	. 49		8 44	5 49	45
Oninge	Adams	. 28	3 20	9 26		8 17
Randolph	Fremont				. 21	
Randolph	RinggoldDallas	-			39	
Red Oak	Montgomery	1 121	5 166	5 182		
Reinbeck		1			. 48	2 78
Richland	Keokuk			. 49	2 25	4 5
Riverside	Washington			:		. 8
Riverton	Fremont		. 12	20 45	6 49	
Rock Falls	Fremont Cerro Gordo. Floyd				78	9 10
Rockford. Rock Rapids. Rockwell	Lyon					. 9:
Rockwell	Cerro Gordo				. 24	9 2
		1			. 8	0 8
Rolfe	Pocahoutas	{	••{••••			9 1
Rolfe Rose Hill Sabula Sac City	Manaska	∣	20 10	100		
		07	שו ויש	18	~ 344	5 12

			,			
TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
04 Amagan	Mitchell	'	! -	!	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
St. Ansgar	Madison		· · · · · · ·		652	523
St. Charles	Hanny			• • • • • •	183	262
Sanborn	O'Brien		449	479	I	578
Scranton	Henry O'Brien Fremont.				364	1127
Searaboro				254		714
Sevastopol				· · · · · ·	225	202
Beymour. Schaller. Sheffield.	Polk Wayne Sae Franklin Shelby O'Brien Butler Hanton				351	521
Schaller	Sac			408	501	
Sheffield	Franklin	[· · · · · ·				230
ShelbySheldahl	Shelby				307	528
Sheldahl	Polk			·····	449	485
Sheldon	O'Brien			•••••	322 730	347
Shell Rock	Butler			*594	719	
onenoung	DC116OH		2757	554	547	
Shenandoah	Page. 1/	 .	258	711	1387	484 2100
Sibley	Osceola				301	759
Sidney	Fremont	817	665	822	855	847
Signurnay	Keokuk	992	1290	1377	1735	1752
Silver City	Mills					323
Sloux City	Woodbury	3401	3137	4290	7366	19060
Clear	Buena Vista. Woodbury Johnson					816
Sloan	woodbury				*310	355
Solon	Johnson			,	383	402
Spencer Spirit Lake	Clay	· • • • · ·			824	1468
Springdale	Dickinson	• • • • • •			277	766
Springfield	Gedar	• • • • • •	*1528	*1481	172	***
Spring Hill	Keokuk. Warren	•••••	• • • • • •	*1254		
Spring Hill.	Linn	• • • • • •	• • • • • •	•••••	157	116
Stanton	Linn	• • • • • •		• • • • • •	365	561
State Center	Marchall	5 59	726	796	247	352
State Center	Marshall. Hardin	403	120	*1371	880	873
Storm Lake	Buena Vista	•••••		479	523 1034	382
Story City	Story			113	331	1639 595
Stratford	Hamilton				351	393
Strawberry Hill	Jones		1	130		153
Stuart	Guthrie O'Brien				1994	2147
Sutherland	O'Brien					419
Swan	Marion				99	625
Tabor	Fremont	310	256	293	320	428
Tama City. TempletonTipton	Tama	1161	1037	1197	1289	1610
Tinton	Carroll	****			[219
Tingley	Cedar Ringgold Tama	1246	1150	1243	1299	1625
Tingley Toledo	Tares	*****			•••••	211
Trear	Tama	880	918	1022	1026	1372
Union	Tama	• • • • • •	•••••	740 741	1100	1116
University Place	Polk	•••••		741	666	670
University Place Vail Van Horn	Crawford		• • • • • •		511	191 645
Van Horn	Benton				011	668
V BL DICLOF.					376	433
victor	Iowa		420	496	552	576
victor	Poweshiek	[139	129
Villisca	Montgomery			836	1299	1401
y inton	Benton	2460	2400	2389	2906	2710
Wali Lake	Sac.	[[[208	340
Walnut	Sac Pottawattamie				733	653
Washington	Louisa	870	982	903	928	981
Wapello. Washington. Waterloo.	wasnington	2575	2311	2189	2949	3004
Waverly	Black Hawk	4337	5901	5508	5630	6479
Waverly. Waucoma. Waukee. Waukon	Bremer		2506	2405	2345	2443
Wankee	Dollas	•••••	• • • • • •		225	399
Waukon	Allamakan		• • • • • •		245	257 1399
Webster Cityj	Aumilton	}		809 *coco	1350	2808
West Bend.	Palo Alto	•••••	• • • • •	*2262	1848	164
West Branch.	Cedsr		• • • • • •] •	#1401	501 10 5	462
West Branch(Des Moines	•••••	•••••	*1481	201	350
West Decorah	Allamakee. Hamilton. Palo Alto. Dedar. Des Moines. Winneshiek.		•••••		574	474
Western1	dnn			238	295	211
West Liberty	duscatine.		904	937	1141	1288
West Liberty	layton					112
				•	•	

						===
TOWNS AND CITIES.	COUNTIES.	1870.	1873.	1875.	1880.	1885.
West Mitchell	Mitchell			1215		255
West Point	Lee	l 794		709		558
West Side	Crawford	l			446	461
West Union	Fayette					1793
What Cheer	Keokuk				719	3524
	Clinton			*804	616	603
Whitney	Monona			• • • • •	••••	
Whitten Williams	Hamilton		• • • • • • •	•••••	79	209 187
Williams	lowa		••••		19	426
Williamsburg	Muscatine	1317	1280	1351	1431	1583
Winfield	Henry				1401	405
Winterset	Madison	1485	1944		2583	2431
Wiota	Cass				110	
Wirt	Ringgold					
Woodbine	Harrison	1	1	1	330	598
Woodburn	lClarke			1	371	307
Woodward	Dallas		1			319
Wanning	liones			689	729	620
Zearing	Story	J	I <u></u>		l 	165

^{*}Includes the township in which the town is situated.
Where no report is given for 1885 the town was not separately reported.

TABLE No. XXVI.

Showing Cities containing a Population of 2,000 and upward, and their Location.

		ė
AVEL III	COUNTIES.	Į.
CITIES.	COUNTIES.	lat
	[, a
		Population
Albia	Monroe	212
Atlantic	Cass Benton	384
Boone	Boone	209
Burlington	Des Moines	433 2345
Cedar Falls	Black Hawk	338
Cedar Rapids	LinnAppanoose	1542
Chariton	Lucas	343
Charles City	Floyd	289
Clarinda	Page	2978 2808
Clinton	Clinton	12013
Council Bluffs	Pottawattamie	2155
CrestonDavenport	Union	7393
Decorah	Scott	23830
Des Moines	Polk .	2692 32469
Dubuque	Dubuque	26330
Fairfield	Jefferson	326
Fort Dodge	Webster	4652
Fort Madison		492
Independence.	Poweshiek Buchanan	3320
Indianola	Warren	33 <i>2</i> 4 2081
lowa City	Johnson	6748
Keokuk	Lee.	13151
KnoxyllleLe Mars	Marion	2575
	Plymouth	3808 4898
Manchester	Delaware	2338
maquoketa	Jackson	3028
Marion	Lipn,	2673
Marshalltown	Marshall	8298
Mason City Missouri Valley	Cerro Gordo	3519
Mount Pleasant	Henry.	2305 3837
muscaune	Muscatine	10389
Newton	.[asner	2902
Osceoia	Clarke	2158
Oskaloosa Ottumwa	Mahaska	6012 10506
	Wapello	2292
Perry	Dallas.	2573
Ked Oak	Montgomery	3410
onenangoan	Paga	2100
Stoux City	Woodbury	19060
Washington	Guthrie	2147 2710
Washington	Washington	3004
W &COLIGO	Black Hawk	6479
V LV OF I V	Rramar	2443
Webster Oldy	Hamilton	2808
What Cheer.	Kookule	3524 2431
Winterset,	maadison	2501

TABLE No. XXVII.

Showing the Newspapers in the State by Counties as returned by the Census of 1885, with such additions and corrections as could be obtained by the Secretary of State since the returns were received.

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
dair	Adair News.	Adair		Neutral.
dair	. Greenfield Transoript	Greenfield	Weekly	Republican.
dair		Greenfield	Weekly	Democrat.
dair	Adair County Reporter	Greenfield		Republican.
iair	Greenfield Iowa Blizzard			Neutral.
dair	Dispatch	Fontanelle	Weekly	Independent.
dair	Observer	Fontanelle	Weekly	Republican.
dair	.lIndex	Orient	Weekly	Local.
dams	Adams County Union	Corning	Weekly	Republican.
dams	Adams County Free Press	Corning	Weekly	Independent.
dams	Adams County Gazette	Corning	Weekly	Republican.
dams	Prescott Chronicle	Prescott	Semi-monthly	Independent
llamakee	Postville Review.	Postville	Weekly	Independent Republican
llamakee	Solon Resper	Solon	Weekly	Democrat.
llamakee	Allamakee Journal	Lansing	Weekly	Democrat,
llamakee	Lansing Mirror	Lansing.	Weekly	Republican.
llamakee	Waukon Democrat	Wankon	Weekly	Democrat.
llamakee	Waukon Standard	Wankon		Republican.
ppanoose				Republican.
ppanoose	Centerville Journal	Centerville	Weekly	Democrat.
DDanoose		Centerville	Weekly	Republican.
ppanoose			Weekly	Republican.
udubon	Audubon County Defender.		Wookla	· •
udubon		Audubon	Weekly	Democrat.
udubon	Audubon County Sentinel.	Audubon	Weekly	Democrat.
udubon		Audubon	Weekly	Republican.
udubon	The Liberator	Audubon	Weekly	Republican.
enton	Saturday Morning Call.	Shellshurg	Weekly	Local,
enton.	Benton County Herald.	Vinton	Weekly	Democrat.
enton	Vinton Eagle	Vinton		Republican.
enton		Vinton	Weekly	Republican.
enton	Deutche Zeitung.	Vinton	Weekly	Democrat.
enton	Belle Plaine Union.	Belle Plaine	Weekly	Republican.
enton			Weekly	Independent.
enton	The Weekly News	Van Horn	Weekly	Local.
enton	Towa Lovalist	Biairstown	Weekly	Independent.
enton.		Mount Auburn		Independent.

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
Black Hawk	@azette	Cedar Falls	Weekly	Republican.
Black Hawk	Journal	Cedar Falls	Weekly	Republican.
Black Hawk	Progress		Weekly	Democrat.
Black Hawk	ReviewCourier		Weekly	Republican.
Black Hawk Black Hawk	Deutsche Amerikaner	Waterloo	Weekly	Republican, Democrat
Black Hawk	Iowa State Reporter	Waterloo	Weekly	Republican,
Black Hawk	Tribune	Waterloo		Democrat.
Boone	Black Diamond	Angus	Weekly	Republican.
Boone	Boone County Democrat.			Democrat.
Boone	Boone Standard	Boone		Republican.
loone	Boone County Republican	Boone	Weekly	Republican.
oone	Der Boone Herold	Boone	Weekly	Democrat.
loone	Boonsboro News	Boonsboro	Weekly	Independent.
oone	Ogden Reporter	Ogden		Local.
loone		Madrid	Weekly	Local.
oone		Angus	Weekly	Republican.
remer	Champion	Waverly	Weekly	Republican.
remer	The Bremer County Independent	Waverly	Weekly	Republican.
	The Waverly Republican	Waverly	Weekly	Republican.
	The Waverly Democrat	Waverly	Weekly	Democrat.
	The Waverly Volks Blatt	Waverly	Weekly	Independent.
	The Phoenix	Waverly	Weekly	Democrat.
remer	Sumner Gazette	Sumner	Weekly	Republican.
		Independence	Weekly	Republican.
		Independence	Weekly	Republican.
uchanan	Independence ConservatorIndependence Courier.	Independence	Weekly	Democrat.
		Independence	Weekly	independent.
		Jesup	Weekly	Greenback.
uena Vista		Storm Lake	Weekly	Republican. Republican.
			Weekly	Republican.
				Republican.
			Weekly	republican. Independent Republica
uena Vista	Sioux Rapids Press		Weekly	Raniblican Republica
utler	Butler County Press	Greene	Weekly	Republican
utler	Butler Cunty Recorder	Greene	Weekly	Democrat.
utler	Allison Tribune	Aflison	Weekly	Republican.
nuler	Parkersburg Eclipse			
Autor	Clarksville Star Shell Book News	CIMPREVIIIO	уу өөкту	

Onlhotin	Oalhoan County Journal	Minner	Weekly	Rembitest.
Calhoun	Lohrville Leader	Rockwell City.	Weekly	Democrat.
Calhoun	Blade. Calhoun County Republican	Lake City	Weekly	Republican.
Calhoun	Calhoun County Republican	Rockwell City	Weekly	Republican.
Carroll	Carroll Herald	Carroll City	Weekly	Republican.
Carroll	Der Carroll Demokrat Carroli Sentinel	Carroll City	Weekly	Democrat.
Carroll	Carron Senanei	Carroll City	Weekly	Democrat.
Carroll	Manning Monitor	manning	Weekly	Republican.
Carroll	Manning News	Manning.	Weekly	Democrat.
Carroll	Coon Rapids Enterprise	Coon Rapids	Weekly	
Carroll	Ost Friessiche Nachrichten	Breda	Semi-monthly	l
Qass	Atlantic City Telegraph	Atlantic	Dany	Republican.
Cass	Atlantic City Telegraph	Atlantic	Meekia	Republican.
Cass	Cass County Messenger	Atlantic	Weekly	Republican.
Cass	Cass County Democrat	Atlantic	Weekly	Democrat.
Cass	Dispatch	Massena.	Weekly	Local.
Cass	People's Advocate	Atlantic	Weekly	Anti-Monopoly.
Cass	The Anita Tribune	Anita	Weekly	Independent
Cass	The Anita Times	Anita	W 66KIV	Democrat.
Cass	Anita Republican	Anita	Weekly	Republican
Caas	Lewis Independent	Lewis	Weekly	Independent
Cass	American	Griswold	Weekly	Republican
Cedar	The Conservative	Tinton	Weekly	Demograph
Cedar	The Tipton Advertiser.	Tinton	Weekly	Panubliann
Coder	Local Record	Wast Rrunch	Waskly	Papublican.
Claden	Local Record The Clarence Sun	Clarence	Weekly	Independent
Coden	Mechanicaville News	Machanicavilla	Wookly	Independent.
Cedar	Press	Mochanicavillo	Weekly	Independent.
Cerro Gordo	The Times	Moron dita	Wookly	Democrat.
Cerro Gordo	The Republican	Mason City	Wookly	Local.
Cerro Gordo	The lowa Workman	Mason City	Wookly	General.
Cerro Gordo	Ulear Lake Mirror	Olean Labo	Wookly	Ancient Order Unitu W.
	Clear Lake Record	Olean Tules	(Voole)	republican.
Cerro Gordo	The Persons	Clear Lake	Weekly	Kepublican.
Cerro Gordo	The Express. Rockwell Phonograph	Bashmall	Wookly	Kepublican.
	Nove Hand	Clear Taba	Weekly	independent.
Cerro Gordo	Park Herald	Clear Lake	Monthly	D
Cherokee	The Cherokee Times.	Cherokee	Weekly	Kepuolican.
Cherokee	The Cherokee Enterprise.	Ulterokee	Weekly	Kepublican.
Cherokee	Marcus News	Marcus	Weekiy	Kepublican.
Cherokee	The Meriden Ledger.	meriden	weekiy	Kepublican.
Cherokee	Aurelia Sentinei	Aurelia	weekiy	Republican.
Chickasaw	New Hampton Tribune	New Hampton	Weekly	Independent.
Chickasaw	Nord Iowa Freie Presse	New Hampton	Weekly	Democrat.
Unickasaw	New Hampton Courier	New Hampton	Weekly	Kepublican.
Chickasaw	Nashua Weekly Post	Nasnua.	Weekly	Kepublican.
Unickasaw .	Chicksaw Democrat	Lawier	Weekly	Democrat.
Chickasaw	Cedar Valley Times	Nashua	Meekiy	Prohibition.
Clarke	Osceola Bentinel	Osceola.	Weekly	Republican.
Olarke	Osceola Democrat	Osceola	Weekly	Democrat.
Glarke	Murray News.	Morray	Weekly	Republican.
			•	-

TABLE XXVII-CONTINUED.

COUNTLES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
larke	Argus	1 Was dhown	Weekly	Local
lav	Clay County News.	Woodburn Spencer	Weekly	Republican.
		Spencer	Weekly	
llay	Spencer Reporter	Spencer		Republican.
	Clay County Times	Spencer		Democrat.
ay		Peterson	Weekly	Republican.
layton	The North Iowa Times	McGregor		Democrat.
layton	The McGregor News	McGregor	Weekly	Republican.
layton	The Elkader Register			Democrat.
layton	Nord Iowa Herold	Elkader	Weekly	Democrat.
layton	Clayton County Journal	Elkader	Weekly	Republican.
layton	Strawberry Point Press	Strawberry Point	Weekly	Republican.
layton	The Democrat	Strawberry Point	Weekly	Democrat.
linton	Clinton Morning News	Clinton	Daily	
linton	Clinton Morning News	Clinton		Democrat.
linton	Ilowa Volks Zeitung	Clinton	Weekly	German.
linton	Saturday Evening Bugle	Clinton	Weekly	Independent.
linton	The Magnet Literary	IClinton	Monthly	•
linton	Clinton Age	Clinton	Weekly	Democrat.
linton	Clinton Herald	Clinton	Daily	Republican.
linton	Clinton Herald	Clinton	Weekly	Republican.
linton	Clinton County Advertiser	Lyons		Democrat.
linton	Lyons Mirror	Lyons	Weekly	Republican.
linton	Clinton County Workenblatt		Weekly	Kepublican.
linton	Grand Mound Herald	Grand Mound		Democrat.
linton		DeWitt	Weekly	Democrat.
	The De Witt Observer		Weekly	Republican.
linton	Spectator	Wheatland	Weekly	Democrat.
rawford	Denison Review	Denison	Weekly	Republican.
rawford	Denison Zeitung	Denison	Weekly	1
rawford		Denison	Weekly	
rawford	Dispatch and Enterprise	West Side	Weekly	Local.
rawford	Vail Observer		Weekly	Independent.
alias	Perry Chief	rerry	Weekly	Republican.
allas	Perry Pilot	Perry	Weekly	Republican.
allas	The New Era	Adel	Weekly	Greenback.
allas	HJanas County News	Adel	Weekly	Republican.
allas	Dallas County Democrat	Adel	Week 7	Democrat.
allas	The Woodward Times	Woodward	Weekly	Independent.
allas	Redfield Record	Record	Weekly	Republican.
Dallas	Dexter Sentinel		Weekly	Republican.
Dayla	Dallas Center Globe Legal Tender Greenback	Dallas Center Bloomfield	Weekly Weekly	Republican. Greenback,

8710	Bloomfield Democrat	Bloomfield	Weekly	Democrat.
avis	The Davis County Republican		Weekly	
ecatur	Davis City Press	Davis City	Weekly	Independent.
ecatur	Express	Garden Grove	Weekly	Republican.
ecatur	Saint's Herald Decatur County Journal	Lakinoni	Weekly	Republican.
BORLUT	Democrat Reporter	LICOR		Democrat.
element	Manchester Press	Libral	Weekly	Republican.
Blaware	Manchester Press	Manchester		Democrat.
Blaware	Mauchester Democrat	Manchester		
elaware	The Karlville Graphic	Earlyine	Weekly	Partition.
elaware	Delhi Monitor	Dem	Weekly	
es Moines	Saturday Evening Post	Burlington	Weekly	
s Moines	Burlington Hawkeye	Burlington	Dally	Republican.
es Moines	Burington Hawkeye	Burlington	Weekly	Republican.
	Burlington Evening Gazette		Daily	
es Moines	Burlington Gazette	Burlington	Weekly	Democrat.
es Moines	lowa Tribune	Burlington	Daily	
es Moines	lowa Tribune	Burnington	Weekly	
es Moines	Danville News	Danville	Weekly	
es Moines	The New Kra	Mediapolis	Weekly	Republican.
s Moines	Morning Justice	Ruelington	Daily	Labor
ckinson	Spirit Lake Beacon	dainit Laka	Weekly	Republican.
ekiu#ou	Dickinson County Journal	DATE AND ASSESSED ASS	Weekly	Rapublican
ckinson	The Milford Mali	Spirit Labet servers servers	Weekly	
ickinson	Democrat	OKONOJI sancasavata sancasas sancas	Weekly	
	Distriction Lineard	ppirit Lake	White	Democrass
ubuque	Dubuque Herald	hubadae	Dally	Democrat.
abuque	Dubuque Herald		Weekly	Democrat.
nondre	Dubuque Times	Dubadae	Dally	
upuque	Dupuque Times	Dubuque	Weekly	
ubuque	Dubuque Telegraph	Dubugue	Datty	Democrat.
ubuque	Dubaque Telegraph	Dubuque	Weekly	
ubuque	Dubuque Democrat	Dubuque	Daily	
ubuque	Dubuque Democrat	Dubuque	Weekly	Democrat.
ubuque	Dubuque Independent	Dubuque	Weekly	
ubuque	Prohibitionist	Dubuque	Weekly	
uhunue	Iowa Normal	Umbuona	Monthly	Educational.
ubuque	Dubuque Trade Journal	Dubugua	Monthly	Neutral.
ubuque	lows German	Dubnaue	.IWeekly	lindependent.
ubuduo	Luxemburger Gazette	Dubnoue	Weekly	Independent.
ubudue	Western Youth	Dubuque	Weekly	.1
ubuque	Der Presbyterian	Imbrone	Weekly	Religious.
ubuone	National Demokrat	Dubuque		
ubudae	Cascade Ploneer	Cascade		Demograt.
ubuane	li tommercial	Dwowwille	Waskly	Democrat.
mhuoue	Fariey Advertiser	Lagrange Commence	Wankly	Neutral and Local
mhuaua	Sunday News	I CORIUS	Washin	ATOUR MILE TANGEL
uhinia	Noble Grand	Pubnosa	Weekly Semi-weekly	ir a a r
managed seems accesses	Manager	Dubudadia	Semi-weekly	La C. V. F.
man	Mercury	Datueryllie	Name weekly	Depublican,
MIIMU6	Northern Vindicator	D&+D&LAITO	Semi-weekly	Inchantionr

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSTAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER
ayette	Republican Gazette	West Union	Semi-weekly	Republican.
ayette		West Union	Semi-weekly	Republican.
syette	. Educational Review	West Union	Monthly	Educational.
ayette	. Iowa Postal Card	Fayette		Neutral.
ayette	. Favette Collegian	Favette	Monthly	Educational.
yette	Oelwein Register	Jefferson	Weekly	Independent.
ayette	Brush Creek News	Brush Creek	Weekly	Republican.
ayette	Vox Populi	Waucoma	iWeekly	Neutral.
oyd		Marble Rock	Weekly	Republican.
oyd	The Independent	Rockford	Weekly	Democrat.
oyd		Rockford		Republican.
loyd	Nora Springs Advertiser	Nora Springs		Republican.
loyd	Charles City Intelligencer	Charles City	Weekly	Republican.
oyd		Charles City	Weekly	Democrat.
oyd	Floyd County Advocate	Charles City	Weekly	Republican.
loyd	Presse	Rockford	Weekly	_
anklin	Hampton Chronicle	Hampton	Weekly	Í
ranklin	Franklin County Recorder	Hampton		Republican,
anklin	Sheffield Press	Shemeid	Weekly	Democrat.
remont	Hamburg Times	Hamburg	Weekly	Republican.
remont	Fremont Democrat News	Hamburg	Weekly	Democrat.
remont	Tabor Union	Tabor	lWeekly	Republican.
remont	Nonconformist	Tabor	Weekly	Greenback.
emont		Tabor	Monthly	Religious.
emont	Labor Union.	Sidney	Semi-weekly	Republican.
remont	Sentinel	Farragut	Weekly	Independent.
eene		Jefferson	Weekly	Republican.
reene	Grand Junction Headlight	Grand Junction	Weekly	Democrat.
eene	Rippey Times	Rippey	Weekly	Independent.
reene	Scranton Journal	Scranton		Republican.
reene	Sunday Souvenir	Jefferson	Weekly	
rundy		Grundy Center	Weekly	Republican.
undy	Grundy County Argus	Grundy Center	Weekly	Republican.
rundy	Grundy County Courier	Grundy Center	Weekly	Independent.
rundy	Der Bruder Bote	Grundy Center	Monthly	Religious.
rundy		Grundy Center	Weekly	Republican.
rundy	The Reinbeck Times	Reinbeck	Weekly	Democrat.
uthrie	Bayard Times	Bayard	Weekly	Secular.
uthrie		Stuart		General News
uthrleuthrle		Panora	Weekly	Republican. Democrat,

Guthrie	Vindicator	Casey	Weekly Weekly	Republican.
Guthrie	The Banner	Dodge	Weekly	Independent.
Buthrie	The Guthrian	Guthrle Center	Weekly	Republican.
Juthrie	Iowa Star	Guthrie Center	Weekly	Independent. Neutral.
uthrie	Enterprise	Menio	Weekly	Meutrai.
amilton	Tribune	Webster City	Weekly	Republican.
amilton	Webster City Freeman	Webster City	Weekly	
amilton	Webster City Argus	Webster City	Weekly	Republican.
[amilton	The Graphic	Webster Uity	Weekly	Democrat.
amilton	Record	Jewell	Weekly	Independent.
ancock	Hancock County Tribupe	Britt	Weekly	Republican.
ancock	Hancock County Signal	Garner	Weekly	Republican.
ardin	Eldora Herald			Republican.
ardin	Eldora Ledger	Eldora	Weekly	Republican.
ardin	Trade News.	Eldora	Weekly	lind. Republican.
ardin	Union Star	Union	Weekly	Republican.
ardin	Ackley Tribune	Ackley		Republican.
ardin	Weekly Enterprise.	Ackley	We ekly	Democrat.
	Iowa Falls Sentinei	Towa Falls	Weekly	Republican.
ardin	Kardin County Citizen	Inwa Falla	Weekiv	Republican.
ardin	The Hubbard Times	Hubbard		Local.
ardin	The Alden Times	Aldon	Weekly	Republican.
ardin	Whitten Enterprise.	White	Weekly	Foreign and Loc
ardin	Whiten Enterprise		Weekly	Democrat.
ardin	Democrat		Weekly	Republican.
arrison	Reporter	Duniap		Independent.
arrison	Independent	Little Sloux	Weekly	Republican.
arrison	Harrison County Courier	Logan	Weekly	
arrison	Harrison County News	Missouri Valley	Weekly	Local.
arrison	Times	Missouri Valley	Weekly	Democrat.
arrison	Gazette	Mondamin	Weekly	Local.
arrison	Post		Weekly	Local.
arrison	Twiner	Woodbine	Weekly	Republican.
enry	Mount Pleasant Journal	Mount Pleasant		Republican.
entv	Pree Press	Mount Pleasant	Weekly	Independent.
enry	Mount Pleasant Herald	Mount Pleasant	Weekly	Independent.
enry	Salem News.	Salem	Weekly	Independent.
	Winfield Beacon	Winfield	Weekly	Independent.
oward	Lime Springs Graphic	Lime Springs	Weekly	Local.
oward	Howard County Times	Cresco	Weekly	Republican.
oward	Iowa Plaindealer	Cresco	Weekly	Greenback.
umboldt	Humboldt Kosmos	Humboldt	Weekly	Republican.
umboldt	Livermore Gazette	Tivamora		Independent.
nmboldt	The Renwick Times		Weekly	Republican.
umboldt	Times-Republican	Ollmone Olive	Weekly	Republican.
umboldt	The Independent.		Weekly	Democrat.
	Te County Dianes		Weekly	Republican.
la	Ida County Pioneer	Ida Green	Weekly	Republican.
ļa	Maple Valley Era.	Total Const	Wookle	Republican.
	Battle Creek Times	Battle Creek	Weekly	Independent.
da	Bulletin			Threbendenr
WA	Marengo Republican	MATCHEO	Weekly	Republican.

TARLE XXVII-CONTINUED.

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER
	Marengo Democrat	Marengo		Democrat.
owa	Iowa County News	Millersburgh	Weekly	Independent.
owa	Williamsburg Journal	Williamsburgh	Weekly	Independent.
owa	Victor Herald	Victor		Independent.
ackson	Jackson Sentinel	Maquoketa	Semi-weekly	Democrat.
ackson	Maquoketa Excelsior	Maguoketa		Republican.
ackson	Maguoketa Record	Maquokets	Weekly	Democrat.
ckson	News Thought	Maquoketa	Weekly	Independent.
ackson		Maquoketa	Daily	Ingependent.
ackson	Jackson Journal (German)	Maquoketa	Weekly	Democrat.
ackson	Bellevue Leader	Bellevue		Republican.
kckson		Sabula	Weekly	Independent.
				Republican.
		Newton	Weekly	Independent.
	Iowa State Democrat	Newton		Democrat.
	Prairie City News.	Prairle City.		Republican.
sper		Monroe	Weekly	Republican.
asper	Kellogg Post	Kellogg.	Weekly	Greenback
asper	Kellogg Euterprise	Kellogg.	Weekly	Greenback.
usper	Weekly Clipper	Colfax		Republican.
BSDer		Lynnville	Weekly	Neutral.
efferson	Fairfield Ledger	Pointald	Weekly	Republican.
efferson	Fairfield Tribune	Fairfield	Weekly	Democrat.
enerson	Fairfield Weekly Journal	Fairfield	Wookly	
efferson		Tal-6-1-	Weekly	Independent.
efferson	Fairfield Daily Journal	Fairfield	Daily	Independent.
ohnson	Iowa City Daily Republican	Iowa City	Dally	Republican.
ohnson		Iowa City	" eekly	Republican.
duson	lowa methodist	Iowa City	Monthly.	Religious.
ohnson		HOWA CITY	(Weekly	Democrat.
ohnson		Iowa City	Weekly	Democrat.
ohusou	Iowa State Press	Iowa City		Democrat.
ohnson	Vidette Reporter	Iowa City	During school	Educational.
huson	Oxford Journal	Oxford	Weekly	Republican.
hnson	The Reaper	Noion	Weekiv	Independent.
nes	Anamosa Eureka	Anamosa	Weekly	Republican.
		A 1) 2 m 088	Weekly	Democrat.
nes		Olin	Weekly	Republican.
ones	Oxford Mirror	Oxford Junction	Weekly	Democrat.
ones	Monticello Express	Monticollo	Weekly	Republican.
ones		Monticello		Democrat. Republican,

Keokuk	. Sigourney Review	Sigourney!	Weeklyt	Democrat.
Keokuk	The News Sigourney Courier (German)	Sigourney	Weekly	Republican.
Keokuk	Sigourney Courier (German)	Sigourney	Weekly	Democrat.
Keokuk	School Visitor Saturday Morning Herald.	Sigourney	Monthly	Educational.
Keokuk	Saturday Morning Herald	South English	Weekly	Independent.
Keokuk	Richland Clarion	Richland	Weekly	Republican.
Keokuk	What Cheer Reporter			Independent.
Keokuk			Weekly	Independent. Independent
Keokuk	Keota Eagle		Weekly	Republican.
Keokuk	Enterprise			Democrat.
Kossuth	Courier		Weekly	Republican.
Kossuth	Algona Republican			Republican.
Kossuth	Upper Des Moines	Algona		
Kosauth	Kossuth County Review	Luverne	Weekly	Republican.
Kossuth	Bancroft Register		Weekly	Republican.
Lee	Western Baptist Herald	Keokuk	Della	There were t
Lee	Keokuk Daily Constitution	Keokuk	Daily	Democrat.
Lee	Keokuk Weekly Constitution	Keokuk	Weekly	Democrat.
Lee	Keokuk Post (German)	Keokuk	Weekly	Democrat.
Lee	Central School Journal	Keokuk	Monthly	Educational.
Lee	Keokuk Daily Democrat.	Keokuk	Dally	Democrat.
Lee		Keokuk	weekly	Democrat.
Lee	Daily Gate City.	Keokuk	Dally	Republican.
Lee	. Weekly Gate City	K.eokuk	weekly	Kepubilcan.
Lee	Post Fort Madison Democrat	West Point	Weekly	Independent.
Lee	Fort Madison Democrat	Fort Madison	Weekly	Democrat.
Lee	New Monitor	Fort Madison	Monthly	I. O. O. F.
Lee	Fort Madison Plaindealer	Fort Madison	Weekly	Republican.
Fee	Lee County Republican	FOR MEGISOR	Weekly	Republican.
Tion	Onder Ported Date Portellor	Code Donida	Dollar	Republican.
Lian	Cedar Rapids Daily Republican	Cedar Rapids	Weekly	Republican.
	The Iowa Farmer	Cedar Rapids	Month!	Agricultural.
Linn	The Cedar Rapids Times.	Cedar Rapids	Woolsh	Republican.
Linn	National Real Estate Investor.	Cedar Rapids	Weekly	Republican.
	Saturday Evening Chat.	Cedar Rapids Cedar Rapids	Weekly	Goalety
Linn	The Evening Gazette	Cedar Rapids	Dolly	Republican.
Linn Linn	The Weekly Gazette.	Cedar Rapids	Wookir	Republican.
Linn		Cedar Rapids		
Linn	Coder Penide Standard	Cadar Panida	Washle	Democret
Linn	Cedar Rapids Standard Cedar Rapids Demokrat (German)	Codar Ranide	Wookly	Democrat
Linn	Railroad Conductors Monthly	Cedar Rapids	Monthly	IM levell anemie
Linn		Cedar Rapids	Monthly	Rducational
Linn		Cedar Rapids		
Linn	The Presto	Cedar Rapids	Monthly	Musical
Linn	The Trade Review			
Linn	Farm Journal and Review	Cedar Ranida	Monthly	Agricultural.
Linn	Advent Sabbath Advocate	Marion	Weekly	Religious.
7.inn	Sabbath School Missionary	Marian	Semi-Monthly	Religious
Linn	Marion Register	Marion	Waekly	Bepublican.
**************************************	** I HTMT IAM TANBUST - ******************************		t tr www.d [exercisesessesses	I TON THE STATE OF

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
Ann	Marion Pilot	Marion	Weekly	Republican.
inn	City Messenger	. Marion	Semi-monthly	
inn	National Free Press	. Marion	Weekly	Greenback.
Inn	Springville New Era	. Springville	Weekly	Independent.
inn	Springville Independent	. Springville.,	Weekly	Independent.
lnn	The Walker News	. Walker	Weekly	Republican.
inn	Courier Journal	Center Point	Weekly	Independent.
inn	Mt. Vernon Hawkeye	Mt. Vernon	Weekly	Republican.
Inn	Cornellan	Mt. Vernon	Montaly	
/nn	Lisbon Sun	Lisbon		Republican.
ouisa	Wapello Republican		Weekly	Republican
ouisa	Louisa County Record	Wapello		General news.
ouisa	Morning Sun Herald	Morning Sun	Weekly	Republican
	Louisa County Times	Columbus Junction	Weekly	Democrat
ouisa		Columbus Junction	Weekly	Republican.
ouisa	Columbus Safeguard	Columbus Junction	Monthly	Pduentional
ouisa	Normal Index.	Charlton	Weekly	Penublican
ucas	Chariton Patriot	Chariton	TY colules	Kepunican.
	Chariton Democrat	. Charlton	Weekly	Democrat.
ucas	Daily Farmer	Chariton	Monthly	Dairy.
ucas	Lucas Ledger	. Lucas	Weekly	Lndependent.
ucas	Russell Baptist	. Russell	Monthly	Religious.
yon	The Rock Rapids Review	Rock Rapids	Weekly	Democrat.
yon	Lyon County Reporter	Rock Rapids	Weekly	Republican.
ladison	Lyon County Reporter	Winterset	Weekly	Republican.
ladison	Winterset News	Winterset	Weekly	Democrat.
	Saturday Globe	Oskaloosa	Weekly	Independent.
fahaska	Oskaloosa Herald	Oskaloosa	Weekly Semi-weekly	Republican
	Oskaloosa Messenger	Oskaloosa	Weekly	Greenback.
lahaska	Oskaloosa Standard	Oskaloosa	Weekly	Democrat.
fahaska	Mahaska Star	New Sharon	Wanklin	Republican.
darion	Express	Knoxville	Weekly	Greenback.
arion	Dalla Woolder Diede	Pella	Weekly Weekly	Democrat.
ASCIOII	Pelia Weekly Blade Pelia Weekblad (Holland)	Pella	Weekly	Democrat.
Marion	Petra weekbrad (Homand)	Knowillo	Weekly	Republican.
	Journal The Central Ray	Knoxville	Monthly	Ddings ties. al
Marion	The Mayraville Miner	Marvavilla	Waskly	Independent.
vaniultaa	Marion County Reporter	Knozville	Weekly	Democrat
Marshall	Marshall Times-Republican	Marshalltown	Weekly	Republican.
Marshall	The Central Ray The Marysville Miner Marion County Reporter Marshall Times-Republican Marshall Daily Times-Republican Lowa Teacher The County News	Marshalltown	Daily.	Republican.
Marshall	Towa Teacher	Marshalltown	Monthly	Educational.

Marshall	Marshall Statesman	Marshalltown	Weekly	Democrat.
Marshall	Beobachter (German)	Wasshalltown	Weekly	Independent
Marshall	Electric Light.	Marshalltown	Weekly	Society.
Marshall	The Seventh Trumpet	Ranon	Monthly	Anti Religious
Marshall	Gilman Dispatch	Gilman	Waakly	Independent.
Marshall	Sunday Reflector	Marchalltown	Weekly	
Marshall	Enterprise	State Center		Republican.
Mills	Glenwood Weekly Opinion	Clanwood	Weekly	
Wille	Mills County Journal	Clanwood	Weekly	Democrat.
Wille	New Era.			Democrat.
Wille	The Malvern Leader	Maluan	Weekly	Republican.
Millo	Emerson Chronicle	Paranta	Weekly	Republican.
Milio	To describe the control of the contr	Tracks		Independent.
Milis	Independent	nastings	Weskly	Republican.
MILCHOIL	The Mitchell County Press	Osage	Weekly	Republican.
Mitchell	The Osage News	Usage	Weekly	Independent.
Mitchell	Saint Ansgar Enterprise	Baint Ansgar	Weekly	Greenback.
Monona	Home Advocate	Mapleton	Weekly	
Monona	The People's Press	Mapleton	Weekly	Republican.
Monona	Herald	Walting	Weekly	Democrat.
Monons	Monona County Gazette	Onawa	Weekly	Republican.
Monona	Sentinel	Onawa	JWeekly	Local.
Monroe	Democrat	Albia	Weekly	Democrat.
Monroe.	Opinion	Albia	Weekly	Greenback.
Monroe	Union	Ainia	Waativ	Republican.
Montgomery	The Sun	Red Oak	Weekly	Democrat.
Montgomery	The Express	Red Oak	Weekly	Republican.
Montgomery.	The Sun The Express The Record	Red Ook	Daily	Republican
Montgomery	The Record	Pad Ook	Whateh	Republican.
Montgomery.	Stanton Call.	Stanton	Weekly	Local.
Montgomery	Elliott Reporter	12111644	Weekly.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Montgomery	Villisca Weekly Review	William	1 YY 60K.1 Y	Republican.
Montgomery	Villisca Independent	V 11118020	. YVeekiy	Independent.
Muscetina	Wygodine Delly Toward	VIIIISCE	Weekly	Republican.
Muscatine	Muscatine Daily Journal	Muscatine	Daily	Republican.
Musastina	Muscatine Weekly Journal	Minacarine	Weekly	nepublican.
Muscatine	Muscatine Daily Tribune	Muscatine	Weekly	Democrat.
		Muscatine	Weekly	Democrat.
	Muscatine Weekly News	biuscatine	Weekly	Democrat.
	Wacht Am Mississippi	Muscatine	Weekly	Democrat.
Muscatine	Wapsie Index	West Liberty	Weekly	Local.
Muscatine	The Dairy and Farm Journal	West Liberty	Monthly	Agricultural.
Muscatine	West Liberty Enterprise	West Liberty	Weekly	Republican.
Muscatine	The Wilton Review	Wilton	Weekly	Republican.
Muscatine	Normal Scientific Teacher.	Wilton	Monthly	Educational.
Muscatine	Iowa Watchman	Nichols	Weekly	
O'Brien	Sheldon News	Sheldon	Weekly	Republican.
O'Brien.	Sheldon Mail	Sheldon	Weekly	Republican.
O'Brien	Hartley Record	Hartley	Waskly	Republican.
O'Brien	The Sanborn Pioneer	Sanborn	Weekly	Republican.
O'Brien	Sutherland Courier	Satherland	Weekly	Republican.
O'Brien.	Paullina Times.	Pahllina	Wookin	Remibliose
	. T Contributed Trimes. Considerate the contribution of the contrib	T WATTER CO. 2500 0 0 4 4 6 6 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4]	· mohnningm*

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
Osceola	Osceola County Tribune	Sibley	Weekly	Republican.
Osceola	Osceola County Review	Sibley	Weekly	Independent.
Osceola	Osceola County Review. Sibley Gazette.	Sibley	Weekly	Republican.
age	The Page County Democrat	Clarinda	Week]v	Democrat.
340	The Clarinda Herald	Clarinda	Weekly	Republican.
Page	The Clarinda Journal	Clarinda		Republican.
Page	Shenandoah Post	Shenandoah		Republican.
age	Shenandoah Republican		Weekly	Republican.
Paga	Blanchard Record	Rianchard	Weekly	In enendent
Page	State Line Leader	Rianchard	Weekly	Independent.
Paga	Coin Eagle	Coin	Weekly	Independent.
Page	Amity Index	College Springs	Wookly	Popubliana
Page	Essex Argus	Pages Springs	Weekly	Tredenandant
Page	Localist	Dagsdawille	Weskiy	Trocheudeur.
Page	(LOCALIST	Draduyvine	Weekly	independent.
Page	Christian Gleaner	Ularings	Monthly	Religious.
Palo Alto	Palo Alto Pilot. Palo Alto Reporter	Emmeispurg	weekly	Democrat.
Palo Alto	Palo Alto Reporter	Emmersburg	Weekly	Republican.
Palo Alto	Palo Alto Reporter. Palo Alto County Democrat. The Churchman	Emmetsburg	Weekly	Democrat.
alo Alto	The Churchman	Emmetsburg	Monthly	Religious.
Palo Alto	Pree Press	Ruthven	Weekly	Republican.
Plymouth	The Le Mars Sentinel	Le Mars	Daily	Republican.
Plymouth	The Le Mars Sentinel	Le Mars	Weekly	Republican.
Plymouth	Le Mars Globe	Le Mars	Daily	Democrat.
Plymouth	Le Mars Globe	La Mars	Weekly	Democrat
Plymouth.	Herald	La Mara	Daily	Domograt
Plymouth	Herald	To Mara	Wooldy	Domograf
Plymouth	Le Mars Farmer	To Maw	Weekly	Democrat.
Parmonth	Le Mars Banner	To More	W CCALY	Democrat.
Plymouth	Le Mars Weekly Mirror	To Mose	Weekly	independent.
	Winesley Times	Le Riber.	Weekly	Society.
Plymouth	Kingsley Times	Tunkaieh	Weekly	Republican.
Poeshoutas	Western Delta	AKTOD	у жеекіу	irocai.
	The Pocahontas Record	Center	Weekly	
Poeshontas	Rolfe Reporter	Rolle	Weekly	Republican.
Pocahontas	The Pocahontas Times	Fonds	Weekly	Republican.
FOUNTOHERS	The Fonds Herald	ronga	Weekly	Democrat.
Dally	Towa Hate Leader	Des Moines	Daily	Democrat.
Pole	Howk Diste Leader	Des Moines	Dolly	Democrat.
Poly	. Hawkeye blade	Des Moines	Weekly	Demograt.
Pale	Hawkeye Blade Hawkeye Blade Journal of Commerce Grand Army Advocate	Des Moines	Weekly	Republican.
Dolla	A Committee of Continuous Continu	Des Molmes	Waakly	G, A. B.

Polk	lows Tribune	Des Moines	Weekly	Greenback.
Polk	Christian Oracle	Des Moines	Weekly	Religious.
Polk	Delphic	Des Moines	Monthly	Collegiate.
Polk	Leisure Hours	Des Moines	Semi-monthly	Boclety.
Polk	Saturday Evening Mail	Des Moines	Weekly	Family.
Polk	Times. Mitchellville Index	Des Moines	Weekly	Family.
Polk	Mitchellville Index	Des Moines	Weekly	Musical.
Polk	Des Moines Dally News	Des Moines	Daliy	Independent.
Polk	The Million	Des Moines	Weekly	Democrat.
Polk	Iowa State Medical Journal	Des Moines	Monthly	Medical.
Polk		Des Moines	Monthly	Medical.
		Des Moines	Daily	Republican.
Polk		Des Moines	.[Weekly	Republican.
Polk	Trade Journal	Des Moines	Weekly	Republican.
Polk	Iowa Staats Anzeiger (German)	Des Moines	Weekly	Democrat.
Polk	Iowa Dally Capital	Des Moines	Dally	Republican.
Polk	llowa Weekly Capital	Des Moines	Weekly	Republican.
Polk	Plain Talk.	Des Moines	Weekly	Neutral.
Polk	Sylthiod (Swedish)	Des Moines	Weekly	Republican.
Polk.	Iowa Homestead	Des Moines	Weekly	Agricultural.
Polk	Western Farm Journal	Des Moines	Semi-monthly	Agricultural.
Pottawattamie		Avoca	Weekly	Republican.
Pottawattamie	Avoca Herald	Avoca	Weekly	Democrat.
Pottawattamie	Carson Criterion	Carson	Weekly	Independent.
Pottawattamie		Neola		
Pottawattamie		Walnut	Weekly	Independent.
Pottawattamie	Deaf Mute Hawkeye	Council Bluffs	Weekly	Neutral.
Pottawattamie		Council Bluffs	Weekly	Democrat
Pottawattamie	Daily Globe	Council Bluffs	Daily	Democrat.
Pottawattamie	Weekly Globe	Council Bluffs	Weekly	Democrat
Pottawattamie	Daily Herald.	Council Bluffs	Daile	Republican.
Pottawattamie	Weekly Herald.	Council Bluffe	Weekly	Republican
Pottawattamie	Daily Nonpareil	Conneil Bluffs	Delly	Republican
Pottawattamie	Weekly Nonparell.	Connell Bluffs	Washin	Republican
Pottawattamie	Macedonian	Council Bluffs	Wookly	Republican
Pottawattamie	Reporter	Neola	Washly	Local
Pottawat amie	Acorn	Oakland	Weakly	Independent
Poweshiek		Grinnell	Semi-weekly	Republican
	Independent.	Grinnell	Washly	Republican.
Poweshiek		Grinnell	Weekly	Greenback.
		Grinnell	Monthly	Religious.
Poweshiek	The News Letter	Grinnell		Educational.
	Weekly Republican	Montezuma	Weekly	Republicer
Powesniek	Poweshiek County Democrat.	Montezuma	Weekly	Democrat.
Poweshiek	Brooklyn Chronicle.	Brooklyn		Republican.
Poweshiek		Malcom		Republican.
	Ringgold Record		Wookly	Republican.
Pinorold	Mt. Ayr Journal	Mib. Ayr	Wankly	Greenback.
Ringgold	The Wirt News	MILL ALYE		
THINKSOLD	'ITHO AILP 1/16M2	1 AA TLP	I AA GORTÀ	Republican.

COUNTIES,	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
linggold	Redding Reporter	Redding	Weekly	Republican.
80	Sac Sun. Sac County Democrat	Sac City		Republican.
86	Wall Lake Journal.	Sac City	Weekly	Democrat.
BC	Odebolt Reporter	Odebole		Republican.
ac	Enterprise.	Posts		Republican.
ott	Iowa Messenger	Davannost	Weekly	Religious.
ott	Iowa Churchman		Monthly	Religious.
cott	Der Demokrat	Davonnowt	Daily	Demograt
cott	Der Demokrat	Davennort	Weekly	Domograf
ott	Der Demokrat	Devenment	Semi-weekly	Democrat
ett	Davenport Democrat	Davennort	Daily	Democrat.
	Iowa Reform	Davenment	Weekly	Independent
ott	Iowa Reform (German)	Davennort	Semi-weekly.	Democrat
ott	Northwestern News	Davennort	Weekly	Temperance
ott	Davenport Gazette	Davenport	Daily	Republican.
ott	Davenport Gazette	Davennort		Republican.
ott	Scott County Blade	Buffalo	Weekly	Independent
ott	Dannebrog (Danish)	Davenport	Weekly	Independent.
ott	Familien Journal	Davenport	Monthly	Hamily
ott	Sunday Democrat	Davenport	Weekly	Democrat
ott	Inter-State Press	Davenport	Weekly	Neutral.
nelby	Harlan Tribune	Harlan	Weekly	Democrat.
elby	Shelby County Republican	Harlan	Weekly	Republican.
elby	Portsmouth Times	Portsmouth	Weekly	Local
elby	Sheiby News	Shelby	Weekly	Republican.
elby	Defiance Argus	Defiance		Republican.
oux	Sloux Herald	Orange City		Republican.
oux	De Volksyriend (Holland)	Orange City	Weekly	Republican.
DIIX	Alton Review	Alton		Republican.
oux	The Independent	Callione	Weekly	Independent.
oux	Hawarden Commercial	Callione		Republican.
	Hawarden Leader		Weekly	Local.
oux	State Clipper.	Reading.	Weekly	Republican.
oux	Pattersonville Index	Lincoln	Weekly	Republican.
oux	Rock Valley Register	Rock Valley	Weekly	Independent.
ory	Story County Watchman	Nevada	Weekly	Democrat.
ory	The Highway	Nevada	Weekly	Independent.
OPV	The Representative	Nevada	Weekly	Republican.
Orv	Review. Ames Intelligencer	Story City	Weekly	Local.

Story	Aurora Monthly	Ames	Monthly	Collegiate.
Story	Herald Tribune Tama City Free Press.	Cambridge	Weekly	Local.
Story	Tribune	Maxwell	Weekly	Neutral.
Tama	Tama City Free Press	Tama City	Weekly	Republican.
Tams	Toledo Chronicle	Toledo	Weekly	Republican
Tama	Tama County Democrat	Toledo	Weekly	Democrat.
Tama	Reader's Friend	Toledo	Monthly	Literary.
Tama	Dysart Reporter	Dysart	Weekly	Independent.
Tama	Tama Northern	Gladbrook	Weekly	Greenback.
Tama	Palm Herald	Salt Creek	Monthly	Religious.
Tama	Star Clipper	Traer	Weekly	Republican.
Tama	Garwin News	Garwin	Weekly	Republican.
Taylor	Southwest News	Bedford	Weekly	Democrat
Taylor	Taylor County Republican	Redford	Washiv	Republican
Taylor	Taylor County Tribune	Redford	Weekly	Republican
Taylor	Lenox Time Table	Lange	Wookly	Republican
Taylor	Gravity Express	Charity	Weakly	Independent
Taylor	Newmarket News	Nammarkat	Wooldy	Panubliann
Taylor	Conway Harald	Conway	Weekly	Popublican.
Taylor	Conway Herald. Enterprise	Clearfield	Wookly	Montrel
Union	Enterprise	A from	Weekly	Independent
Union	Tribune News.	After	Weekly	Popublican.
Union	Advertiser	Charton	Weekly	republican.
Union	Commonwealth	Charton	Weekly	independent.
Union	Every Sunday Morning	Creston	Weekly	peinocrat.
	Daily Gazette	Creston	Weekly	
linion	Weekly Gazette	Creston	Daily	Republican.
Union	Monitor	Charton	Weekly	Republican.
Union	Independent	Charton	Weekly	Republican.
Van Buren.	Keosauqua Republican	Vocasions	Weekly	Independent.
Van Buren	Van Buren Democrat	Magazian	Weekly	Republican.
Van Buren	Van Buren County Argus	Parmington	DV coluly	Democrat.
Van Buren	Bonaparte Journal	Popoporto	Weekly	Independent. Democrat.
Van Buren	Birmingham Enterprise	Dismingham	Weekly	
Van Buren	Milton Herald	Milton	Weekly	Republican.
Van Buren	Free Press	Dismingham	Weekly	Independent. Local.
Wapelio	KUTTUTI WA Press	Ottumpe	W. C. Island	
Wapello.	Ottumwa Journal and Press (German)	Ottomwa	Weekly	Independent.
Wapello.	Ottumwa Weekly Courier	Ottumwa	Weekly	Democrat.
Wapelio	Ottumwa Daily Courier	Ottomue	Daily	Republican.
Wapello	Ottumwa Weekly Democrat	Ottumbe	Daily	Republican.
Wanello.	Ottumwa Daily Democrat	Ottumwa	Della	independent.
		Ottumwa	Daily	Democrat.
Wapello	Eddyville Record	Eddyville	Wookly	Scientine.
Wapello	Eddyville Record	Eldon	Weekly	nepublican.
Warren	The Milo Motor	Milo	Woolsh.	independent.
Warren	Weekly Indianola Herald	Milo	Weekly	naependent.
Warren	Advocate Tribune	Indianola	Weekly	kepudiican.
	AUTOCARO IIIDUNO	THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE	M court	Democrat.

COUNTIES,	NAMES OF NEWSPAPERS.	WHERE PUBLISHED.	DAY OF PUBLICATION.	CHARACTER.
Warren	Simpsonian Monthly	Indianola		Collegiate.
Washington	Washington County Press	Washington	Weekly	Republican.
Washington	Washington Democrat	Washington		Democrat.
Washington	. Washington Gazette	Washington		Republican.
Washington	The Leader	. Riverside	Weekly	
Washington	Alnsworth Clipper	Ainsworth		
Washington	. Western Farmer and Agriculturist	Ainsworth	Monthly	Agricultural.
Washington	Fioral Instructor	Ainsworth		Agricultural.
Washington	Enterprise	Brighton	Weekly	
Washington	News.	Brighton		Republican.
Wayne	Lineville Tribune	Lineville	Weekly	Republican.
Wayne	Lone Tree Press	Seymour		
Wayne	News	Allerton	Weekly	Greenback.
Wayne		Corydon	Weekly	
Wayne		Corydon	Weekly	
Wayne	New Era	Humeston	Weekly	Republican.
Webster Webster		Fort Dodge		Democrat.
		Fort Dodge	Weekly	
Webster	Northwest Chronicle	Fort Dodge	Daily	
Webster Webster	Northwest Chronicle	Fort Doage	Weekly	
Webster		Dayton	Weekly	Republican.
Webster		. Gowne	Weekly	Locai.
	Lehigh Valley Echo		Weekly	Local.
Winnebago	Winnebago Summit	Forest City	Weekly	Republican.
Winnebago	Winnebago Weekly Review	Forest City	Weekly	Republican.
Winnebago	Independent Herald	Lake Mills	Weekly	Independent.
Winneshiek	Decorah Republican	Decorah	Weekly	
Wiuneshiek	Evangeltsk Lutherik Kirketidend		Weekly	Religious (Norweglan)
Winneshiek	For Hjemmet	Decorah	Semi-monthly	Literary (Norwegian).
Winneshiek	College Chips	Decorah		Literary (Norwegian).
Winneshiek Winneshiek	Decorah Poster	Decorah	Weekly	Local.
Winneshiek	Journal and Press	Decorah	Weekly	Democrat.
Winneshiek		Calmar	Weekly	Republican.
Winneshiek		Ossian		Local. Family.
Woodburg	Sloux City Daily Journal	Sione City	Weekly Daily	Republican.
Woodbury	. ISloux City Weekly Journal	Sions City	Weekly	Republican.
Woodhire	Slony City Dally Tribune	Sions Orto	Daily	Democrat.
Woodbury	Sioux City Weekly Tribune. Sioux City Daily Times. Bioux Othy Weekly Times.	Sloux City	Weekly	Democrat.
Woodbury	. Sloux City Daily Times	Sloux City	Daily	Republican. Republican.

₩oo	:dbury	Sioux City Courier (German)	Sloux City	Weekly	Democrat.
Woo	dbury	Sunday Telegram	Sloux City	Weekly	Local.
Woo	dhuev	Weekly Call	Siony City	Washin	Contato
Woo	dbury	Barometern (Swedish)	Sioux City	Weekly	Republican.
WOO	goury	Nordvestern	MIOUX ()ITV	Week V	Republican.
$-\mathbf{w}_{00}$	dbury	Sloan Star	(S)oan	Weekly	Republican
Woo	dbury	Sioux Valley NewsVidette	Correctionville	Weekly	Republican.
Woo	dbury	Vidette	Danbury	Weekly	Democrat.
Wor	th	Worth County Index	Northwood	Weekly	Republican.
Wris	zht	Wright County Monitor	Clarion	Weekly	Republican.
Wris	ht	Wright County Democrat	Clarion	Weekly	Democrat.
Write	ht	Boone Valley Gazette	Eagle Grove	Weekly	Republican.
Wrig	ht	Eagle Grove Times	Eagle Grove.	Weekly	Republican.
Wrie	ht	Belmond Herald	Belmond	Weekly	Republican.
Wrig	ht	Dispatch	Dows.	Weekly	Local.

TABLE No. XXVIII.

Alphabetical List of Post-offices in the State, October 1, 1885.

Offices in italic, thus (Ackley), are money-order offices; those marked with an asteriak (*) are international as well as domestic money-order offices; those marked with a dagger (†) are special delivery offices.

TOWNS.	Hardin Jefferson Hardin Warren Adair Muscatine Humboldt Dallas Polk Union Wapello Washington Plymouth Davis Monons Monroe Marshall Hardin Wright Franklin Kossuth Scott Wayne Buter Clinton Delaware Fayette Buena Vista Chickasaw Sioux Polk Wapello Iowa Jones Story Johnson Scott Jones Fremont Jackson Boone Cass Polk Clay Butler Carroll Monona Jones Pottawattamie Emmet Ida Polk Davis Ooseola Crawford Crawford Muscatine Sioux Benton Cass Marion Audubon Au	TOWNS.	COUNTIES
bott	Hardin	Ayrshire	Palo Alto
ingdon	Jefferson		Land Allo.
l <i>ckley</i>	[Hardin	Badger	Webster.
kworth	Warren	Bagley	Guthrie.
lair	Mussetine	Baker	Jefferson,
lams	Humboldt	Balltown	Jackson.
1415011	Dallas	Rollinff	ըսըս զ սе.
ielnhi.	Polk	Rallycloneh	Dubuana
fton	Union	Bancroft	Koenith
ency	Wapello	Bangor	Marshall
neworth	Washington	Bankston	Dubuque.
ron	Plymouth	Barclay	Black Hawk.
oany	(Davis	Bard	Louisa.
paton	Monona	Barnes	Mahaska.
tora	Monroe	Barnum	Webster.
оши	Hardin	Barryvine	Delaware.
drich	Wright	Rassett	Chiekese
exander	Franklin	Batavia	Tefference
laona	Kossuth	Battle Creek	Ida
en's Grove	Scott	Bauer	Marion.
lerton	Wayne	Baxter	Jasper.
lison	Butler	Bayard	Guthrie.
mont	[Clinton	Bencon	Mahaska.
moral	Delaware	Heaconsfield	Ringgold.
рц а	Puepe Wete	Beaman	Grundy.
s. Vieta	Chiekasaw	Beever	Guthrie.
ton	Sioux	Reckwith	Tofforgon
toma	Polk	*Bedford	Taylor
nador	Wapello	Beebeetown.	Harrison.
nana	Iowa	Beetrace	Appanoose.
n ber	Jones	Belfast	Lee.
mes	Story	Belinda	Lucas.
018D	Johnson	Belknap	Davis.
nny,	Scott	Belle Plaine	Benton.
derson	Fromont	Belleville	Jefferson.
dresu	Tackgap	Palmond	Jackson.
เดนร	Boone	Relett	WIND.
vita	Cass	Belvidere	Monons.
keny	Polk	Bennett	Cedar.
nieville	Clay	Bentonsport	Van Buren.
lington	Butler	Bergen	Allamakee.
DOF HILL	Adair	Berkley	Boone.
ouara,,,,,,	Garroll	Berlin	Tama.
oora	Topes	Bernard	Dunuque.
mone.	Pottowattamia	Bartram	Mirrion.
mstrong	Emmet	Rerwick	Polk
thur	Ida	Bethlehem	Wayne.
hawa	Polk	Beulah	Clayton.
h Grove	Davis	Bevington	Madison.
hton	Osceola	Big Mound	Lee.
pinwaii	Crawford	Blg Rock	Scott.
or	Crawford	Big Spring	Wayne.
ເພ <i>ເ</i> ຜ ອແ ກໍດາ	muscatine	Bingham	rage.
1101	Renton	Birmingnam	Clearton
lantre	Соде	Ploalsmore	Pinggold.
lica	Marion	Riadanghurah	Wanello.
dubon	Audubon	Risine	Buena Vista
gusta	Des Moines	Blairsburgh.	Hamilton.
relia	Cherokee	*Blairstown	Benton.
ery	Monroe	Blakesburgh	Wapello.
voca	Pottawattamie	Blakeville	Black Hawk.

TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COTTON
TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	IUWAG.	COUNTIES.
			,
Tionage	Monons	Canton	Jackson
Diodela	Decatur	Cantril	Van Buren
Diocely	Davis	Canran	Marchall
*BUGINGE	Sentt	Carbon	Adams
Bine Grass	Winnehlak	Carl	Adams.
Bluffton	William bolds	17mm12.7m	Auams.
Bode	Trainpoine	Carasio	warren,
Bon Accord	Jonnson	Carmorin	Poweshiek.
Bonair	Howard	Carpenter	Mitchell.
Ronaparte	Van Buren	Carroll	Carroll.
Bondurant	Polk	Carrollton	Carroll.
Boone	Boone.	Carson	Pottawattamia.
4 Promehorough	Roone	Casady	Webster
Desposible	Dallas	Caseade	Dubuane
Booneville	Wahatan	Caseu	Cuthein
Rolder Listing	Tomos	Costolla	William - blab
Bowen.	DUDES	Castalia	With the spice.
Boyden	Sloux	Castana	Monona.
Boyleston	Henry	Castle Grove	Jones.
Braddyville	Page	Castleville	Buchanan.
Bradford	Chickasaw	Cecilia	Howard.
Bradgate	Humboldt	Cedar	Mahaska.
Brainard	Favette	Cedar Bluff	Cedar.
Brandon.	Buchanan.	Cedar Falls	Black Hawk
Drawlin	Andubon	Cedar Mines	Monroe.
Dittytois	Annanaga	At Color Danida	I inm
Brazil.	Appanouso	Control of	Code
Breda	William and a	Control 1	Ceuar.
Brighton	wasnington	Centerviue	Appancose.
Briscoe	Adams	Central City	Linn.
Bristol	Worth	Centralia	Dubuque.
Briston	Butler	Center Grove	Dubuque.
*Rritt	Hancock	Center Junction	Jones.
Bramley	Marshall	Center Point	Linn.
* Decoblem	Powerhiek	Cares	Clayton
Decoles	Adomo	Chalubeata Springs	Tuenar
Drough allo	Tofforean	Change optings	Cunton
BLOOKAMIS	Dellerson	Charles	Dankin
Brough	Danas	Unavin.	r rankin.
Brown	Chaton	Charuon	Pucas.
Browning	Carroli	*Charles Oity	Floya.
Brownville	Mitchell	Charleston	Lee.
Bruce	Wright	Charlotte	Clinton.
Brush Creek	Favette	Charter Oak	Crawford.
Bryant	Clinton	Chase	Johnson.
Reventhurgh	Ruchanan	Chelsen	Tama.
Dualt Chaole	Deamas	#/!harokas	Charokee
Buone Wiste	Minten	Charten	Howard
Duction Y 13 to	Cant	Ohoston Cantan	Powashiek
Dullato	Death	Chester Contour	Polit
Bunaio Fork	A089011	Chesterneld	E OIR.
Buitalo Grove	Buchanan	Unickasaw	Onickasaw.
Buncombe	Dubuque	Ohimicothe	wapeno.
Burgess	Clinton	Chisholm	Monroe.
Burk	Benton	Churdan	Greene.
+*Burlington	Des Moines	Cincinnati	Appanoose.
Burnside	Webster	Civil Point	Audubon.
Burr Oak	Winneshiek	Clanton	Madison.
Burt	Kossuth	Clare	Webster.
Bussey	Marion	Clarence.	Cedar.
Rnati	Haward	Marendon	Ida.
Butlon	Weeknir	Marinda	Page.
Putter Contar	Dutlan	Direction	Welcht
Butter Center	Butler	CSUT 1076	Cler
Butterville	rama	Ulark	Ulay.
6.4.	L .	CIBTESON	Traffou.
Uairo	Louisa	Ularksville	Dutier.
Calamus	Clinton	Clay	wasnington.
Ualedonia.	Ringgold	Clayford	⊎ones.
Calhoun	Appanoose	Clay Mills	Jones.
California	Harrison	Clay's Grove	Lee.
Callendar	Webster	Clayton	Clayton.
Callione	Sinux	Clearfield	Taylor.
Calmar	Winneshier	Clear Lake	Cerro Gordo.
Caloma	Marion	Clamons	Marshall
Camanaha	Clinton	Clarmont	Favatta.
Combula	Winter a	Claneland	Lungs
Cambutan.	Yayuo.	Maria	Hardin
Company Company	DUOTY	ICHTES	Toules
oamp	Polk	UHITOH	Montgomes
Vampbell	Polk.	Ulimax	monekomery.
Biencoe Biockly Biockly Biockly Biockly Biomfeld Blue Grass Bluffton Bode Bon Accord Bonair Bonaparte Bondurant Boone Border Plains Booneville Border Plains Bowen Boyleston Braddyville Bradford Bradgate Brainard Brazil Breds Bristol Bristol Bristol Bristol Bristol Bristol Bristol Bristol Brooks Brookyille Brooks Brookyille Brooks Brookyille Brooks Brookyille Brooks Brookyille Brown	Delaware	Hill. gardmud	; woodbury.

TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	##Davenport Davis City Davis City Davis Corners Dayton Dean Decaratur *Decorah Decaratur *Decorah Deperind Deep River Deerfield Deering De Etta Deflance Dekalb Delaware Do Leon Delth Delita *Delphos Delta *Delita *Denmark Dennark Dennark Dennis Denver Derby *+Des Moines De Soto De Witt Dexter Dilkey Dilkey Dillon Doran Doran Doran Doran Doran Doran Doran Doran Doran Dover Dowe City Downey Down Dunke Dundar Dun	COUNTIES,
+Olinton	Clinton	+Davenport	. Scott.
	Ringgold	Davis City	Decatur.
Hiva	Polk	Davion	Webster
llvd	Jasper	Dean	Annancore
oal Creek	Keokuk	Decatur	Decatur.
oalfield	Monroe	*Decorah	Winneshiek.
oalville	Webster	Deaham	Carroll.
oburga	Montgomery	Deep River	Poweshiek.
Mill	Wrenklin	Deering	Uniokasaw.
Jolesburgh	Delaware	De Etta	Poweshiel
olfax	Jasper	Deflance	Shelby.
College Springs	Page	DeKalb	Decatur.
Coluns	Story	Delaware	Delaware.
iolumbia	Morion	De Leon	Cherokee.
Columbus City	Louise	Delmar	Delaware.
Jolumbus Junction	Louisa	Deloit	Crawford
ommerce	Polk	Delphos	Ringgold
ommusta	Ciayton	Delta	Keokuk.
ompetine	Wapello	Denison	Crawford.
MICOFO	Mancock	Denmark	Lee.
Confidence	Wayna	Denver	Appanoose.
onklin	Audubon	Derby	Lucas
onover	Winneshiek	*+Des Moines	Polk.
onrad Grove	Grundy	De Soto	Dallas.
onroy	Towler	De Witt	Clinton.
000000	Warren	Diekon	Dallas.
oon Ranida	Carroll	Dillon	Morehall
ooper	Greene	Dixon	Scott
оре	Polk	Dodds	Woodbury.
oppock	Henry	Dodgeville	Des Moines.
orlav	Sholby	Donahue	Scott.
Cornina	Adama	Donnellson	Lee.
orrectionville	Woodbury	Doran	Mitchell
lorwith	Hancock	Dorchester	Allamakee
Coryaon	Wayne	Doud's Station	Van Buren.
ottera Hill	Dubuana	Douglass	Fayette.
ottonville	Lackson	Dova Othi	Lee.
ottonwood	Lee	Downer	Coden
Council Bluffe	Pottawattamie	Downville	Pottawattamia
ouncil Hill	Clayton	Dows	Wright.
ounty Line	Jenerson	Drakesville	Davis.
ranfordenlle	Washington	Draper	Jasper.
rescent	Pottawattamie	#4 Dubuma	Washington.
reseo	Howard	Dudley	Wanello
Creston	Union	Duke	Dubuque.
reswell	Keokuk	Dumont	Butler.
romanali	I'nion	Dunbar	Marshall.
comwell Center	Clav	*Dunlan	Webster.
roton	Lee	Dunreath	Harrison. Marion
rown	Decatur	Durango	Dubnane.
rozier	Buena Vista	Durant	Cedar.
mharland	Cana	Durbam	Marion.
Briew	Palo Alto	Dyersville	Dubuque.
ushing	Woodbury	Dysur.	Tama.
		Eagle Center	Black Hawk
anionega	Wapello	Eagle Grove	Wright.
alby	numboldt	Earlham	Madison.
816	Guthyle	Earling	Shelby.
3185,,	Marion	Bariville	Delaware.
allas Center	Dallas	Rast Elknort	Sac.
ana	Woodbury Wapello Humboldt Aliamakee Guthrie Marion Dallas Greene Woodbury Johnson Des Moines	East Nodaway	oraywu. Adams
GROWTY	Woodbury	Eastport	Fremont.
GELUITE	BORRSON	Daniel Oca	D-11-

[‡] Station of Des Moines post-office.

		<u></u>	
TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COUNTIES,
TOW MB.	Fayette Clayton Tama Wapello Hardin Fayette Scott Fayette Clayton Polk Shelby Clayton Hancock Montgomery Hardin Hamilton Allamakee Louisa Clinton Story Clinton Linn Jackson Mills Palo Alto	20 2.2.	
Eden	Fayette	Floyd	Floyd.
Edgewood	Toma	Fonda	Possbontes
Elberon	Wapello	*Fontanelle	Adair.
Cldon	Hardin	Foote	Iowa.
mdozedo	Fayette	Ford	Warren.
Eldorado	Scott	Forest City	Winnebago.
Elrin	Fayette	Forest Home	Poweshiek.
cikader	Clayton	Forest Mills	Allamakee.
Elkhart	Chalby	Fort Atkingon	Winneshiek
Elkhorn	Clarton	*Fort Dodge	Webster.
EUCPOFT	Hancock	+*Fort Modison	Lee.
Killuk ton	Montgomery	Four Corners	Jefferson.
	Hardin	Frankin	Lee.
Rilsworth	Hamilton	Franklin Mills	Des Moines.
Elon	Allamakee	Frank Pierce Frankville Fradrica Fredericksburg Fredonia Fredonia Fredric Freeport Fremont French Creek Froelich Station Fruitland Fryeburg Fulton	Johnson.
Elrick	Louisa	Frankville	Winnesniek.
Elvira	Clinton	Prederickshura	Chickegew
Elwell	Clinton	Fredonia	Louisa.
Elwood	Linn	Fredric	Monroe.
Ely	Jackson	Freeport	Winneshiek.
Emeline	Mills	Fremont	Mahaska.
Emmetshura	Jackson Milis Palo Alto Dubuque Guthrie Page Emmet Ringgold Adams Mahaska Tama Poweshiek Mahaska Audubon Appanoose	French Creek	Allamakee.
Emporth.	Dubuque	Froelich Station	Clayton.
Rrastus	Guthrie	Fruitland	Muscatine.
Essex	Page	Fryedurg	Wright,
Estherville	Emmet	Fulton	Jackson
Rugene	Adams	Cole	Woodbury.
Eureka	Mahaska	Galesburg	Jasper.
Evans	Mahaska	Gallon	Cass.
Eveland	Tama	Galland	Lee.
Evert	Poweshiek	Galtville	Wright.
Excelsion	Mahaska	Galvin	Marshall.
Exira	Audubon	Gambril	BCOTT.
Exline	Appanoose	Garaen Grove	Annencose
	P	Camavillo	Clayton.
Fairbank	Buchanan	Garner	Hancock.
Fairfax	Tofforeon	Garrison	Benton.
Fairhavan	Tama	Garry Owen	Jackson.
Rairmount	Jasper	Garroin	Tama.
Fairport	Muscatine	Gear	Madison.
Fairview	Jones	Gem	Clayton.
Fanslers	Guthrie	Geneva	Wowns
Farley	Dubuque	Conce Pinff	Town.
rarmer City	Premont	Georgetown	Monroe.
r britters	Clayton	Germanville	Jefferson.
Farminaton.	Van Buren	Giard	Clayton.
Farnhamville	Calhoun	Gifford	Hardin.
Farragut	Fremont	Gilbert	Bcott.
Faulkner	Franklin	Gilbert Station	Diory.
Fayette	Fayette	Gilbertville	Clay
Fenton	Kossuth	Cillenan	Marshall.
Ferguson	Marsiali	Gilmore City	Pocahontas.
Portio	Worth	Givin	Mahaska.
Postina	Winneshiek	Gladbrook	Tama.
Pierce	Decatur	Gladstone	rama.
Fifield	Marion	Glasgow	Jenerson.
Fifteen Mile	Tama	Giendale	Cuthria
Filimore	Dubuque	Glendon	Milis.
Finchford	Black Hawk	Clidden	Carroll.
MINA	. Kossutn	Golden.	Delaware.
		G-148-14	Wright.
Fisk	Marian	. 11+0):111614	
Fisk	Marion	Goose Lake	Cilnton.
Fisk Flaglers Flemingville Fletcher	Marion Linn	Goose Lake	Clinton. Osceola.
East. Eatherville Eatherville Engene Eureka Evens Eveland Evergreen Exert Excelsior. Exira Exira Exira Exira Fairbank Fairbank Fairbank Fairhaven Fairhaven Fairneven Fairneven Fairneven Fairneven Fairneven Fairneven Fairneven Farmerout Fairneven Farmerout Fairneven Farmerout Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Farmers Fierde Fierten Fielde Fifteen Mile Filinere Fisk Flaglers Fleidel Filinere Filine	Ausir. Linn Sac	Goose Lake	Ciinton. Osceola. Jackson.

TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COUNTIES
lowrie	Webster	Hebron. Hedge Hedrick Helena. Henlenss Henlenss Henness Hentonville Hepburn Herdland Herndon. Herndon. Herndon. Hesper Hiswatha. Hibbsville Hickory. Higginsport High Creek High Lake Highland Highland Genter. Highland Genter. Highland Genter. Highland Hillsborough Hillsborough Hillsborough Hillsborough Hillsborough Hollsdale Hilton. Hinton. Hinton. Hinton. Hinton. Hinton. Holle Hodge Holdge Holdge Holdge Holdland Holley Holly Springs. Holley Holly Springs. Holter Homestead Honey Creek Hopeville Hoprig Horace Hoprig Horace Hoprig Horace Hoprig Horace Hopprig Horace Hoppin Horace Horace Horace Horace Hoppin Horace	 Adair.
raceville	Guthrie	Heage	Iowa.
raettinger	Worth	Wolone	Keokuk.
Tallon	Crospa	Wandanaan	rama.
Mound Mound	Clinton	Hannage	MIIII.
Frand Riner	Decatur	Hentonville	Milla
leand View	Louisa	Henburn	Page.
rant	Montgomery	Herdland	Clay
rant Center	Monona	Herndon	Cuthyla
rant City	Sac	Hesner	Winneshiel
ranville	Sioux	Hiawatha	Monona.
Travity	Taylor	Hibbsville	Appanoose
ray	Audubon	Hickory	Monroe.
reeley	Deleware	Higginsport	Jackson.
reencastle	Jasper	High Creek	Fremont.
reene	Butter	High rake	Emmet.
reenneia	Adair	Highland	Clayton.
TOOL ISIBILL	Moschall	Highland Center	Wapello.
reen Tree	Scott	Bigh Point	winnesniek.
reenvale	Dallag	Hillshorough	Decatur,
reenville	Clay	Hillsdale	Mille
reenwood	Polk	Hilton	Monroe
regg	Johnson	Hinton	Plymouth
resham	Black Hawk	Hirondelle	Worth.
riffinsville	Appanoose	Hitesville	Butler.
rimes	Polk	Hodge	Wayne.
Grinnell	Poweshiek	Holadays	Adair.
riowold	Cass	Holbrook	Iowa.
rove	Audubon	Holland	Grundy.
TOVE HIII	Bremer	Holley	Plymouth.
runay venuer	Bowsehie)	Holly Springs	Woodbury.
mornsoy	Taylor	Holmes	Wright.
uitheie Obntee	Cuthele	Holstein	Ida.
Guttenhera	Claston	Homes	Laylor.
y	0149 1011	* Homestead	LOMO.
albur	Carroll	Honey Creek	Pottawattamia
ale	Jones	Honeville	Olarka.
all	Davis	Hopkinton	Delaware.
amburgh	Fremont	Hoprig	Emmet.
amilton	Marion	Horace	Audubon.
ampton	Franklin	Horn	Jasper.
BUCOCK	Pottawattamie	Horton	Bremer.
angali	Allamakee	Hoskins	Woodbury.
arcourt	Wobston	Hosper	Sloux.
ardin	Clayton	Howard	Lee.
ardv	Humboldt	Hubband	Howdin
arlan	Shelby	Hudson	Riack Hawk.
агрет	Webster Clayton. Humboldt. Shelby Keokuk. Allamakee Warren. O'Brien. Wayne. Poweshiek. Marion Polk Mills. Polk Pocahontas Tama	Humboldt	Humboldt.
arper's Ferry	Allamakee	Humeston	Wayne.
artiord	Warren	Hummaconna	Monroe.
artiey	O'Brien	Hunters	Dickinson.
arvara	Wayne	Huron	Des Moinés.
artwick	Poweshiek	Huxley	Story.
astio	Polls	T	
astimas	Mille	icomum	Appanouse.
atton	Polk	Historia	IUM. Povette
avelock	Pocahontas	Imogene.	Fremont
atton avelock aven averhill avre	Tama	*Independence	Ruchanan.
averhili	Marshall	Indianapolis	Mahaska.
8VIC	Washington	Indianola	Warren.
awarden	Bioux	Iconium *Ida Grove Illyria Imogene *Independence Indianapolis Indianala Ingart Inland Ioka Ioka Station Ion Ioma Center **Fowa City Iowa Falls	Ringgold.
ашкеуе	Fayette	Inland	Cedar.
awieyville	rage	loka	Keokuk.
OW PHOLITY	montgomery	Ioka Station	Keokuk.
ayon	Adams	Ion	Allamakee.
AZA)	Dubucus	ionia	UILICKRSKW.
	LJUDUONA	IOWA CADTAT	MIDTY.
szelton	Bytchonen	Ad Taras - Class	Tobraon

	Emmet Jasper Sioux Jackson Tama Kossuth Shelby Adams Polk Adair Webster Winneshiek Chickasaw Guthrie Plymouth Clarke Bremer Greene Buchanan Hamilton Audubon Calhoun Biaok Hawk Webster Webster Washington Hamilton Madison Ringgold Story Jasper Winneshiek Dallas Worth Union Lee Wan Buren Keokuk Keokuk Ringgold Bremer Grundy Plymouth Des Mones Index Manuel Buchanan Hamilton Madison Ringgold Story Jasper Winneshiek Dallas Worth Union Lee Keokuk	TOWNS	CALLETING
TOWNS.	COUNTIES	TOWNS.	COUNTIES.
	Emmet	Lake Mille	Winnehago
Wa Lake	Jasper	Lake Park	Dickinson.
8	Sioux	Lakeside	Emmet
er Wille	Jackson	Lamoille	Marshall.
ring	Tama	Lamoni	Decatur.
pington	Kossuth	Lamont	Buchanan.
mnin	Shelby	La Motte	Jackson.
evville	Adams	Lancaster	Keokuk.
V	Polk	Langworthy	Jones.
	l '	*Lansing.	Allamakee.
ckson	Adair	La Porte City	Black Hawk.
ckson Center	Webster	Larchwood	Lyon.
ckson Junction	winnesniek	Lark	worth.
cksonville	Cuthria	Last Chance	Eucas.
amaica	Plymonth	Latimer	Dubugue
ames	Clarks	Latiner's	Das Moines
amison	Promer	Tourol	Marchell
anesville	Creens	Laurens	Pocabontas
ие <i>јје</i> твин	Buchanan	Lamler	Chickasaw
ББИД)	Hamilton	Leando	Van Buren.
has	Audubon	Lebanon	Van Buren.
olles	Calhoun	Le Claire	Scott.
hilee	Black Hawk	Lee	Union.
ndd	Webster	Le Grand	Marshall.
aud		Lehigh	Webster.
alo	Webster	Leighton	Mahaska.
alona	Washington	Leland	Winnebago.
amrar	Hamilton	*Le Mars	Plymouth.
asson	Madison	Lena	Wright.
ellerton	Ringgold	Lenox	Laylor.
elley	Story	Leon	Decatur.
ellogg	Jasper	Leonard	Deserting
endaliville	Winnesniek	Le Roy	Decatur.
ennedy	Dallas	Lesan	Clarks
ensett	Worth	Lesile	Black Howk
ent	Union.	Lester	Louise
Keokuk	Von Buson	Lette	Polk
eosauqua	Van Duren	Famile	Cass.
.eota	Kookuk	Lewishurph	Wayne.
.esw.cr	Ringgold	Levington	Washington.
OV	Bremer	Liberty	Clarke.
ov Woot	Dubuque	Liberty Center	Warren.
avetona	Benton	Libertyville	Jefferson.
ier	Buchanan	Likens	Benton.
ilburn	Van Buren	Lima	Fayette.
illduff	Jasper	Lime Spring	Howard.
imballton	Audubon	Lincoln	Polk.
ing	Dubuque	Linden	Dallas.
ingsbury	Grundy	Lineville	Wayne.
ingsley	Plymouth	Linn Grove	Dutilis Vista.
ingston	Des Moines	Linton	Reett
inross	Keokuk	Linwood	Linn
irkman	Shelly	Littoom b	Marshall.
Trkville	Apparance	Little Cedar	Mitchell.
Irkwood	Crawford	Little Port	Clayton.
irui	Wayne	Little River	Decatur.
nittol	Bremer	Little Rock	Lyon.
nor	Fremont	Little Stoux	Harrison.
nomille	Marion	Littleton	Buchanan.
ossuth	Des Moines	Livermore	Humboldt.
oszta	Iowa	Living Spring	Pottawattamie.
	1	Livingston	Appanoose.
acelle	Clarke	Lockridge	Jenerson.
acey	Mahaska	Locust	Winneshiek.
acona	. Warren	Logan	Calbour
a Crew	Lee	Lowrouse	Tohnson
addsdale	Davis	Lone Tree	Beott.
adoga	Taylor	Long Grove	Cass
	LIAWS	LUTAL	Dubagas
adora	1 77 7 2 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	T ON	
a Fayette	Linn	Lore	Momona.

	1	1	
TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COTTAGE
			COUNTIES
Lost'Nation	Clinton:	Maynard Maysville Mechanicsville Medarville Mediapolis Mediapolis Melourne Melbourne Melloray Melrose Melville Menoti Menoti Menoti Meroa Meriden Meroa Merilli Merrimac Metz Middle River Middle River Middle River Milles Milledgeville Millersburgh Millor	Favette
Lothrop	Warren	Maysville	Franklin.
Lourdes Loveland	Pottawattamie	Mederville	Cedar.
Lovilia	Monroe	Mediapolis	Des Moines
Lovilia Lowden Lowell	Monroe Cedar Henry	Medora	Warren.
Low Moor	Clinton	Melleray	Marshall, Dubuoue
Luana	Clinton Clayton Lucas Woodbury Wright	Melrose	Monroe.
Lucas Lucky Valley	Woodbury	Merville	Audubon.
Luni,	Wright	Menoti	Buena Vista
Luther	Boone Kossuth	Mentor	Bremer.
LuverneLuxemburgh	Dubuque	Meroa	Mitchell
	Benton Allamakee (lass	Merrill	Plymouth.
Lycurgus Lyman Lynnville †Lyons	Allamakee	Metz	Jefferson.
Lynnville	Jasper Clinton	Middlefield	Buchanan.
4 Layons	Clinton	Middle River	Madison.
McCallsburgh	Story	Miles	Jackson.
McCants	Dubuque	Milford	Dickinson.
MoGregor	Clayton	Milledgeville	r ayette.
MoGregor McJunkin McKnight	Clayton Washington Humboldt	Miller	Hancock.
McPaul	Fremont	Millyille	Iowa.
MaPhergon .	Madison	Milo	Warren.
McVelgh	Van Buren	Milton	Van Buren.
Mackey	Van Buren Pottawattamie Boone Madison	Miaden	Pottawattamia
Macksburg Madrid	Madison Boone	Mineola	Mills.
M . aanoua	Harrison	Minerva	Boone. Marshall
Maine Malcom	Appanoose	Minden Mineola Mineral Ridge Minerva Mingo Mingio Minnie Missouri Valley Mitchell Mitchelloille Modale Morngona Mona	Jasper.
MLELLIEUTCL	Palo Alto	Minnie Missouri Volley	Dickinson.
Malone	Clinton	Mitchell	Mitchell.
Malvern	Ringgold	Muchellville	Polk.
'AD OMENENTEE	Delaware	Moingona	Boone.
Mannattan			
Manning Manson	Carroll Calhoun Shelby Madison	Mondanna Monmouth Monoroe Monteith Monterey Montezuma Monte	Jackson.
Manteno	Calhoun	Monona	Clayton.
Maple Grove	Madison	Monteith	Jasper. Guthele
Maple Landing	Monona	Monterey	Davis.
Mapleton	Madison Monona Carroll Monona Jackson Buena Vista	Monti	Powesniek. Buchanan
Maquoketa	Jackson	Monti	Jones.
Marble Rock	Buena Vista Floyd Cherokee Ringgold Liowa Marshall Linn Davis	Montour Montpelier	Tama. Muscatina
farcus	Cherokee	Montrose Mooreville	Lee.
Marengo	Kinggold	Mooreville	Tama. Monona.
farietta	Marshall	Moorland	Webster.
dark	Linn Davis		
Marne	Cass	Morgan	Johnson. Crawford.
taran	Louisa	Mormontown	Crawford. Taylor.
Aartelle	Jones	Morrison	Louisa. Grundy.
acrunsourgh	Keokuk	Morse	Johnson.
Mason City	Cerro Gordo	Mortimer	Page. Ringgold
d asonville	Delaware	Morton's Mills	Montgomery. Muscatine.
M. GROGILIUII AAAAAAAAA	Cedar	MOSCOW	Muscatine. Appanoose.
fauch Chunk	M ล ก ล จ ห ด		A 11112/1116/547.
fauch Chunk	Manaskaj	Mount Auburn	Benton.
fark farne farne farne farsh farsh farshalliown farshalliown fartelle fartineburgh farywille fasswille fassillon fasuch Chunk faurice faurice faxfield fazucil fay Bell	Manaska	Mount Auburn 1 Mount Ayr 1	Benton. Ringgold.

towns.	Lee Scott Harrison Henry Van Buren Henry Winnebago Linn Van Buren Woodbury Mahaska Cedar Wapello Cclarke Muscatine lowa Allamakee Chickasaw Jackson Keokuk Clayton Winneshiek Pottawattamie Guthrie F'ymouth Story Adams Allamakee Webster Marion Lee P'ymouth Story Mahaska Makasaw Jackson Winneshiek Webster Marion Lee Henry Taylor Louisa Hardin Mahaska Jasper Buena Vista Benton Chickasaw Mitchell Soott Henry Taylor Louisa Hardin Mahaska Jasper Buehanan Dubuque Warren Wayne Muscatine Floyd Wayne Muscatine Floyd Worth Wayne Muscatine Floyd Worth Winneshiek Winne	Towns.	COUNTIES.
Mount Hamill	Lee	Oak Grove	Poweshiek.
Mount Pisgah	Harrison	Oakland Mills	Henry.
+Mount Pleasant	Henry	Oakland Valley	Franklin.
Mount Sterling	Van Buren	Oakley	Lucas.
Mount Union	Winnehngo	Oak Springs	Davis.
Mount Vernon	Linn	Oakwood	Polk
Mount Zion	Van Buren	Oasis	Johnson.
Moville	Woodbury	Ocheyedan	Osceola.
Muchachinock	Mahaska	Odeboldi	Sac.
Muni	Wanello	Oaden	Roone
Murray	Clarke.	Ohio.	Madison.
+*Museatine	Muscatine	Okoboji	Dickinson.
Musquaka	lowa	Ola	Lucas.
M.Yron	Allamakee	Oldfold	Wright.)
Nashara.	Chickasaw	Olds	Henry.
Nashville	Jackson	Olin	Jones.
Nassau	Keokuk	Olivet	Mahaska.
National	Winneshier	Oltennua	Keokuk.
Navan	Pottawattamia	Organa	Monons
Neola	Pottawattamie	Onelow	Jones.
Nelson	Guthrle	Ontario	Story.
Neptune	P'ymouth	Oran	Fayette.
*Nevada	Adams	Orehard	Mitchell
Ness Albin	Allamakee	Orient	Adair.
Newark	Webster	Orleans	Appanoose.
Newbern	Marion	Ormanville	Wapello.
New Boston	Lee	Ortonville	Dallas.
Newburg	Ruena Vista	Oshorne	Clayton.
Newhall	Benton	Osceola.	Clarke.
New Hampton	Chickasaw	*+Oskaloosa	Mahaska.
New Hartford	Butler	Ossian	Winneshiek.
New Haven	Soott	Otho	Webster
New London	Henry	Otley	Marion.
New Market	Taylor	Oto	Woodbury.
Newport	Louisa	Otranto	Mitchell.
New Providence	Hardin	Ottor Creek	Jackson
Newton	Jasper	Otterville	Buchanan.
Newtonville.	Buehanan	†*Ottumwa	Wapello.
New Vienna	Dubuque	Owasa	Hardin.
New Virginia	Warren	Oxford Tuestion	Tones
New IOIK	Muscatina	Oxford Mills	Jones.
Niles.	Floyd	Oyens	Plymouth.
Nira	Washington	Ozark	Jackson.
Noble	Washington	Paulda City	Mills
Nora Springs	Rlovd	Pacific Junction	Mills.
Nordland	Worth	Packwood	Jefferson.
Nordness	Winneshiek	Payne	Page.
Norman	Winnebago	Palmer	Poik, Waren
North Reanch	Cuthria	Palo.	Linn.
North Buena Vista	Clayton	Panama	Shelby.
North English	[owa	Panora	Guthrie.
Northfield	Des Moines	ranther	Dallas.
North McCores	JOHESON	Parkershura	Butler.
North Washington	Chickasaw	Parnell	Iowa.
Northwood	Worth	Parrish	Des Moines.
Norwalk	Warren	Pass	Jackson.
	Renton	raton	Greene.
*Norway	Dogo		M SAUSON.
*Norway Norwich	Page	Pattersonville	Madison. Sloux.
Norway Norwich Norwood Nugent	Page Lucas Linn	Patterson Pattersonville Paullina	madison. Sloux. O'Brien.

TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	Ramsay Randalia Randalia Randolph. Rathton Raymend. Readal. Reasnor Redding Renou Renouck Remeen Renouck Renouck Richfield Richiand Richmond Richmond Richmond Richmond Richardsville Rickord Ridgedale Rickord Ridgedale Ridgedale Ridgedale Riggs Ringgold Ringsted Ringsted Rippey Rising Sun River Junction Riverside River Junction Riverside River Junction Rochester Rock Rock Greek Rock Greek Rock Falls Rock Falls Rock Falls Rock Valley Rock Valley Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rockviell Rossole Rossedale Rossole Rossedale Rossole Rosselle Rossole Rosselle Rosselle Round Runnells Run	COUNTIES.
аупе	Fremont	Ramsay Randalia	Kossuth.
Pedee	Cedar	Randall	Hamilton
Pelro	Woodbury	Randolph	Fremont
Pella	Marion	Rathton	Hardin.
Pennington	Lyon	Raymind	Black Hawk.
eorla	Mahaska	Read	Clayton.
20818	Dubuque	Reashor	Jasper.
Porny	Marion	Redfield	Tringgord,
Perion	Jefferson	*Red Oak	Montgomary
Perry	Dallas	Red Rock	Marlon.
Pereta	Harrison	Reeder's Mills	Harrison,
eru	Madison	Reel's	Pottawattamie.
etersburgu	Delaware	Heinbeck	Grundy.
Harann	Woodbury	Reno	Plymouth.
ilot Grove	Lee	Renwick	Humboldt
llot Mound	Boone	Rhodes	Marshall
ilot Rock	Cherokee	Riceville	Mitchell.
in Oak	Dubuque	Richfield	Fayette.
loneer	Humboldt	Richland	Keokuk.
Titaburgu	Van Buren	Pichandarillo	Washington.
den View	Seett	Richardsville	Dubuque.
lano	A DDRDODRAGO	Ridgedale	Polk
lato	Cedar	Ridaeway	Winneshiek.
latteville	Taylor	Riggs	Clinton,
leasant Grove	Des Moines	Ringgold	Ringgold.
leasant Plate	Decatur	Ringsted	Emmet.
lessont Proirie	Mugaatina	Rippey	Greene.
leasant Valley	Scott	River Junction	Lohngon
leasantville	Marion	Riverside	Washington.
lover	Pocahontas	River Sioux	Harrison.
lum Hollow	Fremont	Riverton	Fremont.
Tymouth Pook	Cerro Gordo	River View	Lyon.
orahontas.	Possbontes	Robbeston	Hardin.
oint Pleasant	Hardin.	Rock	Cerro Cordo
olk	Polk	Rock Branch	Woodbury.
Pomeroy	Calhoun	Rock Creek	Mitchell.
ony	Bremer	Rock Dale	Dubuque.
ortland	Muscatine	Rock Falls	Cerro Gordo.
ortsmouth	Shelhy	Poek Davids	Floyd.
ostville.	Allamakee	Rock Valley	Lyou, Sioux
otter	Tama	Rockville	Delaware.
rairieburgh	Linn	Rockwell	Cerro Gordo.
Palvia Creak	Basper	Rockwell City	Calhoun.
rairie Grove	Clarks	Rodman	Palo Alto.
rairie Hill	Boone	Rolfe	Story. Possbonts
reparation	Monona	Rome	Henry
rescott	Adams	Roscoe	Des Moines.
resion	Jackson	Rosedale	Wright.
rimense	J'Brien	Rose Hill	Mahaska.
rinceton	leott	Roselle	Carroll.
role	Warren	Rose	Emmet.
romise City	Wayne	Rossville	Allamakee
rouvin	Howard	Round Grove	Scott.
ntnom	D8.V15	Rousseau	Marion.
umam	Byette	Rowan	<u>W</u> right.
uandahl	Allamakea	Rudd	Richanan.
uary	Marshall	Runnella	r 10ya. Polir
uashqueton]	Buchanan	Rush Lake	Osceola.
uick	ottawattamie	Russell	Lucas.
uigiy	Ainton	Ruthven	Palo Alto.
amol sessessessess	agams[]	Rutland	Humboldt.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	19		

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Fac City Sageville Saint Ansgar Saint Anthony Saint Anthony Saint Donatus Saint Donatus Saint Joseph Saint Lucas Saint Mary's Saint Mary's Saint Mary's Saint Paul Saint Paul Saint Paul Saint Sebold Salem Salina Salina Sand Spring Sand Spring Sandusky Sandyville Santiago Saratoga Sargents Saude Savannah Saylorsville Schaller Shendan Sherifala Sheldan Sheldan Sheridan	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COUNTIES,
Fac City	8ac	Sonora	Poweshiek.
Sageville	Dubuque	South English	Iowa.
Saint Anthony	Marshall	South Flint	Des Moines
Saint Charles	Madison	Spaulding	Union.
Saint Donatus	Jackson	Spencer	Clay.
Saint Jucas	Favette	Sperry	Winneshiek
Saint Mary's	Warren	Spirit Lake	Dickinson,
Saint Olai	Clayton	Spragueville	Jackson.
Saint Paul	Clayton	Springdale	Cedar.
Salem	Henry	Springfield	Keokuk.
Salina	Jefferson	Spring Hill	Warren.
Sallx	O'Brien	Spring valle	Decatur.
Sand Spring	Delaware	Springwater	Winneshiek.
Sandusky	Lee	Stacyville	Mitchell.
Sandyville	Polk	Stanton	Montgomery
Saratoga	Howard	Stanwood	Cedar.
Sargents	Floyd	Star.	Marion.
Saude	Davis	Steamhoat Rock	Marshall. Hordin
Saviorsville	Polk	Stennett	Montgomery.
Schaller	8ac	Sterling	Jackson.
Sciola	Montgomery	Stillwoten	Davis.
Scottswood	Pottawattamie	Stocton	Muscatine.
Scranton City	Greene	Stone City	Jones.
Searsborough	Poweshiek	Storm Lake	Buena Vista.
Selection	Monroe	Strahan	Mills.
Selma	Van Buren	Stratford	Hamilton.
Seneca	Rossuth	Strawberry Point	Clayton.
Reraeant's Bluffs	Woodbury	Sugar Creek	Cedar.
Sevastopol	Polk	8ally	Jasper.
Seymour	Wayne	Summerset	Warren
Sharon	Warren	Summitville	Lee.
Sharon Center	Johnson	Summer	Bremer.
Sharps	Taylor	Superior	Dickinson.
Shelbu :	Shelby	Sutherland	O'Brien.
Sheldahl	Story	Swan	Marion.
Sheldon	O'Brien	Swan Lake	Emmet.
Shellsburg	Benton	Swea	Kosauth.
Shenandoah	Page	Swedesburg	Henry.
Sheridan	Poweshiek	bweenand	MUSCALIDO.
Sherrill	Dubuque	Tabor	Fremont.
Shiloh	Cedar	Taintor	Mahaska.
Shirley	Pocahontas	+Tama City	Tama
Shueyville	Johnson	Tara	Webster.
Slam	Taylor	Taylor	Pottawattamie.
Sibley	Usceola	Templeton	Carroll.
*Sigourney	Keokuk	Tenold	Worth.
Silver City	Mills	Terry	Benton.
Blour Cantes	Worth	Thomas	Ringgold.
*Stoux Citu	Woodbury	Thor	Humboldt.
Sioux Rapids	Buena Vista	Thornburg	Keokuk.
Blagie	Woodbury	Thrail	Wright.
Smith	Cass	Ticonic	Monona.
Smithland	Woodbury	Tiffin	Johnson.
Soldier	Monons	Tinaleti	Ringgold.
Bolomon	Mills	Tiplon	Cedar.
Bolon	Johnson	T1voll	nandae.
	and the second second second		

	<u> </u>		
Toddville. Toledo	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COUNTIES.
Toddville	Linn	Waltham	Tama.
Toledo	Lonisa	Wansie	Louisa, Mitaball
Toronto	Clinton	Warren	Lee.
Tower Hill	Delaware	Warsaw	Wayne.
Tracy	Marion	*Washington	Washington
*Tracer	Tama	Washington Mills	Dubuque.
Trent	Polk	Washington Prairie	Winneshiek.
Trimello	Clay	+* Waterloo	Rlack Howk
Tripoli	Bremer	Waterman	Wright.
Troy	Davis	Waterville	Allamakee,
Truro	Madison	Watson	Clayton
Tunnel	Hamilton	Waubeek	Linn.
Turkey River	Ciayton	Waucoma	Fayette.
Tyner	Polk	Wankon	Dallas. Allamakee
Tyrone	Monroe	Waukon Junction	Allamakee.
Tide11	Annanoose	Wayland	Bremer.
Underwood	Pottawattamie	Wayne	Henry.
Union	Hardin	Webster	Keckuk.
Union Center	Harrison	Webster City	Hamilton.
Union Mills.	Mahaska	Weller	Monroe
Uniontown	Delaware	Wellman	Washington.
Unique	Appanoose	Wells	Madison.
Updegraff	Clayton	Welton	Clinton
Upland	Lyon	Wendell	Cherokee.
Unton	Wan Ruran	Wentworth	Mitchell.
Urbanna	Benton	West Bend	Palo Alto.
Ute	Monona	West Branch	Cedar.
C LL CA	van Buren	West Unester	Washington.
Vaa.	Orawford	Westerville	Decatur.
Valeria	Jasper	Westfield	Plymouth.
Valley View	Harrison	West Liberty	Davis. Muscofina
Van Buren	Jackson	Vest Mitchell	Mitchell.
Vandalia	Marshaul	Weston	Pottawattamie.
Van Horn.	Benton	West Pilot	onerby.
Van Meter	Dallas	West Point	Lee.
Vega.	Decault	West Scott	Buena Vista.
Yeo	Jefferson	West Union	Favette.
Vernon	Van Buren	Wever	Lee.
Viele	Lee.	* W hat Cheer	Keokuk.
Village Oreek	Allamakee	Wheeler	Pottawattamie.
Villanova	Clinton	Whipple	Pottawattamie.
Vincennes	Lee	White Cloud	Washington.
Vining	Tama	White Oak	Mahaska.
Viola	Benton	White Pigeon	Keokuk.
Viola Center	Audubon	Whitneyville	Monona. Cass
Viroqua	Jones	Whittemore	Kossuth.
Volney	Allamskee	Whitten	Hardin.
TT		Wick	Warren.
Wadena	Fayette	Williams	Hamilton.
Walden	Caylon	williamsburgh	Iowa.
Walker	Linn	Willits.	Van Buren.
Wallingford	Page	Willoughby	Butler.
Wall Lake	Sac	Wilsonville	Ulay. Von Rusan
Walnut	Pottawattamie	Wilton Junction	Muscatine.
Transit City	Appanoose	Winchester	Van Buren.

TOWNS.	COUNTIES.	TOWNS.	COUNTIES
Vindham	Johnson	Woolstock	Wright.
Vindsor	Fayette	Wooster	Jefferson.
Finheld	Henry	Worthington	Dubuque.
Vinslow	Black Hawk	Wright	Mahaska.
Winterset	Madison	Wyman	Louisa
Vinthrop	Buchanan	Wyoming	Jones.
Viola	Coss		
Vot	Ringgold	Yale	Guthrie.
Voicott	Scott		Clay.
Voli Dale	Woodbury	Yarmouth	Des Moines.
700 d	Clayton	York Center	Iowa.
Poodbine	Harrison	Yorktown	Page.
Voodburn	Clarke	TOTEROUM	A DESC.
Voodiand	Decatur	Zalia	Union.
	Winneshiek		
Voodside		Zearing	Story.
Voodville	Winneshiek	Zenorsville	Boone.
Yoodward	Dallas	Zero	Lucas.
Voolson	Jefferson	Zwingle	Dubuque.

TABLE No. XXIX.

Exhibiting the aggregate of certain items in the preceding tables, and comparing them with those of the Census of 1865 and 1875.

ITEMS.	1865.	1875.	1885.
Jumber of dwellings. Jumber of families Jumber of white maies. Jumber of white maies. Jumber of white panales Jumber of colored maies Jumber of colored maies Jumber of colored females Jumber of colored females Jumber of persons married Jumber of persons married Jumber of persons single Jumber of persons widowed. Jumber of persons born in 1884. Jumber of persons born in 1884. Jumber of persons having mainties Jumber of persons born in 1884. Jumber of persons between 5 and 21 years of age. Jumber of persons between 5 and 21 years of age. Jumber of persons between 5 and 21 years of age. Jumber of persons having native father Jumber of persons having native father Jumber of persons having native mother Jumber of persons having foreign mother Jumber of persons born in Ireland. Jumber of persons born in Scotland Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Wales Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Sweden. Jumber of persons born in Bohemia Jumber of persons born in Bohemia Jumber of persons born in Denmark Jumber of persons born in Denmark Jumber of persons born in Denmark Jumber of persons born in Denmark Jumber of persons born in Denmark Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of persons born in Jumber of	<u> </u>		
number of dwellings	114351	221568	8454
umber of lamilles	270740	249624	3530
Jumber of white females	271270	847400	9067
otal white nonulation	751125	1344569	8378 17446
lumber of colored males	1804	8123	49
lumber of colored females	1803	2853	43
otal colored population	3607	5976	. 93
otal population	754699	1350544	17539
lumber of persons married			6397
inmber of persons single			10551
Cumber of persons divorced	**********		558
Inmhar of narrong horn in 1984		**********	32 888
nhabitants born in Iowa		652492	8280
nhabitants born in United States but not in Iowa		581550	6156
nhabitants born in foreign countries		203501	3104
dales between 5 and 21 years of age		[]	. 33[1
females between 5 and 21 years of age			3213
number of persons between 5 and 21 years of age		496471	6525 4584
Jumber of persons there of are and inward who can	••••••		4064
not read or Write	t		132
Sumber of persons having native father			10479
Sumber of persons having native mother			11001
Tumber of persons having foreign father			7087
Tumber of persons having foreign mother		}	653
Sumber of persons born in England			25
umber of persons born in freland			421 79
Jumber of persons born in Scottand	[34
Jumber of persons born in Canada	************		196
Number of persons born in Norway			24
Number of persons born in Sweden.			253
umber of persons born in France			2
Jumber of persons born in Germany			120
umber of persons born in Bohemia			104 5
Jumber of persons born in Donmark	<i></i>		12
Tumber of persons horn in odinark			10
otal foreign born			310
otal foreign born otal native born			1443
otal population			1753
lumber of persons subject to military duty	94734	193918	320
lumber of persons entitled to vote	146427	288282	420 33
number of deef and dumb autilde State in the the		407	30
Tumber of blind outside State institutions	950	389	
Tumber of ineque outside State institutions	*613	542	
Number of idiotic outside State institutions.			
verage size of farm			
Number of acres of improved land		12658495	20189
lumber of acres of unimproved land		9803184	8058 12874
Jumber of acres in cultivation	ļ. <i></i>	9640961	5265
Tumber of rode of hadge	991741	7308889	11410
Tumber of rods of harhed wise fence	331741	1000004	47636
otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native born otal native of persons subject to military duty otal otal otal otal otal otal otal otal		52164603	30602
otal number of rods of fence.	331741	59561265	89649
Number of farms managed by owner.			137
Sumber of farms managed by manager			2
tumber of farms managed by tenant for money rent			12 30
umber of farms managed by tenant for crop rent			150
rish potatoes, acres	40198	81729	11272
rish pousioes, pushels	2730813	1194	- 1
, was horeros, αστές		1104	214

Onions, acres 1386 Onions, bushels 207638 153768 Beets, bushels 111152 Turnips, bushels 463165 Peas and beans, bushels 36937 Tobacco, acres 280 Tobacco, pounds 102782 Tedan corn acres 11727777 4019738	2020 358131 232691
Onions, acres 1386 Onions, bushels 207638 153758 Beets, bushels 111162 Turnips, bushels 463165 Peas and beans, bushels 50327 Tobacco, acres 260 Tobacco, pounds 102782 Indian corn, acres 1727777 4019738	358131
Onions, bushels. 207638 153758 Beets, bushels 111152 Turnlps, bushels. 463165 Peas and beans, bushels. 50327 Tobacco, acres. 260 Tobacco, pounds. 102782 Indian corn, acres. 1727777 4019738	358131 232691
Beets, bushels	2020VI
Turnips \$6237 Peas and beans, bushels 260 Tobacco, acres 260 Tobacco, pounds 102782 Indian corn, acres 1727777 4019738	436443
Tobacco, ocres. 260 Tobacco, pounds. 102782 Todacco, pounds. 102782 Indian corn, acres. 1727777 4019738	99389
Tobacco, pounds	1118
Indian corn, acres	440690 6558724
Tedian corn bushels	18058131
Spring wheat, acres	1294722
8pring wheat, bushels	15832725 56824
Winter Wheat, acres	736459
Oats, acres	8054127
Oats, bushels	86560439
Oat straw, tons	1659297 168049
Rye, acres 662388 432008	1884252
Rve straw, tons	113086
Barley, acres	255086 5722553
Barley, bushels	26594
Buckwheat, bushels	309016
Broom-corn, acres	2628
Broom-corn, tons	2740 269
Hops, acres	8714
Rorghum, acres	25337
Sorghum strup, gallons	1971818 73583
Sorghum sugar, pounds	13083 617 9
Maple strup, ganous	19265
Timber, acres planted 20285 65549	120737
Natural timber, acres	2164287
W000, COIGS Cut	4833696
Apples, bushels gathered	4113591
Pear trees in bearing	18529
Pears, bushels gathered	4132 64722
Peaches, hushels gathered 49843	1356
Plum trees in bearing	240165
Plums, bushels gathered	69017 464005
Charries hushels gathered 99051	153024
Other fruit trees in bearing	139795
Fruit trees not in bearing	4199268 4441
Vineyards, acres	1672719
Wine, gallons made	88717
Vines, not in vineyards	1868817 7423677
Grapes, not from vineyards, pounds gathered	50528
Rees stands of 87118 54836	148384
Honey, pounds	1997931
Wax, pounds	35064 117637
Clover tong of hor	145611
Clover, bushels of seed 15978	31197
Grasses, Hungarian, acres	8067 12927
Bolland Secretary Secret	12927 16316
Grasses, millet, acres	64470
Grasses, millet, tons of hay	86400
Grasses, millet, bushels of seed	47770 8087210
Grasses, timothy, acres	3522299
Grasses, timothy, bushels of seed	631261
Wild grass, tons of hay	2067668
Flax, acres 12111 72884 78791 RK0028	303078 2663073
Tigal, pushed of 600d	119474
Flax, pounds of fiber	94658

ITEMS.	1865.	1875.	1885.
		1	
Milk-gallons sold or sent to butter and cheese factory in 1884. Cream-gallons sold or sent to factory. Butter-pounds made not at factory. Cheese-pounds made not at factory. Cattle-Short-horn. Cattle-Hereford. Cattle-Hereford. Cattle-Jersey. Cattle-Black-polled. Cattle-Devon. Cattle-Ayrshire. Cattle-Ayrshire. Cattle-Ayrshire. Cattle-Grades. Cattle-milk cows. Cattle-milk cows. Cattle-all others. Cattle-all others. Cattle-slaughtered and sold for slaughter. Horses-Clydesdale. Horses-English		1	
In 1884 relians pold on port to factory	•••••	3285400	21971419
Rutter—pounds made not at factory	14588216	87862540	14721732 48326767
Cheese—pounds made not at factory	+1000738	1145803	942099
Cattle—Short-horn	**********	9738	28338
Cattle—Holstein		93	2802 1158
Cattle-Jersey		117	1264
Cattle—Black-polled	**********	1126	894 192
Oattle—Ayrshire		148	192 86
Cattle—Red-polled			65
Cattle—Crades	••••••	939	8720
Oattlework-oxen	87717	12710	876651 6769
Cattle—milk cows	B10137	673528	992318
Cattle—slaughtered and sold for slaughter	801831	1389009 814677	2104191 610088
Horses-Percheron		011011	655
Horses—Clydesdale			814
Horses—all other pure bred draft			166 1599
Horses-Thoroughbred			293
Horses-Standard-bred	**********		4981
Horses—sold for export	910102	27318	843767 83850
Mules and Asses—total January 1.,	14303	37937	37728
Mules and Asses—sold for export	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	4498	8542
Hogs-Berkshire.		190003 85466	1462896 199782
Hogs-Chester-White		27815	86638
Hogs-Duroc-Jersey	•••••	940	62384 8224
Hogs-other improved breeds.		85451	118250
Hogs-total January 1	1037117	3086161	1828190
Dogs-number of	98080	2634371 107500	\$186431 170644
Sheep-Merino		82209	69472
Sheep—Cotswold		8654	53550
Sheep—South Downs.		3196 1942	10825 9548
Sheep—other breeds		31460	32046
Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter	•••••	724204	441047 116765
Sheepkilled by dogs		28934	10233
Sheep-value of, killed by dogs in 1884			83103
Wool-pounds	**********	2340014	283203 2289430
Chickens-common	**********		9598125
Other domestic fowls			807946 837980
Eggs—dozens produced in 1884.			80231781
Value of products of farm, not including those of market			
Market-garden produce, not including notatoes will of		124407078	99014306 785020
Orchard products-value		1215659	1973620
Amail fruit produced value		********	429297 #26430
Products of hive—value		4.882309	332828
Products of dairy-value		8398212	13797327
ter, hides, tallow and all other products of the bead			
not including those of the dairy.			58275909
Cattle—all others. Cattle—all others. Cattle—slaughtered and sold for slaughter Horses—Percheron Horses—Clydesdale. Horses—English. Horses—all other pure bred draft. Horses—Thoroughbred. Horses—Standard-bred. Horses—Standard-bred. Horses—Standard-bred. Horses—Sold for export Mules and Asses—total January 1. Mules and Asses—total January 1. Mules and Asses—total January 1. Hogs—Poland-China. Hogs—Ghester-White. Hogs—Obester-White. Hogs—Other Improved breeds. Hogs—Saughtered or sold for slaughter. Dogs—Hogs—Standary 1. Hogs—Saughtered or sold for slaughter. Dogs—number of. Sheep—Merino. Sheep—Merino. Sheep—South Downs. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—South Downs. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—total January 1. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for slaughter. Sheep—slaughtered or sold for sport or slaughter. Feducts of vine—value. Froducts of hive—value. Froduc			3951579 2524378
Number of State Institutions of learning.			20292378 9
Number of Colleges and Universities			23
Number of Normals county high sabeals and			16
schools reduct actions and private			13
Number of Commercial Colleges		.,	- 11
Number of district school houses—brick			10926 739
Aumber of Normals, county high schools and private achools. Number of Commercial Colleges. Number of district school houses—frame. Number of district school houses—brick. Number of district school houses—stone. Number of district school houses—log.			227
Number of district school houses—log			47
,			

ITEMS.	1865.	1875.	1885.
Value of school-houses Value of apparatus Number of volumes in school libraries Number of ungraded schools Number of rooms in graded schools	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		\$ 10808089 237872 33922 10436 2957
Number of rooms in graded schools. Number of pupils enrolled, public schools. Number of male pupils between the ages of 5 and 21 Number of female pupils between the ages of 5 and 21 Whole number of students. Average attendance	2337	6679 6205 12884	472966 316594 306557 623151 284498
Number of male instructors Number of female instructors Average monthly compensation of male instructors Average monthly compensation of female instructors		201 220	5700
Number of coal mines opened Number of tons mined Number of manufacturing establishments Number of manufacturing establishments	66663	1231547 8203	489 858573 7 6921 2137200 6
Average number of hands employed Number of miles of railroad		18854	

[•] Includes those in State Institution for Deaf and Dumb and Hospital for the Insane. † This includes number of pounds of cheese made at factory.

TABLE No. XXX.

Product of coal industry by States, from the United States Census of 1880.

	coal	
	ĝ	gó.
		-dollars
	Bituminous —tons.	1 7
STATES AND TERRITORIES.	2.	ਚ
	- Ha -	
	11.00	Value
	B T	- 4
	B. i	5
The United States	41 860 055	\$ 52,427,868
100 Officer Dimees	41,000,000	@ UA,1221,008
Alabama	322,494	\$ 475,569
Alaska.	022,404	45 #10 ¹ 008
Arizona		**********
Arkansas	14,778	83,535
California	236,950	663,013
Colorado.	462,747	1,041,350
Connecticut.	402,141	1,021,000
Delaware	•••••	*********
Georgia	154.644	231,605
Idaho	103,033	201,000
Tilinois	6,089,514	8,789,755
Indiana	1,449,498	
Iowa	1,442,333	2,473,155
Kansas	763,597	1,498,168
Kentucky	935,857	1.123.046
Maine	000,001	141001010
Maryland	2,227,844	2,584,455
Massachusetts	2,2221,013	aquorino.
Michigan	100.800	224,500
Missouri	543,990	
Montana	224	
Nebraska	200	
Nevada	1 200	1
New Hampshire.		
New Jersey		
New Mexico		
New York		
North Carolina	350	400
Ohio.	5,932,853	
Oregon	43,200	97,810
Pennsylvania	18.075.548	
Rhode Island	20,0.0,	
South Carolina.		
Tennessee	494,491	628,954
Texas	1	
Vermont	1	
V 17E(1)111	90,020	92,837
Washington	145.01	889,046
west virgilia	1,792,570	1,971,847
Wisconsin	1	
Wyoming	589,590	1,080,451

TABLE No. XXXI.

IOWA.

Manufactures. From United States Census, 1880.

	y .			GR NUMB OS EMPLO		ii e		
MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, BY COUNTIES.	Establishments.	Capital.	Males above 16 years.	Females above 15 years.	Cbildren and youths.	Total amount paid wages during th year.	Materials.	Products.
Totals	6921	\$ 33987886	25382	1431		\$ 9725962	\$ 48704311	71045926
Adair Adams Allamakee Appanoose Audubon Benton Black Hawk Boone Bremer Buchanan Buens Vista Butter Calhoun Carroll Cass	14 31 83 51 6 95 133 80 59 75 28 45 26 14 42 65	32560 40550 451496 78607 15100 221365 539578 254325 143850 297830 68850 139915 21650 42350 121630	25 64 228 100 15 200 438 218 125 174 68 79 30 38 174 82	4 1	1 3 1 3 10 8 4 10	4123 17837 79919 26750 3525 53837 166749 87417 36756 56229 20166 20428 4695 10159 58418 24381	32550 174827 348408 196625 30650 278390 1083281 39938 175483 205540 140204 251892 41219 67425 497825 497825	42017 225999 545852 295103 39165 418504 1437027 680053 274204 422883 196208 338738 62757 100591 635657 202349
Cerro Gordo Cherukee Chickasaw	31 31 60	187800 65475 128850	59 69 122	7 2 1	2 1 5	22048 25199 30603	293880 142770 195288	363305 192959 288046
Clarke Clay Clayton	36 26 209	79150 31875 783085	69 37 486	6 1 13	1 28	27580 12385 153173	174420 94841 722883	249644 125237 1 079603
Clinton	172	2752492	1419	60	219	581010	2704554	4080647

				GE NUME OS EMPLO		d in the		
MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, BY COUNTIES.	Establishments.	' - :	above 16 s.	es above 15	en and hs.	mount pai s during	al.	its.
		Capital.	Males a years.	Females years.	Children youths.	Total a wages year.	Material	Products
Crawford	54					\$ 41300	1977121	\$ 306891
Dallas	63	151025		1	4	18510		270917
Davis Decatur	72 65	90995			4	45598		267425
Delaware	155	116480 359480			25	23253 90499		23-15-14
Des Moines	134	1420373	1277	59	90			644319 2838053
Dickinson	2	18000		1	, 30	2025		38140
Dupudue	459	3749761	2796	295	96			6885289
Ellimet	4	4900			1	1150		15115
rayene	98	264976			5	45667		590666
rioya	81	310160	185		7	60425	366869	540865
Franklin	30 70	61600			1	14214		106479
Fremont	70	208463			15	76655		481899
Greene	33	105005		<u>-</u>	3	21048		169952
Grundy	27	89750			2	18314		116675
Guthrfe	40 44	132255			[• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	20881		224483
Hamilton. Hancock	1	75240 1800		1 1	••••••	19983		167915
Hardin	81	296545		10	5	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	6650	7538
Harrison	56	121575		10	3		311821	471384
Henry	. 99	346280		اً ا	12	•••••	183578 467101	267056 623815
Howard	47	102500			17	•••••	186569	264487
Humboldt	17	72175	ăĭ.		^ii		56010	82670
Ida	4	28000	21		ä		64250	80840
Iowa	58	263838	227	4	23		343133	512364
Jackson	130	583630	405	25	24		1469512	1788664
Jasper	67	158510	152		7		292290	397536
Jefferson Johnson	65 180	175925 416466	127 658	4 27	.7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · /	286159	418603
Jones.	115	276490	272	47	43	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	887633 547679	1332549 785626
Keokuk	130	270240	206	10	16		380452	560500
Kossuth	28)	55675	66	11.			79305	122466

Lee	285	2146534	1574	94	206		1978312	3192058
Linn	207	1564150	1170	94	56		4249617	5205959
Louisa	40	89800	98	2	2		189806	276452
Lucas	59	108975	130	2	13		163291	206344
Lyon	4	32500	8				41430	
Madison	43	90475	78		6		133545	205798
Mahaska	100	392381	296		13	105593	364273	611530
Marion	102	201835	195		16			395311
Marshall	111	692538	424			182296		1507650
	29	80682	60		2	23398		
Mills	81	384485			2	67385		
Mitchell			183		4		128940	
Monona	33	90700	82		1 1	16294		
Monroe	49	73755	126		4	29291	166703	
Montgomery	41	131475	92		2	32520		
Muscatine	195	1056985	806		123	341404		1913149
O'Brien	12	86825	25			6135	39550	57545
Usceola								
Page	42	89∄50	82		1	26908		
Palo Alto	16	31500	38		3	10702		57818
Plymouth	12	128500	37		1	18176	277880	
Pocahontas	2	2200	2		l	1000	500	3172
Polk	202	1564790	1396		104	715399	3023659	4530428
Pottawattsmie	120	546541	685			282369	1779234	2448842
Poweshiek.	51	244100	177		l š	70062	211803	411010
Ringgold	16	18750	45) 3	13350		
Sac	21	63900	58		l š	14922		
Scott	241	2983157	1564		152		3105143	4667511
Shalhy	11	46330	1004		102	15707	74611	102660
Shelby	11	14950	10		1	2582	19200	
Sioux	36				1		51988	
Story		58650	62	(3	19443		502741
Tama	- 81	242334	156		8	53581	357141	
Taylor	32	62423	77		Į <u>7</u> ,	20105	143467	209453
Unlon	48	125500	147		5	62952	289217	423695
Van Buren	97	301400	228	41	16		449722	655084
wapeno	154	1094495	943	101	23	375577	2706528	3506379
W SETULI.	60	110735	121		3	24838	218460	314418
wasnington	70	175350	145	12	1	45950	388183	513043
Wayne	55	62450	129	2	1	27677	158060	245757
Webster	59	171525	191		4	65478	194878	341190
Winnebago				J	l			
Winneshiek	67	393786	229	10	3	66982	512590	689125
Woodbury	91	705550	449		14	192478	846095	1233666
Worth	10	66000	33	1	^*	14600	79900	110625
Wright	10	13300	7			1500		20086
Wright	* *	10000		· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1500	10010	20090

TABLE XXXII-CONTINUED.

		•		GE NUME S EMPLO		• a		
MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES.	Establishments.	Capital.	Males above 16 years.	Females above 15 years.	Children and youths.	Total amount paid wages during the year.	Materials.	Products.
	6921	33987886	25382	1431	1559	9725962	48704311	71045926
Agricultural implements Bread and other bakery products Brick and tile Bridges. Carriages and wagons. Cheese and butter Clothing—men's. Cooperage. Cooperage. Flouring and grist mill products. Foundry and machine shop products. Furniture. Liquors—distilled Liquors—malt. Lumber—planed Lumber—sawed. Marble and stone works. Oil—linseed. Printing and publishing. Saddlery and harness.	58 97 280 8 208 244 167 112 713 102 169 8 114 12 328 85 7 146 451	1185530 358633 478614 686600 1505645 657508 665363 194539 7890859 1032550 144670 118200 1947343 946030 4946390 240970 432000 1125086 964728	785 271 2063 136 1372 670 512 515 2146 1076 723 75 526 95 2526 317 94 833 988	1 45 13 91 377 2 10	175 2 16 34 3 4 1 28 19 6 463 3 3	243635 134682 426120 87808 610017 139813 353100 207673 748045 471674 314752 20000 218017 42633 822244 142200 46330 498239 380652	601096 541629 270963 242858 1042758 1261316 830510 312066 16488480 747559 624453 192338 928135 161500 4141885 1861199 570812 514380	1271872 839712 944497 351476 2212197 1736400 1508398 660213 19089401 1694349 1293504 288000 1653873 256800 6185028 499744 766800 1399289 2668486
sash, doors and blinds. Slaughtering and meat packing. Soap and candles. Tinware, copperware and sheet-iron ware. Tobacco and cigars.	38 15 321 133	713200 1955500 135500 520150 263670	526 1488 56 614 490	5	95 44 3 6,	238592 530188 23418 256266 226961	1173862 847002 9996845 195800 583786 376621	1286072 11285032 259960 1198804 830097
Wine Woolen goods. All other industries.	3 34 3046	131000 553500 4411533	46 307 6132	132 632	60 388	35135 117792 2387308	319350 435747 5114441	447500 679904 10437940

STATES AND TERRITORIES.	No. establishments.	Gapital.	No. males above 16 years.	No females above 15 years.		Total amount paid in wages during the year.	Value of materials.	Value of products.
The United States	253852	\$ 2790272606	2019035	531639	181921	947953795	\$ 3 396823549	\$ 5369579191
Alabama. Arizona Arizona Arkansas. California Colorado Connecticut Dakota Delaware District of Columbia Fiorida Georgia Idaho. Illinois Indiana Iowa Kansas. Kansas.	2070 66 12025 5895 4498 2511 748 971 426 8593 1622 14549 11198 6921 2803 5328	9668008 272000 2953130 61243784 4311714 120480275 771428 15655822 3210680 20672410 677215 140652066 65742962 33987866 611192315 45813039	8368 216 4307 38311 4652 75619 864 10250 5496 4504 18937 374 120558 62072 25332 11139 30949	842 2 90 3922 266 28851 1426 1389 558 8619 8 15233 3615 1431 392 3529	809 2 160 1460 156 8445 6 962 261 382 2319 6 6 8936 3821 1559 531 2913	2500504 111180 925358 21065905 2314427 43501518 339375 4267340 3924612 1270875 5266152 136326 57429085 21960888 9725962 3995010 11657844	4392080 72607709 8866762 102183341 1523761 12228461 5365400 3040119 24143393 844874 289843907 100262917 48704311 21453141 47461890	18565504 618365 6756159 116218973 14260159 185597211 2373970 20514438 11882316 5546448 36440948 1271317 414864673 148006411 71045926 30943777 75483377
Louislanä Maine Maryland Massachusetts Michigan	1553 4481 6787 14352 8873 8493	11462468 49988171 58742384 303806185 92930959 31004811	10171 35431 46698 228834 68445 18927	1335 13777 21700 105976 4784 1636	661 3746 6547 17445 4362 674	4360371 13623318 18904965 128315362 25313682 8613094	14442506 51120708 66937846 886972655 92900269 55660681	24205183 79829793 106780563 631135284 150715025 76065198

			AVERAGI HANDS	E NUMB EMPLO		in year.		
STATES AND TERRITORIES.	shments.		above	above	and	nt paid i ing the	aterlals	products.
SIXIES AND IMMITORING	stabils	E.	males a years.	females years.	fo. children youths.	amount ges durh	of m	5
	No. e	Capital	No. 16	No. 15	<u> </u>	Total	Value	Value
Mississippi Missouri	1479 8592	4727600 72507844		413) 5474	527 4321	1192645 24309716	4667183 1 0079 8392	165386205
Montana.	196	899390		ŝ	1	318759	1006442	1835867
Nebraska	1403	4881150		120	209	1742311	8208478	12627336
Nevada	184	1323300		5	16	461847	1049794	2179626
New Hampshire	3181 7128	51112263		16184 27099	3291 12152	14814793 46083045	43552462 165285779	73978028 254380236
New Jersey New Mexico	144	106226593 463275			12102	218731	871352	1284846
New York	42739	514246575		137455	29529	198634029	679612545	1080696596
North Carolina	3802	13045639		2939	2352	2740768	13090937	20095037
Ohio.	20699	188939614		18563	12829	62103800	215334258	348298390
Oregon	1080	6312056		96	97	1667046	6954436	10931232
Pennsylvania.	31232	474510993	484359	73046	29667	134055904	465020563	744818445
Rhode Island		75575943		18270	7548	21355619	58103443	104163621
South Carolina		11205894		1023	1118	2836289	9885538	16738008
Tennessee		20092845		1196	1674	5254775	23834262	37074886
<u>T</u> exas	2996	9245561	11645	116	398	3343087	12956269	20719928
<u>U</u> tah	640	2656657	2042	221	232	858863	2561737	4324992
Vermont		23265224		2271	831	5164479	18330677	31354366
Virginia	5710 261	26968990		6144	5261	7425261	32883933	51780992
Washington		3202497 13383390	1110 12900	25 346	12 1065	532226 4313965	1967469 14027388	3250134 22867126
West Virginia	7674	73821802		6241	2613	18814917	85796178	128255480
		364673		0241	2013	187798	601214	898494
Wyoming		JUTUIU	1 300		10	1011901	301214	030131

TABLE No. XXXIII.

🕏 Occupations, Number and Sex of Persons Engaged, in classes, by States and Territories, from United States Census 1880.

STATES AND TERRI-	POPULA A)	TION 10 ND OVE		CLASS	ENGAGED IN ALL CLASSES OF OCCU- PATIONS.			NGAGED IN ALL ENGAGED IN AGRI- F			ENGAGED IN PRO- FESSIONAL AND PERSONAL SERVICES.			ENGAGED IN TRADE AND TRANSPOR- TATION,			ENGAGED IN MAN- UFACTURES, AND MECHANICAL AND MINING INDUSTRIES.		
TORIES.		l			1		i i			ļ					ļ				
	ŀ								!	1			,		ĺ		. !		
		l				نه			1 1		ľ				ا ا			ri.	
	l <u>.</u>	Ι.	emale	_•			l <u>.</u> l		emale	_:	١. ١	emale.	· ب	١.	emale		!	male	
	🥳	😜	ä		ale	emal	हि	ale.	ΙË	<u> </u>	<u>e</u>	į į	otal	ale.	Ιä	िल	ايد	ã	
	Total	Male.		Total	Ma	ē.	Total	₩		Total.	Male.	5	਼ਰ	g	55	Total.	Male.	a)	
21 11 1 51 1			<u> </u>						<u>6</u> 24			<u> </u>	l Ĥ		1 124			<u>F4</u>	
The United States	36761607	18535980	18020627	17392099	14744942	2647157	7670493	7075983	494610	4074238	2712913	1361295	1810256	1750892	59364	3837112	3205124	631988	
Alahama	851780	414095	437685	492790	368734	124056	380630	291477	89153	72211	41187	31024	16953	16609	344	22996	19461	3535	
Alabama	32922	24267	8655	22271	21800	471	3435	3423	12	8010		340	3252	3235	17		7272	102	
Arkansas	531876			260692	230076	30616					15284	8182	9233	9158	75		10632	708	
California	681962		255892	376505	348303	28202	79396	78785	611	121435	103207	18228	57392	56621	771	118282	109690	8592	
Colorado	158220		47324	101251	96472	4779	13539	13462	77	24813	21233	3580	15491	15338	153	47408	46439	969	
Colorado	497303		254911	241333	192663	48670	44026				30647	20649	29920	28888	1032	116091	89192	26899	
Dakota	99849	64343	35506	57844	54993	2851	28508	28368	140		11655	2361	6219	6180	39	9101	8790	311	
Delaware	110856	56003	54853	54580	46652	7928	17849		240		12055	6561	4947	4704	263		12284	1864	
District of Columbia	136907	56003 63429	73478	66624	46966	19658	1464	1445	19	39975	23664	16311	9848	9176	672	15337	12681	2656	
Florida	184650	93475	91175	91536	73752	17784	58731	47465		17923	12098	5825	6446	6386	60		7803	633	
Georgia	1043840			597862	445530	152332	432204				62027	22242	25222	24693			28954	7213	
Idaho	25205	17910	7095	15578	15287	291	3858	3847	11	3861	3651	210	1327	1321	6	6532	6468	64	
Illinois	2269315		1091184	999780		106101	436371	433796			157084	72983	128372	125328		205570	177471	28099	
Indiana	1468095					51422		329614	1626		100056	37225	56432	55292	1140		98696	11431	
Iowa	1181641	623675			483457	44845	303567	302171	1386		69575	34357	50872	50212	660	69941	61499	8142	
Kansas	704297	388148		322286	302934	19351	206080		846	53507	38289	15218	26379	26119	260	36319	83292	3027	
Kentucky	1163498 649070		577074 327066	519854 363228	465432 268176	54422 95052	320571 205306	315445 147538		104239 98111	63438 66138	40801 31973	33563 29130	32761 28041	802 1089	61481	53788	7693	
Louisiana			261082	231993		33528	82130	81887	243		31604	15807	29790	29090	700	30681	26459	4222	
Maine	695364		353743	324432		58800	90927	89176		98934	59057	39877	49234	46785	2449	72662 85337	55884 70614	16778 14723	
Maryland	1432183			720774		174183	64973	64746		170160	100445	69715	115376	109154	6222	370265	272246	98019	
Michigan	1266680		577585			55013	240319				103444	40005	54723	53317	1406	130913	118284	12629	
Minnesota	559977	307449		255125		25077	131535		718		39741	19711	24349	23979	370	39789	35511	4278	
Mississippi			378132	415506		110417	339938				28563	20885	12975	12849	126	18145	11353	1792	
Missouri	1557631					62943		351681	8616		102408	46185	79300	77721	1679	109774	98211	11563	

TABLE No. XXXIII—CONTINUED.

		ATION 10 ND OVEE		CLAS	GED IN SES OF PATION	OC-		AGED		PRO AND	GAGED FESSIO PERSO ERVICE	NAL NAL	TRA TRAN	AGED DE AI NSPOR FION.	Œ	MANU AND M AND	AGED FACTU ECHAN MINI USTRI	IRES, VICAL NG
STATES AND TERRITORIES.	Total.	Male.	Female.	Total.	Male.	Female.	Total.	Male.	Female.	Total.	Male.	Female.	Total.	Male.	Female.	Total.	Male.	Female.
Montana Nebraska Nebraska New Hampshire New Hampshire New Hersey New Mexico New York North Carolina Obio Oregon Pennsylvania Rhode Island South Carolina Tennessee Texas Utah Vermont Virginia Washington West Virginia	87968 3981438 959951 2399367 130565 3203215 220461 667456 1062130 1064196 97194 264052 1059034 55720	24558 181022 36211 139807 426451 48266 1950059 445268 1209135 1591056 101996 321363 524536 524536 52455 568598 50580 132036 516335 516335 516355 516355 516355	491683 1189932 49534 1612159 115475 343092 537571 495268 46614 132016 542639 19635 210937	22255 182614 32233 142468 596579 40622 1884645 440187 991475 116979 392102 447970 52213 40055 118584 494240 30122 176199	21748 142159 30730 112340 330103 338560 1524264 393211 881836 64564 123-084 87120 272015 391562 463190 47168 102417 411043 29059 164691 37168	507 10455 1503 30128 66776 2360381 86978 112639 2779 216983 29859 12008 58943 2887 16167 1063 11508 40393	4513 90507 4180 44490 59214 11139 377456 2:091 301112 10945 294602 204153 359317 14550 55251 254099 12781 107578	375213 314228 396120 27000 290809 10910 208672 275620 330125 14470 55037 238954 12709 106980	40709 1375 91 1303 35 85930 18533 29192 80 214	28746 10373 28206 110722 19 0 42 537897	6539 20766 9275 16158 75563 17241 332068 34774 173909 14688 318194 15497 34309 60304 70178 9271 16022 87681 5829 22361 64259	34547 76462 1957	2766 15106 4449 11735 66382 3261 339419 15986 104315 6199 179965 15217 13556 23628 34909 4149 8945 30418 3405 10653 10653	15793 101445 6106 169664 14641	7 123 18 527 2508 12 15115 173 2870 43 10301 576 409 432 260 123 173 614 16 143 1096	80:22 18255 13231 58037 160561 4377 629869 33963 242294	16529 12878 40675 131647 4042 492679 28416 210362 116770 451417 46072 15887 32442 28238	17362 28914 335 137190 5547 31932

TABLE No. XXXIV.

Comparative Increase in Occupation and Population, 1870 to 1880, from United States Census, 1880.

	ALL	OCCUPATI	ons.	in popula-
	1880.	1870.	IN- CREASE.	Increase I
United States	No. 17392099	No. 12505923	Per cent. 89	Per cent.
Alabama	492790 22271	365258 6030	35 269	27
Arkansas	860692	135949	92	819
f elifornia .	376505	238648	58	66 54
(olorado	101251	17583	478	387
Connecticut	241333	193421	25	16
Dakota	57844	5887	883	888
l'elaware	54580	40313	35	17
District of Columbia	66624	49041	36	85
Florida	91536	60703	51	44
Georgia	697862	444678	34	80
Idaho	15578	10879	43	117
Illinols	999780	742015	35	21
Indiana	635080	459369	88	18
Iowa	528302 322285	844276 123852	58	. 36
Kansas	522285 519854	414593	160	178
Kentucky	363228	256452	25 42	25 29
Maine.	231993	208225	11	4
Maryland	324432	258543	26	20
Massachusetts	720774	579844	24	20 22
Michigan	569204	404164	41	38
Minnesota	255125	132657	92	78
Mississippi.	415506	318850	30	87
Missourl	692959	505556	37	26
Montana	22255	14048	58	90
Nebraska	152614	43837	248	268
Nevada	82233	26911	20	47
New Hampshire.	142468	120168	19	9
New Jersey	396879	296036	34	25
New Mexico	40822	29361	89 26	80 16
New York North Carolina	1884645 481187	1491018 851299	20 87	81
Ohlo	994475	840889	18	3U
Oregon	67348	30651	120	20 92
Pennsylvania	1456067	1020544	48	22
Rhode Island	116979	88574	82	27
Bouth Carolina	892102	268801	49	41
Tennessee	447970	867987	22	. 28 , 94
Texas	522133	237126	120	, <u>94</u>
Utan	40055	21517	86	. 66
Vermont	118584	108763	. 9	1
A ILK I DI STATE TO THE STATE OF THE STATE O	494240	412665	20	28
Washington	30122	9760	209	214
TO CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY	176199	115229	58 48	40 25
WESCONSIII	417455 8884	292808 6645	94 84	228
Wyoming	8001	0040	021	200

STATE INSTITUTIONS.

STATE UNIVERSITY.

IOWA CITY, JOHNSON COUNTY.

Established 1847.

BOARD OF REGENTS.

BUREN R. SHERMAN, Governor, ex-officio President.

JOHN W. AKERS, Superintendent of Public Instruction, ex-officio.

J. L. PICKARD, President of the University, ex-officio.

First District—H. A. Burrell, Washington; term expires 1888.

Second District—D. N. Richardson, Davenport; term expires 1880.

Third District—M. M. Ham, Dubuque; term expires 1890.

Fourth District—H. C. Bulis, Decorah; term expires 1890.

Fifth District—J. N. W. Rumple, Marengo; term expires 1886.

Sixth District—H. C. Huntsman, Oskaloosa; term expires 1888.

Seventh District—Thos. S. Wright, Des Moines; term expires 1888.

Eighth District—W. O. Crosby, Centerville; term expires 1886.

Ninth District—H. Everett, Council Bluffs; term expires 1886.

Tenth District—J. F. Duncombe, Fort Dodge; term expires 1890.

Eleventh District—J. S. Dunning, Jefferson; term expires 1890.

J. N. Calden, Iowa City, Treasurer.

W. J. Haddock, Iowa City, Secretary.

J. L. Pickard, L. W. Ross, D. N. Richardson,

J. N. W. Rumple,

The regents are elected by the General Assembly, in joint convention, for six years, one-third being elected at each regular session, one member to be chosen from each congressional district.

NOTE-The following is taken from the President's Biennial Report of the University.

ENROLLMENT OF THE SEVERAL DEPARTMENTS.

CLASSES.	1883-4.	1884-5.
COLLEGIATE DEPARTMENT.		
Senior class Junior class Sophomore class Freshman class Irregular and special students	36 39 69 72 24	38 58 49 71 20
Total	240	236
LAW DEPARTMENT.		
Senior class*Junior class	132	25 32
Total	132	5 7
MEDICAL DEPARTMENT.		
Graded course	57 85	80 86
Total	142	116
HOMOEOPATHIC MEDICAL DEPARTMENT.		
Graded course	12 23	19 14
Total	35	33
DENTAL DEPARTMENT.		
Second year	18 18	16 20
Total	81 580	86 479

^{*}Second class organized the past year under change of Statute requiring two years study for admission to the Bar.

STATE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE AND FARM

AMES, STORY COUNTY.

Established March 31, 1858.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

First District—S. R. Willard, Ft. Madison; term expires 1886.

Second District—W. T. Rigby, Stanwood; term expires 1886.

Third District—R. P. Speer, Cedar Falls; term expires 1890.

Fourth District—Henry G. Gratton, Waukon; term expires 1886.

Fifth District—Joseph Dysart, Dysart; term expires 1888.

Sixth District—John Morrison, Sigourney; term expires 1890.

Seventh District—J. S. Clarkson, Des Moines; term expires 1888.

Eighth District—C. S. Stryker, Creston; term expires 1886.

Ninth District—Platt Wicks, Harlan; term expires 1890.

Tenth District—D. W. Mott, Hampton; term expires 1888.

Eleventh District—A. D. Peck, Sac City; term expires 1888.

D. W. Mott, Chairman.

E. W. Stanton, Secretary.

Gen. J. L. Geddes, Treasurer.

Leigh Hunt, President.

The directors are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention, one from each congressional district, and hold office for six years.

The following statistics are from the biennial report of the officers of the institution:

SUMMARY FOR 1885.

Post Graduates	8
Seniors	
Juniors	50
Sophomores	44
Freshmen	
FreshmenSpecial students	
Sub-freshmen	
Total enrollment	306

LIBRARY.

During the year 1885 there have been added to the library:	
By purchase 382	
By donation 64	volumes.
Periodicals bound	
Number of valuable pamphlets donated 92	volumes.
Total number added this year 621	volumes.
Total number added in 1884	volumes.
Number added during biennial period 841	volumes.
Number of volumes now in library, exclusive of duplicates	;

IOWA STATE NORMAL SCHOOL.

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

- E. H. Thayer, President, Clinton; term expires 1886.
- C. C. Cory, Vice-President, Pella; term expires 1886.
- W. M. Field, Cedar Falls; term expires 1888.
- J. C. Milliman, Logan; term expires 1888.
- L. D. Lewelling, Mitchellville, term expires 1890.
- J. W. Satterthwaite, Mount Pleasant; term expires 1890.

OFFICERS.

- W. C. Bryant, Secretary, Cedar Falls.
- C. C. Knapp, Treasurer, Cedar Falls.
- J. W. Henderson, Steward, Cedar Falls.
- J. C. Gilchrist, A. M., Principal.

The directors are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention; two members at each regular session.

The following statistics are from the fifth biennial report of the institution:

ATTENDANCE.

	1	883-	4. 	1	884-	5.
TERMS.	Males.	Females.	Total.	Males.	Females.	Total.
Fall terms. Winter terms. Spring terms. The year.	39 44 52 74	171 150 124 219	210 194 176 293	65 80 76 125	219 174 151 283	284 254 227 408

ORGANIZATION OF STUDENTS.

	1	883-4	į.	1	884-5	j.
CLASSES—NAMES AND CHARACTER.	Males.	Females.	Total.	Males.	Females.	Total.
Senior Didactic { Regular	3 2	10	13 2	7	22 3	
Middle Didactic Regular	9 8	25 5	34 13	9 5	17 16	
Junior Didactic	52	179	231	102 J	225	3 1
Total number in Normal School	74 27	219 25	293 52	125 39	283 29	408 68
Total number in both schools	101	244	345	164	312	478-

EXHIBIT FOR NINE YEARS.

	1	ROLL- ENT.		END- CE.		GRADUATES.				
YEARS.	Total.	Yearly in- crease or decrease.	Ачегаде.	Increase or decrease.	Elementary.	Didactic.	Scientific.	Post-grad'te Didactic.	Total.	Ачегаде аде.
First year, 1876-7	155		85		3]	8	
Second year, 1877-8	237	82	139	51					14	20.0
Third vear, 1878-9	252	15	149	10 40	15			·	17	21.0
Fourth year, 1879-80	339	87	189	40	19		2	∦. .	22 32	21.6
Fifth year, 1880-81	334		213	24	25	2	5			21.0
Sixth year, 1881–2	352	8	233	10	26				31	20.7
Seventh year, 1882-3	301	-51	191	-42		16	. .		16	20.3
Eighth vear, 1883-4	293		194	3		13			13	20. 0
Ninth year, 1884-5	408	115	25 5	61	• • • •	29		1	30	19.4
					101					
					101	69	7	1 1	177	

EXPLANATIONS.—In the columns headed Elementary and Didactic of the above table, the number of graduates does not agree with the number in the same columns of previous reports. As twenty-three (23) persons have graduated, first in one course and afterwards in another, and as previous reports gave the number of graduations, the real number of persons who have graduated is not shown correctly. The above table is a correction of previous tables, and shows the actual number of graduates now existing in each the highest course in which a student graduated being the one in which he is counted.

Students from all parts of the State attend the school. The number of counties represented is sixty-three (63) for the year 1883-4, and sixty-nine (69) for the year 1884-5. Seventy-six (76) counties of Iowa have had students here during these two years, and eight (8) counties from six (6) other States have also been represented. These students propose to become residents of Iowa, and to teach here. As a rule, derived from past years, they do remain.

Examining the catalogues, picked up at random, of fifteen State normal schools in eleven different States, I found the following attendance in the normal departments, proper, to be: 412—413—339—446—393—385—216—248—645—136—261—236—476—594—300. These schools are located in the Eastern, the Middle and the Western States, and some of them have been established for a quarter of a century, and all for a longer time than our normal school, which, for the last year enrolled 408 students.

To the statement, should it be made, that it is not just to compare the attendance of the one State normal school of Iowa with the attendance of a school in a State that has several normal schools, a number of replies can be given: 1. There are several prominent normal schools in Iowa managed by private associations and seeking patronage. 2. The normal schools of

adjacent and remote States receive considerable patronage from Iowa. 3. Nearly every college in our State has a normal department, and under that guise attracts students. 4. The State University of Iowa has a chair of didactics. 5. Some high schools have set up a normal department. 6. The normal institutes give diplomas at the completion of a course of study, which requires only eight or ten weeks attendance in four short yearly sessions. These diplomas in many counties become permanent licenses to the holders to teach, an authority that is not conceded to the State normal school diplomas, to obtain which requires four years of continuous study, or one hundred and sixty weeks. Certainly, Iowa's State normal school is not free from competition.

The inquiry is sometimes made "from what classes of citizens do your students come?" The reply made by five hundred students as to the occupation of the father, give the following exhibit: Farmers, 319; mechanics, 16; business men, 87; professional men, 21; laborers, 19; self-supporting, 38. The farming class, therefore, provides about 64 per cent of our students. The farmers, the mechanics and the laborers, together, furnish 71 per cent, adding the 7½ per cent of the self-supporting class, the young men and women "winning their way," we have 80 per cent furnished by the productive classes. But we are pleased to note that the business and professional classes provide 20 per cent of our patronage.

EDUCATIONAL BOARD OF EXAMINERS.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD.

J. W. Akers, ex-officio President.

Jno. M. Rowley, Keosauqua; term expires 1886.

Ella A. Hamilton, Des Moines; term expires 1838.

J. C. Gilchrist, ex-officio, Cedar Falls.

J. L. Pickard, ex-officio, Iowa City.

Two members are appointed by the Executive Council (one of whom shall be a woman) for a term of five years, and are not eligible to reappointment.

STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

IOWA CITY, JOHNSON COUNTY.

BOARD OF CURATORS.

APPOINTED BY THE GOVERNOR, JUNE, 1884.

Hon. H. C. Bullis Hon. J. F. Duncombe Hon. J. N. W. Rumple. W. O. Crosby, Esq. Wm. Toman, Esq H. A. Burrell, Esq. D. N. Richardson, Esq	Fort DodgeMarengoCentervilleIndependenceWashington
ELECTED BY THE SOCIETY, JUNE 2	2, 1885.
J. L. Pickard, LL. D.	Iowa City
C. M. Hobby, M. D	_
E. L. Clapp, M. D	=
S. Calvin, A. M	
G. Hinrichs, A. M	
S. E. Paine, Esq	
James Lee, Esq	
S. C. Trowbridge, Esq	
C. T. Ransom, Esq	
OFFICERS OF THE SOCIETY.	
J. L. Pickard	President
Lyman Parsons	
M. W. Davis	

STATE BOARD OF HEALTH.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD.

W. S. Robertson, Muscatine, President; term expires 1888.

W. H. Dickinson, Des Moines; term expires 1889.

S. B. Olney, Fort Dodge; term expires 1890.

Justin M. Hull, Lake Mills; term expires 1891.

P. W. Lewelling, Clarinda; term expires 1892.

Henry H. Clark, McGregor; term expires 1886.

Ephraim M. Reynolds, Centerville; term expires 1887.

J. L. Loring, Dallas Center; term expires 1887.

A. J. Baker, Attorney-General, ex-officio.

Dr. J. F. Kennedy, Secretary, Des Moines.

L. F. Andrews, Assistant Secretary, Des Moines.

The members of the Board are appointed by the Governor, with the approval of the Executive Council, one each year, and hold their office for the term of seven years. The Secretary is elected by the Board.

IOWA SOLDIERS' ORPHANS' HOME, AND HOME FOR INDIGENT CHILDREN.

DAVENPORT, SCOTT COUNTY.

Established as a State Institution, 1866.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Seth P. Bryant, *President*, Davenport; term expires 1886. Hugh McConnell, *Secretary*, Morning Sun; term expires 1886. C. Orcott, *Treasurer*, Durant; term expires 1886.

OFFICERS.

S. W. Peirce, Superintendent.

Mrs. F. W. Peirce, Matron.

W. F. Peck, Physician.

The trustees are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention, at each regular session, and hold office for two years.

NOTE—The following is taken from the Tenth Biennial Report of the Board of Trustees from July 1, 1883, to June 30, 1885.

June 30, 1883:	Number of children in attendance	218
	Number admitted during the last two years	175
	Of these there were soldiers' orphans	21
	County children	154
	Number discharged	
	Number of deaths	2
The present	enrollment is as follows:	
Boys	•• •••••	151
(Deta)	•	280

Of these 47 are soldiers' orphans from the State at large, and 233 indigent children from 41 different counties.

AGES.

Number of children under 3 years of age	
Number of children between 10 and 14 years of age 95	
Number of children between 14 and 16 years of age 18	
Total	3
Number of children having parents living 24	Ð
Number of children having no parents living 66	
Number of children having only a father	ð
Number of children baving only a mother 123	3
Total	8

Boys are not retained after they are 15 years of age, or girls after the age of 16. There are now six boys that are 14 years of age, and six girls 15 years of age. The average age is 91 years.

SCHOOL.

School is in session five and one-half hours each day for five days in the week and nine months in the year. Five teachers are employed in as many graded departments.

A kindergarten department is connected with the first division of the primary department.

Writing, industrial drawings, and vocal music are taught in each department.

All children six years old and over attend school regularly.

The library contains 1,000 volumes of well-selected books.

Since the establishment of the Home over 1,800 children have enjoyed its fostering care, and over 1,500 of them are living and proving themselves worthy citizens.

COLLEGE FOR THE BLIND.

VINTON, BENTON COUNTY.

Established at Iowa City, 1853. Removed to Vinton, August, 1862.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

- C. O. Harrington, President, Vinton; term expires 1888.
- S. H. Watson, Treasurer, Vinton; term expires 1888.

Jacob Springer, Watkins: term expires 1886.

- J. T. Barclay, Sibley; term expires 1886.
- M. H. Westbrook, Lyons; term expires 1886.
- G. M. Miller, Hazleton; term expires 1888.

OFFICERS.

Thomas F. McCune, A. M., Principal.

- C. C. Griffin, Physician.
- C. M. Hobby, Expert Oculist.

James F. Brown, Steward.

Mrs. Homer James. Matron.

The trustees are elected by the General Assembly, in joint convention, one at each regular session.

NOTE.—The following is taken from the seventeenth biennial report of the Board of Trustees and officers of the institution.

ENROLLMENT.

A biennial period embraces two school terms, each one beginning on the first Wednesday in September and ending on the second or third Wednesday in June next.

The Trustees have discretionary power, but as a rule they admit only those of suitable school age, and of satisfactory mental and physical condition. At the close, June 11, 1884, of the term commencing September 5, 1883: The number of male pupils enrolled was..... The number of female pupils enrolled was..... The whole number of pupils instructed during the term was..... 157 At the close, June 10, 1885, of the term commencing September 3, 1884: The number of male pupils enrolled was..... The number of female pupils enrolled was The whole number of pupils instructed during the term was.... 151 As will be seen, the greatest number of pupils enrolled within the two school terms embraced in this report was 157. During the first term of this period, The number of male pupils admitted was..... The number of female pupils admitted was..... The whole number of pupils admitted was..... During the second term of this period, The number of male pupils admitted was..... The number of female pupils admitted was..... The whole number of pupils admitted was..... The number of pupils admitted during the period was..... AGE OF PUPILS ADMITTED DURING THE PERIOD. Under ten years..... 16 Under fifteen years and over ten..... Under twenty years and over fifteen Over twenty years.... CAUSES OF BLINDNESS OF THOSE ADMITTED DURING THE PERIOD. Opthalmia, typhoid fever, brain fever, sunstroke, each 1 Nervous diseases, amaurosis, conjunctivitis, traumatic, each Iritis, Opacity of cornea, whooping cough, cold, each..... 1 Spinal meningitis, atrophy of optic nerve, each..... 1 Granulated lids, cataract, sore eyes, each Measles 8 Scrofula, inflammation, each..... 4 Congenital Accidental 17 Unknown 18

NATIVITY OF PUPILS ADMITTED DURING THE PERIOD.

Iowa, 43; Illinois, 7; Ohio, 4; Wisconsin, 3; Indiana, 3; Pennsylvania, 2; Germany, 2; Minnesota, 1; New Jersey, 1; New York, 1; Sweden, 1; Denmark, 1; Texas, 1; Belgium, 1; Norway, 1; Unknown, 1. Total, 73.

Reliable authority estimates that in the United States the ratio of blind to the entire population is one to twenty-five hundred. In the same latitudes in the Old World the proportion is larger.

INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND DUMB.

COUNCIL BLUFFS, POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY.

Established at lowa City, 1853. Permanently located at Council Bluffs, July 4, 1866, and removed there, 1871.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

- B. F. Clayton, Macedonia, Treasurer; term expires 1886.
- C. C. Carpenter, Ft. Dodge; term expires 1890.

Louis Weinstein, Burlington; term expires 1888.

H. C. Hammond, Superintendent.

The Trustees are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention, one at each regular session.

ENROLLMENT.

Number of pupils in attendance during the last biennial period....... 305 An increase over any previous period.

Percentage of males for one of the two years was 57, and for the other about 60.

NOTE.—A more extended report of this Institution would have been made had their blennial report been received in time.

INSTITUTION FOR FEEBLE-MINDED CHILDREN.

GLENWOOD, MILLS COUNTY.

Established March 30, 1876.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

W. H. Hall, *President*, Osceola; term expires 1886. Ebenezer R. S. Woodrow, *Treasurer*, Glenwood; term expires 1888.

A. H. Lawrence, Le Mars; term expires 1890.

F. M. Powell, Secretary.

RESIDENT OFFICERS.

F. M. Powell, M. D., Superintendent.

A. S. Burt, M. D., Assistant Physician.

Mrs. L. M. Powell, Matron.

The Trustees are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention, one at each regular session.

Note.—The following statistics are taken from the fifth biennial report of the officers of the Institution, closing June 30, 1885:

ENROLLMENT.

Number present June 30, 1835	97
Total number cared for during the period	850
Dismissed Died Transferred to Hospital for Insane Transferred to Institution for Deaf and Dumb	29 1
Total	91
Enrolled in the Institution June 80, 1885	25 9

Two hundred and five of this number are classed in the educational department, and 54 in the asylum division, as non-improvables.
Number of applications for admission during the period
Eliminating those who, from various causes, could not be admitted, there are at present not less than 75 of this number that would be in the Institution if facilities for caring for them would permit.
Total number of applications for admission since the organization of the Institution

HOSPITAL FOR THE INSANE AT MT. PLEASANT.

HENRY COUNTY.

Established'in 1855.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

- T. Whiting, President, Mount Pleasant; term expires 1886.
- J. H. Kulp, M. D., Secretary, Davenport; term expires 1888.
- D. A. Hurst, M. D., Oskaloosa; term expires 1888.
- P. W. Lewellen, M. D., Clarinda; term expires 1886.
- W. I. Babb, Mount Pleasant; term expires 1886.

Treasurer-Columbus V. Arnold, Mount Pleasant.

RESIDENT OFFICERS.

- H. A. Gilman, M. D., Superintendent and Physician.
- H. M. Bassett, M. D., First Assistant Physician.
- M. E. Witte, M. D., Second Assistant Physician.
- E. P. Peck, M. D., Third Assistant Physician.
- E. N. Nelson, Steward.
- Mrs. F. V. Cole, Matron.

The trustees are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention at each regular session as terms expire, and hold for four years.

NOTE.—The following is taken from the Thirteenth Biennial Report of the Officers of the Institution for the fiscal years 1884 and 1885.

ADMISSIONS AND DISCHARGES FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE HOSPITAL.

	Males.	Females.	Total.
Admitted Discharged—Recovered Improved. Stationary Died.	3,342 985 565 824 667	2,496 749 437 597 459	5,838 1,734 1,002 1,421 1,126
Not insane Total number discharged	10	2,243	5,294

NUMBER AT EACH AGE FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE HOSPITAL.

	WHEN	ADM	TTED.	WHEN	WHEN ATTAC			
AGE.	Males.	Females.	Total.	Males.	Females.	Total.		
Under 15	36	18	54 899	136 277	69 252	205 529		
15 to 20		178 867	917	499	392	891		
25 to 30	487	415	902	424	416	840		
80 to 35	431	894	825	358	357	715		
85 to 30		290	694	296	226	522		
40 to 45	321	248	569	218	177	395		
45 to 50	248	192	440	169	137	306		
50 to 60	348	244	592	237	147	384		
60 to 70		84	251	107	48	155		
70 to 80		27	80	88	13	46 3		
80 and over		, i	11	8	001	837		
Unknown		88	104	576 9	261	10		
Not insane			• • • • •		1			
Total	3,342	2,496	5,888	8,842	2,496	5,838		

SUPPOSED OR ASSUMED CAUSES OF INSANITY.

					==	=	
		IN THE PERIOD.			ROM THE GINNING.		
CAUSES.	Males.	Females.	Total.	Males.	Females.	Total.	
Abortion					3	8	
Apoplexy Blindness		•••	• • • • •	4 3	3	, .	
Bodily injuries	6	• • • •		20	1 4	24	
Business anxieties	8	3	11	54	Ĝ	60	
Change of lite	• • •	10	10	ار ا	57	57	
Concussion Connected with general ill-health.	54	73	127	220	295	14	
Constitutional.	4		4	69	49	515 118	
Disappointed affections	3	2	5	24	35	59	
Disappointments	3	2	5	16	17	33	
Disease of the brain Disordered menstruation.		· ii	_{ii}	1	108	100	
Domestic trouble	13	15	28	73	135	108 208	
Epilepsy	20	12	32	260	107	367	
Excessive study	2	• • • • (2	11	2	13	
Exposure to cold	• • • •	···;	•••••	5 12	2 25	7	
Grief, loss of friends, etc	2	9	11	17	88 88	37 105	
Hemiplegia]		3	6	9	
Heredity	18	19	37	128	126	254	
Hysteria Ill treatment	••••	• • •	•••••	4	5	5	
Injuries of the head	· żi	2	24	105	19' 8	23 113	
Intemperance	50	3	$\tilde{52}$	319	31	850	
Jealousy	• • • •	[•••••	3	8	6	
Lactation protractedLoss of health in military service	••••	• • • •	••••		7	7	
Loss of property		••••		29		29 38	
Loss of sleep				3	ĭ	4	
Masturbation	39	ا ـ ٠٠٠	39	310	6	316	
Measles Meningeal inflammation	••••	1	1]	2	2	4	
No satisfactory cause assigned	142	70	212	1163	1 776	1 1939	
Nostalgia	l]		3	6	9	
Not insane	• • •			9	1	10	
Novel reading Original defect		iö	18	36	1 20	1 56	
Over exertion	8	2	10	93	39	132	
Paralysis	Ĭ	7	ĵ	8	3	11	
Pecuniary anxiety	• • • •			38	7	45	
Political excitement Poverty, hardship, etc	••••		····.	10	 38	4 57	
Puerperal condition.		14	14	19	286	286	
Religious excitement	7	~i	8	93	61	154	
Scarlet fever	• • • • •			2	2	4	
Senility		···i	••••	···:	1	1 29	
Spermatorrhea	0	1	4	23	أ	1	
SDIPILII Aliam	i		i	6	5	11	
Sunstroke. Syphilis	9		9	52	4	56	
of farms	3	'	3'	29	5 ¹	34	

SUPPOSED OR ASSUMED CAUSES OF INSANITY-CONTINUED.

		N TE		•	OM T	
CAUSES.	Males.	Females.	Total.	Males.	Females.	Total.
Typhoid fever Use of tobacco. Uterine disease Vaccination	1		1	21 1	12	33 2
Uterine disease		5	5		56	56 2
Venereal excesses War excitement		 		8	i	9
War excitement		<u> </u>		3		8
Total	426	280	706	3842	2496	5838

IOWA HOSPITAL FOR THE INSANE.

INDEPENDENCE, BUCHANAN COUNTY.

Established April 20, 1868.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Lewis H. Smith, *President*, Algona; term expires 1886. Jed Lake, *Secretary*, Independence; term expires 1888. Albert Reynolds, Clinton; term expires 1986. John L. Whitley, Osage; term expires 1888. Frederick S. Thomas, Carson; term expires 1888. *Treasurer*—George W. Bemis, Independence.

RESIDENT OFFICERS.

Gershom H. Hill, M. D., Superintendent.
Henry G. Brainerd, M. D., First Assistant Physician.
Charles H. Penfield, M. D., Second Assistant Physician.
E. Amelia Sherman, M. D., Assistant Physician for Women.
John H. McDonald, Steward.
Lucy M. Gray, Matron.

The Trustees are elected by the General Assembly in joint convention, at each regular session, as terms expire, and hold for four years.

Note.—The following is taken from the seventh biennial report of the officers of the Institution :

MOVEMENT OF POPULATION FROM THE BEGINNING.

			_
MOVEMENT OF POPULATION FROM MAY 1, 1873, TO JUNE 30, 1585.	Меп.	Women.	Total.
First admissions from counties	1307	949	2256
	353	253	606
	143	108	251
	1803	1310	3113
Number discharged recovered Number discharged improved Number discharged unimproved Number died Total discharged and died Number remaining	292	241	533
	469	322	791
	380	257	637
	271	187	458
	1412	1007	2419
	391	303	694

SHOWING THE AGE OF THOSE ADMITTED.

AGE.	Biennial peri- od.	From the be- ginning.
Under fifteen years Fifteen to twenty years Over twenty was and and thinks	4	21
Over thirty and under forty. Over thirty and under forty.	45 215	224 932
Over thirty and under forty	157	783
		598
		329
Over Stady after three Reveill's	48	162
Over seventy	14	66
Total	662	3113

SUPPOSED OR ASSUMED CAUSE OF INSANITY.

		ENNI ERIO			OM T	
GA VOV						
CAUSE.	1	ان			-	
		Women	-≓	. 1	omen	Ė.
	Men	70I	Total	Men.	70/	Total
Concomplymat		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	23	≥	H
CONGENITAL— Heredity	20	5	25	216	173	389
Defective mental organization	7	4	11	30	13	43
DISEASES OF THE NERVOUS SYSTEM— Epilebsy	30	8	38	135	53	188
Gross cerebral lesions	2	. 2	4	19	5	24
Cerebral meningitis	2	'	2	5		5
Cerebro-spinal meningitis	5		5	12	2	6 16
Injury to head Injury to spine	17		17	98	10	108
Injury to spine				5	2	7
Injury to eye	• • •	····i	····i	$\frac{2}{2}$	····i	2 3
DISEASES IN GENERAL—						Ū
Sun or heat stroke	29	3	32	81	14	95
Fever	14	8 1	22 2	38 7	33 2	71 9
Poor health	18	23	41	60	5 S	118
Treatment by a quack	1		1	5	1	6
Loss of sleep			4	4 5	1 6	5 11
Intemperance	35	1	36	124	6	130
Use of tobacco	4		4	10		10
Masturbation Excessive venery	26	1	27 6	103 10	4	107 14
Uterine disease		10	10		61	61
Exposure during menstruction	1	9	9		18	18
Defective or suppressed menstruation Disturbed gestation	ļ· · · ·	8	8		58 12	58 12
Puerperal condition		19	19		92	92
Prolonged lactation		5	5		9	9
Too frequent pregnancies. Change of life.		8 5	8 5		20	20 84
Senile decay	5		9		11	85
Moral Influence		,	_	"	_	10
Disappointment. Spiritualism	2	3	$egin{smallmatrix} 1 & 8 \\ 1 & 2 \end{smallmatrix}$		7 6	10 12
Keligious excitement	5	2				66
Fright	4		5		10	21
Grief	10					66 38
Desertion of companion	Ĭ			1	10	11
Ill treatment	1	1	1 1			4
Change of climate and surroundings	1 8	_				18 105
Domestic trouble	7				88	62
Seduction		<u> :</u>			4	4 99
Pecuniary embarrassment Poverty and want	19					86
Exposure and over-work	14	4] 18	45	44	59
Excessive mental labor	8					29
Cause unknown	96	56	152	458	309	767
Total	408	258	662	1808	1810	8118

COMMITTEE TO VISIT HOSPITAL FOR THE INSANE.

Dr. Stephen B. Olney, Fort Dodge. Mrs. Lousia S. Kinkade, Muscatine. Louis C. Mechem, Centerville.

Appointed by the Governor, and hold their offices until relieved by the appointing power.

COMMISSIONERS OF NEW HOSPITAL FOR INSANE.

CLARINDA, PAGE COUNTY.

J. D. M. Hamilton, Fort Madison. E. J. Hartshorn, Emmetsburg. George B. Van Saun, Cedar Falls.

IOWA INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL.

Boys' Department—Eldora, Hardin County.

Girls' Department—Mitchellville, Polk County.

Established in Les county April 4, 1868. Removed to Eldora, Hardin county, April, 1878.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

John A. Parvin, Muscatine, *President*, term expires 1886. Wm. J. Moir, Eldora, *Treasurer*, term expires 1886. Thomas E. Corkhill, Mt. Pleasant, term expires 1890. Thomas Mitchell, Mitchellville, term expires 1888. Louisa Hall, Burlington, term expires 1888.

J. B. Miles, Eldora, Superintendent.

NOTE.—The following statistics are taken from the Ninth Blennial Report of the Superintendent of the Boys' Department, and the Seventh Blennial Report of the Superintendent of the Girls' Department.

ORGANIZATION OF THE SCHOOL.

The instituting and organizing an Industrial School—until recently the Reform School—of this State has exerted a progress in reformation and moral elevation amongst the wards of the State greater than could have been anticipated by the most sanguine, at its inception. Its ultimate success is now assured, and the proportion of children in whom complete reformation has been achieved is greater than that of any other similar institution in any State in the Union, excepting Pennsylvania.

BOYS' DEPARTMENT.

STATISTICS.

Whole number of boys committed to the School since its opening, September 21, 1868, to June 30, 1885	1/10K
Number discharged and otherwise released from the school	
Number remaining in School June 30, 1885	
Number remaining in School and 30, 1880	290
Number of boys in School July 1, 1883	240
Number received from July 1, 1883, to June 30, 1885	
Whole number in School for the two years	
Number released by Board of Trustees	
Number pardoned by Governor	
Number escaped	
Number died	
Number released on writ of habeas corpus	4
Whole number released, pardoned, died and escaped	118
Increase for the two years	
Whole number in School June 30, 1885	
Average age of those received for two years	
Showing at what age committed.	
Eight years old	. 5
Nine years old	8
Ten years old	7
Eleven years old	15
Twelve years old	21
Thirteen years old	29
Fourteen years old	82
Fifteen years old	47
Sixteen years old	9
Total	169
49	-00

GIRLS' DEPARTMENT.

STATISTICS.

Whole number of girls received since opening of the School	148 100
Showing at what age committed.	91
Seven years old	
Nine years old	1
Ten years old	2
Eleven years old	5
Twelve years old	3
Thirteen years old	10
Fourteen years old	15
Fifteen years old	13
Eighteen years old	
Ages not given	
Total	57

PENITENTIARY

AT FORT MADISON.

- G. W. Crosley, Hamilton county, Warden.
- J. Townsend, Van Buren county, Deputy Warden.
- J. G. Berstler, Clerk.
- A. W. Hoffmeister, M. D., Physician.
- W. C. Gunn. Chaplain.

William Moore, Hospital Steward.

The Warden is elected by the General Assembly, in joint convention, at each regular session. The Warden appoints the deputy warden, clerk, chaplain, and guards, and with the concurrence of the Governor, the physician; and, on the nomination of the physician, appoints a hospital steward.

The following statistics are taken from the Biennial Report of the Warden:

PRISON STATISTICS.

CONVICTS RECEIVED.

Statement of convicts received into and discharged from the Iowa Penitentiary from July 1, 1883, to June 30, 1885, inclusive.

T 0 17 00 1000	
In confinement June 30, 1883	
Received by conviction of courts	406
Recaptured	8
Safe keepers received	9
Returned by order of court	10
Pardons revoked and returned by Governor	8
Returned from asylum	. 1
	-
Total	810
SEX.	
White males	870
Colored males	
White females	8
- m 4.3	400
Total	1 U0

PENITENTIARY.

AT ANAMOSA, JONES COUNTY.

Ancil	Ε.	Martin,	Delaware	county,	W	arden.

George S. Hickox, Marshall county, Deputy Warden.

T. T. Parsons, Clerk.

L. J. Adair, M. D., Physician.

Mrs. Anna C. Merrill, Chaplain and Teacher.

A. E. Martin jr., Hospital Steward.

The Warden has the same power as the Warden of the Iowa State Penitentiary. He is also elected in the same manner and by the same body as that officer.

The following statistics are from the seventh biennial report of the Warden of the Institution:

PRISON STATISTICS.

Statement of convicts received and discharged from the Penitentiary at Anamosa, Iowa, from July 1, 1883, to June 30, 1885, both dates inclusive.

Received by conviction of courts	v
	1
Received for safe keeping	
	9
Total	5
5EX.	
Males	9
Females 1	

PENITENTIARY STATISTICS,

Showing the Character of Offenses Committed and Length of Sentence, Compiled from Reports of the Wardens of the Penitentiaries at Fort Madison and Anamosa.

								1	-		DROS.	mos.		nog.	mos			Soli	mos.		mos.								1				5	
CHARACTER OF OFFENSE.	1 month.	3 months.	4 months.	8 months.	9 months.	10 months.	3 months.	15 months.	6 months.	I vear.	9 pur	6		and 6	and 6			a Dur	and 6		2017	9 years.	lo years.	11 years.	13 years.	14 years	le years.	18 years.	20 years.	z vears.	25 years.	Life.	Under sentence death.	Total
dulterybortion].			1	<u> i</u>	i	1	1	.		.1.				1					1	1				1	-	ī
bortion	٠.		٠٠	1	١			٠.,		٠		۱				٠/٠٠	.		.	-		.	-			.				.	.	ا٠٠	••••	ı
rson seault with intent to rob	-		·· •	• ••		••	••	••	••]•	٠	· ••	[[2		1]	٠ ٠٠	i .	·• }	!	-	• •	٠ ٠٠	·• •	-	-	•• <i>•</i>	.		-	•• •	٠ ٠٠	• • i	• • • •	ļ
spanit with intent to steel	٠١٠٠		… •	٠ ••	١٠٠		••	•• •	•• •	· •:	.l•:l		. 1	•• •	••]••	٠ ٠٠		••	ı	•• •	• •	• • •	·	• •	• • •	•• •	-	$[\cdot,\cdot]$	•• •	•• •	٠ ٠٠	••	••••	l
ssault with intent to stealssault with intent to commit murder, burg-	.j	…		٠ ٠٠		••	•••	••	·· •	1 2	۱ ا ^و	۱۰۰۱	•••	•• •	•	٠ ٠٠	· · · ·	•• ••	• ••	-			-		• • •	-	-	1	•• •	••	٠ ٠٠	۱۰۰۱	••••	1
ssault with intent to commit murder, burg- lary and larceny. ssault with intent to commit manslaughter. ssault with intent to commit murder. ssault with intent to commit rape. ssault with intent to commit audultery lgamy urglary and assisting prisoner to escape urglary and robbery.	.l	1	1 .	.l.	١	l I	1			.	1				.1.	. I	L.I.			l l.		. l					1	1	11		1	l. I		i
ssault with intent to commit manslaughter.		1::1		: ::	1	::	::			113		اننا	· il	'il'	a : '	: l::			: .:									اتتل				::		L
ssanit with intent to commit murder		١١				1				ءَ ا	ľί	11	2		ž .		5						i.						il.			::		1
ssault with intent to commit rape	.	١٠.١	٠٠ .	٠,٠		ا ا			٠. .	. 1			1		1	. 2	4 .			3 .	. 1	ı	2.	-			1							ı
ssautt with intent to commit audultery	-		-	.	• •		• •	-	j .	٠.	1-2		•••	• •	1		٠١٠ إ					.	 -				• • •	11	. · •		.			Ĺ
igamy	•[…	-	-	••	••	••	•• •	••[•	-	2		• • • •	1 .	• - { - •	٠	1 .	J	• - • .	• <u>:</u> •		· • • ,			· ••	••]•	-		•• •		.ļ	ŀ∙∙l	• • • •	1
urgary and assuring product to escape	• • • •	••	٠ ٠	• ••	••	[·•]	••	•• •	••[•	• ••		••	•••	•• •	••••	• -•	•• •	•	• • • •	11.	• ••	·	-; -		11	٠.	• ••	1	·· ·	• • • • •	• • •		•••	1
urglary		۱۰۰۱	'ii'	٠٠٠ الم	1:	1	· i	٠il،	'il'	111	1 .		**	٠;ا;	3 .	9.	* ·	·- -;		-	10	:	9.	.1	. ••	٠.	• ••	1		• •	.	••	••••	l
urglary and larceny		::	.1.			::	.1	.ا.	.1:	1.		۱۰۰۱	Ϋ́	il.			l il.			2 :	: L 3		3			:: :	il	1::1				• •	••••	ĺ
urglary and robbery urglary urglary and larceny urglary and grand larceny urglary and grand larceny urglary and attempt to murder reaking and entering	. [.li i		1.:1		īl'	4	1	ļ :			:		1						1						1
urglary and attempt to murder	. J	ļ	-	٠١	1		••	-		٠.										.							. 1						••••	1
reaking and entering	-			1[1	[]	••	1 .	٠٠ .	. 8	i		6	4	6 2	i 7	3 .	-	. 1	-	. 1		1 .	٠)٠٠	1	[1				J1			l
reaking and entering and lessens	٠.		-	:	••		••	••[•	•• •	٠. ا	1-:		اءِ٠٠	-	و ا ا	ڍ!٠ڍ	1]-	و•ا•	:	-	-		•• •	• • •	11	••[•			•• •	.		•• •	• • • •	
reaking and entering and laiceny			••[••	••	••	•• •	• - -	-	1		1	-	2 2	2 Z	110	- 1	4	·• ·	-		•• •	• • • •		•• •	-	·•	•• •		1	•• •	• • • •	l
oncealing stolen goods	-		•• •	٠	•••	••	••	•• •	•• •	٠١٠٠	1::	••	시	-		• • •	··· ·	•[••		•••	٠.٠	11	•• •		••	•• •	• • • •	1.4	… -	-	[••	•• •	• • • •	
oncealing stolen property and burglary		::	•••	٠¦٠٠	·••	11	••	•• •	•••	٠ ٠٠	14		•••	••	4	.			1	•••	٠١٠.	1	••	::::	1	•• •	.	11	•••	٠١٠٠	1		••••	Į
heating by false pretenses		::	::::	: ::	1	1::1			::\:	l'i		1.1	•••	2			:: :							::::	::			I.: I.			• •		••••	
hating by false pretenses and larceny				: ::	1	::]												i			11					::::	F.: 1	:: :	•	
mbezzlement	٠	١		.				1.		. 2	1						1.					[]			11						1			
ntering a dwelling to commit larceny	٠		-	-	١			[.	٠.[.	٠		[]		••	1		•• •	٠.	11	•• •	٠,١٠٠	اء٠!		٠.		• .	.	-		.]]			
reaking and entering reaking and entering and arson reaking and entering and larceny reaking and entering a dwelling oncealing stolen goods oncealing stolen property and burglary heating by false pretenses hating by false pretenses and larceny mbezzlement ontering a dwelling to commit larceny arcibly reacuing a prisoner orcible defilement	٠.		-	-	ļ		••	٠٠[٠	٠. ٠	٠	l•:		1	-	-		{ -	-	11	-	-	1		-	11		·[••]	•• ·	· · •	-	!	-		
OPORTY	. -:	ŀ;	•- •	:1		••		-	•	• •:			اين	-: -	۔'اۃ	١٠:	- <u>;</u> -	-		-	:1••			٠ ٠٠	[••]·	•• ••	11		. • • .	•]••		•• •	•••	
orcible defilement orgery orgery and uttering orgery and cheating by false pretenses	1	2	••	4	1	••	••	••[•	••	· 3	2	••	7	1	al 3	6	¥ •	.	11		4	••	•• •	• • •	••	•• ••	1••[٠١٠٠		•• •	•••	
orpery and chesting by felse protentes	.1	۱۰۰۱	-	-)		••	••	••[•	•• •	• ••	J•-	•-∮	•••	#1.	-				i I	•• •	-	••			••	•• ••	1 [.				• • •		

PENITENTIARY STATISTICS—CONTINUED.

CHARACTER OF OFFENSE.	1 month.	8 months.	4 months.	6 months.	8 months.	9 months.	18 months	15 months.	16 months.	21 months.	l year.	⊸ 1,	H١	2 years.	3 years.	(m)	4 years.	b years. 5 years and 6 m/s.	6 years.	6 years and 6 mos.	7 years.	A VERTS GOVE O 11105.	9 years.	10 years.	il years.	12 years	13 years.	15 years.	16 years.	18 years	20 years.	21 years.	25 years.	Life.	Under sentence of death.	Total.
Having in possession counterfeit coin, wit intent, etc. Intent, etc. Having carnal knowledge of a female Incest Incest Incest and adultery. Keeping house of ill-fame. Larceny Keeping house of ill-fame. Larceny and seduction Larceny from a building Larceny from a building Larceny from a building in the night time. Larceny and burglary, and assault with intent to commit murder Maining. Murder, first degree. Murder, first degree. Murder, second degree. Manslaughter Malicious threatening Obtaining money by forged order Obstructing railroad track. Prostitution Perjury Rape. Robbery. Robbing U. S. mail by putting in jeopard life of carrier. Robbing bost-office Receiving stolen property Safe-blowing Seduction Setting finise and forged note.		5	3	111111111111111111111111111111111111111		i .					i	1		2 1	1	1	3	4	1 1 1 1		1		3	i :: :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :		2	1	7			2	1	1	21 5 3	i	22 6 21 20 1 9

C	1
- 1	
	4
- '2	۰
77	
U	4
_	١
ŭ	3
Ų,	4
ᄪ	1
-	
1	ı
<u> </u>	
- :	į
C	i
-	i
	1
2	'
7	į
U.	ı

THE BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS.

E. B. HUTCHINS, DES MOINES, COMMISSIONER.

Assembly for the purpose of "collecting, assorting systematizing and presenting in biennial reports to the Governor, statistical details relating to an departments of labor in the State, especially in its relation to the commercial, social, educational and sanitary conditions of the laboring classes, and to the permanent prosperity of the mechanical, manufacturing and productive industries of the State; and as fully as practicable collect such information and reliable reports from each county in the State, the amount and condition of the mechanical and manufacturing interests, the value and location of the various manufacturing and coal productions of the State, also sites offering natural or acquired advantages for the profitable location and operation of different branches of industry."

Though but a little more than a year and a half old, this Bureau has already become of much value to the State. The first report of the Commissioner was published in August last, and is a volume of four hundred pages. In it he discusses the following subjects, among others: Labor Organizations, Co-operative Societies, Technical Education, Manual Training Schools, Convict Labor, Strikes and Arbitration, Farm labor, value, acreage and rentals, The Mining Industry, Cost of living, wages, etc. A goodly share of the report is devoted to the views of working-men upon the various questions of peculiar and vital interest to them.

In creating this Bureau, lowa has followed the example of a number of the older States, and since this State did this, Maryland, Kansas and Connecticut have passed similar laws, so that now sixteen States have the Bureaus, besides the one at Washington under the auspices of the Government. During the last year the Commissioners of the various Bureaus met at the city of Pullman, Illinois, and made an examination of that place, with a view to the wellfare of the workingmen. The results of this work appears at length in this report. A great number of interesting and instructive tables are presented, among which is the following:

COMPARATIVE WAGES-EUROPE AND U. S .- (IO WA.)

General Trades—Comparison of the Average Weekly Wages Paid in the General Trades in Europe with those Paid in Similar Trades in New York, Chicago and Iowa.

OCCUPATIONS.	England and Wales.	Germany.	France.	Belgium.	Austria.	Holland.	Switzerland.	Russia.	Chicago.	New York	lows.
BUILDING TRADES.		1		1		i i	1	1		<u> </u>	
Bricklayers	\$ 7.56	\$ 4.21	\$ 5.74	\$ 4.56	8 3.55	\$ 4.80	\$ 5.21	\$ 4.32	\$ 24.00	\$ 20.18	21.04
Masons	7.68		5.83						24.00		Same.
Plasterers	7.80	4.43								18.00	17.85
Carpenters	7 66		6.20						16.50		14.19
OTHER TRADES.			0.20		1	100	7	0.00	10.00	11.00	A21.14
Blacksmiths	7.37	4.00	5.81	5.38	3.18	4.80	5.20	8.72	15.00	13.00	15.37
Blacksmiths	7.68	4 25	6.14								12.00
Cigar-makers	0.07	3.63	4.69								11.70
Coopers	7.50	8.97	5.58								10.20
Jewelers	8.76	5.21	6,24				6.35				19.68
Laborers	4.70	3.11	3.93					2.88			8.77
Millwrights	6.97	4.18	6,74		3.10					14.00	16.00
Potters	5.20		4.78			1.00	4.17	5.76		10.00	10.50
Printers	7.17	00	6.64				5.93	5.76			18.59
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				1				1	
Teachers public schools	7.70	· }	7.00	7.74	8.47	6.40		9.60		18.00	*9.09
Saddle and harness-makers			5.70	5.51	3.80		5,20	5.10	12.00	11.00	10.68
Shoemakers	0.00	2.95	2.90		3.00	4.00		0.10	12.00	11.00	10.58
Telegraph operators	7.65	5.11	6,92		6.75			6.55		12.00	11.10
Tinsmiths	6.56		5.46								10.40
Machinists	0.00	4.60	0.10	*.*	5.10	4.00	4.40	2.80	18.0		16.94
Painters		4.82	• • • • • • • • •			l			12.~	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	14.38
		21021			*****	10000			1 14.		14.00

^{*} Average of both males and females.

It will be noticed that in the foregoing table the wages are given for the cities of New York and Chicago. Those of Iowa are for the State in aggregate. Had those of one city been selected, as in the above instances, they would have been larger even than the aggregate of the State.

This volume, presenting so much information concerning many of the important industries of the State, and dealing with some of the prominent economic questions of the time, is in great demand, not alone in Iowa, but calls have been made for it from a greater part of the States, and from Europe.

STATE MINE INSPECTOR.

PARK C. WILSON, OF MAHASKA COUNTY, INSPECTOR.

The following is from the second biennial report of the Inspector.

LABORS OF THE INSPECTOR.

The work of the last two years has not been very satisfactory to me, as there has been more work than one inspector could possibly do, as the mines are scattered over so much territory extending from about three miles north of Fort Dodge, in Webster county, south to the State line, and from Buffalo nine miles west of Davenport, in Scott county, west to the Nodaway river in Adams and Page counties, embracing a territory of about one hundred and twenty-five miles north and south by about two hundred miles east and west. The old mining law took no notice of mines working less than fifteen men. But the Twentieth General Assembly repealed all the laws on mining and enacted the present law, which controls every shaft mine in the State, and every slope or drift mine working five men and upward, and when the number of mines working less than fifteen men and their location is understood, it will be readily seen that the work of the Inspector has been about doubled to what it was under the old law.

In the latter part of March, 1884, immediately after the present law went into effect I procured one thousand copies of the mining law, printed in pamphlet form and started on my tour of inspection.

I had a fair idea of the work before me and knew that if I undertook to make a thorough inspection of the underground works of every mine visited I could not possibly get around to all the mines by the first of July, 1885, and for that reason I did not visit the underground works but confined myself to the work of outside improvements, such as safety catches for the

cages and to see that all the mines furnished the proper means of escape in case of fire or an overflow of water.

It will be noticed by reference to the present law that there is a great change from the old law in regard to escapes, which I consider to be about as essential as any portion of the law, as a great deal of the coal of this State is overlaid with water and sand, and if a fall of roof should occur the underground works would soon be filled with water, and if the mine was not provided with the proper escapes there would be a liability of fearful loss of life; for this reason I confined myself to the work of visiting the mines, giving them a copy of the mining law and a written notice to comply with the same.

As before stated, I commenced this work in the latter part of March, 1884, and in the latter part of January, 1885, I had finished the tour of the State, visiting over four hundred and fifty mines; had located over one hundred escape shafts, and at nearly every shaft in the State safety catches had been provided.

Since the present law went into effect there has been seven mines flooded with water, but in every instance the escapes had been provided, and while some of the mines filled with water very rapidly, there has been no loss of life from that cause, all of the underground force escaped, but in some instances everything else was left in the mines and still remain, as the flow of water is so great that the companies could not get pumps onough to overcome the water sufficient to get into the mines, and they have been entirely abandoned.

I am glad to say that nearly all of the mines in the State at the present time comply with the present mining law in every respect except in ventilation, as there are some mines that are poorly ventilated and there always will be some poorly ventilated, unless there is a larger inspection force employed by the State to do the work, as one man cannot visit the inside workings of all the mines of this State and attend to the office work, and do the work as it should be done; for if he should visit one mine a day for every working day in the year, he would then lack about one hundred and seventy-five mines of visiting all the mines in the State.

FISH COMMISSION.

A. W. ALDRICH, ANAMOSA, STATE FISH COMMISSIONER.
ALBERT A. MASIER, SPIRIT LAKE, DEPUTY STATE FISH COMMISSIONER.

The following is taken from the sixth biennial report of the Commissioner:

FISH EGGS RECEIVED 1884-85.

45,000 brook trout from W. L. Gilbert, Plymouth Rock, Massachusetts. 2,000 English trout, W. L. Gilbert, Plymouth Rock, Massachusetts.

30,000 salmon trout, Prof. Baird, Northville, Michigan.

1,000,000 white fish, Prof. Baird, Northville, Michigan.

10,000 brook trout, Prof. Baird; Northville, Michigan.

5,000 California trout, Prof. Baird, Northville, Michigan.

20,000 lock-leven trout from Scotland, by Prof. Baird.

50,000 land-locked salmon eggs, Prof. Baird, Grandlake stream, Maine.

The eggs from Northville and Grandlake stream were handled by Prof. Clark at the former hatchery, and Hon. Chas. Atkins at the latter, under the direction of Prof. Baird. I am indebted to all these gentlemen for courteous promptness in my behalf.

On my return from a trip for carp, spring of 1885, I brought home twenty fan-tail gold-fish and thirty golden ides, for purposes of experiment.

FISH DISTRIBUTED DURING 1884-85 ASIDE FROM GERMAN CARP.

85,000 brook trout, Winneshiek county.

8,000 brook trout, Delaware county.

2,000 English trout, Delaware caunty.

10,000 brook trout, Jones county.

2,000 lock-leven trout, Medium lake, Emmet county.

18,000 lock-leven trout, West Okoboji lake, Dickinson county.

1,000,000 white fish, distributed in Northern Iowa lake, by my assistant.

Early in December, 1884, Prof. Baird made a shipment of carp to the Illinois Fish Commissioner, of which I received 1.500. The carp left Washington in good order, but were chilled in transit through the carelessness of the express company, and lost.

The work done by me during the past yerr has been mare especially devoted to the enforcement of the law enacted for the protection of fish native to the waters of Iowa, than to the artificial propagation of varieties of fish new to these waters.

Twenty-five years ago native fish were so plentiful they could be taken from the water by the wagon load with a pitch-fork.

Since my appointment I have captured and destroyed no less than six hundred seines, fish traps and other implements used in the wholesale destruction of fish. Most of these captures have been made peaceably, but in a number of cases it was necessary to arrest the violators of the law to convince them I meant business.

The waters of Iowa need to be let alone. Banish the net, trap, spear and bomb, add the native fish will multiply and be as plentiful as they were in the pioneer days. There is not a river in the State that has not been obstructed for years by nets stretching across its channel, preventing the fish from ascending the stream to spawn. There is not a river in which destructive agencies have not been used disturb and destroy the fish during the breeding season. Let all this be stopped by the sturdy vigilance of the law. The partial clearance of the streams effected by me during the years 1884-5 has made a visible increase in the supply of fish, as can be proven by the affidavits of fishermen and mill-owners. I have confiscated fifty-nine seines on tha shores of the Wapsipinican river between the town of Anamosa and the confluence of the river with Mississippi, and one gill-net which had been set across the channel every spring for six or seven years. The result has been that bass, pickerel, yellow pike, croppies and sun fish have been surprisingly abundant this year, and Wapsipinican water has been an Eden of sport to the angler.

STATE OIL INSPECTOR.

B. W. Blanchard, Dubuque, State Inspector of Oils.

The following is taken from the First Biennial Report of the Inspector:

STATISTICS.

Total number barrels inspected	57 ,5 54
Total number tanks inspected	1,085
Total number gallons inspected	,992,000

I have every reason to believe that the law is now rigidly enforced throughout the State. Manufacturers and dealers cheerfully comply with the provisions of the statute, and in its operation, the law is giving general satisfaction to all, and particularly to underwriters and insurance men in the State. Only 249 barrels of illegal oil have been found in the State since the law went into effect. This establishes the fact that manufacturers are sending to Iowa a good grade of oil and that dealers are making no attempt to sell other than high-grade goods. The record for the past year has been

a good one. The people of Iowa have enjoyed perfect immunity from lamp explosions and have been given a grade of oil that can be safely used with anything like ordinary care or prudence. The inspection law is based upon the right and duty of the State to protect the lives and property of its citizens, and I am gratified to know that the law is accomplishing the object sought by its enactment. I do not think any State in the Union is enjoying more perfect immunity from accidents in the way of oil explosions than Iowa. In other states, where there are no inspection laws, or where the test is low, accidents are quite common and loss of life and property frequent.

COMMISSIONERS OF PHARMACY.

George H. Shaffer, Ft. Madison; term expires 1888.

R. W. Crawford, Fort Dodge; term expires 1887.

C. A. Weaver, Des Moines; term expires 1886.

The members of the board are appointed by the Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council for the term of three years, one member each year.

BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD.

Wm. P. Dickinson, Dubuque; term expires 1890.

E. E. Hughs, Des Moines; term expires 1886.

James Hardman, Muscatine; term expires 1887.

J. F. Sanborn, Tabor; term expires 1888.

J. T. Abbott, Manchester; term expires 1887.

Members of the board are appointed by the Governor and hold office for five years.

RAILROAD COMMISSIONERS

Peter A. Dey, Iowa City; term expires 1886. Jas. W. McDill, Creston; term expires 1887. Lorenzo S. Coffin, Fort Dodge; term expires 1888.

Erastus G. Morgan, Secretary.

Commissioners appointed by the Governor with consent of Executive Council, for three years. The Board chooses its own Secretary.

NEW CAPITOL.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

The Governor of the State, ex officio, President. John G. Foote, Burlington, Des Moines county. Cyrus Foreman, Osage, Mitchell county. Robert S. Finkbine, Des Moines, Polk county. Peter A. Dey, Iowa City, Johnson county.

Ed Wright, Secretary, Des Moines, Polk county. W. F. Hackney, Architect, Des Moines, Polk county.

STATE GOVERNMENT.

OFFICERS.

Buren R. Sherman, of Benton county, Governor.

Welker Given, of Polk county, Private Secretary to Governor.

Frank D. Jackson, of Butler county, Secretary of State.

Daniel W. Smith, of Shelby county, Deputy Secretary of State.

Jonathan W. Cattell, of Polk county, Auditor of State.

William H. Fleming, of Polk county, Deputy Auditor of State.

Voltaire P. Twombly, of Van Buren county, Treasurer of State.

John Whitten, of Van Buren county, Deputy Treasurer of State.

John W. Akers, of Linn county, Superintendent of Public Instruction.

George H. Nichols, of Floyd county, Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction.

William L. Alexander, of Lucas county, Adjutant-General.

A. J. Baker, of Appanoose county, Attorney-General.

Gilbert B. Pray, of Tama county, Clerk of Supreme Court.

Christopher T. Jones, of Washington county, Deputy Clerk of Supreme Court.

Ezra C. Ebersole, of Webster county, Reporter Supreme Court.

George E. Roberts, of Webster county, State Printer.

L. S. Merchant, of Linn county, State Binder.

E. R. Hutchins, of Polk county, Commissioner of Labor Statistics.

Park C. Wilson, of Mahaska county, State Mine Inspector.

B. W. Blanchard, of Dubuque county, State Inspector of Oils.

Nathan B. Leonard, of Johnson county, Superintendent of Weights and Measures.

A. W. Aldrich, of Jones county, Fish Commissioner.

Albert A. Mosier, of Dickinson county, Deputy Fish Commissioner.

M. Stalker, of Polk county, State Veterinary Surgeon.

Mrs. S. B. Maxwell, of Guthrie county, State Librarian.

JUDICIAL OFFICERS.

SUPREME COURT.

*Joseph M. Beck, Chief Justice, Fort Madison; term expires December 31, 1885.

†Austin Adams, Judge, Dubuque; term expires December 31, 1887.

William H. Seevers, Judge, Oskaloosa; term expires December 31, 1888.

Joseph R. Reed, Judge, Council Bluffs; term expires December 31, 1891.

James H. Rothrock, Judge, Cedar Rapids; term expires December 31, 1890.

DISTRICT COURT.

JUDGES.

First Judicial District—Abraham H. Stutsman, Burlington; term expires December 31, 1886.

Second Judicial District—Edward L. Burton, Ottumwa; term expires December 31, 1886.

Third Judicial District—John W. Harvey, Leon; term expires December 31, 1886.

Fourth Judicial District—Charles H. Lewis, Cherokee; term expires December 31, 1886.

Fifth Judicial District—William H. McHenry, Des Moines; term expires December 31, 1886.

Sixth Judicial District—J. Kelley Johnson, Oskaloosa, term expires December 31, 1886.

Seventh Judicial District—Walter I. Hayes, Clinton; term expires December 31, 1886.

Eighth Judicial District—James D. Giffen, Marion; term expires December 31, 1886.

Ninth Judicial District—Carl F. Couch, Waterloo; term expires December 31, 1886.

Tenth Judicial District—L. O. Hatch, McGregor; term expires December 31, 1886.

Eleventh Judicial District—H. C. Henderson, Marshalltown; term expires December 31, 1886.

Twelfth Judicial District—Geo. W. Ruddick, Waverly; term expires December 31, 1888.

Thirteenth Judicial District—C. F. Loofborow, Atlantic; term expires December 31, 1888.

Fourteenth Judicial District—Lot Thomas, Storm Lake; term expires December 31, 1888.

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS.

First Judicial District—D. N. Sprague, Keokuk; term expires January 2, 1887.

Second Judicial District—Samuel Jones, Bloomfield; term expires January 2, 1887.

Third Judicial District—James P. Flick, Bedford; term expires January 2, 1887.

Fourth Judicial District—Stephen M. Marsh, Sioux City; term expires January 2, 1887.

Fifth Judicial District—A. W. Wilkinson, Winterset; term expires Jaluary 2, 1887.

Sixth Judicial District—John A. Donnell, Sigourney; term expires January 2, 1887.

Seventh Judicial District—M. V. Gannon, Davenport; term expires January 2, 1887.

Eighth Judicial District—J. H. Preston, Cedar Rapids; term expires January 2, 1887.

Ninth Judicial District—James H. Shields, Dubuque; term expires January 2, 1887.

Tenth Judicial District—Cyrus Wellington, Decorah; term expires January 2, 1887.

Eleventh Judicial District—John L. Stevens, Ames; term expires January 2, 1887.

Twelfth Judicial District—John C. Sherwin, Mason City; term expires December 31, 1888.

Thirteenth Judicial District—A. B. Thornell, Sidney; term expires December 31, 1888.

Fourteenth Judicial District—J. W. Corey, Spirit Lake; term expires December 31, 1888.

CIRCUIT COURTS.

JUDGES.

First Judicial District—First Circuit—W. J. Jeffries, Mt. Pleasant, Henry county.

First Judicial District—Second District—C. H. Phelps, Burlington, Des Moines county.

Second Judicial District—H. C. Traverse, Bloomfield, Davis county, and Dell Stuart, Chariton, Lucas county.

Third Judicial District-John Chaney, Osceola, Clarke county.

Fourth Judicial District—First Circuit—Daniel W. McCallum, Sibley, Osceola county.

Fourth Judicial District—Second Circuit—George W. Wakefield, Sioux City, Woodbury county.

Fifth Judicial District—First Circuit—Josiah Given, Des Moines, Polk county, and *R. N. Bayless, Des Moines, Polk county.

Fifth Judicial District—Second Circuit—Stephen A. Calvert, Adel, Dallas county.

Sixth Judicial District—First Circuit—W. R. Lewis, Montezuma, Poweshiek county.

Sixth Judicial District-Second Circuit-George W. Crozier, Knoxville, Marion county.

Seventh Judicial District—First Circuit—A. J. Leffingwell, Lyons, Clinton county.

Seventh Judicial District—Second Circuit—Nathaniel French, Davenport, Scott county.

Eighth Judicial District—Christian Hedges, Marengo, Iowa county.

^{*}John H. Henderson, of Warren county, succeeds Judge Bayless, January 1, 1886, for the term ending January 2, 1887.

Ninth Judicial District—W. H. Utt, Dubuque, Dubuque county.
Tenth Judicial District—C. T. Granger, Waukon, Allamakee county.
Eleventh Judicial District—D. D. Miracle, Webster City, Hamilton county.

Twelfth Judicial District—J. B. Clelland, Osage, Mithell county.
Thirteenth Judicial District—J. P. Conner, Denison, Crawford county.
Fourteenth Judicial District—J. H. Macomber, Ida Grove. Ida county.
The terms of office of all the Circuit Judges, except Judge Bayless expire December 31, 1888.

JUDGES OF THE SUPERIOR COURT.

At Cedar Rapids, John T. Stoneman. At Council Bluffs, E. E. Aylesworth. At Keokuk, Henry Bank, Jr.

ABSTRACT

Of votes cast at the General Election held on the 4th day of November, A. D. 1885, by counties and townships for the offices of Governor, Lieutenant-Governor, Judge of the Supreme Court and Superintendent of Public Instruction of Iowa.

ADAIR COUNTY.

BY VOTING PRE-			GOVE	RNOR.		FC SUTE OVE	NAI					g .	TR P	NDE UBLI	NT () P [-
Orient 63 63 72 56 72 57 73 56 Richland 67 87 73 81 72 57 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 73 81 81 82	TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE-	La	Doty,		A. T. Hull, I. publican.	. H. Gillette sion.	lark,	M.	¥2	'illiam F. Fusion.	. R. Farnswor Greenback.	Rogers, tion.	W. Akers, publican.	. W. Moore, slon.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstine,
Summit 136 93 138 90 138 91 138 90 Totals 1515 1280 3 (553) 1250 1555 1251 1 (156) 1 (156) 1 (156)	Orient. Richland Washington Grand River. Lee Greenfield Summerset Jackson Harrison Grove Prussla Lincolu Stuart Jefferson	42 63 67 55 41 66 204 154 62 95 114 48 68 95 63 79 63 136	39 63 65 66 37 68 150 90 81 94 44 48 93		41 72 73 56 43 66 204 164 67 95 114 49 96 63 79 64 138	40 56 81 65 60 38 68 145 85 81 39 93 60 47 43 88 71 90			72 73 56 45 67 203 163 69 95 114 49 96 63 79	39 57 81 65 58 37 69 145 83 81 39 93 60 47 44 88		1	42 73 73 56 46 66 206 165 69 95 114 49 69 63 73 73	39 56 81 65 58 38 66 145 83 81 39 93 59 47 44 88 73 90		

ADAMS COUNTY.

Grant	891	771			90	76			91	76	_		91	761		ī
Union	65				66	71			66	71			اعقا			
Colony		77		-	65	76		••••	67				66			
Mercer	64				66	84			66	84			66			
Prescott	89	130			95	127			95	127			95	127		
Carl	81				81	93			- 8t	93			81		••••	
Jasper precinct	55	57			59	53			59	53			59			
Brooks precinct	51				57	80			57	30			67	180	••••	
Corning precinct		183 50		1	239	181	••••		239	182			240 48			
Washington		145			47 78	48 146		• • • • •	48 79	49 144			79			
Nodaway					113			••••	113	100		ļ	113			
Douglas	113		l .		120	130			119				119			
Lincoln	108								110				110	88		
	 	—	_		I				-							
Totals	1253	1821	١	1	1286	1802		١	1290	1303	١		1289	1302		

ALLAMAKEE COUNTY.

						==	=		_	_=		==				
		GOV	ERN	or.		FO BUT! OVE	ENA				UDG EMI		TE	NDE UBLI RUC	NT C	0 F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	A. T. Hull, 1 publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu- sion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	ં ਹ	William F. Braunan, Fusion.	M. H. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	. W. Akers, I publican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Center Pairview Franklin French Creek Hanover Iowa Jefferson	106 29 101 31 36 56 89	55 58 107 51 101 96	8	3	27 103 31 36 51 91	58 57 57 107 51 107 94	8		111 27 103 31 36 51 91	58 57 57 107 51 106 94	8		111 27 103 31 36 51 91	58 57 57 107 51 106 91	8	
Lafayette Lansing Lintou Ludlow Makee Paint Creek	47 171 27 79 242 121 168	131 308 85 75 272 110 141			48 173 28 79 248 121 167	130 306 84 75 270 110 143			46 175 28 79 248 121 167	132 304 84 75 270 110 143			46 175 28 79 248 121 167	132 304 84 75 270 109 143		
Post	26 55 59 71	149	1 9	<u>-</u>	25 55 59 70 1523	150 58 107 55	8		25 55 60 70 1524	150 58 106 55	 1 9		25 55 60 69	150 58 106 56 2017	1 9	

APPANOOSE COUNTY.

Bellair	691	114			69	115	1		68	115			69			
Center.	431	295			434	290			431	295			434	288		
Chariton	48	58			49	58			49	,58			4.9	58		
Caldwell	101	125			102				101	127			101	126		
Douglas	46	42			46	42			46	42			46	42		
Franklin	98	30			98				98	30		1	98			
Independence	66	69	6	2	66	77	1		67	71		1	66			
Johns	83	98		6	83	100	2		84	97		8	84	98	8	
Lincoln	40	59			40	59			40	59			40	59		
Pleasant	135	81			137	83			138	83		• • • •	138	83		
Sharon	33	68			33	68			83	68			83	68	••••	
Taylor	81	88		1	81	. 88	1		81	88		1	81	88	1	
Union	29	79			28	80			28	79			29	79	••••	
Udell	9ા	69			91	65			91	69		ļ ·	92	63		
Vermilion	71	81			72	80			71	81			71	81	••••	
Washington	159	188	. .		160	187	i		161	188			160	189		
Wells	79	79			77	81			77	81		<u>.</u>	77	81	••••	
Walnut	85	63		4	86	63	8		86	63		8	86	63	8	
						_	<u> </u>	_					I			
Totals	1745	1687	6	13	1752	1690	7		1750	1694		8	1754	1686	10	••••

AUDUBON COUNTY.

Audubon	531	901	571	87	57	87			
- Cameron	77	69	77	69	77	69			
DUURISM	. 57I	76	59	75		74			
Billa	121	222	122	223	123	223	121		
		89 1	74		74	89 1	74		•• •
TOTAL PROPERTY.	וות ו	87	53	85	53	85	53		
ACLUA *****	1 99KI	191	285	192	284	193	288		
ARIICOID	93	85	95	83	95	83	95		•:
Melville	88	64 1	88	64 1	87	64 1 1	87	65	11

AUDUBON COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR		ÆRI			F EUT OVE	RNO	R.	F	OR . SUP COU	JUDO REM JRT.	E	P	UBI.	PERIN- INT OF IC IN- TION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fuslon.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Re- Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion,	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	-qnđ	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Green- back. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Oskfield Sharon Viola	52 38 80	62 34 83			63 41 81	61 31 82			53 41 84	31		::::	53 41 84	31	
Totals	1069	1152	1	1	1085	1141	1	<u> </u>	1088	1138	1	1	1086		1 1

BENTON COUNTY.

												_				
Polk	117	183	4	lδ	116	185		l 5	116	185	4	5	115	184	4	1
Harrison	88	34			88	34		l	88	34		·	88	34		
Oedar	169	80			169	80		l	169	80			169	80	••••	
Bruce	86	31	!	2	87	31		2		31		2				
Monroe	70	54		l	69	54		l	68	55		l ~	68	55	••••	•
Jackson	158	103			159	102			159	102			160	100	••••	****
Vinton	396	256		3		253		3		251		3		250	••••	
Taylor					121	86			121	84			121	84	••••	•
Benton		55		1	43	54		· · · i	43	54		l i	43	54		
Canton	89	71	1	1	89	71	1	l ī	90	70	i	i î	89	71	••••	
Shellsburg		71	1	2	42	73	ī	1 2	43	72	ī	1 2	43	72	i	
Eden	66	60		l	67	59	i		87	59			67	59		
Big Grove	81	38			80	39			80	39			80		••••	
Homer	42	82			42	81			42	82			42	82		
Kane	19	143			19	143			18	144			19	143	••••	
Union	138	168			138	169			136	161			136			
Eldorado	54	. 89			54	89			54	89			54			
Fremont	6:1	114			53	114			-53	114			53	114		
Florence	186	80			136				136	80			137	79		1
St. Clair		89			45	89			45	89			45	89		
Leroy		179			140	180			140	180			140			
Iowa	60	100			60	99			60	99	••••		61			
Belle Plaine	278	197			278	197			272	198			277	198		
	_	_						<u></u>								
Totals	2490	2362	6	14	2495	2367	6	14	2489	2352	6	14	2495	2346	6	8
															<u> </u>	

BLACK HAWK COUNTY.

Lester	971	711	971	71	97	711	97	71
Bennington	75	77	75	77 1	76	76 1	76	76
Mt. Vernon	69	103	74	101	74	101	74	101
Washington	61	47	61	47	01	47	61	47
Union	59	37	5 9	27	1 55	37	59	37
Barclay	78	77	81	77	81	77	82	
Poyner	95	106	95	100	95	106	95	106
East Waterloo	536	837 1	585	335 1		336	534	835
Waterlog		215	427		538		428	211
Cedar Falls	502	279		212	424	209		281
Bus Latie			503	278	[500]	283	502	
Fox Cedar	51		54	95	55	95	55	95
	74	65	75	55		55	95	55
Orange	120		120	33	120	33	120	83
Black Hawk			84	86	84	86	84	86
Spring Creek	64	60	68	61	64	60]	64	60

BLACK HAWK COUNTY—Continued.

															_
	FOR (GOVERI	or.		FO EUT: OVE:	RNO	R,	. 8		UDG EME		TH	NDE	PER INT (C IN	OF N-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- OINCTS.	William Lar Republica	Fusion. Elias Doty, Green-back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Be publican.		M. R. Farnswor Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibilion.
Big Creek Eagle Lincolu	243 79 72	90 58		243 79 72	90			243 79 73	115 90 58			243 79 73	115 90 58		
Totals	2784 1	945	2	2797	1933		2	2796	1935	<u>.,</u>	1	2801	1933	<u> </u>	2

BOONE COUNTY.

	- 00	444			- 041	140			0.0		. —					
Angus	89	144		1	94	146			96	144			96			
Amaqua	58	61		****	60	59		• • • •	60	59			61	58		
Boone	507	432			511	429			513	428			513	428		
Boonesboro	196	312		1	202	309		1	202	309		1	203	306	l	1
Beaver	48	62			48	62			48	62			50	60		l
Cass	82	49	1		32	49	1		32	49	1		32	49	l'''i	
	82 85	46	_		85	46			35	46	l ⁻		86	45		
	74	151	••••		74	153	••••		75	152			75	151		
Dodge	117	107	••••	••••	119	105	• • • •	••••	117	106		••••	118	106		
Douglas							••••	••••		29					••••	••••
Grant	99	30		• • • • •	100	29	::::		100				100	30		• • • •
Garden	140	43			139	44			139	44			139	44		
Harrison	43	89			43	89			43	89			48	89		
Jackson	136	82			137	81			139	79			138	80		
Marcy	190	223			196	217			199	216			200	215		
Peoples'	83	68			86	66	'		87	66			87	66		
Pilot Mound	83	40		1	90	34			90	34			90	34		
7 1	95	33		l	95	33		i	95	38		l''i	95	33		
	90	50			94	47	••••	. 1	90	51		-	90	50		
	163	148			166	145	• • • •		166	145	••••		169	142	••••	
Yell	163	149			100	140		••••	100	140	••••		100	142	••••	••••
		l	<u> </u>	I—_							·		000	0100		
Totals	2328	2170	! 1	∖ 3	2371	2143	1	2	2376	Z141	1	1 2	2385	Z129	1	<u> </u>

BREMER COUNTY.

the state of the s															
Dayton	37	102			37	102			37	102	 	87	102		
Douglas	62	85			63	84		l	63	84	 	63	84		
Franklin	61	66			60	67	!		60	67	 	60	. 67		
Frederika.	39	55			39	56			39	56	 	89	55		
Fremont	69	148			69	149			69	149	 	69	149		
Jackson	147	56			147	56			147	56	 	147	56		
Jefferson.	63	91			63	93			63	91	 	63	94		
La Fayette	71	84			71	84			71	85	 	71	85		
Le Roy	34	53			34	53			34	53	 	34	53		
Maxfield	14	161			14	161			14	161	 ۱ ا	14	161		
Polk	205	105			205	104			205	108	 	205	106		
oumper	143	104	••••		145	104			145	104	 	145	104		
Warren	107	101	••••		106	103			106	103	 	106	103		
Washington	451	335		2		330		2			 2	459	331		2
	201	000	••••			-					 	_	_	_	—
Totals	1503	1510		9	1513	1548		2	1512	1551	 2	1512	1550		2
	LOUD	1040		, z	1010	LUTO		, 2	11012	IOOT	 	120.5			

BUCHANAN COUNTY.

	FOR	GOT	VER:	NOR		EUT	OR ENA	B.	F	OR 3 BUPI COU	UDO REM JRT.	E	1 41	END]	PRRI ENT O BLIC JCTIO	P
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clurk, GIEED- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	Wm F. Brannan,	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, I usion.	ok.	Prohibition.
Buffalo	76 139	65 95		6	78 142	63 92	6	••••	79 144	61 90		6	79			
ConoFairbank	65 118	72 130			65 118	72 130			66 119	72 129	••••	••••	144 66	72	:::: <u>:</u>	
Fremont	80	97		4	80	95	4		79	95	••••	4	118 79	130 95		•••
Hazleton	136 86	129 79		1	137 86	130 79	1.	••••	137 84	130 81		1	137 84	130 81].	
Jefferson	122	110			122	110			123	111			123	81 111	••••	•••
Liberty	151 99	101 63	• • • • •	·	154 99	100 63	••••	••••	154 99	100 63	••••		153	101		•••
Middlefield	63	70		3	63	73	2		63	73		2	99 63	63 72	·····]·	•••
Newton	85	91			86	91			86	91]	86	91	:.::l:	•••
Perry	207 56	151 65	••••	••••	207 56	151 65	• • • •	••••	207 56	151 65	••••		207	151		
Washington	477	541		4	473	547	1	2	478	515	••••	····ż	56 474	65 547	••••	٠,
Westburg	79	62		1	80	61	1		80	61		ī	81	61		1
Totals	2039	1921		19	2016	1922	15	2	2054	1918		16	2049	1922	<u> -</u>	19

BUENA VISTA COUNTY.

Maple Valley	33				51					34	511	
Nokomis	182			183	105	l	183	104	łl	183	106	
B lk	(51	33	١	57	28	1	1 57	28	ll	58	27	
Brooke	14	46	1	20	40		19			19	41	
Barnes	80			1 6.1	41					81	4	
Scott		23		38	23		39	001		38	23	·
Washington	54			57			60	40		60	49	
Storm Lake	196	109		202	103					198	108	
Hayes	31	38	٠٠٠٠	34			-:-	0.4	, ,	33	35	
Grant	28	42		28	42			42	••••	28	42	
Providence	44		1	46	56		46		1	46	56	
Lincoln	75	001	••••	8	19		5			5	19	
Lee	40	40	••••	40	18		41	401	····	40	18	
Sloux Rapids	115		• • • •						• • • • •			
Poland	68	24		114	24		115	24		115	24	
Potefold	1 00	13	1	68	14	1	68	14	1 1	68	14	
Fairfield	44	_1		44	_1		44][44	1	
Coon	47	50		47	50		48	49		47	50	
Newall	122	69	1	122	69	1	122	69	1	122	69	. 1
	<u> </u>		ì—			<u> — </u>		<u> </u>		—		 -
Totals	11192	760	2	1221	783	2	1222	732	2	1219	735	. _2

BUTLER COUNTY.

Fremont	68I	62	691	62	69	62	69 62
Dayton	69	55	68	56	68		68 56
	172					56	
Dinamenta		170	172	171	173	171	178 170
Bennezette	36	30	36	30	36	30	36 30
Pittsford	83	65	83	64		65	83 65
West Point township :				**	"	00	
Bristow precinct	84	اامما		المما	l	! 1	الممامم
Allega precince		29	83	29	83	29	84 28
Allison precinct	73	54	73	54	73	54	78 34
Jackson	91	74	91	74	91	74	74
Butler	185	100		100	1 .60		
	287	140	100	128 7	185	128 1	
Offer Hock	2011	110 4 7	240	113 4 2	236	116 7	241 116 7

BUTLER COUNTY-CONTINUED.

FOR GOVERNOR. FOR JUDGE FOR SUPERINTENDENT OF STRUCTION. FURIDING IN- TOWNSHIPS, FURIDING IN- BY COINCIS. FURIDING IN- BY COINCIS							_		_		_						_
CIRCIS		FOR	GOV	EBN	or.		CUTE	NA			UPR	EMI		TE	NDI UBL	IC II	OF (-
Fefferson	POWNS AND CITIES,	Illiam La Republica	arles E. Fusion.	ilas Doty, bark	ames Prohi	A. T. Hull, publican.	. H. Gillette, slon.	Ла гк,	William M. Steere, Prohibition,	M. blic	Illiam F.	Gree Gree	acob Rogers, hibition.	. W. Akers, publican.	. W. Moore, slon.	G.D	F.O.
Totals	Ripley Madison Washington Monroe Albion Beaver	46 24 30 89 201 137	34 11 55 47 72 87 74		1 1	46 24 30 89 201 138	11 55 47 72 87 73			46 24 30 89 201 138	11 55 47 72 87 73		1 1 1	24 30 89 201 138	11 55 47 72 87 73	1	1

CALHOUN COUNTY.

						=		 1051	60	_		100	70		_
Lincoln	192	82			196	79		 195				196			
Sherman	84	13			85	12		 85				85			
Butler	95	44			98	43		 96	43			96	43		
	45	991			45	33		 45	33			45	33		- -
	47	21	••••		48	21		 46	22			47	22		۱
Garfield	108	36	••••		111	35		 110	36			109	86		
Twin Lakes		321	••••		75	32	••••	 75	രവ			75	32		
Ornter	75			****			••••	41				41	32		
Greenfield	41			• • • •	41			 72	36			72	0.0		
Cedar	70	37			72	36						29			
Logan	29				29	34		 29	34		• • • • •				
Lake Creek	57	21			57	21		 57	21		••••	. 57	21		
Elm Grove	56	46			56	46		 56	46			56	46		
Jackson	101	53			101	52		 101	53			101			
Calhoun	106	00			166	88		 166	88			164	90		
	88	47			89	46		 89	46			89	46		l
Union			• • • •		79			 80	23			79	24	l	l
Reading	70	24	••••		("	21		 30				ا <u></u> ا	التسا	I	
	l]					421		 1343	224			1341	628		l
Totals	1333	613		1	1346	634	<u> </u>	 1040	000			IIVAT	020	<u> </u>	

CARROLL COUNTY.

												_			
Jasper	79	38			81	36	 	81	36			81	86	[••••
Sheridan	61	89			61	90	 	61	90			61	.91)		
Kniest	i	154			1	153	 	1	153			. 1	153		
Wheatland	12	168			12	169	 	12	169		••••	13	168	••••	
Areadia	49	171			52	168	 	52	168			53		• • • •	••••
Carroll	279	297			278	300	 	277	300	****	••••	277	301		• • • •
Grant	43	64			44	64	 	42	66			42	66		• • • •
Glidden	176	68			i 176	68	 	176	68			176	68		
Richland	53	39			52	40	 	52	40			52	40		
Pleasant Valley	46	66			46	64	 	46	66	• • • •		47	65		
#0861)6	14	165			14	165	 	14	165		• • • •	14	105		
Washington	17	106			17	106	 	17	106			17	108	****	••••
JUNEAU COLUMNIA COLUMNIA	200	169			212	166	 	211	167			212	166		
EUCH	77	116			78	115	 	79	114			81	111		
Newton	114	53			115	ñ2	 	115	. 52		• • • • •	115	52		••••
Union	215	90			216	90	 	215	90			216	90		••••
						-	 				 	- 170	1048		_
Totals	1445	1853	l	l	1455	1848	 ١	1457	1850		<u>.</u>	1458	1010		••••

CASS COUNTY.

	FOR	gov	ERN	OR.		CUTI	OR ENAI RNO			OR J SUPE COU	EMI		TH P	NDE UBL	PERINGE IN-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	illia Fusi	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Repub-	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. F. F. Thickstun,
Atlantic. Bear Grove. Benton Brighton Grove. Cass. Edna. Franklin Grant Lincoln Massena Noble Pymosa Pleasant Union Victoria Washington	91 91 92 109 149 97 96 193 89 117 78 94 177 108 56	73 108 120 69 131 84 112 125 39	1 1	2	501 91 53 93 108 151 68 94 205 89 118 80 94 180 108 57	383 73 106 119 69 129 83 114 110 39 67 68 76 126 114 64 98	i	2	500 91 52 93 109 153 68 93 197 89 118 80 94 179 108 57	387 73 107 119 70 128 83 114 123 39 67 68 76 129 114 64 98	1	2	504 91 53 94 108 152 68 94 200 89 12: 80 94 178 108 57	383 73 106 118 69 128 83 114 114 39 62 37 76 130 114 64 98	1
Totals	2112	1857	2		2141	1828	2	2	2131	1859	2		2142	1808	2

CEDAR COUNTY.

Cass	39	114		1 1	39	114		1	40	113		1 1	40	113		1
Center	386	38t		8	385	341		. 8	386	343		8	386	341		ā
Dayton	178	97	1	8	179	95	1	8	180	95	i	8	179	96	1	ě
Fairfield	51	65			51	65			51	65	-	, T	51	65	•	
Farmington	47	183			47	1×3			46	181	••••		46			••••
Fremont	147	71	••••	••••	148	71			148	71			148			
Gower	788	61		••••	130	68	••••			68	••••				••••	
Tuland	78	103	••••		78		• • • •	••••	90				90		••••	
Iowa.			••••	••••		104	• • • •		78	104			77	104		
	115			4	116	104		3	114	103		5	116			ן ס
	48			l:	48	41			48	41			48	41		
Massillon				4		138		4	62	138		4.	62			1 4
Pioneer	176	147		3	175	150	'	2	175	150		2	175	150		2
Red Oak	51	37		6	52	37	!	4	53	31		4	53	37		4
Rochester	85	62		3	84	62		3	84	62		3	81	61		8
Springdale	311	49		11	312	49		10	315	50		8	313			g.
Springfield	56	161			57	160			56	160		l	57	160		l
Sugar Creek				••••	62	82		••••	62	82	• • • • •		62			
G						- 02	••••			ΘZ	••••	····	- 02	- 02		
Totals	1980	1956	1	48	1985	1004		42	1988	1000	_	41	1987	1863	-	44
	12000	11000		40	11900	1007	1	43	11000	1000		41	1961	11000		

CERRO GORDO COUNTY.

Bath	45	24	. 451	241		45	24	1 45	24
Clear Lake	148	98	ไม่รับ	95	'''';	151	85	151	95 1
DOUGHARTY	23	90			[4]			23	القة
Falls	99	اتامه		88			88		
General	100		97	88	1		88 1	97	88 1
Geneseo	107	87		86			83		83
Grant.	46	18	. 48	17	- -	46	17	46	17
Grimes.	7	8	. 7	3		71	3	. 7	3
Lake	112	55	li 113i	55	1 .	113	56 1	114	56
Lime Ureek	89	31	0.00	90			90	83	30
Lincoln	78	25	70	OK			94	70	24
Mason	554	390	RR4	821			21		326
	,	USU lane.		0411	1	554 8	NG L	. 1 10071	0701

CERRO GORDO COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR	GOV	ERN	ο R .		FO EUTI OVE	ENA			OR J UPR COU	BMF		TE PU	NDE	PERI NT C C IN) F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Ellas Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.		William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Re- publican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	1351	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Mount Vernon. Owen Pleasant Vailey Portland Union;	41 55 30 71 23	35 32 36 22			41 56 30 72 24	34 32 35 21	:::: ::		41 56 80 72 24	34 32 35 21	::::		41 56 30 72 24	21		
Totals	1521	978		1 0	1528	1 013		1 0	1532	970	1	1 0	1536	968	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

CHEROKEE COUNTY.

Afton	98	561		1	981	56			981	56			98	56		
Amherst	41	22			44				44	19	••••		44	19		
Cherokee	366	147		1	367			1	369		• • • •	1	371	145		
Cedar	48				50				50	44			61			
Diamond	55				57	32	:		57				67			
Grand Meadow	64				63				63		••••		63	18		
Liberty	45	44			47	42			51	40	• • • • •		50			
Marcus	99				101	95		1	102	94		••••	102		• • • •	1
Pitcher	139	67		9	140	58		10	139	59		, Y	139		'	10
Pilot	91	33		1	92				92	33	••••	10				
Rock	30	53			30	53			30	53	• • • •	••••	80			
Sherdan	86	90			87		• • • •		87	89	••••	••••	87			
Sliver	84	45		ļ	84				84	45			84	40	• • • •	••••
Spring	19	43			21				24			••••	24			
Tilden	27	12			27				29		••••		29			
Willow	51	40			51	40			50	41		• • • •	50	41		Į
	 	I		l—-			_		l						_	13
Totals	1343	-835		11	1359	823		12	1369	819		12	1371	816		1 17

CHICKASAW COUNTY.

Bradford	3601	186	1		3591	185			360	188			359	189		
Richland.	91	56			91	56			92	55			92	55	••••	••••
Dresden	85	78			88	76			89	75			89		••••	••••
Fredericksburg	143			8	143	59		8	143	59	••••	- 8	143		••••	
Stapleton	96	164			02	175			92	177	••••	••••	91	178	••••	****
New Hampton	22 L	230		1	221	230		1	221	230	••••	1	221	230	••	
Dayton	36	86			86				36	86		••••	36	86		
Chickasaw	161	105			160				160	100		••••	160	106 128		
Deerfield	59	129			60		••••		62	126	••••	••••	60		• • • • •	
Washington	31	181			31	181			81	181	••••		81 101	118		
PACKSOUVILLO	110		1		100	120	••••	••••	98	121	••••	••••	70	464		****
Utica	72	97	1		70	101			70	101	••••	••••	10	101		
.					l '				1454			_	1453	1504	_	4
_ Totals	1465	1473	- 2	4	1451	1501	<u></u>	4	1454	1000	1 * * * *		I TOW	1000	••••	

CLARKE COUNTY.

			201 1 001	98
Liberty	68 99 7	0 95 69	98 69	
		1 40 3 101	40 8 100	40 3
		1 97 1 51	97 1 51	97 1
		ıl 98	85 51	86
Troy	148 119 14	6 121 149	118 147)	120

CLARKE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR		ERN	or.			DR ENAI			OR J UPB COU	EMI		TE P	R SU NDE UBL	NT (0 7
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCIS.	uhlican	Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Huli, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu-slon.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Juseph М. Веск, Верибиони.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	f. F. Thickstun, Promblidon
Ward Osceola	57 81	50 45	••••		69 82	45			59 82				59 82	48 45		
Osceola City	260	168	••••	4	267	161		4	266	166		3	270	16.3	2	
Jackson Franklin	116	96 59	••••	••••	115 65	98 59		• • • •	115 65	98 59	••••		115	98		
Green Bay	72	53	••••	···i	73	53		····i	73		••••	1	65 73	59 52	;	••••
Knox	76	89		ī	77	88		i	77	88		ì	78	87	i	••••
Doyle	131	81			132	80			132	80			132	79		
Totals	1276 1	080		10	1289	1074		10	1290	1075		9	1292	1072		

CLAY COUNTY.

										_					
Herdland	62	1	8	1	62		!	l	6:2	9			62	9	
Douglas	58				5*	9			58	9		1	58		
Peterson	78	46		l	82	43			83	42		1	83	ا مد ا	 1
Clay	39] 3⊍			39	30			39	30			39		
Lincoln	42		1		44	15			44	15	l	1	43		
Gillett's Grove				1	49	9			49	9			49		
Logan	8				8	2			8	2	l		8		
Freeman	61	5			18	5			61	5			61		
Lake	38	l 5		1	40	5			40	5			40		
Meadow	60	1	23		60	23			6 0	23			60		
Spencer					292	96			293	100			294	100	
Riverton	70				71	51			71	51	l. 	1	72	53	
Lone Tree	20				19	35			19	35			19	35	
Summit	56				56	29			56	29			56	29	
Waterford	5	7			5	7			5	7	'	l	5	71	
	_		I		i— i				li			}	 	—	
Totals	936	315	32	1	916	362			918	374		l	949	374	

CLAYTON COUNTY.

			_													
Boardman	120	2401			116	244			111	249		J	110	250	Ī	ī
Buena Vista	18	37			17	38			16			1	16	39		
Cass	213	186		5	217	186			219	185			219	184		i
Clayton	78	101			75	104			75	104			75	104	·	1
Unx Creek	40	15t	:		41	150		i	41	150			41	150		
Elk	112	71		2	113	70		2	113	70		2	113	70		l
Farmersburg	57	118		1	53	121		ī	53	122		1	53	122	l	1
Garnavillo	72	130			69	134			67	134			69	139	ļ	
Glard	104	94		1	101	- 96		2	101	98			101	9×		
Grand Meadow	53	94	••••		50	97			60			<i>.</i> .	50	97		
Highland	53	82			51	84			49	87			49	87		
Jefferson	64	310			57	317			56	318		ļ	67	317		
Lodomillo	158	100			157	100		[158	100			157	100		
Mailory	87	119	••••		88	118			88	118			88	118		
Marion	88	84		••••	92	30			92	30			92	30	• • • •	
	78		.,	****	79	66			80	65			80	65		••••
	143	155		••••	144	155	• • • •		144	155			144	155	• • • • •	
Dan 3	292	374	••••	••••	297	370			297	374			299	374		
Sperry	22 122	145	••••		22	146	••••		22				22	145	••••	
Volga	56	185	••••	••••	123	129	••••		126	126			125	127	••••	
Wagner	103	54	••••	****	55	1×5	••••		53	188	••••		64	165 54	••••	
military 1411111111111111111111111111111111111	103	04	••••	••••	104	51		•••	104	54			101	01	••••	
Totals	2133	2975		9	2121	2993		5	2115	:4008		-8	2118	3085		

CLINTON COUNTY.

	FOR GO	vebnor.	LIRUTE GOVE	NANT-	FOR JUD SUPREM COURT	E E	for superin- tendent of purilic in- struction.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCIS.	William Larrabce, Republican. Charles E. Whiling,	Elias Doty, Green- back. James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican. E. H. Gillette, Fu- slon.	J. K. Clark, Green- back. William M. Steere, Frolubition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican. William K. Brannan, Fuslon. M. K. Farinsworth, Greenlank.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition, J. W. Akers, Re-	publican, F. W. Moore, Fu- slon. J. D. Gulbrie, Greenback, F. F. Thickstun, Probibition.
Berlin Bloomfield Brookfield Camanche Center	37 8 137 138 93 83 150 95 36 140		38 86 137 139 93 83 150 92 35 141	 	38 86 137 137 99 83 119 92 35 141	1	38 86 97 137 93 63 50 92 36 140
First precinct	209 33! 239 16: 155 13 230 400 55 6		207 335 236 165 165 130 228 412 55 64	1333 1333 3333 3333	208 336 237 168 154 132 230 411 53 66	1	07 387 37 163 57 128 30 410 54 65
Deep Creek De Witt Elk River Hampshire Liberty	59 114 264 301 98 66 66 135 22 123 37 10		60 112 261 307 98 60 66 135 22 123 36 105	1 2 2 4 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	59 114 261 308 98 60 66 135 22 123 35 106	2	59 114 60 369 98 60 21 133 35 106
Lincoln Lyons Olive Orange Sharon	15 25 302 586 116 96 51 113 80 111	4	25 28 300 584 116 96 54 110 79 116	4	25 26 301 584 116 96 54 111 79 116	1 2	25 20 1 299 585 16 96 54 111 4 79 118
Spring Rock Spring Valley Washington Waterford Welton	75 196 21 46 19 99 49 167 86 97			2	72 193 21 45 13 125 46 171 87 98	2	72 193 21 45 13 125 46 171 2 88 97
Totals	2711 4008	3 4 4	2692 4052	4 3	2689 4001	1 3 26	592 4055 4 <u>9</u>

CRAWFORD COUNTY.

lowa	41	117			42	116			42	118			42	1181
Nishnabotany	96	42		-1-	96	42			96	42			00	42
Washington,	52	68			66	64			67	63			57	63
Union	97	***			100	114		rtrt	100		2222			1033 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Union			****					****		200	5555	eere (1800 1800 1800	Same in the second
Boyer	40		****		46				46	3.3	****	****	100	3 marian
Hayes	43	80	****		44	79			44	2.2			菱彩	A CONTRACTOR
East Boyer	65	5.7			65	57			95	5.7			333	525 S
	284				282				281	383	2222	e-e-e-e-g	52.50	
						210	26.00	2020		201	****	****	2962 352	
Paradise	51	47			52	47		***	53	7.	2222		32	There were
Willow	53	44			53	45			6.0	4.5	1011	Link	- 33	St.
West Side	72	78			74	75			75	~ ~			7.0	778
35.15	95			****	95	116			96	135	4545		3000	5450 S
Agrig. 1							40.42	14.50					18562	· 通過機能をあれる機能がある。
Milford	100		****		98	107	***	****	98	3 (324)	4444		526	Mary Company
Goodrich	35	92			35	82			35	8.5	2222	erer	3.0	Maria Service
Hanover	7	-01			8	90			8	NO.	****		游玩编程店养猪病游逛车	¥55°
Charter Oak	45		****		46				42	ħì	2.6.2		3.00	44
Toolson Can account	20			****	20	***					44.4	****	1666	en caracter
Jackson				****	86	110	[aaa		38 67 29	110	بنين	leese)	(652)	I confirm
Stockholm	61	67			61	51 73			67	ħ1	3233	hand	133	Minne
Otter Creek	29	72			29	73			95	73			35	334
	4				- 4	104	1		-	101			- 3	101
				***					.7			ecc:	-3	Spelene greek
Boldler	49	55	***		49	55		2022	61	5.5	0000		26.0	Marie Error
	-	_	!—	!	i			-	4406270	·	-			
Totals	11855	1709	1	1	11371	1694	1	1	1380	1604		£	1	1000
CARRIED BAG SALABARA			14444		*****		11666	72527				LECET.	Server 6	TOTAL STREET,

DALLAS COUNTY.

			_					_=	==							
	FOE		ER	OB.		FORUTIOVE:	RNO	R,		OR J SUPP COU	RMI		P	B 8U INDI UBL	INT:	0.8
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PEE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Ellas Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwalt, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu- slon.	J. K. Clark, Green- back,	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Repub-	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	f. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
AdelAdamsBeaverBoone	197 105 51 84	168 70 92 83	 5	 2	197 105 51 85	166 71 92 81	 5 8	₂	199 105 55 84	166 70 88 83	 5	₂	198 105 52	167 71 90		2
Colfax	73 81 89	100 60 58			73 79 89	93 63 58			73 79 89	100 63 58			84 73 79 89	83 99 63 58		
Dester Des Moines De Soto Grant	154 140 104 53	45 141 36 54	8		157 140 106 52	48 141 35 56	8		159 140 108 53	43 139 34 55	7		158 141 107 53	41 138 35	7	
Linn Lincoln Redfield	157 76 143	60 88 63	••••	<u>2</u>	162 76 143	57 88 63		2	161 76 143	59 88 63		2	161 75 143	55 59 88 63		2
Spring Valley Sugar Grove Van Meter Walnut	420 123 129 104	312 98 80 102	····· 2		423 122 129 104	311 96 80 104	····· 2		423 125 129 104	314 97 80 104	·····	1	427 123 131 104	308 96 78 104		1
Washington	69 2352	79	23	10	68	81 1790	23	 5	70 2375	79	22	6	68 2371	81	22	10

DAVIS COUNTY.

Salt Creek	44	139	4	1	44	138	4	1	44	139	1 4		46	127	51.	
Lick Creek	69	177	4	2		173	4	<u>.</u>			1 4	2		158	8	···;
Soap Creek	74	102	2	6		102	2	8	70		2	4	76	96	8	â
Marton	63	103	1		62	101	1		63		1	۱ . .	64	95	ĩ	
FOX RIVER	57	78			56	80			57	79			59	69		
Drakeville	68	43	3	1	66	44	8	1	70	42	4	1	71	31	2.	ï
Bicomfield					231	317	14		231	325	14		247	292	12	8
Perry	59	85	8	8	60	85	8	7	61	84	8	7	61	84	8	7
Union	114		1		111	157	1		114	150	i		115	148	11.	
Prairie	68		2		68	71	2		68	71	2		69	68	2	
HONCOB	31	72			81	73			31	72			34	68		
Grove	62				63	98			63	98			64	91		•••
Wyacondah	59	149	2		59	153	2		60	150	8		69	133	2	
Kabius	42		7		42	127	7		41	129	7		45	98	6.	
West Grove	61	122	8	2	65	121	7	1	64	122	7	1	75	102	7	1
	_															
Totals	1100	1846	57	19	1101	1843	55	17	1114	1843	57	15	1175	1663	52	19

DECATUR COUNTY.

Bloomington Burrell township—	72	36		77	35	 	77	35	••••	••••	77	35	
Terre Haute precing	ct 54				67	 	54	67			55	66	
Davis City precinct Center				74		 	74	65			74	64]
Leon	77 179	82 133	8		84	1	77	82		2	77	82 134	
Decatur	107	101	···· '	108	135 101	 10	177 107	136 102		P	179 108	101	••••
Eden	84	131		1 001	132		84	131	••••		84	131	
Fayetto Franklin	122	86			83		123	85			121		
Garden Grove	114	66 100	••••	115 175			116 175	65 99			116 175	65 99	••••

DECATUR COUNTY-CONTINUED.

FOR GOVERNOR. FOR JUDGE COURT. FOR SUPERINT TENDENT OF FOR SUPERINGE COURT. FOR SUPER			_		_	=	===			==							
Proping Prop		FOR	gov	ERN	OR.		EUTI	EN A I	ß.		UPR	EME		TE	NDK PUB	NT (F
Grand Revert Gran	TOWNS, AND CITIES,	Lar	ᆆᆯ	Doty, k.	Αį	Hull,	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	lark,	M. oition	oseph M. Beck, publican.	F. J	. R. Farnsw Greenback.	Rogers, I	Akers, lican.		J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
	Hamilton High Point Long Creek Morgan New Buda Richland Woodland	68 72 102 75 82 113 40	80 85 53 98 148 116		1	70 71 104 75 82 114 39	77 79 83 53 98 147 116			69 73 104 75 82 114 39	78 79 83 53 98 147 117		1	69 72 105 75 81 114 39	80 82 53 99 147 117		1

DELAWARE COUNTY.

<u> </u>	1211	1281		1	1211	1281	1	1	121	128	1		121	128		
Colony	167				166				167				167	81		
Honey Creek.	115				116			1	116			• •	116			
Richland	91				95				95		• • • • • •	1	94			
Bremen	13				13				13		• • • •	••••	13			
Earlyille precinct	126		• • • • •		129			••••	130		••••	1	128			
Delaware precinct	97		••••		98				98 482			••••	98 482	04K		
Delaware	479	243 90	••••		480 130											
Coffin's Grove	127 · 47		::::		47				47		::::			93		
North Fork	115	405			114				114							
DelhiMilo	81				81				81		-		81	80		
Prairie	67				67				67	54						
Bouth Fork	194				196											
Union	65				66				66							
Hazel Green	87				89	60			89	60						
Adams	51	81			51	81		• • • •	51	81	• • • • •		51	- 81	• • • •	***
Totals	2046	1646	_		2059	1638	1	1	2065	1634		2	2061	1634	1	١

DES MOINES COUNTY.

Augustine	321	66	[1	34	61		••••	34	64			84	64	••••	••••
Benton	41	157			43				43	155		••••	43			••••
Danville	139	159		4	139	158		41	140			8	139	158		4
Flint River.	124	201			126				126	199			125	200		
Franklin	94	164			95	163			95	164	}		84			
Howard	97	58			97	57			97	57			97	57		
Indican	3	26		••••	3	27			3	27			3	27		
Jackson				••••	60	108			60	108			60	108		
Ticanant Grove	60			****					107	124		· · · i	107	121		1
Union	107	124		1	107			-	70	97		-	70			
Washington	69				70	97		••••			••••	2	243			
Yellow Springs	243	74		2	243	74		- 2	243	12		-	2750	•=		-
purington:					l. I	l .							004	757		ŀ
181 precinct	325	757			324	757			320	762			324		****	
2d precinct	318	475	1	,	819	474	1		814	482			323	472	1	
3d precinct	437	566			442	562			435	565			443	561		
4th precinct	396				398				891	424			396	420		
5th precinct	16				16				16	59			16			
6th precinct	16			••••	16	55	••••		16				16	55		
our breenings	1 10	00			1								ı—	—-		├─
Totale	2242		l ——		2200	2550	1	7	2510	9574	1	6	2533	3556	1	1 7
Totals	2017	3567	1	Y	2532	19000	<u> </u>		12 710	130,2	<u></u>	<u>. </u>	,			

DICKINSON COUNTY.

=								_	=	===	==	==		_	
	FOR	GOVE	RNOR.		FOEUT		R.			UDG REMI		TH	R SU NDE PUE STRU	NT.	OA
TOWNSHIPS. TOWNS. AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- OINCTS.	Les	Charles E. Wniting. Fusion. Elius Doty, Green-	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clarke, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	Wm. F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Furnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Ke- publican.	F W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	Prohibition.
Silver Lake	24	3	-	24	3			24	្ន			24	3	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Excelsior	7 12	15	-	12	15	• • • •		7 13	 14	• • • •	••••	7 13	14	• • • •	
Diamond Lake	111	10		11	10			12	. 9			12	12		ļ
Lakeville	6	11		8	10			8	10			12 8 85	10		
Okoboji	86 41	22 34	-	85 41	23 34			85 40	23 35	• • • •	••••	85	23 34		
Center Grove	173	85		175				175	82			4\ 176		• • • •	••••
Milford	65i	34		65	31			65	34			65	34	••••	
Superior	16 17	3	•]••••	16 17		• • • •	• • • •	16	3		• • • •	16	3		
RichlandLloyd.	20	6	: ::::	20	2		• • • •	17 20	2 6	••••	••••	17 20	6	• • • •	••••
=	-		-								<u> </u>				
Totals	478	233	<u>.l</u>	481	222		l	482	221		ļ <u></u>	484	219		ļ

DUBUQUE COUNTY.

								_				_				
Cascade	62			1	63]		63	159		I I	63	160		
Center		135		10	22	135		10	22	135		10	22	135		
Concord	58	161			58	164			58	164			58			
Dodge	51	123	!		52	122			51	123			52			1
Dyersville	45			••••	46	229			46	228			46			
Iowa	9.				9	141			- P	141			9			
Jefferson	60			4				4				4				4
Dubuque City-	"]					••••		"		••••	1 1	. •-	~~`	••••	1 -
First precinct	132	574			131	574			131	576		l	132	574		
Second precinct		050			208				207				208			
Third precinct		20.4			260	586			262	587			267	584		
Fourth precinct		40.1		4	573	421		ă	573	422		آء ا	578			1
Fifth precinct					459	783		•	455			ا ا	463			
Dubuque		14	••••	••••	71	141			74		••••		75			
Liberty	1 '-	172				172		••••	• • •	173	••••		, ,			
Mosolem	10		••••		10	151			10	151	• • • •		10			
New Wine	1 ~	1 # 6								150						
Peru	31				34	126		••••	34			[34			
Prairie Creek	6			****	5	187			5	187		****	5			
Table Mound		احتدا		••••	91	157			91	157			91			
Taylor	170				171				170				17i			
Vernou				• • • •	42	159			42	159			42			
Washington	27		••••	¨i				'''i					27			
Whitewater	54			2		168		2								
TA TITLE AS GREET	1_0*	400			64	100	****	Z	04	109	••••	<u> </u> z		700		
Totals	2454	5470		20	2446	5470		00	2144	E400		00	2468	KIER		21
AUGIS	14101	ופוצחו	••••	_ 22	12440	0110	· · · ·	20	2144	Orga		1 22	12100	0100	•	

EMMET COUNTY.

Estherville	178	68	175	65[1741	671	176	64	
Emniet	38	9	88	9	38	9	38	9	
Ellaworth	24	4	25)	4	27	1	26	1	
Iowa Lake		7][1]	10	7		7	10		
Armstrong Grove		13	36	18]		13		18	
Bwan Lake	20 15	2	20 15	2	20 15	2	15	2	
Center	89	2 i	89	2 i	89	i i	39	2	
Jack Creek	8	10	11	7	18	3	14	4	,,

EMMET COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR	GOV	ERN	OB.		EUT:	OR ENA RNO			OR J SUPR COU	EMI		TI P	UBL	PERI ENT (IC IN TIO)	F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Republican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrle, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
High Lake Twelve Mile Lake	56 12	10 5			56 12		1		56 12	10 5			16 12			
Totals	429	131	l	2	437	125		1	442	120		1	442	118		1

FAYETTE COUNTY.

Auburn	94	144		4	94	145		4	94	145		4	94	145	4	
Banks	64	42			64	42			64	42			64	41		
Bethel	51	57			55				54			8	54	56	1	
Center	79	87	'	1	83	85		1	83			1	83	85	ا ا	1
Clermont	154	133			120	161			126	163			126	163		۱
Dover	127	81		1	134	76		1	133	77		1	133	76	1	l
Eden	171	152			173	151			172	151			172	152		
Fairfield	152	183		2	153	183		2	153	182		3	1.53	183	2	l
Fayette	127	96		7	133	91		7	137	91		3	132	92	7	١
Fremont	85	68		l	85	. 68			85	68			86	67		l
Harlan	100	119		5	104	115			101	114		1	105	114		l
Illyria	96	151			95	151			96	150			96	150		l
Jefferson	103	149	'		105	146			105	147	'	1	106	146		
Oran	56	89			55	92			55	92			55	92		١
Pleasant Valley	113	173			112	174		l i	114	173			114	173		١
Putnam	70	59			69	60	!		70	59			70	59		l
Scott	38	53			39	52			39	52			38	53		
Smithfield	73	84			76	82			72	82		4	76	82		Ì
•Union				2	89			2	90	86	'	2	90	85	2	
Westfield	94	84		i	102				102	79			102	80		
*West Union	259			8	262			8	258	166		13		165	8	l
Windsor	100				102	96			106	92			110		١	
THURST THE TAXABLE PROPERTY.	1															
Totals	2287	2374		31	2301	2356		26	2312	2349	l	36	2321	2347	25	1

FLOYD COUNTY.

Charles City	345	307			345	303	 	343	308		(846	805		Ī
Cedar	77	27			79		 	79	25			79	25		
Floyd	163	70			163	70		163							24
Miles	52	106			51	108		62	107	****		52	107		
Pleasant Grove	78	56			78			78			****	78	58		
Rock Grove	163	127			182	128		170	117		••••	163			****
Rudd	72	93			73	93		73	92		• • • •	73	53		
Rockford	228	159			231	156		231	156			281	156	****	****
Riverton	141	76			142	75 73	••••	142 62	65 78	****		142 62	75 75	****	
Scott	62	74			62 157	174		158	178			158	178		****
St. Charles Union	157 193	174 124		••••	193		••••	192	125			193			••••
	85	58		••••	85	59		85	59			86		••••	
Ulster	- 60	90	····	<u> </u>	_60	- 00	 	- 60						****	
Totals	1816	1451			1821	1444	 <u>.</u>	1828	1428		l	1826	1440		

FRANKLIN COUNTY.

						===									
		GOVER			EUTI OVE	DR ENAI BNO	R,	F	UPI	UDO REMI) R E	P	R SU INDI UBL IRU	INT	O)F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	35	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion. Elias Doty, Green- backer.	James Mickelwalt, Frohibition.	A. T. Hull, Rep lican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Probibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Re- publican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Fro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Repub- lican.	F. W. Moore, Fu-sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Green- back.	F. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Olinton Washington Ross Richland Wisner Marion Mott West Fork Scott Ingham Geneva Reeve Hamilton Morgan Oakland Lee Grant Ooceola	93 271 107 64 17 55 62 74 24 92 116 156 50 62 81 53 87 45	44	1	93 271 108 64 17 56 62 74 24 97 116 158 50 62 82 82 82 82 45	44 124 86 31 9 37 58 48 13 49 36 12 29 78 112	3	i	93 271 108 64 17 56 62 74 24 97 116 156 50 62 82 53 86 44	44 124 66 31 9 37 58 48 13 49 36 18 42 29 78 116			93 269 108 64 17 56 62 74 24 97 116 50 62 82 82 83 36 45	124 666 31 9 37 58 48 13 49 36 18 42 29 78 115		1
Totals	1459	849)	1 1	1466	841	3	1	1465	845	l	1	1464	844	l	1

FREMONT COUNTY.

																
Sidney	239			1	247	375		l	243	380			3441	379		
Franklin	143	188		1	143	188		l	143	188			143	187		
Washington	61	105			61				61				61			
Benton-	i I				-			1]			
Precinct No. 1	82	98			82	94			82	04			82	94		1
Precinct No. 2	29	17			20	17			20	17	• • • •		20	17		
Scott									-~	••					••••	
Precinct No. 1	73	130	'	l i	73	130		l	74	190			73	130		ř .
Precinct No. 2	43	67		····i	45	88			45	66			45		••••	
Greene	68			1 1	69	98		ı	68		l		68	~~		
Ross	63				66		•••	• • •	66	27			67	27		
Riverside	107			l	111	89	•••	••••	110	90		:	111			
Monroe	96	141				137			100			• • • •	99			
Walnut	49				52			••••					51			
Prairie	56	83			56	20		••••	51	70		••••				
Fisher		103					,		56	83			56			
Locust Grove	78	48			102	131			101				101			
					79	47			81	45			81			
Biverton	112	90	ļ	4	113	.94		3	112	.96		3	115	90		
	}	٠.,	1	١.			i '	i '	l		1	ì]	ا ا]	1
Precinct No. 1	52	89			52				52				52			
Precinct No. 2	49	82	••••		49	32			49	32			48	33	• • • •	••••
T			<u> </u>		I						! -	_			i	<u> </u>
Totals	1522	1865	ļ <u></u> .	8	1518	1872		8	15(4)	1879		3	1517	1878	l <u>.</u>	1

GREENE COUNTY.

			'								
Washington	193	230	4	195	2301	11 1	95 23	31	41		230 8
Junction				243	200			7		247	198 1
Paton	119			120	49		120 4	19		120	49
Dawson	66	69		69	67			37		69	67
Hardin.	62	67		63	66			36		63	66
Jefferson	206	147		259	145			5	1	260	144
Grant.	92	47		Ω1	40 1		Q1 4	(R)		92	46

GREENE COUNTY-Continued.

`	FOR GOVI	ernor.		FOR TENANT		SUPI	UDGE REME JRT.	TI	R SUPR ENDEN UBLIC PRUCTI	TOF IN-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNSHAND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	am Lar sublica es E. V	back. James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	slon. K. Clark, Gr back.	nibitio	Joseph M. Beck. Republican. William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	hibition. J. W. Akers, Re-	F. W. Moore, Fursion. Ston. J. D. Guthrie,	Greenback. T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Franklin Green Brier Jackson Bristol Highland Cedar Kendrick Scranton Willow	84 90 83 52 58 72 85 82 93 54 52 6 123 41 170 91 36 54		84 83 58 84 95 52 123 171 36	91 52 71 84 52 68 41 90 54		84 9 83 5: 59 7: 84 8 95 5: 52 6 124 4 173 × 36 5	2 0 1 1 2 2 9 0	8: 8: 9: 5- 12: 17: 9	5 52 1 84 5 52 2 68 4 40	

GRUNDY COUNTY.

															_
86	38 .	1	[86	38			86	38						
70	30	[1	71	29		1	71	29		H	71			1
44	69	۱ ۱	1	44	69]	۱۱	44]	69]		44)			
17	87			17	87										
23	91			23	81]								
55	96		۱ ۱	55	96	'			96]				
54	52			55	51										
48	75			50	73				73						
94	206			96	204										
80	48			81	47										
285	127	1	5	286	126		5		126		5				5
			ìi	7∺	44				44						
88	41		l. .	88	40										
165	41		7	167	41		6	166	41		7	167	41	١	8
1	11		<u> </u>		i—					l		!— —		I	
11188	1035		13	1198	1026		12	1197	1027		13	1198	11028	٠	12
	70 44 17 23 55 54 48 94 80 285 79 88 165	70 30 44 69 17 87 23 91 55 95 54 52 48 75 94 206 80 48 285 127 79 44 88 41 165 41	70 30 441 69 17 87 23 91 554 52 48 75 94 206 80 48 285 127 79 44	70 30 1 44 69 17 87 23 91 55 96 54 52 48 75 94 206 80 48 285 127 79 44 88 41 165 41 7	70 30 1 71 44 69 44 17 87 17 23 91 23 55 95 55 55 62 55 48 75 50 94 206 96 80 48 81 285 127 5 88 41 88 165 41 7 167	70 30 1 71 24 44 69 44 69 17 87 17 87 23 91 23 81 55 96 55 96 54 52 55 51 48 75 50 73 94 206 96 204 80 48 81 47 225 127 5 286 126 79 44 7 7 44 88 41 88 40 165 41 7 167 41	70 30 1 71 29 44 69 17 87 17 87 23 81 55 96 55 56 55 56 56 52 55 56 56	70	70 30 1 71 23 1 71 44 69 44 69 44 69 44 17 87 15 23 1 75 23 1 75 23 1 75 23 1 75 23 1 75 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 27 28 28 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29	70 30 1 71 24 1 71 29 4 69 44 69 44 69 17 87 15 89 17 87 15 89 23 91 23 81 24 80 55 96 96 55 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96 96	70 30 I 71 23 I 71 29 44 69 44 69 44 69 17 87 15 89 15 89 23 91 23 81 24 80 55 96 55 96 55 56 54 52 55 51 55 51 48 75 50 73 50 73 94 206 96 204 96 204 80 48 81 47 81 47 225 127 5 286 126 5 287 126 79 44 7 44 7 9 44 88 41 88 40 88 40 165 41 7 167 41 6 165 41	70 30 1 71 29 1 71 29 1 44 69 44 69 44 69 71 78 77 15 89 71 78 77 15 89 71 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87	70 30 1 71 29 1 71 29 1 71 44 69 44 69 44 69 44 69 44 17 87 15 89 15 15 89 15 15 89 15 98 24 80 24 80 24 80 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 73 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 84 92 81 47 <td>70 30 1 71 23 1 71 29 1 71 29 1 71 29 44 69 44 69 44 69 44 69 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 24 80 24 80 24 80 24 80 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73</td> <td>70 30 1 71 29 1 74 44 69 1 78 74 69 1 70 70 72 7 7 70 7 7 73 73 73 73 7 70 7 7 70 70 7 70 <t< td=""></t<></td>	70 30 1 71 23 1 71 29 1 71 29 1 71 29 44 69 44 69 44 69 44 69 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 15 89 24 80 24 80 24 80 24 80 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 96 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 55 51 50 73 50 73 50 73 50 73	70 30 1 71 29 1 74 44 69 1 78 74 69 1 70 70 72 7 7 70 7 7 73 73 73 73 7 70 7 7 70 70 7 70 <t< td=""></t<>

GUTHRIE COUNTY.

																_
Baker	481	491	1	1	49	47		1	47)	49			47		• • • • •	
Bear Grove	94	59			94	59		1	96	57			96	58	۱۰۰۰	
Beaver	148	96		.,	148	96		i	148	98		l	148		۱.،، ا	
	293	167		;!	293	167		11	293	166		1	298	166	}	1
	124			-1	125				125	53	1		126	52	[
Dodge	49				49				49	70			49			
Grant		001	- 1	1	141				141	001			141			
Highland	140	onl	••••		74				74	- 001			74			
Jackson	74		••••	• • • •		31			36				36			
Orange	38	31			36				37	43			87			
Penn	37				37	43			87	763			87	60	• • • • •	::: <i>:</i>
Richland	86				86	81					****		63	71		
Seely	61	72		∖ 5	63	71		. 0	63	71		5				D
Stuart	216	164		1	223	181			223				224			
Thompson	113	106			116	105			1'9				118			• • • •
Union					22	59			22		'		22			
Valley					196	155			195	158			196			
Victory	77	81			78				78	80	l		79	79		
Victory				٠	<u>.</u>	<u>ٽ</u>						١	\	 -		
W J	1816	1486		7	1830	1455	l	e	1833	1459	i	6	1836	1456	١	6
Totals	Toto	1400			11000	JIIUU			1000	12.20	<u> </u>	<u></u>				

HAMILTON COUNTY.

	FOF	rop a	ERI	NOB.		FUT OVE							P	UBI.	PERIN- ENT OF IC IN- CTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu-sion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steele, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. F. F. Thiokstun,
Williams Blairsburg Cass Fremont Boone Independence Liberty Rose Grove Lincoln Lyon Hamilton Webster Marion Clear Lake Ellsworth Scott	56 50 69 46 348 60 28 42 77 91 15 60 157 88 71	63 27 42 45 198 36 25 27 27 27 97 56 87 83 28 16			55 50 69 46 349 60 28 42 77 97 15 62 157 88 71	64 27 42 45 195 36 25 27 27 91 56 86 83 28 16			55 50 69 46 349 60 29 41 78 96 15 62 157 88 71				55 50 70 46 350 59 32 42 78 98 157 88 71 93	64 27 41 45 195 37 21 27 26 90 56 85 83 28 16	
Totals	1396	920			1404	912	••••		1401	914			1412	905	

HANCOCK COUNTY.

					_											
Avery	63			l	63	28	.		63	28		1	63	28		1
Amsterdam	35				35	6			35	6						
Britt	125	36	1		126	36			126	36			126	0.0	• • • •	
Boone	23	20			23	20			23	20	••••	••••	23	00		
Bingham	l il	10			2	9			2	ě	•••		2			
Concord	95	97			95	^-			1	97		••••	95	9		
Crystal	13	15			13	15		••••	13					97		
Ellington	83	94			83	31		••••		15				10		
Brin	24	38	• • • •		24	38		• • • •	83	34			83	34		
Ell	18	27			17				24	38						
Carmon			• • • •	••••		28			17	28						
German	20					22			25	22				22		
Garfield	11	17			12	16			12	16			12	16		
Magor	59				59	51			59	51		ا	59	51		l
Madison	38	23		!	38	23		1	38	22			38	22		
Twin Lake	56				56	8			56	8			56	8		
Orthel	26	12			26	12			26	12			26	12		
				 			_	1								
Totals	695	444	1	1	697	443			697	442			697	436		
											····			100		

HARDIN COUNTY.

YB4			_					_			_			
Etna	199	206]		199	207			202	204		_	2001	202	 $\overline{}$
Hardin	372	168	• • • • •	371										
414	312							372	168			373	167	
Alden	1119	90		122	88			122	27	l	i	123		
Clay	117	99			99				01					
Tools	***	00	••••					117	99	,		117	99	
Jackson	88	46	8	91	45		2	92	44		2	92	41	 9
Ellis	90	30		90	30									
Dualzava	72	001	••••	90				90	30			90		
Buckeye	43	35		43	35	i l		43	35			43	25	
Eldora	328	157	1	329	157				4					
Pleasant	76				104	••••	****					830		
110000110	10			76				76	85			76	85	 l
Tipton	109	79		110	78			109						
Sherman	74							109						
Onorman	(%)			76	61			66	61			88	85	
Union	254	78		256	70			256	70			256		
Providence	183	22	••••			****		200						
- 10 , 14 0HOO	199	441		183	22			183	22	1		183	22	

HARDIN COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR		ERN	OR.	LI G	FO EUTI OVE	INA	YT B.		OR J SUPR COU	EME		TE	NDR NDR PUB	NT ()F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Lar	Charles E. W Fusion.	Ellas Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Re- publican.	Wm. F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Fariisworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Ra- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrle, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
GrantConcord	69			··· _i	72	25 16		····i	13 77			···;	73 77	24 16		i
Totals	2198	1197	[5	2212	1195	<u></u>	з	2207	1189	<u> </u>	2	2229	1159		8

HARRISON COUNTY.

Harrison	224	178	5	4	227	175	4	2	228	176	3	2	228	173	8	. 5
Lincoln	47	35			47	35			47	35			45	36		
Allen	32	48			32	48			33	47			33	37		
Jackson	54	51	2		51	54		2	57	51	2		57	51	2	
Little Sioux	163	101)	3		162	104		3)	162	105	3	'	162	105	8	
Douglas	64	74		3	67	73		1	67	73		3	67	73		à
Boyer	190	121	5		192	119	8	5	191	121	- 5	7	191	121	5	7
Magnolia	135	110	1	1	135	110	1	1	135	110	1	i	135	110	1	i
Raglan	29	74		l	30	74			30	74		l ⁻	30	74		1
Morgan	84	86			84	85			84	86			84	86		
Cass.	102	81	••••	[102	81			102	81			102	81		
		194	····i	1	25 1	193		2	253	192	2	3	251	193	2	1
Jefferson	44	44	i	-	44	44		1	44	44			44		1	l .
Calhoun	83	83	â		81	83		2	83	81		···i	83		Îŝ	
Taylor	59	101	, T	1	61	99		١ ،	61	93	٠,	_	61	99	ľ	_ ^
Clay	98	156			100			1	101	153	111111		100	154	l i	
Washington	77		1		77	124		1 1	77	124	1		77	123	l î	
Union		124	L					1 5	47	76	1 1		47	76	1	
Lagrange	47	76	Ĭ		48			,	317		1 8		318	387	8	
St. John	317	388	6	1	319			5		388	ס ן	****				
Cincinnati	66	: 52			67	51	• • • •		67	51		••••	67	51	••••	
	l 							·		24.00			2400	0154		04
Totals	2167	2181	31	22	2183	2166	2L	27	2186	2169	28	20	2182	2109	29	21

HENRY COUNTY.

																_
Baltimore	59	176			58	175	2		59	176			58	177		2
Jackson	101	81		2	103	80		2	103	80		2	101	79	****	
Salem	198	69	1	10	199	69	. 1	10		69	1	9	200	69	1	10
Tippecanoe	85	60	1		87	60([[85	61			K5]	62		
Rome	42		-		42				42	75			42	75		
Center-		ا ''ا	••••			- 1				ŀ	1		1	1		
	344	272	9	5	346	268	7	2	846	275	2		351	267	2	2
East precinct			- 1	1 5	263	195	ä	ā	263	200	11	ž	269	192	1	а
West precinct			1 1	١ ،	196	156	1 1	۳۱	198	154	1		197	155	1	l
New London	192				92	74	۱ ۱	•••••	95	71	٠ ١	••••	95	71		
Canaan				• • • •				****	116	95		****	117	95	••••	
Marion	117	95		1	117	95	• • • •			121	••••	_ +	117	121	••••	
Trenton	117	121			117	121			117					137		
Jefferson	158	137	1	1	159	137	1	1	159	137	1	1	159			1 1
Wayne	154	69	.	3	158	65		3	157			8	158	64	••••	
Bcott	164			1 2	164	125		1	163			1	163	128		1 1
Hillsboro	62			4	62			4	62	18		4	62	18		. 4
Milisboto	- 02	1.0		l					ii		-			!	_	
Totale	0189	1701	7	P1	2163	1713	18	27	2164	1724	8	23	2190	1708	6	26
Totals	2153	11:21		1 97	12100	<u> </u>	- 10				·					

CENSUS RETURNS.

HOWARD COUNTY.

		OVERI	OR.		UTI	DR ENAI ENO		F .	OR J	EMI	e E	P	UBLI	PERI NT C C IN	F
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITLES, BY YOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	oty.	James Mickelwalt, Prohibition.	A. T. Hull, I. publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck. Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	Akers, F	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	f. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	Prohibition.
Albion Forest City Chester Oak Dale Jamestown Baratoga Howard Center Vernon Springs New Oregon Paris Howard Afton	91 57 76	66 62 25 6 41 17 40 224 108 99 46	i i i	96 178 74 57 74 45 53 343 95 51 75 25	68 60 26 6 41 17 40 222 107 114 48 114		i i i	96 177 74 57 74 45 53 344 95 50 75	65 61 26 6 41 17 40 222 107 114 48 114		1	96 177 74 57 74 45 53 349 95 51 75 25	66 61 28 6 41 17 40 217 107 114 48 114		1
Totals	1170	846	3	1166	861		3	1165	862		_3	1171	857		7

HUMBOLDT COUNTY.

Norwegan.	- 40				Fai	- 00	 					- 22			
Norway	49				<u> 50</u>]	26		51		ļ		50			
Beaver	33	58		2		58	 2	33	53		2	33	53	l	
Corinth	59	22			59	22] i	60	21	l		59	22	l	
Weaver	78	37		l	81	35	 l	81	35			81			
Avery	44	40	1		44	40		44							
Rutland	51			i	53			53							
Grove		5ŏ		_	64	53	1 ^	61	53	i		64	80		• • • • •
Laka	28	30	[::::		23	21									
Lake	20			****				28	21					••••	
Vernon	90	50			91	49		91	49			91	49		
Humboldt	93			2		87	 1	95	87			95	87		
Delana	76	17	l		76	18	 	76	18			76	18		
Wacousta	44	27			44	27	 	44	27			44			
Spring Vale	171	71		1	173	68	 1	173	70			173	70		
Dakota	41	42		` `	41	42		42	41			42			
						74.0	 		-41	••••		_ 44	71		••••
Totals	017	E01			020	FOE	 	205	704			200		_	
TOTALS	911	1.00	i	1 0	932	585	 ı 4⊪i	935	584		2	933	086	l	

IDA COUNTY.

Galva	861	73			861	78			86	73			86	73	ī	
Griggs	55	156			61	151	••••	••••	59	153		••••	59	158		
Douglas	62	24			61	26			81	26			62	26		
Logan Silver Creek	61	58			61	53			68	51			63	51		ļ
Battle	60 56		•	•••	60	50	•	• • • •	60	50			60	50 37		
Blaine	86	86 43		• • • • ·	55 86	87 42	• • •	••••	56 86	37 43		••••	56 87	42	••••	
Corwin	330	156			328	158	····i	••••	328	158	···i		328	158		
Maple	160	96			161	95			168	93			162	94		
GarfieldGrant	49	. 38			49	38			49	38			49	35	••••	••••
Hayes	42 68	59 48			46 64	60 47		,	46	60	• • • •		48 84	60 47		····
		- 10		••••	0%	41	• • • •	• • • •	64	47	••••	••••	04	3'	••••	
Totals	1110	832	1	l	1117	880	1		1121	829	1		1121	829	1	

IOWA COUNTY.

		===		===	=						
	FOR GO	vernor.		FOR SUTENA ONERNO		BY	B JUDG JPREME COURT.		TE:	SUPE NDEN' BLIC RUCT	ror IX-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican, Charles E. Whiting, Rusion	Elias Doty, Green- back. James Micklewait, Prohibilion.	A. T. Hull, F publican.	E H. Gillette, Fu- sion. J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Sterre, Prohibition.	[-2] _E	William F. Braildau, Fusion. M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	Akers, Jilcan.	sion. J. D. Guthrie,	Greenback. T. F. Thickstun,
Amana	1 7 24 2 98 6 133 17 67 14 39 11	6 5 3 6	3 26 97 134 66 39	75 24 66 173 148		3 25 97 135 65 39	75 25 68 172 149		3 25 97 146 65 39	75 25 66 161 149	
First precinct Second precinct Hitton Honey Creek Lenox Lenox	99 8 71 7 82 12 24 15 12 6	2	81 97 71 84 25 12 48	23 89 73 121 150 65	2	72 85 26 12 49	22 92 72 120 149 64 78	2	72 84 26 12 48	22 91 71 121 149 65 79	
Marengo Pilot Sumner Troy Washington York	270 2- 56 10 82 3 155 13	11	55 5 82 159 23	236 102 52 120 83 106		270 55 82 160 23	240 102 52 119 83 105		159 23 35	238 100 . 52 . 120 . 88 .	
Totals	1396 19	03	7 1408	1898	<u>. </u>	1410	1898	<u> </u>	11427	1880	<u>l</u>

JACKSON COUNTY.

	_															
Bellevue	1481	284			150	282	(149				151			
Brandon	88	122		1)	86	122	}	1)	87				87			
Butler	4				4	93			4				4	98		••••
Fairfield	30	129			30	129	1		30							
Farmer's Creek	127	142			129	140			129			1	180		• • • •	
Iowa	117	100			117	100			117				117			
Jackson	18	135		i/	14	140			14				18	141		
Maquoketa		285			218	284	ا	14		287		13			•••-	
Monmouth	179		'		180	110					.:		183		••••	
Otter Creek	16	100		1	15			1	15				15	107		
Perry		107			152	106					••••		151			
Prairie Springs		107			в				6		• • • •					
Richland		123		l	41								42	122	• • •	j
South Fork		289		8	303	287		- 8							• • • •	
Tete Des Morts	19	116			19				19		••••		19		••••	
Union	107	124			107	125			107				107			
Van Buren					133	142			132		••••		182		••••	
Washington	18				18	103			18	103			18	103	•••	
	<u> </u>	I— (1				 						\		
Totals	1712	2617		27	1717	2620		24	1716	2619		23	1721	12610	1	
							_									

JASPER COUNTY.

			001	071	98	87	ı 991	871
Clear Creek	98!	871	98					
Porvochick	146	154	l 152i	151	153	150		
Poweshiek	140					116 2	160	118 2
Colfax precinct	157	118 2		********				
Washington precinct	79	42	79	421	78			
					86	73	88	78 8
Mound Prairie	85	73 8	85				205	147
Prairie City precinct	انتوا		213	146	209			
Traine City brecince					39	67	39	671
Vandalia preginct	30	87	39	67	1 00	01	,	

JASPER COUNTY-Continued.

TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRECINCTS. Fairmont precinct, 28 219 52 29 218				ER	YOR.		EUT)		R.		OR J			P	UBL	PERI INT (IC IN	D)
Monroe precinct 288 219 5 290 216 6 289 218 6 29 218 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	Les Les	ਸ਼ '	Doty, k.	James Micklewait, Prohibition.	Hull,	. H. Gillette, slon.	lark,	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Beck,	<u>.</u>	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Rogers,	kers,	. Moore,	Gul	語
	Monroe precinct Sherman Independence Malaka Newten Palo Aito precinct Reasnor Mariposa Kellogg Buena Vista Elk Creek Lynn Grove Richland Rock Creek	288 81 126 60 500 79 35 34 141 97 92 163 94 46	219 66 112 79 354 108 28 75 154 97 153 132 63 62		56 1 17 7 2 1 4 18 1 12 2	290 83 127 62 509 80 35 34 140 96 93 167 94 46	216 66 115 79 348 108 28 75 155 100 145 132 63 62	2	4 5 1 14 7 2 1 3 18 1 10 2	289 83 127 62 509 81 35 34 142 98 93 168 94 46	218 66 114 79 349 108 75 154 96 154 132 63 62	3	4 6 1 15 6 2 1 3 17 1 9	291 83 128 62 513 80 35 34 142 97 93 168 94 46	218 66 112 79 345 108 28 75 154 96 154 132 63 62	2	18 18 18 19

JEFFERSON COUNTY.

Walnut	39	151		- 1	39	151		1	40	150		1	39	151		1
Penn	177	85		18				10				10	187	85		l
Black Hawk	110			1	112	58			112	67			112	57		
Polk	151	124		••••	151	124			151	124			151	125		
Locust Grove	125	161		1	125 626	161	• • • •	1	128	161			126	161		
Buchanan		425 99	••••	8	126	428 99	• • • •	5	629 126	421 99	••••	5	627 126	424 99	4	••••
Lockridge	191		••••	5	192			4	195	94	••••	••••	192	96		
Bound Prairie	119			ĭ	120	77	••••	ı i	120	77		ĭ	120	76	ī	
Cedar	57	197			57	107			57	107			57	107		
Liberty	133			2		69		2	134	69		2	132			
Des Moines	86	138			86	138			86	138			86	138		ļ
Totals	1933	1591		87	1957	1589		24	1965	1582		22	1955	1588	22	1

JOHNSON COUNTY.

Cedar	89	86	40	861		40	861	1	40	86	
Big Grove	47	188	46	189		46	189		46	189	
Jefferson	26	98	26	98		26	98		26	98	
Monroe	11	146	12	145	l l	12	145		12	145	
Oxford	126	161	126	162		123	164		124	164	
Hardin	48	69	44	68		43	69		45	67	
Madison	62		61	57	i	61	57	i	61	56	
renn	178		73	65		73	65		73	65	
Clear Creek	57	69	59	67		59	67	l	59	67	.
Newport	18	104	19	103		19	103	1	19	103	
Graham		108	- 54	103		54	103		52	104	. :
Scott	102		102	54	4	103	56	3	102	57	. 3
Union	72	96	71	96		71	97]	71]	97	
Washington	89	50	90	50		90	50		90	50	
BURION	61	80	62	79		62	79	[]	63	78	
Liberty	16	82	16	82		16	82	1	16	82	. }
Fremont	117	184	118	128		115	188	1	118	139	.1

JOHNSON COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR GOV	ERNOR.		FOR EUTENA OVERNO		SUPI	TUDGE REME JRT.	TEND:	PERIN- ENT OF BLIC UCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRR- CINCTS.	Willam Larrabee Republican, Charles E. Whiting, Fusion,	Enas Doty, Green- back. James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion. J. K. Clark, Green- back.	Wm. M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Re- publican. William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Bepub- lican. F. W. Moore,	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Pleasant Valley Lincoln	52 49 45 68		52 45	49 68		52 49 45 66		52 48 45 68	
Lucas : East precint	41 58 86 63	ļ	40 88	59 61		40 59 91 58		40 50 90 50	
Iowa City: North precinct South precinct	175 532 279 354		178 281	529 351	1	176 532 278 357	1	178 530 283 350	1
Totals	1690 2768	5	1703	2754	8	1695 2767	5	1705 275	Б

JONES COUNTY.

Cass	110	44		11	0 44			[110		l		110	44	[
Castle Grove	59	87		5	9 87	1		59				59	87	
Clay	92	66		9	2 68	1		92				92		
Fairview	412	280		2 41	4 278		2	412	280			415	277	2
Greenfield	106	114		10	8 114			103	117	ļ		105		
Hale	130	53		12	9 54			129				129	54	
Jackson	84	99		8	4 99	1		84			(· ••		99	
Madison	160	631		1 16			1	160	63			160	63	
Monticello	281	296		1 28			1	289	288		1	287	289	 1
Oxford		248		12	l 250			121	250		٠	120		
Richland	32	103	٠.١	[3	2 103			32			ļ	32		
Rome	206	84		1 20				205				206		
Scotch Grove	120	56		[12			Í	120	56			120		
Washington		128	l. .		5 128			5	128			5		
Wayne	103	88	[106				106		
Wyoming	240	119]		24	0 120			238	122			239	120	
			-1-		-1	{── ─		(-				l		 1—
Totals	2263	1928		5 227	0 1923		4	2265	1928	l <u>.</u>	<u> </u>	2269	1922	 8

KEOKUK COUNTY.

Richland	209	77		l	252	54			249	77			251	57		
Jackson	104		l	1	104	147		1	104			1	104			1
Steady Run	139	94			146	95			137	96			137	(16		• • • •
Benton	136				137				137	113			187	118		
Warren	73			16		152		14		151		14		152		14
Lancaster	65	178			66	175			66	177			66	177		
Clear Creek	59	138			59	138			59	135			60	134		•••
Keota	152	96	1	2	152	95		2			1	2			- 1	24
Harper	41	103		4	41	104		1 4	41	104		4	41	104		9
German	81	191		5	81			5	81	191		٥	81	191		9
Sigourney	228	249			229	243			230	248			231	248		
van Buren	48	92			48	92			48	92	••••		48	92		
Washington	401	532			401		1		400	531	1	• • • •	406	529		••••
FRUME	182	86		4	189	87		1	190	84		• • • •	187	80	••••	1
Adams	101	76			101	75			102			••••	102	74		••••
Eugiish Kiver	158	104		1	160			1	159	102		1	161	101		1
Liberty	58	123			56	126			55	127			55	127		
				_				[_	-	~~~		
Totals	2275	2553	1	33	2297	2519	2	28	2288	2546	2	21	2295	2024	2	28

KOSSUTH COUNTY.

		====	==	===		==	===								
		OVER	NOB.		FO EUT OVE				OR J SUPI COU			11 P	R SU SNDE UBL TRUC	NT ICT	(O)
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican, Charles F. Whiting		James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu-slon.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion,	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback,	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- ston.	f. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	F. Thickstun,
Algona Burt. Buffalo Cresco Fenton Greenwood Garfield Irvington Lu Verne Lott's Greek Portland Prairie Ramsay Riverdale Seneca Sherman Union Whittemore Wesley	38 16 55 32 56 3 54 37 25 78 8 38 45 54 33 40 45	149	1	251 38 16 55 32 58 3 53 37 25 76 8 8 45 56 33 40 45 60	146 28 22 16 27 68 30 25 25 25 38 37 54 20 58 25 35 29 39			251 38 16 55 32 58 3 54 37 25 76 8 38 45 56 84 40 45	148 28 22 16 27 68 30 25 25 38 37 54 20 58 25 34 29 39 41		1	2522 39 16 54 32 58 3 54 87 76 8 8 45 56 45 60	147 27 28 16 27 68 30 24 25 38 37 54 20 58 27 54 20 58 27		1
Totals	967 7	67	1	969	763		1	971	764		1	972	761		1

LEE COUNTY.

Green Bay	. 39	113		.1 39	1131		ī —	1 39	113		7	39	1 110	-	
Denmark	1119			112		••••		121			1				
Pleasant Ridge	62		1.00	62		• • • • •							1 00	ļ	1 1
Marion	60		* * * * * *			••••	1	61			1	64			
Cedar	96			60		••••		60			1	60			1
Harrison	1 20		٠] ٠		53	• • • •	3				1 8			il	8
				79				79		1	1	79	97	1	
Franklin	89	252		69	252		1	69	252	1	J	69	259		1
West Point		235		69	236			68	238	(1	68			
Jefferson		135		46	133			51			1	. 46			
Charleston	80	132		80				79	132			81			
Van Buren	100	72		102				103				102			
Des Molnes	113	66		113				114	65						
Montrose	190	215	-1	190		• • • •					• • • •	114			
Washington	68	111	1-,			• • • •		194			[
Madison-		111		60	112	• • • •	3	70	112			69	112	J	
1st precinct	أمدأ		1	!	11		l	}		1	l	1		í	
2d procinct	95		- •	94				95	84			94	86	ļ	2
2d precinct	98	161	-[97				105	154	l	1	100	159		
3d precinct	79	198		79	198			.93	194		1111	78	199		
4th precinct	62	295	.	63	295			63	294			62			1
Jackson -	1	- 1	{	1					201) "	200		• • • •
1st precinct	219	129	. 5	218	129		- 5	216	132		2	223	104		
2d precinct	179	375		173	386	• • • •	٥			• • • •	, 4				. •
3d precinct	242	154	. (244	155	• • • •	••••	172	387			172	386		
4th precinct	166	04.00	4			••••		237	161			247	152		••••
5th precinct	240	186	4	165	219	••••	4	162	223		4	164			•
6th precinct	221			238	188 .			236	190			238	189	}	
our brookings	221	257	. 2	222	258]		219	262		1	221	256	[1
Totale	-		1	II							i	ii			
Totals	2783	3812	. 20	2780	3836	1	18	2804	3808		11	2759	3322		18

LINN COUNTY.

							_								
	FOR (OVER	NOR.		FO UTE VER	NAN		81	R JU UPRI COUL		5	PU	SUP IDEI BLIC	T C)?* -
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	Will Rep	Fusion.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	<u> -, ^ </u>	E. H. Gillette slon.	J. K. Clark, back.	William Prohibi		Fusion	E	Jacob Rogers, hibition.	J. W. Akers, publican.		J.E	T. F. Thickstub, Prohibition.
Bertram	30	101 2	29 2	31	102	27	2	30	102	27	2	30	102	27	2
Brown— Springville precinct. Viola precinct. Boulder Buffalo Clipton	186 89 97 47 86	79 41 119 67 98	1 2	98 47	77 41 118 67 98		8 1	188 94 98 47 85	80 41 118 67 99	 i	3 1	188 90 98 47 86	79 41 118 67 98	····i	
CollegeFairfax Fayette Franklin	32 70 89	117 126 60	3 2	33 70 90	116 126 60		2 2 1	34 69 91	115 127 59		2 2 2 1	33 70 91	116 126 59		2 2 2 1
Mt. Vernon precinct. Lisbon precinct. Grant Jackson	198 169 119 138 104	114 85 127 71 98	6 1	171 120	113 85 127 71 97	6	1 4 3		113 86 127 73 97	6	1 5 3	197 171 120 139 107	113 85 126 70 97	6	1 3 3
Maine Central City precinc Waubeek precinct. Marion. Monroe Ott:r Creek	113 72 589 84 88 21	90 77 365 101 81	4	2 113 72 598 86 2 90 23	90 77 359 97 79 126	i	41 3 2	72 595 86	90 77 362 100 79 126		2 41 8 2	113 72 599 86 90 23	90 77 359 100 79 126		39 3 2
Rapids— First precinct Second precinct Third precinct Fourth precinct Fifth precinct Sixth precinct Seventh precinct Eighth precinct	242 205 121 131 117	331 185 111 110 121 145 446 176 24	4 2 3 1 2	1 158 2 237 5 160 3 241 2 209 8 121 4 131 117	113 117 145 446 176	1 1 2 2	4	233 152 241 197 121	339 192 115 118 128 146 446 177 24	 2 2 1	2 2 4 3 2 6 4	158 241 204	25	2 2 2 2 1 1	3 2 6
Ninth precinct Spring Grove Washington		46 181	_ _	1 150 1 158 2 4170	169		97	150	46 180	<u></u>	98	150 158 4157	46 180 4015	52	1 82

LOUISA COUNTY.

•																
Columbus Junction	136	1251			1371	124			136	126	•		186	126		
Columbus City				```i	296				296	124	l	1	296			
				•	81				81	92			81	92		
Concord	77				69		::::		69				69	18		
Elm Grove	69	18		••••					47		\		47	20		
Ellot	47	20			47]		79				80	32		1
Lettsville	78	34			79								116			
Grandview	116	56			116				116							
Jefferson	86	59	l		86	59			85				85	60		
Marshall					93	68			93	68	••••		93			
Morning Sun		90		5	216	90		5	217	90		Đ				
Worthing onn			_		47	55			47	55			47			
Oak!and					31	12			80				81	12		
Hopewell	33				68				66				67	36	l .	l <i>.</i>
Port Louisa									65				65			
Union	65				65								221			
Wapello	220	194			220	194			218	190	••••			100		
	1	١—	ا	} -	<u> </u>	<u> — </u>	1	I—	<u> </u>				1651	1000	1	
Totals	1634	1041		1 6	1639	1033		1 5	1645	1088		9	1001	1000		
	11001	1444														

LUCAS COUNTY.

						_	==		===							_
	FOB	GOV	ERN	(OR.		CUT	OR ENAI RNO			OB J	KM		TI	R SU UBL	INT () P
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCIS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Huil, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu-	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	 W. Akers, Re- publican, 	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrle, Greenback.	r. F. Thiokstun, Prohibition.
Benton	66 92				92	55 37	····		92	56 37			66 93	56 86		
Chariton English	338 87				346 87	234 71			341 88	242 70		,	347 88	237 70		
Jackson	136	274			136	274			146	265			145	264		****
Cleveland Lincoln	81 81	91			61 87	91 63			63 87	88 64			64 87	87 63		••••
Liberty Otter Creek	68 65	90 72			68 65	90 72		• • • •	68 65	90 72			68 64	90		
Pleasant	88	78			89	77			89	77			89	77		••••
Union Warren	99	80 50			101	77 49		••••	100 92	80 49		}	100 92	79 48	••••	
Washington	158	104			163	100			164	101			163	102		
White Breast	67 150	39 6		···-	67 150	39 6			67 151	39 K	••••	ļ	68 151	38	•••••	
	<u> </u>	i	<u> </u>													
Totals	1647	1362	<u> </u>	l	1870	1335	<u> </u>	l	1682	1335	·	1	1685	1324		· · · · ·

LYON COUNTY.

Elgin	15	41	1	171	51		171	51		17	51		
Midland	8	61	1	8	6		[8]			8			
Riverside	48	25		48	25		48	OF		48			
Allison	17	481	1	17	1 12		17	4 = 1		171			
Larchwood	15	8	1	15	8		15	8		15			
Sloux	8	3		8	3		8	3		8	3		
Centennial	32			32	3		32	3		32	3		
Cleveland	8	28		8		l l	8		l	8	28		
Rock	131	63		135			135	60		135			
Liberal	14	14		14	14		14	14		14	14		
Grant	33	12		31			31			34			
Dale	17	26		20			20	23		20	23		
Wheeler	14	17		13] <u>,</u>	13			14			
Garfield	16	31		17			17			17			
Doon	21	38		21	38		21	38	J	21			••••
Richland	38	15		38	15		38	15		38			
Lyon	57	13		57	13	••••	58	12		58	12	• • • •	••••
Totals	466	201			<u> </u>	_			_		~	_	
Totals	492	321	1	502	3151	1	503	316]		504	315		

MADISON COUNTY.

Lee	44	105	. 44	105		461	103		44	105	J
Jefferson	85	80	85	79		85	80		85	80	
M80180D	39	47		47		39			39	47	
Penn	80	109		108		81			81	168	
O BOKSOIL	82	91	1 84	93		84	92		84	92	
Douglas	101	121	2 107	121	1	108	120		108	120	, 1
Union	93	96]	. 94	95		91	95		94		
Crawford	113		2 115	106	1	115	105	1	115	106	1 !
South	133		1 136		1	136			136	111	, J
ScottLincoln	95	116	1 96	115		94	117		94	117	
	75					75	115		76	114	
Webster Grand River	89	90	89	90		89	90		89	90	
GENTIN DILABE	1111	102	111	105		112	104		112	1041	

MADISON COUNTY-CONTINUED.

FOR GOVERNOR. LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR. COURT. TRNDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.	
TOWNS, AND CITIES, A STATE OF	W. Akers, ublican. W. Moore, usion. D. Guthrie, r. Thickstu
Monroe 78 91 79 93 894 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 79 93 70 70 70 93 70 70 70 70 93 70	64 134 125 56 5 314 225 9 119 37

MAHASKA COUNTY.

Adams	821	57	11		82	571	1		821	57	11.		82	57	11	
Black Oak	73	91	2		73	911	2		73	91	al		73\	91	9.1	
Cedar	173	137	1		138	135	1		137	137	11		137	135	1	
Des Moines—	- 1	- 1	ŀ	- 1	- 1	- 1	L		- 1		- 1	- 1	- 1	- 1	- 1	
East precinct	192	122			193	121	1		192	122		!	192	119		
West precinct	24	59	1]	24	59			24	59		1	24	59		
Garfield	248	209	17		249	207	17	٠١	249	208	17		250	207	17	
Harrison -									- 1					- [- 1	
East precinct	107	52			107	52			107	52	1		107	51		
West precinct	111	58		4	111	58		4	111	58		4	111			4
Jefferson	72	97			73	96			73	96			78	96		
Monroe	119	100	4		121	99	4		121	99	4		121	99	4	
Madison	119	61		3	119	63	}	3	119	63		3	119	63		ક
Oskajoosa—							[1			- [ļ				
East precinct	412	180	7	2 7	422	121	7	2 7	421	173	7	2	422	122	7	2
West precinct		386	17	7	437	370	19	7	433	378	18	6		364	21	6
Pleasant Grove	75	83		١	75	83			75	83			75	82		
Prairie	249	129	4	8	250	129	4	8	251	127	4	9	251	128	4	8
Richiand	110	128		i i	111	127	!		111	127	1		111	127		
Spring Creek	127	90			130	89	6		130	89	6		131	87	6	
Scott	85		1		85	119	1		86	118	1		85	119	1	
Union	112		1		112	72			112	72			112		1	
White Oak	127	160	l	5		160		5	127	160		5	127	159		
White Oak	\ <u></u> -	\ <u> </u>	\ <u> </u>	\ <u> </u>	\	_	ا ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		\ 	\——'		ا		\ 	\ 	\-
Totals	3006	2388	61	29	3036	2308	62	29	3034	2369	61	29	3045	2293	65	23

MARION COUNTY.

Clay	1301	101			130	101			130	101			180			
Dallas	80				80	110			81		• • • • [80			
Franklin	67	101			66	102			66		••••	٠٠٠:	66		• • • • •	
Indiana	101	84		5\	104	85	\	5,	104		\	의	104			
Knoxville	625	542		5	632			4	634	540		3	635	534		
Lake Prairie		512		4	218			3	219			9	220 167			
Liberty		170			168				167			••••		477		
Perry	24	47			24				24	47	••••	••••	24 81	74	••••	
Polk	31	74			31	74			31			••••	175			
Pleasant Grove	172	180		1	174			••••	176	177		••••	90	101		
Red Rock	90	100			90	101			90		••••		82	116		
Summit	82				82				82		••••	••••	120	99		••••
Bwan	115				119			••••	120	100 68		••••	50	65		
Union	49				50	65			50				108	108		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Washington	106	109		8	108	107	احجما	0	109	101	••••		-40			
								1.5	0000	2408	_	19	2082	2220	4	i e.
Totals	2055	2417		18	2076	2398	l <u></u>	10	2000	2200			2002			

MARSHALL COUNTY.

					_		_			
	FOR GOV	ERNOR.		FOR UTENAL VERNO		81	R JO UPRI COUR		TE	R SUPERIN- INDENT OF UBLIC IN- PRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican, Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- baok. James Mickelwalt, Prohibition.	r. Hull, J lican.	sion. K. Clark, back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Republic	William F. Brannan, Fusion.		J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fusion. Sion. J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Bangor. Eden Green Castle Iowa Jefferson LeGrand Liberty Linn Liscomb Logan Marietta Marion Minerva Marsball—	94 16 107 82 168 82 119 37 70 97 181 82 108 75 31 25 131 73 66 73 111 33 92 51 52 80	2 1 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	107 167 121 70 181 108 31 132 65 111 92 52	16 2 84 83 97 82 75 25 74 33 80	1 2 9 7 3	96 108 167 120 70 182 108 31 130 66 111 92 52	16 83 83 97 82 75 74 73 80	2	7 70 182 108 31 132 66 112 92 52	16 2 1 84 81 38 97 81 81 75 72 72 73 32 51 80
1st precinct 2d precinct 3d precinct State Center Taylor Timber Creek Vienna Washington. Totals	192 122 242 100 240 182 196 209 197 111 80 19 81 89 93 47 94 45 2745 1729	1 8 1 1 3 27	193 246 239 197 198 81 80 93 95	119 96 180 1 207 110 18 91 47 45	1	196 242 239 194 199 80 81 93 95	118 . 100 . 183 . 209 . 110 . 19 . 90 . 47 . 43 .		197 244 240 3 197 200 80 80 93 95	116

MILLS COUNTY.

Henderson	78	69		1	74	69		1	74	69		1	741	_ 961		1
Benton	38	75			38	75			38	75			38			
Ingraham	81	168		1	81	169		1	81	169		11	82	170		
Mineola	17	ഹി			19	97		. ^I	19	97	••••	-1	20	98		••••
Oak		83	••••		23	83	••••	****	23	83	••••	••••	22	83		••••
St. Mary's	ii	48			าเ	49	••••		43	49			11	49		
Platteville	115	159	••••		116	158			111	159	••••					
Glenwood	285	010		6		214			115			••••	115			:
Center		63			288			2		215		1	288	212		1 1
Gilmon Canals	140		****	30		72		13				18	152	72		13
Silver Creek	56	45		4		45		4		45		4	56	45		🛊
Malvern	123			9	126	68		8		67		8	127	66		8
Hastings	48	127			49	127			50	128			51	125		
Einerson	1 92				92	81			92	81			92	81		
Deer Creek	102				103	96			103	92		4	103	94	l	l
White Cloud	117	51		1	117	51			117	51			117	51		J
Rawles	114	89		1 1	116	89	` ` ` .		116	89			116	89		l
Lyons.	52			-	52				52			••••	52	86		
Totals	1375	1471	. .	53	1397	1471		29	1399	1466		32	1402	1463	١	27
									1-000	****			12200			

^{*}Platteville not included in totals as reported by County Auditor.

MITCHELL COUNTY.

				_ 1 1							
Osage	8721	160	11	372	164	11	3711	172	1 1	373	165 1
Lincoln	117	57	"	110	55						55
Douglas	38	88		28	88						88
Burr Oak	81	45		81							43
Liberty	87	23		67						67	24 1
THE COLOR OF COLORS	1543	20)	1	D71	24	11	56	24	1	071	24 +

MITCHELL COUNTY-CONTINUED.

		ERNOR.	LIEUT	OR CENANT CRNOR.	FOR JU SUPRI COUR	ME	FOR SUPERIN- TENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican. Charles E. Whiting Fusion.	Ellas Doty, Green- back. James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican. E. H. Gillerte,	J. K. Clark, Green- back Wm. M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican William F. Brannan, Fusion	Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Republican. Ilcan. F. W. Moore, F. W. Moore, Greenback. C. F. Thickstun, Probibition.
Jenkins. Wayne Stacyville Union. Otranto. Newburg. St. Ausgar. Mitchell. Rock. Cedar.	96 41 49 40 53 104 52 53 95 21 58 54 113 106 138 89 55 61 77 82		97 4 50 2 53 10 52 5 95 2 58 5 112 10 138 8 55 6 77 8	4 3 3 1 1 1 4 3 8	97 42 50 39 53 104 52 53 95 21 58 54 113 107 138 89 55 61 77 88	1	97 42 1 50 38 5 53 100 55 52 30 95 21 55 58 54 111 109 138 79 55 55 61 77 88

MONONA COUNTY.

															<u> </u>	
Ashton	41)	79	-1		47	74		1	48	73]			48	741		Ī
Belvidere	30			1	32	37		1	32	37			31	37		
Center	31	71			32	71		1	32				32			
Cooper	∣ 481	77	1		49	76			50	75			50			
East Mapleton	105				108				108			• • • • •	108	70		
Fairview	58				58				56	40		••••		امد		
Franklin	80	72		-	78	1			78	74			78			(
Grant	47			-	48				48			••••	49		••••	
Jordan									43	74		••••	43			
Kennebec		47			52	45			53	45						
	47	31						·				••••	53			
Lake			••••		50		••••		46				52	31		
Lincoln	116	114			118				118	115			118			
Maple	51	94			52	93			52	93			52	83		
Onawa		73			145				144	63			144	63		
Sherman	75	74			78	[71]			78	71			78			
Sioux	19	40			19	411			19	41			19			
Soldier	33	53			35	52			37	50			35	50	l	١
Spring Valley	45	67		2	47	66		2	47	66		2	47	68		1 :
St. Clair	39	72			40	72			4 υ	72		l 	39	78]	J
West Fork	50	53			61	43			62	43				43		
Willow	40	26			40				41	24			41	25		
			·									<u> </u>	I			
Totals	1178	1275		3	1230	1237		2	1232	1237	ا ـ ا	2	1235	1236	١	()

MONROE COUNTY.

Pleasant	105	127			108	122			108				111	120		
Bluff Creek	112	54		3	114	53		3	114	53		8	114			
Union	81	132			82	130			83	130	1		81	132		
Cedar	68	101			68	101			68	100			68	100		
Wayne	36				36	73			36	73			36	73		
Guilford	22				25			1	25	113		1	25	113		
Troy	436				440				443	278			444	277		1
Mantua	136				139				140	99			140			
Urbana	41	96			43	~=		ı	4.3	95			43	95		
Monroe.	83				84	72			85	71			[B5	71	[í
Franklin	54				84				54	73			54	78		
Jackson	64			٠٠٠٠	65				65	125			65	125	l	
		120											i			
Totals	1928	1344		Q	1258	1339	l'	4	1284	1334	۱ '	4	1286	1331	'	
	1200	11077		<u>. </u>				<u></u>								_

MONTGOMERY COUNTY.

	FOR GO	VERI	NOR.		F(EUT OVE		R.		OR S			TI	STRU	NT (OF.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican. Charles E. Whiting,	Ellas Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Probibition.	J. A. T. Bull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Probibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	Wn. F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Kogers, Pro- hibition.	 W. Akers, Republican. 	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Gulhrie, Greenback,	F. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Jackson Washington Douglass Scott Frankfort Pilot Grove Grant Red Oak Sherman West	312 17 103 4 103 9 151 3 93 7 82 8 100 4 498 36 106 11 106 7	9	3	311 103 102 152 94 83 100 502 110	181 49 91 30 73 80 48 361 114		2 6 3 2	311 103 102 152 96 85 101 501 111 106	182 49 91 30 72 79 47 360 113		1 6 8 2	314 103 102 152 96 82 100 503 110	49 91		2 8 8
Garfield Lincoln	107 4 97 5 1858 120	2	1	107 100 1870	47 49		1	107 109 1875	47 49		1	107 100 100 1876	47 49		

MUSCATINE COUNTY.

Bloomington
First precinct 89 78 89 78 77 90 89 78 Second precinct 84 65 84 66 83 67 84 66 68 68 68 68 68 68
Second precinct. 84 65 84 66 83 67 84 68 Cedar 32 44 33 43 33 43 32 44 Fulton 50 122 50 121 48 122 49 124 Goshen 147 82 1 147 82 1 143 86 1 147 82 Lake 48 72 1 41 72 1 41 79 1 43 72 Moscow 68 109
Cedar 32 44 33 43 33 43 32 44 Fulton 50 123 50 121 48 122 124
Fulton 50 122 50 121 48 122 49 124 Goshen 147 82 1 147 82 1 143 86 1 147 82 Lake 48 72 1 41 72 1 41 79 1 48 72 Moscow 68 109 68 109 68 109 68 109 68 109 Montpelier 47 72 47 72 46 73 48 71 Orono 33 76 35 75 34 76 35 75 Pike 76 158 76 158 76 159 78 156
Goshen 147 82 1 147 82 1 143 86 1 147 82 Lake 48 72 1 41 72 1 41 79 1 48 72 Moscow 68 109 68 1
Lake 48 72 1 41 72 1 41 79 1 48 72 Moscow 68 109 68 109 68 109 68 109 Montpelier 47 72 47 72 46 73 48 71 Orono 33 76 35 75 34 76 35 75 Pike 76 158 76 158 75 159 78 156
Moscow 68 109
Moscow 68 109
Montpelier
Orono
Pike
Savanty six
Sweetland
Wilton 236 245
Wapsinonoc
Muscatine—
First ward, first prec 205 323
Winet would de manata et 100 000 1 100 000 1 100 000
Second would 100 301 1 1001 000 1 1 400 001 1 1 400 000 1
Third ward
Totals

O'BRIEN COUNTY.

-								
Waterman	86	78	91	73	89	75	89	
Grant	86	47	86	47	86	47	86	47
Omega	81	17	81	17	31	17	31	16
Hartley	75	27	75	27	75		7.0	
Lincoln	10	4	10	4	1 10	4	10	4
Center	61	20	61	21	61	20	61	20
Highland	54	42	56	41	56		l xc	41
Liberty	59	84	60	83	. 60	83	60	83
Union	91	53	91	54	91	54	90	84
Dale	85	13	35	13		18	96	18
Bummit	69	10	70	10	70	10		10
Franklin	158	148	160	140	180	141	161	189
Floyd	206	125	210	120	900	122		122

O'BRIEN COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR GOVERNOR.	FOR LIEUTENANT- GOVERNOR.	FOR JUDGE SUPREME COURT.	FOR SUPERIN- TENDENT OF PUBLIC IN- STRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican: Charles E. Whitlug. Fusion. Elias Doty, Green- back. Prolibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican. Jican. BE. H. Gillette, Fullor. Alon. J. K. Clark. Greeuback. Milliam M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican. William F. Brannan, Ruston. M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Bepubllian. Ilcan. F. W. More, Fu- sion. J. D. Guthrie, J. E. Thickstun, F. Thickstun, F. Troughlian.
Carroll	. 44 57 42 40 13 39	. 46 56	46 56 42 40 13 39	46 56
Totals	. 1120 749	. 1139 733	1133 739	. 1137 733

OSCEOLA COUNTY.

Fairview	18	7		 19				19					7		
Horton	18	8		 17					9			19	7		
Viola	39	21		 001				38				38	22	1	
Holman	230			235				237				237			
Ocheyedan	52														
Baker.	17		,	19								19			
Goewey	57						• •								
Gilman	91		'	 95				95	80						
Wilson	33	1		 33	1	••••		83	1		••••	34	1		
				 			<u> </u>		~~						
Totals	555	349		 566	344		l i	568	846	إحجما	• • • <u>•</u>	071	840		l <u>.</u>

PAGE COUNTY.

Amity	191	18		60	204	17		55	204	17		54	204	17	 54
Buchanan	120	93			121	93			121	160			121	92	
Colfax	166	68		4	170	68			170	68		[1]	171	67	 1
Douglas	89	31	!		90	30			90	30	!	\ . . ¹	90	30	
East River	68	91			70	91			69	91			70	91	
Fremont	95	28			95	28		1	95	28			91	28	
	315	215		5	325	212			326	211			327	210	
Grant	105	43	• • • •	٠ ١	116	42			118	42		٠	118	42	
Harlan					150	71		****	150	71			150	71	 •
Lincoln	148	71						1	88	82		1 .	87	83	
Morton	86	34			87	33						••••			 • • • •
Nodaway	557	366			567	360			569	359			570	851	
Nebraska	84	57		l <i>.</i>	86	57			86	57			86	57	 ••••
Pierce	104	132		2	107	130		1	107	180		} 1	107	130	 1
Tarkio	100	75			103	72			102	74			103	72	
Valley	89	86		7	91	84		6 1	94	83		l e	95	83	 1
	103	52		1	101			l	101	51	1		104	51	
Washington	1 .00	00	• • • • •												
M-4-1-	200	1400		70	2489	1489	١ '	83	2493	1437	1 '	63	2497	1428	 58
Totals	2420	1460		1 40	ZMOU	1400	1	ייטו	(220U	יטבון	1	_~	,eze,	11 200	 <u></u>

PALO ALTO COUNTY.

		er 01		71	O.		171	- 91		
Booth 7	8				8		-!!			
Ellington 21	29	21 29		21	29					
		68 107		68	107		68	167		
					30			80		
Fairfield										
Fern Valley 46	21								••••	
Freedom 121	111	121 111		120	112			110		
Great Oak 9	68	9 66		9	68		9	66)		
	63				24		117	25]	1	
	00 100 100							15		1
Independence 18				27	4		27	- 4	••••	
Lost Island 25	16 1	27 6		24	. 0	1 .	A11	Οį		

PALO ALTO COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR GOVERNOR.	FOR LIEUTENANT- GOVERNOR.	FOR JUDGE SUPREME COURT.	FOR SUPERIN- TENDENT OF PUBLIC IN- STRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY YOTING PRE- CINCIS.	William Larrabee, Republican. Charles E Whiting, Fusion. Elias Dôty, Green- back. Free Wickelwait, Panes Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican. E. H. Gillette, Fulsion. J. K. Clark, Greenback. William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican. William F. Brannan, Fusion. M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Fro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Republican. Sion. Sion. Sion. Creenback. Creenback. F. F. Thickston.
Nevgda Rush Lake Silver Lake Vernon Walnut West Bend	4 42	4 42	4 42	4 42 54 46 3 82 35 18 15 25 44 36 69
Totals	673 725 3 1	675 663 3 1	678 655 3	680 656 3 1

PLYMOUTH COUNTY.

							_								
Garfield				165			11	165	131			170	126		_
Elkhorn	43	22		43	22			43	22			43	- 00		
Lincoln	37	88]	37	88			37	88			37	00		
Hungerford	42	66		43	65			42				41	65	••••	
Perry	19	33		19	33			19	33			19			
Hancock	[17]	16		18	16		1	18				18	امه		,
Henry	20	45		20	45			20	45			20	1 2 2		
Union	71	48		71	48			71	48			71			
Stanton		86		68	84		[70	83			71	0.1		
Plymouth		60	3	50	60		3	50	59		3	-50			à
Liberty	35	47		34	50			34	50		l	32			l
Sioux	83	26		34	25			34	25			34	25		
Remsen	39	138	l	40	137			40	137			40			
Marion	27	99			99		1	27	99		1	28			1
America		474	7		469		7	446	431		7	465			
Washington	63]	63	50	i. .	ا ا	63	50	l		63			1
Johnson	1 5 6		1		63		1	57	62		1	57	62		1
Westfield	29	16	4		14		4	31	14		4	81			4
Meadow	3	79		3	79		J	l 31	79		l	3	79		
Fredoma	29	78	2		78		2		78		2	29	78		2
Elgin	67	73		67	73	,	l	68	72	l	l	67	72		
Grant	25		<i>.</i> .	24	89		l	24	89	l		24	89		
Preston	28	65		29	65			29	65			29			
Portland	61	40	23	66	37		23	68	35		24	69	35		22
	1	 	~	I				I							1-
Totals	1485	1936	41	1501	1918		41	1488	1877	l	42	1511	1909		40

POCAHONTAS COUNTY.

Belleville	40	36	30	36	30	361	301	361.		
Cedar	131	101	132	100		100		100 .		••••
Center		30	44	30	44	30		30 .		
Clinton	89	34	91	32	91	31	91	31		****
Colfax Des Moines	47	27	47	27	47	27				
Dover	65 42	49 2	65	6	65	6	65			
Grant	26	10	42 27	49 2		49 4	42 27	49 .		•
Lake	26	Kol	28	48	27	11	27	49		
Lincoln	28	19	20	10	امقا	49	901	16		
Lizard	20	95	20	95	امت	05	901	95		
Marshall	321	12	32	12	اخما	12	11	12		
Powhatan'	68	17 7	70	16 6		16	71	16		5
Sherman	15	17	15	17	15		15	17	المذم	••••

POCAHONTAS COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR GOVERNO	FOR LIEUTENANT- GOVERNOR.	FOR JUDGE SUPREME COURT.	FOR SUPERIN- TENDENT OF PUBLIC IN- STRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCIS.	William Larrabee Republican. Charles E. Whiting, Fusion. Fliss Doty, Green- back. James Mickelwalt,	Prohibition. J. A. T. Hull, Republican. Publican. S. H. Gillette, Fusion. S. Gark, Greenback. Dack. William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican. William F. Brannan, Fusion. M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Be- publican. F. W. Moore, Fu- sion. J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. T. F. Thickstun. Prohibition.
Swan Lake Washington	55 58 48 27	1 57 56 1 50 26 1	57 56 1	57 56 1 50 25 1
Totals	761 584	10 770 577 9	770 576 9	770 576 9

POLK COUNTY.

Allen	61	47			64	44			63	46			631	46		
Beaver	153	121	٠	[154	113			154	120			154	113		
Bloomfield-		l														
First precinct	108	115		1 1	112	111	.	1	110	114	١	1 1	112	112	'	l
Second precinct	39	115		i <u>.</u> .	40	114			41	113			41	113		
Camp	92	165			99	157	1		93	164		1	93	164		
Clay	141	80		1	141	77		1	142	78			145	76	••••	
Crocker	107	103	••••	[108	102	••••		107	104	٠٠٠٠		108	103		
Delaware	98	48		2	100	48	1	i	101	47	1	l''i	99	48		••••
Douglas	96	53			96	53		^	96	53	· · · · ·		96	53	••••	
	91	69			91	70			91	70			91	70		
	25	61	••••		25	6	****		25	61			28	61		
Four Mile		59	••••		78	56			76	59			76	59	••••	
Franklin	74		• • • •	• • • •	62	97			60	99			62	97		
Grant	60	99				97	••••			95			90	97		
Jefferson	89	98			90				90	56	1	· · · ·				••••
Lincoln	98	56	• • • •		98	56			97				98	56		
Madison	182	167			183	167			184	166			184	166		
Saylor—								l l			1	!		ا ۔ ا		1
First precinct	102				105	51			102	51			103	54		
Second precinct	35	19			38	17			38	17			38	17		
Valley—		ŀ				- 1	1					l .	li	iI		1
First precinct	136	69)		3	138	69		2	139	68		1	137	69		
Second precinct	109	71		1	110	69			111	69			109	70		
Walnut	117	124			117	124			116	125			116	125		
Washington	77	47	1		77	48			78	48			78	47		
Webster	84	69		١	84	69	ا ا		84	69	\ - 		84	89		
Des Moines—				1				`			J		i i	1 .		l
First precinct	117	300			123	297	J		123	296	١		123			
Second precinct	419	416		1	425	409		1	418			1	426	411		
Third precinct		430		4	782	418		2	786	425		2	792	421		
Fourth precinct	697	498		5	723	480		4	729	479		3	730	475		
Lee-		100		-			• • • •	"				ļ .				
First precinct	591	435		1	610	422		1	612	422	l	1	613	418		
	395	338	• • • •		408	327	••••		405	330	١	١	406	330		
Second precinct	210	373	••••		211	376			210	-376			214	378		l
Third precinct	210	010	••••		211	-510					<u> </u>					
Totala	5378	1000	1	10	5490	4400		14	5491	4542	l	10	5506	4610	l	l
Totals	10010	4030		1 10	(UEDU	2000	• • • • •									•

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY.

				 		 			 			_	
Kane-										200	310		
First precinct	223	323		 225	321	 	ZZI	919	 	220	490		
Belknap Center													
Center	115	36	1	 113	268	 	TTO	- 00	 	110	•		

POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR		ERN	OR.		FUT:	ENA			OR J SUPE COU	EMI		P	RUC	NT	0.7
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	188		Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	ĽŔ,	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	Akers, can.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	f. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	F. Thickstun,
arson rescent irescent irove arner iardin iazel Dell ames teg Creek Cnox incoln awis finden deola Growalk leasant sockford dilver Creek "alley Vayeland Washington Wright Vork	144 36 129 76 63 68 88 88 199 46 139 67 100 53 52 39 52 76 136 136 137 52 39 52 39 52 39 53 54 54 55 56 56 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	80 98 74 113 65 94 67 85 329 86 186 78 123 150 87 101 114 44 90 72 88 84 60			145 37 129 74 63 70 88 35 199 47 140 67 100 53 111 50 75 136 55 75 136 55 74 88 88 88	79 97 74 116 65 929 84 184 78 77 123 45 90 70 70			1422 3774 633 700 888 355 201 477 139 65 100 533 1111 49 39 52 76 136 53 76 136 53 35 54 76 35 55 36 56 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 56 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	822 97 74 115 65 922 86 327 83 185 152 90 1114 44 90 85 89 70			146 377 1300 733 633 700 888 35 200 47 140 67 100 58 112 49 89 52 75 136 56 78 88 89 35	799 97 722 1166 655 922 677 866 328 844 788 799 123 1511 114 455 900 700 800 400 70		

POWESHIEK COUNTY.

T								_		_						
Jefferson	72				72	87			72				71	89		
Madison	71	84			71	83			71	84			71	84	l	
Sheridan	63	107			63	108			64	107			63	108		
Chester	92	31		1	92	32			92	32		١١	93			
Grinnell	544	284		ı 7	546	280	• • • •	****	550	283			548	278		
Wolcom	118		••••	' I				' '				, ·				
Malcom		115			118	115			117	117		••••	117	116		
Bear Creek	243	167		2		166		2		164		1	244	167		
Warren	86	107			84	110			84	110			84	110		
Lincoln	73	71		6	74	71		В	74	71		6	74	72		
Scott	74	- 00		[]	75				75	62			75	62	[
Pleasant	64	80			75 65	80			65	80			50	77		••••
Washington	54				56	89			56	89			56			
Green Cheels	0.00								00				90			
Sugar Creek	88			1	88	132		1	88	133		1 1	88			
Union	70				70	65			72	63			71			
Jackson	275	182		16	275	183		· 13	278	181		18	278	180		
Deep River	143	92			144	92		i	143	91			144	. 91		
. •				<u> </u>												
Totals	10130	1750		90	2138	17KK		00	2148	1754		00	9127	1748		
	12100	11100		1 33	6199	1100		29	2146	1104	1	22	4101	10414	••••	····

RINGGOLD COUNTY.

Union	. 78	88]	75	88 1	751	88 1	75	88 1
Tingley	121	50	121	50	121	50	122	49
Jefferson	102	40		46	103	45	103	46
Lincoln	. 62	62 4	66	68 3	66	62 3	66	63 8
Grant	. 109	57 4	109	57 4	109	57 4	109	57

RINGGOLD COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR		ERN	or.		BUT	R ENAI			OR J UPR COU	EMP		TE PI	NDE JBLI RUC	O II)F -
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	Larr olican	es E. W	Elias Doty, Green- back,	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E, H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back,	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Bran- nan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Republican.	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibilion.
Washington Liberty Mouroe Athens	84 74 89 137	70 53 46 89	•••	2 	84 76 91 137	70 51 49 89		2 1	91 137	69 51 49 89 35		₂	91 137	70 51 49 89		 i
Poe	57 182 73 71	35 94 54 75 46		7 1 1	58 185 73 77 119	35 91 53 75 45		6 1 1	58 184 73 72 119	92 54 75 44		6 1 1	59 185 74 72 119	34 92 54 75 41		6 1
Clinton Middle Fork Lotts' Creek Riley	117 71 84 56	69 49 27			71 85 56	69 49 27			71 84 56	69 49 27			71 85 56	69		
Totals	1562	1010	4	17	1581	1007	3	16	1580	1005	3	16	1584	1006	8	18

SAC COUNTY.

Boyer Valley	109	891		. 109	89			109	89			109	89		
Cedar	64	42		4 64			4	64				64	42	4	
Clinton	68	40			40			68				68	40	• • • •	
Cook	77	5i]			51			77	51			77	51	• • • • •	
Coon Valley	72				57		***	78	55			78	55		
Delaware	43	45	1	. 46	44			47	43		٠,٠,	46	44	٠٠٠.	
Douglas	44	26		3 45	26		2	45	20		2	40	26	z	
Eden	55			58	31			58	31			58	31	••••	
Eureka	113	54		113				113	54		اینا	113	102	٠	
Jackson		108		6 291			6	288	105		6	291 93			••••
Levey	92	77		92				93	76			197			
Richland	197							197			• • • •	58			
Sac	58						• • • •	59 36	77			36			
Viola	35	71										118		• • • •	
Wall Lake		44	••• ••	118				118 77	43 27	• • • •	••••	77			
Wheeler	77	30		77	30		···-•	"	21	••••					
				1507	946		10	1527	944		12	1528	943	12	1
Totals	1505	962]	11	13 1527	1 946	1	1 12	1021	017	••••	1 14	11,20	- 10		

SCOTT COUNTY.

									- 1						
Davenport City—		EOE	- 1	1	61	KKA		_ 1	53	569			58	566	
First ward		505		- 1	62			-1	57				61	583	
Second ward		539		ĝΙ	85				81				81	503	
Third ward		479		읽	317			ŝ	311						
Fourth ward		424		잉	286			6	263				280		
Fifth ward		310		9				B	262				266		
Sixth ward	277	230		3	264	240		٩	202	220		1			
Davenport township—				ا۔		100	Į.	3	85	142		2	86	162	 l
First precinct	87	161		4	88		····	4					25	214	
Second precinct	26	213 .		• • • • •	24]			
Rockingham	14	33 .		4 2	14	33			84	171	:::: <u>:</u>	· · · a	85	170	
Buffalo	83	171						3 2	30	211			31		
Blue Grass	83 30	209			30			_					2		
Cleona		117 .			2				2				58		
Liberty	59	127 .			58										
Allen's Grove		92 .	٠١		49				50			3		169	8
Hickory Crove	20			3	23	168	1	3	22	199		1 0	7 21	100	 , 0

SCOTT COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOB		ERI	юR.		F(EUT OVE		R.	F	OR J SUPF COU	EM	E		R SU NDE PUE	ST TO	UF
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINOTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	Wm F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.	 W. Akers, Re- publican. 	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	f. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	F. Thickshin, Prohibition.
Winfield. Sheridan Butler. Princeton Le Claire. Pleasant Valley. Lincoln. Totals.	38 57 33 123 171 57 33	121 130 93 91 158 80 102 4555		15 19 2 4	35 58 32 122 122 59 35	129 93 92 157 80 99		15 19	35 57 32 124 173 58 35	127 130 94 91 156 81 100		14 19 	35 57 32 123 171 59 35	130 94 91 158 80 100	••••	19

SHELBY COUNTY.

_																
Jefferson	120	69	1		121	68			124	65			124	651	_	_
Greeley	93	54			98	-51	l		99	51			99		••••	••••
Union	117				117	123			117	123			117	100		
Grove	64	67			63	68		1	64	67	l		64	07		
Washington	57				57	138	[<i></i>		57	138	l		57	138		
Westphalia	35				35	189			35	189			35	189		
Douglas	98		· · · · ·		105				105	91			105	91		l
Polk	44	91			48	89		•••	52	85			52	85		
Jackson	38]	38	92			38	92		3	38	92		i
Harlan		231		4	314	229		4	312	232		1	314	230		
Lincoln	96	.88		1	97	86	• • • •	1	96	88			97	87		
Cass	86	110			86	102		}	82	112		1	86			
Shelby				1	185	119		1	185	119			185			• • • •
Fairview	75				75			• • • •	76	95			76		****	• • • •
Monroe	67	73	••••	••••	67			••••	69	71			67	71		••••
Olay	59	51	••••	••••	59	51		• • • •	60	50			59	51		••••
Totala		1000	_	<u> </u>	1.20			<u> </u>				<u> </u>	-			
Totals	1044	1088	<u> • •</u> • •	_6	1565	17000		6	1571	1668		0	1575	1000		

SIOUX COUNTY.

Dimensio	450	-00											4=0	001	- 1	_
Buncombe		92			[174]	85			173				172	90 .		
Capel	6	15		ļ	10	11/		l	10	11			10	11		
Center	22	10			22	30			22			••••		10 .	.	
Eagle	20	101			21				21	ğ			21	9		
East Orange	3	20	••••						""				" "	84		
		02	• • • •		1:	0.4	• • • •	••••		0%	•••-	••••	انتنا	83 .		
Floyd	48	85			50				49	84			49			
Garfield					6	9			6	9			1 61		• • • •	• • • •
Grant	86	37			87	36i		l i	37	86	l	۱	37			
Holland	143				144	ŘŘ		1	144	88			148	87] .	
Lincoln	131	20.0			135	62			134	62			134	62 .		
Lynn	16					17	••••			15			16	17		
Nassau	80			• • • •	16				16	17		••••		109		
Dinte	80	TIO	••••		81				80				80			
Plato	16	14			16	14			16				16	14 .		
Reading	92	41			92	41		1	92	41			92	41		
INOUR.	L XX	76			85	79			85	80			85	79	[.	
Settlers	80				30				30	10		1	30	19	1.	
Sherman	56		• • • •		56		••••		56				56	4.0		
Sharldan	46	20	••••		50	**							47	32		
Sheridan	20	00				33			47	32			41			
11 000 THE POIL	200	30			89			l	89	30			89	80 .		
Welcome	29	13		١	29	13		l	29	13		l	29	13		
West Branch	88	13			66	13			66				66	18		
Totals	1143	904			1155	892			1152	904			1150	894		
	17740	-42	****	1	11100	08/2		l	11102	01/1		10000	1100	- C-2 2		

STORY COUNTY.

		===	==	==	_	===									
		OVERN	or.	LII	FC EUTE OVE	INA	NT- R.	F.	OR J SUPE COU	EMI	E	TE P	NDE JBL	PER NT C IC IN	OF I-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican. Charles E. Whiting.	oty,	James Mickelwalt, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fu- sion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Probibition.	Joseph M. Bcck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	lacob Rogers, Pro- hibition.		. W. Moore, Fu- slon.	. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Collins Franklin Grant Howard Indian Creek La Fayette Lincoln Milford Newada New Albany Palestine Richland Sherman Union Warren Washington	113 1 84 84 244 1 105 160 72 45 149 57 279 1	66	1 10 10 1 10 8	105 118 68 145 150 113 85 250 106 160 73 49 151 57 280	66 50 40 11 115 100 73 29 165 88 23 63 81 25 140	i	1 1 7 1 1 8	104 121 68 147 154 113 86 85 255 105 160 74 45 162 57 286	111 100 72 29 163 88 8 23 64 80 25 138		1 1 4 1 1 2	68 147 155 113 86 85 253 106 160 75 45 152 57	67 54 40 9 110 100 72 29 161 88 8 22 64 80 25	P	1 6 1
Totals	1978 10	083	22	1994	1082	1	16	2012	1068	ļ <u></u>	12	2006	1068	<u></u>	15

TAMA COUNTY.

Gепевео	103		}	}	103				103			ļ	102			
Clark	165	104			165				165	105		ł	164	105		
Oneida	48	94		1	48	94			48	94		1	48	94	l	
York	49	172		j	49	172			49	172		1	49	172	Ĺ	
Salt Creek	55	154			55	154	1		65	154	۱		55	154		
Buckingham	47	64		7	48			7	47					67	1	A
Perry	263	145		} '	265				265	114			266	143	ı	1 -
Carroll	41	91			41	91			41	91	••••		41	91		
								••••	39		••••		59	404		
Otter Creek		102			59								77			• • • •
Richland,	76				77	62			77	62		J • • • •		62		
Grant	56				56	37			56	37			56	37		
Crystal	61	62			61	62			61		ļ. .		61	62		
Howard	84	79	١		86	81			86	∫ 81			86	81		
Toledo	313	145			315	145			314	146			814	147		
Tama	168	220			176	214			176	213		l	177	218		
Columbia	70			1	71	87			72	86			72	88		
Lincoln	28	83	••••		28	83			28	83			27	84		
Spring Creek	107	150			106	148		••••	108	148			109	149		
Opelton	126	82	• • • • •		127	81	••••	••••	127	81			127	81		• • • •
Carlton	120					119			166				188	117	****	
Indian Village	166	117			163								76	55		
Highland	78	58			74	57		••••	78	53			(9)	- 00		
								i		1		_	-			
Totals	2158	2141	· <u>-</u>	1 7	2173	2131		1, 7	2181	2129		. 6	2177	Z136	<u> </u>	

TAYLOR COUNTY.

Bedford	004	1451 1 91	0951	142}	1 9	OSI 131	1	1 298	1891	
Benton				39		59 39		. 591	39	
Clayton	80					80 59	[] :	[80	59	1
					} }			E .	24	
Dallas precinct	51	34	51	47	····; ,	17 47		117	46	
New Market precinct			11 6 73					72		

TAYLOR COUNTY-CONTINUED.

TOWNSHIPS, TOWNSHIPS, BY VOTING PRE-CINCTS. Clear		FOE	g GO	ver:	NOR.		EUT	OR ENA RNO	R.	F	OR . BUP COL			l i	R SE END: UBL	ENT TO Y	OF.
Grant Gran	TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	7	≱ aia	Doty,		full,	H. Gillette, sion.	lark,	M. oition	M. Beck, blican.		M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Rogers, P.	kers, Repub-	. W. Moore, Fu-sion.	Guthrie, Green-	tun,
Totals	Grant Precinct F Clearfield Precinct Grove Holt. Jackson Jafferson Marshall Mason Nodaway Platte Polk Ross Washington	68 56 83 50 98 162 88 100 149 59 69	46 76 94 62 59 96 76 38 142 76 72 98	2	1 2 4 1	69 67 86 50 98 163 88 102 154 59 69 153	49 70 91 62 58 98 76 37 146 76 72 97		1 4 1	69 68 86 50 99 163 88 102 155 69 154	47 69 91 62 88 98 76 37 145 76 72 96		i	69 67 85 50 99 163 88 101 155 59	412 488 700 91 622 588 97 76 388 145 76		1 3

UNION COUNTY.

													·			
Pleasant	56				58			1		56	1	1	58	56	1	1
Jones	67	109	1	J	68	107	1	1	68	107	1	1	68	108		1
New Hope	48	48	[3	√ 48	48	ſ,	(3	48	48		3				
Sand Creek	40		1 .		40	76		·	4.0			1 -	1 22			1 0
Afton	135						1		135			···;			· · · · ·	
Union			1		54			1	1			_	137	71	· · · · ·	
Dodge	38											••••				
Cront	81	(2			20				40				40	76		
Grant	1 22	03				69		}	81		ĺ		81	69	[,	ļ
Highland,	76	45		J • • • •	77				76	44	[79	14.Z		1
Lincoln	59				59				59					82		
Platte	86					101		}	87	102	l		86	102		
Donglas	33			}	33	24	1		33	24		1	33			
Spaulding	70	61	J		70	61	l .		70							••••
Cromwell	95	30			95	30			95			}	95			
Creston-	,			*****		i			,				, "	- 00		
North side	471	501		l	477	488			469	مسدا			474	402		į .
South side	199															
	المنت ا					- 024		• • • •	151	019	• • • •	• • • •	190	020	••••	
Totals	1605	1770		K	1621	1784			1610	122					_	_
**************************************	11000	1110	•••••	. 0	1021	1104		4	1010	1669		4	1617	1759	٠	<u> </u>

VAN BUREN COUNTY.

Varminator		4011										
Farmington	146		1 1	146	181) 1	147	1801	. 1	147	180	1 1
Bonaparte	1 112	181	4	112	182	<u>4</u>		101	1 7	ili	183	` i
Harrisburg	79	133		79					• •			. 3
Cedar	1 400				135		79			79		
	130	48,	3	129	48	1 3	130	48	.13	130	48	. 3
Fremont	87	17[55	861	16	56	86	17	. 56	85	17	X.2
Winchester	94	58	7		xel	8	94			93	£8	
Washington	93					! °		58	. 7			-
Women	201	74		93	78		93	74		93	74	
Henry	78	43		79	42	1 1	78	43	1 '	78	43	
Y BEHILD AGAS SERVICES	1 1991	82]		122	82	1	122	82		122	82	
Des Moines.	134			135								
Keosauqua			3		65	2	185	65		185	65	
acosauqua	230	126	6	230	125	i 6i	228	128	. 6	231	125	. 5
Pittsburg.	94	78		94	78	1	94	78	ו' ו'	94	78	1
LUK CREEK	90	111	19	89	110	20	90		1			19
Village	100							111	19	90	111	
Village	128	77	3)	181	76	3	131	76	. 3	181	76	
Portrand	39	98	!	39	93		89	93	1	39	931	

VAN BUREN COUNTY-CONTINUED.

					==									
	FOR G	OVERN	OR.		F(EUTI OVR)			F.	OR J SUPR COU	EMI	R R	T F	UBL)	PERIN- INT OF IC IN- ITION.
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican, Charles E. Whitlug.	Fusion. Ellas Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back,	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Hogers, Pro- hibition.	J. W. Akers, Re- publican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback. T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Chequest	98 1	12 16 1 84		76 98 90	111 168 83		1	76 97 88	111 169 84			78 98 89	109 168 84	1
Totals	1818 16	79 1	102	1921	1726		104	1921	1733		99	1933	1729	5 97

WAPELLO COUNTY.

									1 00							
Adams	62		ļ		62						· · · · ·		62			
Agency	126	104			127	104			127	104			127	104		
Columbia—	J	J	l	J		;		ĺ				l l	1		1	l
First precinct	153	156	l		153	150	. .	Í	153	i 156	Í	Í	153	155	l	l
Second precinct					62				62	58			62			
·Center—		1		1				1	i	l	1			l		
First precinct	154	257	l		157	254			155	258			156	257	l	١,
Second precinct	355				362	303			362	304			364	304		
f Third precinct				3		338			341	337	3		310			
Fourth precinct					360					286	4		363			
Fifth precinct					130	201			128				129		l	
Cass	58				60	74		1	60				61			
Competine					103	90			103				103			
Dahlonega	53			_	55	51			53				55			••••
	68				69	124			68				69	124	••••	
Green					113	86			113				113		• • • • •	
Highland					54	78			54				54			
Keokuk	54								91			• • • • •	95	103		
Pleasant	94	103			94	105				1.04		••••	79			• • • •
Polk	79	99			79	96			79	99				96	• • • • •	• • • •
Richland	244	202	1		244	202		••••	244				244		1	
Washington	234	249			233	249		,	234	249		• • • •	231	247		
3 ·	i —		_						I							
Totals	2832	3011	6	3	2856	2990	9		2850	3011	8		2853	2997	8	

WARREN COUNTY.

Washington	327	1 13R	1	l	332	138			332				333			
Lincoln	256	159	l	1	263	151	. <i></i>	<i>.</i>	264	152						
Palmyra		111			105	109	l		104	110		l .	105	110		
Richland	123		l	1	125				124	104		l	125			
Allen	89				95				93	88		l	89	92		
Greenfield	137				140				140	67		1	139	68		
Linn	100								102	102	İ	1 3	102	102	1	
Jefferson	71			l ž					72	114		١	78	114	1	
Union	97				97	63			j 100	59			97	62	l	
Belmont					143				146					166	ĺ	Í
	64			1	67	99			- 07					99		
White Oak					53				i ka					68		
Tackyon	. 63				63				63							
Jackson		70		l · · · ·	111	70			112							
Virginia	109				78	65			78				78			
Squaw	76				127				128	77			127			
Liberty	127	78		••••		131		••••	98				98			
White Breast	96	134			99	191	••••		- 00	102	****					
-	[-		[0070	1704			2076	1705		4	2066	1718		I
Totals	2033	1721	<u>.</u>	9	2073	1/04		- 4	2010	1100			120001	1,10	****	••••

WASHINGTON COUNTY.

							==				_				_	
		GOV	ERI	OR.		EUT:	OR ENA RNO	R.		OR S SUPI COU			P	R SU SNDI UBL TRU	ICT	OF
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	ותיסו		Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Re- publican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Glark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Repub- lican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- ston.	I. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Washington City Washington Clay Brighton Brighton City Marion Crawford Oregon Franklin Dutch Creek Seventy-six Cedar Jackson Highland lowa English River Kalona precinct Richmond precinct Lime Creek	422 138 87 56 123 85 152 191 84 83 101 107 102 79 95 39 51 169	279 83 48 69 95 136 86 87 96 143 59 99 81 251 84 135 166		7 4 2 2 1 11 11	427 134 87 57 124 85 154 194 85 83 101 107 102 79 95 40 52 168	275 82 48 68 96 136 84 85 95 143 59 101 81 251 83 135		1 11 1	430 135 87 55 128 85 154 194 86 82 101 107 103 79 94 40 52 167			1 11	426 134 87 57 125 85 154 194 85 82 101 107 103 79 96 40 52 169	2766 822 488 688 955 1366 844 855 145 799 1000 81 2500 83 135 1666		4 8
Totals	2159	2076	····	28	2174	2067		27	2179	2067		23	2176	2067	18	

WAYNE COUNTY.

										_						
Wright	90			1	90	121	1	I	90	121	1	1	89	122	ı _	ī —
Union	78	93	1	1 1	81	93				93		j i	80			· · · i
Washington	70	94		۱ .	65	93		1					69			
Richman	159	115			161	115	,		162							
Clay	72			1 '	72								72			
Benton	82				82			····	82		1		82			
Corvdon	160			J	160				159				160			•••
South Fork	78			(****	78			¦	78	112			78	110		
Walnut	188			5				,				5				;
Jackson	93	1 4 5 5			93				93	114		י	93			*
Warren	211			3	211	147		· i		143		;	214		•	
Jenerson	1 71		l::::	5		98		Ŝ.		98		5			••••	1
Grand River	127	130		_	126] -	126	131		٥	126		••••	9
Clinton	64	47		1	64	46		• • • • •	64			[
Howard	43				43	20					• • • •		64		• • • •	
Monroe	67	28		2	66				43		• • • •		43			••••
		_20		, 2	00	29		2	67	28		2	66	29		2
Totals	1640	1821		1.0	1050	1000										
10000	סגטון	11001		10	1650	1626		13	1652	1633	l <u>.</u>	14	1651	1629	••••	13

WEBSTER COUNTY.

Dodmon				
Badger 74	86 74	86 74	86 74	861
COODER		75 36	77 36	77
Ulay KR	14 56			14
Coliax 22	12 00	14 56	14 56	
Deer Crook	56 22	57 22	57 22	57
Deer Creek 33	75 31	74 34	74 34	74
Douglas Ko		84 51	84 51	84
Dayton	54 214	84		54
Elkhorn		64 214		
Fulton	84 28	83 28	83 28	83
Fulton 54	22 54	22 54	22 54	22
Gowrle 117	441 121	40 118	43 124	37

WEBSTER COUNTY-CONTINUED.

	FOR GOVERNOR.	FOR LIEUTENANT GOVERNOB.	FOR JUDGE SUPREME COURT.	FOR SUPERIN- TENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.
TOWNSHIPS. TOWNS. AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican. Charles E. Wniting, Fusion. Ellas Doty, Green- back. James Mickelwalt, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican. E. H. Gillette, Fusion. J. K. Clarke, Green- back. William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican. Wm. F. Brannan, Fusion. M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback. Jacob Rogers, Fro-	J. W. Akers, Re- publican. Fusion. J. D. Guthrle, Greenback. Frohibition.
Hardin Jackson Johnson Lost Grove Newark Otho Pleasant Valley Roland Sumner Webster Wash ngton Wahkonsa Yeli	48 16	61 96 433 493 1 38 34 1	61 97 81 110 436 491 1 38 33	48 16

WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

Center Forest. Linden Logan Mountain Valley Newton Norway	207 50 46 88 58	12 16 22 26	 206 50 48 89 59	12 14 21 26			50 48 89 59	12 14 21 26			50 48 89 59	12 14 21 26	· · · · ·	
Norway		15	 79	15	••••	• • • •	80	15	••••	••••	80	15		••••
Totals	686	272	 696	264			701	264		<u></u>	699	263	<u> </u>	

WINNESHIEK COUNTY.

Bloomfield	123	84			126				125				125			• • • •
Military						188			135	188		••••	136	187		• • • •
Washington-	1	[-		- 1			100		
First precinct	2	127									••••[
Second precinct	44				44				44			••••	44 37	74	• • • •	• • • •
Jackson	37	74			37				36				96	80		••••
Frankville					98				98				145	14		••••
Springfield	141	17		2	145	14		Z	145	14	••••	- 1	140	7.7		••••
Calmar—	l '				امددا		1		110	104			116	104	. . '	
First precinct	117				116				116 22	124			22	124		••••
Second precinct			• • • •		22 27				27	68			27	68		
Sumuer	20				133				133	39			133	39		
Glenwood	130	42			497	272		-	498	276			498			
Decorah	491	280			104				104				104	29		
Madison			••••		100	35			100	35			100			
Lincoln	100	34 80		• • • •	111	30	•		îii	30			111			
Pleasant	111		···· <u>·</u>	• • • •		88		_	81				81	88		l
Canoe	81 53		-	1	55	118			55				55	118] <i>,</i>
Bluffton			1		68				68				87	34		l
Orleans		32	••••		121	3			121	3			121			
Highland			l::::	8	163	30			163	31		7	165			
Hesper					93	70		1	93	70			98		١	
Burr Oak Fremont				l	86	35			86	35			86	35		
E16IIIOII6	- 62		<u> </u>						<u> </u> —			_				
Totals	2321	1802	5	11	2362	1768		10	2356	1776		9	2361	1682	<u></u>	0

WOODBURY COUNTY.

	_		===		_			==								_
	FOF	. GO	/ERI	VOR.		EUT OVE	RNO						F	R SU END UBL TRU	ENT JC 1	OF
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS, AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRE- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green-	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	William F. Brannan, Fusion.	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Repub-	F. W. Moore, Fusion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Arlington	59 18	21 33			60	20 31	···-		58 20	22 31			58	22		Ī
Banner	40	30	••••		44	26			45	25	• • • •		20 44	31 26	J	
Floyd	27	30			30	28		l	30	28	••••		30	28	•••	····
Grange	17	16			17	16			17	16		ł:	17	16		
Grant	67	52] .		68	51			68	51			68	51	l	
Kedron	70.	66	••••		72	64		[72	64			72	64		
Lakeport	46	61	••••	••••	47	59		J - • • •	46	61			46	60		
Lisbon	98 98	115 70		• • • •	106 96	107 71	• • • •	• • • •	105	109	••••	[112	101		
Little SiouxLiberty	103	88	••••	••••	103	88	••••		95 102	71 87	••••	J	96	72		
Miller	28	31			29	31	••••		29	31	••••		102 29	88 31	••••	
Morgan	43	51			46	48			46	49	••••		46	49		
Moville	27	28			27	28			27	28	••••		27	28		••••
Oto	54	88			54	89			54	82			51	89		••••
Rock	99	51			98	53			98	53	••••		98	53		
Rutland	54	41	1		58	39			58	39			58	39		
Sioux City—	222	356			222	250									}	
First precinct	131	223	••••	••••	135	353 219	••••		226 132	352 222	••••	••••	225	354	••••	
Third precinct	272	183			277	178	••••		276	179	••••	••••	134 277	220 179	••••	
Fourth precinct	245	246		2	254	237	••••	i	252	238	••••	····i	251	239	••••	••••
Fifth precinct	142	147			141	149			141	149			141	149	1	••••
Sixth precinct	19	38			20	37			20	37			20	37	••••	
Seventh precinct	32	41	••••		33	40			33	40			33	40		
Sloan	121	71			131	60	·	2	131	62			131	62		
Union West Fork	121	75	·•••j	[121	76			120	75			121	76		
Willow	75 68	36 58			75 69	36	••••	····]	75	36	••••	• • • •	75	36		
Woodbury	99	55	••••		99	58 56	••••	••••	69 104	58 51	•••••	• • • •	69	58 51		••••
Wolf Creek	62	45			62	45			62	45	••••	••••	104 62	45	•••••	••••
	إتسا											· · · · ·	-02			
Totals	2557	2 14 6	1/	2	2614	2394	2	11	2612	2398		1	2620	2394	1	

WORTH COUNTY.

Union		470														
Union	25	116			25	116		l '	25	116	l	1	25	115	1	l
Barton	21	23	J	1	21	23	l .]	21	23	1		21	23	l. .	
Deer Creek	26	14			27	14		(,,,,,	27				27	14		
Lincoln	69	80		3							!					
Wonastt) 3	70	80		3		80		3		80		
Kensett	79	18			82	15			82	15	i	1	81	15	[
Northwood	50	27		l	50	27	i		51	26			50	27		
Northwood Junction	101	55		2		55		2				2		55		••••
Danville	50	54		1 4			• • • •	_		55		z				
Drooksold	30	04			50	44			50	44			50	44		
Brookfield	55	7			56	6			56	6			56	- 6		
Hartland	54	7			54	7			54		1		54	7		
rerule	85	26		, 1	85	27		1						27	••••	
Bristol		27					****		85	27			85			
	10	24			73	26			71	28			72	28		
Silver Lake	57	D.		ll	57	5			57				57	- 5		
_ 1			<u> </u>	اـــــا				استا	ائٹ۔ا				انت			
Totals	745	449	i i	5	751	445		5	751	440			740	446		
	. 20				IVAL	230		0	10(446	1	_ 5	149	440		

WRIGHT COUNTY.

	FOR	GOV	ERN	or.		FO EUTI OV KI	CNA			OR J SUPR COU	EMP		TE P	NDF	PERI NT IC II TIO	OF V-
TOWNSHIPS, TOWNS AND CITIES, BY VOTING PRK- CINCTS.	William Larrabee, Republican.	Charles E. Whiting, Fusion.	Elias Doty, Green- back.	James Mickelwait, Prohibition.	J. A. T. Hull, Republican.	E. H. Gillette, Fusion.	J. K. Clark, Green- back.	William M. Steere, Prohibition.	Joseph M. Beck, Republican.	illia Fusi	M. R. Farnsworth, Greenback.	Jacob Rogers, Pro-	J. W. Akers, Republican.	F. W. Moore, Fu- sion.	J. D. Guthrie, Greenback.	T. F. Thickstun, Prohibition.
Belmond Blaine Boone Glarion Dayton Eagle Grove Lowa Like Liberty Lincoln Norway Plessant Troy Vernon Wall Lake Woolstock	76 102 54 154 44 179 45 40 110 76 39 120 73 41 89 43	54 38 1× 53 23 110 45 20 40 27 10 78 24 30 17 49		2	74 103 54 155 44 179 50 40 110 76 39 121 73 46 49	56 38 18 52 23 110 41 20 40 27 10 78 24 24 17 51		2	75 104 54 155 44 179 47 40 110 76 39 121 73 47 39 43	22 10 78 24 24 17		2	75 103 54 155 44 179 47 40 110 76 39 121 73 47 39 44	55 38 18 52 23 110 44 20 40 28 10 78 24 24 17 49		
Totals	1235	636	l	7	1245	629		6	1246	631	l	5	1246	630		

RECAPITULATION

Of votes cast for State Officers.

FOR GOVERNOR.

CANDIDATES.	VOTE
William Larrabee Charles E. Whiting Ellas Doty James Mickelwait Scattering	1 400

FOR LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR.

J. A. T. Hull	176886
E. H. Gillette	167723
J. K. Clark	288
Wm. M. Steere.	1178
Scattering	113

FOR SUPREME JUDGE.

Joseph M. Beck.	176819
WILLIAM F. DEAMINAL	168167
BL. IV. Fariisworth	2/7
Jacob Rogers	1151
Scattering	113

FOR SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

J. W. Akers.	177349
r. w. moore	166306
J. D. Guthrie	284
Wm. Taft	315
T. F. Thickstun	685
Scattering.	1082

VOTING PRECINCTS.

Number of Voting Precincts of the State by Counties.

COUNTIES.	Voting precincts.	COUNTIES,	
dair	18	Jefferson	Ī
	14	Johnson	1
llamoltag	18	Jones	1
		Keokuk.	1
idubon	13	Kossuth	1
nton	23	Lee	1
look Howk	18	Linn	
one		Louisa Lucas	1
remer	16	Lyon	ı
ichanan	18		ı
itler		Mahaska	ı
alhoun		Marion	ĺ
anoun		Marshall.	i
100		Mills	i
dar	17	Mitchell	ı
erro Gordo	16	Monona	ĺ
nerokee	16	Monroe	l
lickasaw	12		ı
arke	13]
87		O'Brien	ı
auton	22	Osceola	1
inton		Page	1
awford	21		ı
allas	19 15	Pocahontas	l
AVIS	18	Polk	l
ecaturelaware	17		
es Molnes	17		ı
ickinson	1 12	Ringgold	ı
ubuque	23	Sac	1
mmet	111	Reott	1
Byette	1 22	Shelby	1
loyd	1 12	SIONY	L
ranklin	18	Story	1
remont	18	Tama	1
reene	16	Taylor	1
rimdy	14	Union	1
uthrie.	1 17	Wapello	.1
amilton	1 15	Warren.	١.
aucock	15	Washington	Ì.
Ardin		Wayna	
arrison	1 12	(Woheter	-1
enry oward	1 10		• 1
mphoidt	1 1/	Winneghick	
umboidtla	1 13		
)W8	1 15	dulanth	ŀ
Ackson	1 18		ŀ
Asper.	25		-

HISTORICAL MEMORANDA.

The territory embraced in the present State of Iowa is a part of what is, commonly called the "Louisiana Purchase," which, as is known, includes all that portion of our national possessions west of the Mississippi river, excepting Texas and the territory since obtained from Mexico and from Russia. This immense domain, known in the treaties as the "Colony or Province of Louisiana," was originally taken possession of by France. which nation divided with England, Spain, and Russia, the entire continent of North America. In 1763, at the close of what is known in our history as the "old French war," and in Europe as the "seven-years war," France. ported with her share of the continent; Great Britain retaining Canada and the regions to the northward, which she had conquered during the war. while Spain obtained by cession the territory west of the Mississippi. On the 1st of October, 1800, Spain, by the treaty of St. Idlefonso, retroceded this territory to France. By the treaty of April 30, 1803, France ceded it to. the United States, in consideration of which the former government was to receive the sum of \$11,250,000, and the liquidation of certain claims held by citizens of the United States against France, not exceeding in amount. \$3,750,000.

By act of Congress, approved October 31, 1803, the President was authorized to take possession of the territory and provide for it a temporary government. By another act of the same session, approved March 26, 1804, the newly acquired country was divided, October 1, 1804, into the territory of "Orleans" (south of the thirty-third parallel north latitude) and the district of "Louisiana," which latter was placed under the authority of the officers. of Indiana territory. On the 4th of July, 1805, under act of Congress, approved March 3, 1805, the "District of Louisiana" was organized into a territory of the same name, with a government of its own, in which condition it remained until 1812. On the 30th of April, in that year, the territory of Orleans became a State of the Union, under the name of "Louisiana;" and on the first Monday in December, by virtue of an act approved June 4, 1812, the territory of Louisiana was reorganized and called the "territory of Missouri." By an act of Congress, approved March 2, 1819, which took effect. July 4, "Arkansaw territory" was formed, comprising the present State of Arkansas and the county to the westward. By a joint resolution, approved March 2, 1821, the "State of Missouri," being a part of the territory of that name, was admitted into the Union.

By act of Congress, approved June 28, 1834, the territory "bounded on the east by the Mississippi river, on the south by the State of Missouri," &c.. was made a part of the territory of Michigan. On the 3d day of July, 1836, Wisconsin territory, embracing within its limits the present States of Iowa. Minnesota and Wisconsin was taken from that of Michigan and given a separate government. On the 3d day of July, 1838, by virtue of an act of Congress, approved June 12, 1838, the territory of Iowa was constituted, including in addition to the present State the greater part of what is now Minnesota, and extending northward to the British line.

By act of Congress, approved March 3d, 1845, provision was made for the admission of Iowa into the Union, with boundaries extending on the north to the parallel of latitude passing through the mouth of the Mankato or Blue Earth river, and on the west only to 170 30' west from Washington, corresponding very nearly to the existing line between Ringgold and Union counties, on the one hand, and Taylor and Adams on the other. stitutional Convention of 1844 had adopted much more extensive boundaries even than those of the present State, the northwestern line extending from the mouth of the Big Sioux or Calumet river direct to the St. Peter's river where the Watonwan river (according to Nicollet's map) enters the same; thence down the main channel of said river to the main channel of the Mississippi river; and thence down the Mississippi, embracing within the proposed limits some of the richest portions of the present State of Minnesota. The reduction of these boundaries by Congress being quite distasteful to the people, the whole thing was rejected at a popular election. In 1846 Congress proposed new boundary lines, which were embodied in the Constitution adopted that year; the State retaining the Missouri slope, but submitting to a material reduction of its pretensions on the north, its western line in that direction, however, being extended to the Big Sioux river. The Constitution with these modified boundaries having been accepted by the people, the STATE OF IOWA was formally admitted into the Union on the twenty eighth day of December, in the year of our Lord one thousand eight. hundred and forty-six, as the twenty-ninth State in the Union.

The article on pages 400-401 entitled "Historical Memoranda," is a reprint from the Census leport of 1867.

REGISTER OF THE TERRITORY OF IOWA.

TERRITORIAL OFFICERS.

GOVERNORS.

Robert Lucas, appointed 1838.

John Chambers, appointed 1841.

James Clarke, appointed November, 1845.

SECRETARIES.

William B. Conway, appointed 1838; died in office, November, 1839.

James Clarke, appointed 1839.

O. H. W. Stull, appointed 1841.

Samuel J. Burr, appointed 1843.

Jesse Williams, appointed 1845.

TERRITORIAL AUDITORS.

Office created January 7, 1840.

Jesse Williams, appointed January 14, 1840.
William L. Gilbert, appointed January 23, 1843; reappointed February 27, 1844.

Robert M. Secrest, appointed 1845.

TERRITORIAL TREASURERS.

Office created February 23, 1839.

Thornton Bayless, appointed January 23, 1839. Morgan Reno, appointed 1840.

REPRESENTATION IN CONGRESS.

DELEGATES.

William W. Chapman; in the XXVth and XXVIth Congresses. Francis Gehon.*

Augustus C. Dodge; in the XXVIIth, XXVIIIth, and XXIXth Congresses.

^{*}Elected in 1839, but appears never to have acted as delegate.

LEGISLATIVE.

FIRST LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT BURLINGTON, NOVEMBER 12, 1838. ADJOURNED JANUARY 25, 1839.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
Van Buren Des Moines Henry Muscatine, Louisa, Slaughter Cedar, Johnson, Jones, Linn	Jesse B. Browne. J. Keith, E. A. M. Swazy Arthur Inghram, Rob't Ralston Geo. Hepner Jesse D. Payne, L. B. Hughes. James M. Clark Charles Whittlesey Jonathan W. Parker. Warner Lewis, Stephen Hempstead

B. F. Wallace, elected Secretary November 13.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	William Patterson, Hawkins Taylor, Calvin J.
Van Buren	Price, James Brierly. James Hall, Gideon S. Bailey, Samuel Parker.
Des Moines	James W. Grimes, George Temple, Van B. Delashmutt, Thomas Blair, George H. Bee-
	Delashmutt, Thomas Blair, George H. Bee-
Henry	ler*
	B. Porter
Muscatine, Louisa, Slaughter	"Lionn Frierson William I. Toole Levi Thoffi-
	ton, S. Clinton Hastings
Cedar, Johnson, Jones, Line	Robert G. Roberts
Scott and Clinton	Robert G. Roberts. Laurel Summers, Jabez A. Burchard, jr.†
Dubuque, Jackson, Clayton	.IChanneev Swan. Andrew Hankson, Thomas
	Cox, Hardin Nowlin

William H. Wallace, elected Speaker November 13. Joseph T. Fales, elected Chief Clerk November 13.

^{*}Qualified and took his seat November 21, as successor to Cyrus S. Jacobs, deceased. †Obtained his seat November 22; the House on that day deciding in his favor, and against Samuel R. Murray, who had up till that time occupied the seat.

SECOND LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.*

CONVENED AT BURLINGTON, NOVEMBER 4, 1839. ADJOURNED JANUARY 17, 1840.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jesse B. Browne
Van Buren	J. Keith, E. A. M. Swazy
Des Moines	Arthur Inghram, Robert Ralaton, George
	Hepner
Henry	J. Keith, E. A. M. Swazy Arthur Inghram, Robert Raliton, George Hepner Jesse D. Payne, L. B. Hughes
Muscatine, Louisa †Slaughter	James M. Clark
Cedar, Jones, Linn, Johnson	Charles Whittlesey
Scott and Clinton	Jonathan W. Parker
	Warner Lewis, Stephen Hempstead
Stephen Hempstead, elected	d President November 7.

B. F. Wallace, elected Secretary November 5.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

NAMES OF MEMBERS.
William Patterson, Edward Johnston, Alfred
Rich, Joshua Owen James Hall, Gideon S. Bailey, Uriah Biggs
William R. Ross, Shepherd Lemer, L. N. English Isaac Fleenor, Joseph C. Hawkins.
William G. Coop, Jacob L. Myers, John B.
S. Clinton Hastings, T. T. Clark
Daniel Brewer, Jacob Mintun
Laurel Summers, Joseph M. Robertson
Edward Langworthy, Loring Wheeler, James Churchman

Edward Johnston, elected Speaker November 4. Joseph T. Fales, elected Chief Clerk November 4.

^{*}An extra session of this Assembly was held at Burlington, July 18, 1840, pursuant to an act of the Legislative Assembly, approved January 11, 1840.

†Now called Washington.

THIRD LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

convened at burlington, november 2, 1840. Adjourned january $15,\,1841.$

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jesse B. Browne, Edward Johnston
Van Buren	James Hall, Gideon S. Bailey
Des Moines	J. C. Hawkins.
Henry	William H. Wallace
Jenerson	William G. Coop
Louisa and wasnington	Francis Springer.
Muscatine and Johnson	S. Clinton Hastings
Cedar, Jones, and Linn	George Greene Jonathan W. Parker
Scott and Clinton	Jonathan W. Parker
Jackson, Dubuque, Delaware,	M. Bainbridge, Joseph S. Kirkpatrick
Clayton, etc	M. Bainbridge, Joseph S. Kirkpatrick

M. Bainbridge, elected President November 3. B. F. Wallace, elected Secretary November 3.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	
Van Buren	. Isaac N. Lewis, John Whitaker, Wm. Steele.
Des Moines	Shepherd Leffler, Milton D. Browning, Alfred
2 02 = 0.22.02.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00	Hebard, Robert Avery, David Hendershott.
Henry	. John B. Lash, Asbury B. Porter, Paton Wilson
Jefferson	Alexander A. Wilson
Louisa	. William L. Toole
Washington	Simon P. Teeple
Muscatine	Thomas M. Isett
Johnson	Henry Felkner
Cedar Jones and Linn	George H Walworth, Harmon Van Antwerp.
Scott and Clinton	Laurel Summers, Joseph M. Robertson
Tackeon	Thomas Cox
Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton	1 THOMAS OUX
paraguo, polaware, Clayton	Edward Langworthy, Timothy Mason

Thomas Cox, elected Speaker November 3.

Joseph T. Fales, elected Chief Clerk November 3.

FOURTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 6, 1841. ADJOURNED FEBRUARY 18, 1842.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
	se B. Browne, Edward Johnston
7an BurenJar	nes Hall, Gideon S. Bailey
Des Moines*Sh	nepherd Leffler
fenry Wi	lliam H. Wallace
efferson	Iliam G. Coop
ouisa and Washington Fra	ancis SpringerClinton Hastings
Augustine and Johnson	Clinton Hastings
loder Iones and Linn Go	orga Craana
leett and Clinton	orge Greeneathan W. Parker
Scott and Childen	lauliali W. Laikel
ackson, Dubuque, Delaware,	Bainbridge, Joseph S. Kirkpatrick

- J. W. Parker, elected President December 7. J. W. Woods, elected Secretary December 7.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	William Patterson, E. S. McCulloch, Henry S.
	Campbell
Van Buren	John M. Whitaker, Uriah Biggs, Oliver Weld.
Des Moines	. Alfred Hebard, Isaac Leffler, David E. Blair,
	George Hepner, James M. Morgan
Henry	Asbury B. Porter, Paton Wilson, Simeon
22022,	Smead
Teffergon	Richard Quinton
Louiga	William L. Toole
Washington	Thomas Baker.
Washington	Compat Holliday
Muscaume	. Samuel Holliday
Johnson	Henry Felkner
Cedar, Jones, and Linn	Samuel P. Higginson, Thomas Denson
Scott and Clinton	. Joseph M. Robertson, James Grant
Jackson	. Joseph M. Robertson, James Grant
Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton	Warner Lewis, C. H. Booth
etc	Warner Lewis, C. H. Booth

Warner Lewis, elected Speaker December 7. Joseph T. Fales, elected Chief Clerk December 7.

^{*}Elected to fill vacancy.

FIFTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 5, 1842. ADJOURNED FEBRUARY 17, 1843.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	William Patterson, Robert M. G. Patterson
Van Buren	John D. Elbert, James H. Jenkins
Des Moines	Shepherd Leffler
Henry	William H. Wallace
Jefferson	Joseph B. Teas
Louisa and Washington	Francis Springer. Pleasant Harris.
Muscatine and Johnson	Pleasant Harris
Cedar Jones and Linn	John P. Cook
Scott and Clinton	John P. Cook Robert Christie
Jackson Dubuque Delaware	
Clayton etc	Thomas Cox, Francis Gehon

John D. Elbert, elected President December 7. Joseph T. Fales, elected Secretary December 7.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
	James Brierly, E. S. McCulloch, Wm. Steele
Van Buren	Isaac N. Lewis, Rickey D. Barton, Samuel Swearingen
Des Moines	David E. Blair, Geo. Hepner, James M. Mor-
Toney	gan, Abner Hackleman, David J. Sales Paton Wilson, Evan Jay, Thomas McMillan
Jefferson	John W. Culbertson
Louisa	Joseph Newell
	David Bunker
	Err Thornton
Cedar and Jones	Henry FelknerGeorge II. Walworth, John C. Berry
	Joseph M. Robertson
Clinton	Eli Goddard
Jackson	Ansel Briggs
Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton,	Thomas Rogers, Frederick Andros
etc	Thomas Rogers, Frederick Andros

James M. Morgan, elected Speaker December 6. B. F. Wallace, elected Chief Clerk December 6.

SIXTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.*

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 4, 1843. ADJOURNED FEBRUARY 16, 1844.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Les	William Patterson, Robert M. G. Patterson.
Van Buren	John D. Elbert, James H. Jenkins
Des Moines.	Shepherd Leffler
Henry	William H. Wallace
Tefferson	Joseph B. Teas
Louise and Washington	Francis Springer
Muscatine and Johnson	Pleasant Harris
Cedar, Jones, and Linn	John P. Cook.
Scott and Clinton	Robert Christie
Jackson Dubuque, Delaware,	
Clayton, etc.	Thomas Cox, Francis Gehon
Thomas Cox, elected President	lent January 11, on the forty-first ballot—Fran
cls Springer acting as Preside	ant mentem till that time

B. F. Wallace, elected Secretary December 7.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	names of members.
Van Buren	James Brierly, William Steele, Joseph Roberts Josiah H. Bonney, Sam'l Borland, Jas. M. Wray
Des Moines	Alfred Hebard, Abner Hackleman, James W. Grimes, John Johnson, John D. Wright
Jefferson	Paton Wilson, Hamilton Robb, Wm. Thompson John W. Culbertson
washington	George W. McCleary Thomas Baker Edward E. Fay
Johnson	James P. Carleton
Clinton	Gilbert C. R. Mitchell
Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton, etc.	John Foley Thomas Rogers, Hardin Nowlin
James P. Carleton, elected Joseph T. Fales, elected Ch	

^{*}An extra session of this Assembly was held at Iowa City June 16, 1844, pursuant to an act of the Assembly approved February 15, 1844.

FIRST CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, OCTOBER 7, 1844. ADJOURNED NOV. 1, 1844.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Charles Staley, Alexander Kerr, David Galland, Calvin J. Price, James Marsh, John Thompson, Henry M. Salmon, O. S. X. Peck.
Des Moines	James Clarke, Henry Robinson, John D. Wright, Shepherd Leffler, Andrew Hooten, Enos Lowe, John Ripley, George Hepner
Van Buren	Elisha Cutler, Jr., John Davidson, Paul Brattain, David Ferguson, Gideon S. Bailey, John Hale, Jr., Thomas Charlton
Jefferson	Robert Brown, Hardin Butler, Sulifand S. Ross, James I. Murray, Samuel Whitmore.
Henry	Joseph C. Hawkins, George Hobson, John H
Washington	Randolph, Jonathan C. Hall, Joseph D. Hoag Wm. R. Harrison, Enoch Ross, Caleb B. Camp-
Louisa	bell John Brookbank, Wm. L. Toole, Wright Wil-
Muscatine	liams Jonathan E. Fletcher, Ralph P. Lowe, Elijah
Johnson	Sells
Linn	Felkner Thomas J. McKean, Samuel W. Durham, Luman M. Strong.
Scott	Samuel A. Bissell, James H. Gower
Clinton	Lyman Evans, Ralph R. Benedict
Jackson	John Taylor
Wapello	William H. Galbraith. William W. Chapman
Keokuk	J. C. Blankinship, Samuel W. McAtee Richard Quinton.
Mahaska Dubuque, Delaware, Black	Richard Quinton Van B. Delashmutt, Stephen B. Shelledy
Hawk, and Fayette	Francis Gehon, Edward Langworthy, The- ophilus Crawford, Stephen Hempstead, Samuel B. Olmstead, Michael O'Brien

Shepherd Leffler, elected President October 7. George S. Hampton, elected Secretary October 7.

The constitution adopted by this convention was rejected by the people at an election held on the 4th day of August, 1845, there being 7,235 votes cast "for the constitution," and 7,656 votes cast "against the constitution."

SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, MAY 5, 1845. ADJOURNED JUNE 11, 1845.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Van Buren, Davis, Appanoose Des Moines	James Brierly, John Thompson. Paul Brattain, Henry M. Shelby. Shepherd Leffler. John Stephenson. William G. Coop. Enoch Ross. S. Clinton Hastings. William Abbe. Laurel Summers. Stephen Hempstead, Philip B. Bradley.

John F. Kinney, elected Secretary May 7.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jacob Huner, Charles Stewart, Jas. Anderson.
• •	Frederick Hancock, George Montague, George W. Lester
Des Moines	James M. Morgan, John Johnson, Ebenezer
Henry	W. Davis, George Chandler, Richard Noble. Norton Munger, Samuel D. Woodworth,
Jefferson, Wapello and *Kish-	Charles Clifton
kekosh	Reuben R. Harper
Washington, Keokuk, Ma-	George W. McCleary
hagku ata	Stephen B. Shelledy
Johnson	(Hugh D. Downey
Scott	Joseph K. Snyder, John Taylor Joseph M. Bobertson
Clinton	Shubael Coy
Dubugua Dalawara Clav.	l
ton, etc	David S. Wilson, Samuel Murdock

James M. Morgan, elected Speaker May 6. William Thompson, elected Chief Clerk May 6.

^{*}Now called Monroe.

EIGHTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 1, 1845. ADJOURNED JANUARY 19, 1846.

COUNCIL.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	James Brierly, John Thompson
Van Ruren. Davis, and Appa-	4
noose	Paul Brattain, Henry M. Shelby
Des Moines	Shepherd Leffler
Henry	John Stephenson
Jefferson, Wapello, and*Kish-	
kekosh	William G. Coop
Louisa, Washington, Keokuk,	
™Mahaska etc	Enoch Ross
Muscatine and Johnson	S. Clinton Hastings
Cedar, Linn, and Jones	William Abbe
Scott and Clinton	Laurel Summers
Jackson, Dubuque, Delaware,	j
Clayton, etc	Stephen Hempstead, Philip B. Bradley
	d President December 3.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jacob Huner, Wm. Patterson, Jesse B. Browne
	Frederick Hancock, George W. Lester, David Ferguson.
Des Moines	James M. Morgan, John D. Wright, John Rip-
Henry	ley, Archibald McMichael, Joshua Holland Norton Munger, Samuel D. Woodworth,
Jefferson, Wapello, and *Kish-	Charles Clifton
Louisa	Joseph FlinkGeorge W. McCleary
Washington, Keokuk, Ma-	Stephen B. Shelledy
Muscatine	Abraham T. Banks
Cedar, Linn and Jones	Hugh D. Downey
Scott.	Joseph M. Robertson Shubael Coy
Jackson Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton,	Thomas Graham
etc	Oavid S. Wilson, Samuel Murdock

George W. McCleary, elected Speaker December 2. William Thompson, elected Chief Clerk December 2.

^{*} Now called Monroe.

SECOND CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, MAY 4, 1846. ADJOURNED, MAY 19, 1846.

·	
COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Tee	David Galland, Josiah Kent, George Berry
Des Moines	Enos Lowe, Shepherd Leffler, George W. Bowle
Van Buren	Thomas Dibble, Erastus Hoskins, Wm. Steele
Jefferson	Sullifand S. Ross, William G. Coop
Henry	George Hobson, Alvin Saunders
Davis	John J. Selman
Appanoose and Monroe	Wareham G. Clark
Wanello	Joseph H. Hedrick
Iowa, Marion, Polk and Jasper	John Conrey Stephen B. Shelledy
Mahaska.	Stephen B. Shelledy
Kenkuk	Sanford Harned
Washington	Stewart Goodrell
Louisa	John Ronalds
	J. Scott Richman
Johnson	Curtis Bates
Linn and Benton	Socrates H. Tryon
Cedar	Samuel A. Bissell
Scott	James Grant
Clinton	Henry P. Haun
Jackson	William Hubbell
Jones	Sylvester G. Matson
Clayton	David Olmstead
Dubuque, Delaware, Bucha-	William McGramam Dramain IZ O'Formall
nan, Fayette, Black Hawk.	Thomas McCraney, Francis K. O'Ferrall

Enos Lowe, elected President May 4. William Thompson, elected Secretary May 4.

The constitution adopted by this convention was adopted by the people at an election held on the 3d day of August, 1846, there being 9,492 votes cast "for the constitution," and 9,036 votes cast "against the constitution." This constitution was presented to Congress in December, 1846, and on the 28th of the same month an act was passed for the admission of Iowa into the Union. The first election for State officers was held on the 26th day of October, 1846, pursuant to proclamation of Governor James Clarke, when Ansel Briggs was elected Governor, Elisha Cutler, Jr., Secretary of State, Joseph T. Fales, Auditor, and Morgan Reno, Treasurer.

REGISTER OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

OFFICERS OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT.

GOVERNORS.

- Ansel Briggs, Jackson county; elected October 26, 1846; oath of office administered December 3, by Chief Justice Mason.
- Stephen Hempstead, Dubuque county; elected August 5, 1850; oath of office administered December 4, by Chief Justice Williams.
- James W. Grimes, Des Moines county; elected August 3, 1854; oath of office administered December 9, 1854, by Maturin L. Fisher, President of the Joint Convention.
- Ralph P. Lowe, Lee county; elected October 13, 1857; oath of office administered January 14, 1858, by Chief Justice Wright.
- Samuel J. Kirkwood, Johnson county; elected October 11, 1859; oath of office administered January 11, 1860, by Chief Justice Wright.
- Samuel J. Kirkwood, Johnson county; re-elected October 8, 1861; oath of office administered January 15, 1862, by Chief Justice Baldwin.
- William M. Stone, Marion county; elected October 13, 1863; oath of office administered January 14, 1864, by Chief Justice Wright.
- William M. Stone, Marion county; re-elected October 10, 1865; oath of effice administered January II, 1866, by Lieut.-Governor Eastman.
- Samuel Merrill, Clayton county; elected October 8, 1887; oath of office administered January 16, 1868, by Judge Wright.
- Samuel Merrill, Clayton county; re-elected October 12, 1889; oath of office administered January 13, 1870, by Chief Justice Cole.
- Cyrus C. Carpenter, Webster county; elected October 10, 1871; oath of office administered January 11, 1872, by Robert Lowry, President pro tem of the Senate.
- Cyrus C. Carpenter, Webster county; re-elected October 14, 1873; oath of office administered January 27, 1874, by Judge Cole.
- Samuel J. Kirkwood, Johnson county; elected October 12, 1875; oath of office administered January 13, 1876, by Chief Justice Cole; resigned February 1, 1877, having been elected United States Senator.

- Joshua G. Newbold, Henry county; Lieut.-Governor; took oath of office as Governor February 1, 1877, administered by Edward J. Holmes, Clerk Supreme Court.
- John H. Gear, Des Moines county; elected October 9, 1877; oath of office administered January 17, 1878, by Chief Justice Rothrock.
- John H. Gear, Des Moines county; re-elected October 14, 1879; oath of office administered January 15, 1880, by Chief Justice Adams.
- Buren R. Sherman, Benton county, elected October 11, 1881; oath of office administered January 12, 1882, by Chief Justice Seevers.
- Buren R. Sherman, Benton county; re-elected October 9, 1883; oath of office administered January 17, 1884, by Chief Justice Rothrock.
- William Larrabee, Fayette county; elected November 3, 1885.

LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS.

Office created September 3, 1857, by the New Constitution.

- Oran Faville, Mitchell county; elected October 13, 1857; qualified January 14, 1858.
- Nicholas J. Rusch, Scott county; elected October 11, 1859; qualified January 11, 1860.
- John R. Needham, Mahaska county; elected October 8, 1861, qualified January 15, 1862.
- Enoch W. Eastman, Hardin county; elected October 13, 1863; qualified January 14, 1864.
- Benjamin F. Gue, Webster county; elected October 10, 1865; qualified January 11, 1866.
- John Scott, Story county; elected October 8, 1867; qualified January 17, 1868.
- Madison M. Walden, Appaneose county, qualified January 14, 1970; resigned 1871.
- Henry C. Bulis, Winneshiek courty; appointed by the Governor September 13, 1871, and elected to the office October 10, 1871; qualified January 11, 1872.
- Joseph Dysart, Tama county; elected October 14, 1873; qualified January 27, 1874.
- Joshua G. Newbold, Henry county; elected October 12, 1875; qualified January 13, 1876; became Governor, February, 1877.
- Frank T. Campbell, Jasper county; elected November 9, 1877; qualified January 17, 1878.
- Frank T. Campbell, Jasper county; re-elected October 14, 1879; qualified January 15, 1880.
- Orlando H. Manning, Carroll county; elected October 11, 1881; qualified January 12, 1882.
- Orlando H. Manning, Pottawattamie county; elected October 9, 1883; qualified January 16, 1884; resigned October 12, 1885.
- J. A. T. Hull, Polk county; elected November 8, 1885.

SECRETARIES OF STATE.

- Elisha Cutler, jr., Van Buren county; elected October 26, 1846; qualified December 5.
- Josiah H. Bonney, Van Buren county; elected August 7, 1848; qualified December 4.
- George W. McCleary, Johnson county; elected August 5, 1850; qualified December 2.
- George W. McCleary, Johnson county; re-elected August 2, 1852; bond approved December 4.
- George W. McCleary, Johnson county; re-elected August 7, 1854; qualified December 4.
- Elijah Sells, Muscatine county; elected August 4, 1856; qualified December 1.
- Elijah Sells, Muscatine county; re-elected October 12, 1858; second term commenced January 3, 1859.
- Elijah Sells, Muscatine county; re-elected November 6, 1860; third term commenced January 7, 1861.
- James Wright, Delaware county; elected October 14, 1862; term of office commenced January 5, 1863.
- James Wright, Delaware county; re-elected November 8, 1864; second term commenced January 2, 1865.
- Ed Wright, [Cedar county; elected October 9, 1866; term of office commenced January 7, 1867.
- Ed Wright, Cedar county; re-elected November 3, 1868; term of office commenced January —, 1869.
- Ed Wright, Cedar county; re-elected October 11, 1870; term of office commenced January, 1871.
- Josiah T. Young, Monroe county; elected November 5, 1872; term of office commenced January, 1873.
- Josiah T. Young, Monroe county; elected October 13, 1874; term of office commenced January, 1875.
- Josiah T. Young, Monroe county; elected November 7, 1876; term commenced January, 1877.
- J. A. T. Hull, Davis county; elected October 8, 1878; term commenced January, 1879.
- J. A. T. Hull, Davis county: elected November 2, 1880; term of office commenced January, 1881.
- J. A. T. Hull, Davis county; elected November 7, 1882; term commenced January, 1883.
- Frank D. Jackson, Butler county; elected November 4, 1884; term commenced January 5, 1885.

AUDITORS OF STATE.*

- Joseph T. Fales, Des Moines county; elected October 26, 1846; qualified December 4.
- Joseph T. Fales, Des Moines county; re-elected August 7, 1848; bond approved March 5, 1849.
- William Pattee, Bremer county; elected August 5, 1850; bond approved December 2.
- William Pattee, Bremer county; re-elected August 2, 1852; bond approved December 8.
- Andrew J. Stevens, Polk county; elected August 7, 1854; qualified December 4; resigned in 1855.
- John Pattee, Bremer county; appointed by the Governor September 13, 1855; bond approved September 22.
- John Pattee, Bremer county; elected August 4, 1856; qualified December 2.
 Jonathan W. Cattell, Cedar county; elected October 12, 1858; term of office commenced January 3, 1859.
- Jonathan W. Cattell, Cedar county; re-elected November 6, 1860; secondterm commenced January 7, 1861.
- Jonathan W. Cattell, Cedar county; re-elected October 14, 1862; third term commenced January 5, 1863.
- John A. Elliott, Mitchell county; elected November 8, 1864; term of officecommenced January 2, 1865.
- John A. Elliott, Mitchell county; re-elected October 9, 1866; second term commenced January 7, 1867.
- John A. Elliott, Mitchell county; re-elected November 3, 1868; third term, commenced January, 1869.
- John Russell, Jones county; elected October 11, 1870; term commenced January, 1871.
- John Russell, Jones county; re-elected November 5, 1872; term commenced January, 1873.
- Buren R. Sherman, Benton county; elected October 13, 1874; term commenced January, 1875.
- Buren R. Sherman, Benton county; re-elected November 7, 1876; term commenced January, 1877.
- Buren R. Sherman, Benton county; re-elected October 8, 1878; term commenced January, 1879.
- William V. Lucas, Cerro Gordo county; elected November 2, 1880; term commenced January, 1881.
- John L. Brown, Lucas county; elected October 7, 1882; term_commenced January, 1883.
- John L. Brown, Lucas county; re-elected November 4, 1884; term commenced January, 1885.

^{*}This officer was styled "Auditor of Public Accounts," in the former Constitution of the state.

TREASURERS OF STATE.*

- Morgan Reno, Johnson county; elected October 26, 1846; qualified December 18.
- Morgan Reno, Johnson county; re-elected August 7, 1848; bond approved January 11, 1849.
- Israel Kister, Davis county; elected August 5, 1850; qualified December 2.
- Martin L. Morris, Polk county; elected August 2, 1852; qualified December 4.
- Martin L. Morris, l'olk county; re-elected August 7, 1854; qualified December 4.
- Martin L. Morris, l'olk county; re-elected August 4, 1856; qualified December 1.
- John W. Jones, Hardin county; elected October 12, 1858; term of office commenced January 3, 1859.
- John W. Jones, Hardin county; re-elected November 6, 1860; second term commenced January 7, 1861.
- William H. Holmes, Jones county; elected October 8, 1862; term of office commenced January 5, 1863.
- William H. Holmes, Jones county; re-elected November 8, 1861; second term commenced January 2, 1865.
- Samuel E. Rankin, Washington county; elected October 9, 1866; term of office commenced January 7, 1867.
- Samuel E. Rankin, Washington county; re elected November 3, 1868; second term commenced January, 1869.
- Samuel E. Rankin, Washington county; re-elected October 11, 1870; third term commenced January, 1871.
- William Christy, Clarke county; elected November 5, 1872; term commenced January, 1873.
- William Christy, Clarke county; re-elected October 13, 1874; second term commenced January, 1875.
- George W. Bemis, Buchanan county; elected November 7, 1876; term commenced January, 1877.
- George W. Bemis, Buchanan county; re-elected October 8, 1878; second term commenced January, 1879.
- Edwin H. Conger, Dallas county; elected November 2, 1880; term commenced January, 1881.
- Edwin H. Conger, Dallas county; re-elected November 7, 1882; second term commenced January, 1883.
- Voltaire P. Twombly, Van Buren county; elected November 4, 1884; term commenced January, 1885.

[•] The designation of this office was "Treasurer," under the Constitution of 1846.

SUPERINTENDENTS OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

Office created in 1847.

- James Harlan, Henry county; elected April 5, 1847; *qualified June 5.

 Thomas H. Benton, jr., Dubuque county; elected April 3, 1843; qualified
- Thomas H. Benton, jr., Dubuque county; elected April 3, 1843; qualified May 23.
- Thomas H. Benton, jr., Dubuque county; re-elected April 7, 1821; bond approved July 25.
- James D. Eads, Lee county; elected April 4, 1854; bond approved June 7; suspended March 3, 1857.
- Joseph C. Stone, Johnson county; appointed by the Governor and qualified March 4, 1857.
- Maturin L. Fisher, Clayton county; elected April 1, 1857; qualified June 9.

 Office abolished by act of the Board of Education passed December 24, 1858, the duties of the office to be performed by the Secretary of that Board.

SECRETARIES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION.

Office created by Act of Board of Education, passed December 24, 1858.

- Josiah T. Tubby, Polk county; acting as Secretary of the Board during its session which commenced December 6, 1858, and continuing after its adjournment as acting Secretary of the Board of Education, under resolution of December 24, until the Secretary elected by the Board should qualify. Mr. Tubby qualified December 29.
- Thomas H. Benton, jr., Pottawattamie county; elected by the Board of Education December 21, 1858; qualified January 14, 1859.
- Thomas H. Benton, jr., Pottawattamie county; re-elected December 21, 1859. Thomas H. Benton, jr., Pottawattamie county; re-elected December 6, 1861. resigned in 1863.
- Oran Faville, Mitchell county; appointed by the Governor and qualified January 1, 1864.
 - Office abolished March 23, 1864, and duties devolved on Superintendent of Public Instruction.

^{*}The Supreme Court decided (July term, 1847,) that the law creating the office of Superintendent of Public Instruction had not gone into effect when this election was held. A second election was accordingly held the following year.

SUPERINTENDENTS OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

Office again created March 23, 1864.

- Oran Faville, Mitchell county; elected by the General Assembly, March 26, 1864; qualified March 28.
- Oran Faville, Mitchell county; re-elected, by the people, October 10, 1865; second term commenced January 1, 1866. Resigned March 1, 1867.
- D. Franklin Wells, Johnson county; appointed by the Governor, March 4, 1867; qualified March 9; elected by the people October 8, 1867, for the balance of the term.
- D. Franklin Wells, Johnson county; re-elected October 8, 1867; new term commenced January 1, 1868. Died November 24, 1868.
- Abraham S. Kissell, Scott county; appointed by the Governor, December, 1868; elected October 12, 1869; term commenced January, 1870.
- Alonzo Abernethy, Crawford county; elected November 5, 1871; term commenced January, 1872.
- Alonzo Abernethy, Crawford county; re-elected October 14, 1873; second term commenced January, 1874.
- Alonzo Abernethy, Crawford county; re-elected October 12, 1875; third term commenced January 1876. Resigned September 14, 1876.
- Carl W. von Coelln, Black Hawk county; appointed by the Governor, September 14, 1876; elected November 7, 1876, for term ending January, 1878.
- Carl W. von Coelln, Black Hawk county; re-elected October 9, 1877; term commenced January, 1878.
- Carl W. von Coelln, Black Hawk county; re-elected October 14, 1879; term commenced January, 1880.
- John W. Akers, Linn county; elected October 10, 1881; term commenced January, 1882.
- John W. Akers, Linn county; re-elected October 9, 1883; second term commenced January, 1884.
- John W. Akers, Linn county; re-elected November 3, 1885.

REGISTERS OF THE STATE LAND OFFICE.

Office created February 9, 1855.

- Anson Hart, Johnson county; elected April 2, 1855; bond approved May 5.
 Theodore S. Parvin, Muscatine county; elected April 6, 1857: qualified May 13.
- Amos B. Miller, Cerro Gordo county; elected October 12, 1858; term of office commenced January 3, 1859.

- Amos B. Miller, Cerro Gordo county; re-elected November 6, 1860; second term commenced January 7, 1861. Appointed Captain Company B, Thirty-second Iowa Infantry, October 6, 1862.
- Edwin Mitchell, Polk county; appointed by the Governor October, 1862; qualified October 31.
- Josiah A. Harvey, Fremont county; elected October 14; 1862; term of office commenced January 5, 1863.
- Josiah A. Harvey, Fremont county; re-elected November 8, 1864; second term commenced January 2, 1865.
- Cyrus C. Carpenter, Webster county; elected October 9, 1866; term of office commenced January 7, 1867.
- Cyrus C. Carpenter, Webster county; elected November 3, 1868; second term commenced January, 1869.
- Aaron Brown, Fayette county; elected October 11, 1870; term commenced January, 1871.
- Aaron Brown, Fayette county; re-elected November 5, 1872; second term commenced January, 1873.
- David Secor, Winnebago county; elected October 13, 1874; term commenced January, 1875.
- David Secor, Winnebago county; re-elected November 7, 1876; second term commenced January, 1877.
- James K. Powers, Cass county; elected October 8, 1878; term commenced January, 1879.
- James K. Powers, Cass county; re-elected November 2, 1880; second term commenced January, 1881.
 - Office abolished January 1, 1883, and the duties devolved on the Secretary of State.

STATE PRINTERS.

Office created January 3, 1849.

- Garrett D. Palmer and George Paul, Johnson county; elected January 4, 1849; term commenced May 1.
- Harrison Holt and Andrew Keesecker, Dubuque county; elected February 4, 1851; declined.
- William H. Merritt, Dubuque county; appointed by Governor April 12,1851; term of office commenced May 1, 1851.
- William A. Hornish, Lee county; elected January 20, 1853; term commenced May 1; resignation accepted May 16.
- Dennis A. Mahony and Joseph B. Dorr, Dubuque county; appointed May 16, 1853; qualified May 23.
- Peter Moriarity, Jackson county; elected January 20, 1855; term of office commenced May 1.
- John Teesdale, Johnson county; elected January 12, 1857; term commenced May 1.

- John Teesdale; re-elected January 26, 1858; second term commenced May 1, 1859.
- Francis W. Palmer, Dubuque county; elected January 25, 1860; term of office commenced May 1, 1861.
- Francis W. Palmer; re-elected January 27, 1862; second term commenced May 1, 1863.
- Francis W. Palmer, re-elected January 16, 1864; third term commenced May 1, 1865.
- Francis W. Palmer, re-elected March 10, 1867; fourth term commenced May 1, 1867; resigned March 1, 1869.
- Frank M. Mills, Polk county; appointed by the Governor March 1, 1869.
- Frank M. Mills, Polk county; elected January 18, 1868; term commenced May 1, 1869.
- George W. Edwards, Des Moines County: elected March 18, 1870; term commenced May 1, 1871.
- R. P. Clarkson, Polk county; elected January 24, 1872; term commenced May 1, 1873.
- R. P. Clarkson; re-elected March 18, 1874; second term May 1, 1875.
- R. P. Clarkson; re-elected January 19, 1876; third term commenced May 1, 1877.
- Frank M. Mills, Polk county; elected January 30, 1878; term commenced May 1, 1879.
- Frank M. Mills; re-elected February 10, 1880; second term commenced May 1, 1881.
- George E. Roberts, Webster county; elected February 18, 1882; term commenced May 1, 1883.
- George E. Roberts, re-elected January 23, 1884; term commenced May 1, 1885.

STATE BINDERS.

Office created February 21, 1855.

- William M. Coles, Scott county; appointed by the Governor March 16, 1855; term of office commenced May 1.
- William M. Coles; elected by the General Assembly January 12, 1857; second term commenced May 1.
- Frank M. Mills, Polk county; elected January 26, 1858; term of office commenced May 1, 1859.
- Frank M. Mills; re-elected January 25, 1860; second term commenced May 1, 1861.
- Frank M. Mills; re-elected January 27, 1862; third term commenced May 1, 1863.
- Frank M. Mills: re-elected January 16, 1864; fourth term commenced May 1, 1865.

- James S. Carter, Polk county; elected March 10, 1866; term commenced May 1, 1867.
- James S. Carter; re-elected January 18, 1868; term commenced May 1, 1869.
- James J. Smart, Black Hawk county; elected March 18, 1870; first term commenced May 1, 1871.
- James J. Smart; re-elected January 24, 1872; second term commenced May 1, 1873.
- Henry A. Perkins, Woodbury county; elected March 18, 1874; term commenced May 1, 1875.
- Henry A. Perkins, re-elected January 19, 1876; second term commenced May 1, 1877.
- Matt Parrott, Black Hawk county; elected January 30, 1878; term commenced May 1, 1879.
- Matt Parrott; re-elected February 10, 1880; term commenced May 1, 1881.
- Matt Parrott; re-elected February 18, 1882; term commenced May 1, 1883.
- L. S. Merchant, Linn county; elected January 23, 1884; term commenced May 1, 1885.

THE JUDICIARY.

SUPREME COURT OF IOWA.

CHIEF JUSTICES.

- Charles Mason, Des Moines county; resigned in June, 1847.
- Joseph Williams, Muscatine county; appointed by the Governor, June, 1847; term expired January 25, 1848, by constitutional limitation.
- S. Clinton Hastings, Muscatine county; appointed by the Governor, January 26, 1848; term expired January 15, 1849.
- Joseph Williams, Muscatine county; elected by the General Assembly December 7, 1848, and commissioned December 26, 1848, for six years—from January 15, 1849.
- George G. Wright, Van Buren county; elected January 5, 1855; qualified January 11.
- Ralph P. Lowe, Lee county; elected Judge October 11, 1859, with Caleb Baldwin and Lacon D. Stockton, and, drawing the shortest term, became Chief Justice; qualified January 12, 1860.
- Caleb Baldwin, Pottawattamie county; elected as above, and drawing the second shortest term became Chief Justice January 1, 1862.
- George G. Wright, Van Buren county; term commenced January 1, 1864.
- Ralph P. Lowe, Lee county; term commenced January 1, 1866.

- John F. Dillon, Scott county; term commenced January 1, 1868.
- Chester C. Cole, Polk county; term commenced January 1, 1870.
- James G. Day, Fremont county; term commenced January 1, 1871.
- Joseph M. Beck, Lee county; term commenced January 1, 1872, and January 1, 1873.
- William E. Miller, Johnson county; term commenced January 1, 1874, and January 1, 1875.
- William H. Seevers, Mahaska county; term commenced February 17, 1876.
- James G. Day, Fremont county; term commenced January 1, 1877.
- James H. Rothrock, Cedar county; term commenced January 1, 1878.
- Joseph M. Beck, Lee county; term commenced January 1, 1879.
- Austin Adams, Dubuque county; term commenced January 1, 1880, and January 1, 1881.
- William H. Seevers, Mahaska county; term commenced January 1, 1882.
- James H. Rothrock, Linn county; term commenced January 1, 1883, and January 1, 1884.
- Joseph M. Beck, Lee county; term commenced January 1, 1885.

ASSOCIATE JUDGES.

- Joseph Williams, Muscatine county. Appointed Chief Justice June, 1847.

 Thomas S. Wilson, Dubuque county. Resigned in October, 1847.
- John F. Kinney, Lee county; appointed by the Governor June 12, 1847, and again January 26, 1848; elected by the General Assembly, and commissioned, December 8. Resignation accepted January 20, 1854, to take effect February 15.
- George Greene, Dubuque county; appointed by the Governor November 1, 1847, and again January 26, 1848; elected by the General Assembly December 7, 1848; term of office commenced January 15, 1849. Succeeded by W. G. Woodward.
- Jonathan C. Hall, Des Moines county; appointed by the Governor January 20, 1854, to succeed Kinney, resigned. Succeeded by N. W. Isbell.
- William G. Woodward, Muscatine county; elected by the General Assembly January 5, 1855; qualified January 9.
- Norman W. Isbell, Linn county; elected by the General Assembly January 6, 1855; qualified January 16. Resigned in 1856.
- Lacon D. Stockton, Des Moines county; appointed by the Governor May 17, 1856, vice Isbell, resigned; qualified June 3; elected by the General Assembly January 12, 1857; re-elected by the people under the present Constitution October 11, 1859. Died June 9, 1860.
- Caleb Baldwin, Pottawattamie county; elected by the people October 11, 1859, qualified January 11, 1860. Became Chief Justice January 1, 1862.

- George G. Wright, Van Buren county; appointed by the Governor June 19, 1860, vice Stockton, deceased; qualified June 26; elected by the people November 6, 1860. Became Chief Justice January 1, 1864. Reelected October 10, 1865; new term commenced January 1, 1866.
- Balph P. Lowe, Lee county; re-elected October 8, 1861; new term commenced January 1, 1862. Became Chief Justice January 1, 1866.
- John F. Dillon, Scott county; elected October 13, 1863, vice Baldwin; term commenced January 1, 1864; became Chief Justice January 1, 1868.
- Chester C. Cole, Polk county; appointed March 1, 1864, by the Governor, under the provisions of Chapter 23, Acts of 10th General Assembly, which took effect February 27, 1864; qualified same day; elected by the people November 8, 1864; term commenced January 1, 1865. Reelected October 11, 1870.
- Joseph M. Beck, Lee county; elected by the people October 8, 1867; term commenced January 1, 1868. Re-elected October 14, 1873; re-elected October 14, 1879.
- Elias H. Williams, Clayton county; appointed by the Governor January 19, 1870. Resigned September 14, 1870.
- James G. Day, Fremont county; appointed by the Governor September 1, 1870, to succeed Judge Wright; elected by the people October 11, 1870; re-elected October 10, 1870; re-elected October 9, 1877.
- William E. Miller, Johnson county; appointed by the Governor September 14, 1870, to succeed Judge Williams; elected by the people October 11, 1870.
- Austin Adams, Dubuque county; elected by the people October 12, 1875; re-elected October 11, 1881.
- James H. Rothrock, Cedar county; appointed by the Governor February 24, 1876, by authority of Chapter 7, Acts XVIth General Assembly; elected by the people November 4, 1884.
- William H. Seevers, Mahaska county; elected by the people November 7, 1876; re-elected November 7, 1882.
- Joseph R. Reed, Pottawattamie county; elected by the people October 9, 1883.

CLERKS OF THE SUPREME COURT.

- George S. Hampton, Johnson county; appointed and bond approved July 6, 1867.
- George S. Hampton, appointed February 2, 1848, for the 4th Judicial District.
- James W. Woods, appointed 1848, for the 1st Judicial District.
- Alexander D. Anderson, appointed 1848, for the 21 Judicial District.
- Lewis J. Whitten, appointed —, for the 5th Judicial District.
- Thomas J. Given, appointed 1848, for the 3d Judicial District.

- George S. Hampton, Johnson county; appointed 1853; bond approved March 5.
- William Vandever; appointed and qualified June, 1855.
- Lewis Kinsey, Wapello county; appointed November 3, 1856, and qualified November 14; re-appointed January 12, 1860.
- Charles Linderman, Page county; elected by the people, October 9, 1866, for four years, under the provisions of Chapter 88, Acts of 11th General Assembly; term commenced January 7, 1867. Re-elected November 2, 1870.
- Edward J. Holmes, Jackson county; elected October 18, 1874; re-elected October 8, 1878.
- Gilbert B. Pray, Hamilton county; elected November 7, 1882.

ATTORNEYS-GENERAL.

Office created February 9, 1853.

- David C. Cloud, Muscatine county; elected by the people August 1, 1853; bond approved September 9; re-elected August 7, 1854.
- Samuel A. Rice, Mahaska county; elected August 4, 1856; bond approved September 24; re-elected August 2, 1858.
- Charles C. Nourse, Polk county; elected November 6, 1860; term commenced January 7, 1861; re-elected October 14, 1867.
- Isaac L. Allen, Tama county; elected November 8, 1864; term commenced January 2, 1865. Resigned January 11, 1866.
- Frederick E. Bissell, Dubuque county; appointed by the Governor and qualified January 12, 1866; elected by the people October 9, 1866; died June 12, 1867.
- Henry O'Connor, Muscatine county; appointed by the Governor June 20, and qualified June 29, 1867; elected by the people October 8, 1867; reelected November 3, 1868; re-elected October 11, 1870. Resigned February, 1872.
- Marsena E. Cutts, Mahaska county; appointed by the Governor February 23, 1872; elected by the people November 5, 1872; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- John F. McJunkin, Washington county; elected November 7, 1876; reelected October 8, 1878.
- Smith McPherson, Montgomery county; elected November 2, 1880; reelected November 7, 1882.
- A. J. Baker, Appanoose county; elected November 4, 1884,

REPORTERS OF THE DECISIONS OF THE SUPREME COURT.

George Greene, Dubuque county; acting from 1847 to 1855.

The Attorney-General, ex-officio, from September, 1853, under the law creating the office of Attorney-General. Mr. Cloud, Attorney-General, however, appears never to have acted, and Judge Greene continued to perform the duties of the office.

Wm. Penn Clarke, Johnson county; appointed by the Supreme Court, 1855. Thomas F. Withrow, Polk county; appointed in 1860; qualified April 17; reappointed in 1864.

Edward H. Stiles, Wapello county; elected by the people, October 9, 1866; term of office commenced January 7, 1867; re-elected October 11, 1870.

John S. Runnells, Polk county; elected October 13, 1874: re-elected October 8, 1878. Resigned March, 1882.

Bradbury W. Hight, Pottawattamie county; appointed by the Supreme Court, March, 1882.

Ezra C. Ebersole, Tama county; elected by the people, November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT COURTS UNDER CONSTITUTION OF 1846.

FIRST DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Des Moines, Henry, Lee and Louisa. Washington county was at first a part of this district, but was detached and added to the Fourth District by Chapter 57, Acts 2d General Assembly, approved January 12, 1849.]

Created February 17, 1847.

JUDGES.

George H. Williams, Lee county; elected April 5, 1847, and commissioned April 27.

Ralph P. Lowe, Lee county; elected April 5, 1852. Resigned in 1857.

John W. Rankin, Lee county; appointed by the Governor April 9, 1857; qualified April 13.

Thomas W. Clagett, Lee county; elected April 6, 1857; qualified May 16.

SECOND DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Buchanan, Cedar, Clayton, Clinton, Delaware, Dubuque, Fayette, Jackson, Jones, Muscatine and Scott. To which were added: in 1847, Allamakee and Winneshiek; in 1851, Black Hawk, Bremer, Butler and Grundy; and in 1853, Chickasaw and Howard. In 1853, the Eighth District was taken from the Second; and Butler and Grundy counties were added to the Fifth. In 1855, the new Tenth District took Allamakee, Chickasaw, Clayton, Fayette, Howard and Winneshiek counties. In 1858, when the district was abolished, it consisted of the counties of Black Hawk, Bremer, Buchanan, Delaware and Dubuque.]

Created February 17, 1847.

JUDGES.

James Grant, Scott county; elected April 5, 1847; commissioned November 15.

Thomas S. Wilson, Dubuque county; elected April 5, 1852; qualified May 8; re-elected April 6, 1857.

THIRD DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Appanoose, Davis, Jefferson, Keokuk, Mahaska, Marion, Monroe, Van Buren and Wapello, "and the counties west of the counties of Marion, Monroe and Appanoose."

In 1849, the new Fifth District took the counties of Appanoose, Marion and Monroe, and the counties to the westward. Mahaska county was detached December 19, 1856, on the creation of the Eleventh District. When abolished in 1858, the district consisted of the counties of Davis, Jefferson, Keokuk, Van Buren and Wapello.]

Created February 17, 1847.

JUDGES.

Cyrus Olney, Jefferson county; elected April 5, 1847: commissioned December 7. Resignation accepted March 15, 1851.

Joseph C. Knapp, Van Buren county; appointed by the Governor March 15, 1851.

William H. Seevers, Mahaska county; elected April 5, 1852; qualified May
7. Resigned; successor appointed January 10, 1856.

Caleb Baldwin, Jefferson county; appointed by the Governor and qualified January 10, 1856.

Henry B. Hendershott, Wapello county; elected April 7, 1856; qualified May 14, 1856.

FOURTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Benton, Boone, Dallas, Iowa, Jasper, Johnson, Linn, Marshall. Polk, Poweshiek, Story and Tama. In 1849, Washington county was annexed from the First District, and Boone, Dallas, Jasper, Marshall, Polk and Story detached to the Fifth. In 1856, Poweshiek was detached to the new Eleventh District. When abolished in 1858, the district consisted of Benton, Iowa, Johnson, Linn, Tama and Washington counties.]

Created February 17, 1847.

JUDGES.

James P. Carleton, Johnson county; elected April 5, 1847; commissioned April 27; re-elected April 5, 1852. Resigned in 1853.

William Smyth, Linn county; appointed by the Governor October 6, 1853; qualified October 10; elected by the people April 3, 1854. Resigned.

Isaac Cook, Linn county; appointed by the Governor January 28, 1857; qualified March 20; elected by the people April 6.

FIFTH DISTRICT.

Originally composed of the counties of Appanoose, Boone, Clarke, Dallas, Decatur, Fremont, Jasper, Lucas, Madison, Marion, Marshall, Monroe, Page, Polk, Ringgold, Story, Taylor, Warren and Wayne. In February, 1851, the counties of Fremont, Page, Ringgold and Taylor were made a part of the new Sixth District. On the 20th of the same month, the counties of Bancroft (now a part of Kossuth), Emmet. Fox (now Calhoun), Greene, Guthrie, Hancock, Hardin, Humboldt, Kossuth, Palo Alto, Pocahontas, Risley (now Hamilton). Winnebago. Wright and Yell (now Webster) were added to the district. On the 9th of February, 1853, the Ninth District was taken from the Fifth, and Guthrie county was added to the Sixth District; at the same time the district was increased by the addition of Butler, Cerro Gordo, Floyd, Franklin, Grundy, Mitchell and Worth counties. In 1855, the counties of Cerro Gordo, Floyd, Mitchell and Worth were made a part of the new Tenth District. On the 9th of December, 1856, the counties of Dallas, Jasper, Marion and Polk were detached to the new Eleventh District. In the same year, by act approved January 27, 1857, the Thirteenth District was formed out of a portion of the Fifth. Guthrie county was reattached to the Fifth, February 28, 1857. On the 24th of February, 1858, Webster county was detached, and annexed to the Thirteenth District. When abolished under the present Constitution, the district consisted of the following counties: Boone, Calhoun, Emmet, Greene, Guthrie, Hancock, Humboldt, Kossuth. Palo Alto, Pocahontas and Winnebago.]

Created in 1849.

JUDGES.

William McKay, Polk county; elected April 2, 1849; commissioned April 27.

Phineas M. Casady, Polk county; elected April 3, 1854; qualified June 1.

Resigned.

Cave J. McFarland, Boone county; appointed by the Governor May 7, 1854;* qualified in July.

William W. Williamson, Polk county; declared elected April 2, 1855; qualified April 11. This election was contested; and the contest was decided, January 10, 1856, against Judge Williamson, and in favor of Cave J. McFarland, Boone county, who qualified January 10, 1856.

SIXTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Adair, Adams, Audubon, Buena Vista, Buncombe [now Lyon], Carroll, Cass, Cherokee, Clay, Crawford, Dickinson, Fremont, Harrison, Ida, Mills, Monona, Montgomery, O'Brien, Osceola, Page, Plymouth, Pottawattamie, Ringgold, Sac, Shelby, Sioux, Taylor, Union, and Wahkaw [now Woodbury]. The 7th district was formed from a part of the 6th, on the 9th of February, 1853; at the same time Guthrie county was added to the 6th. Audubon and Cass counties were detached, and annexed to the 7th district, December 26, 1856; Ringgold and Union were made a part of the 9th district, February 9, 1857; and Guthrie was attached to the 5th district, February 25. On the 3d of September, 1857, Mills county was added to the district by a special provision in the Constitution. When abolished under the new Constitution, the district therefore consisted of the following counties: Adair, Adams, Fremont, Mills, Montgomery, Page, and Taylor.]

Created February, 1851.

JUDGES.

James Sloan; elected April 7, 1851. Resignation accepted March 9, 1853.
Allen A. Bradford, Fremont county; appointed by the Governor, May 4, 1852; qualified May 24; elected by the people, April 4, 1853. Resigned.
E. H. Sears, Fremont county; appointed by the Governor, January 9, 1855;

qualified February 1; elected by the people, April 2.

According to the record; but it is evidently erroneous, as Judge Casady did not resign till June or July.

SEVENTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Buena Vista, Buncombe [now Lyon], Carroll, Cherokee, Clay, Crawford, Dickinson, Harrison, Ida, Mills, Monona, O'Brien, Osceola, Plymouth, Pottawattamie, Sac, Shelby, Sioux, and Woodbury. On the 26th of December, 1856, the district was reduced by detaching all the counties except Harrison, Pottawattamie, and Shelby, to which were added Audubon and Cass counties. Mills county was unconnected formally with any district until September 3, 1857, when the new Constitution took effect, which contained a special provision attaching Mills to the Sixth District. The other counties went to form the new Twelfth District, March 18, 1857.]

Created February 9, 1853.

JUDGE.

Samuel H. Riddle, Pottawattamie county; appointed by the Governor June 14, 1853; elected by the people April 3, 1854.

EIGHTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Cedar, Clinton, Jackson, Jones, Muscatine, and Scott. On the 1st of March, 1857, the Fourteenth District was formed of a part of this district. At the time of its abolition, in 1858, it consisted therefore of the counties of Cedar, Jones, and Muscatine.]

Created February 9, 1853. .

JUDGES.

William E. Leffingwell, Clinton county; elected April 4, 1853. Resigned.

John B. Booth, Jackson county; appointed by the Governor in 1854. Qualified April 15.

William H. Tuthill, Cedar county; elected April 2, 1855. Qualified May 8.

NINTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Appanoose, Clarke, Decatur, Lucas, Madison, Monroe, Warren, and Wayne. Of these, Madison and Warren were detached, and made a part of the new Eleventh District, December 19, 1856. February 9, 1857, Ringgold and Union counties were added to the district from the Sixth. When abolished in 1858, the district consisted of the counties of Appanoose, Clarke, Decatur, Lucas, Monroe, Ringgold, Union, and Wayne.]

Created February 9, 1853.

JUDGE.

John S. Townsend, Monroe county; elected April 4, 1853.

TENTH DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Allamakee, Cerro Gordo, Chickasaw, Clayton, Fayette, Floyd, Howard, Mitchell, Winneshiek, and Worth. These counties, with the exception of Cerro Gordo and Worth, and the addition of Bremer and Butler, became the Tenth Judicial District under the present Constitution in 1858.]

Created in 1855.

JUDGE.

Samuel Murdock, Clayton county; elected April 2, 1855; commissioned May 3.

ELEVENTH DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Dallas, Jasper, Madison, Mahaska, Marion, Polk, Poweshiek, and Warren.]

· Created December 19, 1856.

JUDGE.

William M. Stone, Marion county; elected April 6, 1857; commissioned April 23.

TWELFTH DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Buncombe [now Lyon], Buena Vista, Carroll, Cherokee, Clay, Crawford, Dickinson, Ida, Monona, O'Brien, Osceola, Plymouth, Sac, Sioux, and Woodbury.]

Created March 13, 1857.

JUDGE.

Marshall F. Moore, Woodbury county; elected April 6, 1857; commissioned September 5.

THIRTEENTH DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Butler, Franklin, Grundy, Hamilton, Hardin, Marshall, Story, and Wright, to which Webster county was added February 24, 1859.]

Created March, 1857.

JUDGE.

[James D. Thompson, Hardin county; elected April 6, 1857; commissioned July 1.

FOURTEENTH DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Clinton, Jackson, and Scott.]

Created February, 6, 1857.

JUDGES.

Gilbert C. R. Mitchell, Scott county; elected April 6, 1857; qualified May 20. Resigned.

Asahel H. Bennett, Scott county; appointed by the Governor October 19, 1857.

The above districts were superseded in accordance with Article V, of the Constitution of 1857, by eleven new districts, the Judges and District-Attorneys of which entered upon their duties on the first day of January, 1859.

DISTRICT COURT UNDER CONSTITUTION OF 1857.

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTICT.

[Composed of the counties of Des Moines, Henry, Lee, and Louisa.]

JUDGES.

Francis Springer, Louisa county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862, and October 9, 1866. Resigned.

Joshua Tracy, Des Moines county; appointed by the governor November 6, 1869; elected October 11, 1870. Resigned.

- P. Henry Smyth, Des Moines county; appointed by the governor April 25, 1874. Resigned.
- Thomas W. Newman, Des Moines county; appointed by the governor September 25, 1874; elected October 13, 1874.
- A. H. Stutsman, Des Moines county; elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 7, 1892.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

- Joshua Tracy, Des Moines county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862, and October 9, 1866. Resigned.
- George B. Corkhill, Henry county; appointed by the governor November 6, 1869.
- D. N. Sprague, Lee county; elected October 11, 1870; re-elected October 18, 1874.
- F. A. Bereman, Henry county; elected October 8, 1878.
- D. N. Sprague, Lee county; elected November 7, 1882.

SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Appanoose, Davis, Lucas, Monroe, Van Buren, Wapello, and Wayne.]

JUDGES.

John S. Townsend, Monroe county; elected October 12, 1858.

Henry H. Trimble, Davis county; elected October 14, 1862.

Harvey Tannehill, Appanoose county; elected October 9, 1866.

M. J. Williams, Wapello county; elected October 11, 1870.

Joseph C. Knapp, Van Buren county; elected October 13, 1874.

E. L. Burton, Warello county; elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 17, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

Amos Harris, Appanoose county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862.

James B. Weaver, Davis county; elected October 9, 1866.

M. H. Jones, Davis county; elected October 11, 1870.

Thomas M. Fee, Appanoose county; elected October 13, 1874.

R. B. Townsend, Monroe county; elected October 8, 1878.

Samuel Jones, Davis county; elected November 7, 1882.

THIRD JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

Originally composed of the counties of Adams, Cass, Clarke, Decatur, Fremont, Mills, Montgomery, Page, Pottawattamie, Ringgold, and Union. On the 27th day of January, 1864, Cass county was detached and annexed to the Fifth district. On April 18, 1872, Fremont, Mills, and Pottawattamie were detached and annexed to the Thirteenth district. The act making this change to take effect January, 1873.

JUDGES.

- E. H. Sears, Fremont county; elected October 12, 1853.
- James G. Day, Fremont county; elected October 14, 1862; re-elected October 9, 1866. Resigned.
- J. W. McDill, Union county; appointed by the governor September 1, 1870; elected October 11, 1870. Resigned.
- Joseph R. Reed, Pottawattamie county; appointed by the governor August 29, 1872.
- Samuel Forrey, Decatur county; elected November 5, 1872; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- R. C. Henry, Ringgold county; elected October 18, 1878.
- John W. Harvey, Decatur county; elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

- Robert B. Parrott, Clarke county; Jelected October 12, 1858.
- Charles E. Millard, Mills county; elected October 14, 1862; re-elected November 9, 1866.
- M. L. McPherson, Pottawattamie county; elected October 11, 1870. *Died. Dennis B. Dailey, Pottawattamie county; appointed by the governor January 8, 1872.
- W. T. Laughlin, Ringgold county; elected November 5, 1872.
- Smith McPherson, Montgomery county; elected October 13, 1874; re-elected October 8, 1878. Resigned.
- J. P. Flick, Taylor county; elected October 11, 1881; re-elected November 7, 1882.

FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

(Originally composed of the counties of Buena Vista. Calhoun, Cherokee, Clay, Crawford, Dickinson, Emmet, Harrison, Humboldt, Ida, Kossuth, Lyon, Monona, O'Brien, Osceola, Palo Alto, Plymouth, Pocahontas, Sac, Shelby, and Woodbury. Now composed of Cherokee, Plymouth, Lyon, Osceola, O'Brien, Sioux, Woodbury, Monona, and Harrison.]

JUDGES.

Asahel W. Hubbard, Woodbury county; elected October 12, 1858.

Isaac Pendleton, Woodbury county; elected October 14, 1862.

Henry Ford, Harrison county; elected October 9, 1866; re-elected October 11, 1870.

Charles H. Lewis, Cherokee county; elected October 13, 1874; re-elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

Orlando C. Howe; elected October 12, 1858.

Henry Ford, Harrison county; elected October 14, 1862.

Orson Rice, Dickinson county; elected October 9, 1866.

C. H. Lewis, Cherokee county; elected October 11, 1870.

George B. McCarty, Palo Alto county; elected October 13, 1874.

S. M. Marsh, Woodbury county; elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 7, 1882.

FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Adair, Audubon, Carroll, Dallas, Greene, Guthrie, Madison, Warren, and Polk. Now composed of Adair, Dallas, Guthrie, Madison, Warren, and Polk.]

JUDGES.

- John H. Gray, Polk county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862. Died October 14, 1865.
- Charles C. Nourse, l'olk county; appointed by the governor, October 16, 1865; qualified October 20. Resigned, to take effect August 1, 1866.
- Hugh W. Maxwell, Warren county; appointed by the governor, July 23, 1866; to take effect August 1; elected by the people, October 9; reelected October 11, 1870.
- John Leonard, Madison county; elected October 12, 1884.
- William H. McHenry, Polk county; elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

P. Gad Bryan, Warren county; elected October 12, 1858.

John Leonard, Madison county; elected October 14, 1862; resigned January, 1864.

Benjamin F. Murray, Madison county; appointed January 23, 1864; qualified January 27.

Hugh W. Maxwell, Warren county; elected by the people November 8, 1864; qualified December 22; resigned July 3, 1866.

Samuel D. Nichols, Guthrie county; appointed by the governor July 5, 1866; qualified July 9; elected by the people October 9, 1866.

Edgar T. Ensign, Polk county; appointed by the governor January 19, 1870. C. H. Gatch, Polk county; elected October 11, 1870. Resigned.

Julius B. Bissell, Polk county; appointed by the governor September 26, 1871.

Josiah Given, Polk county; elected October 10, 1871.

Hiram Y. Smith, Polk county; elected October 12, 1874.

William Connor, Jr., Polk county; elected October 8, 1878.

A. W. Wilkinson, Madison county; elected November 7, 1882.

SIXTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

Composed of the counties of Jasper, Jefferson, Keokuk, Mahaska, Marion, Poweshiek, and Washington.

JUDGES.

- William M. Stone, Marion county; elected October 12, 1858. Commissioned as captain of company B, Third Iowa infantry volunteers, May 29, 1861.
- William Loughridge, Mahaska county; appointed by the governor September 5, 1851; elected by the people October 8, 1861; re-elected October 14, 1862.
- Ezekiel S. Sampson, Keokuk county; elected October 9, 1866; re-elected October 11, 1870.
- H. S. Winslow, Jasper county; elected October 13, 1874.
- J. C. Cook, Jasper county; elected October 8, 1878.
- J. Kelly Johnson, Mahaska county; elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

George D. Woodin; Keokuk county; elected October 12, 1858.

Horace S. Winslow, Jasper county; elected October 14, 1862.

Moses A. McCoid, Jefferson county; elected October 9, 1866.;

S. G. Smith, Jasper county, elected October 11, 1870.

George W. Lafferty, Mahaska county; elected October 13, 1874.

Edward W. Stone, Washington county; elected October 8, 1878.

John A. Donnell, Keokuk county; elected November 7, 1882.

SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Clinton, Jackson, Muscatine, and Scott.]

JUDGES.

- John F. Dillon, Scott county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862. Resigned to take effect December 25, 1863, having been elected judge of the supreme court.
- J. Scott Richman, Muscatine county; appointed October 27, 1863, from December 25; elected by the people November 8, 1864; re-elected October 11, 1870. Resigned.
- William F. Brannan, Muscatine county; appointed by the governor May 1, 1871; elected November 5, 1872; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- Walter I. Hayes, Clinton county; elected October 8, 1878; re-elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

- Henry O'Connor, Muscatine county; elected October 12, 1858.
- Lyman A. Ellis, Clinton county elected October 14, 1862; re-elected October 9, 1866; re-elected October 11, 1870; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- H. H. Benson, Scott county; elected October 8, 1878.
- M. V. Gannon, Scott county; elected November 7,11882.

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Benton, Cedar, Iowa, Johnson, Jones, Linn, and Tama.]

JUDGES.

- William E. Miller, Johnson county; elected October 12, 1858; appointed colonel Twenty-eighth Iowa infantry volunteers, August 10, 1862.
- Norman W. Isbell, Linn county; appointed by the governor September 10, 1862; qualified September 15; elected by the people October 14. Resigned to take effect August 31, 1861.
- Charles II. Conklin, Benton county; appointed by the governor August 19, 1864, from August 31; elected by the people November 8. Resigned in 1865.
- Nathaniel M. Hubbard, Linn county; appointed by the governor November 15, 1865; qualified December 1.
- James H. Rothrock, Cedar county; elected October 9, 1866; re-elected October 11, 1870; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- John Shane, Benton county; elected November, 1876; re-elected October 8, 1878.
- James D. Griffin, Linn county; elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

- Isaac L. Allen, Tama county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862. Resignation accepted August 19, 1864, to take effect October 1.
- C. R. Scott, Jones county; appointed by the governor from October 1, 1864; elected by the people November 8; re-elected October 8, 1866. Resigned.
- William G. Thompson, Linn county; appointed by the governor January 23, 1869; elected October 11, 1870.
- Milo P. Smith, Linn county; elected October 13, 1874; re-elected October 8, 1878.
- J. H. Preston, Linn county; elected November 7, 1882.

NINTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Composed of the counties of Black Hawk, Buchanan, Delaware, Dubuque, and Grundy.]

JUDGES.

Thomas S. Wilson, Dubuque county; elected October 12, 1858.

James Burt, Dubuque county; elected October 14, 1862; re-elected October 9, 1866.

John M. Brayton; elected October 11, 1870. Resigned.

D. S. Wilson, Dubuque county; appointed by the governor July 26, 1872; elected October 13, 1874.

Sylvester Bagg, Black Hawk county; elected October 8, 1878.

Charles F. Couch, Black Hawk county; elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT-ATTORNEYS.

Winslow T. Barker, Dubuque county; elected October 12, 1858.

George Wattson, Delaware county; elected October 14, 1862.

- Matthew M. Trumbull, Black Hawk county; elected October 9, 1866. Resigned.
- J. B. Powers, Black Hawk county; appointed by the governor September 27, 1869; elected October 12, 1869; re-elected October 11, 1870; re-elected October 13, 1874.
- H. B. Fouke, Dubuque county; elected October 8, 1878.
- James H. Shields, Dubuque county; elected November 7, 1882.

TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Allamakee, Bremer, Butler, Clayton, Chickasaw, Fayette, Floyd, Howard, Mitchell, and Winneshiek. The counties of Bremer, Butler, Floyd, and Mitchell were detached in organizing the Twelfth Judicial District, July 4, 1864, but remained connected with this district, except for election purposes, till January 2, 1865. The present district is composed of Allamakee, Chickasaw, Clayton, Howard, Fayette, and Winneshiek.]

JUDGES.

- Elias H. Williams, Clayton county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected 14, 1862.
- Milo McGlathery, Fayette county; elected October 9, 1866; re-elected October 11, 1870.
- Reuben Noble, Clayton county; elected October 13, 1874; re-elected October 8, 1878.
- E. E. Cooley, Winneshiek county; elected November 2, 1880.
- L. O. Hatch, Allamakee county; elected November 7, 1882.

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS.

C. T. Granger, Allamakee county; elected October 12, 1869; re-elected October 11, 1870.

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

[Originally composed of the counties of Boone, Cerro Gordo, Franklin, Hamilton, Hancock, Hardin, Marshall, Story, Webster, Winnebago, Worth, and Wright. July 4, 1864, the counties of Cerro Gordo, Hancock, Winnebago, and Worth were detached in organizing the Twelfth Judicial District, but remained connected with this district, except for election purposes, till January 2, 1865.]

JUDGES.

- John Porter, Hardin county; elected October 12, 1858; re-elected October 14, 1862. Resigned.
- Daniel D. Chase, Hamilton county; appointed by the Governor February 5, 1866; qualified February 10; elected by the people October 9; re-elected October 11, 1870.
- Isaac J. Mitchell, Boone county; elected October 13, 1874.
- James W. McKenzie, Franklin county; elected October 8, 1878.
- H. C. Henderson, Marshall county; elected October 11, 1881: re-elected November 7, 1882.

LISTRICT ATTORNEYS.

- William P. Hepburn, Marshall county; elected October 12, 1858. Appointed Captain Company B, Second Iowa Cavalry Volunteers, August 14, 1861.
- Daniel D. Chase, Hamilton county; elected October 8, 1861; qualified November 12; re-elected October 14, 1862. Appointed Judge of the District Court, February 5, 1866.
- John II. Bradley, Marshall county; appointed February 5, 1866; qualified February 8; elected by the people October 9; re-elected October 11, 1870.
- M. D. O'Connell, Webster county; elected October 13, 1874.
- John L. Stevens, Story county; elected October 8, 1578; re-elected November 7, 1882.

TWELFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

- [Composed of the counties of Bremer, Butler, Cerro Gordo, Floyd, Hancock, Mitchell, Winnebago, and Worth.]
- Created July 4, 1864; the counties composing it to remain connected with their former districts (the tenth and eleventh) for purposes of holding court till January 1, 1865.

JUDGES.

- William B. Fairfield, Floyd county; elected November 8, 1864; term commenced January 1, 1865; re-elected November 3, 1865; resigned.
- George W. Ruddick, Bremer county; appointed by the Governor to fill vacancy; elected October 11, 1870; re-elected November 5, 1872; re-elected November 7, 1876; re-elected November 2, 1880; re-elected November 4, 1884.

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS.

The terms of office of the judges and district attorneys under the present constitution commence on the first day of January following their election, except when elected to fill vacancies, in which case they enter upon their duties immediately on qualification.

- John E. Burke, Bremer county; elected November 8, 1861.
- Irving W. Card, Cerro Gordo county; elected November 3, 1863; resigned.
- L. S. Butler, Worth county; appointed by the Governor September 5, 1872; elected November 5, 1872.
- J. B. Clelland, Mitchell county; elected November 7, 1876; re-elected November 2, 1880.
- John C. Sherwin, Cerro Gordo county; elected November 4, 1884.

THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

- [Composed of Audubon, Cass, Carroll, Crawford, Fremont, Greene, Mills, Pottawattamie, and Shelby.]
- Created April 18, 1872; the counties composing it to remain connected with their former districts for purposes of holding court until January 5, 1873.

JUDGES.

- J. R. Reed, Pottawattamie county; elected November 5, 1872; re-elected November 7, 1876; re-elected November 2, 1880; resigned.
- C. F. Loofborough, Cass county; appointed by the governor December 29, 1883.
- E. E. Aylesworth, Pottawattamie county; elected to fill unexpired term, November 4, 1884 (never qualified).
- C. F. Loofborough, Cass county; elected November 4, 1884.

FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

- [Composed of the counties of Buena Vista, Calhoun, Clay, Dickinson, Emmet, Humboldt, Ida, Kossuth, Palo Alto, Pocahontas, Sac.]
- Created March 8, 1876; the counties composing it to remain connected with their former districts, for purposes of holding court, until January 1, 1877.

JUDGES.

- Ed. R. Duffie, Sac county; elected November 7, 1876; re-elected November 2, 1880.
- Lot Thomas, Buena Vista county; elected November 4, 1884.

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS.

- J. M. Toliver, Calhoun county; elected November 7, 1876; re-elected November 2, 1880.
- J. W. Cory, Dickinson county; elected November 4, 1884.

THE MILITIA.

ADJUTANTS-GENERAL.

Daniel S. Lee, Lee county; appointed April 3, 1851. George W. McCleary, Louisa county; appointed May 16, 1855. Elijah Sells, Muscatine county; appointed January 15, 1857. Jesse Bowen, Johnson county; appointed January 18, 1858.

ADJUTANT AND INSPECTOR GENERAL.

Nathaniel B. Baker, Clinton county; appointed and qualified July 25; 1861; re-appointed January 14, 1864. re-appointed 1868, 1872, 1874.

John H. Looby, Clarke county; appointed October 1, 1876.

Noble Warwick, Lee county; appointed June 27, 1878.

Wm. T. Alexander, Lucas county; appointed September 1, 1878.

ASSISTANT ADJUTANTS-GENERAL.

John Scott, Story county; appointed March 27, 1860.

John C. Culbertson, Johnson county; appointed October 10, 1861. Resigned January 1, 1862.

Philo E. Hall, Clinton county; appointed September 22, 1862. Resigned June 19, 1863.

Matthew M. Trumbull, Black Hawk county, appointed June 19, 1863. Appointed Colonel of the Ninth Iowa Cavalry Volunteers September 26, 1863.

John C. Culbertson, Johnson county; appointed October 5, 1863. Resigned November 30, 1864.

Francis H. Impey, Scott county; appointed December 1, 1864. Resigned October 31, 1865.

Edward E. Bassett, Scott county; appointed November 1, 1865. Office abolished April 4, 1866.

QUARTERMASTERS-GENERAL.

Ezra Drown, Jefferson county; appointed April 16, 1851. Nathaniel B. Baker (Adjutant-General); acting from July 25, 1861.

COMMISSARIES-GENERAL.

Thomas S. Epsy, Lee county, appointed April 16, 1851. Charles B. Richards, Webster county; appointed February 5, 1858. Duties devolved on Quartermaster-General from and after June 12, 1861.

PAYMASTERS-GENERAL.

Constantine Holtenbach, Dubuque county; appointed April 16, 1851.

Hiram Price, Scott county; commissioned October 28, 1861; to idate from August 80.

Office abolished, and duties devolved on Adjutant-General, April 28, 1862. Duties discharged by Assistant Adjutant-General from and after October 2, 1862. Duties again devolved on Adjutant-General April 4, 1866.

JUDGE-ADVOCATE GENERAL.

H. M. Shelley, Van Buren county; appointed April 16, 1851.
Office vacated June 12, 1861.

SURGEONS-GENERAL.

John Kell, Jr., Louisa county; appointed July 21, 1851.
Nathan Udell, Appanose county; appointed March 27, 1860.
J. C. Hughes, Lee county; appointed in 1861.
Office abolished February 17, 1864.

ASSISTANT SURGEON-GENERAL.

John C. Bennett, Polk county; appointed March 27, 1860.

MILITARY SECRETARIES.

James Burt, Dubuque county; appointed April 16, 1851.
N. H. Brainerd, Johnson county; appointed in 1861.
George J. North, Polk county; appointed January 16, 1864. Relieved from duty January 12, 1866.

Note—Chapter 17, Laws of Extra Session, Eighsh General Assembly, approved May 28, 1861, which took effect June 12, 1861, annulled all prior commissions above the rank of Captain in the Iowa Militia, except those for the three regiments then recently organized for the service of the United States.

REPRESENTATION IN CONGRESS.

XXIXTH CONGRESS-1846 TO 1847.

AAIAIH OONGIEESS-1010 TO 1010.			
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.	
First General Assembly fa	ailed to	S. Clinton Hastings, Muscatine Shepherd Leffler, Burlington	
XXXTH CONGRESS—1847 TO 1849.			
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.		
Augustus C. Dodge, Bur- elected December 7, 1848 George W. Jones, Dubuque; December 7, 1848	elected 2	William Thompson, Mt. Pleasant Shepherd Leffler, Burlington	
XXXIst CONGRESS—1849 to 1851.			
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.	
George W. Jones, Dubuque, Augustus C. Dodge, Burling elected January 10, 1849	ton; re-	First Session—William Thompson, Mt. Pleasant; unseated by the House of Representatives on a con- test, and the election remanded to the people	
	. [Second Session—Daniel F. Miller, Ft. Madison; elected September 4, 1860 Shepherd Leffler, Burlington	
XXXIID CONGRESS—1851 TO 1853.			
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.	
George W. Jones, Dubuque. Augustus C. Dodge		Bernhart Henn, Fairfield Lincoln Clark, Dubuque	

XXXIIID CONGRESS-1853 to 1855.

U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.
Augustus C. Dodge, Burlington George W. Jones, Dubuque; re elected December 21, 1852.	$\begin{vmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \end{vmatrix}$	Bernhart Henn, Fairfield John P. Cook, Davenport
XXXIVTH CONC	RE	CSS-1855 TO 1857.
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.
George W. Jones, Dubuque James Harlan, Mt. l'leasant; elected Jan. 6, 1855, and Jan. 17, 1857*	$\begin{vmatrix} 1 \\ 2 \end{vmatrix}$	Augustus Hall, Keosauqua James Thorington, Davenport
*Election declared illegal by the U.S. Sen	ate,	January 12, 1857; again elected as above.
XXXVTH CONC	RÈ	SS-1857 to 1859.
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.
George W. Jones, Dubuque James Harlan, Mt. Pleasant	$\begin{vmatrix} 1\\2 \end{vmatrix}$	Samuel R. Curtis, Keokuk Timothy Davis, Elkader
XXXVITH CON	RI	CSS—1859 TO 1861.
U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.
Tamasa ITaalaa MA Diaasaa		
James Harian, Mt. Pleasant. Jas. W. Grimes, Burlington; elected January 26, 1858		Samuel R. Curtis, Keokuk William Vandever, Dubuque
January 28, 1858	<u>.' '</u>	Samuel R. Curtis, Keokuk William Vandever, Dubuque ESS—1861 TO 1863.
January 28, 1858	<u>.' '</u>	

^{*}Vacated seat by acceptance of commission as Brigadier-General; and J. F. Wilson chosen his successor.

XXXVIIITH CONGRESS-1863 to 1865.

U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REPRESENTATIVES.
James Harlan, Mt. Pleasant James W. Grimes, Burlington	3 W	mes F. Wilson, Fairfield

XXXIXTH CONGRESS-1865 to 1867.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
James W. Grimes, Burlington	James F. Wilson, Fairfield. Hiram Price, Davenport. William B. Allison, Dubuque. Josiah B. Grinnell, Grinnell John A. Kasson, Des Moines Asahel W. Hubbard, Sioux City.

^{*}Became Secretary of the Interior May 1, 1865, and resigned his seat in the Senate. Samuel J. Kirkwood chosen his successor as above.

XLTH CONGRESS-1867 TO 1869.

U. S. SENATORS.	Dist.	REFRESENTATIVES.
James W. Grimes, Burlington James Harlan, Mt. Pleasant; elected January 13, 1866	2	James F. Wilson, Fairfield

XLIST CONGRESS-1869 TO 1871.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
Jesse B. Howell, Keokuk; elected January 20, 1870, to fill vacancy caused by the resignation of James	1 George W. McCrary, Keokuk 2 William Smyth, Marion 3 William B. Allison, Dubuque 4 William Loughridge, Oskaloosa 5 Frank W. Palmer, Des Moines 6 Charles Pomeroy

XLIID CONGRESS-1871 TO 1873.

u. s. senators.	REPRESENTATIVES.
George G. Wright, Des Moines; 2 Ay elected January 20, 1870; term 3 W.	orge W. McCrary, Keokuk

XLIIID CONGRESS-1873 TO 1875.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
George G. Wright, Des Moines	1 George W. McCrary, Keokuk
Wm. B. Allison, Dubuque; elected	2 Aylett R. Cotton, Clinton
January 16, 1872; term commenced	3 William G. Donnan, Independence
March 4, 1873.	4 Henry O. Pratt, Charles City
	5 James Wilson, Traer
	6 William Loughridge, Oskaloosa
	17 John A. Kasson, Des Moines
	8 James W. McDill, Afton
	9 Jackson Orr, Boonsboro

XLIVTH CONGRESS-1875 TO 1877.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
George G. Wright, Ces Moines William B. Allison, Dubuque	1 Geo. W. McCrary, Keokuk 2 John Q. Tufts, Tipton. 3 L. L. Ainsworth, West Union 4 Henry O. Pratt, Charles City 5 James Wilson, Traer 6 Ezekiel S. Sampson, Sigourney 7 John A. Kasson, Des Moines 8 James W. McDill, Afton 9 Addison Oliver, Onawa

XLVTH CONGRESS-1877 TO 1879.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
William B. Allison, Dubuque	. 1 J. C. Stone, Burlington
Samuel J. Kirkwood, Iowa City	: 2 Hiram Price, Davenport
elected January 25, 1876	3 T. W. Burdick, Decorah
• ,	4 N. C. Deering, Osage
	5 Rush Clark, Yowa City
	6 E. S. Sampson, Sigourney
	7 H. J. B. Cummings, Winterset
	6 E. S. Sampson, Sigourney
	9 Addison Oliver, Onawa

XLVITH CONGRESS-1879 TO 1881.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
William B. Allison, Dubuque; elected January 29, 1878	1 M. A. McCoid, Fairfield 2 Hiram Price. Davenport 3 Thomas Updegraff, McGregor. 4 N. C. Deering, Osage 5 Rush Clark, Iowa City. 6 J. B. Weaver, Bloomfield 7 E. H. Gillette, Des Moines 8 William F. Sapp, Council Bluffs 9 C. C. Carpenter, Ft. Dodge

XLVIITH CONGRESS-1881 TO 1883.

U. S. SENATORS.	representatives.
	1 M. A. McCoid, Fairfield 2 S. S. Farwell, Monticello. 3 Thos. Updegraff, McGregor. 4 N. C. Deering, Osage. 5 W. G. Thompson, Marion. 6 M. E. Cutts, Oskaloosa 7 John A. Kasson, Des Moines 8 W. P. Hepburn, Clarinda 9 C. C. Carpenter, Ft. Dodge

XLVIIITH CONGRESS-1883 TO 1885.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.	
William B. Allison, Dubuque James F. Wilson, Fairfield, elected January 17, 1882.	1 M. A. McCoid, Fairfield 2 J. H. Murphy, Davenport 3 David B. Henderson, Dubuque 4 L. H. Weller, Nashua 5 James Wilson, Traer 6 M. E. Cutts, Oskaloosa 7 John A. Kasson, Des Moines 8 William P. Hepburn, Clarinda 9 W. H. M. Pusey, Council Bluffs 0 A. J. Holmes, Boone 1 Isaac Struble, Le Mars.	

XLIXTH CONGRESS-1885 TO 1887.

U. S. SENATORS.	REPRESENTATIVES.
Wm. B. Allison, Dubuque James F. Wilson, Fairfield	1 B. J. Hall, Burlington 2 J. H. Murphy, Davenport. 3 David B. Henderson, Dubuque 4 William E. Fuller, West Union. 5 B. F. Frederick, Marshalltown 6 J. B Weaver, Bloomfield. II. Y. Smith, Des Moines (to fill vacancy 8 W. P. Hepburn, Clarinda 9 Joseph H. Lyman, Council Bluffs. 10 A. J. Holmes, Boone. 11 Isaac S. Struble, Le Mars.

LEGISLATIVE.

FIRST GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, NOVEMBER 30, 1846. ADJOURNED FEBRUARY 25, 1847. CONVENED IN EXTRA SESSION, JANUARY 3, 1848. ADJOURNED JANUARY 25, 1848.

SENATE.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jacob Huner, *James Sprott
Van Buren	John M. Whitaker, *John F. Sanford
Davis and Appanoose	John J. Selman.
Wapello and Monroe	*James Davis
Marion, Polk, Dallas, Jasper	Thomas Baker
Don Moines	#Milton D. Drowning Samuel FullinWider
Henry	*Evan Jav
Jefferson	t Robert Brown
Louisa and Washington	*Francis Springer. *R. B. Harbour
Keokuk and Mahaska	*R. R. Harbour
Muscatine, Johnson, Iowa	Thomas Hughes
Scott and Clinton	!*Loring Wheeler
Cedar, Linn and Benton	Samuel A. Bissell
Jackson and Jones	*Philip B. Bradley
Dubuque Delaware Clayton	
Fayette, Buchanan and	
Black Hawk	*Theophilus Crawford, Thomas H. Benton, jr.
Thomas Baker, elected Pi	resident December 1, 1846. Thomas Hughes,
elected January 4, 1848.	1040
John B. Russell, elected Se	cretary December 1, 1846, and January 5, 1848.

^{*} Drew for the term of four years in the classification, December 4, 1846. + In the extra session, John Howell represented Jefferson county.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Jesse B. Browne, William Steele, William J.
	Cochran, Josiah Clifton, Reuben Conlee.
W D	*Daniel S. Baker
Van Buren	ley Hardy, R. B. Willoughby
Davis and Appanoose	Andrew Leech.
Wapello	. A. B. Comstock
Monroe	Charles Anderson
Marion, Polk, Dallas, and Jas	
per Des Moines	John N. Kinsman, Simeon Reynolds
Des montes	Joshua Holland
Henry	John T. Morton, Abraham Updegraff, Thomas
T. Carron	Wright †Samuel Whitmore, James R. Bailey, William
Jenerson	H. Lyons
Louisa	Wright Williams
Washington	Stewart Goodrell
Keokuk	Nelson KingtJohn W. Smith
Mahaska	Elijah Sells.
Muscatine.Johnson,and Iowa	Irad C. Day
Johnson and Iowa	Smiley H. Bonham
Scott	James McManus. William E. Leffingwell
ClintonCedar	
Linn and Benton	Robert Smyth
Jackson and Jones	Sylvester G. Matson, George F. Green
Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton,	
Fayette, Buchanan, and	Samuel B. Olmstead, Michael O'Brien

Jesse B. Browne, elected Speaker December 26, 1846, and January 4, 1848. Silas A. Hudson, elected Chief Clerk December 26, 1846. J. Scott Richman elected January 4, 1848.

^{*}Mr. Conless died December 23, 1846, and the vacancy was filled by Daniel S. Baker from and after February 2, 1847, during the regular session.

†At the extra session, Josiah Kent filled the place of Baker from Lee; T. L. Sargent, that of Bowle, from Des Moines; George Weyand, that of Whitmore from Jefferson; and William Edmundson, that of Smith from Mahasks.

SECOND GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 4, 1848. ADJOURNED JANUARY 15, 1849.

SENATE.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	James Sprott, *Thomas S. Espy
Van Buren	John F. Sanford, *George G. Wright
Davis and Appanoose	*John J. Selman
Wapello and Monroe	†Barney Royston
Marion, Polk, Dallas, Jasper	*Phineas M. Casady Milton D. Browning, *Alfred S. Fear
Des Moines	Milton D. Browning, *Alfred S. Fear
Henry.	Evan Jav
Jefferson	*John Howell
Louisa and Washington	Francis Springer
Keokuk and Mahaska	R. R. Harbour.
Muscatine. Johnson and Iowa	*Freeman Alger
Scott and Clinton	Loring Wheeler
Cedar, Linn and Benton	*John P. Cook
Jackson and Jones	Philip B. Bradley
Dubuque, Clayton, Delaware	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Favette Buchanan, and	
Black Hawk	Theophilus Crawford, *John G. Shields
John T Salman alasted Pr	agident December 5

John J. Selman, elected President December 5. C. C. Rockwell, elected Secretary December 7.

^{*}Elected at the general election of 1848 for four years. †Elected to fill vacancy.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	William C. Read, Cave J. McFarland, Michael
Van Buren	H. Walker, Samuel Norton, Isaac W. Griffith John Alexander, Josiah W. McManaman, Ab-
van Duren	ner H. McCrary, Willard Elmer
Davis and Appanoose	Reuben Riggs
Wapello	Joseph H. Flint.
Monroe Polk Dallagand Inc.	William M. Allison Lysander W. Babbitt, Manly Gifford
per	Lysander W. Dabbitt, Manly Gilloid
Des Moines	Thomas L. Sargeant, George Davidson, John
	Penny, John L. Corse
Henry	Samuel D. Woodworth, Mark Burroughs, H.
Jefferson	R. Thompson
	l ling
Louisa	Wright Williams Stewart Goodrell.
Washington	William Jacobs
Mahaska	
Muscatine	George D. Stephenson
Muscatine, Johnson, Iowa	Joseph E. Harrison
Johnson and Iowa	Smiley H. Bonham
Clinton	James D. Bourne
Cedar	Jeremiah C. Betts
Linn and Benton	Abraham Timmons
Jackson and Jones Dubuque, Delaware, Clayton,	Dennis A. Mahony, Nathan G. Sales
Favette Ruchanan and	
Black Hawk	Sidney Wood, James A. Langton

Smiley H. Bonham, elected Speaker December 5. Wm. E. Leflingwell, elected Chief Clerk December 6.

THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 2, 1850. ADJOURNED FEBRUARY 5, 1851.

SENATE.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Van Buren. Davis, Appanoose and Wayne Wapello, Monroe and Lucas. Marion, Polk, Dallas, Jasper, Marshall, Story, Boone, Warren and Madison. Des Moines. Henry. Jefferson Louisa and Washington. Mahaska, Keokuk, Poweshiek Muscatine, Johnson, Iowa Scott and Clinton. Cedar, Linn, Benton, Tama. Jackson and Jones. Dubuque, Clayton, Delaware.	Phineas M. Casady *George Hepner, †Enos Lowe. *John T. Morton. John Howell *Norman Everson. *Joseph Lowe. Freeman Alger *William E. Leffingwell. John P. Cook. *Nathan G. Sales
Enos Lowe, elected Preside	

Philip B. Bradley, elected Secretary December 3.

^{*}E)ected at the general election, 1850, for two years. †Elected to fill vacancy.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	· NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	
	son, Smith Hamill, Adolphus Salmon.
Van Buren	Abner H. McCrary, George C. Allender,
	Chauncey G. Dibble
Davis, Appanoose, Wayne	Reuben Riggs, Samuel Riggs
Wapello	Joseph H. Flint, Andrew Major
Monroe and Lucas	N. B. Preston
Marion, Polk, Dallas, Jasper,	
Marshall, Story, Boone,	
Warren and Madison	Lysander W. Babbitt, Edwin R. Guiberson
Des Moines	William Harper, George Temple, Moses W.
*	Robinson
Henry	Peyton Wilson, Abrahaham Updegraff
Jefferson	Charles Negus, Thomas McCulloch, Hiram D.
	Gibson
	Andrew Gamble
Washington	
Mahaska, Keokuk and Powe-	
shiek	William Jacobs, R. R. Harbour
Muscatine	John A. Parvin
	Gilman Folsom.
Scott	Laurel Summers
	William G. Haun
Cedar.	Goodwin Taylor
	Isaac M. Preston
Jackson and Jones	Theophilus Crowford Hugh V Cildes A W
Dubuque, Delaware, Buchan-	Theophilus Crawford, Hugh V. Gildea, A. K. Eaton
an and Black Hawk	
Clayton, Fayette, Winneshiek	Minhalat Price
and Anamakee	Eliphalet Price

George Temple, elected Speaker December 3. C. C. Bockwell, elected Chief Clerk December 3.

FOURTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 6, 1852. ADJOURNED JANUARY 24, 1853.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	Calvin J. Price, *James M. Love, †Salmon
N. W. W.	Cowles
Ven Puren	*Milton D. Browning, George Hepner
(afferson	John B. Spees, *George Schramm *William G. Coop, John Park
Honey	lt Archibald McKinnov
Wanello	John W. Hedrick
Wanello Monroe Lucas and	00111
Clarke	Henry B. Hendershott
Davis	ll Samuel G. McAchran
Davis, Appanoose, Wayne,	*Amos Harris!! Hadley D. Johnson
and Decatur	*Amos Harris
Pottawattamie	Hadley D. Johnson
MILIS WINDLOOMERV AGSMS	
Union, Ringgold, Taylor,	
Page, and Fremont	George W. Lucas
Louisa & Washington	Norman Everson
Keukuk	George W. Lucas Norman Everson. Juseph Luwe
Manaska	John R. Neednam
Soott	John R. Needham *Jefferson D. Hillis Eli S. Wing Jonathan E. Fletcher
Miscotine	Il Ionathan F Flatcher
Cedar and Clinton	William E. Leffingwell
Johnson, Iowa, and Powe-	William 15. Demingweii
shiek	* George D. Crosthwait
Jasper, Polk, Dallas, Guthrie,	doorgo D. Oroson wate
Greene, Boone, Story, Mar-	
Greene, Boone, Story, Marshall, Hardin, Risley, Yell,	
Fox, Pocahontas, Hum-	
boldt, Wright, Franklin,	
Cerro Gordo, Hancock,	· ·
Kossuth, Palo Alto, Em-	•
met, Bancroft, Winnebago,	
worth	Andrew Y. Hull
Jackson and Issue	Elisha F. Clark
Linn Ponton and To	Nathan G. Sales * Isaac M. Preston
Taum, Denout, and Tama	" ISAAC M. Preston

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.	
Dubuque, Delaware, Bu- chanan, Black Hawk, Grundy, Butler, Bremer, Clayton, Fayette, Allama- kee, Winneshiek, Howard, Mitchell, Floyd, and Chick- asaw.	¶ John G. Shields, Warner Lewis, *Maturin L. Fisher	
William E. Leffingwell, elected President December 7. T. B. Cuming, elected Secretary December 7.		
*Elected at the general election, 1852, for four years. †Elected to fill vacancy. Elected at the general election, 1852, to fill original vacancies, and in the classification Messrs. Clark, Lewis, Needham, McAchran, Park, and Shields drew the long term.		

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	S. G. Wright, H. Washburn, J. S. Gilmore, J. M. Anderson, F. Hesser, S. W. Sears
Des Moines	James W. Grimes, Justus Clark, W. Seymour,
Van Buren	J. Wilson Williams. Anderson McPherrin, Lewis Fordyce, Jacob
Jefferson	Ream, Robert Russell
Wapello	ell Robert Caulk, James C. Green, Levi Jessup * Robert Cock, James C. Ramsey
Wapello, Monroe, Lucas, and Clarke	Henry Allen John S. Townsend
Davis	Albert Duckworth, John A. Drake
Davis, Appanoose, Wayne, and Decatur.	Abraham Putnam
13 - 44 44 5 -	Harvey B. Duncan
Mills, Montgomery, Adams, Union, Ringgold, Taylor,	William C. Means
Page, and Fremont Pottawattamie, Mills, Fre-	William C. Means
Pottawattamie, Mills, Fremont, Page, Taylor, Ringgold, Union, Adams. Mont-	
gomery, Cass, Adair, Audubon, Shelby, Harrison,	
Monona, Crawford, Carroll, Sac, Ida, Wahkaw, Ply-	
mouth, Cherokee, Buena Vista, Sioux, O'Brien, Clay,	
Dickinson, Osceola, and	Joseph L. Sharp
LouisaWashington	Joseph L. Sharp Micajah Reeder, John Cleaves David Bunker, Horace H. Wilson

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Keokuk	Harvey Stevens
Mahagka	William R. Ross
Keekuk and Mahaska	ISamuel Coffin
Marion Warren and Madison	P. Gad Bryan, James M. Walters, Napoleon B.
biation, warren, and mudison	Alligan
South	Allison James Grant, LeRoy Dodge
Mugaetine	Elijah Sells, Freeman Alger
Code	Amos Witter
Clinton	William G. Haun
Tobasa	Cilman Folgon
Johnson Taba	Gilman Folsom
Johnson, Iowa, and Powe-	Debest M. Trutchingen
shiek	Robert M. Hutchinson
Jasper, Polk, Dallas, Guthrie,	
Greene, Boone, Story, Mar-	
shall, Hardin, Risley, Yell, Fox, Pocahontas, Hum-	
Fox, Pocahontas, Hum-	
boldt, Wright, Franklin,	
Cerro Gordo, Hancock,	
Kossuth, Palo Alto, Em-	
met, Bancroft, Winnebago,	
and Worth	J. F. Rice, Joseph C. Goodson, Benjamin
	Green
Jackson	George F. Green, L. Wasson
Jones	John Taylor
Linn, Benton, and Tama	A. F. Stedman, John McArthur
Dubuque, Delaware, Bu-	A. K. Eaton, A. D. Anderson, Richard Bon-
chanan	son
·	

^{*}Name changed to "Coles" by Chapter 39, Acts 4th General Assembly, which took effect January 20, 1853.

FIFTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 4, 1854. ADJOURNED JANUARY 26, 1855. CONVENED IN EXTRA SESSION, JULY 2, 1856. ADJOURNED JULY 16, 1856.

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee	*James M. Love, †E. S. McCulloch, †W. A.
Des Moines. Van Buren.	Thurston Milton D. Browning, †Willam F. Coolbaugh. George Schramm, †Abner H. McCrary. William G. Coop, John Park.
Jenerson	William G. Coop, John Park

COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Henry	†Alvin Saunders
Wapello	†James C. Ramsey
Wapello, Monroe, Lucas and	†James C. Ramsey
Clarke	†Dan Anderson
Davis	Samuel G. McAchran
Davis, Appanoose, Wayne,	437 () (7) 11
and Decatur	‡Nathan Udell
Pottawattamie	†James D. Test
Mills, Montgomery, Adams	
Union, Ringgold, Taylor,	George W. Lucas
Page and Fremont	George W. Lucas
Louisa and wasnington	JH. T. Cleaver
Keokuk	†James L. Hogin John R. Needham
Mahaska	John R. Needham
Marion, warren and Madison	Jefferson D. Hillis.
Scott	†Ambrose C. Fulton
Muscatme	†George W. Wilkinson.
Johnson, Iowa and Powe-	†Julius J. Matthews
Johnson, Iowa and Iowe-	‡Samuel Workman
James Polls Dollag Cuth-	TSamuel Workman,
Jasper, Polk, Dallas, Guth-	
rie, Greene, Boone, Story, Marshall, Hardin, Risley,	
Yell, Fox, Pocahontas,	
Humboldt, Wright, Frank-	
lin, Cerro Gordo, Hancock,	
Kossuth, Palo Alto, Em-	
met Renereft Winnehard	
and Worth	†Theophilus Bryan, &James C. Jordan
Inchann	Elisha F. Clark
Tackson and Tones	*Joseph Birge
Linn Benton and Tama	Isaac M. Preston
Dubuque, Delaware, Buch-	
anan, Black Hawk, Grundy,	
Butler, Bremer, Clayton,	
Favette, Allamakee, Win-	
neshiek Howard Mitchell.	¶Wm. W. Hamilton. Maturin L. Fisher. John
Florid and Chickney	G. Shields.

Martin L. Fisher, elected President December 7. & P. B. Rankin, elected Secretary December 8.

^{**}At the extra session, David T. Brigham filled the place of James M. Love, of Lee county. appointed Judge of the United States District Court.

†Elected at the general election, 1884, for four years.

†Heeted to fill vacancies. The seat of Theophilus Bryan was contested by James C. Jordan, and the contest was decided in favor of Jordan, January 8, 1836.

†Elected at general election of 1855, for four years.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Allamakee and Winneshiek.	James D. McKay
2	Clayton	Reuben Noble, Lafayette Bigelow
3	Fayette, Chickasaw, Butler,	
	Bremer, Black Hawk,	
	Grundy, Franklin, Cerro	
	Gordo, Floyd, Howard,	Tooch W. Dogger
4	Mitchell and Worth Delaware and Buchanan	Jacob W. Rogers Thomas E. Turner
4	Dubuque	Richard Bonson, John M. Moore, Ben M.
U	Dubuquo	Samuels, William S. Hall
-6	Jackson	James P. Eddie, Thomas S. Smith.
7	Jones.	William H. Holmes
- 8	Jackson and Jones	David Kinert
9	Cedar	Allen D. Graham
10	Clinton	Joseph A. Brown.
11	Scott	Amos Witter, Andrew J. Hyde
12	Cedar, Clinton and Scott	George Smith Samuel A. Russell
14 19	Tourise	John C. Lockwood.
15	Washington and Louise	Lames N Young
16	Muscatine	James N. Young
17	Des Moines	Thomas L. Sargeant, John L. Corse, Joshua
		Tracy, George S. Albright
18	Henry	Willet Dorland, Francis White, Samuel Mc-
	_	Farland
19	Lee	George Newsam, William Damon, Josiah
		Hinkle, Horace Dewey, Samuel Boyles,
-60	Linn	John P. Conkey, Robert Holmes
	Johnson	Samuel H. McCrory
22	Johnson and Iowa	Rolla Johnson.
23	Poweshiek, Jasper, Benton	
	and Tama	John Connell
24	Van Buren	K-eorge N. Kosser Joseph Harker Hobert
~	T	Meek, Henry Weatherington
25	Jefferson	James Wamsley, Edmund Meachem, Rou-
-00	Davis	ort StephensonO. D. Tisdale, D. C. Greenleaf
20	Wanello	Samuel K. Creamer, Nimrod Poston
28	Wapello and Keokuk	Cyrus Franklin
_29	Keokuk	W. F. Morgan
30	Appanoose	William Monroe
31	Monroe	Matthew A. Goodfellow
82	Wayne, Decatur, Lucas,	<u>'</u>
no.	Clarke	S. P. Yeomans.
-53 94	Marion	Samuel Coffin, Micajah Williams *James M. Walters, Green T. Clark
-04 -05	Marion Warren and Madison	P Cod Prop. Leinig F Neel
20	Polk	P. Gad Bryan, Jairus E. Neal
87	Polk Dallas and Guthrie	Alfred M. Lyon Ezra Vanfossen
		TARLET Y MILLUSSUIL

muel B. McCallilliam Deweyichard Tuttiniel S. Jackson, John T. Baldwin
į

Charles C. Nourse elected Chief Clerk December 5.

regular session. Lewis Kinsey filled the place of Mr. Lockwood of Louisa county; J. Scott Richman, that of Mr. Pritchard of Muscatine; John S. Hamilton, that of Mr. Damon of Lee; S. J. Reid, that of Mr. Hinkle of Lee; W. F. B. Lynch, that of Mr. Dewey of Lee; J. M. Anderson, that of Mr. Boyles of Lee; William Beckford, that of Mr. Wamsley of Jefferson; C. E. Noble, that of Mr. Meachem of Jefferson; and Joseph W. Russell, that of Mr. Tutt of the 40th district.

SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, DECEMBER 1, 1856. ADJOURNED JANUARY 29, 1857.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1 Le	ee and Van Buren un Buren s Moines	E. S. McCulloch, William A. Thurston *David T. Brigham Abner H. McCrary William F. Coolbaugh, †Lyman Cook *Henry H. Trimble. *William M. Reed.
5 Da 6 Je	vis ferson	*Henry H. Trimble *William M. Reed

^{*} Seat contested by Green T. Clark, and contest decided in favor of Mr. Clark, January 4. † Died December 22, 1854, never having qualified. His seat remained vacant during the

_		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
ā		
711	Henry	Alvin Saunders
81	Wapello	James C. Ramsey Dan. Anderson.
9 1	Monroe, Lucas and Clark	Dan. Anderson
1017	annanoosa. Wavne. Decatur	TJOHN W. Warner
1111	Fremont, Mills, Page, Taylor,	
	Montgomery Ringgold	
- 1	Adams and Union	*Samuel Dale
12]	Pottawattamie, Harrison,	
	Shelby, Woodbury, Mono-	
- 1	na, Audubon, Crawford,	
.	Calhoun, Sac, Ida, Chero-	
	kee. Buena Vista, Pocahon-	·
	tas, Palo Alto, Emmet,	
- 1	tas, Palo Alto, Emmet, Clay, Dickinson, Osceola,	•
- }	O'Brien, Plymouth, Sioux,	
1	and Buncombe	James D. Test
13 J	Louisa	H. T. Cleaver
14 \	Washington	*Charles Foster
15/1	Сеокик	James L. Hogin
16 1	Mahaska	*William Loughridge
17!!	Marion	*Jairus E. Neal
18 1	Warren, Madison, Adair, and	
l	Cass	*M. L. McPherson
19 1	Muscatine	George W. Wilkinson
201.	Iohnson and Towa	#Samuel J. Kirkwood
21 8	Scott	†Nicholas J. Rusch
22	Jedar	*Jonathan W. Cattell Julius J. Matthews.
23 (Clinton	Julius J. Matthews
2411	.inπ	*William G. Thompson
25]	Linn, Benton, Black Hawk,	
	and Buchanan	*George McCoy
26]	Poweshiek, Jasper, Marshall,	
_	and Tama	*Josiah B. Grinnell
		James C. Jordan
28	ackson	*Jeremiah W. Jenkins
29 J	ackson and Jones	Joseph Birge. *William G. Stewart.
30][Qubuque	*William G. Stewart
		William W. Hamilton
	llayton	*Henry B. Carter
23 1	fayette, Bremer, Butler,	, '
	Franklin, Grundy, Hardin,	
	Franklin, Grundy, Hardin, Wright, Webster, Boone,	
	STORY Lireana and Hum.	F .
94	boldtAllamakee, Winneshiek- Howard, Chickasaw, Mitch-	*Aaron Brown
34 /	Howard Chickers Mit-	
- 4	noward, Chickasaw, Mitch-	
	ell, Floyd, Worth, Cerro Gordo, Hancock, Winne-	
	bogo Poporest and Tra-	
	bago, Bancroft, and Kos-	#Towardah (D. Adlaina
	BUUL	*Jeremiah T. Atkins
. 7	Villiam W. Hamilton, elected	President December 2

William W. Hamilton, elected President December 2. Charles C. Nourse, elected Secretary December 2.

^{*} Elected at the general election, 1856, for four years. † Elected to fill vacancy.

ئيد	COUNTIES.	MAMES OF MEMBERS.
Dist.	300112230.	mando or membrics.
		The state of the s
1	Lee	Joseph Van Valkenburgh, Thos. Sawyer, J. B. Pease, J. H. Sullivan, W. H. Griswold.
	Des Moines	B. Pease, J. H. Sullivan, W. H. Griswold.
Z	Des Momes	Thomas J. R. Perry, J. Wilson Williams,
	Van Buren	E. D. Rand David Doud, jr., R. H. McDow, D. Hardy.
3	Dovie	Barnett Milliser, David Mendenhall
5	Tofferson	Charles O. Stanton, W. H. Copeland, Lewis
U	JOHOTSOH.	Reeder
A	Henry	Willet Dorland, Samuel McFarland
7	Wapello	Cyrus Franklin, S. G. Finney
8	Wapello and Keokuk	Morrison F. Bottorf
g	Monroe	Samuel Gossage
10	Lucas, Clarke, and Union	Samuel Gossage. D. W. Scoville
11	Appanoose	James Galbraith
10	Warna and Decatur	Thomas M. Rowen
13	Fremont	William Kelsey
14	Mills, Taylor, Page, Mont-	
	gomery, Kinggold, and	
	Adams	Samuel H. Moer
10	Pottawattamie	A. V. Larimer
16	Harrison, Shelby, Woodbury,	
	Monona, Audubon, Craw-	
	ford, Carroll, Calhoun, Sac. Ida, Cherokee, Buena Vista	
	Pocahontas, Palo Alto, Em-	
	met, Clay, Dickinson, Osce-	
	ola, O'Brien, Plymouth,	
	Sioux, and Duncombe	N. G. Wyalt
17	Louisa	N. W. Burris.
18	Washington	William B. Lewis
19	Louisa and Washington	Andrew J. Kirkpatrick
- 20	Keokuk	Abraham C. Price
21	Mahaska	R. M. Wilson, John H. Fry
22	Marion	Green T. Clark, Miles Jordan
23	Warren	C. B. Jones
24	Madison, Adair, and Cass	Benjamain F. Roberts
20	Muscaune	David C. Cloud, J. A. Mills
20	Tohnson and Lowe	Phineas Inskeep
	Scott	Eli S. Wing, Horatio G. Barner, Robert H.
20	00000	Rogers
20	Cedar	Ed. Wright
30	Clinton	Charles H. Toll
31	Clinton and Cedar	*E.M Wright
32	Linn	John E. Kurtz, Daniel Lothian
3.9	Poweshiek and Jasper	David Edmundson
84	Benton, Tama, and Marshall	Delos Arnold
35	Polk	William P. Davis
36	Polk, Dallas, and Guthrie	Benjamin Green
27	Taalraan	William Mordan, Jacob K. Hersnberger
38	Jones	William H. Holmes
88	Jackson and Jones	James M. Noble
40	UDelaware	Sames M. Manie

^{*}E. M. Wright died about the time the session convened, and the vacancy was not filled.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
41	Black Hawk and Buchanan. Dubuque	Morrison Bailey
43 44	ClaytonBoone, Webster, Story, Har- din, Greene, Franklin,	Hardie, Daniel Cort La Fayette Bigelow, Francis Rodman
4 5 .	Wright, and Humboldt	Walter C. Wilson
47	ell, Worth, Winnebago, and Bancroft Fayette	Claus L. Clausen
48	Bremer, Chickasaw, Butler, Floyd Cerro Gordo Han-	
	Samuel McFarland, elected	speaker December 2.

J. W. Logan, elected chief clerk December 2.

THIRD CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION.

CONVENED AT IOWA CITY, JANUARY 19, 1857. ADJOURNED MARCH 5, 1857.

counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
8 Van Buren. 4 Des Moines. 5 Davis. 6 Jefferson. 7 Henry. 8 Wapello. 9 Monroe, Lucas, and Clarke. 10 Appanoose, Wayne, Decatur 11 Fremont, Mills, Page, Tay lor, Montgomery, Ringgold Adams and Union. 12 Pottawattamie, Harrison Shelby, Woodbury, Monona Audubon, Crawford, Car roll, Calhoun, Sac, Ida Cherokee, Buena Vista Pocahontas, Palo Alto Emmet, Clay, Dickinsen Osceola. O'Brien. Ply	Daniel H. Solomon

THIRD CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION-CONTINUED.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
131	Louisa	Francis Springer
14	Washington	Francis Springer
15	Vooknk	Jeremian Houingsworth
10	Mahaska	James A. Young
117	Marian	Hiram D. Gibson
10	Worren Madison Adair.Cass	Lewis Todhunter
10	Mucestine	John A. Parvin
19	Johnson and Jones	William Penn Clarke
20	Coott	George W. Ells
21	Codar	Robert Gower
-00	Clinton	Aylett R. Cotton
23	Time	Hosea W. Gray
24	Linn, Benton, Black Hawk	
~ Z5	Lilli, Denton, Diack Hawk	James C. Traer
	and Duchanan Marchall	Damos C. XIIICI
26	Poweshiek, Jasper, Marshall,	Harvay I Skiff
	and Tama	Harvey J. Skiff. Thomas Seely.
27	Polk, Danas, and Guinite	William A. Warren
28	Jackson	Albert H. Marvin
29	Jackson and Jones	Albert II. Emarger
30	Dubuque	John H. Emerson John H. Peters.
81	Dubuque and Delaware	John H. Felers
- 32	Clayton	Alpheus Scott
- 33	Fayette, Bremer, Butler.	
	Franklin, Grundy, Hardin, Wright, Webster, Boone	,}
	Wright, Webster, Boone.	
	I Story Greene Allamakee.	
	Winneshiek and Humboldt	Sheldon G. winchester
-34	oward, Chickasaw, Mitch-	•
-	Hell, Floyd, Worth, Cerro)
	Canala Transcale Winne	
	hago, Bancroft and Kossuth	John T. Clark

Francis Springer, elected President January 20.
Thomas J. Saunders, elected Secretary January 20.
The Constitution adopted by this Convention was sanctioned by the people at an election held on the 3d day of August, 1857, there being 40,811 votes cast "For the Constitution," and 38.681 votes cast "Against the Constitution," and took effect by proclamation of the Governor September 3d, 1857.

SEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 11, 1858. ADJOURNED MARCH 23, 1858.

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
A		
	Lee	*John R. Allen, *John W. Rankin
	Lee and Van Buren	David T. Brigham
	Van Buren	*Gideon S. Bailey
	Des Moines.	* William F. Coolbaugh, Lyman Cook
	Davis	Henry H. Trimble
	Jefferson	William M. Reed.
7	Hanry	*Alvin Saunders
ģ	Wapello	*John A. Johnson
ă	Monroe, Lucas, and Clarke	*Dan. Anderson
10	Appendige Wayne Decatur	John W. Warner
	Fremont, Mills, Page, Tay-	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	lor, Montgomery, Ringgold,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Union and Adams	Samuel Dale
19	Pottawattamie, Harrison,	
	Shelby, Woodbury, Mon-	1
	ona Audubon Crawford.	
	ona, Audubon, Crawford, Calhoun, Sac, Ida, Chero-	
	kee, Buena Vista, Poca-	
	hontas, Palo Alto, Emmet,	
	Clay, Dickinson, Osceola,	
	O'Brien, Plymouth, Sioux,	
	and Buncombe	*W. H. M. Pusey
15	Louisa	*Samuel Reiner
14	Washington	Charles Foster
1/	Keokuk	*O. P. Sharradan
		William Loughridge
		Jairus E. Neal
18	Warren, Madison, Adair,	741145
	and Cass	M. L. McPherson
19		*A. O. Patterson
		Samuel J. Kirkwood
		*Nicholas J. Rusch
22	Cedar	Jonathan W. Cattell
29	Clinton	*George M. Davis
	Linn	
26	Linn, Benton, Black Hawk.	di zadapida
	and Buchanan	George McCov
26	Poweshiek, Jasper, Marshall.	See and the see an
	and Tama	Josiah B. Grinnell

counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
27 Polk, Dallas, and Guthrie 28 Jackson 29 Jackson and Jones 30 Dubuque 31 Dubuque and Delaware	
Story, Greene, and Humboldt	Aaron Brown

*Elected at the general election of 1857 for four years.

==		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Allamakee	George W. Gray
5	Winnashiek	E E Cooley
5	Donotto	E. E. Cooley Robert A. Richardson
3	Classon	L. G. Collins, W. H. Sterns
4	Clayton	L. G. Collins, W. D. Otolins
Ð,	Buchanan and Payette	J. S. Woodward
-6	Black Hawk	Zimri Streeter
7	Dubuque	Theophilus Crawford, Lincoln Clark, Den-
		l nis a Manony
8	Delaware	Joseph Grimes
9	Dubnoue, Jones, and Clayton	W. S. Johnson
10	Benton	W. S. Johnson Thomas Drummond
11	Howard Chickasaw, Bremer	W. P. Harmon
12	Mitchell Floyd and Butler.	W. P. Harmon Matthew M. Trumbull
12	Worth, Cerro Gordo, Frank-	
10	I'm Wright Hangook Win-	,
	lin, Wright, Hancock, Win- nebago, Kossuth, Webster,	•
	nepago, Kossuth, Webster,	
	Hamilton, Calhoun, Poca-	
	hontas, Palo Alto, Sac,	
	Buena Vista, Clay, Dickin-	a a. a. aa.
	son, and Emmet	Cyrus C. Carpenter
14	lPottawattamie. Harrison,	
	Shelby, Monona, Crawford,	
	Shelby, Monona, Crawford, Woodbury, Ida, Plymouth,	•
	Claration () Deign () dec	
	ola, and Buncombe	Samuel H. Casady

==		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
5		
15	Guthrie Dallas, Cass. Adair.	Leroy Lambert
18	Boone, Greene, Carroll, Aud-	
10	ubon	Cornelius Beal
17	Hardin, Grundy, and Story.	John L. Dana
18	Tama and Marshall	T. Walter Jackson
	Polk	Thomas Mitchell
20	Jasper	Stephen B. Shelledy
21	Iowa, Poweshiek, Mahaska	William H. Seevers
22	Johnson	John Clark, J. Cavanaugh
23	Linn	E. D. Waln, Ellsworth N. Bates
	Jones	H. Steward
	Cedar	Ed. Wright.
	Jackson	Phillip B. Bradley, T. Millsap
	Clinton	Horace Anthony, Thomas Watts
28	Scott	John W. Thompson, Benjamin F. Gue,
00	Mussetine	Robert Scott
	Muscatine	Freeman Alger
	Louisa	William Lundy Royal Prentiss.
		Justus Clark, Wm. H. Clune
83	Des Moines and Louisa	D. N. Sprague
34	Washington	Samuel E. Rankin.
35	Keokuk	Theron A. Morgan
86	Washington and Keokuk	W. McGrew
37	Iowa and Poweshiek	C. J. L. Foster
88	Mahaska	A. M. Cassiday
39	Marion	Ilsrael C. Curtis, Martin B. Bennett
40	Warren	Charles E. Millard
41	Madison	Edwin R. Guiberson.
42	Lucas and —	John Edwards
43	Fremont, Mills and Mont-	
AA	gomery	James M. Dews
**	and Ringgold	W P Davis
45	Decatur	W. B. Davis. W. J. Laney.
46	Davis	Remott Million
47	Wayne, Appanoose and Davis	Barnett Milliser. Alonzo W. Sharp
48	Appanoose	J. A. Pierson
49	Van Buren	J. A. Pierson. Squire Ayers, J. J. Cassady
50	Monroe	John Reitzel. William Campbell, William McCormick
51	Wapello	William Campbell, William McCormick
52	Jefferson	James F. Wilson, T. MoormanLauren Dewey, J. F. Randolph
58	Henry	Lauren Dewey, J. F. Randolph
U	MODIA A LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA LA	C. C. Ballner C & Cledent With W Bellman
00	Lee, Henry and Van Buren.	George W. McCrary

Stephen B. Shelledy, elected Speaker January 12.

Benjamin Franklin Jones, elected Chief Clerk January 12. Resigned January 18, and William P. Hepburn elected to fill the vacancy.

EIGHTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 8, 1860. ADJOURNED APRIL 3, 1861. CONVENED IN EXTRA SESSION MAY 15, 1861. ADJOURNED MAY 29, 1861.

COUNTIES. NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Lee
Davis
Davis
4 Appanoose. *Nathan Udell. 5 Wayne and Decatur. 6 Ringgold, Taylor, Adams, Union and Clarke. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *William F. Coolbaugh. *Harvey W. English. *William F. Coolbaugh. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Coolbaugh. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Coolbaugh. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. Coolbaugh. *J. C. C. Coolbaugh. *J. C. Hagans. *J. C. C. C. C. L. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C. C.
6 Ringgold, Taylor, Adams, Union and Clarke
6 Ringgold, Taylor, Adams, Union and Clarke
Union and Clarké
Page, Fremont, Mills Montgomery Harvey W. English
Montgomery
B Des Moines
Henry
10 Jefferson.
11 Wapello
12 Monroe and Lucas Dan Anderson 13 Louisa Samuel Reiner 14 Muscatine A. O. Patterson 15 Washington *William B. Lewis 16 Keokuk O. P. Sharradan 17 Mahaska *H. H. Williams 18 Marion *Jairus E. Neal 19 Scott †John W. Thompson 20 Clinton George M. Davis 21 Cedar *James M. Kent 22 Johnson *Jesse Bowen 23 Polk William P. Davis 24 Jackson *George F. Green 25 Jones Joseph Mann
14 Muscatine. A. O. Patterson. 15 Washington. *William B. Lewis. 16 Keokuk. O. P. Sharradan. 17 Mahaska. *H. H. Williams. 18 Marion. *Jairus E. Neal. 19 Scott. †John W. Thompson. 20 Clinton. George M. Davis. 21 Cedar. *James M. Kent. 22 Johnson. *Jesse Bowen. 23 Polk. William P. Davis. 24 Jackson *George F. Green. 25 Jones Joseph Mann.
Washington
O. P. Sharradan.
**H. H. Williams *Jairus E. Neal *John W. Thompson *John W. Thompson *George M. Davis *Johnson *James M. Kent *James M. Kent *James M. Kent *James Bowen *Jackson *George F. Green *George F. Green *Joseph Mann *John
S Marion
19 Scott †John W. Thompson. 20 Clinton. George M. Davis. 21 Cedar. *James M. Kent. 22 Johnson. *Jesse Bowen. 23 Polk. William P. Davis. 24 Jackson *George F. Green. 25 Jones Joseph Mann.
20 Clinton George M. Davis 21 Cedar *James M. Kent 22 Johnson *Jesse Bowen 23 Polk William P. Davis 24 Jackson *George F. Green 25 Jones Joseph Mann
21 Cedar. *James M. Kent. 22 Johnson. *Jesse Bowen. 23 Polk. William P. Davis. 24 Jackson. *George F. Green. 25 Jones. Joseph Mann.
22 Johnson. *Jesse Bowen. 23 Polk. William P. Davis. 24 Jackson. *George F. Green. 25 Jones. Joseph Mann.
23 Polk William P. Davis 24 Jackson *George F. Green 25 Jones Joseph Mann
24 Jackson *George F. Green. 25 Jones Joseph Mann.
25 Jones Joseph Mann
25/0 02001111 1111111111111111111111111111
26 Linn *H. G. Angle
27 Dubuque David S. Wilson, *George W. Trumbull
90 Clayton [*1], Hammer
29 Warren *Paris P. Henderson
80 Madison, Dallas and Adair. *M. L. McPherson
31 Pottawattamie, Cass, Harrison, Shelby, Audubon and
32 Monona, Crawford, Carroll, Greene, Woodbury, Sac,
O LOOM OF THE PARTY OF THE PART
Ida, Calhoun, Webster, Humboldt, Pocahontas,
Buena Vista, Cherokee,
Plymouth, Sioux, O'Brien,
Clay, Palo Alto, Kossuth,
ela and Buncombe*John F. Duncombe

NAME OF MEMBERS.
*J. J. Watson. *A. M. Pattison. *Thomas Drummand
*A. M. Pattison
CAROMAS DI OBBINONO
*A. F. Brown
*A. F. Brown
*David C. Hastings. *Lucian L. Ainsworth
*Lucian L. Ainsworth
George W. Gray
*Julius H. Powers
*John Scott

Secretary—James H. Sanders; elected January 10.

==		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	E. S. McCulloch, Calvin J. Price, Nathaniel
2	Van Buren	John M. Whitaker, Henry Clay Caldwell Harvey Dunlavy, Marvin Hotchkiss
4	Appanoose	Frederick A. Stephens
- 5	wavne	[Hartley Bracewell
6	Decatur	Racine D. Kellogg. Reuben A. Moser
7	Ringgold and Taylor	Reuben A. Moser
8	Page and Fremont	Kenben F Conner
8	Des Moines	Justus Clark, Moses W. Robinson, Jonathan
		C. Hall
10	Henry	C. Hall. Alvah H. Bereman, A. J. Withrow
17	Jепегвоп	Maltnew Clark, W. W. Cottle
12	Wapello	Lionathan C. Mitchell, James Doggett
13	Monroe	IL. O. Haskall
14	Lucas	John Edwards.
15	Clarke	John L. Millard
10	UIDOD, AOSMS, AOST CSSS	K W Macomber
17	Montgomery and Mills	Washington Darling
18	Louisa	John H. Williamson
19	Muscatine	Michael Price, George C. Shipman
20	washington	Matthew Morehead, Robert Glasgow
31	Keokuk	H. Campbell, George P. Ellis
22	Manaska	Mahlon Stanton, Thomas N. Barnes
23	Marion	Martin B. Kennett, Israel C. Curtis
24	warren	James E. Williamson

^{*}Elected at the general election, 1859, for four years. †Elected to fill vacancies.

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
25	Madison	Thomas D. Jones
26	Pottawattamie	Samuel H. Riddle
		Benjamin F. Gue, James Quinn, William H. F. Gurley.
28	Clinton	Nathaniel B. Baker, George W. Parker
29	Cedar	Ed Wright
30	Johnson	Rush Clark, George T. Davis
-31	Iowa	Hugh B. Lynch
	Poweshiek	
		C. M. Davis
	Polk	
35	Dallas	Leroy Lambert
36	Guthrie, Audubon, Shelby and	
۰	Harrison	Daniel M. Harris Benjamin McCullough, William H. Reed
	Jackson	Benjamin McCullough, William H. Reed
88	Jones	John Taylor
39	Fini	Amos Witter, Jennings Crawford
40	Benton	James McQuinn
41	Tama	Abraham Tompkins
42	Marsnau	William Bremner
43	Story and Hamilton	Cornelius Beal.
		Corneilus Deal
40	Crawford, Monona, Carroll,	J. W. Denison
40	and Greene	Francis A. Gniffke, James H. Williams, F.
30	Dubuque	Mangold, John D. Jennings
47	Delaware	John W. LeLacheur
	Buchanan	George W. Bemis
	Black Hawk	Zimri Streeter
	Hardin	David Huut
51	Humboldt Webster Pocahon-	
	tas, and Calhoun	Samuel Rees
52	Clauton	S. R. Peet, Samuel Merrill
.53	Favette	Leander C. Noble
54		George W. Ruddick
55	Franklin, Wright, Butler, and	Chauncey Gillett
		Charles Paulic
56		Charles l'aulk
57	Winneshiek	AMUS HVAK
- 58	Cerro Gordo, Worth, Willie	
- (bago, and Floyd, also Han- cock	Elbridge G. Bowdoin
- 50	cock. Mitchell and Howard	O. D. Sabin
99	Woodbury, Ida, Plymouth,	O. D. Navidiania
100	Cherokee, also Sioux,	
- 1	O'Prion Runcombe stid Os-	·
-]	20010	Patrick Robb
.61	Dickinson, Sac, Buena Vista,	
01	Transith also Emme. Liav.	
ı	and Palo Alto	John E. Blackford
	WALL A WAY	

John Edwards, elected Speaker January 10. Charles Aldrich, elected Chief Clerk January 10, 1860. William Thompson, elected May 15, 1861.

^{*}Elected at the general election, 1857, for four years.

NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 13, 1862. ADJOURNED APRIL 8, 1862. CONVENED IN EXTRA SESSION, SEPTEMBER 3, 1862. ADJOURNED SEPTEMBER 11, 1862.

==		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
쿡		
Ş	IT	# (Annadamin) Transact #One - 117 35 G
ĭ	Lee. Borner	*Frederick Hesser, *George W. McCrary
z	Van Buren	Aoner H. McCrary
	Davis	*Abner H. McCrarytJames Pollard; qualified February 8
4	Appanoose	Nathan Udell †E. F. Esteb; qualified February 19
Þ	Wayne and Decatur	TE. F. Esteb; qualified February 19
5	Ringgold, Taylor, Page, Union	
_	Adams and Montgomery	J. C. Hagans
7	Fremont, Mills and Potta-	
_	_ wattamie	Harvey W. English
	Des Moines	Harvey W. English *John G. Foote.
. 9	Henry	*Theron W. WoolsontJ. Monroe Shaffer
10	Jefferson	J. Monroe Shaffer
11	Wapello	*J. W. Dixon
12	Monroe and Lucas	*J. W. Dixon. *Warren S. Dungan.
	Louisa	l*James S. Hurley
	Muscatine	*William G. Woodward
	Washington	William B. Lewis
16	Keokuk	*I. P. Teter
	Mahaska	H. H. Williams
18	Marion	Jairus E. Neal
19	Scott	*Benjamin F. Gue, *Joseph B. Leake
20	Clinton	*Norman Boardman
21	Cedar	James M. Kent
22	Johnson	Jesse Bowen
23	Pólk	*Josiah H. Hatch
24	Jackson	George F. Green
25	Jones	*William H. Holmes
28	Linn	H. G. Angle
27	Dubuque	George W. Trumbull, *John D. Jennings
28	Clayton	D. Hammer
20	warren	John Kern; qualified February 15
-	Madison and Clarke	IMI. D. MCF Herson
21	Adair, Cass, Dallas, Guthrie,	
-	Audubon and Shelby	*James Redfield
82	Harrison, Monona, Crawford,	
	Carroll, Woodbury, Sac, Ida,	
	Calhoun, Webster, Hum-	
	boldt, Pocahontas, Buena	
	Vista, Cherokee, Plymouth,	
	Sioux, O'Brien, Clay, Palo	
	Alto, Kossuth, Emmet,	
	Dickinson, Osceola and	7.1. 7. 7.
	Buncombe	John F. Duncombe

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
83.	Iowa and Poweshiek	J. J. Watson
341	Marshall, Hardin, Grundy	A. M. Pattison
85	Benton and Tama	†Joseph Dysart
86	Black Hawk, Butler, Frank-	
- 1	lin	A. F. Brown
87	Delaware	D. C. Hastings Lucian L. Ainsworth
88	Fayette and Bremer	Lucian L. Ainsworth
39	Allamakee	George W. Gray
40	Chickasaw, Howard, Mitch-	
Į	ell, Winnebago, Hancock,	
ı	Floyd, Worth, Cerro Gordo	
اا	and Wright	tGeorge W. Howard; qualified March 21
41	Story, Boone, Hamilton and	181 1 D D-4410-1 D-5 10
	Greene	† Edwin B. Potter; qualified February 19
42	Winnesniek	*Martin V. Burdick
43	Jasper	*Sherman G. Smith

President-John R. Needham, Lieutenant-Governor; inaugurated January Secretary-William F. Davis, elected January 14.

_	<u> </u>	
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Charles W. Lowrie, T. G. Stevenson, Mar-
		tin Thompson, Godfrey Eichorn
2	Van Buren	George Schramm, Joshua Glanville
	Davis	Harvey Dunlavy, David Ferguson
4	Appanoose	George B. Stewart, Edward J. Gault
5	Wayne	Hartley Bracewell
6	Decatur	Racine D. Kellogg
7	Des Moines	J. Wilson Williams, Franklin Wilcox, Cal-
		vin J. Jackson
8	Henry	W. C. Woodworth, John P. West
9	Jefferson	Peter Walker, Abial R. Pierce
10	Wapello	Joseph H. Flint, Thomas D. McGlothlen
11	Monroe	Oliver P. Rowles
		John D. Sarver
		William M. Calfee
14	Fremont	James L. Mitchell
15	Mills	Appler R. Wright
16	Louisa	John ClevesThaddeus II. Stanton, John W. Quinn
17	Washington	Thaddeus II. Stanton, John W. Quinn
18	Keokuk	John Wasson, Louis Hollingsworth
19	Mahaska	Micajah T. Williams, Samuel G. Castor
20	Marion	Hiram D. Gibson, W. E. Wetherall

^{*}Elected at the general election, 1861, for four years. †Elected to fill vacancy.

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES.

=			
B.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.	
콧			
듥	Warren	Newton Guthrie.	
90	Madison	Alfred Hood	
	Pottawattamie	W W Wilson	
94	Muscatine	W. W. Wilson. George C. Shipman, Michael Price	
25	Johnson	Rush Clark, Samuel H. Fairall	
26	Iowa	Henry M. Martin	
27	Poweshiek	Thomas Holyoke	
28	lasper	John Meyer	
90	Palit	John Mitchell	
80	Dallas	Peter T. Russell	
		Peter T. Russell. James T. Lane, Jos. R. Porter, Jos. H. White	
32	Clinton	George W. Parker, John S. Maxwell	
83	Cedar	H. C. Loomis, James H. Rothrock	
34	Jackson	Ebenezer Dorr, Joseph P. Eaton	
	Jones	Otis Whittemore, John Russell	
	Linn	Joseph B. Young, Isaac Milburn James McQuinn	
	Benton	James McQuinn	
	Tama	Leander Clark	
	Marshall	Thomas Mercer	
41	Story	Thomas C. McCall	
	Dubuque	Alfred L Speer	
7.4	Danaguo	Knoll, Christian Denlinger	
43	Delaware	Salue G. Van Anda	
	Buchanan	Jed Lake	
45	Black Hawk	lWarner H. Curtia	
46	Hardin	W. J. Moir George L. Bass, D. W. Chase	
47	Clayton	George L. Bass, D. W. Chase	
70	rayette	W. D. Lakin, Levi Fillier	
49	Bremer	Joseph O. Hudnutt	
50	Chickasaw	J. F. Wilson	
50	Allamakee	Joseph Burton	
52	Winneshiek	William H. Baker, Ole Nelson	
K4	Floyd, Cerro Gordo, Worth	D. G. Frisbie	
U 1	and Winnebago	Elbridge G. Bowdoin	
55	Butler, Grundy and Franklin	Alonzo Converse	
56	Hancock, Kossuth, Emmet		
	and Palo Alto	J. E. Blackford	
57	Humboldt, Wright, Hamilton and Webster		
است	ton and Webster	Lewis H. Cutler	
58	Dickinson, Clay, Buena Vista		
F.0	and Pocahontas	Charles C. Smeltzer	
ĐЯ	Plymouth, Cherokee, Ida and	r D 31-4	
eΩ	Woodbury	Isaac Pendleton	
w	Sac, Calhoun, Carroll and	Coorge & Welton	
61	Audubon, Guthrie, Cass and	George S. Walton	
	Adair	Samuel L. Lorah	
62	Taylor, Ringgold and Union.	Reuben A. Moser	
63	Adams, Montgomery and		
64	l'age	George A. Gordon	
	Shelby, Harrison, Monona		
	Crawford	William W. Fuller	
	Rush Clark, elected Speaker January 14.		
: (Charles Aldrich elected Chief (Nork Tannows 14		

Rush Clark, elected Speaker January 14. Charles Aldrich, elected Chief Clerk January 14.

^{*}Elected at the general election, 1861, for four years. †Elected to fill vacancies.

TENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 11, 1864. ADJOURNED MARCH 29, 1864.

=		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
_	Lee	Frederick Hesser, George W. McCrary
9	Van Buren	Abner H. McCrary
2	Davis	*Samuel A. Moore
Ā	Appanoose	*Nathan Udell
5	Wayne, Lucas and Clark	†Ziba Brown.
Ä	Decatur	*C. G. Bridges.
7	Decatur	_
•	Union, Adams, Montgom-	
- 8	ery Fremont, Mills, Cass and	
·	Pottawattamie	*Lewis W. Ross
9	Des Moines	John G. Foote
	Henry	Theron W. Woolson
	Jefferson	*D. P. Stubbs
	Wapello	J. W. Dixon
13	Monroe	*William C. Shippen
14	Louisa	James S. Hurley
15	Muscatine	John A. Parvin
16	Washington	*J. F. McJunkin
17	Keokuk	†John C. Hogin
18	Mahaska	*J. A. L. Crookham
	Marion	*Thomas McMillan
2	Warren	*Philo G. C. Merrill
21	Madison, Dallas, Guthrie and	
	Adair	Benjamin F. Roberts.
	Scott	Benjamin F. Gue, †Thomas J. Saunders
	Clinton	Norman Boardman*Henry Wharton
	Çedar	*Ezekiel Clark
20	Johnson	*M. E. Cutts
	Iowa and Poweshiek	†Elisha Flaugh
	Jasper	Josiah H. Hatch
	Polk	*Tohn Uilsinger
	Jackson	+ Erabial Cintler: qualified February 6
01	Jones	*Ingonh B Young
80	LinnBenton and Tama	*William B. King
	Marshall, Story, Boone, Ham-	In the control of the second of the control of the second of the control of th
00	ilton and Greene	*Henry C. Henderson
84	Dubuque	John D. Jennings, *F. M. Knoll
	Delaware.	John D. Jennings, *F. M. Knoll *John M. Brayton
36	Buchanan and Bremer	
	Clayton	luti
	Fayette	*Harvey S. Brunson
89	Hardin, Grundy, Black Hawk,	
-		
40	Allamakee	*George W. Gray

Dist.	COUNTIES,	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
411	Winneshiek	Martin V. Burdick
42	Howard, Mitchell, Worth, Cerro Gordo, Floyd and Chickasaw	*John G. Patterson
.42	Harrison, Shelby, Audubon,	она ст. 2 возодом. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т. т.
40	Monona, Crawford, Carroll, Woodbury, Ida, Sac, Cal- houn, Webster, Plymouth,	
	Cherokee, Buena Vista,	
{	Winnebago, Hancock,	
1	Wright, Pocahontas, Hum-	
- 1	boldt, Sioux, O'Brien, Clay,	
ł	Palo Alto, Kossuth, Em-	
	met, Dickinson, Osceola, and Buncombe	*George W. Bassett

President—Enoch W. Eastman, Lieutenant-Governor; inaugurated January 14.

Secretary—William F. Davis; elected January 12.

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Ferdinand Meissner, B. S. Merriam, Washington Galland
2	Van Buren	William C. Garrett, James W. Latham
4	Appanoose	F. H. Cary, Dennis A. Hurst. Edward F. Morton
B	Decatur	Elijah Glendenning. John R. Andrews
7	Des Moines	Joseph J. Musikkin, James Bruce. H. R. Lyons, Alvah H. Bereman
9).	Jefferson	George C. Fry, Owen Bromley
11	Monroe	Peter Knox, Edward H. Stiles John Clark
12 13	Lucas	H. H. Day Calvin R. Johnson
14	Page	N. L. Van Sandt T. L. Buckham
16	Mills	William Hale
18	Washington	Enoch PotterSamuel A. Russell, Nathan Littler
191.	Keokuk	Joseph Andrews, R. S. Mills
21	Marion.	John L. McCormack, Stephen Y. Gose Samuel B. Lindsay
23	Madison	John E. Darby
24	Pottawattamie	Andrew J. Bell
26	Johnson	Robert S. Finkbine, Warner Spurrier

^{*}Elected in 1863 for four years. †Elected to fill vacancies.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
57	Iowa	Silas G. Sweet
ΩU	Poweshiek	Reupen Sears
29	Jasper	Salem Jeffries
80	Polk	Nicholas Baylies
81	Dallas	Elwood Lindley. Hugh M. Thomson, Hugh M. G. Skiles,
82	Scott	William Sanderson. George W. Parker, Samuel G. Magill
83	Clinton	George W. Parker, Samuel G. Magill
84	Cedar	John W. Stanton, William P. Wolf Henry Green, Ebenezer Dorr
35	Jackson	Henry Green, Ebenezer Dorr
86	Jones	John Russell, J. H. Fuller
87	Linn	John P. Carbee, Charles Weare
88	Benton	Alexander Runyon
901	Tama	IPhiness Helm
40	Marshall	Oliver F. Hixson
41]	Dubuque	Daniel Cort, Benjamin B. Richards, John
	_,	Christoph, D. O'Brien
42	Delaware	Joseph W. Simpson
53	Buchanan	Dilazon D. Holdridge
44	Black Hawk	William (Mair
45	Hardin	William J. Moir. William J. Gilchrist, Henry White
46	Clayton	P. F. Sturgis
47	Fayette	John E. Burke
48	Stemer	Henry C. Vinton
29	Allamakee	Charles Paulk
껡	Winneshiek	
EO	Howard and Mitchell	Thomas R. Perry
E0	Dutlan Prophision and Crundy	Willia A. Lathron
54	Carro Cordo and Floyd	IA IS N. MITCHEN
55	Hamilton and Story	H-PATOA M. NIXXWHII
	Boone and Greene	Samuel B. McCall
57	Wright, Hancock, Winneba-	IT is a second of the second o
3.	go, and Worth	Charles D. Pritchard
58	Emmet, Humboldt, Kossuth,	
1	and Palo Alto	Edward McKnight
59	Clay, Dickinson, O'Brien and Sioux.	John Smith
	Sioux	POUT DITTOR
60	ibnena vista Camouu, Foce-	James W. Logan
	hontas, and Webster	Dames W. Mogan
61	Cherokee, Ida, Plymouth,	William L. Joy
	and Woodbury	AA IIIIwiii Tr. nol
62	Carroll, Crawford, Monona, and Sac	Addison Oliver
	and Sac	Stephen King
63	Harrison and Shelby	
64	Adair, Audubon, Cass, and	Elbridge B. Fenn
-	Guthrie.	W P Davis
9 5	Adams, Montgomery, Union	William Elliott
ЮÖ	Ringgold and Taylor	TY THE TANAL TANAL TANAL TO THE

Jacob Butler, elected Speaker January 12. Jacob Bich, elected Chief Clerk, January 12.

ELEVENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 8, 1866. ADJOURNED APRIL 3, 1866.

=		
ئد	·	
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
_1	Lee	* Nathaniel G. Hedges, *Joseph Holman
2	Van Buren	*Eliab Doug
3		Samuel A. Moore
4	Appanoose	Nathan Udell
4	Lucas, Clark, and Wayne	Edward E. Edwards
6	Ringgold and Decatur	C. G. Bridges
7	Taylor, Page, Union, Adams,	
	and Montgomery	L. W. Hillyer
8	Fremont, Mills, Cass, and	
	Pottawattamie	Lewis W. Ross
9	Des Moines	* Fitz Henry Warren
10	Henry	* Theron W. Woolson
11	Jefferson	D. P. Stubbs
12	Wapello	* Edward H. Stiles
	Monroe	William C. Shippen
	Louisa	*James M. Robertson
15	Muscatine	*John A. Parvin
		J. F. McJunkin
	Keokuk	* Ezekiel S. Sampson
		J. A. L. Crookham.
		Thomas McMillan.
20	Warren	† William M. Marshman.
	Madison, Dallas, Adair, and	
	Guthrie	*Joseph B. Reed
22	Scott	*Joseph B. Leake, *Andrew M. Larimer
	Clinton	*Joseph B. Leake, *Andrew M. Larimer *John Henry Smith
	Cedar	Henry Wharton
	Johnson	Ezekiel Clark
26	Iowa and Poweshiek	M. E. Cutts
27	Jasper	*Tohn Mever
	Polk.	*Jonathan W. Cattell
		John Hilsinger
	Jones	* Sewell S. Farwell
		t Joseph B. Young, admitted February 22
82	Benton and Tama	William B. King
38	Marshall, Story, and Boone.	Henry C. Henderson
84	Dubuque	F. M. Knoll, *Benjamin B. Richards
85	Delaware	John M. Brayton
86	Buchanan and Bremer	L. W. Hart.
- 87	Clayton	Benjamin T. Hunt
88	Favette	t William B. Lakin
89	Hardin, Grundy, Hamilton	† William B. Lakin Coker F. Clarkson.
40	Black Hawk and Butler	*James B. Powers
41	Allamakee	† Charles Paulk
100		

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
42 W in	neshiek	* H. C. Bulis
43 HO	vard. Mitchell, Floyd, and	
C	nickasaw	John G. Patterson
44 Wo	rth, Winnebago, Kossuth.	
E	mmet, Dickinson, Clay.	
	alo Alto, Hancock, Cerro	
G	ordo, Wright, Humboldt.	
P	ocahontas, Buena Vista.	
	ic, Calhoun, Webster, and	
F	ranklin	George W. Bassett
	rison, Shelby, Audubon.	
	arroll, Greene, Crawford	
	onona, Woodbury, Ida	
C	herokee, Plymouth, Sioux.	,
O	Brien, Osceola, and Lyon	*Addison Oliver
Pro	ident - Renjamin F Gue	. Lieutenant-Governor, inaugurated Janu-
	₹	o, the dechant-develor, madgurated band-
ary 11	•	
Caar	stave I W Divons alast	od Ionnorg O

Secretary-J. W. Dixon; elected January 9.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
_	Lee	M. Lowden
3	Davie	Joel Brown, Jonathan Thatcher J. M. Garrett, Henry C. Traverse
4	Appanoose	Madison M. Walden
£	Dogotur	Thomas II. Brown
		Samuel A. Flanders
റ	Lofforgon	George C. Fry, John T. McCullough Peter Knox, Charles Dudley
11	Monroo	Henry L. Dashiell
10	Olorivo	llohn K Landes
15	Framont	Charles Linderman
		William Hale *N. T. Brown
		Granville G. Bennett, Howard M. Holden Theron A. Morgan, †David A. Stockman
20	Mahaska	Thomas N. Barnes, Simon G. Gary
ര	Warmen	George E. Griffith

^{*}Died April 1.

^{*}Elected in 1865 for four years. +Elected to fill vacancies.

⁺Died February 7.

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
$\overline{24}$	l'ottawattamie	William F. Sapp Samuel McNutt, R. M. Burnett G. E. DeForest, Robert S. Finkbine John R Serrin David H. Emery
25	Muscatine	Camuel McNutt, R. M. Burnett
26	Johnson	G. E. DeForest, Robert S. Finkbine
27	lowa	John R Serrin
25	Poweshiek	David H. Emery
29	Jasper	David Ryan. Hoyt Sherman, George Lute Godfrey.
80	Polk	Hoyt Sherman, George Lute Godfrey
91	(Pallas	W. S. M. Abbott. Hugh M. Thomson, M. J. Rohlfs, John N.
	f	Rogers
83	Clinton	B. R. Palmer, G. W. Thorne
84 0F	Cedar Jackson	Ed Wright, John G. Safely
90	Tones	John Wilson, Alva McLaughlin John Russell. John McKean
00 79	Linn	John B. Carbee, A. Sydney Belt
88	Renton	Alexander Runyan
80	Tama	Leander Clark
40	Marchall	Thomas I Wilson
41	Dubuque	D. O'Brien, Winslow T. Barker Thomas
- 7		D. O'Brien, Winslow T. Barker, Thomas S. Wilson. Andrew Bahl
42	Delaware	Albert Booner
43	Buchabab	Chineas C. Wilcox
44	Black Hawk	Cicero Close. Thomas B. Knapp
45	Hardin	Thomas B. Knapp
46	Clayton	John Garber, P. P. Olmsted, Douglas Leffingwell Alonzo Abernethy, D. G. Goodrich
	Fayette	Alonzo Abernethy, D. G. Goodrich
	bremer	Allen E. Holmes
49	Chickasaw	Gilbert J. Tisdale.
51	Allamakee	P. G. Wright, L. E. Fellows.
	Winneshiek	James H. Brown, Horace B. Williams
58	Story	W. C. Martin George M. Maxwell
54	Howard and Mitchell	D W Poindertor
55	Butler and Grundy	Lorenzo I) Tracy
50	Floyd and Cerro Gordo	D. W. Poindexter Lorenzo D. Tracy Wilberforce P. Gaylord
	in costor, a commonent, Ducita	
58	Vista. and Clay Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth,	Robert Alcorn
	and Hancock	L. Dwelle
59	Humboldt, Wright, Franklin, and Hamilton	G. W. Hand
60	Dickinson, Palo Alto, Emmet, and O'Brien, also.	
	met, and O'Brien, also.	_
.61	Woodbury Plymouth Cher-	Howard Graves
	okee, and Sioux	William L Joy
62	Monona, Crawford, Ida, Sac.	э. э. Сощгогт
0.11	Harrison and Speidy	L. R. Bolter
-81	Calhoun, Greene, Carroll, and	
	Audubon	Azor R. Mills
05	Countie, Adair, and Cass	Abraham L. McPherson
00	Taylor and Diverseld.	A. K. Crawford.
411		Alexander Z. Huggins
	TO A STUDIES AS A SECOND OF THE SECOND	_

Ed Wright, elected Speaker January 9. Charles Aldrich, elected Chief Clerk January 9.

TWELFTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

NONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 13, 1868. ADJOURNED APRIL 8, 1868.

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
	Hollman, *N. G. Hedges
2 Van Buren*Eliab I	Doud
	Traverse
	M. Walden
	right
6 Monroe Edward	M. Bill
	. Keller
8 Taylor, Page, Adams, Union	
	oore
	L. Matthies.
	W Woolson
12 Jefferson	erce
13 Wapello A. II. II	2.IIIII.OII
14 Louisa James M	G. Bennett
15 Washington	Howerin
16 Muscatine John A.	Johnson
	Needham
	McMillan
19 Marion Thomas 20 Warren George E	Griffith
21 Madison, Adair, Guthrie,	((1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Dallas Joseph R	. Reed
22 Scott Andrew	M. Lauimer, W. W. Cones
23 Clinton John Her	ry SmithP. Wolf
21 Cedar William	P. Wolf
25 Johnson Samuel L	Fairall
28 lowa Poweshiek Matthew	Long
27 Leaner John Mey	er
28 Patie Lonathan	W. Cattell
20 Tagleson ILewis B.	Dunham
Bullones Sewell S.	Farwell
31 Linn Robert St	nyth
32 Benton, TamaJames CD	apin
33 Marshall, Hardin Wells 5.	Rice
34(Dubuque F. M. Kill	oll, B. B. Richards
	rimes
OULDICE INTERNAL DIGINAL CONTRACT	Newell
	arrabee
oo rayelle	
39 Franklin. Butler, Grundy, Cerro Gordo	nttle
40 Black Hawk. Joseph B.	Powers
	OW8
41 Allamakes E. Feil	

counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
42: Winneshiek	[H. C. Bulis
43 Floyd, Mitchell, Hov	vard.
Chickasaw	James G. Patterson
44 Boone, Hamilton, S	tory.
Greene	Isaac J. Mitchell
45 Worth, Winnebago, Koss	suth.
Emmet, Clay, Dickir	ison.
Palo Alto, Hand	ock
Wright, Humboldt, I	2002-
hontas, Sac, Calh	ioun
Kuone Vieta Webster	Theodore Hawley
46 Harrison, Shelby, Audu	
Carroll, Crawford, Mon	
Woodbury, Ida, Chero	
Discouth Signs (VP)	rien Addison Oliver
Flymouth, Sloux, O'Bi	IOH AUGISON OHVOI
President-John Scott,	Story county.
Secretary-James M. W.	eart. Buchanan county.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
	Lee	Gibson Browne, C. C. Bauder, Wm. Werner
2	Van Buren	Joel Brown, Seth Craig
3	Davis	J. M. Garrett, Wm. G. Wilson
4	Appanoose	Bannock Phillips
ĥ	Wayne	William Glasgow
ĕ	Decatur	Henry W. Peck.
7	Des Moines	Robert Allen, A. G. Adams.
Ω	Honey	I D Crantham Local Hest
ดี	Jefferson	John Hayden A. R. Fulton
10	Wanello	John Hayden, A. R. Fulton. Charles Dudley, S. T. Caldwell
11	Monroe	A. A. Ramsay
12	Lucas	Samuel D. Wheeler
12	Clarke	Barclay Burrows.
14	Page	Joseph Cramer.
15	Fremont	Frederick Rector.
18	Milla	John Y. Stone.
17	Loniga	Albert Ellis.
10	Washington	Jos. D. Miles. M. Goodspeed
10	Kankuk	John Morrison, Wm. Hartsock
30	Mahaaka	Charles Stanley, Thos. Ballinger
21	Merion	Edmund Mechem, Banner G. Bowen
22	Warren	Mark A. Dashiell
	Madigon	Ponionia Ti Manua
94	Pottawattamia	Benjamin F. Murray.
95	Mugaetine	Lysander W. Babbiti
20	Ichneon	Samuel McNutt, R. M. Burnett
20 07	Lowe	John F. Irish, Jacob Y. Blackwell
00	Domoshiob	Abraham Boltón.
20	Tospon	Leonard F. Parker
200	Dale	Merritt P. Attwood
00	Dellos	John A. Kasson, Joshua H. Hatch
91	1/81188	Le Roy Lambert

Dist.	counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
18	Soott	Matthias J. Rohlfs, Charles Kelley, Mathu-
-04	50000	selah C. Davis
92	Clinton	selah C. Davis
30	Onnoon	E. Leffingwell.
94	Tongs	John Russell, John McKean
05	Codor	William S Chase Chas P Sheldon
90	Tookson	William S Chase, Chas. P. Sheldon Lewis W. Stuart, John A. Fritz
97	Jackbull	Adam Perry, William B. Leach
86	Renton	John W. Traer
90	Тото	Tomos Wilson
40	Maraball	James Wilson Ben W. Johnson
40	Debegge	Thomas S. Wilson, R. Barrett Lockwood,
*1	Dubuque	John B. Longueville, Dennis Donovan
46	Dala	Commission Company III Dennis Donovan
		Cummings Sanborn
	Buchanan	
44	DIACK Hawk	George Ordway
40	Clarton	Thomas B. Knapp Horace Hamilton, James Newberry, Pres-
40	Clay lon	lon C. Poilon
417	Manatha	ley G. Bailey
40	Para	Caring D. Walling
40	Objekteren	Darius P. Walling.
40	Allered Saw	William Tucker
50	Allamakee	Pierce G. Wright, George R. Miller H. B. Williams, Jeremiah T. Atkins
57	Poons	Jackson Orr
52	D00H0	James Hawthorn
541	Mord	Wilberforce C. Gaylord
55	Dawrison Chelby	Joseph H. Smith.
56	Mitchell Howard	James H. Brown
57	Sioux, O'Brien, Buena Vista,	James H. Diown
"	Cherokee	Eli Johnson
50	Dickinson, Emmet, Clay, Palo	
	A 14-0	Dodoniak A Smith
50	Cerro Cordo Winnehago	Chas. W. Yenney
Ϊ	Worth Kossuth	Chas W Yenney
RO	Woodbury Ida Sac Ply-	Ones: 14. Londoj:
~1	mouth	Engana Criss
ai l	Wright Hamilton Franklin	大學的情報的的的 在在我的现在分词是有多数的有效的不少的 不是不不是不不不不不不不不不不不
-	Hansast	lola D. Hunter
ના છે.	Webster, Pocahontas, Cal-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
~	hoon Humboldt	Sam'l Rees
63	Monona, Grawford, Carcoll	Sam'l Rees
64	Greene, Guthrie, Audobon	Henry & Birney
85	Ringgold, Taylor	Heary & Rippey
60	Adair, Cass, Montgomery	Galen F. Killburn
	contracted through the contract the sample of a said	Transmission of a configuration and make a second to a second of a graph and an articles.
67	Butler, Grundy	James A. Guthrie

Speaker—John Russell, Jones county Chief Clerk—Marcus U. Woodruff, Hardin county.

THIRTEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 10, 1870. ADJOURNED APRIL 13, 1870.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	names of members.
1	Lee	E. S. McCulloch
2	Van Buren	Jacob G. Vale
8	Davis	*Henry C. Traverse
4		tW F. Vermillion
	Monroe, Wayne	*Edward M. Bill
. 6	Clarke, Lucas, Union	*James 1). Wright
7	Decatur, Ringgold, Taylor	*Isaac W Keller
8	Adams, Fremont, Page	*Napoleon B. Moore
A	Montgomery, Cass, Mills, Pot-	* Tofforgon P. Congody
10	tawattamie	*Jefferson P. Cassady
	Des Moines	John P. West
10	Henry	*Abial R Pierce.
	Wapello	\ugustus H. Hamilton
		James S. Hurley.
		*Granville G. Bennett.
	Muscatine	Samuel McNutt
17	Keokuk	
		John N. Dixon
	Marion	John Catheart
	Warren	*George E. Griffith
	Madison, Adair, Dallas, Guth-	Goorge D. Grimba
	rie	Benj. F. Murray
22	Scott	Robt. Lowry, H. R. Claussen
	Clinton	Alexander P. Ireland
	Cedar	*William P. Wolf
	Johnson	*Samuel H Fairall
	Iowa	*Matthew Long.
27	Poweshiek, Tama	Joseph ysDart
	Jasper	
29	Polk	B. F. Allen
.80	Jackson	*Lewis P. Dunham
81	Jones	John McKean
	Linn	*Robert Smyth
33	Benton	*James Chapin
84	Marshall, Hardin	I*Wells S. Rice
	Dubuque	*F. M. Knoll M. B. Mulkern
	Delaware	7.logenh (-rimeg
	Buchanan	*William G. Donnan
	Black Hawk	George W. Couch
	Clayton	*Homer E. Newell
	Fayette	*William Larrabee
41	Allamakee	*L. E. Fellows.
42	WINTERNIER	H. C. Bulis

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
43 C	hickasaw, Floyd, Howard	*John G. Latterson
44 8	Bremer, Butler, Grundy	Emmons Johnson
45 L	lamiiton. Story, Boone	"Isaac J. Mitchell
	Aitchell, Worth, Cerro Gordo,	
	Franklin, Wright, Hancock,	
		*Marcus Tuttle
47	Vebster, Greene, Carroll,	
	Calhoun, Sac, Humboldt,	
.	Pocahontas, Buena Vista,	
1	Palo Alto, Clay, Emmet,	
	Dickinson	*Theodore Hawley
48 4	Ludubon, Shelby, Harrison,	
į	Monona, Crawford, Wood-	
	bury, Ida, Plymouth, Cher-	
	okee, O'Brien, Sioux, Lyon,	
	Usceola	Charles Atkins
P	resi tent-Madison M. Walde	n. Appanoose county.
S	ecretary-James M. Weart, F	Buchanan county.
	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
•Ele	cted in 1867, for full term.	
+El-	cted in 1868, to fill vacancy. cted in 1869, to fill vacancy.	
TEle	ected in 1870, to fill vacancy.	· ·
1Re-	-elected.	

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
	. Christian Hirschler, David S. Bell, Patrick
2 Des Moines	Gibbons William Harper, Thomas J. Sater Joshua G. Newbold, Joshua V. Satterthwalt
4 Jefferson	loseph Ball, William Hopkirk*Joel Brown, George N. Rosser
6 Wapello	*Charles Dudley, John H. Carver
	Benjamin F. Elbert
9 Appanoose 10 Lucas	A. H. Stutsman
12 Decatur	Lewis Miles, Jr. Fred A. ('eale
13 Clarke	*Neal W. (towell
16 l'age	*Leonard T. McCoun William Butler
17 Mills	lames M. Hood
20 Case Adair Montgomery	John Beresheim. Wesley W. Merritt
21 Madison	Alexander H. Swan
23 Marion	M. E. Cutts, John F. Lacey.

Diet.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
2	Keokuk	*John Morrison, Jr., B. A. Haycock *Joseph D. Miles, †Samuel Bigger George D. Harrison
2	Washington	*Joseph D. Miles, †Samuel Bigger
27	Louisa	George D. Harrison
ж	l Minagatina	LIANN MANIN WM C. Rivana
Ñ	Cedar	James W. Beaty, J. Q. Tufts
ŭ	Scott	*M L.Rohlfs, C. C. Applegate, John W Gree
1	Clinton	James W. Beaty, J. Q. Tufts *M. Rohlfs, C. C. Applegate, John W. Gree *A. R. Cotton, Samuel H. Rogers, Benjam
_	l	James Dunne, Emory DeGroat
Ż	Jackson	James Dunne, Emory DeGroat
3	Johnson	*John P. Irish, David Stewart
4	lowa	James P. Ketcham
5	Poweshiek	Erastus Snow
б	Polk	*John A. Kasson, George W. Jones Caleb Bundy, John H. Tait
7	Jasper	Caleb Bundy, John H. Tait
ß	Dallas	Cole Noel
ġ	Greene, Calhoun, Pocahontas	
	and Humboldt	Gilluns S. Toliver
O		
ĭ	Harrison	George H. McGavren
ż	Boone	John F. Honking
ã	Story	William K Wood
1	Tama	*Iames Wilson
Ē	Renton	*Iamas W Trace
a	Marghall	Delog Appold
7	Linn	Oliver () Stanchfold To A Wenner
ċ	Tongo	*Tohn Duggell D.C. Donomita
n	Tubucua	Thoughilus Crowford John Obviotonh Wi
7	17ubuqu 0	William II. Campbell George H. McGavren. John F. Hopkins. William K. Wood. *James Wilson *James W. Traer. Delos Arnold. Oliver O. Stanchfield, E. A. Warner. *John Russell, P. G. Bonewitz. Theophilus Crawford, John Christoph, William Mills, Fred O'Donnell.
n	Delaware	liam Mills, Fred O'Donnell* *Cummings Sanborn Samuel Murdock, H. B. Taylor *Pierce G. Wright, D. Dickerson
ĭ	Clayton	Samuel Murdock H R Taylor
ź	A llamakee	*Pierce G. Wright D. Dickerson
ă	Favotto	*Aaron Brown. Joseph Hobson* Horace B. Williams, A. O. Lemmen Amos S. Faville
š	Winnechiek	*Hornes R Williams A () Common
œ	Mitchell and Howard	Amos S Toville
7	Chickenery	Coarse W. Duttonfold
3	Chickasaw	(reorge w. Durternetd
1	Duomon	H. O. Pratt
1	Disch Manh	O. C. Harrington. P. B. Carpenter, Jesse Wasson
1	Diack Hawk	1. B. Carpenter, Jesse wasson
IJ	Buller and Grundy	S B. Dumont
١	Hardin	B. Dumont Henry L. Huff *John D. Hunter
1	wright, Hamilton, Franklin.	John D. Hunter
и	Wedster	Galusna l'arsons
į	Hancock, Cerro Gordo Winnebago and Worth, Kos-	B. F. Hartshorn
1	suth Palo Alto, Emmet and	
1	Dickinson	Hardwood G. Day
rl	Woodbury, Plymouth. Sioux.	•
ł	O'Brien, Lyon, Osceola	Constant R. Marks
3	Sac. Buena Vista. Cherokeel	
J	and Clay	George H. Wright
1	Monona. Crawford, Carroll	T TV Million of a
1	muu iaa	J. D. Miracle

Chief Clerk-Charles Aldrich, Marshall county.

FOURTEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 8, 1872. ADJOURNED APRIL 23, 1872.

-		
Diat	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Ē	; <u> </u>	
	Lee	*E. S. McCulloch
- 5	Van Buren	*Jacob G. Vale
2	Davis	Horatio A. Wonn
4	Appanoose	Edward J. Gault
ŧ	Monroe and Wayne	Martin Read
(Clarke, Lucas and Union	Robert A. Dague
7	Decatur, Ringgold, Taylor	Elisha T. Smith
	Fremont, Adams and Page	J. S. McIntyre
. 6	Mills. Pottawattamie, Mont-	
	gomery	John Y. Stone
	Des Moines	*Charles Beardsley
	Henry	*John P. West
	Jefferson	Moses A. McCoid
	Wapello	Joseph H. Merrill
	Louisa	*James S. Hurley
	Washington	*Samuel McNutt
	Muscatine	*Joseph W. Havens
		James A. Young.
19	Mahaska Marion	John L. McCormack
	Warren	Mark A. Dashiell
.21	Madison, Adair and Cass	*Benjamin F. Murray
	Scott	*Bob't Lowry, *Hans R. Claussen
	Clinton	*Alexander B. Ireland
	Cadar	John C. Chambers
	Johnson	Samuel H. Fairall
.26	Iowa	James l'. Ketcham
:27	Tama and Poweshiek	*Joseph Dysart
:28	Jagner	*Frank T. Campbell
	Polk	B. F. AllenLewis W. Stewart
-80		
	ООПОВ	John McKean
	THE THE PARTY OF T	Ezekiel B. Kephart
-33		John Shane
34	Maishan and Haram	Benjamin B. Richards
-35		Albert Boomer
	Delaware	George W. Bemis
87	Buchanan	John H. Leavitt
88	DIACK DAWK and Grand	Oliver W. Crary
- 59		William Larrabee
40	FayetteAllamakee	Samuel H. Kinne.
-4 31	AHAMAKOU	

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
42: Winneshiek	tGeorge R. Willett
43 Floyd, Butler and Mitch	ell. Alonzo Converse
14 Bremer, Chickasaw, How	rard. John E. Burke
45 Story and Boone	George M. Maxwell
ioffiankini. Certo Gu)1 U (),
Worth, Winnebago, I	Han-
cock Wright, Koss	suth.
Crocker and Emmet	Elisha A. Howland
Hamilton, Webster,	Sac.
Humboldt, Calhoun,	'oca-
L. bontas, Palo Alto, Dic	kin-!
son, Clay, Buena Vista	William H. Fitch
18 Harrison, Monona, Crawi	ford.
Shelby, Ida, Woodbury,	Ply-
mouth, Cherokee, O'B	rien.
Sioux, Lyon, Osceola	*Charles Atkins
l9iDallas Cinthria Andn	hon I
Carroll, Greene	John J. Russell
President—Henry C. Bulis Secretary—John A. T. Hu	s, Winneshiek county.

^{*} Elected in 1860 for full term. + Elected in 1871 to fill vacancy. ‡ Re-elected.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Webster Ballinger, E. M. Stewart, Conrad Schweer
2	Des Moines	JONN H. I÷ear Renton I Hell
Bi	Henry	*Inghiis G Newhold John M Gengon
4-1	JATTARSOD	1 William Harbirly Edward Common all in
5	Van Buren	Samuel Whitten, John R. Wright
6	Wapello	Samuel Whitten, John R. Wright *John II. Carver. Samuel T. Caldwell
- 71	Davis	ilgaac Klakelv
8	Monroe	James Hinton *Claudius B. Miller
9	Appanoose	*Claudius B. Miller
10	Lucas	David J. McCoy
11	wayne	James H. Crawford
12	Olorko	David J. McCoy James H. Crawford *Fred Teale
150	Kinggold Toylor	Franklin M. Davis Andrew Johnson *William Butler
16	Page	Andrew Johnson
17	Mills	oppler R. Wright
19	Pottawattamie	*John Beresheim
20	Cass, Adair, Montgomery	Oliver Mills
21	Madison	Oliver Mills David D. Davisson
	17 GILL OIL	LIONN MI LOO
23	Marion	*Benj F. Keables, David T. Durham

=		
;	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
ō	Mahaska	L. F. Ellsworth, W. L. McAllister
Ö	Konkisk	*John Morrison, jr., John F. Wilson
9	Washington	Marshall Goodspeed, Charles H. Wilson
2	Louisa	Francis A. Duncan.
2	Muscatine	W. C. Evans, Elmus Day
2	Cedar	Total Q. Tures, "James W. Beatty
	Scott	*Wm. C. Evans, Fimus Day
	Cunton	thaniel A. Merrill
32	Jackson	George C. Heberling, Wm. H. Read
83	Johnson	*John P. Irish, George Paul
84	lowa	John C. Clarke
35	Poweshiek	John A. Kasson, James M. Tuttle
86	Polk	Ira E. Draper, John P. Beatty
		Ilugo G. Van Meter
	Dallas	William Maxwell.
- 50	Guthrie, Greene	
10	Monona	Charles G. Perkins
11	Harrigan	Phiness Caldwell
49	Boone	Charles J. A. Ericson
42	Story	*William K. Wood
44	l'ama	Lames Wilson.
45	Ranton	E. M. Stedman, Frank G. Clark
46	Marshall	James L. Williams.
47	Linn	Liosaph S. McClure, W. D. Lietzenberg
48	lones	rreter (†. 18011ewilz, Juni Lasku
49	Dubuque	*Fred O'Donnell, Caleb H. Booth, †John
	I* '	Christopher
50	Delaware	Cornelius T. Peet
51	Clayton	Robert B. Flenniken, Louis Renther
と	Allomolzoo	Henry Dayton, Andrew Sandry
53	Buchanan	Joseph M. Hovey
54	Favette	Lucan L. Ainsworth Knut E. Bergh, Warren Danforth
55	Winneshiek	Knnt E. Bergh, Warren Dantottu
563	Mitchell, Howard	William W. Blackman
57	Cliickasaw	†Darius B. Hanan. †Darius B. Hanan. †Henry O. Pratt
99	Floyd	James A. Skillen. Cicero Close, Geo. B. Van Saun
60	Bremer	Cicero Close Geo. B. Van Saun
21		INDOMESTICAL TRANSPORT
ZO.	Butler Franklin, Grundy	Michael A Leuny
82	Hardin	
A1	Wright Hamilton Humboldt	Dummer R Hawitt Ir
AA.	Woheter	John F. Duncombe
RR	Webster Cerro Gordo, Worth, Han-	
	cock, Winnebago	David Secor
67	Kossuth, Crocker, Palo Alto,	[보존 경기를 보고 말을 보다 하다 보다 하는 것이다.
	Pocahontas, Calboun	Robert Struthers
63	Carroll, Sac, Buena Vista.	
- 1	Charokea	Fletcher A. Blake
69	Woodbury, Ida, Plymouth,	
- 1	\$1007 LPOD	A. R. Appleton
70		Henry B. Wood
. 1	Emmet. Osceola	
_	- IIII - Do-	aounty.

Speaker—James Wilson, Tama county.
Chief Clerk—John J. Safely, Wapello county.
Adjourned session convened January 15, 1878. Adjourned February 20, 187 8-

^{*} Members of the House in the Thirteenth Assembly.
† Elected to iill vacancy; qualified February, 1872.
‡ Never qualified.

FIFTEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

-convened at des moines, january 12, 1874. Adjourned march 19, 1874.

Dist.	COUNTIES.	names of members.
71	11.66	Henry W. Rothert
2	Van Buren	James B. Pease
Ñ	Davis	Horatio A. Wonn
	Appanoose	Edward J. Gault
	Monroe, Wayne	&Lloyd Selby
A	Clarke, Lucas, Union	*Robert A. Dague
7	Decatur, Ringgold, Taylor	*Elisha T. Smith
	Fremont, Adams, Page	*J. S. McIntire
ŏ	Mills, Pottawattamie, Mont-	
. 0	gomery	*John Y. Stone
10		J. Wilson Williams
	Henry	I John P. West
	Jefferson	
		*Moses A. McCoid
	Wapello	Joseph H. Merrill
		H. N. Newton.
10	Washington, Louisa	*Joseph D. Miles
	Madison, Dallas	Henry Thornburg
	Adair. Cass, Adams, Union .	Lafayette Young
==1	M: haska	*James A. Young
	Marion	*John L. McCormack
		*Mark A. Dashiel
		Gilbert H. Wood
	Scott	Jeremiah H. Murphy
	Clinton	Nathaniel A. Merrill
		*John C. Chambers
		*Samuel H. Fairall
	lowa	t John N. W. Rumple
27].	Jasper	IFrank T. Campbell
	Polk	l'homas Mitchell
29	Hamilton, Hardin	Elias Jessup
80),	Jackson	*L. W. Stuart
	Jones	1George L. Lovell
	Linn	*Ezekiel B. Kephart
83	Benton	*John Shane
84	Marshall, Grundy	*R Howe Taylor
35		Dennis N Cooley
86	Delaware	*Albert Boomer
87	Buchanan	*G. W. Remis
38	Poweshiek, Tama	*G. W. Bemis John Conaway
89	Clayton	*()livar W (!rarv
40 1.	Favette	*Oliver W. Crary *William Larrabee
	첫 10km = * * 150 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	*Samuel H. Kinne

counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
42 Winneshiek	‡George R. Willett. *Alonzo Converse.
43 Mitchell, Floyd, Butler	*Alonzo Converse
45 Roone Story	Edward G. Miller*George M. Maxwell
46 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth,	George M. Maxwell
Hancock, Cerro Gordo,	
Humboldt, Wright, Frank	
lin	*Elisha A. Howland
lo Alto, Buena Vista, Poca-	
hontas, Ida, Sac, Calhoun	
Webster	*William H. Fitch
48 Howard, Chickasaw, Bremer.	liliram Bailey
49 Greene, Carroll, Crawford,	a.T., 7 m11
50 Lyon, Osceola, O'Brien,	*John J. Russell
Sioux. Plymouth, Chero-	
kee. Woodbury, Monona.	
Harrison	George D. Perkins

President—Joseph Dysart, Tama county. Secretary—John A. T. Hull, Davis county.

=-		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Isaac Hollingsworth, Absalom Anderson. *Conrad Schweer
9	Des Moines	Wm Lamme John H. Gear.
9	Llower	Lioshija († Newbold, Hugh K. Lyons
4	Jefferson	William Hopkick
	Van Buren	Joseph Work
-	T apono	Wesley S. Monroe
8		I APAROA () HORKALI
_	I .	Namilal largett
	Lucas	Alva Gumeston
11	111	STRUMBULL CONTROLL CONTROLLS CONTROL C
15	Taylor	Allen I Chantry
		Loveridge S. Axtell
20	Montgomery, Adams	COLITORIAN C. T. TOPPO

^{*}Elected in 1871 for full term. †Elected in 1872 to fill vacancy. ‡Re-elected. §Elected in 1873 to fill vacancy.

COUNTES. COUNTES. COUNTES. COUNTES. CASS. Audubon, Shelby, Adair, Cass. Madison Madison Marion Marion Marion Marion Masska Melson Cone, Thomas C. Beach Melson Chaires C. Horokopa, Benj, F. Brown Benjamin Jennings Benjamin Jennings Benjamin Jennings Muller Whellow Connelly, Ernst Mueller Bengar Dow, Henry Muhs, Edward Svendsen John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. George Paul, John Hindman John C. Clarke Syendsen John Moore. W. P. Cowman George M. Wilson William G. Madden Issae Brandt Miller F. Cardell Lemnel L. Bolter Milliam G. Mailen Miller Silas Corey Mulliam G. Mailen Milliam G. M	=		
Cass Adair Cass Adair Cass Adair Cass Adaison Orin 1. Bissel	نيد	COUNTING	NAMPS OF MUNDERS
Cass Adair Cass Adair Cass Adair Cass Adaison Orin 1. Bissel		COUNTES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Cass. William H. Easton 22 Marren William Runciman 23 Marren William Runciman 24 Marlon Samuel Hreckenridge, Green T. Clark 25 Mahaska David Archer, Iared T. Harper 27 Washington Edwin F. Brockway, Benj. F. Brown 28 Louisa Benjamin Jennings 29 Muscatine Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud 20 Scott Eugene Birchard, David B. Connelly, Ernst Mueller Mueller 31 Clinton Ebenezer Dow, Henry Muhs, Edward 32 Cedar John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. 33 Johnson George Paul, John Hindman 34 Iowa John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. 35 Poweshiek John Moore 36 Jasper W. P. Cowman, George M. Wilson 37 Polk William C. Madden Isaac Brandt 38 Dallas John McLucas 39 Unithrie Wilber F. Cardell 40 Harrison Wilber E. Cardell 41 Monona, Crawford, Ida, Cherooke 38 Greene, Carroll, Calhoun 38 Ca James N. Miller 48 Grundy Loestore 45 Story Lacian Q. Hoggatt 48 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 49 Tama William G. Malin 50 Black Hawk Charles B. Campbell, Icobert P. Speer 51 Henton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett 52 Buchanan Samuel P. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel 54 Jones Charles B. Campbell, Icobert P. Speer 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell 75 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 56 Mitchell Henry Kelly 68 Frayktin Cerro Gordo 69 Bremer Louis Case 60 Mitchell Henry Kelly 68 Floyd Benjamin Darland 69 Worth Wnneback Michael A. Leahy 60 Michael A. Leahy 60 Michael A. Leahy 60 Michael A. Leahy			1
22 Madison. Orin if. Bissell 28 Warren. William Runciman. 24 Marton Samuel Breckenridge, Green T. Clark. 25 Mahaska Nelson Cone, Thomas C. Beach 26 Keokuk. David Archer, tared T. Harper. 27 Washington. Edwin F. Brockway, Benj. F. Brown 28 Louisa. Benjami Jennings 29 Muscatine Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud. 29 Muscatine Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud. 20 Cedar John Q. Tutts, Henry Wharbon, sr. 30 Codar John Q. Tutts, Henry Wharbon, sr. 31 Johnson George Paul, John Hindman. 32 Cedar John Q. Tutts, Henry Wharbon, sr. 33 Johnson George Paul, John Hindman. 34 Iowa John C. Clarke John Moore. 35 Poweshiek John Moore. 36 Jasper W. P. Cowman, George M. Wilson. 37 I'olk. William G. Madden, Isaac Brandt 30 Ituthrie Wilber F. Cardell Ularrison 41 Monona, Crawford, Ida, Cheroke Carroll, Calhoun, Sac John McLucas. 42 Greene, Carroll, Calhoun, Sac John McLucas. 43 Webster Silas Corey. 44 Boone Willis L. Defore 45 Story Lucian Q. Hoggatt 46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy. 49 Tama William G. Matin. 50 Black Hawk Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer. 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett 52 Buchanan Samuel T. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I. O. Bishop, John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell 56 Dubuque Thos. Wolnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. Rogers 57 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 50 Holmashiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 50 Fayette William R. Morley. 50 Holmashiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 50 Grund Benjamin Darland 50 Hickesaw Henry Monabaye Kosseth 50 Worth Wnnabaye Kosseth	-	Cass	William H. Easton
Marion	22	Madison	Orin B. Bissell
Mahaska Nelson Cone, Thomas C. Beach	27	Warren	William Runciman
28 Keokuk David Archer, Jared T. Harper 27 Washington Edwin F. Brockway, Benj. F. Brown 28 Louisa Benjamin Jennings Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud Benjamin Jennings Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud Eugene Birchard, David B. Connelly, Ernst Mueller Mueller Svendsen Svendsen Svendsen John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. 30 Svendsen John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. 30 Svendsen John G. Clarke John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Moore John Molares John Melucas John Melu	24	Marion	Samuel Breckenridge, Green T. Clark
27 Washington	25	Manaska	Nelson Cone, Inomas C. Beach
Benjamin Jennings Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud			Wayin & Rrockway Roni & Rrown
28) Muscatine Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud. 80 Scott Eugene Birchard, David B. Connelly, Ernst Mueller. 31 Clinton Ebenezer Dow, Henry Muhs, Edward Svendsen. 32 Cedar. John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. 43 Johnson George Paul, John Hindman. 34 Iowa John C. Clarke. 35 Poweshiek John Moore. 36 Jasper. W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. 37 Polk. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. 38 Dallas John McLucas. 30 Guthrie Wilber F. Cardell Lemuel B. Baird 40 Harrison James N. Miller 41 Monona, Crawford, Ida, Cherokee Garcoll, Callioun, Sac. James N. Miller 43 Webster. Silas Correy. 44 Hoone Willis L. Defore 45 Story Lucian Q. Hoggatt. 46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 49 Tama William G. Maiin 50 Black Hawk Charles B. Campbell, Kobert P. Speer. 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett. 52 Buchanan Samuel F. Sprangler 53 Jones G. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 54 Jones Correlius T. Peet 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 57 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 49 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow 40 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow 41 Howard Henry Muls, Edward 42 George Paul, John Hindman 58 Linn Warren Dauforth, John DeCow 40 Henry M. Goodrich 40 Henry M. Goodrich 41 Henry M. Goodrich 42 Greene, Carroll, G. Michael A. Leahy 44 Hoone William C. Roodrich 45 Henry M. Morley 46 Henry M. Morley 47 Marshall Demas M. Morley 48 Grundy Henry M. Morley 49 Tama William R. Morley 49 Tama William R. Morley 40 Henry M. Goodrich 40 Henry M. Goodrich 40 Henry M. Goodrich 41 Henry M. Goodrich 42 Henry M. Henry M. Leahy 44 Hoone Worth Winnesheger Kossuth 45 Morth Winnesheger Kossuth	-	ir t	10 to the transfer of the second of the
Eugene Birchard, David B. Connelly, Ernst Mueller	29	Muscatine	Charles C. Horton, David G. McCloud.
Sec. John Q. Tufts, Henry Wharton, sr. George Paul, John Hindman. John Q. Clarke. John Moore. John Moore. W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William G. Madden. John McLucas. William G. Mailler. John McLucas. John McLucas. William G. Mailler. John McLucas. John McLucas. William G. Mailler. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Baird. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Maille. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William B. Maille. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William G. Maille. John McLucas.	-80	Scott	Eugene Birchard, David B. Connelly, Ernst
33 Cedar John Q. Tufts. Henry Wharton, sr. (Feorge Paul, John Hindman.) 34 Iowa John C. Clarke.] 35 Poweshiek John Moore. W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. 37 Polk William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. John McLucas. John McLucas. Willer F. Cardell. 48 Boallas John McLucas. Wilber F. Cardell. Lemuel R. Bolter. 49 Monona, Crawford, Ida, Cherokee Carroll, Callioun. Sac James N. Miller. 40 Greene, Carroll, Callioun. Sac James N. Miller. 41 Webster Silas Corey James N. Miller. 43 Webster Silas Corey James N. Miller. 45 Story James N. Miller. 46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin. Oliver P. Chapin. 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger. Lorenzo D. Tracy. William G. Malin. 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy. William G. Malin. Kobert P. Speer. 50 Black Hawk Charles B. Campbell, Robert P. Speer. 51 Benton Samuel P. Sprungler. Samuel P. Sprungler. 52 Buchanan Samuel P. Sprungler. Samuel P. Sprungler. 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. P. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 54 Jones Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 55 Jackson Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder. Rogers 56 Concellius T. Peet. Peet. 57 Delaware Cornellius T. Peet. 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder. 59 Fayette William R. Morley. Henry Dayton. 59 Fayette Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 60 Worth Winnebago Kossuth 61 Hony Kelly Benjamin Darland 62 Grand Henry M. Goodrich 63 Henry M. Georgo Michael A. Leahy. 64 Worth Winnebago Kossuth 65 Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 65 Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 65 Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 66 Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 67 Morth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 68 Honth William C. Madden Isaac Brandt Michael A. Leahy. 68 Poly Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 69 Morth Winnebago Kossuth Michael A. Leahy. 60 Morth Win	-81	Clinton	Ebenezer Dow, Henry Muhs, Edward
George Paul, John Hindman. George Paul, John Hindman. John Wore. John Moore. John Moore. W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. John McLucas. John McLucas. John McLucas. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. John McLucas. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt. John McLucas. John McLucas. Wilber F. Cardell. Lemuel R. Bolter. Lemuel R. Bolter. Edmund B. Baird. John McLucas. James N. Miller. Sac. James N. Miller. Sac. James N. Miller. Silas Corey. Willis L. Defore. John McMer	.22	Cedar	John O Tufts, Hanry Wharton ar
John C. Clarke John Moore W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson. William G. Madden. Isaac Brandt John McLucas. John McL			George Paul, John Hindman
John Moore	84	lowa	Llohn C. Clarke
38 Dallas	85	Poweshiek	John Moore
38 Dallas	36	Jasper	W. P. Cowman. George M. Wilson
Wilber F. Cardell Lemuel R. Bolter Lemuel R. Bolter	- 91	Dellas	Tohn Mal uses
40 Harrison			
okee Greene, Carroll, Calhoun, Sac James N. Miller. 3 Webster. Silas Corey. Willis L. Defore Lucian Q. Hoggatt. Oliver P. Chapin Demas M. Moninger Lorenzo D. Tracy William G. Malin Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer. Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett. Buchanan Samuel P. Sprangler Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, P. Mitchell. Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. Rogers Cornelius T. Peet Cornelius T. Peet Cornelius T. Peet Sellyton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder William R. Morley. Warren Danforth, John DeCow Louis Case. Chas. A. L. Roszelle Michael A. Leahy. Michael A. Leahy.	40	Harrison	Lemuel R. Bolter
42 Greene, Carroll, Calhoun, Sac		UKPA	Kdmund R Raird
43 Webster. Silas Corey. 44 Boone Willis L. Defore 45 Story Lucian Q. Hoggatt. 46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 49 Tama William G. Malin 50 Black Hawk Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett. 52 Buchanan Samuel P. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones P. O. Bishop. John W. Moore 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow 62 Bremer Louis Case 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 66 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	42	Greene, Carroll, Calhoun,	Danial D. Daita
43 Webster. Silas Corey. 44 Boone Willis L. Defore 45 Story Lucian Q. Hoggatt. 46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 49 Tama William G. Malin 50 Black Hawk Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett. 52 Buchanan Samuel P. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones P. O. Bishop. John W. Moore 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow 62 Bremer Louis Case 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 66 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.		_Sac	James N. Miller
46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy Lorenzo D. Tracy 49 Tama William G. Malin 50 Black Hawk Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer. 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett 52 Buchanan Samuel P. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones P. O. Bishop. John W. Moore 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 18 Rogers 57 Delaware Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow 62 Bremer Louis Case 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	43	wedster	ISHas Corev
46 Hardin Oliver P. Chapin 47 Marshall Demas M. Moninger 48 Grundy William G. Malin 60 Black Hawk Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer. 51 Benton Eli M. Stedman, S. G. Burnett 52 Buchanan Samuel F. Sprangler 53 Linn Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones F. O. Bishop. John W. Moore 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 70 Rogers Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow 62 Bremer Louis Case 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	44	Storu	Willis L. Defore
52 Buchanan Samuel I'. Sprangler 53 Linu Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	46	Hardin	Oliver P. Chanin
52 Buchanan Samuel I'. Sprangler 53 Linu Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	47	Marshall	Demas M. Moninger
52 Buchanan Samuel I'. Sprangler 53 Linu Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	48	Grundy	Lorenzo D. Tracy
52 Buchanan Samuel I'. Sprangler 53 Linu Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	49	Tama	William G. Malin
52 Buchanan Samuel I'. Sprangler 53 Linu Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore. 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell. 56 Dubuque Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. 57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	5U	Black Hawk	Charles B, Campbell, Robert P. Speer
55 Linii Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel. 54 Jones I. O. Bishop. John W. Moore 55 Jackson Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell Thos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J. Rogers Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette William R. Morley 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow 62 Bremer Louis Case 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry A. Goodrich 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth Winnebago Kossuth	59	Ruchanan	Samuel II Springler
57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette. William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	53	Linu	Wm. D. Litzenberg, Arthur M. McKeel
57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette. William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	-54	Jones	l'. O. Bishop. John W. Moore
57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette. William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	55	Jackson	Geo. C. Heberling, P. Mitchell
57 Delaware. Cornelius T. Peet 58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette. William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Danforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy.	00	Dunddae	Inos. W. Johnsen, Wendelin Lattner, C. J.
58 Clayton. Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder 59 Fayette. William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, Haucock David Secor. 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	57	Delaware	Cornelius T. Poet
69 Fayette William R. Morley. 60 Allamakee Henry Dayton 61 Winneshiek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, Haucock David Secor. 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	58	Clayton	Jabez C. Rounds, Bernard F. Schroeder
601 Allamakee	5 9	Fayette	William R. Morley
oi Winnesniek Warren Dauforth, John DeCow. 62 Bremer Louis Case. 63 Chickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy. 69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, Haucock David Secor. 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	60	Allamakee	Henry Dayton
Colickasaw Darius B. Hanan 64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy 69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, Hancock David Secor 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	01	Willineshiek	Warren Danforth, John DeCow
64 Howard Henry A. Goodrich 65 Mitchell Henry Kelly 66 Floyd Benjamin Darland 67 Butler Chas. A. L. Roszelle 68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy 69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, Haucock David Secor 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	83	Chickasaw	Darius R Hanan
65 Mitchell	64	Howard	Henry A. Goodrich
66 Floyd	-65	Mitchell	Henry Kelly
68 Franklin, Cerro Gordo Michael A. Leahy	66	rloyd	Benjamin Darland
69 Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth, HaucockDavid Secor. 70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee	40	Franklin Corns Cords	Chas. A. L. Roszelle
Haucock David Secor	69	Worth, Winnebago, Kossuth	adduction A. Leany
70 Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright John W. Parmelee		_Hancock	David Secor
	70	Humboldt, Hamilton, Wright	John W. Parmelee

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
711 ocaboutas, Buena Vista Palo Alto, Emmet E. J. H	artshorp
	B. Wood
Lyon	B. Gilliland

SIXTEENTII GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

-CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 10, 1876. ADJOURNED MARCH 16.1876.

Dist	counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	1.ee,	Henry W. Hothert
2	Van Buren	James B. Pease
3	Uavis	Horatio B. Wonn
4	Appanoose	Joshua Miller
7.	Mouroe Wayne	Henry L. Dashiell
G	Claulta Lucus	Samuel L. Bestow
7	Taylor, Ringgold. Decatur	Fred Teale
12	Reamont Page Montgomery	Alfred Hebard
a	Pottawattamia Milla	George F. Wright
10	Des Moines	i.J. Wilson Williams
11	Henry	John S. Woolson
	Jefferson	Moses A. McCoid
13	Wapello	loseph H. Merrill
14	Keokuk	Hosea N. Newton
15	Wa hington, Louisa	William Wilson
18	Madigan Dullag	Henry Thornburg
17	Adair. Cass, Adams, Union.	Lafayette Young
12	Mahaeko	Thomas R. Gilmore
10	Marian	John L. McCormack
20	Warren	William Graham
-21	Muscatina	Gilbert H. Wood
99	South	Lieremiah H. Murphy
23	Clinton	N. A. Merrell
24	Cedar	Henry C. Carr
25	Johnson	Ezekiel Clark

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
261	Iowa	John N. W. Rumple
27	Jasper	Frank T. Campbell
28	Polk	Thomas Mitchell
20	Hamilton, Hardin	Hlias Jessup
	Jackson	Wm A. Maginnis
	Jones	George W. Lovell
	Linn	Stephen L. Dows
	Benton	John Shane
84	Marshall Grundy	Delos Arnold.
22	Dubuque	Dennis N. Cooley
00	Delawara	Lewis G. Hersey
97	Ruchanan	Merritt W. Harmon
00	Powerbiok Tema	John Conaway
00	Clarton	John T. Stoneman
שכ	Paratta	William Larrabee
v	Tayelle	Villam Larrabee
t I	Allamakee	Samuel H. Kinne
12	Windeshiek Dudler	George R. Willett Arad Hitchcock
13	Mitchell, Floyd, Butler	Arad Hitchcock
14	Black Hawk	Edward G. Miller.
	Boone, Story	William H. Gallup
16		
	Hancock, Cerro Gordo. Humboldt, Wright, Frank-	•
	Humboldt, Wright, Frank-	
	lin	Lemuel Dwelle
7	Dickinson, Emmet, Clay, Palo	
	Alto. Buena Vista, Ida, Po- cahontas, Sac, Calhoun.	·
i	cahontas, Sac, Calhoun.	
1	Webster	Eldin J. Hartshorn
18	Howard, Chickasaw, Bremer	Hiram Bailey
19	Greene, Carroll, Crawford.	
	Shelby. Audubon, Guthrie	Samuel D. Nichols
i 0	Lyon, Osceola, O'Brien, Sioux	
	l'Ivmouth. Cherokee.	-
- 1	Woodbury, Monona, Har-	
ı	rison	George D. Perkins

President—Joshua G. Newbold, Henry county. Secretary—John A. T. Hull, Davis county.

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
2 Des Moines 3 Henry. 4 Jefferson. 5 Van Buren. 6 Wapello. 7 Davis. 8 Monroe. 9 Appanoose.	Wesley C. Hobbs, John Gibbons, John N. Irwin John H. Gear, William Lynch William Allen, Jacob Kauffman. W. L. S. Simmons Thomas Christy. G. A. Madson, Jacob W. Dixson L. D. Hotchkiss. A. M. Giltner James B. Stuckey Dan M. Baker

	COUNTIES.	names of members.
11	Wayne	Elijah Glendenning
2	Decatur	Stanfield P. McNeill
3	Clarke	Jacob Proudfoot. S. W. McElderry
ı,	Ringgold, Union	S. W. McElderry
ď	Taylor	.jonn maqqen
3	Page Fremont	Edwin P. Hoag
1	Fremont	William M. Brooks
	Mills	John Y. Stone
)	Pottawattamie	Daniel Hunt
) .	Montgomery, Adams	George A. Morse
Ц.	Audubon, Shelby, Adair, Cass	Milton K. Campbell
	Madison	J. J. Smith
3	Warren	Samuel Irwin
١,	Marion	Green T. Clark, John B. Elliott.
	Mahaska	W. H. Seevers, Hardin Tice
	Keokuk	B. A. Cleveland, Sanford Harned
(Washington	William Said, G. T. Auld
4	Louisa	Robert E. Benton
	Muscatine	Charles C. Horton, Frank A. J. Gray
7	3cott	Ernst Mueller, Eugene Birchard Joseph
1	Minton	Crawford. Edward H. Thayer, John A. Young Hen
ľ	Clinton	Luward II. Inayer, John A. Ioung, Hen
Į,	Oodo-	Horstman
	Cedar	Robert G. Scott, Alexander Moffit
	Johnson	Rush Clark, Charles W. McCune
	lowa	John L. Williams Charles F. Carver
	Poweshiek	Clearge M. Wilson, Icel W. Downess
	Polk	George M. Wilson, Joel W. Deweese William G. Madden, Josiah Given
	Dallas	T C Norris
	Futhrie	T. C. Norris. George J. Maris
		Lemuel R. Bolter
li	Harrison Monona, Crawford, Ida, Cher-	Domaci is. Dortor
1	okee	George Rae
1	Freene, Carroll, Calhoun, Sac	Orlando H. Manning.
ì	Webster	Samuel Rees
h	Boone	Levi Colvin.
ŀ	Story	Milton Evans.
11	Hardin	John Hall
1	Marshall	William D. Mills
К	lrundv :	lames inderwood
1	l'ama	Gamaliel Jaqua
J	Black Hawk	Gamaliel Jaqua
ı	denton	E. Smyth Johnson, John McCartney
1	Buchanan	John Calvin. Moses C. Jordan, William Ure.
	inn	Moses C. Jordan, William Ure
ŀ	ones	William T. Shaw, George W. Lathrop. Lewis W. Stuart, William H. Reed.
ŀ	ackson	Lewis W. Stuart, William H Reed
μ	Dubuque	I DOIDHS W. JORDSOD Theorphilite Prompts.
١.		J. K. Graves
H	Jelaware	Joseph Chapman
١	Jiayton	Charles Mentzel, Thomas D. White.
μ	ayette	William E. Fuller
1	Liamakee	Luther Brown.
1	Winneshiek	Joseph Chapman Charles Mentzel, Thomas D. White William E. Fuller Luther Brown Warren Danforth, Martin N. Johnson Louis Case John McHugh Henry T. Reed
П	oremer	Louis Case
١,		

Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
65. Mitchell		Jesse P. Brush
66 Floyd		Jared B. Shepardson
67 Butler		John Palmer
68 Franklii	n. Cerro Gordo	Lorenzo D. Lane
69 Worth.	Winnebago, Kossut	h
Hanco	ck	Henry H. Bush
70 Humbol	dt. Hamilton, Wrig	ht John L. Morse
71 Pocahon	tas. Buena Vist	a .
Palo A	Ito. Emmet	a, Gifford S. Robinson
72 Clav. I	Dickinson Osceol	a.l
O'Brie	n	a, John F. Glover
73 Woodhu	ry Plymouth Sion	v
Lyon	.,,,, 0104	x, Samuel B. Gilliland

Speaker- John H. Gear, Des Moines county. Chief Clerk-John W. Logan, Black Hawk county.

SEVENTEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY, 1878. ADJOURNED MARCH 26, 1878.

===		
Dist.	COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
5 6 7 8	Appanoose Mouroe and Wayne Union, Clark and Lucas Decatur, Ringgold, Taylor Fremont and Page Mills, Montgomery Adams	James M. Shelley Horatio A. Wonn Joshua Miller Henry L. Dashiel Samuel L. Bestow Fred Teale P. W. Lewellen Alfred Hebard.
10 11 12 13 14	Henry Jefferson Keokuk Wapello Washington and Louisa	John Patterson John S. Woolson Moses A. McCoid Sanford Harned Gregg A. Madson William Wilson
17 18 19 20	Warren. Wadison, Cass and Adair l'ottawattamie Muscatine	Thomas R. Gilmore. John L. McCormack William Graham Lafayette Young George F. Wright. Thomas Hanna. William A. Foster

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
22 Clinton	Nathaniel A. Merrell
23 Cedar and Jones	Henry C. Carr
24 Jackson	Wm. A. Maginnis.
	Ezekiel Clark
26 Towa	J. N. W. Rumple.
27 Linn	Stephen L. Dows.
	John D. Nichols
	John Meyer
80 Polk	
31 Dallas, Guthrie, Audubo	
and Shelby	
32 Marshall and Grundy	Delos Arnold.
33 Story and Boone	William H. Ganup
34 Harrison, Monona, Crawfor	U,
Ida and Sac	
35 Dubuque	
Belaware	
37 Hardin and Hamilton	Daniel D. Chase
38 Black Hawk	H. C. Hemenway
39 Buchanan	M. W. Harmon
OClayton	J. T. Stoneman
Allamakee	Samuel H. Kinne
Winneshiek	Martin N. Johnson
3 Fayette	William_Larrabee
4 Bremer, Chickasaw, Howar	d Aaron Kimball
5 Comochiely and Temp	Robert M Haines
6 Butler, Floyd, Mitchell	W. W. Blackman
Winnebago, Worth, Ceri	rol
Condo Whight Trankli	\mathbf{n}
and Hancock	(Lemuel Dwelle
8 Webster, Greene, Calhou	
and Carroll	J. J. Russell
9 Kossuth, Humboldt, Emme	t.
Dickinson, Clay, Palo Alte	n.'.
O'Brien, l'ocahontas, an	ål
Ocapala	Eldin J. Hartshorn
Osceola O Woodbury, Plymouth, Siour	C.
是这些现在是一个的现在分词是是 是一个人,	Albert H. Lawrence

Freedom - Frank T. Campbell, Jasper county. Accounty-John L. T. Hull, Davis county.

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES REPRESENTED.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
7	Lee	J. D. M. Hamilton, Jacob S. Lessenger
9	Des Moines	John M. Kopp, Walcott Seymour
0	Henry	Jacob Kauffman, Wm. Allen
	Jefferson	John Heron
4	Jenerson	Oliver H. P. Scott
5	Van Buren	Oliver H. P. Scott
6		Joseph A. Israel, Wilson A. Fast
7		Loyal D. Hotchkiss
- 8	Monroe	R. Wallace Duncan
9	Appanoose	Samuel T. Sherrod
10	Lūcas	Smith H. Mallory
11	Wayne	Greenwood Wright
12	Clarke	John Stephenson
	Decatur	Wm. S. Warnock
	Union	James Doty
	Ringgold	Allen Higgins
	Adams	George A. Moore
		James P. Flick
11	Taylor	Coargo T Aghbar
10	Montgomery	George T. Ashby
TA	Page	Edwin B. Hoag
	Mills	John Y. Stone
21	Fremont	Joseph Knodes
22	Pottawattamie	Joseph Rhodes. George Carson, Benj. F. Clayton
	U888	IUII Coomes
24	Madison	William F. Hadley
25	Warren	George Wright
26	Marion	Wm. M. Stone, John B. Elliott
27	Mahaska	John R. Nichols, Horace W. Gleason
28	Keokuk	Matthias Williams
29	Washington	Benoni l'arkinson
80	Loniga	George Jamison
	Muscatine	F A J Gray 19990 P Towny
	Scott	F. A. J. Gray, Isaac R. Terry. Charles M. Waterman, Bruce T. Seaman,
83	Cedar	Erwood Macy
34	Johnson	Moses Bloom, George Paul.
35	lowa	Norman B. Holbrook
88	Poweshiek	Andrew J. Wood.
27	Joener	John C. Hiatt, Joel W. Deweese
00	Pole	Jerry B. Tiffin, Clarence S. Wilson.
90	Dellag	William C. Darrelle S. Wilson
40	Outhrio	William S Russell
40	TT	Thomas Seeley
41	Harrison	Henry B. Lyman
42	D00H0	George W. Crooks.
43	Story	Frank Gurtis
44	(Marshall	Lionn M. Parker
4	liama .	(flamalia) lagua .
46	Benton	John McCartney, E. S. Johnson. Irving P. Bowdish, William Ure
47	Linn	Irving P. Bowdish, William Ure
51	Dubuque	Frederick M. Knoll, Dennis O'Brien, Fred O Donnell.
		O'Donnell
		O ACCESSORY - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2

=		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
52	Delaware	Joseph Chapman John Calvin
53	Buchanan	John Calvin
54	Black Hawk	Heremiah L. Gav. Lore Alford
55	Grundy	George Wells
-56	Hardin	Edward Taylor
57	Hamilton	Ira H. Tremain
58	Webster	Oliver Tyson
59	Woodbury	James H. Bolton
60	Butler	Alvin M. Whalev
க1	Bremer	lohn K. I. Mavnard
62	Favette	Henry Rickel
63	Clayton	Henry Rickel Alexander Bliedung, Thos. Updegraff
64	Allamakee	Benjamin Rateliff
65	Winneshiek	Henry A. Baker, Hiram C. Manning
66	Howard	Charles E. Brown
67		William E. Perrin
	Mitchell	John Gammons
77.0	Florid	Orlo H. Lyon
70	Plymouth Signy Lyon	William Barrett
71	Monona Crawford Ida	Elijah Peake
70	Cherokee, Buena Vista, Po-	Enjan 1 cuae
12	cahontas, Sac	L. H. Gordon
70	Greene, Carroll, Calhoun	
10	A doi- Anduhan Challer	John A. Hallock
14	Adair Addubon Shelby	John A. Hanou
74	Clay, Osceola, O'Brien, Dick-	Charles McAllister
-	inson	
76	Emmet, Palo Alto, Kossuth,	John J. Wilson
	Humboldt.	
77	Wright, Winnebago, Han-	A. C. Walker
	COCK WOTTH	Tahn H Ving
78	Cerro Gordo, Franklin	John H. King

Speaker—John Y. Stone, Mills county.

Chief Clerk—William V. Lucas, Cerro Gordo county.

EIGHTEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT THE CAPITOL. IN DES MOINES, MONDAY, JANUARY 12, AND ADJOURNED MARCH 27, 1880.

		**
		NAMES OF SCHOOLS
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Q	l	<u> </u>
ī	Lee	James M. Shelley
2	Van Buren and Davis	Henry C. Traverse
8	Appanoose	Jesse J. Wall.
4	Monroe and Wayne	David M. Clark
5	Union, Clarke and Lucas	William M. Wilson
Ô	Decatur, Ringgold, Taylor	Isaac W. Keller
7	Fremont and Page	Philip W. Lewellen
8	Mills, Montgomery, Adams	Alfred Hebard
	Des Moines	John Patterson
10	Henry	John S. Woolson
11	Jefferson	Sanford M Boling
12	Keokuk	Sanford Harned
18	Wapello	Gregg A Madson
14	Washington and Louisa	John W. Prizer
15	Mahaska	J. Kelly Johnson
16	Marion	James F. Greeniee
17	Warren	Mark A. Dashiell
18	Madison, Adair and Cass	Lafayette Young
19	Pottawattamie	George F. Wright
20	Muscatine	Thomas Hanna
21	Scott	William A. Foster
22		Nathaniel A. Merrell
28		John Russell
24	Jackson	Pierce Mitchell
25	Johnson	John C. Shrader
	Iowa	Christian Hedges
27	Linn	John W. Henderson
28	Benton	John D. Nichols
		John Meyer
80	Polk	Robert C. Webb
81	Dallas, Guthrie, Audubon.	
	Shelby	Samuel D. Nichols
82	Marshall and Grundy	Delos Arnold
38	Boone and Story	John D. Gillett
84	Harrison. Monona, Crawford.	
	ida and Sac	Augustin W. Ford
85	Dubuque	Moses M. Ham
86	Delaware	Rodney W. Tirrill Daniel D. Chase.
87	Hardin and Hamilton	Daniel D. Chase
. 88	Black Hawk	H. C. Hemenway
99	Buchanan	Merritt W. Harmon

counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
401Clayton.	Martin Garber
41 Allamakee	Henry Nielander
42 Winneshiek	Martin N. Johnson
43 Favette	William Larrahaa
44 Bremer, Chickasaw, Howard	Aaron Kimball.
45 Poweshiek and Tama	Robert M. Haines
46 Butler, Floyd and Mitchell	W. P. Gaylord
47 Winnebago, Worth, Cerro	
Gordo, Wright, Franklin,	
and Hancock	F. M. Goodykoontz
48 Calhoun, Carroll, Greene and	
	John J. Russell
49 Kossuth, Humboldt, Emmet,	
Dickinson, Clay, Palo Alto,	
Pocahontas, O'Brien and	India I Houtehorn
	Eldin J. Hartshorn
50 Woodbury, Plymouth, Sioux,	
Lyon, Cherokee and Buena	Albert H. Lawrence
(VISUA	ATUCE II. DAWLENCO

President—Frank T. Campbell. Jasper county. Secretary—A. T. McCargar, Clay county.

tsi counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
111 00	Andrew B. Caldwell, Joseph M. Casey
Olther Main or	Samual I. (219900W A. WASHII WHIRIIIS
0) ((Hosbus G Newhold Charles W. Pavile
w(X7 1)	Dianial W Sturaman
a U7amalia	IF M Ennergon, J. G. Hillellison,
034	Lomos M. Konn
0 4	Samuel Hivann
	IA C HOOK
andes a	II I' POTTAT
18 A dama	
17 Taylor	
	Zolotos T Fisher
10 Page	Watgon E Webster
20 Mills	
99 Pottawattamie	
23 Cass	
27 Mahaska	James Bridges, Joseph H. Evans
AL DEGILLOURS	

Bt.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
Dis	COUNTIES.	MIMIO OI MEMBERS.
	()	ICermina IT. Mankage
20	Keokuk	Cyrus H. Mackey
228	wasnington	Abram PearsonWilliam A. Colton.
91	Liouisa	l'liny Nichols, Isaac R. Terry
90	Scott	Henry Egbert, Ernest Mueller, Bruce T
02	SCOUL	Seaman
99	Cedar	Robert C. Scott
94	Johnson	Moses Bloom, Lewis R. Wolfe
95	lowe	Elvin Tilton.
RA	Poweshick	Andrew J. Wood
87	Ingner	Andrew J. WoodEli E. Dotson, John M. Tool
88	1P01k	Josiah A. Harvey, James C. Jordan
89	Dallas	Wm. S. Russell
40	Guthrie	Joel L Palmer
41	Harrison	George Richardson
42	Boone	John H. Jennings
48	Story	William D. Lucas
44	Marshall	Llohn M Parker
45	Tama	George R. Struble
46	Benton	George R. Struble. Joseph E. Cobbey, Jacob K. Wagner
47	Linn	William R. Brown, R. D. Stephens
48	Jones	Silas M. Yoran
		William Lake, LeRoi B. Wadleigh
	Jackson	
51	Dubuque	Michael Ehl, William J. Knight, Dennis
		O'Brien
	Delaware	Wm. H. Merten
	Buchanan	
04	Black Hawk	Lore Alfred, Jeremiah L. Gay
58	Grundy	Abram V. Stout
67	Hamilton	Corydon M. Nagle. Gilbert M. Blair.
58	Webster	John F. Duncombe
59	Woodhurry	John B. Belfrage
60	Butler	Alvin M. Whaley
61	Bramer	Knhraim Dean
62	Favette	Abner Lewis Gregor McGregor, John Van Staden
68	Clayton	Gregor McGregor, John Van Staden
64	Allamakee	Thomas H. Barnes
65	Winneshiek	Thomas H. Barnes. Henry A. Bakers, Levi M. Hubbell.
00	mowaru	Samuel S. Lampert
67	Chickasaw	William B. Perrin
68	Mitchell	Isaac l'atterson
GUI	Flovd	Orlo H. Lvon
70	Plymouth, Sloux, Lyon,	Alexander L. Beach
70	Charakaa Puora Vista D.	Henry C. Laub.
. 4	cohontes Sac	D. T. Ma Daid
72	Calhoun Carroll Greens	D. J. McDaid S. T. Hutchinson.
74	Adair Anduhon Shalhu	Platt Wicks.
75	Clay. Dickinson, O'Brien,	Walter B. Brown
	Osceola	THE RESULT D. DIUWILL
76	Emmet, Humboldt, Kossuth	Anson D. Bicknell
	Palo Alto	ALLEGOR D. DICKHOH
77	Hancock, Winnebago, Worth	Justin M. Hull
- 1	W mght.	
78	Cerro Gordo, Franklin.	John H. King

Speaker—Lore Alford, Black Hawk county.
Chief Clerk—William V. Lucas, Cerro Gordo county.

NINETEENTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, MONDAY, JANUARY 9TH, AND ADJOURNED FRIDAY, MARCH 17, 1882.

==		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Henry W. Rothert
ā	Van Buren and Davis	Alexander Brown
õ	Appanoose	Jesse J. Wall
Ä	Monroe and Wayne	David M. Clark
7	Union Clarks and Lucas	William M. Wilson
ō	District Charke and Lucas,	William M. Wilson.
		Isaac W. Keller
7	Fremont and Page	Talton E. Clark
- 8	Mills, Montgomery, Adams	Alfred Hebard
		Benton J. Hall
		Lot Abraham
11	Jefferson	Sanford M. Boling
12	Keokuk	Cassius M. Brown
13	Wanello	Jos. G. Hutchison
14	Washington and Lonisa	John W. Prizer
15	Mahaska	J. Kelley Johnson
		James F. Greenlee
17		Mark A. Dashiell
	Medican Adain and Cons	Conbug D Tunt
	Madison, Adair and Cass	Cephas B. Hunt
		George F. Wright
	Muscatine	Pliny Nichols
		John C. Bills
	Clinton	Wickliffe A. Cotton
23	Cedar and Jones	John Russell
24	Jackson	Pierce Mitchell
25	Johnson	John C. Shrader
	Iowa	William A. Patrick
	Linn	John W. Henderson
28	Benton	John D. Nichols
	Jasper	Egbert C. Sudlow
	1. 1.	Hiram Y. Smith
	Polk Dallas, Guthrie, Audubon,	THERE I CHILDREN
91		Samuel D. Nichols
-00		Delos Arnold
	Marshall and Grundy	John D. Gillett
33	Boone and Story	John D. Guield
54	Harrison, Monona, Crawford,	m 3/ 0 T
	_ Ida and Sac	T. M. C. Logan
85		Julius K. Graves
86	Delawara	Rodney W. Tirrill
87	Hardin and Hamilton	John L. Kamrar
38	Black Hawk	H. C. Hemenway
39	Buchanan	Merritt W. Harmon
50		

COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
40 Clayton	Martin Garber
41 Allamakea	Henry Neilander
42 Winneshiek	Henry A. Baker
48 Favette.	William Larrapee
44 Bremer Chickasaw Howardi	iC A Marshall
45 Poweshiek and Tama	Alfred N. Poyneer
46 Butler, Floyd and Mitchell	Alvin M. Whaley
47 Winnebago, Worth, Cerro	
Gordo, Wright, Franklin	
and Hancock	Horace G. Parker
48 Calhoun, Carroll, Greene and	
Webster	John J. Russell
49 Kossuth, Humboldt, Emmet.	*
Dickinson, Clay, Palo Alto.	
Pocahontas, O'Brien and	
Osceola	Eldin J. Hartshorn
50 Woodbury, Plymouth. Sioux,	
Lyon, Cherokee and Buena	
Vista	Gifford S. Robinson

President—Orlando H. Manning, Carroll county. Secretary—Frank D. Jackson, Butler county.

<u></u>	
COUNTIES.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
1 Lee	John N. Irwin, James H. Snook
201100 MANAG	Milliana mach A H TZb-l-mal-m
8 Henry	. Charles W. Payne, Micaiah L. Crew
4 Jefferson	Charles W. Payne. Micajah L. Crew
6 Wapello	F. M. Epperson, George W. Dickens
7 Davis	F. M. Epperson, George W. Dickens Samuel B. Downing James M. Robb
8 Monroe	. James M. Robb
10 Lucas	Warren S. Dungan George McCulloch William H. Hall
11 Wayne	. George McCulloch
12 Clarke	. William H. Hall
18 Decatur.	. William F. Kelley
14 Union.	Anson P. Stephens
15 Kinggold	William F. Kelley Anson P. Stephens Charles C. Bosworth Thomas L. Maxwell
16 Adams	. Thomas_L. Maxwell
17 Laylor	Lyman Evans
10 Dags	. Cornelius C. Platter
90 Mila	John X. Griffith
21 Fremont	Lyman Evans Cornelius C. Platter *John X. Griffith Winfield S. Lewis
4111 10mumb	LINTEN K. MANGATOAN
28 Cogg	Henry O. Seiffert, Jacob C. Morgan.
24 Madison	William Baughman Butler Bird William B. Denny
25 Warren	William F. Powell.
26 Marion	William Plain Hone M. M. M. C. D.
27 Mahaska	William Blain, Henry M. McCully. James Bridges, Robert B. Warren. Thomas E. Johns
28 Keokuk	Thomas F. Johns
	. THOMAS IN TORING

^{*} Elected to fill vacancy occasioned by the death of Watson E. Webster, February -.

==		
انہ	COUNTIES.	MAMES OF MEMBERS.
Dist.	COUNTEDI	MAMES OF MEMBERS,
91		Abram Pearson
29	wasnington	Abram Pearson
30	Louisa	Francis A. Duncan John C. Donahey, John A. Pickler Ernst Mueller, P. W. McManus, William
31	Muscatine	John C. Donahey, John A. Pickler
32	Scott	Ernst Mueller, P. W. McManus, William
	the don	O. Schmidt. William P. Wolf Lewis R. Wolfe, Edward W. Lucas
33	Cedar	William P. Wolf
34	JOHNSON	Elvin Tilton
35	10Wä	Charles H. Spencer Eli E. Dotson, John M. Tool. Thomas W. Havens. Thomas E. Haines Timothy J. Caldwell Michael McDonald
36	Togner	Pli F Dates John M Tool
37	Jasper	Thomas W. Hayana Thomas D. Hainas
38	Dollag	Thomas w. navens. Thomas E. names
39	Onthrio	Michael McDaneld
40	Uarrison	Lemuel R. Bolter
41	Page	Adoniram J. Holmes
42	Story	Thomas C. McCall
43	Morehell	Edward L. Lemert
44	Tama	George R. Struble
40	Ronton	John Ryder, John M. St. Clair
40	Tinn	Irving P. Bowdish, Frank W. Hart
40	Topos	Martin H. Calkins
48	Clinton	Italias II Rariek Larkin Untan
49	Toolson	Ivallas II. Rorick, Larkin Upton Samuel S. Simpson, Gilman L. Johnson
50	Dubugue	Dennis O'Brien, Michael Ehl, A. W.
1		l llangherty
	Dolamara	William H. Merten
52	Puchanan .	Isaac Muncey
55	Pleak Hawk	Isaac Muncey Charles A. Bishop, Thomas Welstead Abram V. Stout.
54	Crundy	Abram V Stout
20	Hamilton	Charles Aldrich Robert M. Wright. Elbert H. Hubbard Henry C. Brown
-50	Wohster	Robert M. Wright
99	Woodhury	Elbert H. Hubbard
99	Butler	Henry C. Brown
	T3 4.4 -	IM/illiam Taylor
29	Clariton	Rifegor McGregor, John Van Stauch
~~	YYZ: biol-	HAVI HIIDDAH D. O. ARKAT
67	Chickasaw	James F. Babcock. Henry F. Tulker
ŘŘ	Mitchell	Henry F. Tucker
#Q	Flord	waldo S. Fillit
70	Plymouth, Sioux and Lyon Monona, Crawford and Ida	Charles L. Davidson
71	Monona, Crawford and Ida	Robert T. Shearer
72	Charokea, Buena Vista, 1'00a-	
	hontas and Sac	MOTALIO I ILCHOI
73		L. F. Danforth
71	LAdair Anduhon 200 Shelby.	FIRED AA COND
75	Clay, Dickinson, O'Brien and	
	()9090]9	Olsmond M. Darreus.
76	Emmet, Humboldt, Kossuth	T 7 19741
	i and Palo Alto	JULI U. WILBON.
77	Hancock, Winnebago, Worth	<u> </u>
78	Cerro Gordo and Franklin	Rufus S. Benson
		D. I. I. Toma county

Speaker—George R. Struble, Toledo, Tama county.
Chief Clerk—Eugene C. Haynes, Centerville, Appanoose county.

TWENTIETH GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, JANUARY 14, 1894. ADJOURNED APRIL 2, 1884.

=		
Dist.	counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
-	Lee	Henry W. Rothert
ò	Van Buren, Davis	John W. Carr.
8	Appanoose, Monroe	Edward J. Gault
4		Lewis Miles
-	Clark. Decatur	John McDonough
A	Ringgold, Taylor, Union	A. P. Stephens.
7	Fremont, Page	Talton E. Clark
ė	Mills, Montgomery	James S. Hendrie
ă	Des Moines	Benton J. Hall
	Jefferson, Henry	Lot Abraham
	Louisa. Washington	Francis A. Duncan
	Keokuk, Iowa	Cassius M. Brown.
	Wapello	Joseph G. Hutchison
	Mahaska	Ben. McCoy
	Marion.	Edward R. Cassatt
	Madison, Warren	Eli Wilkin
		Timothy J. Caldwell
17	Addin Coss	Conhog B. Tunt
10	Adams, Adair, Cass	Cephas B. Hunt George Carson
10	Poliawatiamie	Pliny Nichols
20	Scott	John C. Bills
		Wickliffe A. Cotton
		Gilman L. Johnson
		John C. Chambers
		Moses Bloom
90	Manchall	John Ryder
90	Tomor	Preston M. Sutton
		Egbert C. Sudlow
	Polk	Hiram Y. Smith.
	Boone, Story	John D. Gillett
90	Hardin, Grundy	Enoch W. Eastman
93	Duchanan, Delaware	William G. Donnan
04	Daharana	T. M. C. Logan
00	Dabuque	Julius K. Graves
	Clayton	Frank D. Bayless
0/	Hamilton, Webster, Wright.	John L. Kamrar
00	DIRCK HRWK	Herman C. Hemonway
ΩÄ	Dutier, Bremer	(Ierman C. Hemenway
40	Anamakee, Fayette	william Larrabee
41	moward, Mitchell, Worth	J. H. Sweney.
-12	widdesdiek	Henry A. Baker

COUNTIES.	NAME OF MEMBERS.
49 Cerro Gordo, Franklin	John D. Glass
ford	'Charles E. Whiting
48 Greene, Carroll, Calhou 49 Plymouth, Sioux, O'Brien, Osceola, D	ssuth, Charles C. Chubb InJohn J. Russell
son	Osmond M. Barrett
President—Orlando H. Manning, l'ottawattamie county. Secretary—Frank D. Jackson, Butler county.	

Dist.	counties.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
1	Lee	Henry C. Miller, Charles Doerr
2	Des Moines	Henry C. Miller, Charles Doerr William Lynch, William B. Culbertson
Q	Henry	Washington I. Babb
4	Tofforgon	Lawis Fordyca
5	Van Ruran	William R. Wherry
Ř	Wanello	P. G. Ballingall, Henry Cantleld
7	Davis	Baptist Hardy
g	Monroe	James S. Hogeland
9	A ppanoose	Samuel Jordan
10	Lucas	George C. Boggs
11	Wayne	Samuel Wright
12	Clarke	W. H. Hall
19	Decatur	Elijah Banta
14	Union	George Derr. John Coie
15	Ringgold	John Coie
17	Taylor.	Dennis Hamblin
18	Montgomery	John V. Johnson
19	Page	William Butler
20	Mills	Dennis Hamblin John V. Johnson. William Butler. Samuel T. Brothers
23	k'remont	lloran R. Henderson
99	Pottewattamie	B. F. Clayton, Edwin W. Davis.
23	Cass	Jacob Kuhn
94	Adair	John A. Storey
25	Madigon	IAlbert R. Dabney
90	Warren	James H. Millen
27	Marian	Hardin B Cloud
25	Mahaska	. Matthew Picken
- 90	il K'ankuiz	TIMOTRY E. MCCREEV
26	Waghing: m	John P. Huskins
8	Louisa	O. H. P. Linn

_		
Dist.	COUNTIES.	NAMES OF MEMBERS.
브		1
32	Muscatine	James J. Russell
33	Scott	Wm. O. Schmidt, Whitaker M. Grant
34	Cedar	William P. Wolf Cyrus S. Ranck, Edward W. Lucas
35	fohnson	Cyrus S. Ranck, Edward W. Lucas
- 36	Iowa	Norman B. Holbrook
27	Pographiak	Licel Stewart
35	Jagner	Byron C. Ward, Wm. H. McCulloch
30	Polk	James M. Tuttle Charles L. Watrone
40	Dollag	David J. Pattee
41	O-+1b-io	Inmes A Lyong
41	Guthrie	James A. Lyons.
42	Harrison	Lemuel R. Bolter
43	Boone	Philip Livinston
44	Story	Thomas C. McCall
45	Marshall	John G. Brown.
-48	Tama	i Welcome Mowiy
47	Benton	George C. Scrimgeour
48	Linn	George C. Scrimgeour. Robert Smyth, Jonathan J. Nugent.
49	lones	Martin II. Calkins
50	Clinton	Larkin Unton Nathanial A Marrell
51	Lookgon	John Manderschied
50	Dubuana	John J. Linehan, Isaac W. Baldwin.
50	Delomoro	Logonh M. Holbrook W. Dalewill
00	Delaware	Joseph M. Holbrook*
04	Buchanan	William H. Chamberlin.
99	Mack Hawk	George W. Hayzlett
56	Grundy	George W. Hayzlett. Daniel Kerr.
57	Hardin	Silas M. Weaver
58	Hamilton	Julius M. Jones
-59	Webster	Cyrus C Carpenter Squire W. Haviland.
60	Woodbury	Squire W. Haviland
-61	Butler	Henry C. Brown. Harry H. Green.
62	Bremer	Harry H. Green
68	Favette	Edward Rice.
64	Clayton	John Killen, Chas. Mentzel
65	Allamakee	Then Nachtway
66	Winneshielt	Theo. Nachtway Drengman O. Aaker
67	Howard	Samuel A Converse
68	Chickesew	John M. Gilliland
Ru	Mitchell	Clarence C. Vanderpoel
70	Pland	Datence C. vanderpoel
71	Dlymouth	Ethelbert W. Wilbur
100		Henry C. Curtis
70	Managa	Lorenzo D. Sherman. Daniel Campbell Charles Bullock Jesse Kennedy Chas. W. Fillmore D. J. McDaid Josiah D. McVay Albert Head Michael Miller
77.4	Monona	Daniel Campbell
(4)	Crawford	Charles Bullock
(0)	ida, Buena Vista	Jesse Kennedy
76	Cherokee, Clay	Chas. W. Fillmore
77	Sac	D. J. McDaid
78	Calhoun, Pocahontas	Josiah D. McVay
79	Greene	Albert Head
80	Carroll	Michael Miller
81	Shelby	Michael Miller Christian J. Wayland
83	O'Brien, Dickinson	George W. Schee
84	Palo Alto, Emmet. Kossuth	Thomas W. Harrison
85	Humboldt, Wright	George W. Schee
011	Cerro Gordo	Norman Dangmore
88	Franklin	Rufus S. Benson
-		
	Sneaker-William P Wolf	Cedar county

Speaker—William P. Wolf, Cedar county. Chief Clerk—Sidney A. Foster, Worth county.

^{*}Died January 31, 1884. L. G. Hersey elected to fill vacancy.

MISCELLANEOUS.

FIRST BOARD OF EDUCATION.

CONVENED AT DES MOINES, DECEMBER 6, 1858. ADJOURNED DECEMBER 25 CONVENED DECEMBER 5, 1859. ADJOURNED DECEMBER 24.

NAMES OF MEMBERS.

Ralph P. Lowe, governor; ex-officio.

1st Judicial District-*Charles Mason; elected October 12, 1858.

2d Judicial District-T. B. Perry; elected October 12, 1858.

3d Judicial District-++eorge P. Kimball; elected October 12, 1858.

4th Judicial District-D. E. Brainard; elected October 12, 1858.

5th Judicial District-Dan Mills; elected October 12, 1858.

6th Judicial District-†Samuel F. Cooper; elected October 12, 1858.

7th Judicial District-+Thomas H. Canfield; elected October 12, 1858.

8th Judicial District-Frank M. Connelly; elected October 12, 1858.

9th Judicial District-†O. H. P. Roszell; elected October 12, 1858.

10th Judicial District—A. B. F. Hildreth; elected October 12, 1858.

11th Judicial District-†Isaac J. Mitchell; elected October 12, 1858.

President-Oran Faville, lieutenant-governor.

Secretary—Josiah T. Tubby, acting from December 6, 1858. Thomas H. Benton, jr.; elected December 21; qualified January 14, 1859; re-elected December 21.

^{*}In the second session, Philip Viele filled the place of Charles Mason- $\dagger In$ the classification drew the short term.

SECOND BOARD OF EDUCATION.

CONVENED DECEMBER 2, 1861. ADJOURNED DECEMBER 20.

NAMES OF MEMBERS

Samuel J. Kirkwood, governor; ex-officio.

1st Judicial District—Philip Viele; elected October 11, 1859.

2d Judicial District-T. B. Perry; elected October 12, 1858.

3d Judicial District-Dexter C. Bloomer; elected November 6, 1860.

4th Judicial District—D. E. Brainard; elected October 12, 1858.

5th Judicial District-Dan Mills; elected October 12, 1858.

6th Judicial District-Samuel F. Cooper; re-elected November 6, 1860.

7th Judicial District—Daniel W. Ellis; elected November 6, 1860.

8th Judicial District—Frank M. Connelly; elected October 12, 1858.

9th Judicial District-Lyman N. Ingalls; elected November 6, 1860.

10th Judicial District-A. B F. Hildreth; elected October 12, 1858.

11th Judicial District—Daniel D. Chase; elected November 6, 1860.

President-Nicholas J. Rusch, lieutenant governor.

Secretary-Thomas J. Benton, jr.; re-elected December 6.

THIRD BOARD OF EDUCATION.

NAMES OF MEMBERS.

Samuel J. Kirkwood, governor; ex officio.

1st Judicial District-Henry K. Edson; elected October 14, 1862.

2d Judicial District—Samuel M. Moore; elected October 14, 1862.

8d Judicial District—Dexter C. Bloomer; elected November 6, 1860.

4th Judicial District—William J. Wagoner; elected October 14, 1862.

5th Judicial District—S. C. Vance; elected October 14, 1862.

6th Judicial District—Reuben Mickel; elected October 14, 1862, to fill vacancy.

7th Judicial District—Daniel W. Ellis; elected November 6, 1860.

8th Judicial District—*William Reynolds; elected October 14, 1882. 9th Judicial District—Lyman N. Ingalls; elected November 6, 1880.

10th Judicial District-G. H. Stevens; elected October 14, 1862.

11th Judicial District—J. M. Brainard; elected October 14, 1862, to fill vacancy.

President-John R. Needham, lieutenant-governor.

Secretary—Thomas H. Benton, jr.; resigned in 1863. H. A. Wiltse, acting during a part of 1863, before Col. Benton's resignation.

Oran Faville, appointed by the governor January 1, 1864.

NOTE-The Board of Education was abolished March 23, 1864, never having metatnee December, 1861.

DES MOINES RIVER IMPROVEMENT.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Hugh W. Sample, Jefferson county, President; elected August 2, 1847; bond approved September 7.

Charles Corkery, Dubuque county, Secretary; elected August 2, 1847; bond approved September 7.

Paul Brattain, Van Buren county, Treasurer; elected August 2, 1847; bond approved September 7.

William Patterson, Lee county, President; elected August 8, 1849, for three years; qualified September 14.

Jesse Williams, Johnson county, Secretary; elected August 6, 1849, for two years; qualified September 15.

George Gillaspy. Marion county (subsequently of Wapello county), Treasurer; elected August 6, 1849, for one year; bond approved October 12; re-elected August 5, 1850, for three years.

NOTE.—The Board of Public Works, which had been established for the improvement of the navigation of the Des Moines river by Chapter 103, Acts First General Assembly, approved February 24, 1847, was abolished by Chapter 58, Acts Third General Assembly, approved February 5, 1861, and taking effect February 17, 1861; which set created the offices of Commissioner and Register of the Des Moines River Improvement, to be appointed by the Governor and Senate for two years from February 1, 1851. Chapter 168, Laws Fourth General Assembly, approved January 24, 1863, which took effect February 10, 1868, so far modified the law of 1861 as to provide for the election of Commissioner and Register by the people.

[&]quot;Samuel Storrs Howe has elected in place of Mr. Reynolds, October 13, 1863.

COMMISSIONERS OF THE DES MOINES RIVER IMPROVEMENT.

- Ver Planck Van Antwerp, Lee county; appointed February 22, 1951; bond approved March 7.
- Ver Planck Van Antwerp, appointed January 24, 1853.
- Josiah H. Bonney, Van Buren county; elected April 4, 1853; bond approved May 18.
- William McKay, Polk county: elected April 2, 1855; bond approved May 19. Resigned November 3, 1856.
- Edwin Manning, Van Buren county; appointed by Governor November 17, 1856; bond approved December 1; elected April 6, 1857.
- William C. Drake, Wayne county; elected October 12, 1858; term commenced January 8, 1859.
 - Office abolished March 16, 1860.

REGISTERS OF THE DES MOINES RIVER IMPROVEMENT.

- George Gillaspy, Wapello county; appointed February 22, 1851; bond approved March 7.
- Paul C. Jeffries, Wapello county; appointed January 24, 1853; bond approved February 7.
- George Gillaspy, Wapello county; elected April 4, 1853; bond approved May 21.
- John C. Lockwood, Louise county; elected April 2, 1855; bond approved May 11.
 - Office abolished February 23, 1857, and duties devolved on Register of ate Land Office.

REVISION OF LAWS.

COMMITTEE TO DRAFT, REVISE, AND PREPARE A CODE OF LAWS FOR THE STATE OF IOWA.

APPOINTMENT TOOK EFFECT FEBRUARY 9, 1848.

Charles Mason, Des Moines county; qualified May 25.
William G. Woodward, Muscatine county; qualified February 4.
Stephen Hempstead, Dubuque county; qualified February 17.

NOTE-The above committee prepared what what is known as the Code of 1851.

COMMISSIONERS TO BEVISE AND IMPROVE THE SCHOOL LAWS OF IOWA.

Authorized July 31, 1856.

Horace Mann, of Ohio.

Frederick E. Bissell, Dubuque county.

Amos Dean, President of the State University.

COMMISSIONERS TO PREPARE A CODE OF CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, AND REVISE AND CODIFY THE LAWS.

Under a Joint Resolution, and Chapter 40 of the Acts of the Seventh General
Assembly, 1858.

William Smyth, Linn county.
Winslow T. Barker, Dubuque county.

*Charles Ben Darwin, Des Moines county.

NOTE.—The "Revision of 1860" was prepared by these Commissioners.

*Charles Ben Darwin was also appointed April 21, 1860, to revise the General Laws of the Eighth General Assembly with the Revision.

ate, 1860.

ICOMMISSIONERS OF LEGAL INQUIRY.

Charles Ben Darwin, Des Moines county; appointed by the Governor and Senate. 1860.

William Smith, Linn county, appointed by the Governor and Senate, 1860. Winslow T. Barker, Dubuque county; appointed by the Governor and Sen-

Charles Ben Darwin, Des Moines county; appointed April 2, 1866.

Frederick E. Bissell, Dubuque county; appointed April 2, 1866. Died June 12, 1867.

William H. Seevers, Mahaska county; appointed April 2, 1866.

Jacob Butler, Muscatine county; appointed by the Governor September 13, 1866, vice Darwin.

COMMISSIONERS TO LOCATE THE CAPITAL AT MONROE CITY.

Under Chapter 71, Acts of First General Assembly, approved February 22, 1847.

John Brown, Lee county.

Joseph D. Hoag, Henry county.

John Taylor, Jones county.

Functions terminated by Chapter 120, Acts of Second General Assembly, approved January 15, 1849, which repealed former law.

COMMISSIONERS TO LOCATE THE CAPITAL AT FORT DES MOINES.

Under Chapter 72, Acts of Fifth General Assembly.

Lincoln Clark, Dubuque county; appointed March 3, 1856. Declined Guy Wells, Lee county; appointed March 3, 1856.

Stewart Goodrell, Washington county; appointed March 8, 1856.

J. A. L. Crookham, Mahaska county; appointed March 3, 1856.

Benjamin R. Pegram, Pottawattamie county; appointed March 3, 1856.

J. H. D. Street; appointed March 16, 1856, vice Clarke.

GEOLOGICAL AND MINERALOGICAL SURVEY.

Authorized January 31, 1855.

James Hall, of New York, State Geologist; appointed in 1855; nominated by the Governor, and confirmed by the Senate, January 7, 1857.
J. D. Whitney, of Massachusetts, Chemical Assistant: appointed in 1855.

Again ordered April 2, 1866.

Charles A. White, Johnson county; State Geologist; appointed April 2, 1866. Gustavus Hinrichs, Johnson county, Chemist; appointed April 6, 1866. C. Child, Dubuque county, Assistant Geologist; appointed in 1866. O. H. St. John, Black Hawk county, Assistant Geologist; appointed March 15, 1867, vice Child.

COMMISSIONER OF IMMIGRATION.

Office created April 11, 1860.

Nicholas J. Rusch, Scott county; appointed by the Governor and Senate April 12, 1860, for two years from May 1, 1860, under Chapter 81, Acts 8th General Assembly.

Office abolished at the expiration of Mr. Rusch's term, under Chapter 11,

Acts 9th General Assembly.